
 

1 Call to Order 

 

2 Report of the Chair 

 
Presiding: 

 
Chair 

3 Report of the President 

 
Joseph M. Gingo 

 
December 8, 2021 4 Report of the Student Trustees 

 

5 Approval of Meeting Minutes 

 

6 Consideration of Recommendations of the  
Finance & Administration Committee 

 

7 Consideration of Recommendations of the  
Academic Issues & Student Success Committee 

 

8 Consideration of Recommendations of the         
Rules Committee 

 

9 Consideration of Recommendations of the  
Audit & Compliance Committee 

 

10 Consideration of New Business 

 

11 Next Committee and Regular Meetings:   
February 16, 2022 
Student Union, Room 339 

 

12 Adjournment 

 

B
oard of T

rustees 



  
THE UNIVERSITY OF AKRON 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
Meeting Minutes 

Wednesday, October 6, 2021 
Student Union, Room 339 

 
 
Board Members Present: 
Joseph M. Gingo, Chair Trina M. Carter* William A. Scala 
Lewis W. Adkins, Jr., Vice Chair** Christine Amer Mayer Bryan C. Williams 
 Thomas F. Needles  
*Joined mtg. at 8:06 a.m. 
**Left mtg. at 11:59 a.m. 
 
Student Trustee Present:  
Brooke M. Campbell McKenzie K. Gerzanics  
 
Advisory Trustees Present: 
Anthony J. Alexander*  
*Via electronic attendance 
 
Staff Officers of the Board Present: 
M. Celeste Cook, Secretary; Vice President & General Counsel 
John J. Reilly, Assistant Secretary; Associate Vice President & Deputy General Counsel 
 
Administrative Officers Present: 
Dr. Gary L. Miller, President 
Dr. John M. Wiencek, Executive Vice President and Provost 
Kimberly M. Cole, Vice President, Advancement 
Tammy Ewin, Vice President/Chief Communication and Marketing Officer 
Dallas A. Grundy, Senior Vice President, Finance/Chief Financial Officer 
Charles D. Guthrie, Jr., Director, Athletics 
Wayne R. Hill, Vice President and Chief of Staff 
Dr. John A. Messina, Vice President, Student Affairs 
 
Others Present:  (See Appendix A.) 
 

REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 

Mr. Gingo called the meeting to order at 8:00 a.m. and thanked all participants.  The Board adjourned 
into executive session on a 6-0 vote for the stated purposes of—considering employment and 
compensation of public employees pursuant to O.R.C. 121.22(G)(1); considering real estate matters, 
pursuant to O.R.C. 121.22(G)(2) and considering details relative to security arrangements and 
emergency response protocols for a public body or office pursuant to O.R.C. 121.22(G)(6).  The 
meeting returned to public session on a 7-0 vote at 10:43 a.m., at which time sequential meetings of 
the following Board Committees proceeded: 
 

 



  6 October 2021 Board Minutes – Page 2 
 
 

1. Finance & Administration Committee, Chaired by Mr. Scala 
2. Academic Issues & Student Success Committee, Chaired by Mr. Adkins 
3. Rules Committee, Chaired by Mr. Williams 

 
At 11:12 a.m., Mr. Gingo resumed the regular meeting of the Board of Trustees. 
 
Mr. Gingo welcomed to the Board new Trustee Christine Amer Mayer, whom Governor DeWine had 
appointed on August 27, 2021 to a term that will extend through July 1, 2028. Ms. Mayer is president 
of the GAR Foundation, where she guides the foundation’s strategic direction and annual 
grantmaking that focuses heavily on education and economic development.  An Akron native, she 
practiced commercial litigation and business law for eight years with Buckingham, Doolittle & 
Burroughs in its Columbus, Cleveland, and Akron offices.  She joined the GAR Foundation in 2001 
as a program officer and was named president of the foundation in 2012.  She also serves as a trustee 
of the John S. and James L. Knight Foundation.  She chaired the board of United Way of Summit and 
Medina counties when that organization transformed its business model to focus on four "Bold 
Goals" and was a founding board member of ArtsNow, which works to leverage the arts and culture 
in Summit County to support and strengthen the region’s economic and social vibrancy.  She earned a 
Bachelor of Arts in English from Duke University and a Juris Doctorate from The Ohio State 
University. 
 
Mr. Gingo invited Ms. Mayer to go to the head of the room, where Ms. Cook administered the oath of 
office.  Ms. Mayer said that she was "honored and humbled" to be a part of the Board and expressed 
her appreciation for the welcome that she had received.  She said that she will "roll up her sleeves" to 
advance the University, which she cited as an important lever for Akron's overall prosperity.  She also 
acknowledged the late Phil Maynard, who had encouraged her to pursue this opportunity. 
 
Mr. Gingo then welcomed to the Board new Student Trustee Brooke M. Campbell, whom Governor 
DeWine had appointed on August 27 to a term ending July 1, 2023.  Ms. Campbell is a graduate of 
Revere High School and has been an active community volunteer.  She recently served as a member 
of the Ohio Attorney General’s Teen Ambassador Board, where she worked with the Ohio Attorney 
General’s Office to discuss issues affecting Ohioans, such as mental health resources, the opioid 
epidemic, and COVID-19.  She also was a member of Junior Leadership Akron, where she learned 
about the local Akron community and became familiar with issues impacting Akron.  At UA, she was 
part of the Emerging Leaders Program and Residence Hall Government.  Currently, she is a research 
assistant in the Tiered Mentoring Research Program, a volunteer tutor with Zips for Akron Hope, and 
a member of Phi Delta Epsilon International Medical Fraternity.  Ms. Campbell has maintained a 4.0 
grade point average at UA as a biomedical science major and has been honored as a member of the 
President’s List and Sigma Lambda Honorary.  She also won an A-Key Gold Award at the UA LIFE 
Awards and is a member of the Williams Honors College.  
 
Mr. Gingo invited Ms. Campbell to go to the head of the room, where Ms. Cook administered the 
oath of office.  Ms. Campbell said that she is honored to have the opportunity to serve as a Student 
Trustee and looks forward to using her perspective as a student for the Board. 
 



  6 October 2021 Board Minutes – Page 3 
 
 

REPORT OF THE CHAIR 
 

Mr. Gingo began his report with the following statement: 
 
"This year has begun on a somber note for the entire University, with the tragic event that occurred in 
the neighborhood just to the south of our campus.  On behalf of the entire Board of Trustees, I would 
like to again offer our deepest sympathies to the family and friends of Maya McFetridge, our student, 
and to the family and friends of Alex Beasley, whose lives were lost tragically.  You all are in our 
thoughts."     
  
Meeting with Student Leadership 
 
Mr. Gingo reported that he had met recently with several student leaders to discuss a variety of issues 
related to the student experience at the University.  Although safety had been an important issue 
during their discussion, he said, they also had covered a broad array of topics of interest to students 
during their time together.  Mr. Gingo said that he challenged the student leaders to develop and share 
their ideas for how to improve the University's enrollment.  He said the dialogue had been very 
informative, and he looks forward to future meetings with other University constituency groups 
throughout the year. 
 
Donor Support 
 
Mr. Gingo then called the Board’s attention to recent special donor support received by the 
University from Dr. Jack Fellers, a 1967 graduate, who had come to UA to pursue graduate studies in 
polymer science.  Dr. Fellers retired in 2004 as professor emeritus, department of material sciences 
and engineering at The University of Tennessee, Knoxville, after a distinguished 34-year career. 
 
While at The University of Akron, Dr. Fellers had studied with Dr. Maurice Morton, the first director 
of UA’s Institute for Rubber Research, which later was renamed in Dr. Morton's honor.  Dr. Fellers 
credits his long career in polymer science to Dr. Morton's mentorship, teaching and guidance.  A 
donor for many years, Dr. Fellers said that gratitude, both to UA and to Dr. Morton, inspired his 
decision to include The University of Akron Foundation in his estate plans by making a generous gift 
commitment to the Maurice Morton Fund for Graduate Studies.  In particular, Dr. Fellers had noted 
with appreciation that Dr. Morton’s confidence in him as a young man stayed with him and assisted 
him throughout his career. 
 
Homecoming and Family Weekend 
 
Mr. Gingo concluded his report by reflecting on how nice it had been to again have UA alumni back 
on campus —in person—for homecoming festivities over the past weekend.  "It was wonderful to 
reconnect after too much time apart," he said.   
 

REPORT OF THE PRESIDENT (See Appendix D.) 
 
 



  6 October 2021 Board Minutes – Page 4 
 
 

REPORT OF THE STUDENT TRUSTEES 
 
Ms. Gerzanics began her report by expressing condolences on behalf of the Student Trustees to the 
families affected by the recent tragedy south of Exchange Street.  She then welcomed new Board 
members, Trustee Christine Amer Mayer and Student Trustee Brooke Campbell. 
 
Ms. Gerzanics reported that Homecoming week had been full of activities, and that Alumni from 
across the country attended the football game on Saturday.  The halftime program included a 
performance by the Alumni Band and crowning of the 2021 Homecoming King and Queen,  
Luke Trese and Juliana Fierro, by President and Mrs. Georgia Miller.  Ms. Gerzanics expressed 
congratulations to all the Homecoming royalty.  
 
Ms. Gerzanics and Ms. Campbell then introduced Ms. Fierro and Mr. Trese (see Appendix E), who 
were in attendance as the featured student speakers, to come forward and share their experiences 
with the Board.   
 

ACTION ITEMS 
 
Mr. Gingo said that, because the Board uses a consent agenda for its regular meeting, it would hear 
reports from each committee proposing actions and would wait to hold one vote for all actions on the 
consent agenda.  The Board would vote on any actions not listed on the consent agenda immediately 
after those items are raised.  All the action items in the Board materials had been discussed in detail 
during committee meetings held earlier that morning. 
 

CONSIDERATION OF MINUTES (“Board of Trustees” Tab) 
presented by Chair Gingo 

 
By consensus, the proposed action to approve the minutes of the Board of Trustees’ meeting of  
August 11, 2021 was placed on the consent agenda. 
 

RESOLUTION 10-1-21 (See Appendix B.) 
 

REPORT OF THE FINANCE & ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE 
presented by Committee Chair Scala 

 
• Personnel Actions recommended by Dr. Miller as amended (Tab 1) 
 

RESOLUTION 10-2-21 (See Appendix B.) 
ACTION:  Scala motion on behalf of Committee, passed 7-0 

 
• Investment Report for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2021 (Tab 2) 
 

Operating funds totaled $218.7 million.  Endowments totaled $85.5 million, which reflected an 
increase in market value from June 30, 2020 of $17.8 million. 

 

RESOLUTION 10-3-21 (See Appendix B.) 
 
 
 



  6 October 2021 Board Minutes – Page 5 
 
 
• Financial Report for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2021 (Tab 3) 
 

The following revenue and expenditures for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2021, as well as year-
end comparisons to Fiscal Year 2020, were reported for the University's General Fund, Auxiliary 
Enterprises, and Departmental Sales and Services.   
  
General Fund  FY20   FY21 

Combined 
Akron   YTD     Original  Revised YTD 

 Actual to Revised 
Budget  

and Wayne  June 30     Budget  Budget June 30  $  % 
Tuition & General 
Service Fees $175,612,385    $149,694,000  $161,563,000 $158,496,294  ($3,066,706) 98% 
Other Fees 20,352,098   16,717,000 18,224,000 18,240,062 16,062 100% 
Scholarships (52,693,249)   (48,259,000) (52,683,000) (55,336,403) (2,653,403)  105% 
Net Tuition and 
Fees 143,271,234   118,152,000 127,104,000 121,399,953 (5,704,047) 96% 
State Share of 
Instruction 95,193,364   90,445,000 95,015,462 95,016,451 989 100% 
Indirect Cost 
Recovery 4,702,402   4,000,000 3,631,000 3,642,965 11,965 100% 
Investment Income 735,189   500,000 500,000 16,590 (483,410) 3% 
Miscellaneous 
Revenue 2,707,107   4,121,000 4,600,000 4,517,585 (82,415) 98% 
COVID Revenue 
Recovery -    -   -   27,100,000 27,100,000  
Total Revenue 246,609,296   217,218,000 230,850,462 251,693,543 20,843,081 109% 
Compensation 
[Payroll & Fringe 
Benefits] 179,910,482   148,551,000 155,300,000 156,888,300 (1,588,300) 101% 
Non-Personnel 
[Utilities & 
Operating] 37,315,173   37,622,000 33,504,000 32,590,318 913,682 97% 
Re-charge of prior-
year expenditures 0  0 (7,971,000) (7,354,681) (616,319)  
Re-charge of 
current-year 
expenditures 0  0 (8,826,000) (5,328,098) (3,497,902)  
Total Net 
Expenditures 217,225,654   186,173,000 172,007,000 176,795,839 (4,788,839) 103% 
Net Before 
Transfers 29,383,642   31,045,000 58,843,462 74,897,705 16,054,243   
Transfers-in [Draw 
on Operating 
Reserves] 2,364,353   7,833,000 0 0 0   
Transfers-in Plant 
Fund and Other 1,131,571   0 0 18,007 18,007   
Advance-in 143,028   0 60,000 0 (60,000)   
Transfers-in 
Encumbrance 3,234,688   3,030,000 2,418,000 2,418,485 485   
Transfers-out Plant 
Fund (1,405,252)   (1,000,000) (1,300,000) (1,140,400) 159,600   
Transfers-out 
Facilities Fee (5,644,493)  (4,856,000) (4,856,000) (4,170,000) 686,000  



  6 October 2021 Board Minutes – Page 6 
 
 

General Fund  FY20   FY21 
Combined 

Akron   YTD     Original  Revised YTD 
 Actual to Revised 

Budget  
and Wayne  June 30     Budget  Budget June 30  $  % 

Transfers-out 
General Service Fee (11,631,000)  (9,328,000) (9,328,000) (10,777,000) (1,449,000)  
Transfers-out Other-
Debt Service (1,939,795)  (4,681,000) (8,442,000) (8,906,784) (464,784)  
Transfers-out Other (13,098,257)   (22,043,000) (15,333,000) (10,030,805) 5,302,195   
Advance-out (120,000)   0  0 0 0   
Transfers-out  
Encumbrance (2,418,485)   0  (2,500,000) (2,906,148) (406,148)   
 Net Transfers (29,383,642)   (31,045,000) (39,281,000) (35,494,645) 3,786,355   
 Difference $0    $0  $19,562,462 $39,403,059 $19,840,597   

 
Auxiliary Funds FY20   FY21 

Combined 
Akron and   YTD     Original  Revised YTD 

 Actual to Revised 
Budget  

Wayne  June 30     Budget  Budget June 30  $  % 
Revenue $36,627,478  $19,166,000 $21,281,000 $22,897,714 $1,616,714 108% 
Compensation 
[Payroll & Fringe 
Benefits] 14,633,978  12,071,000 11,968,978 11,691,275 277,703 98% 
Non-Personnel 
[Operating, 
Scholarships] 30,493,586  26,700,000 24,585,000 21,329,722 3,255,278 87% 
Re-charge of prior-
year expenditures 0  0 (155,186) (155,186) 0  
Re-charge of current-
year expenditures 0  0 (93,440) (420,450) 327,010  
Total Net 
Expenditures 45,127,564  38,771,000 36,305,352 32,445,361 3,859,991 89% 
Net Before 
Transfers (8,500,086)  (19,605,000) (15,024,352) (9,547,647) 5,476,705   
Transfers-in 
Facilities Fee 7,600,464   4,856,000 4,856,000 4,170,000 (686,000)   
Transfers-in General 
Service Fee 11,631,000   9,328,000 9,328,000 10,777,000 1,449,000   
Transfers-in Other-
Debt Service 1,939,795   4,681,000 8,442,000 8,906,784 464,784   

Transfers-in Other 13,098,257   22,043,000 15,332,549 10,030,805 (5,301,744)   
Transfers-in Fund 
Balance 1,403,284   4,528,000 2,790,146 1,935,448 (854,698)   
Transfers-in Plant 
Fund 0  0  0 0  0   
Transfers-in 
Encumbrances 137,044  0  88,000 88,352 352  
Transfers-out Plant 
Fund (143,559)  0  19,000 18,819 (181)  
Transfers-out 
Encumbrances (88,353)   0  0 (428,201) (428,201)   
Transfers-out Other (119,331)   0  0 0 0   



  6 October 2021 Board Minutes – Page 7 
 
 

Auxiliary Funds FY20   FY21 
Combined 
Akron and   YTD     Original  Revised YTD 

 Actual to Revised 
Budget  

Wayne  June 30     Budget  Budget June 30  $  % 
Transfers-out Debt 
Service  (25,780,171)   (25,780,000) (25,780,000) (25,779,726) 274   
 Net Transfers 9,678,430  19,656,000 15,075,695 9,719,280 (5,356,415)   
 Difference $1,178,345    $51,000  $51,343 $171,633 $120,290   

 
Departmental Sales FY20   FY21 
and Services Funds 

Combined 
 

YTD   Original 
 

Revised YTD 
 Actual to Revised 

Budget  
Akron and Wayne June 30    Budget  Budget June 30  $  % 

Revenue $27,372,310  $25,773,000 $22,741,000 22,273,755 ($467,245) 98% 
Compensation 
[Payroll & Fringe 
Benefits] 3,611,287  3,354,000 3,441,000 3,248,382 192,618 94% 
Non-Personnel 
[Operating, 
Premiums & Claims, 
Capital] 28,164,243  27,931,000 23,370,000 22,913,489 456,511 98% 
Re-charge of prior-
year expenditures 0  0 (8,308) (8,308) 0  
Re-charge of current-
year expenditures 0  0 0 0 0  
Total Net 
Expenditures 31,775,530  31,285,000 26,802,692 26,153,563 649,129 98% 
Net Before 
Transfers (4,403,220)  (5,512,000) (4,061,692) (3,879,808) 181,884   

Transfers-in Other 0  0  0 0  0    
Transfers-in 
Encumbrances 293,453  0  0 176,323 176,323  
Transfers-in Fund 
Balance 4,324,381  5,528,000 4,061,692 4,062,155 463   
Transfers-out Other 0  0  0 0  0   
Transfers-out 
Encumbrances  (176,323)  0  0 (224,127) 224,127   
 Net Transfers 4,441,511  5,528,000 4,061,692 4,014,351 400,913   
 Difference $38,291  $16,000 $0 $134,543 $582,797   

 

RESOLUTION 10-4-21 (See Appendix B.) 
 
• Approval of Procurement for More Than $500,000 (Tab 4a) 
 

Pharmacy Benefit Manager for Calendar Year 2022 (University and Employee Funded) 
 
The Office Human Resources and the Department of Purchasing recommended a one-year contract 
extension to Caremark through Employers Health Coalition to continue pharmacy benefit manager 
(PBM) services for Calendar (plan) Year 2022.  The estimated expenditure of $5.8 million reflects 
current employee headcount and pricing adjustments resulting from Employers Health Coalition's 



  6 October 2021 Board Minutes – Page 8 
 
 

annual market check and renegotiation with Caremark.  Terms and conditions of the amendment have 
been approved by the Office of General Counsel as to legal form and sufficiency. 
 

RESOLUTION 10-5-21 (See Appendix B.) 
 
• Pre-authorization of a Procurement for More Than $500,000 (Tab 4b) 
 

Procurement and Installation of Security Cameras 
 
The proposed resolution would authorize the Senior Vice President/Chief Financial Officer, with 
the approval of the President and review by the Office of General Counsel as to legal form and 
sufficiency, to expend up to $1,000,000 to implement a camera system consistent with the 
President's and Board's directives. The Senior Vice President/Chief Financial Officer would 
report to the Board at a subsequent meeting regarding the details of the implementation costs. 
 

RESOLUTION 10-6-21 (See Appendix B.) 
 

• Cumulative Gift and Grant Income Report for July 1 through August 31, 2021 (Tab 5) 
 
From July 1 through August 31, 2021, The University of Akron recorded gifts of cash, bequests, 
gifts-in-kind and pledges totaling $1,805,070. 
 

RESOLUTION 10-7-21 (See Appendix B.) 
 

• Purchases $25,000 to $500,000 Report (Tab 6a) INFORMATION ONLY 
 
• Purchases Over $500,000 Report (Tab 6b) INFORMATION ONLY 
 

Resolution 8-5-21, Pre-authorization for Energy Contracting Authority – Natural Gas Supply for 
Capital Planning and Facilities Management, authorized the Senior Vice President/Chief 
Financial Officer to procure natural gas and subsequently report details of the procurement to the 
Board.  This report stated that, for the period of September 1, 2021 through March 31, 2022, the 
University would continue service with its current natural gas supplier, Constellation Energy Gas 
Choice, Inc.  That contract would use a fixed pricing structure based on consumption at a cost of 
approximately $900,000 more than budgeted for natural gas this fiscal year.  Starting  
April 1, 2022 and extending through March 31, 2026, the University would contract with IGS 
Energy to supply natural gas.  If consumption levels and distribution demands remain the same, 
the projected increase in natural gas expense would be approximately $200,000 annually. 
 

• Capital Projects Report (Tab 7) INFORMATION ONLY 
 

• Information Technology Report (Tab 8) INFORMATION ONLY 
 
• Advancement Report (Tab 9) INFORMATION ONLY 

 
• University Communications and Marketing Report (Tab 10) INFORMATION ONLY 
 



  6 October 2021 Board Minutes – Page 9 
 
 
• Public Liaison and Government Relations Update (TAB 11) INFORMATION ONLY 

 
REPORT OF THE ACADEMIC ISSUES & STUDENT SUCCESS COMMITTEE 

presented by Committee Chair Adkins 
 
• Provost's Report (See Appendix F.) 
 
• Curricular Change (Tab 1) 
 

The following proposed curricular change had been recommended previously by the Faculty 
Senate: 
 
New Program: 
 
Establish a new Bachelor of Science, Polymer Science and Polymer Engineering in the 
College of Engineering and Polymer Science, Department of  Polymer Science and 
Polymer Engineering, new program proposal. 
 
This proposed new Bachelor of Science in Polymer Science and Polymer Engineering would 
prepare students for an existing job market in polymer industries in Ohio and other parts of 
the country. This major also would attract students from outside of Ohio, as well as from 
other countries. 
 

RESOLUTION 10-8-21 (See Appendix B.) 
 
• Research Report (Tab 2) INFORMATION ONLY 

 
• Student Success Report (Tab 3) INFORMATION ONLY 

 
REPORT OF THE RULES COMMITTEE 

presented by Committee Chair Williams 
 
• Rescind University Rule 3359-11-21, Criminal background checks for residence life and 

housing employees (Tab 1) 
 
The proposed resolution would rescind this rule, which would be combined with Rule 3359-
11-22 to create a new Rule 3359-11-22.  
 

RESOLUTION 10-9-21 (See Appendix B.) 
 
• Rescind University Rule 3359-11-22, Criminal background checks for university employees 

(Tab 2) 
 

The proposed resolution would rescind this rule, which would be combined with Rule 3359-
11-21 to create a new Rule 3359-11-22. 
 

RESOLUTION 10-10-21 (See Appendix B.) 
 



  6 October 2021 Board Minutes – Page 10 
 
 
• New University Rule 3359-11-22, Background checks (Tab 3) 
 

The Office of Human Resources proposed new Rule 3359-11-22 as the single rule for criminal 
background checks.  The new Rule 3359-11-22 reflects Human Resources' current practices for 
the use of criminal background checks and incorporates recommendations from the University 
Council Executive Committee.  The new rule incorporates recommended employer best 
practices, including an enhanced pre-employment screening process related to motor vehicle 
and financial background checks for applicable positions, and required background checks for 
employees who interact with youth.  The rule also  has been updated to provide Human 
Resources with greater operational flexibility to adapt background check procedures in 
response to changes in best practices or enhanced security needs.  
 

RESOLUTION 10-11-21 (See Appendix B.) 
 
• Introductory Update of University Rule 3359-41-01, Code of student conduct at the university 

of Akron (Tab 4) INFORMATION ONLY 
  

CONSENT AGENDA VOTE 
 

Mr. Gingo said that each of the 10 items on the consent agenda had been thoroughly discussed at 
committee meetings held earlier that morning and had been recommended for approval by the 
appropriate committee, which also had approved the addition of the items to the consent agenda. 
 

ACTION:  Scala motion, Carter second for approval of Consent Agenda 
Resolutions 10-1-21 and 10-3-21 through 10-11-21, passed 7-0. 

 
NEW BUSINESS 

 
Mr. Gingo said that the Board would consider three items of new business.   
 
• Modification of Resolution 10-13-17 for the Creation of Women's Lacrosse and the Return of 

Baseball (Tab 1) 
 

President Miller summarized that the proposed action would modify Resolution 10-13-17 in 
two ways:   
 

o It would remove restrictions on scholarships and residence hall requirements for 
baseball and women's lacrosse, thereby permitting the provision of athletic scholarships 
to the programs consistent with NCAA limits; and 

 
o It would require the Department of Intercollegiate Athletics to grant athletic 

scholarships in these programs within its current budget, without provision of 
additional budget resources. 

 
President Miller concluded that these modifications place the women's lacrosse program and 
the baseball program on the same footing as all of the University's other intercollegiate athletic 
programs. 



  6 October 2021 Board Minutes – Page 11 
 
 

RESOLUTION 10-12-21 (See Appendix B.) 
ACTION: Needles motion, Mayer second, passed 7-0. 

 
• Naming of The Timken Foundation Center for Precision Manufacturing (Tab 2) 
 

Ms. Cole summarized that the action before the Board would name the Center for Precision 
Manufacturing for the Timken Foundation of Canton (the "Timken Foundation").  A long-time 
benefactor of the University, the Timken Foundation recently had provided a $3 million gift in 
support of the Center.  This gift enables the University to provide a focused, single space in the 
existing one-story building located at 225 East Mill Street that would serve as a center for 
faculty research, workforce development, and student education with state-of-the art 
technology and resources.   
 
Ms. Cole concluded with the following statement:  
 

"In appreciation for Timken's leading gift in this project, and exemplary 
contribution and interest in our work, their faith in the leadership of our College of 
Engineering and Polymer Science and the work of our faculty and students, I 
propose the naming of this Center for your approval today." 
 

Mr. Gingo thanked Ms. Cole and made the following statement before conducting the vote: 
 

"On behalf of the Board of Trustees, I acknowledge and thank the Timken 
Foundation for its generous gift of $3 million in support of the University’s Center 
for Precision Manufacturing."   

 

RESOLUTION 10-13-21 (See Appendix B.) 
ACTION: Scala motion, Mayer second, passed 7-0. 

 
• Extension and First Amendment of Employment Agreement for President Gary L. Miller 

(Tab3) 
 

Mr. Gingo presented the proposal with the following statement: 
 

"As I mentioned last year, when this Board appointed Dr. Gary Miller as President 
in the summer of 2019, no one could have foreseen the challenges that would await.  
During the past two years, The University of Akron has faced a seemingly non-stop 
series of events, internal and external, which have caused the University to change 
in many different and significant ways.  Compounded by the unprecedented and 
continuing effects of the COVID pandemic on operations and enrollment, the 
University’s financial challenges were accelerated, calling for difficult decisions to 
be made in a responsible and decisive manner. 
  
Dr. Miller has consistently answered this call. 
 



  6 October 2021 Board Minutes – Page 12 
 
 

Thus far, during his short tenure as President and with the assistance of the capable 
and hard-working leadership team that he has assembled, Dr. Miller has overseen 
the consolidation of the academic colleges, the enactment of meaningful measures 
to achieve greater financial stability, the successful negotiation of a long-term labor 
agreement with the AAUP, and the transition from in-person to virtual learning—
and back again, all while continuing to navigate the effects of the COVID-19 
pandemic.  President Miller continues to guide the University’s strategic planning 
process, and most recently, Dr. Miller has demonstrated decisive and compassionate 
leadership in response to the tragic shooting of our student in the neighborhood just 
off campus.  
 
Perhaps most notably throughout these endeavors, Dr. Miller has continued to 
cultivate collaboration with state and local leaders, the local community, and with 
the University's constituencies through the shared governance process. 
 
For all that has been accomplished, however, this Board knows well that many 
challenges lie ahead, and that consistent and decisive leadership is necessary to 
navigate the path forward in the best interest of The University of Akron.  In light 
of what he has accomplished in his short time here, the Board believes strongly that 
Dr. Miller is the best person to provide this continuing leadership. 
 
Therefore, today the Board will vote on an extension to Dr. Miller’s contract, which 
would extend the term of President Miller’s agreement through June 30, 2027.  The 
extension does not include an increase in his base salary but does include a modest 
increase in deferred compensation, as well as modest retention bonuses as 
incentives to Dr. Miller for extending his service to the University.  Since the 
University no longer owns a presidential residence, the University also will provide 
a small increase in the current housing stipend provided under the contract to assist 
with ensuring that the Miller home remains appropriate for University fundraising, 
donor functions, and strengthening relationships with a wide array of community 
members, dignitaries, and friends of the University. 
 
On behalf of the Board, I want to publicly thank Dr. Miller for his exemplary 
service to The University of Akron to date, and to express our confidence for even 
greater success moving forward under his leadership, both now and in the years to 
come.  Thank you." 

 

RESOLUTION 10-14-21 (See Appendix B.) 
ACTION: Scala motion, Needles second, passed 7-0. 

 
GOOD OF THE ORDER/ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 
Mr. Gingo announced that the next regular meeting of the Board of Trustees would take place on 
Wednesday, December 8, 2021.  Committee meetings would be held on Friday, December 3. 
 



  6 October 2021 Board Minutes – Page 13 
 
 
The Board returned to executive session at 12:09 p.m. on a 6-0 vote for the stated purpose of 
considering employment and compensation of a public employee pursuant to O.R.C. 121.22(G)(1).  
The meeting returned to public session at 12:54 p.m. on an 6-0 vote. 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

ACTION:  Meeting adjourned by consensus at 12:54 p.m. 
 
 
 
Joseph M. Gingo       M. Celeste Cook 
Chair, Board of Trustees      Secretary, Board of Trustees 
 
December 8, 2021



  6 October 2021 Board Minutes – Appendices 
 
 

APPENDIX A:  OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE 
 

Christine Boyd, Senior Director, External Communications 

Kathryn M. Budd, Chair, Faculty Senate* 

Kathryn R. Evans, Staff Employee Advisory Committee* 

Juliana Fierro, Featured Student 

Sarah J. Kelly, Associate Vice President, Human Resources/CHRO 

Dr. Craig C. Menzemer, Interim Dean, College of Engineering and Polymer Science 

Stephen L. Myers, Chief Planning and Facilities Officer 

Paula D. Neugebauer, Coordinator, Office of the Board of Trustees 

Tonia Ferrell, Chair, University Council* 

Alan D. Parker, Contract Professional Advisory Committee* 

Luke Trese, Featured Student 

Nathan L. Yost, Staff Employee Advisory Committee* 
*Via live stream as a campus representative 
 
  



  6 October 2021 Board Minutes – Appendices 
 
 

APPENDIX B:  RESOLUTIONS 
 

RESOLUTION 10-1-21:  Pertaining to Approval of Board Meeting Minutes 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, That the minutes of the Board of Trustees' meeting of August 11, 2021 be 
approved. 
 
RESOLUTION 10-2-21:  Pertaining to Personnel Actions 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, That the Personnel Actions recommended by President Gary L. Miller, dated 
October 6, 2021, as attached, which include but are not limited to hires, promotions, leaves, 
fellowships, reclassifications, renewals, non-renewals, orders of removal, etc., be approved as 
amended.  
 
RESOLUTION 10-3-21:  Acceptance of the Investment Report for the Fiscal Year Ended  
June 30, 2021 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, That the recommendation presented by the Finance & Administration 
Committee on October 6, 2021 accepting the Investment Report for the Fiscal Year Ended  
June 30, 2021 be approved. 
 
RESOLUTION 10-4-21:  Acceptance of the Financial Report for the Fiscal Year Ended  
June 30, 2021 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, That the recommendation presented by the Finance & Administration 
Committee on October 6, 2021 accepting the General Fund, Auxiliary Funds, and Departmental Sales 
and Services Funds Financial Report for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2021 be approved. 
 
RESOLUTION 10-5-21:  Acceptance of Procurement for More Than $500,000 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, That the following recommendation presented by the Finance & 
Administration Committee on October 6, 2021 be approved: 
 
Award to Caremark through Employers Health Coalition a one-year contract extension to continue 
PBM services for Plan Year 2022 with an estimated expenditure of $5,800,000.  
 
RESOLUTION 10-6-21:  Pertaining to the Procurement and Installation of Security Cameras 
 
WHEREAS, The University of Akron (the “University”) has been working with the City of Akron 
(the “City”) and the County of Summit (the “County”) to facilitate the installation of a broadband 
based camera and monitoring system (the “Camera System”) for the neighborhood south of 
Exchange Street; and 
 
WHEREAS, The recent tragedy highlights the urgent need for the Camera System; and 
 
WHEREAS, The University President authorized a commitment of University financial resources 
to expedite the immediate installation and operation of the Camera System; and  
 

  



  6 October 2021 Board Minutes – Appendices 
 
 

APPENDIX B:  RESOLUTIONS, Page 2 
 

WHEREAS, University Rule 3359-3-01(E)(2)(h) requires the purchase of goods or services in 
excess of five hundred thousand dollars ($500,000) to be provided to the Board of Trustees (the 
“Board”) for consideration and prior approval; and, 
 
WHEREAS, Based upon the current information regarding the cost for the Camera System, the 
resources needed for the University to meet its financial commitment to the project may exceed 
$500,000; and 
 
WHEREAS, The time frame to acquire and install the Camera System likely will not align with the 
scheduling and sequencing of committee and general meetings of the Board; and, 
 
WHEREAS, The Senior Vice President/CFO seeks to expedite the acquisition and installation of 
the Camera System, consistent with the President’s and this Board’s directives; Now, Therefore,  
 
BE IT RESOLVED, That notwithstanding the requirements of University Rule 3359-3-
01(E)(2)(h), the Senior Vice President/CFO, with the approval of the President and review by the 
Office of General Counsel as to legal form and sufficiency, is authorized to expend up to 
$1,000,000 to implement the Camera System; and, 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Senior Vice President/CFO will report back to the Board 
at a subsequent meeting regarding the details of the implementation costs. 
 
RESOLUTION 10-7-21:  Acceptance of Gift Income Report for the Fiscal Year Ended  
June 30, 2021 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, That the recommendation of the Finance & Administration Committee on 
October 6, 2021 pertaining to acceptance of the Gift Income Report for July 1 through  
August 31, 2021 be approved. 
 
RESOLUTION 10-8-21:  Proposed Curricular Change 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, That the recommendation presented by the Academic Issues & Student Success 
Committee on October 6, 2021 for the following curricular change, as recommended by the Faculty 
Senate, be approved. 
 
Establish a new Bachelor of Science, Polymer Science and Polymer Engineering in the College of 
Engineering and Polymer Science. 
 
RESOLUTION 10-9-21:  Rescind University Rule 3359-11-21, Criminal background checks for 
residence life and housing employees 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, That the recommendation presented by the Rules Committee on            
October 6, 2021 to rescind Rule 3359-11-21, as this rule will be combined with Rule 3359-11-22 
to create a new Rule 3359-11-22, Background checks, be approved. 
 



  6 October 2021 Board Minutes – Appendices 
 
 

APPENDIX B:  RESOLUTIONS, Page 3 
 
RESOLUTION 10-10-21:  Rescind University Rule 3359-11-22, Criminal background checks for 
university employees 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, That the recommendation presented by the Rules Committee on            
October 6, 2021 to rescind Rule 3359-11-22, as this rule will be combined with Rule 3359-11-21 
to create a new Rule 3359-11-22, Background checks, be approved. 
 
RESOLUTION 10-11-21:  New University Rule 3359-11-22, Background checks 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, That the recommendation presented by the Rules Committee on            
October 6, 2021 to replace Rule 3359-11-21, Criminal background checks for residence life and 
housing employees and Rule 3359-11-22, Criminal background checks for university employees, 
that were rescinded and are to be combined in new Rule 3359-11-22, Background checks, be 
approved. 
 
RESOLUTION 10-12-21:  Modification of Resolution 10-13-17 for the Creation of Women's 
Lacrosse and the Return of Baseball 
 
WHEREAS, The Board of Trustees ("Board") of The University of Akron ("University") recognizes 
the importance of intercollegiate athletics, which provide the University increased visibility and 
reputation, while also providing increased opportunities for students to compete at the NCAA 
Division I level; and 
 
WHEREAS, To meet those goals, the Board created a Women's Lacrosse team and Men's Baseball 
team (collectively "Programs") to compete on the Division I level in Resolution 10-13-17; and 
 
WHEREAS, The previous resolution required the Programs to limit the awarding of athletics 
scholarships to those that are funded by external sources and required student-athletes to live in 
University residence halls for the first two years of attendance; and 
 
WHEREAS, The University seeks to update the previous resolution to address environmental and 
programmatic changes in NCAA Athletics that have occurred since the Programs’ creation,  
including the introduction of the NCAA Transfer portal and reduced transfer restrictions, which have 
led to increased challenges in retaining student-athletes, particularly in sports that offer restricted 
scholarship opportunities; and 
 
WHEREAS, Modification of Name, Image, and Likeness rules has drastically impacted the 
traditional financial models for college athletics, which requires more than ever that the University 
have a sustainable funding plan for all athletics programs; and 
 
WHEREAS, The inclusion of the Programs in the overall Department of Intercollegiate Athletics’ 
scholarship budget without restriction as to funding source will add budget certainty for the Programs 
and the resulting financial flexibility will help to ensure gender equity compliance in financial 
assistance; and 
 
WHEREAS, Permitting athletic scholarship budgets for these Programs will ensure that the Programs 
can remain competitive in the recruiting and retention of student-athletes to the University while not 
increasing the overall Athletics scholarship budget; Now, therefore, 



  6 October 2021 Board Minutes – Appendices 
 
 

APPENDIX B:  RESOLUTIONS, Page 4 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, That the restrictions on scholarships and residence hall requirements from 
Resolution 10-13-17 are hereby rescinded and are modified to permit the provision of athletic 
scholarships to the Programs, consistent with NCAA limits; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the effect of the authority to grant athletic scholarships to the 
programs will be budget neutral and the Department of Intercollegiate Athletics will not be provided 
additional budget resources to provide the athletic scholarships to the Programs. 
 
RESOLUTION 10-13-21:  Pertaining to the Naming of The Timken Foundation Center for Precision 
Manufacturing 
 
WHEREAS, The Timken Foundation of Canton (the “Timken Foundation”), established in 1934 
when many of the city’s families faced struggle during the Great Depression, is recognized as a 
private charitable foundation dedicated to promoting civic betterment through capital fund grants to 
support colleges, universities, hospitals, cultural centers, and other charitable institutions; and  
 
WHEREAS, The Timken Foundation has been a stalwart supporter of higher education in general and 
The University of Akron (the “University”) in particular, having given more than $6.6 million in 
philanthropy to the University through 2021, including support to the University’s Engineering 
building and to the College of Engineering Student Design Center; and  
 
WHEREAS, The Timken Foundation most recently has provided a $3 million gift in support of The 
University of Akron Center for Precision Manufacturing, located on campus at 225 East Mill Street; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, This gift will allow faculty and students to team with industry researchers in the areas of 
process and materials engineering, resulting in synergies that will increase the global competitiveness 
of the University’s partners and will propel University faculty and students to develop new 
manufacturing finishing technologies, spurring a new generation of technological advancement and 
raising the Akron standard still higher; Now, Therefore, 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, That the Center for Precision Manufacturing be named The Timken Foundation 
Center for Precision Manufacturing in honor of the leadership and visionary support from the Timken 
Foundation for The University of Akron and its students. 
 
RESOLUTION 10-14-21:  Extension and First Amendment of Employment Agreement for 
President Gary L. Miller 
 
WHEREAS, The University of Akron (the “University”) and Gary L. Miller (“Dr. Miller”) entered 
into an Employment Agreement (the “Agreement”) on October 1, 2019, pursuant to which Dr. Miller 
agreed to serve as President of the University through September 30, 2024; and 
 
WHEREAS, The University of Akron Board of Trustees (the “Board”) authorized and ratified the 
Agreement at its meeting held on October 9, 2019; and 
 
WHEREAS, During his tenure as President, Dr. Miller has provided decisive and consistent 
leadership to the University as it has navigated internal and external challenges; and 
 



  6 October 2021 Board Minutes – Appendices 
 
 

APPENDIX B:  RESOLUTIONS, Page 5 
 
WHEREAS, Under Dr. Miller’s guidance during the last two years, the University has achieved a 
long-term labor agreement with the faculty, undertaken meaningful steps towards greater financial 
stability, and consolidated its academic colleges to provide a more cohesive educational opportunity 
for students, all while navigating the COVID pandemic; and 
 
WHEREAS, The Board is pleased with the steady leadership that Dr. Miller has provided to the 
University during his first two years as President; and 
 
WHEREAS, The Board wishes to maintain consistency in leadership for the University as it emerges 
from the pandemic and moves forward with the completion and implementation of its strategic plan; 
Now, Therefore, 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, That the Board agrees to extend and amend Dr. Miller’s Employment 
Agreement through June 30, 2027, consistent with the terms and conditions of the First Amendment 
to the Agreement, which is attached hereto as Exhibit A1. 
 
 
 
  

 
1 Exhibit A of Resolution 10-14-21 is included in these minutes as Appendix C. 



aappeldorn
Typewritten Text
   APPENDIX C:  Exhibit A of RESOLUTION 10-14-21











  6 October 2021 Board Minutes – Appendices 
 
 

APPENDIX D:  REPORT OF THE PRESIDENT 
 

Good morning, everyone, and thank you, Mr. Chairman. I want to begin my comments today by, 
once again, expressing my sincere condolences to the families of Alexander Beasley and our 
student, Maya McFetridge.  As a parent, I cannot imagine what their families are going through. 
Our thoughts remain with them.  As a president of this University, I am determined to do what I 
can to keep this area and all other areas around campus safe for our students and the people who 
live there.   
 
I also want to thank this Board for their steadfast commitment to this city and the safety of our 
students. As everyone likely knows, the $50,000 reward being offered through Summit County 
Crime Stoppers is a result of your personal commitment and is very much appreciated. 
 
As we have announced before, the Board is reviewing a comprehensive off-campus safety plan, 
and we will have a lot more to talk about on that in the future. 
 
Let me welcome Christine Mayer and Brooke Campbell to the Board; thank you for your 
engagement in this very important activity.  I agree with both of you that The University of Akron 
is an essential part of the future prosperity of this community, and we will continue to work as a 
value-added partner. 
 
Let me bring you up to date on a couple of initiatives: 
 
Managing COVID 
 
As much as I know everyone wishes it was behind us, we are still navigating issues around 
COVID.   It is nice, Mr. Chairman, to have some people in the room with us, even though they are 
masked.  I want to commend our students, faculty and staff for all they are doing to keep us on 
campus—learning, teaching, researching and engaging with each other in person.  Everyone's 
diligence in adhering to the policies that we have put in place is what allows us to have a more 
familiar campus experience this fall, and I think we are doing pretty well.  We are offering a 
variety of opportunities for members of the campus community to get vaccinated, and many are 
taking advantage of those opportunities.  We encourage everyone to take advantage of those 
opportunities before December 13. 
 
On a related note, this is flu season, and I would also encourage everyone to get a flu shot. 
 
I am pleased to share that through the Higher Education Emergency Relief Fund (HEERF III), 
offered through the U.S. Department of Education, The University of Akron has disbursed just 
over $7 million so far this semester to support students in overcoming issues related to COVID-19.  
As of the end of September, more than 3,700 Pell-eligible students have received one-time $1,200 
grants and more than 2,500 non-Pell-eligible students have applied for and received one-time 
emergency grants of up to $1,000 to cover expenses related to COVID-19.  These funds have been 
an enormous help to our students and their families. 
 
  
 



  6 October 2021 Board Minutes – Appendices 
 
 

APPENDIX D:  REPORT OF THE PRESIDENT, Page 2 

Listening Tour    
 
The Provost and I have been engaged in a campus-wide visit to meet and listen to our colleagues 
about their creative ideas for growing enrollment and how we can do things better to recruit, retain 
and serve students.  We have completed nearly ten of these visits and have a few more to go.  We 
both are very excited and encouraged about what we are hearing and learning from these 
meetings—the incredible creativity out there about working together to move the University along.  
I believe the campus community is feeling energized and positive about the future. 
 
Our goal, then, is to compile all of these great ideas and share them with the University community 
and to begin to execute those suggestions that are most appropriate in the short term and the long 
term. During these visits, we also are sharing updates on our strategic action planning process and 
articulating the vision for this institution.  We hope to complete those visits in the next week or so. 
 
Our Vision 
 
I do want to remind you what The University of Akron vision is: 
 
We will be a leading public urban research university with an unsurpassed commitment to 
community engagement with the great American legacy city, Akron.  
 

We will: 
 
o Be an opportunity university for all types of learners; 

 
o Be known as a willing and constructive partner for business, government and 

the non-profit sector; 
 

o Be an institution of creativity, willing to invest in unique approaches that 
increase opportunities for students and reduce costs; 

 
o Be a diverse, equitable and inclusive university; 

 
o Sponsor an array of superb academic programs that are particularly relevant to 

the future of work; and 
 

o Make and keep promises to our students, ourselves and this community. 
 
Crouse/Ayer Hall Project 
 
If you have been on campus this summer, you have heard the sound of construction and 
deconstruction.  I am pleased to report that we are making great progress on the Crouse/Ayer 
building project.  Ayer Hall was demolished, and the west wing of Crouse Hall also was taken 
down this summer.  I personally had a great time watching that process.  We expect structural steel 
to be put in place for that building addition beginning around Thanksgiving.  The project is 
scheduled for completion in January 2023. 



  6 October 2021 Board Minutes – Appendices 
 
 

APPENDIX D:  REPORT OF THE PRESIDENT, Page 3 

We also are developing our six-year capital plan for how best to use our state-allocated funds. 
 
Our efforts to ensure that we are an openly communicative and transparent administration continue 
through very rich and constructive interactions with our shared governance bodies: 
 
• We continue to participate regularly in University Council and Faculty Senate meetings, 

providing updates on important efforts and engaging in dialogue on matters that impact all 
members of the campus community. 

 
• We continue to have good conversations with Akron-AAUP leadership on a variety of issues, 

and I want to thank them for their ability to work with us, think ahead, respond quickly, engage 
us on issues and continue to be a great partner.  

 
• The Provost and I believe that The University of Akron now has one of the most intentional 

shared-governance operations in American higher education.  We are very, very determined to 
be transparent with our shared governance and to involve them in solutions, because it is going 
to take all of us to move the University forward.  

 
• I want to say that we have excellent student government leadership right now, and we continue 

to seek their perspectives and assistance on key issues.  We meet with them routinely.  
 
I particularly want to thank Chair Gingo for his willingness to meet with shared governance this 
fall.  We have had several meetings with both shared governance groups and the student group, 
these have been very encouraging.  I am grateful to work with such a caring leader. 
 
Conclusion 
 
Before I conclude, I want to thank everyone who joined us in participating in several important 
fellowship events since the Board last met: 
 
• The Campus Reunion celebration in late August was a great opportunity for fellowship that 

allowed us to celebrate the achievements of our resilient faculty, staff and contract 
professionals over the past year and look to a bright future.  We hope to make this an annual 
event. 

 
• We welcomed our new students and their families to campus for Convocation, marking the 

start of the new—and in-person—academic year. 
 
• In early September, we held our first Celebration of Community at Lock 3. This event, which 

we plan to hold as annually, brought community leaders, alumni, employees, students and our 
Akron neighbors together for an evening of food, fellowship and live music performed by our 
School of Music, including a special appearance by Ohio's Pride, the University's marching 
band, who marched from campus and played for us.  It was great! 

 
 



  6 October 2021 Board Minutes – Appendices 
 
 

APPENDIX D:  REPORT OF THE PRESIDENT, Page 4 

• Just last weekend, we welcomed thousands of alumni and families back to campus for 
Homecoming and Family Weekend.  It was really a joy to see so many people on campus.  
Georgia and I had opportunities to talk with many of our alumni as well as current students and 
their families enjoying the activities and great weather.  We appreciated all of the Homecoming 
festivities.  

 
My thanks and appreciation to all who joined us recently to celebrate our students, our campus 
community and our great connection with the city of Akron.   
 
Thank you, Mr. Chairman; this concludes my report. 
  



  6 October 2021 Board Minutes – Appendices 
 
 

APPENDIX E:  FEATURED STUDENTS 
 
 

JULIANA FIERRO 
 
Juliana Fierro is a senior pursuing a double major in History and Strategic and Organizational 
Communication.  She was nominated for the 2021 Homecoming Court by the Department of 
Residence Life and Housing.  Juliana has been involved in New Student Orientation, LGBTUA, 
Undergraduate Student Government, Emerging Leaders, Residence Hall Programming Board and 
serves as an Ambassador for the Buchtel College of Arts and Sciences.  
 

LUKE TRESE 
 
Luke Trese is a senior pursuing a major in Sport Management.  He was nominated for the 2021 
Homecoming Court by the Department of Residence Life and Housing.  Luke has been involved 
with Residence Life, including Emerging Leaders, and has served as Sigma Lambda President, 
National Residence Hall Honorary President, and Residence Hall Council Secretary/Treasurer.  
Luke also has been active in Zips Recruiting Club, Intramural Sports, and AK-Rowdies.  
 
 
 
  



  6 October 2021 Board Minutes – Appendices 
 
 

APPENDIX F:  PROVOST'S REPORT 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 



  6 October 2021 Board Minutes – Appendices 
 
 

APPENDIX F:  PROVOST'S REPORT, Page 2 
 

 
• Dr. Robert Peralta, professor of Sociology, recently was appointed as the director for the 

Center of Conflict Management, succeeding the long and dedicated service of Dr. Bill Lyons. 
 

• Dr. Daniela Jauk, assistant professor in the Departments of Sociology and Criminal Justice 
Studies, recently accepted an invitation to serve on a highly prestigious committee on the status 
of women in the American Sociological Association. 
 

• Donna McDonald, associate director of training, and Natacha Keramidas, staff psychologist 
and outreach coordinator, both of the Counseling and Testing Center, were honored recently by 
the American Psychological Association during its 2021 meeting.  The Association named 
McDonald the Outstanding Training Director and Keramidas the Outstanding Early Career 
Professional Supervisor and Training. 
 

• A team of staff from the College of Engineering and Polymer Science, including Katy Yinger, 
coordinator of administrative services; Daniel Preacher, administrative assistant; Kelly Bray, 
director of marketing and communication; and Jason Miller, graphic design specialist in the 
School of Polymer Science and Polymer Engineering, all collaborated on the glow-up of the 
Schrank Hall South courtyard this past September.  This project was a collaboration with the 
Art Bomb Brigade, Arts LIFT, and other campus partners.  They transformed the space into a 
very eye catching, art-filled experience for our campus community to enjoy. 
 

• Dr. Siamak Farhad, interim director of the Center for Precision Manufacturing, also associate 
professor in the Department of Mechanical Engineering, recently received a RAPIDS grant 
from the State of Ohio.  This $148,000 award is intended to enhance the University's ability to 
support workforce development for Ohio's manufacturing industry and to augment the new 
Center for Precision Manufacturing. 



  6 October 2021 Board Minutes – Appendices 
 
 

APPENDIX F:  PROVOST'S REPORT, Page 3 
 

• Elyse Ball, executive director of The University of Akron Research Foundation, and I-Corps 
instructor, recently marshalled the University's key role in the newly established Great Lakes 
Innovation Corps (I-Corps) Hub that was funded by the National Science Foundation.  This 
$15 million award, which includes $375,000 in funding to UA, will support the I-Corps Hub 
for the next five years. 
 

• Dr. Karl Kaltenthaler, director of the Center for Intelligence and Security Studies, and 
professor in the Department of Political Science, recently was invited to Washington, D.C. by 
the Iraqi government to meet with and give advice on foreign affairs to the Iraqi prime 
minister, who was in town for talks with President Biden. 
 

• A University engineering research team, led by Dr. Sadhan Jana, professor in the School of 
Polymer Science and Polymer Engineering, and including graduate students Piljae Joo, Yimin 
Yao, and Nicholas Teo, recently conducted research inspired by Legos.  Application of this 
concept in a polymer setting provides strength and durability in materials for common 
applications, such as thermal insulation in space shuttles and hospital filters.  The research 
team's work was published recently in Additive Manufacturing, a prestigious journal. 
 

• Dr. Jie Zheng, professor in the Department of Chemical Biomolecular and Corrosion 
Engineering, recently has accepted the position of department chair in that program, and he 
began his service on August 1. 
 

• Dr. Yu Zhu, professor in the School of Polymer Science and Polymer Engineering, has been 
conducting research on high performance redox flow batteries.  This research was published 
recently in the prestigious journal Nature Energy and included contributions from his graduate 
students. 
 

• Dr. Jeffrey Pellegrino, assistant professor in the School of Disaster Science and Emergency 
Services, led the United States Agency for International Development and International 
Federation of Red Cross Red Crescent Societies in the Trainer of Trainers program in 
Montenegro.  The participants explored international first aid, resuscitation and education 
guidelines in 2020. 
 

• Dr. Junpeng Wang, assistant professor in the School of Polymer Science and Polymer 
Engineering, recently earned the prestigious National Science Foundation CAREER Award, 
which will support future developments from his research on recyclable polymers.  Advances 
in Dr. Wang's research program were highlighted recently in the American Chemical Society 
trade journal C&E News 
 

• Dr. Hossein Tavana, professor in the Department of Biomedical Engineering, was appointed 
to the interim chair position for that program in the College of Engineering and Polymer 
Science. 

 
 
 



  6 October 2021 Board Minutes – Appendices 
 
 

APPENDIX F:  PROVOST'S REPORT, Page 4 
 

• Brant Lee, J.D., professor of Law, is again teaching his well-known and well-regarded course 
designed as an introduction to the impact of the law on equality in America.  When first 
offered in fall 2020, the free live online course attracted over 5,000 registrants across the 
country.  This fall, the 12-week program began on September 1 and continues through 
November 17.  
 

• Dr. Tianbo Liu, A. Schulman Professor in the School of Polymer Science and Polymer 
Engineering, was named interim director of the school effective July 1.  Liu has been with the 
University since 2013.  His lab studies the fundamental physical chemistry of macromolecular 
solution systems, including colloids, surfactants, macroions, and biopolymers.   
 

• Dr. Elena Popa, visiting assistant professor in the Department of Anthropology, presented a 
paper at the 27th International Conference of Europeanists organized by the Council for 
European Studies at Columbia University. 
 

• Akron Ascent Innovations (AAI), a local startup from UA, has entered into an asset purchase 
agreement with a large multinational technology company that will further develop a 
technology platform conceived at AAI.  The AAI-developed, bio-inspired technology was 
invented originally by Dr. Shing-Chung Josh Wong, professor in the Department of 
Mechanical Engineering. 
 

• Dr. Robert Williams, senior lecturer in the Department of Philosophy, presented his paper and 
video at the 2021 International Visuals of Sociology Association's virtual conference on July 6. 

 

 

 
 



  6 October 2021 Board Minutes – Appendices 
 
 

APPENDIX F:  PROVOST'S REPORT, Page 5 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



  6 October 2021 Board Minutes – Appendices 
 
 

APPENDIX F:  PROVOST'S REPORT, Page 6 
 

 



December 8, 2021 

THE UNIVERSITY OF AKRON 
 

RESOLUTION  12-  -21 
 

Approval of Board Meeting Minutes 
 
 

 BE IT RESOLVED, That the minutes of the Board of Trustees' meeting of 
October 6, 2021 be approved. 
 
 
 
            
     M. Celeste Cook, Secretary 
     Board of Trustees 
 



 1 Personnel Actions 

 2 *Financial Report for the Three Months Ended  
September 30, 2021 

December 8, 2021 
 

Board Meeting 3 *Procurements for More Than $500,000 
a) Approval 
b) Preapproval 

 
Committee Chair: 

 
William A. Scala 

4 *Fiscal Year 2021-22 Miscellaneous Fee Change 

 5 *Fiscal Years 2021-22 and 2022-23 Amended 
Waiver Renewals 

 6 *2021 Report to the Ohio Task Force on 
Affordability and Efficiency in Higher Education 

 7 *Additional Paid Leave December 28-30, 2021 

 8 *Cumulative Gift and Grant Income Report for  
July 1 through October 31, 2021 

  For Information Only: 

 9 Purchases $25,000 to $500,000 Report 

 10 Capital Projects Report 

 11  Information Technology Report 

 12 Advancement Report 

 13 University Communications and Marketing Report 

 14 Government Relations Report 

 * CONSENT AGENDA: 
ITEMS 2, 3a, 3b, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8 

 

 

Finance &
 A

dm
inistration 



MEETING OF THE UNIVERSITY OF AKRON'S BOARD OF TRUSTEES December 8, 2021 

 

 

 

FINANCE & ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE 

TAB 1 

 

PERSONNEL 

  



 
 
 
 
 

SUMMARY REPORT FOR EMPLOYEE PERSONNEL ACTIONS 
EMPLOYEE PERSONNEL ACTIONS 

EMPLOYEE PERSONNEL ACTIONS ADDENDUM 
UNCLASSIFIED CLASSIFICATION CHANGES 

 
 

In accordance with University Rules 3359-1-05 and 3359-9-01, adopted December 5, 
2018, applicable personnel matters concerning faculty and staff are listed separately in 
the attached, and are recommended for the action indicated for each individual and to 
be effective as noted. 
 
Pay grade assigned only to contract professional and unclassified exempt and 
nonexempt positions. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

December 8, 2021 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 



1 
 

                Human Resources 
 

Summary Report of Personnel Actions for Board of Trustees 
 

December 8, 2021 
 
 

The following information is provided to summarize significant personnel actions contained in the 
employee personnel actions report and addendum: 
 
Separations – 19 Total 
 
Resignations 5 Total –3 Contract Professionals; 2 Faculty 
Retirement 3 Total – 1 Contract Professional; 1 Faculty; 1 Staff 
Non-renewal 11 Total – 11 Contract Professionals 
 
Emeritus Status  

There are two (2) recommendations for emeritus status by Article 21 of the Akron Chapter of the American 
Association of University Professors (AAUP) collective bargaining agreement. 
 
Personnel Actions Subject to University Rule 3359-9-01 
 
University Rule 3359-9-01 provides that special conditions of employment not otherwise included in the 
routine personnel reports provided at Board meetings, such as financial or other commitments by the 
University in the amount of ten thousand dollars or more beyond the individual’s base salary and regular 
employee benefits, including but not limited to “start-up” funding for research, multi-year employment 
terms, provision for automobile, stipend, one-time payments, liquidated damages, deferred compensation, 
etc., must be made subject to Board approval. 
 
There is one (1) personnel action for subject to rule 3359-9-01: 
 
Office of Athletics 
 
• Jared Embick, Head Men’s Soccer Coach  –Employment agreement extension through December 18, 

2024; Key terms: No increase in salary or bonuses; all other terms and conditions remain the same for 
the duration of the agreement.    

 
Significant Personnel Actions to Note 
 
There are four (4) personnel actions for continuing full-time positions that provide an ongoing adjustment 
to the salary via title change and promotion.  
 
Office of Information Technology 
 
• Lorita M. Gaspar - Manager, Business Analysis; salary $94,400/12 mo.; title change from Lead 

Business Analyst, Information Technology; salary change from $ 86,675/12 mo. 
 

• Michael Hillman – Lead Business Analyst, Information Technology; salary 80,000/12 mo.; title change 
from Senior Business Analyst, Information Technology; salary change from $64,800/12 mo. 



2 
 

 
College of Health and Human Services 

• Diane C. Christensen – Professor of Instruction, Nursing; salary $78,016/9 mo.; promotion in rank from 
Associate Professor of Instruction, Nursing; salary change from $71,452/9 mo.  
 

• Carrie Wissmar - Professor of Instruction, Nursing; salary $80,497/9 mo.; promotion in rank from 
Associate Professor of Instruction, Nursing; salary change from $73,788/9 mo. 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 



Name Job/Dept/Job Function Effective 
Date

Salary/Term Comments

Office of Athletics

Separation

Droddy, William G. Director, Sports Medicine; Head 
Football Trainer/Office of 
Athletics/Contract Professional

10/08/21 $80,371.00
12 mo

Resignation

Office of Academic Affairs

Appointment/Reappointment

Kandray, Daniel E. Lecturer/Continuing and 
Professional Education/Faculty 
(BUF)

10/31/21
12/19/21

$3,960.00
for the period

Payment for customized training for 
apprentice program

Wyszynski, Matthew Senior Associate Dean, Williams 
Honors College; Professor, 
Modern Languages/Williams 
Honors College/Faculty

01/01/22 $108,226.00
12 mo

Appointment; relinquishing Department 
Chair, English, Department Chair, Modern 
Languages, and Acting Department Chair, 
Philosophy

01/01/22
06/30/22

$18,000.00
12 mo
(stipend)

Temporary administrative stipend for 
Senior Associate Dean assignment; 
relinquishing $9,600.00/12 mo temporary 
additional stipend for Department Chair 
assignments

Change

Faye, Cathy Margaret Clark Morgan Executive 
Director, Center for the History of 
Psychology; Associate Research 
Professor, Psychology/Psychology 
Archives/Contract Professional

07/01/21 $121,000.00
12 mo

Salary change from $90,000.00/12 mo; 
conversion of $31,000.00/12 mo 
administrative stipend to base salary

Separation

Samples, Debra L. Senior Manager, Technology & 
Compliance/Student Financial 
Aid/Staff

12/31/21 $3,056.57
biweekly

Retirement

Vice President, Finance & Administration/CFO

Change

Irish, Shandra L. Interim Director, 
Purchasing/Purchasing 
Department/Contract Professional

10/18/21
06/30/22

$83,000.00
12 mo

Temporary job reclassification; salary 
change from $73,000.00/12 mo; title 
change from Associate Director, 
Purchasing; grade change from 123 to 125

EMPLOYEE PERSONNEL ACTIONS

12/08/21 FT.1
Page 1

12082021 BOT Personnel Actions - Page 1



Name Job/Dept/Job Function Effective 
Date

Salary/Term Comments

Separation

Cramer, Luba Director, Purchasing/Purchasing 
Department/Contract Professional

10/15/21 $89,301.00
12 mo

Resignation

Vice President, Development

Appointment/Reappointment

Finn, Ashley Associate Athletic Director, 
Athletics Development; Director, 
Z-Fund/Department of 
Development/Contract 
Professional

10/18/21 $77,000.00
12 mo

Appointment vice B. Cline; reimburse 
$3,850.00 for moving expenses

Vice President, Inclusion & Equity/Chief Diversity Officer

Appointment/Reappointment

Dessin, Carolyn L. Professor, Law; Aileen McMurray 
Trusler Professor/Vice President, 
Inclusion & Equity/Chief 
Diversity Officer/Faculty

07/30/21 $250.00
one time payment

Payment for service as Title IX Mock 
Hearing Officer

Strong, Michael A. Dean of Students; Deputy Title IX 
Coordinator, Students; Interim 
Title IX Coordinator, 
Campus/Vice President, Inclusion 
& Equity/Chief Diversity 
Officer/Contract Professional

10/15/21
12/31/21

$500.00
monthly
(stipend)

Extension of temporary additional title and 
administrative stipend for Interim Title IX 
Coordinator, Campus; base salary is 
$89,301.00/12 mo

Szczukowski, Michael A. Director, Materials Handling/Vice 
President, Inclusion & 
Equity/Chief Diversity 
Officer/Contract Professional

07/30/21 $250.00
one time payment

Payment for service as Title IX Mock 
Hearing Officer

Office of Information Technology Services

Change

Gaspar, Lorita M. Manager, Business 
Analysis/Application Systems 
Services/Contract Professional

11/01/21 $94,400.00
12 mo

Job reclassification; salary change from 
$86,675.00/12 mo; title change from Lead 
Business Analyst, Information Technology; 
grade change from 222 to 223

12/08/21 FT.1
Page 2

12082021 BOT Personnel Actions - Page 2



Name Job/Dept/Job Function Effective 
Date

Salary/Term Comments

Hillman, Michael Lead Business Analyst - 
Information 
Technology/Application Systems 
Services/Contract Professional

11/01/21 $80,000.00
12 mo

Job reclassification; salary change from 
$64,800.00/12 mo; title change from 
Senior Business Analyst, Information 
Technology; grade change from 221 to 222

Piepho, Keith A. Lead Development Security 
Operations Engineer/Information 
Technology Services, Office 
Support/Staff

09/01/21 $3,757.91
biweekly

Job reclassification; title change from 
Manager, Server Operations; department 
change from Hardware & Operating 
System Services

Buchtel College of Arts & Sciences

Appointment/Reappointment

Duff, Robert J. Professor-Summer/Department of 
Biology/Faculty (BUF)

07/01/21 $8,000.00
one time payment

Payment per memorandum of 
understanding with The Ohio Articulation 
and Transfer Network

Licate, David A. Professor, Criminal Justice 
Studies; Department Chair, 
Criminal Justice Studies/Criminal 
Justice Studies/Faculty

11/01/21 $107,185.00
12 mo

Appointment; salary change from 
$87,697.00/9 mo

11/01/21
06/30/22

$10,000.00
12 mo
(stipend)

Temporary administrative stipend for 
Department Chair assignment

Makki, Nidaa Associate Professor -
Summer/LeBron James Family 
Foundation School of 
Education/Faculty (BUF)

05/31/21
06/06/21

$1,918.00
for the period

Payment for grant funded summer research

07/12/21
08/22/21

$11,118.00
for the period

Payment for grant funded summer research

Triece, Mary E. Professor, Communication; 
Director, Women's Studies 
Program/School of 
Communication/Faculty (BUF)

08/23/21
05/16/22

$4,000.00
9 mo
(stipend)

Temporary additional title and 
administrative stipend for Director 
assignment; base salary is $92,108.00/9 
mo; salary is reflective of temporary AAUP 
salary reduction

Wesdemiotis, Chrys Distinguished Professor, 
Chemistry; Distinguished 
Professor, Polymer Science/ 
Chemistry/Faculty (BUF)

02/27/21 $866.47
one time payment

Payment for Sherwin Williams award

Change

Welton, Evonn N. Professor, Emeritus, 
Education/LeBron James Family 
Foundation School of 
Education/Faculty (BUF)

08/21/20 Title change, award of emeritus status

12/08/21 FT.1
Page 3

12082021 BOT Personnel Actions - Page 3



Name Job/Dept/Job Function Effective 
Date

Salary/Term Comments

Leave

Lugo, Meghan Assistant Professor, 
Psychology/Psychology/Faculty 
(BUF)

10/05/21
10/06/21

$82,140.00
9 mo

100% unpaid leave of absence

College of Business

Appointment/Reappointment

Fox, Alexa K. Assistant Professor, 
Marketing/College of Business, 
Office of the Dean/Faculty (BUF)

09/29/21 $500.00
one time payment

Payment for work in Downtown Akron 
Partnership Executive Education Program

Change

DeDad, Michael Assistant Professor, 
Economics/Department of 
Economics/Faculty (BUF)

08/23/21 $91,416.00
9 mo

Extension of tenure track from Fall 2026 to 
Fall 2027; salary is reflective of temporary 
AAUP salary reduction

College of Engineering & Polymer Science

Appointment/Reappointment

Jana, Sadhan C. Associate Dean, Research; 
Professor, Polymer Engineering; 
BF Goodrich Endowed Professor/ 
School of Polymer Science & 
Polymer Engineering/Faculty

08/23/21
08/22/22

$204,828.00
12 mo

Extension of Associate Dean assignment; 
salary change from $167,587.00/9 mo

Lattime, Scott B. Research Associate 
Professor/Department of 
Mechanical Engineering/Faculty

10/01/21
03/31/22

$136,014.00
12 mo

Temporary appointment

Mather, Janice L. Senior Research and Development 
Engineer/Department of 
Mechanical Engineering/Staff

10/01/21
03/31/22

$4,800.69
biweekly

Temporary reappointment

Oravec, Heather A. Research Associate Professor, 
Mechanical 
Engineering/Department of 
Mechanical Engineering/Faculty

10/01/21
03/31/22

$127,312.00
12 mo

Temporary reappointment

Peng, Zhenmeng Associate Professor-
Summer/Department of Chemical, 
Biomolecular & Corrosion 
Engineering/Faculty (BUF)

05/10/21
05/30/21

$8,000.00
for the period

Payment for grant funded summer research

12/08/21 FT.1
Page 4

12082021 BOT Personnel Actions - Page 4



Name Job/Dept/Job Function Effective 
Date

Salary/Term Comments

Taylor, Shawn C. Senior Research 
Engineer/Department of 
Mechanical Engineering/Staff

10/01/21
03/31/22

$4,438.00
biweekly

Temporary appointment

Tsige, Mesfin Professor-Summer/School of 
Polymer Science & Polymer 
Engineering/Faculty (BUF)

08/02/21
08/09/21

$4,551.23
for the period

Payment for grant funded summer research

Wong, Shing-Chung J. Professor-Summer/Department of 
Mechanical Engineering/Faculty 
(BUF)

06/07/21
07/03/21

$13,982.38
for the period

Payment for grant funded summer research

Change

Doll, Gary L. Director, Timken Engineered 
Surfaces Laboratory & Timken 
Endowed Chair in Engineered 
Surfaces; Professor Emeritus, Civil 
Engineering/Department of Civil 
Engineering/Faculty

01/01/22 Title change, award of emeritus status

Randall, Jason Director, Operations - College of 
Engineering & Polymer 
Science/College of Engineering & 
Polymer Science, Office of the 
Dean/Contract Professional

08/23/21 $99,000.00
12 mo

Title change from Director, Operations - 
School of Polymer Science and Polymer 
Engineering

Leave

Joy, Abraham Professor, Polymer Science; 
Assistant Director, Graduate 
Admissions/School of Polymer 
Science & Polymer 
Engineering/Faculty (BUF)

08/30/21
08/30/22

$164,508.00
12 mo

100% leave with compensation per 
Intergovernmental Personnel Act 
assignment agreement; salary change from 
$130,155.00/9 mo; salary is reflective of 
temporary AAUP reduction

Sastry, Shivakumar Professor, Electrical & Computer 
Engineering; Director, Strategic 
Initiatives/Department of 
Electrical & Computer 
Engineering/Faculty (BUF)

01/10/22
05/15/22

$123,410.00
9 mo

100% unpaid leave; salary is reflective of 
temporary AAUP salary reduction

Separation

Doll, Gary L. Director, Timken Engineered 
Surfaces Laboratory & Timken 
Endowed Chair in Engineered 
Surfaces; Professor Emeritus, Civil 
Engineering/Department of Civil 
Engineering/Faculty

12/31/21 $176,602.00
12 mo

Retirement

Gammon-Pitman, Robert Visiting Assistant Professor, 
Biomedical 
Engineering/Department of 
Biomedical Engineering/Faculty

09/23/21 $75,000.00
9 mo

Resignation

12/08/21 FT.1
Page 5

12082021 BOT Personnel Actions - Page 5



Name Job/Dept/Job Function Effective 
Date

Salary/Term Comments

College of Health & Human Sciences

Appointment/Reappointment

Sonstrom Malowski, Kristine E. Assistant Professor-
Summer/School of Speech-
Language Pathology & 
Audiology/Faculty (BUF)

08/02/21
08/22/21

$3,821.00
for the period

Payment for grant funded summer research

Change

Christensen, Diane C. Professor of Instruction, 
Nursing/School of Nursing/Faculty 
(BUF)

08/23/21 $78,016.00
9 mo

Promotion in rank; title change from 
Associate Professor of Instruction, 
Nursing; salary change from $71,452.00/9 
mo; salary is reflective of temporary AAUP 
salary reduction

Schulze, Pamela A. Professor-Summer/School of 
Social Work & Family 
Sciences/Faculty

05/17/21
07/11/21

$25,731.00
for the period

Amend action approved at October 6, 2021 
meeting of the Board of Trustees; summer 
teaching payment change from $19,845.00

Wissmar, Carrie Professor of Instruction, Nursing; 
Fellow, Institute for Life-Span 
Development & 
Gerontology/School of 
Nursing/Faculty (BUF)

08/23/21 $80,497.00
9 mo

Promotion in rank; title change from 
Associate Professor of Instruction, 
Nursing; salary change from $73,788.00/9 
mo; salary is reflective of temporary AAUP 
salary reduction

12/08/21 FT.1
Page 6

12082021 BOT Personnel Actions - Page 6



Name Job/Dept/Job Function Effective 
Date

Salary/Term Comments

Office of Athletics

Appointment/Reappointment

Embick, Jared Head Men's Soccer Coach/Office 
of Athletics/Contract Professional

01/08/18
12/18/24

$300,000.00
12mo

Employment agreement extension; no 
increase in salary or bonuses

Change

Rodriguez, Oscar Interim Head Football Coach; 
Inside Linebackers Coach/Office 
of Athletics/Contract Professional

11/05/21
11/27/21

$15,000.00
for the period
(stipend)

Temporary job reclassification and 
administrative stipend; title change from 
Assistant Head Football Coach; base salary 
is $88,000.00/12 mo

Separation

Arth, Thomas Head Football Coach/Office of 
Athletics/Contract Professional

11/18/21 $425,000.00
12 mo

Non-renewal; relinquish all supplemental 
compensation

Cochran, Brian Assistant Football Coach; 
Defensive Line Coach/Office of 
Athletics/Contract Professional

02/25/22 $80,000.00
12 mo

Non-renewal

Davis, Anthony Assistant Football Coach; Running 
Backs Coach/Office of 
Athletics/Contract Professional

02/25/22 $75,000.00
12 mo

Non-renewal

Feeney, Matthew Assistant Football 
Coach/Defensive Coordinator; 
Safeties Coach/Office of 
Athletics/Contract Professional

02/25/22 $150,000.00
12 mo

Non-renewal

Gasser, Bryan R. Assistant Football 
Coach/Offensive Coordinator; 
Tight Ends Coach/Office of 
Athletics/Contract Professional

02/25/22 $100,000.00
12 mo

Non-renewal

Gibson, Deonte Assistant Football Coach; Outside 
Linebackers Coach/Office of 
Athletics/Contract Professional

02/25/22 $75,000.00
12 mo

Non-renewal

Hurd, Christopher Assistant Football Coach; Running 
Back/Special Teams Coach/Office 
of Athletics/Contract Professional

02/25/22 $95,000.00
12 mo

Non-renewal

Mack, Deonte Strength & Conditioning Coach- 
Football/Office of 
Athletics/Contract Professional

02/25/22 $95,000.00
12 mo

Non-renewal

Morookian, John Assistant Football Coach; 
Offensive Line Coach/Office of 
Athletics/Contract Professional

02/25/22 $75,000.00
12 mo

Non-renewal

Rodriguez, Oscar Assistant Head Football Coach; 
Inside Linebackers Coach/Office 
of Athletics/Contract Professional

02/25/22 $88,000.00
12 mo

Non-renewal

EMPLOYEE PERSONNEL ACTIONS
ADDENDUM

12/08/21ADD.1
Page 1

12082021 BOT Personnel Actions - Page 7



Name Job/Dept/Job Function Effective 
Date

Salary/Term Comments

Wilson, Jeremiah Assistant Football Coach; 
Secondary Coach/Office of 
Athletics/Contract Professional

02/25/22 $75,000.00
12 mo

Non-renewal

Office of Capital Planning & Facilities Management

Change

Villers, Misty Interim, Director, Budget, 
Planning & Strategy/Office of 
Captial Planning & Facilities 
Management/Contract Professional

12/01/21
11/30/22

$117,000.00
12 mo

Temporary job reclassification; title change 
from Assistant to the Vice President Fiscal 
Officer, CPFM; salary change from 
$94,253.00/12 mo

Vice President, Finance & Administration/CFO

Separation

Gilliland, Amy S. Director, Office of Resource 
Analysis & Budgeting/Office of 
Resource Analysis & 
Budgeting/Contract Professional

12/31/22 $111,159.00
12 mo

Retirement

Vice President, Development

Separation

Faix, Timothy W. Senior Director of Principal 
Gifts/Department of 
Development/Contract 
Professional

12/10/21 $90,000.00
12 mo

Resignation

College of Engineering & Polymer Science

Appointment/Reappointment

DellaCorte, Christopher Director, Timken Engineered 
Surfaces Laboratory & Timken 
Endowed Chair in Engineered 
Surfaces; Professor, Civil 
Engineering; Professor, 
Mechanical 
Engineering/Department of 
Mechanical Engineering/Faculty

01/02/22 $145,000.00
9 mo

Appointment vice G. Doll; start-up funds of 
$158,400.00

Separation

Kemp, Sukanya Acting Associate Dean, Applied 
Science & Technology; Professor, 
Social Science/College of 
Engineering and Polymer Science, 
Office of the Dean/Faculty

11/11/21 $112,000.00
12 mo

Resignation

12/08/21ADD.1
Page 2

12082021 BOT Personnel Actions - Page 8



Unclassified Classification Changes                                                                                                   December 8, 2021 
                                                                                                                                                             Page 1 

        
THE UNIVERSITY OF AKRON 

 
In accordance with rule 3359-25-07, the following recommendations for Unclassified Staff 

Classification changes are noted as follows: 
 
 

Grade 
Job 

Code Title  FLSA Remove 
Effective 

Date 
123 24131 Dir Academic Human Resources Exempt   9/1/2021 
124 27116 Asst Dean Stu Success Exempt X 10/28/2021 
121 27314 Dir Graduate Stu Financial Aid Exempt   9/20/2021 
122 27315 Lead Business Ana-Stu Fin Aid Exempt   10/26/2021 
118 27516 Coord Student Programs Exempt   11/1/2021 
123 27550 Dir Off Campus Safety Exempt   10/27/2021 
118 27570 Coord Civic Engagement Progs Exempt  9/7/2021 
121 27578 Assoc Dir Campus Programs Exempt  10/1/2021 
119 27677 Asst Dir Admissions Opns Exempt  10/2/2021 
121 27709 Assoc Dir Career Srv & Stu Emp Exempt  10/1/2021 
120 27731 Asst Dir Career Srvs & Stu Emp Exempt  10/1/2021 
119 27765 Coord Career Srvs & Stu Emp Exempt  9/27/2021 
122 27766 Sr Assoc Dir Car Srv & Stu Emp Exempt  10/1/2021 
120 27784 Project Mgr Exempt  10/1/2021 
122 27838 Assoc Athl Dir Athl Dev Exempt  7/10/2021 
123 28111 Dir Operations-CEPS Exempt  8/23/2021 
121 28163 Mgr Financial Opns - SPSPE Exempt  7/1/2020 
126 28417 Exec Dir NCERCAMP Exempt X 10/28/2021 
121 28718 Asst Dir Undergrad Prog Exempt  11/3/2021 
999 29125 VP Intl Educ & Global Affairs Exempt X 10/28/2021 
999 29289 Assoc Dir Men Bball Opns & Ana Exempt  9/8/2021 
999 29549 Dist Chair Applied Politics Exempt X 10/28/2021 
999 29727 Visit Asst Dir Ctr Child Dev Exempt X 10/27/2021 
999 29858 Instructional Director CPSPE Exempt  4/29/2019 
999 29993 Facility Security Officer Non-exempt  10/1/2021 
999 29996 Computer Specialist Non-exempt  7/9/2021 
219 T23139 Cyber Security Analyst Exempt  9/2/2021 
223 T23335 Mgr Business Analysis Exempt  11/1/2021 

 

12082021 BOT Personnel Actions - Page 9



Guide to Terminology Used in Personnel Reports 

 

 Term    Definition/Explanation 

Adjunct Appointment Appointment to a full-time or part-time position, normally without pay.  
Individuals in this category are affiliated with the University for a 
specific purpose usually involving academic research/teaching.  
Appointment provides the individual with access to University 
systems/services as determined by the department/college. 

Appointment New hire of an individual to an approved Faculty, Contract Professional 
or Staff position.  The appointment can be full-time or part-time, 
temporary or regular. 

Department/School Chair Faculty member appointed to provide leadership to an academic 
department or school within a college.  Department/School Chair 
appointments normally cover the entire academic year (12-month 
appointment).  A Faculty member’s salary will be converted from 9- 
month to 12-month status using an approved formula to reflect the 
additional time worked.  A stipend (currently calculated as 1/11th of the 
converted salary) is awarded for assuming the additional responsibilities 
of a Department/School Chair.  1/10th of the stipend is converted to 
base each year that the individual serves as a Department/School Chair. 

Discharge Involuntary termination of appointment.    

Job Audit/Reclassification Under University Rule 3359-25-10 the University may initiate audits and 
reviews of positions and classifications within the approved University 
Classified (3359-25-06) and Unclassified (3359-25-07) classification 
plans.  In addition, employees may submit a request to determine if 
their current position is appropriately classified.  The employee submits 
a Position Description Audit Questionnaire (PDAQ) to their immediate 
supervisor to initiate the job audit process.  The immediate supervisor 
and second level supervisor are required to review and approve the 
information submitted on the PDAQ.  Once the PDAQ is approved, it is 
submitted to the Classification Unit in the Office of Human Resources.  
The Classification Unit will review the PDAQ and determine if the 
position is appropriately classified or not.  If the Classification Unit 
determines that the position is not classified correctly, it will provide a 
recommendation to change the classification.  The recommendation will 
be reviewed and approved by the employee’s management up to and 
including the appropriate Vice President.  The approved 
recommendation will then be submitted to the University’s Board of 
Trustees for approval. 

12082021 BOT Personnel Actions - Page 10



Leave Without Compensation If an employee is unable to work due to a documented medical 
condition or for other approved reasons and they have exhausted all 
accrued sick leave, vacation leave and compensatory time that they are 
entitled to use, the employee may continue their approved absence 
from work without pay and will retain status as a University employee. 

Market Increase The Classification unit in the Office of Human Resources will, upon 
request from a dean or vice president, conduct a market evaluation of a 
position or positions to determine if the University is providing an 
appropriate level of compensation.  If it is determined that the current 
level of compensation is below the established market, a 
recommendation will be made to adjust the current level of 
compensation. 

Merit Increase Increase in pay granted for meeting established performance criteria. 

Non-Renewal Separation of employment of a Contract Professional employee without 
cause in accordance with the requirements established in University 
Rule 3359-22-01.  The University is required to provide notice in writing 
to the affected Contract Professional employee.  If the individual has 
two years or less service with the University, they will receive three 
months notice.  If the individual has more than two years of service, six 
months’ notice is required.  

Offline Salary Adjustment Increase in salary that occurs outside of annual salary review process.  
Recommendations for offline salary adjustments are submitted by the 
appropriate Vice President to the Office of Human Resources for review 
and approval.  Offline salary adjustments are normally recommended 
when specific market (internal or external) or equity (internal) issues 
exist with an individual’s salary.  Offline increases may also be 
recommended as a result of a reorganization involving a change in 
responsibilities. 

Probationary Removal Classified civil service employees are required to serve and successfully 
complete a probationary period following any initial appointment into a 
classified civil service position.  If an employee’s service is found to be 
unsatisfactory, the employee may be removed from the position at any 
time during the probationary period.  The length of the probationary 
period is 120 days for classified civil service employees/CWA bargaining- 
unit employees and one year for Police Officers in the FOP bargaining 
unit.  A probationary classified civil service employee duly removed for 
unsatisfactory service does not have the right to appeal the removal to 
the State Personnel Board of Review.  A probationary bargaining unit 
employee is not permitted to appeal the removal decision under the 
terms of the collective bargaining agreements. 

12082021 BOT Personnel Actions - Page 11



Promotion The movement of an employee from one position to another budgeted 
position at a higher classification and pay range; or a higher salary 
where a pay range does not exist. The former position becomes vacant. 

Resignation A voluntary termination of employment. 

 Salary Basis Change A change in appointment status for an employee, 12-month to 9-month 
or vice-versa. 

Status Change A change in pay group, job family or job function. 

Stipend Contract Professional and non-bargaining unit staff employees may 
receive a temporary stipend for substantial increases in responsibility 
for activities outside of the normal scope of the employee’s assigned 
classification (University Rule 3359-11-12.1).  Full-time Faculty may 
receive a stipend for primarily administrative functions requiring 
substantial increases in responsibility and for activities not included in 
the ordinary load of teaching, research, and professional service for full-
time faculty (University Rule 3359-11-12). 

Supplemental Additional compensation provided for completion of assigned job 
responsibilities. 

Temporary Appointment An appointment for a limited period of time with a specific beginning 
and ending date. 

Tenure Change A change to the date for tenure eligibility for a full-time faculty member 
in a tenure-track position.   

Title Change An employee remains in their budgeted position, but the title changes 
and there may be an increase in salary. No vacancy is created by the 
move. 

Transfer Lateral move of an employee from one department to another 
department, where the employee stays in the same classification. 

Training/Apprenticeship The Collective Bargaining Agreement between the University and the 
Communication Workers of America contains language in Addendum A 
that authorizes the Office of Human Resources to develop and 
administer a Job Enrichment and Apprenticeship Program for CWA 
bargaining-unit employees.  Employees selected to participate in the 
program are given an opportunity to expand their knowledge and skills.  
In return, these employees are provided with an increase in pay to 
reflect the expanded knowledge/skill set that they have developed.   All 
increases in pay are awarded in accordance with approved Wage 
Progression Schedule.                

12082021 BOT Personnel Actions - Page 12



December 8, 2021 

THE UNIVERSITY OF AKRON 
 

RESOLUTION 12-  -21 
 

Pertaining to Personnel Actions 
 
 

 BE IT RESOLVED, that the Personnel Actions recommended by President Gary L. Miller, 
dated December 8, 2021, as attached, which include but are not limited to hires, promotions, 
leaves, fellowships, reclassifications, renewals, non-renewals, orders of removal, etc., be approved 
as amended.  
 
 
 
 
             
      M. Celeste Cook, Secretary 

Board of Trustees 



MEETING OF THE UNIVERSITY OF AKRON'S BOARD OF TRUSTEES December 8, 2021 

 

 

 

FINANCE & ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE 

TAB 2 

 

FINANCIAL REPORT FOR THE  
THREE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021  



Resource Analysis & Budgeting 
Akron, OH  44325-6202 

330-972-6521 Office · 330-972-6317 Fax 
 

The University of Akron is an Equal Education and Employment Institution 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
DATE: November 15, 2021 
 
TO: Dallas A. Grundy, MBA 
 Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer 
    
FROM: Amy S. Gilliland 
 Director of Resource Analysis & Budgeting 
 
SUBJECT: General Fund, Auxiliary Funds, and Departmental Sales and Services Funds:  

Revised Budgets to Actual Results for the Three Months Ended September 30, 
2021 

 
As requested, the Office of Resource Analysis & Budgeting provides the accompanying Financial 
Report for the three months ended September 30, 2021 for the General Fund, Auxiliary Funds, and 
Departmental Sales and Services Funds (Akron and Wayne combined) together with 
accompanying FY22 budget assumptions and narratives. This Financial Report should be 
presented for consideration and approval at the December 8, 2021 Board of Trustees meeting. 
 
The University’s two primary revenue sources remain tuition and fees and State Share of 
Instruction.  For tuition and fees, the FY22 three-month net tuition and fees of $58.2 million 
reflects 55 percent of the annual budget. The projected $7.1 million shortfall in gross tuition and 
fee revenue is expected to be more than offset by the less-than-budgeted scholarships. 
 
The $5 million in budgeted recovery of lost revenue will not be realized as it was fully collected 
in FY21. The $5.8 million in planned COVID-related expenditure is not likely to be fully 
recognized. Expenditures are currently being analyzed to maximize the use of available relief 
funds. 
 
While the budget reflects a draw on operating reserves of $18.3 million, preliminary projections 
indicate this will be unfavorably impacted by the COVID relief funds adjustments above as well 
as the increase in natural gas rates and the unplanned investment in safety initiatives. 



Page 2 

 

CARES Act Grant Source Award Expended Available 
Balance 

Allowability Actual Usage Period of 
Availability 

Higher Education Emergency 
Relief Fund 
Federal Agency:  Department 
of Education 

U.S. Department of 
Education 

$7,075,909 $7,075,909 $0 Emergency Aid for 
Students 
(Pass-through 
funding) 

Emergency Aid 
for Students 

Fully utilized in 
FY2020 

Higher Education Emergency 
Relief Fund  
Federal Agency: Department 
of Education 

U.S. Department of 
Education 

$7,075,908 $6,835,196.77 $240,711.23 Institutional Use-
Student Refunds 
and Other 
Expenditures 

Institutional Use-
Student Refunds 
and Other 
Expenditures 

3/13/20-5/19/22 

Higher Education Emergency 
Relief Fund  
Federal Agency: Department 
of Education 
 

U.S. Department of 
Education 

$7,075,909 $7,075,909 $0 Emergency Aid for 
Students (Pass-
through funding) 

Emergency Aid 
for Students 

Fully Utilized 

Higher Education Emergency 
Relief Fund  
Federal Agency: Department 
of Education 
 

U.S. Department of 
Education 

$15,803,162 $13,540,561.23 2,262,600.77 Institutional Use-
Student Refunds 
and Other 
Expenditures 

Institutional Use-
Student Refunds 
and Other 
Expenditures 

12/27/20-
5/19/22 

Higher Education Emergency 
Relief Fund 
Federal Agency: Department 
of Education 

U.S. Department of 
Education 

$19,893,863 $17,904,424.28 $1,989,438.72 Institutional Use-
Student Refunds 
and Other 
Expenditures 

Institutional Use-
Student Refunds 
and Other 
Expenditures 

5/5/20-5/19/22 

Higher Education Emergency 
Relief Fund 
Federal Agency: Department 
of Education 

U.S. Department of 
Education 

$20,159,590 $4,711,587.01 
 

$15,448,002.99 Emergency Aid for 
Students (Pass-
through funding) 

Emergency Aid 
for Students 

5/5/20-5/19/22 

Coronavirus Relief Fund 
Federal Agency: 
Department of Treasury 

Governor/Ohio 
Dept. of Higher 
Education 

$9,533,149 $9,426,166.11 $106,982.89 Student Refunds 
and Other 
Expenditures 

Student Refunds 
and Other 
Expenditures 

3/1/20-12/31/21 

Coronavirus Relief Fund 
Federal Agency: 
Department of Treasury 

Governor/Ohio 
Dept. of Higher 
Education 

$4,767,086 $4,767,086 $0 Student Refunds 
and Other 
Expenditures 

Student Refunds 
and Other 
Expenditures 

Fully Utilized 

Coronavirus Relief Fund 
Federal Agency: 
Department of Treasury 

Governor/Ohio 
Dept. of Higher 
Education 

$217,974 $217,974 $0 Mental Health 
Counseling for 
Students 

Mental Health 
Counseling for 
Students 

Fully Utilized 



Page 3 
 

 
Notes:  The $14,151,818 of grant funds received for emergency aid to students was awarded to students to help them pay for living expenses and additional expenses incurred due to the pandemic wherein some 
individuals were unable to work.  The University acted as a fiduciary in administering all emergency aid to the students.  The University must submit eligible expenditures to government officials in support of 
claiming any of the grant funds.  The eligibility requirements vary by grant and amounts claimed are subject to audit by the University’s external auditors as well as federal and state auditors.  

Coronavirus Relief Fund 
Federal Agency: 
Department of Treasury 

Summit County $2,000,000 $2,000,000 $0 Public Safety and 
Public Health 

Public Safety and 
Public Health 
(payroll & fringes) 

Fully Utilized 

Coronavirus Relief Fund 
GEER 
Federal Agency: 
Department of Treasury 

Governor of Ohio   $370,556 $78,562.32 $291,993.68 Mental Health 
Counseling for 
Students 

Mental Health 
Counseling for 
Students 

3/13/20-6/30/22 

Total  $93,973,106 $73,633,375.72 $20,339,730.28    



The University of Akron 
General Fund, Auxiliary Funds, and Departmental Sales and Services Funds 

Revised Budget to Actual Results  
For the Three Months Ended September 30, 2021 

 
Table of Contents 

 
 
Description Page 
 
General Fund Revised Budget and Actual (Akron and Wayne Combined) ....................................1 

General Fund FY21 Revised Budget Assumptions (Akron and Wayne Combined).......................2 

General Fund Narrative (Akron and Wayne Combined) .................................................................6 

Auxiliary Funds Revised Budget and Actual.................................................................................10 

Auxiliary Funds FY21 Revised Budget Assumptions ...................................................................19 

Auxiliary Funds Narrative .............................................................................................................28 

Departmental Sales and Services Funds Revised Budgets and Actual ..........................................39 

Departmental Sales and Services Funds FY21 Revised Budget Assumptions ..............................44 

Departmental Sales and Services Funds Narrative ........................................................................46 

 
 



 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

GENERAL FUND 
 

For the Three Months Ended September 30, 2021 
 

  



The University of Akron 
Akron and Wayne General Fund Combined
FY 2022 Budget and Actual Results for the three months ended September 30, 2021 with FY 2021 Comparisons 

Final YTD Original YTD Projected
June 30 Sept. 30 Budget Sept. 30  $ % June 30  $ %

Tuition & General Service Fees $158,496,294 $83,997,246 $152,383,000 $76,633,078 ($75,749,922) $145,557,000 ($6,826,000)
Other Fees 18,240,062 9,610,914 17,745,000 9,768,938 (7,976,062) 17,460,000       (285,000)                
Scholarships (55,336,403) (23,680,483)     (64,577,000) (28,216,253) 36,360,747 (57,000,000)      7,577,000              

Net Tuition and Fees 121,399,953 69,927,677 105,551,000 58,185,764 (47,365,236) 55% 106,017,000 466,000 83%

State Share of Instruction 95,016,451 22,611,133 95,504,000 23,876,063 (71,627,937) 25% 95,504,000 0 101%

Indirect Cost Recovery 3,642,965 1,102,096 3,631,000 974,257 (2,656,743) 3,220,000         (411,000)
Investment Income 16,590 7,956 29,000 1,152 (27,848) 29,000              0
Miscellaneous Revenues 31,617,585 473,965 1,800,000         362,917            (1,437,083) 1,800,000         0
COVID Revenue Recovery -                   -                   5,833,000         -                    (5,833,000) -                    (5,833,000)

Total Revenues 251,693,543 94,122,827 212,348,000 83,400,153 (128,947,847) 39% 206,570,000 (5,778,000) 89%

Payroll 110,968,985 23,595,816 116,947,000 21,288,094 95,658,906 113,500,000     3,447,000
Fringes 35,740,970 10,758,355 35,807,000 7,115,271 28,691,729 31,000,000       4,807,000

Total Compensation 146,709,955 34,354,171 152,754,000 28,403,365 124,350,635 19% 144,500,000 8,254,000 93%

Utilities 8,064,940 701,687 9,750,000 775,825 8,974,175 9,750,000         0
Operating 22,020,944 10,533,565 30,132,000 9,377,815 20,754,185 30,132,000       0

Total Non Personnel 30,085,884 11,235,252 39,882,000 10,153,640 29,728,360 25% 39,882,000 0 119%

Re-charge of prior-year expenditures 0 0 0 0 17,745,000 0 0
Re-charge of current-year expenditures 0 0 (5,000,000) 0 (5,000,000) 0 (5,000,000)

Total Net Expenditures 176,795,839 45,589,423 187,636,000 38,557,005 166,823,995 21% 184,382,000 3,254,000 107%

Strategic Initiatives (net) 0 0 4,157,000 0 (4,157,000) 3,743,000 414,000
Safety Initiatives - One-time 0 0 0 0 0 1,468,000 (1,468,000)
Safety Initiatives - Recurring 0 0 0 0 0 592,000 (592,000)

Net Initatives 0 0 4,157,000 0 (4,157,000) 5,803,000 (1,646,000)

Net Before Transfers 74,897,705 48,533,404 20,555,000 44,843,148 (291,614,843) 16,385,000 (4,170,000)

Transfers-In (Draw on Operating Reserves) 0 0 18,338,000 0 (18,338,000) 21,563,853 3,225,853
Transfers-In Plant Fund and Other 18,007 0 0 50,000 50,000 0 0
Advance-In 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Transfers-In Encumbrance 2,418,485 2,418,485 2,500,000 2,906,148 406,148 2,906,148 406,148
Transfers-Out - Debt Service 0 0 (843,000) (210,750) 632,250 (843,000) 0
Transfers-Out Plant Fund (1,140,400) (200,000) (2,000,000) (1,145,623) 854,377 (2,000,000) 0
Transfers-Out Facilities Fee (4,170,000) (1,214,000) (4,315,000) (1,078,750) 3,236,250 (4,315,000)        0
Transfers-Out General Service Fee (10,777,000) (2,332,000) (10,313,000) (2,578,250) 7,734,750 (10,313,000) 0
Transfers-Out Other-Debt Service (8,906,784) (1,170,250) (7,299,000) (1,824,750) 5,474,250 (7,299,000) 0
Transfers-Out Other (10,030,805) (5,510,750) (13,313,000) (3,328,250) 9,984,750 (12,775,000) 538,000
Transfers-Out - EAF 0 0 (605,000) (575,000) 30,000 (605,000) 0
Transfers-Out - Departmental Sales 0 0 (205,000) (51,333) 153,667 (205,000) 0
Advance-Out 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Transfers-Out - Encumbrance (2,906,148) 0 (2,500,000) 0 2,500,000 (2,500,000) 0

Net Transfers (35,494,645) (8,008,515) (20,555,000) (7,836,558) 12,718,442 (16,385,000) 4,170,000
Difference $39,403,059 $40,524,889 $0 $37,006,590 ($278,896,401) $0 $0

FY21 FY22
 Projection to Revised  Actual to Budget 

The FY 2021 Revised Budget Assumptions and Narratives of the Revised Budget to Actual Results are integral to this statement. 1



The University of Akron  
Akron and Wayne General Fund Combined 
FY 2022 Budget Assumptions with Projections after Fall Census 

 
 

2 
 

Overall:  The current COVID-19 pandemic has complicated the instructional process; 
however, all efforts will be made to provide quality instruction to our valued students while 
providing a level of protection to students and our campus community. 
 

• The University will provide face to face instruction; and  
• The University will practice the recommended safety measures in compliance with 

Governor DeWine’s guidelines. 
 
Revenues 
 
Tuition & General Service Fees   

• Original budget assumed an overall enrollment reduction of four percent; however, 
projections indicate an overall credit hour reduction of 11 percent.   

• Tuition and General Service Fee revenues are projected to be $6.8 million less than the 
original budget; and  

• Tuition and fees will remain at FY 2020-21 rates.   
  
Other Fees   

• Original budget assumed an overall enrollment reduction of four percent; however, 
projections indicate an overall credit hour reduction of 11 percent; and 

• A one percent change in blended enrollment equates to $.2 million. 
 
Scholarships 

• Projected undergraduate of scholarships of $48.1 million are significantly less than the 
original budget for undergraduate, $54.6 million including $9.8 million for College 
Credit Plus and Early College and $3 million for the Zips Affordability Scholarship 
(ZAP);  

• Graduate assistant fee remissions, $6 million; and  
• Law School, $4 million.  

 
State Share of Instruction   

• State Share of Instruction (SSI) reflects ODHE draft distribution. 
 

Indirect Cost Recovery   
• Aligns with FY 2020-21 expected revenues; and  
• Distributions limited to the Principal Investigator at 10 percent with remainder to the 

Center.   
 
Investment Income  

• Lower cash balances and low interest rates are expected to result in minimal investment 
income; and 

• Market fluctuations, either way, will impact the actual amount. 
 



The University of Akron  
Akron and Wayne General Fund Combined 
FY 2022 Budget Assumptions with Projections after Fall Census 

 
 

3 
 

Miscellaneous Revenues   
• $.7 million from the sale of IP addresses; 
• $.3 million from leases of University of Akron property;  
• $.3 million from Federal energy tax credit;  
• $.2 million from phase out of Perkins Loan program;  
• $30,000 pouring rights; and  
• various other sources. 

 
COVID Revenue Recovery 

• The original budget of $5.8 million in recovery for estimated lost revenue associated with 
COVID-19 is not expected to materialize. 
 

Expenditures 
 
Payroll and Vacancies   

• No raise pool is contemplated at this time; 
• $1.6 million in temporary salary reductions for bargaining unit faculty; 
• $3.4 million of salary and vacancy savings related to the amount of time funded positions 

remain vacant;  
• $625,000 in reallocation of General Fund compensation to grants, leaves without pay, 

and professional development leaves; and 
• Roughly $3.6 million in payroll savings is estimated as a result of an early budget 

reduction exercise. 
 
Fringes   

• Pooled fringe rates as follows (pending approval): 
o 30.2 percent – full time  
o 15 percent – part time 
o 2.55 percent – graduate assistants and student assistants 

• Elimination of $931,000 payments for Voluntary Retirement Incentive Program (VRIP); 
and  

• Elimination of $3.7 million payments for Voluntary Separation and Retirement Program; 
• Estimated savings of $.5 million associated with early budget reduction exercise. 

 
Utilities  

• Electric, natural gas, and water and sewer; and 
• Estimated increase of $.8 million resulting from natural gas pricing refresh contract. 

  
Operating   

• The designated fees such as course fees and technology fees, etc., are enrollment driven 
and are assumed to follow enrollment assumptions;  



The University of Akron  
Akron and Wayne General Fund Combined 
FY 2022 Budget Assumptions with Projections after Fall Census 

 
 

4 
 

• The designated fees and start-ups assume that only current-year revenues and/or 
allocations are expended; however, a certain level of carry over exists within these fees 
and start-ups, which may be expended by the units and therefore cause expenditures to 
exceed the initial allocations;  

• $1 million contingency reserve; 
• 15 percent increase to liability insurance;  
• The non-personnel allocations mirror the FY 2020-21 revised budgets with a few 

exceptions: 
o $260,000 additional funds to Office of Academic Administration for Blackboard 

Call Center for Student Financial Aid department. 
o $150,000 additional funds to VP Development for Blackbaud software that was 

not funded in the current year. 
o $100,000 additional funds for University Advertising. 
o $88,000 additional funds to University Libraries to support student assistant 

wages required to return to pre-pandemic services and hours of operation. 
o $54,000 additional funds to VP Chief Diversity Officer to support Title IX 

compliance. 
o $10,000 additional funds to Office of Academic Administration in support of the 

Summit Education Initiative in Adult Focus. 
o Reduction of $7,374 in Admissions to cover increased salaries in vacant positions. 

• In the absence of departmental and college level IDC distributions, the budget continues 
to assume certain research related costs in the amount of $400,000; 

• State minimum wage adjustment;  
• Roughly $100,000 savings associated with early budget reduction exercise;  
• Increase in the Advertising budget of $1.2 million; and 
• $5 million budgeted re-charge of COVID expenditures is not expected to materialize. 

 
Strategic Initiative Fund (net) 
 
Expenditures 

• Net ERP expenditures $3.5 million;  
• B&P positions and fringes $0.7 million;  
• New safety initiatives of $1.5 million recurring and $.6 million recurring have been 

added to the budget; and 
• Savings of $.4 million on Strategic Initiative positions not filled in the first quarter. 

 
Other 
 
Transfers-In (Draw on Operating Reserves)   

• Draw on operating reserves projected to be $30.8 million as compared to the original 
budget of $18.3 million. 

 
 



The University of Akron  
Akron and Wayne General Fund Combined 
FY 2022 Budget Assumptions with Projections after Fall Census 

 
 

5 
 

Transfers-Out - Plant Fund   
• Capital projects will be funded at $2 million. 

 
Transfers-Out - Debt Service 

• Transfers to plant fund to accumulate resources to make December and June aggregate 
payments to retire debt. 

• The General Fund portion of debt service has been covered directly from debt reserve 
funds.  Those balances have been depleted and the FY 2021-22 obligation of $843,000 is 
relatively small compared to the obligations of $7.1 million and $12.2 million in FY 2022-
23 and FY 2023-24, respectively. 

 
Transfers-Out - Auxiliaries 

• Original budget reflects Transfers to Auxiliaries of General Services Fee, $10.3 million; 
Facilities Fees, $4.3 million; and Other, $20.6 million.  Assumes four percent enrollment 
decline and return to pre-pandemic operations. 

• Following Fall census, enrollment is less than expected and early budget reduction 
exercise reflects $538,000 in reductions of auxiliary support: 

 

 
 
Transfers-Out – EAF 

• Student Extracurricular Activities Fund sourced with a portion of general service fees and 
transferred to student groups.  Previously reflected in Operating expenditures, reclassified 
in compliance with GASB 84. 

 
Transfers-Out – Departmental Sales 

• Transfer to Self-Insurance fund in support of expenditures not included in the pooled 
fringe rate, including retirement TPA fees, EAP, and consulting. 

 

General 
Service Fees

Facilities 
Fees

Other Debt 
Service Other Reductions Total

Athletics 10,313,000$ 2,258,000$ 2,697,000$   4,544,000$    (189,000)$ 19,623,000$ 
Residence Life & Housing -                -              2,145,000     3,984,000      (160,000)   5,969,000     
E.J. Thomas PAH -                -              -                630,000         (16,000)     614,000        
Recreation & Wellness Services -                756,000      903,000        1,493,000      (63,000)     3,089,000     
Jean Hower Taber Student Union -                1,301,000   1,554,000     1,260,000      (73,000)     4,042,000     
Parking & Transportation Services -                -              -                1,402,000      (37,000)     1,365,000     

Total  10,313,000$ 4,315,000$ 7,299,000$   13,313,000$  (538,000)$ 34,702,000$ 



The University of Akron   
Akron and Wayne General Fund Combined 
Narrative of FY 2022 Budget and Actual Results for the three months ended September 30, 2021 
   
 

6 

Revenues 
 
Tuition & General Service Fees: Tuition & General 
Service Fees revenues total $76.6 million or 
approximately 50 percent as compared to the annual 
budget of $152.4 million.  This amount reflects the 
revenues from the Fall term and the latter portion of 
Summer 2021. 
 
The total credit hours reflect a decline from prior year 
of 12.7 percent in undergraduate, 12 percent in 
graduate and a one percent increase in law.  This 
overall decline in credit hours is significantly greater 
than the budgeted four percent decline. 
 
Other Fees:  Other Fees revenues total $9.8 million or approximately 55 percent as compared to the 
annual budget of $17.7 million. 
 
Other Fees include various student fees such as technology fees (26 percent), facilities fees (26 percent), 
and unit and course/content, administrative, career advantage and other fees (48 percent).  The electronic 
content fees are charged to a student’s account, the proceeds of which accrue to Barnes & Noble.     
 
Many of the fees remain within the General Fund and are used for operations while the Facilities Fee 
passes through to Auxiliary units and contributes toward the debt service requirements of the Student 
Recreation and Wellness Center, Student Union, InfoCision Stadium, and the Fieldhouse. 
 
Scholarships:  Scholarships total $28.2 million or approximately 44 percent of the $64.6 million budget. 
The year-to-date Scholarships include undergraduate ($22.9 million), graduate tuition remissions ($3.3 
million), and law ($3.3 million).  The undergraduate scholarships include $3.7 million in discounts 
associated with College Credit Plus and Early College.   
 
State Share of Instruction:  State Share of Instruction (SSI) revenues total $23.9 million or 25 percent 
as compared to the annual budget of $95.5 million.     
 
Indirect Cost Recovery:  IDC revenues total $1 million or approximately 27 percent as compared to the 
budget of $3.6 million. IDC is proportionate6y related to externally funded research activities and is 
allocated with 90 percent used to pay the general expenditures of the University and 10 percent allocated 
to the principal investigators. 
 
Investment Income:   Investment Income revenues total approximately $1,000.  Lower interest rates are 
a key factor in this unfavorable return.  This only reflects the income associated with the short-term 
investments. 
 
Miscellaneous Revenues:  The year-to-date Miscellaneous Revenues are $363,000; reflecting $264,000 
in federal tax credits, $55,000 in lease revenue, and $44,000 from various sources.  
 

 $-

 $20.0

 $40.0

 $60.0

 $80.0

 $100.0

 $120.0

 $140.0

Tuition & Fees (net) SSI IDC, Inv, Misc

General Fund Revenue ($ millions)
FY22 Budget to Actual Results for the three 

months ended Septemberf 30, 2021

FY22 Budget FY22 Actual



The University of Akron   
Akron and Wayne General Fund Combined 
Narrative of FY 2022 Budget and Actual Results for the three months ended September 30, 2021 
   
 

7 

COVID Revenue Recovery:  Revenue Recovery from HEERF funds of $5.8 million is budgeted; 
however, those funds were received in FY21 and are not expected in the current fiscal year. 
 
Expenditures – In anticipation of lower than planned 
revenues, units have been asked to identity reductions of $4 
million.  
 
Compensation:  Payroll expenditures total $21.3 million or 18 
percent of the annual budget of $116.9 million.  Early projections 
reflect a year-end underspend in payroll of about $3.5 million. 
Hiring decisions are being delayed as units are identifying 
reductions. 
 
Largely due to 9-month employee contracts, compensation is not 
incurred ratably throughout the year.  By September 30 however, 
all employees become part of the payroll cycle and compensation becomes more ratable for the 
remainder of the fiscal year.   
 
Fringe benefits of $7.1 million are 20 percent of the annual budget of $35.8 million. Early projects 
indicate potential savings of $4.8 million. 
 
Utilities:  The year-to-date Utilities charges approximated $.8 million or eight percent of the $9.8 million 
annual budget. 
 

Operating:  Gross operating expenditures total $9.4 
million, including $5.1 million of encumbered funds, 
or approximately 31 percent of the $3.1 million annual 
budget. Spending appears to be slower than in past 
years; an analysis and projections will be provided in 
later reports. 
 
The expenditures are incurred within the operating 
units primarily for software license, supplies and 
services, transcribing, advertising, travel, and 
occasionally smaller dollar capital items such as 
computers and equipment.  
 

 
Transfers, Advances, and Loan 
 
Transfers-In (Draw on Operating Reserves):  The original budget assumed the draw on operating 
reserves of $18.3 million; however lower than expected enrolment and scholarships combine with new 
safety initiatives to increase the expected draw to $30.4 million. As spending and hiring have slowed, 
the revised expected draw on reserves stands at $21.6 million. This number will continue to improve as 
reductions are identified and spending continues to slow. 
 

 Employee Type 
 Actual         

YTD 

Faculty $9,632,000
Staff 4,876,000
Contract Professionals 5,993,000
Graduate Assistants 787,000

Year-to-date Payroll $21,288,000

 Note 1:  Includes all General Fund payroll-related 
activities (e.g. full time, part time, overload, etc.).  

 Note 2:  Excludes fringe benefits. 

Functional Category
Actual        
YTD              

Instruction and Departmental Research 13,422,000$   
Separately Budgeted Research 793,000
Public Service 49,000
Academic Support 5,661,000
Student Services 2,717,000
Institutional Support 12,830,000
Operation and Maintenance of Plant 2,707,000
Scholarships and Fellowships 28,594,000

Net Expenditures 66,773,000$   

Note:  The expenditures are summarized by functional classification.



The University of Akron   
Akron and Wayne General Fund Combined 
Narrative of FY 2022 Budget and Actual Results for the three months ended September 30, 2021 
   
 

8 

Transfers-In Plant Funds and Other: The $50,000 transfer-in from plant funds is to support paving and 
overhang repair at the Medina regional location. The projects are too small to capitalize therefore not 
expensed to plant funds.  
 
Transfers-Out – Debt Service:  The $211,000 year-to-date transfer reflects 25 percent of the annual 
budget of $843,000. 
 
Transfers-Out Plant Fund:  To date, the following transfers have been made for capital projects: 

• $250,000 Classroom furniture, fixtures and equipment; 
• $175,000 Campus hardscape; 
• $175,000 Fuel oil replacement; 
• $150,000 Tunnel lighting and miscellaneous repairs; 
• $125,000 Heisman lodge demolition; 
• $77,000 Backhoe purchase; 
• $60,000 Engineering career center office;  
• $49,000 Exterior pressure washing; 
• $45,000 Truesite workstation for campus fire alarm systems;  
• $30,000 Auburn Science and Engineering Center (ASEC) elevator; and 
• $10,000 Goodyear Polymer Center underground storage tank.   

 
Transfers-Out Facilities Fee:  The anticipated annual Facilities Fee revenues are transferred ratably 
throughout the fiscal year to support the debt service of the Stadium, Fieldhouse, Student Union, and 
Student Recreation and Wellness Center.  To date, Transfers-Out Facilities Fee of $1.1 million is 25 
percent of the annual budget. This amount will be adjusted at year-end to reflect the actual fees collected. 
 
Transfers-Out General Service Fee:  The majority of the General Service Fee revenues, 94 percent, is 
transferred to Intercollegiate Athletics in support of operations.  The year-to-date amount of $2.6 million 
is 25 percent of the annual budget. This amount will be adjusted at year-end to reflect the actual fees 
collected. 
 
Transfers-Out Other – Debt Service:  The Facilities Fees support the debt service of the Stadium, 
Fieldhouse, Student Union, and Student Recreation and Wellness Center.  The Facilities Fees have 
declined over the years and no longer fully service the affiliated debt service of those buildings so these 
transfers provide the remaining debt service funding.  The debt service for certain auxiliaries is covered 
completely with the Facilities Fee and this transfer.  To date, $1.8 million of the $7.3 million budget has 
been transferred. To the extent the year-end Facilities Fees revenues vary from budget, this transfer will 
reflect offsetting adjustments. 
 
Transfers-Out – Other:  The budget reflects $13.3 million to provide supplemental support to various 
auxiliaries. The three-month transfers of $4.4 million reflect 25 percent of the budget 
 



The University of Akron   
Akron and Wayne General Fund Combined 
Narrative of FY 2022 Budget and Actual Results for the three months ended September 30, 2021 
   
 

9 

Advances: 

Transfers-Out – EAF:  An accounting change dictates that the funding of the Extracurricular Activities 
Fund (EAF) should be treated as a transfer out, rather than an expense against the General Fund. To date, 
$575,000 of the $605,000 budget has been transferred. This reflects the Akron portion, and is transferred 
at the beginning of the year to support student group activities. The remaining portion reflects the Wayne 
Campus allocation. These activities are funded with a portion of the General Services Fee. 
 
Transfers-Out – Departmental Sales:  Support of items in the Self-Insurance Fund not included in the 
fringe benefit rate. 
 
Loan:   
During FY20 the University of Akron Foundation provided a loan to the University in the form of a line 
of credit of up to $1 million to help fund the baseball field project until donations materialize.  As of 
September 30, 2021, the outstanding balance is $230,000. The project has concluded; however, future 
projects may be utilizing these funds. 

Balance         
July 1, 2021

Loans   
Advances-Out

Repayments  
Advances-In

Balance        
Sept. 30, 2021

Musson Industrial Control System Test Bed 70,000$         -$              -$           70,000$           
Cummings Center 10,000           -                -             10,000             

Total 80,000$         -$              -$           80,000$           



 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

AUXILIARY FUNDS 
 

For the Three Months Ended September 30, 2021 
 

  



The University of Akron
Akron and Wayne Auxiliary Funds Combined
FY 2022 Budget and Actual Results for the three months ended September 30, 2021 with FY 2021 Comparisons

Auxiliary Funds Combined
YTD YTD Original YTD $ Budget % of Projected

June 30 September 30 Budget September 30 Variance Budget June 30 $ %
Revenues $22,897,714 $9,316,974 $33,104,000 $8,937,780 ($24,166,220) 27% $31,045,798 ($2,058,202) 94%

Payroll 8,863,798 2,200,816 10,115,000 2,214,713 7,900,287 10,085,000 30,000
Fringes 2,827,478 675,185 3,335,000 687,456 2,647,544 3,193,000 142,000

Total Compensation 11,691,275 2,876,001 13,450,000 2,902,169 10,547,831 22% 13,278,000 172,000 99%

Operating 15,905,335 5,256,847 25,186,000 5,964,145 19,221,855 25,201,584 (15,584)
Scholarships 5,424,387 2,215,093 6,040,000 2,333,522 3,706,478 5,851,617 188,383

Total Non Personnel 21,329,722 7,471,940 31,226,000 8,297,667 22,928,333 27% 31,053,201 172,799 99%

Re-charge of prior-year expenditures (155,186) 0 0 0 0 0 0
Re-charge of current-year expenditures (420,450) 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Net Expenditures 32,445,361 10,347,941 44,676,000 11,199,836 33,476,164 25% 44,331,201 344,799 99%

Net Before Transfers (9,547,647) (1,030,967) (11,572,000) (2,262,056) 9,309,944 (13,285,403) (1,713,403)

Transfers-In - Facilities Fee 4,170,000 1,214,000 4,315,000 1,078,750 (3,236,250) 4,315,000 0
Transfers-In - General Service Fee 10,777,000 2,332,000 10,313,000 2,578,250 (7,734,750) 10,313,000 0
Transfers-In - Other-Debt Service 8,906,784 1,170,250 7,299,000 1,824,750 (5,474,250) 7,299,000 0
Transfers-In - Other 10,030,805 5,510,750 13,313,000 3,328,250 (9,984,750) 12,775,000 (538,000)
Transfers-In - Fund Balance 1,935,448 1,132,000 2,450,000 612,540 (1,837,460) 3,106,750 656,750
Transfers-In - Plant Fund 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Transfers-In - Encumbrances 88,352 88,353 0 428,201 428,201 428,201 428,201
Transfers-Out - Plant Fund 18,819 18,819 0 0 0 0 0
Transfers-Out - Encumbrances (428,201) 0 0 0 0 0 0
Transfers-Out - Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Transfers-Out - Debt Service (25,779,726) (6,444,933) (25,717,000) (6,429,446) 19,287,554 (25,717,000) 0

Net Transfers 9,719,280 5,021,239 11,973,000 3,421,295 (8,551,705) 12,519,951 546,951
Difference $171,633 $3,990,272 $401,000 $1,159,239 $758,239 ($765,452) ($1,166,452)

Projection to Revised Budget
FY22FY21

The FY 2022 Budget Assumptions and Narratives of the Budget and Actual Results are integral to this statement. 10



The University of Akron
Akron and Wayne Auxiliary Funds Combined
FY 2022 Budget and Actual Results for the three months ended September 30, 2021 with FY 2021 Comparisons

Athletics
YTD YTD Original YTD $ Budget % of Projected

June 30 September 30 Budget September 30 Variance Budget June 30 $ %
Revenues $4,389,960 $86,451 $9,738,000 $385,055 ($9,352,945) 4% $9,429,000 ($309,000) 97%

0
Payroll 6,727,240 1,676,272 7,627,000 1,705,995 5,921,005 7,700,000 (73,000)
Fringes 1,954,672 499,003 2,288,000 524,198 1,763,802 2,252,000 36,000

Total Compensation 8,681,912 2,175,275 9,915,000 2,230,193 7,684,807 22% 9,952,000 (37,000) 100%

Operating 6,135,889 2,182,806 8,282,000 2,306,041 5,975,959 8,471,000 (189,000)
Scholarships 5,424,387 2,215,093 6,040,000 2,333,522 3,706,478 5,851,617 188,383

Total Non Personnel 11,560,276 4,397,899 14,322,000 4,639,563 9,682,437 32% 14,322,617 (617) 100%

Re-charge of prior-year expenditures (30,947) 0 0 0 0 0 0
Re-charge of current-year expenditures (361,472) 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Net Expenditures 19,849,769 6,573,174 24,237,000 6,869,756 17,367,244 28% 24,274,617 (37,617) 100%

Net Before Transfers (15,459,809) (6,486,723) (14,499,000) (6,484,701) 8,014,299 (14,845,617) (346,617)

Transfers-In - Facilities Fee 2,170,000 631,750 2,258,000 564,500 (1,693,500) 2,258,000 0
Transfers-In - General Service Fee 10,777,000 2,332,000 10,313,000 2,578,250 (7,734,750) 10,313,000 0
Transfers-In - Other-Debt Service 2,792,000 608,750 2,697,000 674,250 (2,022,750) 2,697,000 0
Transfers-In - Other 4,846,281 1,380,500 4,544,000 1,136,000 (3,408,000) 4,355,000 (189,000)
Transfers-In - Fund Balance 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Transfers-In - Plant Fund 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Transfers-In - Encumbrances 10,823 10,823 0 177,617 177,617 177,617 177,617
Transfers-Out - Plant Fund 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Transfers-Out - Encumbrances (177,617) 0 0 0 0 0 0
Transfers-Out - Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Transfers-Out - Debt Service (4,958,678) (1,239,670) (4,955,000) (1,238,738) 3,716,262 (4,955,000) 0

Net Transfers 15,459,809 3,724,153 14,857,000 3,891,879 (10,965,121) 14,845,617 (11,383)
Difference $0 ($2,762,570) $358,000 (2,592,822) ($2,950,822) $0 ($358,000)

FY21 FY22
Projection to Revised Budget

The FY 2022 Budget Assumptions and Narratives of the Budget and Actual Results are integral to this statement. 11



The University of Akron
Akron and Wayne Auxiliary Funds Combined
FY 2022 Budget and Actual Results for the three months ended September 30, 2021 with FY 2021 Comparisons

Residence Life & Housing
YTD YTD Original YTD $ Budget % of Projected

June 30 September 30 Budget September 30 Variance Budget June 30 $ %
Revenues $11,644,960 $6,165,211 $12,918,000 $5,688,637 ($7,229,363) 44% $11,900,548 ($1,017,452) 92%

Payroll 698,247 179,292 767,000 162,388 604,612 767,000 0
Fringes 235,646 62,868 251,000 50,325 200,675 251,000 0

Total Compensation 933,893 242,160 1,018,000 212,713 805,287 21% 1,018,000 0 100%

Operating 5,299,725 1,452,555 7,404,000 1,370,322 6,033,678 7,043,017 360,983
Scholarships 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Non Personnel 5,299,725 1,452,555 7,404,000 1,370,322 6,033,678 19% 7,043,017 360,983 95%

Re-charge of prior-year expenditures (32,225) 0 0 0 0 0 0
Re-charge of current-year expenditures (13,448) 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Net Expenditures 6,187,946 1,694,715 8,422,000 1,583,035 6,838,965 19% 8,061,017 360,983 96%

Net Before Transfers 5,457,014 4,470,496 4,496,000      4,105,602 (390,398) 3,839,531        (656,469)

Transfers-In - Facilities Fee 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Transfers-In - General Service Fee 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Transfers-In - Other-Debt Service 2,332,000 0 2,145,000 536,250 (1,608,750) 2,145,000 0
Transfers-In - Other 1,862,524 2,025,250 3,984,000 996,000 (2,988,000) 3,824,000 (160,000)
Transfers-In - Fund Balance 990,184 299,750 0 0 0 0 0
Transfers-In - Plant Fund 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Transfers-In - Encumbrances 8,192 8,192 0 8,017 8,017 8,017 8,017
Transfers-Out - Plant Fund 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Transfers-Out - Encumbrances (8,017) 0 0 0 0 0 0
Transfers-Out - Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Transfers-Out - Debt Service (10,641,896) (2,660,474) (10,625,000) (2,656,196) 7,968,804 (10,625,000) 0

Net Transfers (5,457,014) (327,282) (4,496,000) (1,115,929) 3,380,071 (4,647,983) (151,983)
Difference $0 $4,143,214 $0 $2,989,673 $2,989,673 ($808,452) ($808,452)

Projection to Revised Budget
FY22FY21

The FY 2022 Budget Assumptions and Narratives of the Budget and Actual Results are integral to this statement. 12



The University of Akron
Akron and Wayne Auxiliary Funds Combined
FY 2022 Budget and Actual Results for the three months ended September 30, 2021 with FY 2021 Comparisons

EJ Thomas Performing Arts Hall
YTD YTD Original YTD $ Budget % of Projected

June 30 September 30 Budget September 30 Variance Budget June 30 $ %
Revenues $315,486 $60,056 $2,690,000 $20,018 ($2,669,982) 1% $2,690,000 $0 100%

Payroll 266,225 59,070 284,000 60,605 223,395 285,000 (1,000)
Fringes 75,596 17,235 84,000 18,342 65,658 84,000 0

Total Compensation 341,821 76,305 368,000 78,947 289,053 21% 369,000 (1,000) 100%

Operating 312,177 113,766 2,626,000 83,758 2,542,242 2,609,000 17,000
Scholarships 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Non Personnel 312,177 113,766 2,626,000 83,758 2,542,242 3% 2,609,000 17,000 99%

Re-charge of prior-year expenditures 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Re-charge of current-year expenditures 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Net Expenditures 653,998 190,071 2,994,000 162,705 2,831,295 5% 2,978,000 16,000 99%

Net Before Transfers (338,512) (130,015) (304,000)        (142,687) 161,313 (288,000)          16,000

Transfers-In - Facilities Fee 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Transfers-In - General Service Fee 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Transfers-In - Other-Debt Service 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Transfers-In - Other 630,000 157,500 630,000 157,500 (472,500) 614,000 (16,000)
Transfers-In - Fund Balance 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Transfers-In - Plant Fund 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Transfers-In - Encumbrances 38,008 38,009 0 0 0 0 0
Transfers-Out - Plant Fund 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Transfers-Out - Encumbrances 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Transfers-Out - Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Transfers-Out - Debt Service (326,003) (81,501) (326,000) (81,446) 244,554 (326,000) 0

Net Transfers 342,005 114,008 304,000 76,054 (227,946) 288,000 (16,000)
Difference $3,493 ($16,007) $0 ($66,633) ($66,633) $0 $0

Projection to Revised Budget
FY22FY21

The FY 2022 Budget Assumptions and Narratives of the Budget and Actual Results are integral to this statement. 13



The University of Akron
Akron and Wayne Auxiliary Funds Combined
FY 2022 Budget and Actual Results for the three months ended September 30, 2021 with FY 2021 Comparisons

Dining (Aramark)
YTD YTD Original YTD $ Budget % of Projected

June 30 September 30 Budget September 30 Variance Budget June 30 $ %
Revenues $1,388,538 $983,964 $1,413,000 $154,898 ($1,258,102) 11% $681,250 ($731,750) (52%)

Payroll 56,983 19,112 54,000 10,940 43,060 54,000 0
Fringes 191,444 5,481 275,000 3,227 271,773 200,000 75,000

Total Compensation 248,427 24,593 329,000 14,167 314,833 4% 254,000 75,000 77%

Operating 658,401 241,756 1,830,000 522,805 1,307,195 1,911,510 (81,510)
Scholarships 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Non Personnel 658,401 241,756 1,830,000 522,805 1,307,195 29% 1,911,510 (81,510) 104%

Re-charge of prior-year expenditures 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Re-charge of current-year expenditures 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Net Expenditures 906,828 266,349 2,159,000 536,972 1,622,028 25% 2,165,510 (6,510) 100%

Net Before Transfers 481,710 717,615 (746,000)        (382,074) 363,926 (1,484,260)       (738,260)

Transfers-In - Facilities Fee 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Transfers-In - General Service Fee 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Transfers-In - Other-Debt Service 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Transfers-In - Other 0 728,500 0 0 0 0 0
Transfers-In - Fund Balance 334,903 675,000 1,520,000 380,054 (1,139,946) 2,176,750 656,750
Transfers-In - Plant Fund 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Transfers-In - Encumbrances 24,017 24,017 0 81,510 81,510 81,510 81,510
Transfers-Out - Plant Fund 18,819 18,819 0 0 0 0 0
Transfers-Out - Encumbrances (81,510) 0 0 0 0 0 0
Transfers-Out - Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Transfers-Out - Debt Service (777,939) (194,485) (774,000) (193,556) 580,444 (774,000) 0

Net Transfers (481,710) 1,251,851 746,000 268,008 (477,992) 1,484,260 738,260
Difference $0 $1,969,466 $0 ($114,066) ($114,066) $0 $0

Projection to Revised Budget
FY22FY21

The FY 2022 Budget Assumptions and Narratives of the Budget and Actual Results are integral to this statement. 14



The University of Akron
Akron and Wayne Auxiliary Funds Combined
FY 2022 Budget and Actual Results for the three months ended September 30, 2021 with FY 2021 Comparisons

Recreation & Wellness Services
YTD YTD Original YTD $ Budget % of Projected

June 30 September 30 Budget September 30 Variance Budget June 30 $ %
Revenues $109,386 $10,005 $401,000 $84,028 ($316,972) 21% $401,000 $0 100%

Payroll 441,666 113,127 569,000 107,900 461,100 521,000 48,000
Fringes 141,969 34,018 196,000 34,212 161,788 182,000 14,000

Total Compensation 583,635 147,145 765,000 142,112 622,888 19% 703,000 62,000 92%

Operating 1,086,299 202,045 1,618,000 257,872 1,360,128 1,620,187 (2,187)
Scholarships 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Non Personnel 1,086,299 202,045 1,618,000 257,872 1,360,128 16% 1,620,187 (2,187) 100%

Re-charge of prior-year expenditures (31,039) 0 0 0 0 0 0
Re-charge of current-year expenditures (22,072) 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Net Expenditures 1,616,823 349,190 2,383,000 399,984 1,983,016 17% 2,323,187 59,813 97%

Net Before Transfers (1,507,437) (339,185) (1,982,000)     (315,956) 1,666,044 (1,922,187)       59,813

Transfers-In - Facilities Fee 735,000 214,000 756,000 189,000 (567,000) 756,000 0
Transfers-In - General Service Fee 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Transfers-In - Other-Debt Service 947,000 206,500 903,000 225,750 (677,250) 903,000 0
Transfers-In - Other 1,470,000 367,500 1,493,000 373,250 (1,119,750) 1,430,000 (63,000)
Transfers-In - Fund Balance 39,575 14,750 489,000 122,184 (366,816) 489,000 0
Transfers-In - Plant Fund 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Transfers-In - Encumbrances 1,112 1,112 0 3,187 3,187 3,187 3,187
Transfers-Out - Plant Fund 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Transfers-Out - Encumbrances (3,187) 0 0 0 0 0 0
Transfers-Out - Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Transfers-Out - Debt Service (1,682,063) (420,516) (1,659,000) (414,857) 1,244,143 (1,659,000) 0

Net Transfers 1,507,437 383,346 1,982,000 498,514 (1,483,486) 1,922,187 (59,813)
Difference $0 $44,161 $0 $182,558 $182,558 $0 $0

Projection to Revised Budget
FY22FY21

The FY 2022 Budget Assumptions and Narratives of the Budget and Actual Results are integral to this statement. 15



The University of Akron
Akron and Wayne Auxiliary Funds Combined
FY 2022 Budget and Actual Results for the three months ended September 30, 2021 with FY 2021 Comparisons

Jean Hower Taber Student Union
YTD YTD Original YTD $ Budget % of Projected

June 30 September 30 Budget September 30 Variance Budget June 30 $ %
Revenues $661,342 ($1,815) $791,000 $147,234 ($643,766) 19% $791,000 $0 100%

Payroll 488,499 108,804 626,000 125,377 500,623 570,000 56,000
Fringes 171,536 43,553 183,000 44,802 138,198 166,000 17,000

Total Compensation 660,035 152,357 809,000 170,179 638,821 21% 736,000 73,000 91%

Operating 1,134,865 241,596 1,683,000 315,039 1,367,961 1,683,000 0
Scholarships 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Non Personnel 1,134,865 241,596 1,683,000 315,039 1,367,961 19% 1,683,000 0 100%

Re-charge of prior-year expenditures (32,343) 0 0 0 0 0 0
Re-charge of current-year expenditures (15,619) 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Net Expenditures 1,746,938 393,953 2,492,000 485,218 2,006,782 19% 2,419,000 73,000 97%

Net Before Transfers (1,085,596) (395,768) (1,701,000)     (337,984) 1,363,016 (1,628,000)       73,000

Transfers-In - Facilities Fee 1,265,000 368,250 1,301,000 325,250 (975,750) 1,301,000 0
Transfers-In - General Service Fee 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Transfers-In - Other-Debt Service 1,628,000 355,000 1,554,000 388,500 (1,165,500) 1,554,000 0
Transfers-In - Other 1,222,000 305,500 1,260,000 315,000 (945,000) 1,187,000 (73,000)
Transfers-In - Fund Balance 0 0 441,000 110,302 (330,698) 441,000 0
Transfers-In - Plant Fund 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Transfers-In - Encumbrances 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Transfers-Out - Plant Fund 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Transfers-Out - Encumbrances 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Transfers-Out - Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Transfers-Out - Debt Service (2,892,920) (723,230) (2,855,000) (713,843) 2,141,157 (2,855,000) 0

Net Transfers 1,222,080 305,520 1,701,000 425,209 (1,275,791) 1,628,000 (73,000)
Difference $136,484 ($90,248) $0 $87,225 $87,225 $0 $0

Projection to Revised Budget
FY22FY21

The FY 2022 Budget Assumptions and Narratives of the Budget and Actual Results are integral to this statement. 16



The University of Akron
Akron and Wayne Auxiliary Funds Combined
FY 2022 Budget and Actual Results for the three months ended September 30, 2021 with FY 2021 Comparisons

Parking & Transportation Services
YTD YTD Original YTD $ Budget % of Projected

June 30 September 30 Budget September 30 Variance Budget June 30 $ %
Revenues $4,354,157 $2,013,102 $5,105,000 $2,450,035 ($2,654,965) 48% $5,105,000 $0 100%

Payroll 184,938 45,139 188,000 41,508 146,492 188,000 0
Fringes 56,614 13,027 58,000 12,350 45,650 58,000 0

Total Compensation 241,552 58,166 246,000 53,858 192,142 22% 246,000 0 100%

Operating 1,275,749 820,093 1,738,000 1,108,308 629,692 1,858,870 (120,870)
Scholarships 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Non Personnel 1,275,749 820,093 1,738,000 1,108,308 629,692 64% 1,858,870 (120,870) 107%

Re-charge of prior-year expenditures (28,632) 0 0 0 0 0 0
Re-charge of current-year expenditures (7,839) 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Net Expenditures 1,480,830 878,259 1,984,000 1,162,166 821,834 59% 2,104,870 (120,870) 106%

Net Before Transfers 2,873,327 1,134,843 3,121,000      1,287,869 (1,833,131) 3,000,130        (120,870)

Transfers-In - Facilities Fee 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Transfers-In - General Service Fee 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Transfers-In - Other-Debt Service 1,207,784 0 0 0 0 0 0
Transfers-In - Other 0 546,000 1,402,000 350,500 (1,051,500) 1,365,000 (37,000)
Transfers-In - Fund Balance 570,786 142,500 0 0 0 0 0
Transfers-In - Plant Fund 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Transfers-In - Encumbrances 6,200 6,200 0 157,870 157,870 157,870 157,870
Transfers-Out - Plant Fund 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Transfers-Out - Encumbrances (157,870) 0 0 0 0 0 0
Transfers-Out - Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Transfers-Out - Debt Service (4,500,227) (1,125,057) (4,523,000) (1,130,810) 3,392,190 (4,523,000) 0

Net Transfers (2,873,327) (430,357) (3,121,000) (622,440) 2,498,560 (3,000,130) 120,870
Difference $0 $704,486 $0 $665,429 $665,429 $0 $0

Projection to Revised Budget
FY22FY21

The FY 2022 Budget Assumptions and Narratives of the Budget and Actual Results are integral to this statement. 17



The University of Akron
Akron and Wayne Auxiliary Funds Combined
FY 2022 Budget and Actual Results for the three months ended September 30, 2021 with FY 2021 Comparisons

Wayne Student Union
YTD YTD Original YTD $ Budget % of Projected

June 30 September 30 Budget September 30 Variance Budget June 30 $ %
Revenues $33,886 $0 $48,000 $7,875 ($40,125) 16% $48,000 $0 100%

Payroll 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Fringes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Compensation 0 0 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0%

Operating 2,230 2,230 5,000 0 5,000 5,000 0
Scholarships 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Non Personnel 2,230 2,230 5,000 0 5,000 0% 5,000 0 100%

Re-charge of prior-year expenditures 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Re-charge of current-year expenditures 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Net Expenditures 2,230 2,230 5,000 0 5,000 0% 5,000 0 100%

Net Before Transfers 31,656 (2,230) 43,000 7,875 (35,125) 43,000 0

Transfers-In - Facilities Fee 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Transfers-In - General Service Fee 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Transfers-In - Other-Debt Service 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Transfers-In - Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Transfers-In - Fund Balance 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Transfers-In - Plant Fund 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Transfers-In - Encumbrances 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Transfers-Out - Plant Fund 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Transfers-Out - Encumbrances 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Transfers-Out - Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Transfers-Out - Debt Service 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Net Transfers 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Difference $31,656 ($2,230) $43,000 $7,875 ($35,125) $43,000 $0

Projection to Revised Budget
FY22FY21

The FY 2022 Budget Assumptions and Narratives of the Budget and Actual Results are integral to this statement. 18



 
The University of Akron 
Auxiliaries 
FY 2022 Budget Assumptions with references to Budget Adjustments 
 

19 
 

Overall Assumptions 

 

Revenues 
• Four percent enrollment decline; however, actual results reflect a greater decline but the 

impact has not been fully analyzed by the auxiliaries; 
• Standard occupancy in the residence halls (no social distancing limitations); 
• Residence student rates reduced 30 percent; and 
• Campus will remain open for the entire fall and spring semester. 

 
Payroll 

• Assume zero percent raises in all personnel categories. 
 
Fringes 

• Benefits such as 14 percent employer contribution to the respective retirement system, 
University contribution toward employee group insurance, employee and dependent fee 
remission, and University portion of employee parking permits; and  

• Fringe Benefits rates include 30.2 percent for full-time, 15 percent for part-time, and 2.55 
percent for graduate and student assistants. 

 
Expenditures 

• Expenditure reductions will offset the $200,000 increase in utilities resulting from the 
University’s natural gas pricing refresh contract. 

 
Transfers-In  

• Represents general service fee, facilities fee and operating support passed through or from 
the General Fund; and 

• Projections reflect adjustments associated with early reduction exercise: 
 

The COVID-19 pandemic has complicated the instructional process; however, all efforts will be 
made to provide quality instruction to our valued students while providing a level of protection to 
students and our campus community. 

• The University will provide face to face instruction; and  
• The University will practice the recommended safety measures in compliance with Governor 

DeWine’s guidelines. 



 
The University of Akron 
Auxiliaries 
FY 2022 Budget Assumptions with references to Budget Adjustments 
 

20 
 

 
Transfers-Out – Debt Service  

• Transfers to plant fund to accumulate resources to make December and June aggregate payments 
to retire debt. 
 
 
Athletics 

Revenues  
• Game Guarantees include two football game guarantees rather than the normal single game 

and individually each of those game provides higher renumeration than other guarantee 
games in recent history; 

• MAC distributions approximating $1.7 million are consistent with the FY21 Original 
Budget while the NCAA distributions approximating $800,000 are less than the FY21 
Original Budget; 

• Assumes ticket sales includes all sport tickets $731,000 and football premium seating 
revenue $284,000; 

• Majority of the Naming Rights is comprised of commitments from InfoCision $500,000 
and Summa Health $250,000; 

• IMG and Pouring Rights includes IMG sponsorship revenues $475,000 and revenue from 
the Coca-Cola contract $380,000; 

• Gifts includes InfoCision Annual Z-Fund $382,000 and Endowed Scholarships $100,000 
revenues; and 

• Other includes, in part, facility rentals $195,000, Sports Medicine $75,000, InfoCision 
Concessions $50,000, and Merchandising $25,000 revenues. 

Payroll 
• Assumes a full staffing table with all known contractual requirements contemplated. On 

May 13, 2021, positions approximating $506,000, excluding fringe benefits, are either in 
the early stages of the search process or the search process has not yet begun.   
  

Operating  
• With minor exceptions, assumes the budget allocation for each Athletic unit including the 

17 sports is largely consistent with the FY21 allocations. The exceptions include new 

General 
Service Fees

Facilities 
Fees

Other Debt 
Service Other Reductions Total

Annual Debt 
Service

Athletics 10,313,000$ 2,258,000$ 2,697,000$   4,544,000$    (189,000)$ 19,623,000$ 4,955,000$    
Residence Life & Housing -                -              2,145,000     3,984,000      (160,000)   5,969,000     10,625,000    
E.J. Thomas PAH -                -              -                630,000         (16,000)     614,000        326,000         
Recreation & Wellness Services -                756,000      903,000        1,493,000      (63,000)     3,089,000     1,659,000      
Jean Hower Taber Student Union -                1,301,000   1,554,000     1,260,000      (73,000)     4,042,000     2,855,000      
Parking & Transportation Services -                -              -                1,402,000      (37,000)     1,365,000     4,523,000      

Total  10,313,000$ 4,315,000$ 7,299,000$   13,313,000$  (538,000)$ 34,702,000$ 25,717,000$  



 
The University of Akron 
Auxiliaries 
FY 2022 Budget Assumptions with references to Budget Adjustments 
 

21 
 

media production $59,000, television services $50,000, and compliance software $29,000 
expenditures;  

• Supplies & Services includes all general office supplies, athletic equipment, brand 
development/advertising, game guarantee expenses and conference shared costs; 

• Travel & Hospitality includes meals and all program travel to sporting events throughout 
the year, with sport competition travel approximating at 170 trips; 

• Utilities includes all projected gas, electric and water expenditures for the JAR, Fieldhouse, 
and InfoCision Stadium; 

Athletics continued 
 

• Student assistants includes students who are employed throughout the athletic department 
for daily operations and sporting events, approximately 120 students;  

• Communications includes all phone, television, and internet charges; and 
• Reductions of $189,000 to accommodate reduce General Fund support. 

Scholarships 

• Assumes $6 million in scholarships covering roughly 210 student-athletes plus incremental 
funding for summer school expenditures, including academic, housing, and meals, 
approximately totaling $540,000. The $540,000 includes FY22 summer living allowance 
and residence hall charges and a summer dining program totaling $141,000.   

 
Transfers-In 

• Facilities Fee totaling $2.3 million through the General Fund;  
• General Service Fee totaling $10.3 million from the General Fund; and 
• Other support totaling $7.2 million from the General Fund, less reduction of $189,000. 

 
 
Residence Life & Housing 

 
Revenues  

• Assumes that all resident student rates are reduced to reflect the new 30 percent rate 
reduction and all Tuition Guarantee groups are reset to this rate; 

• Assumes that the pricing strategy increases fall contracts to 2,333 and spring revenue 
equates to 87 percent of fall revenue; 

• Assumes that housing retention rate will increase to 92.5 percent from fall to spring; and 
• Summer revenue for fiscal year 2022 will include all summer 2021 conferences and 

summer school, with the exception of Acholic Anonymous (which would be billed to 
fiscal year 2021 if it occurs).  Summer 2022 Acholic Anonymous conference will be 



 
The University of Akron 
Auxiliaries 
FY 2022 Budget Assumptions with references to Budget Adjustments 
 

22 
 

applied to fiscal year 2021-22. 
 

Payroll 
• All Residence Life Coordinators positions will revert from 10-11-months to 12-months.  

The two, 2-month temporary positions created to complete essential summer work will not 
be utilized; and 

• Three UAPD Officers will remain in the Residence Life and Housing budget for FY22 
with the goal of moving the positions off the budget in FY23. 

 
 
  



 
The University of Akron 
Auxiliaries 
FY 2022 Budget Assumptions with references to Budget Adjustments 
 

23 
 

Residence Life & Housing continued 
 
Operating  

• Expenditures include maintenance, resident assistant meals, student employment, resident 
student events, and utilities; 

• Cancellation of Exchange Street Living Room Furniture project (savings $400,000); 
• Assumes $380,000 to replace the control valve that regulates the heating and cooling unit 

in each room at Bulger and Spanton Hall; 
• Quaker Square off-line for FY22 except to quarantine for students infected or exhibiting 

signs of the corona virus; therefore, assumes Quaker Square expenses will be charged to 
the COVID-19 account and not Residence Life & Housing; and 

• Total operating expenditure reductions of $369,000; $159,000 of which is to accommodate 
reduced General Fund support. 
 

Transfers-In 
• Other support totaling $6.1 million from the General Fund, less reduction of $160,000. 

 
 
E. J. Thomas Performing Arts Hall 
 
Revenues  

• Externally generated revenues from various sources such as Broadway Series sales, Akron 
Civic Theater pass-through, Tuesday Musical, hall rental, and endowment gifts. 

 
Operating  

• Expenditures include artist fees, advertising, maintenance, stage & wardrobe, student 
employment, and utilities; 

• Assumes $45,000 in Cost of Goods sold at the concession stand; 
• Assumes $50,000 concession stand profit that will transfer to the administration account to 

cover operating cost; and 
• Reductions of $16,000 to accommodate reduce General Fund support. 

 
Transfers-In  

• Assumes Transfers-In Other, totaling $630,000 from the General Fund, less reduction of 
$16,000.  

 
 
Dining (Aramark)  

Revenues  
• The $550,000 Aramark Grant is Aramark’s financial commitment to the University of 

Akron; and 



 
The University of Akron 
Auxiliaries 
FY 2022 Budget Assumptions with references to Budget Adjustments 
 

24 
 

 
Dining (Aramark) continued 
 

• Assumes contractually provided revenues such as utilities, maintenance, and equipment 
repair, and card access and point of sale software. 

 
Compensation  

• The CWA employees remain University employees, with the University responsible for 
the difference between FICA and SERS; and 

• All other employees are the fiscal responsibility of Aramark. 
 

Operating  
• Card access and point of sale software, equipment, maintenance, and utilities;  
• Movable equipment $500,000 is the University’s commitment to refresh the franchise 

equipment; and 
• Assumes $75,000 paid directly to Aramark for the extra days Robertson Dining hall will 

be open before the semester begins. 
 

Transfers-In 
• Fund Balance totaling $1.5 million. 

 
 
Student Recreation & Wellness Services  
 
Revenues  

• Externally generated revenues from various sources such as memberships, pool rental, and 
locker and facility rentals; and   

• Assumes a 20 to 30 percent revenue reduction due to non-renewal membership as well as 
projected business loss due to COVID-19. 

 
Payroll 

• Assumes the following contracts revert to 12-months. 
 Manager, Intramurals  
 Manager, Club Sports 
 Manager, Outdoor Adventure 

• $62,000 savings in payroll and fringes to accommodate reduction in General Fund support. 
 
  



 
The University of Akron 
Auxiliaries 
FY 2022 Budget Assumptions with references to Budget Adjustments 
 

25 
 

Student Recreation & Wellness Services continued 

 
Operating 

• Maintenance, utilities, and student employment; and 
• $1,000 reduction in non-personnel expenditures to accommodate reduction in General 

Fund support.  
 
Transfers-In  

• Facilities Fee totaling $756,000 through the General Fund; 
• Other totaling nearly $2.4 million from the General Fund; reduced by $63,000; and 
• Fund Balance totaling $489,000. 

 
 
Jean Hower Taber Student Union  

Revenues  

• Compared to FY20 and FY21 room and AV rental income, revenue will decrease 
significantly based on substantial space in the Student Union being assigned for classroom 
usage to support the overall campus needs; and 

• Assumes a nearly 30 percent increase in Bookstore revenue due to increased summer traffic 
and increased sales for the First Day model. 

 
Payroll 

• Assumes three out of four current full-time vacancies will be filled throughout fiscal year 
2021-22; and 

• Reduction of $73,000 in payroll and fringes to accommodate reduction in General fund 
support. 

 

Operating  

• Student assistant wages increased over FY21 to reflect predicted use of facility and 
programming planning/execution in some areas of the budget and increased in others based 
on cleaning standards; 

• Programming options will continue for FY22 but have been moderately adjusted for 
predicted enrollment for fall 2021 under the current/predicted climate; 

• Assumes a budget for Alternative Spring Break programming to resume while Winter 
Break programming remains on hold; 

 
 



 
The University of Akron 
Auxiliaries 
FY 2022 Budget Assumptions with references to Budget Adjustments 
 

26 
 

Jean Hower Taber Student Union continued 
 

• Supplies & services and travel and hospitality increased by 30% over FY21 based on the 
predicted increase of events and programs; 

• Assumes an increase in PFOC maintenance and purchase utilities projection to reflect 
FY21 actual usage and increased foot traffic for FY22; and 

• Assumes an increase in the PFOC custodial labor and supplies projection to reflect 
increased foot traffic for FY22. 

 
Transfers-In  

• Facilities Fee totaling $1.3 million through the General Fund; 
• Other support totaling $2.8 million from the General Fund; less $73,000 resulting from 

early budget reduction exercise; and 
• Fund Balance totaling $441,000. 

 
 
Parking & Transportation Services 
 
Revenues   

• Parking permits and transportation fee revenues decrease consistently with a 4 percent 
enrollment decline with the fiscal year 2021 projection as the base year, and additionally 
to account for the return of in-person classes, 18 percent of the fiscal year 2021 revenue 
was added; 

• The impact of the greater-than-expected enrollment decline will be analyzed. 
• Employee Parking & Co-Payments, the University employees pay a $100 co-payment each 

fiscal year for their permit and the University pays the remaining $120; 
• Assumes not all courses will return to in-person mode of instruction which would eliminate 

the need for a parking permit; 
• Miscellaneous Rent, The Chapel pays $11,000 a month in rent to use the East Campus 

Parking Deck.  Miscellaneous rent also includes other parking rental income; and 
• Main revenue for Visitor Parking includes parking permits for the Akron Fraternal Order 

of Police.  Akron Police rents a parking space in the Polsky Parking Deck for their personal 
vehicles at $37.50 per month per permit. The coming and going of police officers during 
shift change provides lot security to the Polsky Parking Deck, so Akron Police Department 
parks their police cars for free. 
 

Operating  

• Funds parking deck and lot maintenance, Roo Express Shuttle, the Metro Dash, and 
utilities; 



 
The University of Akron 
Auxiliaries 
FY 2022 Budget Assumptions with references to Budget Adjustments 
 

27 
 

Parking & Transportation Services continued 
 

• Assumes expenses are $550,000 for the Roo Express and $350,000 for the METRO 
contract, annually;  

• Capital Planning has identified the need for a $150,000 project to power-wash and reapply 
waterproofing membrane in several parking decks. Such maintenance protects the deck's 
concrete and steel from harmful effects of water and salt ions and helps to avoid more 
extensive repairs over time. The Exchange Street Parking Deck has the greatest need for 
membrane replacement; however, expansion joints within the deck need repair or 
replacement, which we should do before the reapplication of the membrane (ideally as part 
of the same project). No deck maintenance or repair projects, including this one identified 
by Capital Planning & Facilities Management, have been included in this budget due to 
lack of revenue to support such projects; and 

• Reduction in student assistant wages of $37,000 to accommodate reduced General Fund 
support. 

 
Transfers-In  

• Other totaling $1.4 million from the General Fund; reduced by $37,000 in early budget 
reduction exercise. 

 
 
Wayne Student Union 
 
Revenues  

• Assumes externally generated commission revenue from bookstore online sales, bookstore 
space rent and room rentals. 

 
Operating  

• Artist fees for guest speakers, equipment, and property and fire insurance. 
 

 



The University of Akron    
Akron and Wayne Auxiliary Funds Combined 
Narrative of FY 2022 Budget and Actual Results for the three months ended September 30, 2021 
 

28 
 

Athletics  
 
Athletics actual revenues total $385,000 as 
compared to annual budgeted revenues of $9.7 
million.  The principal revenues include ticket sales 
(51 percent) and gifts (43 percent).  Unearned 
revenue for season and single tickets is realized in 
the fiscal year when the game is held.  Currently, 
$162,000 is unearned. Overall, it is projected that 
total revenues will likely fall short of expectations.  However, activity will be managed in such a way 
to ensure expenditures remain within the actual revenues earned.   

 
 
 
Payroll and fringes total $2.2 million or 22 percent of 
the annual budget of $9.9 million. Preliminary 
expectations are that compensation will likely exceed 
projections to absorb changes in salaries.  
 
 
 
 

 
Operating expenditures total $2.3 million or 28 
percent of the annual budget of $8.3 million. The 
principal operating expenditures include supplies & 
services (67 percent) and travel & hospitality (25 
percent). The majority of supplies & services include 
athletic supplies (20 percent), memberships (18 
percent), maintenance (16 percent), liability 
insurance (14 percent), and game officials (10 
percent). The bulk for expenditures for athletic supplies is team equipment purchases. Equipment 
purchases mainly take place during the first few months of the fiscal year when new equipment for 
the season is being received and generally slows drastically as the year continues. The major 
expenditure component in travel & hospitality are team travel and recruiting (45 percent) and team 
meals non-travel (24 percent). The majority of operating expenditures from game guarantees, 
encumbrances, and football travel occurs in fall.   However, due to the transition to Nike, expectations 
are that expenditures will exceed original projections. The athletics staff is currently reviewing the 
budget and we expect to update year-end projections at a later time.   

Description 
Actual 
YTD 

Ticket Sales $197,000 
Gifts 166,000 
Other     22,000 
   Total Revenue                    $385,000 

 

Employee Type 
Actual 
YTD 

Contract Professionals $1,625,000 
Staff 68,000 
Graduate Assistant 
Faculty 

         9,000 
         4,000 

Total Payroll                        $1,706,000 

Note 1:  Includes all Athletics payroll-
related activities (e.g., full-time, part-time, 
overtime, etc.). 
Note 2:  Excludes fringe benefits. 

Description 
Actual 
YTD 

Supplies & Services $1,549,000 
Travel & Hospitality 571,000 
Utilities 93,000 
Student Assistants          57,000 
Other        36,000 
   Total Operating $2,306,000 

 



The University of Akron    
Akron and Wayne Auxiliary Funds Combined 
Narrative of FY 2022 Budget and Actual Results for the three months ended September 30, 2021 
 

29 
 

Athletics (continued) 
 
Scholarships, or Athletics financial aid, totaled $2.3 million or 39 percent of the annual budget of $6 
million.   
 
The original other sources of funding include transfers-in of Facilities Fee, General Service Fee, and 
Other budgeted at $2.3 million, $10.3 million, and $7.2 million, respectively.  The actual Facilities 
Fee totaling $565,000 services a portion of the Stadium and Fieldhouse debt while the Athletics actual 
general services fee, and other transfers-in combined total $4.4 million.  The final Transfers-In-Other 
amount will be reduced by $189,000 to offset decline in enrollment. 
 
At the end of each fiscal year, commitments often remain for goods and services that have not yet 
arrived or been received by June 30.  Those outstanding commitments are carried over to the 
succeeding fiscal year and become a liability and expenditure in that following year.  The $178,000 
Transfers-In - Encumbrances represent those types of commitments.   
 
The budgeted Transfers-Out - Debt Service is $5 million.  To date, $1.2 million or 25 percent has 
been transferred out to pay the debt service payment with the remaining transfers to occur throughout 
the year.  The debt service pays the bonded debt related to InfoCision Stadium (94 percent) and the 
Athletic Fieldhouse.  
 
 
Residence Life & Housing 

Residence Life & Housing actual revenues total $5.7 
million as compared to the annual budgeted 
revenues of $12.9 million.  The principal revenues 
include residence hall occupancy and are 
predominately earned during the academic year.  
The planned maximum occupancy for FY22 is 2,539 
beds; at the fall census, there were 2,020 housing contracts 79.5 percent. However, 187 students 
selected the option to buyout their double room as a single at 150 percent of the normal rate. This 
reduces the maximum planned occupancy to 2,386 and results in an 84.6 percent occupancy rate.  
Projections indicate year-end income will be $1 million below budget.    

Description 
Actual 
YTD 

Room Rentals $5,531,000 
Other                                               158,000 
   Total Revenue                    $5,689,000 

 



The University of Akron    
Akron and Wayne Auxiliary Funds Combined 
Narrative of FY 2022 Budget and Actual Results for the three months ended September 30, 2021 
 

30 
 

Residence Life & Housing (continued) 
 

 
Payroll and fringes total $213,000 or 21 percent of the 
annual budget of $1 million.  Current expectations are 
that budgeted compensation will not be exceeded. 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Operating expenditures total $1.4 million or 19 
percent of the annual budget of $7.4 million.  The 
principal operating expenditures include supplies & 
services (65 percent), utilities (16 percent), and 
travel & hospitality (13 percent). The major 
spending components in supplies & services include 
maintenance (85 percent).  The majority of 
expenditures in utilities are electricity (42 percent), 
water (39 percent), and gas (10 percent). The 
majority of operating expenditures in travel & 
hospitality are Resident Assistant Meals (94 percent).  Preparing the residence halls for fall semester 
increases maintenance expenditures early in the fiscal year.  Current expectations are that 
expenditures will remain below budget to offset the revenue and transfers-in other projected 
reductions due to the enrollment decline. 
 
Transfers-In - Other original General Fund support for operations including debt service is budgeted 
at $6.1 million.  To date, $1.5 million has been transferred.  Expectations indicate the final Transfers-
In-Other amount will be reduced by $160,000 due to enrollment decline.  
 
At the end of each fiscal year, commitments often remain for goods and services that have not yet 
arrived or been provided by June 30.  Those outstanding commitments are carried over to the 
succeeding fiscal year and become a liability and expenditure in that following year.  The $8,000 
Transfers-In - Encumbrances represent those types of commitments.   
  

Employee Type 
Actual 
YTD 

Contract Professionals $109,000 
Staff     53,000 

Total Payroll                             $162,000 

Note 1:  Includes all Residence Life & 
Housing payroll-related activities (e.g., 
full-time, part-time, overtime, etc.). 
Note 2:  Excludes fringe benefits. 

Description 
Actual 
YTD 

Supplies & Services $885,000 
Utilities 
Travel & Hospitality 

225,000      
173,000 

Student Assistants 
Other 

     62,000 
       25,000                                                                                                                                                            

   Total Operating $1,370,000 
  
  



The University of Akron    
Akron and Wayne Auxiliary Funds Combined 
Narrative of FY 2022 Budget and Actual Results for the three months ended September 30, 2021 
 

31 
 

Residence Life & Housing (continued) 
 
The budgeted Transfers-Out - Debt Service total $10.6 million.  To date, $2.7 million or 25 percent 
has been transferred out to pay the debt service payment with the remaining transfers to occur 
throughout the year.  The debt service pays the debt related to the renovation of seven residence halls 
and construction of four new buildings. 
 
 
EJ Thomas Performing Arts Hall 
 
EJ Thomas Performing Arts Hall actual revenues 
total $20,000 as compared to the annual budgeted 
revenues of $2.7 million.  The principal revenues 
include hall rental (96 percent). Ticket revenue is 
considered unearned until the show is held. 
Currently, EJ Thomas has $345 in unearned revenue 
for the Broadway in Akron Series FY21 presale 
event.  Current expectations are that budgeted revenues will be achieved as much of the facility’s 
revenue generating programming has yet to occur. 

 

 
 
Payroll and fringes total $79,000 or 21 percent of the 
annual budget of $368,000. Compensation occurs ratably 
throughout the year.  Current expectations are that actual 
compensation will exceed the original budget. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Description 
Actual 
YTD 

Hall Rental $19,000 
Ticket Sales     1,000 
   Total Revenue $20,000 
  
  

Employee Type 
Actual 
YTD 

Contract Professionals  $42,000 
Staff   19,000 

Total Payroll      $61,000 

Note 1:  Includes all EJ Thomas 
Performing Arts Hall payroll-related 
activities (e.g., full-time, part-time, 
overtime, etc.). 
Note 2:  Excludes fringe benefits. 



The University of Akron    
Akron and Wayne Auxiliary Funds Combined 
Narrative of FY 2022 Budget and Actual Results for the three months ended September 30, 2021 
 

32 
 

EJ Thomas Performing Arts Hall (continued) 
 
Operating expenditures total nearly $84,000 or three 
percent of the annual budget of $2.6 million.  The 
principal operating expenditures include supplies & 
services (64 percent) and utilities (30 percent). The 
major spending components in supplies & services 
include maintenance (48 percent) and artist fees (24 
percent).  The majority of expenditures in utilities 
are electricity (51 percent) and chilled water (39 percent).  Current expectations are that expenditures 
will remain below budget. 
 
Transfers-In - Other represents original general-fund support for operations and debt service support 
budgeted for $630,000.  To date, $158,000 has been transferred, and the final Transfers-In-Other 
amount will be reduced by $16,000 to offset decline in enrollment. 
 
The budgeted Transfers-Out - Debt Service totals $326,000.  To date, $81,000 or 25 percent has been 
transferred out to pay the debt service payment with the remaining transfers to occur throughout the 
year. This debt service pays the bonded debt related to improvements and equipment from 
approximately 19 years ago.  The debt will be retired during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2029. 
 
 
Dining Services (Aramark) 
 
Aramark's actual revenues total nearly $155,000 as 
compared to the annual budgeted revenues of $1.4 
million.  The primary revenues include the Aramark 
grant (89 percent).  Preliminary expectations are that 
actual revenues will likely fall short of budget by 
$732,000, but the projection will be updated should 
activities merit a change. 

 
 
Payroll and fringes total $14,000 or four percent of the 
annual budget of $329,000.  The $275,000 budgeted 
fringe benefits also include the difference between SERS 
and FICA for CWA employees who remained with the 
University as well as certain Aramark employees 
performing work at the University.  Current expectations 
are that budgeted compensation will not be exceeded. 

Description 
Actual 
YTD 

Supplies & Services $93,000 
Utilities 18,000 
Other       3,000 
   Total Operating $114,000 
  

Description 
Actual 
YTD 

Aramark Grant 
Other 

         $137,000 
    18,000 

   Total Revenue                    $155,000   
  

Employee Type 
Actual 
YTD 

Staff $11,000 
 
Note 1:  Includes all Dining Services 
(Aramark) payroll-related activities (e.g., 
full-time, part-time, overtime, etc.). 
Note 2:  Excludes fringe benefits. 



The University of Akron    
Akron and Wayne Auxiliary Funds Combined 
Narrative of FY 2022 Budget and Actual Results for the three months ended September 30, 2021 
 

33 
 

Dining Services (Aramark) (continued) 
 
Operating expenditures total nearly $523,000 or 29 
percent of the annual budget of $1.8 million.  The 
principal operating expenditures include supplies & 
services (90 percent).  The major spending 
components in supplies & services include 
maintenance (44 percent) and furniture & equipment 
repair (38 percent) and are predominately incurred 
evenly throughout the fiscal year.  Current expectations are that expenditures will remain below 
budget as the additional $82,000 will be offset by income transferred in for prior year encumbrances. 
 
The original assumption estimated that $1.5 million would be transferred from Dining Services 
(Aramark) fund balance, while the projection indicates that $2.2 million will be needed.   The actual 
fund balance transferred amount may vary pending the fiscal year-end outcome.   
 
At the end of each fiscal year, commitments often remain for goods and services that have not yet 
arrived or been provided by June 30.  Those outstanding commitments are carried over to the 
succeeding fiscal year and become a liability and expenditure in that following year.  The $82,000 
Transfers-In - Encumbrances represent those types of commitments.   
 
The budgeted Transfers-Out - Debt Service totals $774,000.  To date, $194,000 or 25 percent has 
been transferred out to pay the upcoming debt service payment with the remaining transfers to occur 
throughout the year.  This debt service pays the bonded debt related to various buildouts of space and 
renovations including the dining hall and retail sites located throughout the campus over the course 
of the last 15 to 22 years. The debt will be retired during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2038. 
 
 
Recreation & Wellness Services 
 
Student Recreation & Wellness Services (SRWS) 
actual revenues total $84,000 as compared to the 
annual budgeted revenues of $401,000. The 
principal revenues include memberships (31 
percent), aquatic facility rentals (29 percent), on-
campus facility rentals (16 percent), and surplus 
equipment sales (11 percent). Current expectations 
are that Recreation & Wellness Services will 
achieve revenue expectations. 
  

Description 
Actual 
YTD 

Supplies & Services $471,000 
Utilities 38,000 
Other     14,000 
   Total Operating $523,000 
  

Description 
Actual 
YTD 

Memberships $25,000 
Aquatic Facility Rentals 
On-Campus Facility Rentals 
Surplus Equipment Sales 
Other 

  24,000 
13,000 
11,000 

  11,000 
   Total Revenue                    $84,000 

 



The University of Akron    
Akron and Wayne Auxiliary Funds Combined 
Narrative of FY 2022 Budget and Actual Results for the three months ended September 30, 2021 
 

34 
 

Recreation & Wellness Services (continued) 
 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
 
Payroll and fringes total $142,000 or 19 percent of the 
annual budget of $765,000. Compensation occurs 
ratably throughout the year.  Current expectations are 
that budgeted compensation will not be exceeded. 
 

 

 
 
Operating expenditures total $258,000 or 16 percent 
as compared to the annual budget of $1.6 million. 
The principal operating expenditures include 
supplies & services (53 percent), student assistants 
(30 percent), and utilities (16 percent). The majority 
of supplies & services spending include 
maintenance (86 percent).  The majority of utilities 
spending includes electricity (64 percent), chilled 
water (15 percent), and steam (11 percent), and are 
predominately incurred evenly throughout the fiscal 
year.  Current expectations are that expenditures will remain below budget as the additional $2,000 
will be offset by income transferred in for prior year encumbrances. 
 
The original other sources of funding include a Transfers-In Facilities Fee and Transfers-In - Other 
budgeted at $756,000 and $2.4 million, respectively.  Actual total Transfers-In of $788,000 represents 
facilities fee and General Fund support to service the building’s debt and operations.  The final 
Transfers-In-Other amount will be reduced by $63,000 to offset decline in enrollment. 
 
Transfers-In - Fund Balance budget includes $489,000 to support the budgeted fiscal year-end 
shortfall.  The actual fund balance transferred amount may vary pending the fiscal year-end outcome.   
 
At the end of each fiscal year, commitments often remain for goods and services that have not yet 
arrived or been received by June 30.  Those outstanding commitments are carried over to the 
succeeding fiscal year and become a liability and expenditure in that following year.  The $3,000  
Transfers-In - Encumbrances represent those types of commitments.   
 
  

Employee Type 
Actual 
YTD 

Contract Professionals $89,000 
Staff     19,000 

Total Payroll            $108,000 

Note 1:  Includes all Recreation & Wellness 
Services payroll-related activities (e.g., full-
time, part-time, overtime, etc.). 
Note 2:  Excludes fringe benefits. 

Description 
Actual 
YTD 

Supplies & Services 
Student Assistants 

$136,000 
76,000 

Utilities 
Other 
Travel & Hospitality 

41,000 
      4,000 
      1,000 

   Total Operating $258,000 
  
  



The University of Akron    
Akron and Wayne Auxiliary Funds Combined 
Narrative of FY 2022 Budget and Actual Results for the three months ended September 30, 2021 
 

35 
 

Recreation & Wellness Services (continued) 
 
The budgeted Transfers-Out - Debt Service totals $1.7 million.  To date, $415,000 or 25 percent has 
been transferred out for the debt service requirements associated with the facility and its retail space.  
The outstanding debt will be retired in the fiscal year ended June 30, 2033. 
 
 
Jean Hower Taber Student Union 
 
The Student Union actual revenues total $147,000 
as compared to the annual budgeted revenues of 
$791,000.  The principal revenues include 
commission income (80 percent) and rental income 
(19 percent).  Current expectations are that Student 
Union will achieve its revenue budget. 
 
 
 

 
 
Payroll and fringes total $170,000 or 21 percent of the 
annual budget of $809,000.  Current expectations are that 
budgeted compensation will not be exceeded. 
 
 

 
 

 
Operating expenditures total $315,000 or 19 percent 
of the annual budget of $1.7 million.  The principal 
operating expenditures include supplies & services 
(51 percent), utilities (31 percent), and student 
assistants (13 percent). The majority of supplies & 
services spending include maintenance (81 percent).  
The majority of expenditures in utilities are chilled 
water (40 percent), electricity (35 percent), and 
water (18 percent).  Projections indicate 
expenditures will not exceed the original budget.   
 
  

Description 
Actual 
YTD 

Commission Income $119,000 
Room Rental 
    Total Revenue 

    28,000 
$147,000 

 
  
  

Employee Type 
Actual 
YTD 

Contract Professionals $100,000 
Staff        25,000 

Total Payroll            $125,000 

Note 1:  Includes all Jean Hower Taber 
Student Union payroll-related activities 
(e.g., full-time, part-time, overtime, etc.). 
Note 2:  Excludes fringe benefits. 

Description 
Actual 
YTD 

Supplies & Services $160,000 
Utilities 99,000 
Student Assistants 41,000 
Travel & Hospitality 11,000 
Other       4,000 
   Total Operating $315,000 
  



The University of Akron    
Akron and Wayne Auxiliary Funds Combined 
Narrative of FY 2022 Budget and Actual Results for the three months ended September 30, 2021 
 

36 
 

Jean Hower Taber Student Union (continued) 

The original other sources of funding include Transfers-In - Facilities Fee and Transfers-In - Other 
budgeted at $1.3 million and $2.8 million, respectively.  To date, $1 million has been transferred.  
Due to enrollment decline, the final Transfers-In-Other amount will be reduced by $73,000. 
 
Transfers-In - Fund Balance budget includes $441,000 to support the budgeted fiscal year-end 
shortfall.  The actual fund balance transferred amount may vary pending the fiscal year-end outcome.   
 
The budgeted Transfers-Out - Debt Service totals $2.9 million.  To date, $714,000 or 25 percent has 
been transferred out for the upcoming debt service requirements associated with the facility and its 
retail space.  The outstanding debt will be retired in the fiscal year ended June 30, 2033. 
 
 
Parking & Transportation Services 
 
Parking actual revenues total nearly $2.5 million as 
compared to the annual budgeted revenues of $5.1 
million.  The primary sources of revenues are the 
student transportation fee and parking permits (95 
percent).  Unearned income generated from parking 
permits purchased before the semester begins is 
recognized when the revenue recognition criteria are 
met. Projections indicate revenues will match budget expectations. 
 

 
 

Payroll and fringes total $54,000 or 22 percent of the 
annual budget of $246,000. Current expectations are that 
budgeted compensation will not be exceeded. 
 

 

 

 

  

Description 
Actual 
YTD 

Permits $2,321,000 
Fines & Meters 88,000 
Lot Rentals  
Other 

         39,000 
         2,000 

   Total Revenue                    $2,450,000 
 

Employee Type 
Actual 
YTD 

Staff $24,000 
Contract Professionals      18,000 

Total Payroll             $42,000 

Note 1:  Includes all Parking & 
Transportation Services payroll-related 
activities (e.g., full-time, part-time, 
overtime, etc.). 
Note 2:  Excludes fringe benefits. 



The University of Akron    
Akron and Wayne Auxiliary Funds Combined 
Narrative of FY 2022 Budget and Actual Results for the three months ended September 30, 2021 
 

37 
 

Parking & Transportation Services (continued) 
 
Operating expenditures total $1.1 million or 64 
percent as compared to the annual budget of $1.7 
million.  The principal operating expenditures 
include supplies & services (95 percent). The major 
spending components in supplies & services include 
transportation-related activities, including busing, 
parking lot, and deck maintenance (90 percent).  The 
majority of operating expenditures are encumbered 
in fall; thus, current expectations are that expenditures will remain below or at budget as the additional 
$158,000 will be offset by income transferred in for prior year encumbrances. 
 
Transfers-In - Other represents the original General Fund support for operations and is budgeted at 
$1.4 million.  To date, $351,000 has been transferred.  Due to enrollment decline, the final Transfers-
In-Other amount will be reduced by $37,000. 
 
At the end of each fiscal year, commitments often remain for goods and services that have not yet 
arrived or been received by June 30.  Those outstanding commitments are carried over to the 
succeeding fiscal year and become a liability and expenditure in that following year.  The $158,000 
Transfers-In – Encumbrances represent those types of commitments.   
 
The budgeted transfers-out for debt service total $4.5 million.  Transfers-out of $1.1 million or 25 
percent represents the debt service that pays the bonded debt related to the renovation and 
construction of six parking decks.  The outstanding debt for deferred maintenance Bond 1997A will 
be retired in the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022, and June 30, 2029 for the West Deck deferred 
maintenance.  The outstanding debt for the Schrank Deck, North Campus Deck, Polsky Deck, and 
E.J. Thomas Deck will be retired in the fiscal year ended June 30, 2032.  The South Campus Deck 
outstanding debt will be retired in the fiscal year ended June 30, 2038. 
 
 
Wayne Student Union 

Wayne Student Union's revenues total nearly $8,000 
as compared to the annual budgeted revenues of 
$48,000.  Projections indicate Wayne Student Union 
is in position to receive the full $48,000 commission 
income from Barnes & Noble. 
 
  

Description 
Actual 
YTD 

Supplies & Services $1,056,000 
Utilities 32,000 
Student Assistants 14,000 
Other          3,000 
   Total Operating $1,105,000 
  

Description 
Actual 
YTD 

Commission Income $8,000 
  
  
  



The University of Akron    
Akron and Wayne Auxiliary Funds Combined 
Narrative of FY 2022 Budget and Actual Results for the three months ended September 30, 2021 
 

38 
 

 
Operating expenditures annual budget is $5,000.    
The expenditure activity for the three months ended 
is zero. 
 

Description 
Actual 
YTD 

Supplies & Services $0 
  



 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

DEPARTMENTAL SALES AND 
SERVICES FUNDS 

 
For the Three Months Ended September 30, 2021 

 



The University of Akron
Akron and Wayne Departmental Sales and Services Funds Combined
FY 2022 Budget and Actual Results for the three months ended September 30, 2021 with FY 2021 Comparisons

Departmental Sales and Services Combined
YTD YTD Original YTD Projected Change from

June 30 September 30 Budget September 30  $ % June 30  $ % September 30
Revenues $22,273,755 $5,048,638 23,829,017 $4,942,589 ($18,886,428) 21% $23,829,017 $0 100% ($106,049) -2%

0
Payroll 2,547,023 588,042 2,214,888 503,789 1,711,099 2,215,058 (170) 84,253
Fringes 701,359 189,856 561,750 156,360 405,390 561,801 (51) 33,496

Total Compensation 3,248,382 777,898 2,776,638 660,149 2,116,489 24% 2,776,859 (221) 100% 117,749 15%

Operating 1,922,999 909,625 3,055,221 1,054,997 2,000,224 3,055,221 0 (145,372)
Premiums and Claims 20,872,544 5,063,182 23,778,926 4,854,681 18,924,245 23,778,926 0 208,501
Capital 117,946 32,186 0 33,872 (33,872) 0 0 (1,686)

Total Non Personnel 22,913,489 6,004,993 26,834,147 5,943,550 20,890,597 22% 26,834,147 0 100% 61,443 1%

Re-charge of prior-year expenditures (8,308) 0 0 0 0 0 0
Re-charge of current-year expenditures 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Net Expenditures 26,153,563 6,782,891 29,610,785 6,603,699 23,007,086 22% 29,611,006 (221) 100% 179,192 3%

Net Before Transfers (3,879,808) (1,734,253) (5,781,768) (1,661,110) 4,120,658 (5,781,989) (221) (285,240)

Transfers-In - Other 0 0 205,333 51,333 (154,000) 205,333 0 (51,333)
Transfers-In - Encumbrances 176,323 176,323 0 224,127 224,127 0 0 (47,804)
Transfers-In - Fund Balance 4,062,155 0 5,853,815 0 (5,853,815) 5,853,815 0
Transfers-Out - Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Transfers-Out - Encumbrances (224,127) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Net Transfers 4,014,351 176,323 6,059,148 275,460 (5,783,688) 6,059,148 0 (99,137)

Difference $134,543 ($1,557,930) $277,380 ($1,385,650) ($1,663,030) $277,159 ($221) ($384,377)

FY22FY21
 Projection to Budget Actual to Original Budget

The FY 2022 Budget Assumptions and Narratives of the Budget and Actual Results are integral to this statement. 39



The University of Akron
Akron and Wayne Departmental Sales and Services Funds Combined
FY 2022 Budget and Actual Results for the three months ended September 30, 2021 with FY 2021 Comparisons

Self-Insurance Health Care
YTD YTD Original YTD Projected

June 30 September 30 Budget September 30  $ % June 30  $ %
Revenues $17,355,834 $3,791,902 $18,088,439 $3,478,685 ($14,609,754) 19% $18,088,439 $0 100%

Payroll 146,924 50,665 0 170 (170) 170 (170)
Fringes 46,031 18,493 0 51 (51) 51 (51)

Total Compensation 192,955 69,158 0 221 (221) 221 (221)

Operating 181,824 46,393 205,333 24,430 180,903 205,333 0
Premiums and Claims 20,872,544 5,063,182 23,778,926 4,854,681 18,924,245 23,778,926 0
Capital 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Non Personnel 21,054,368 5,109,575 23,984,259 4,879,111 19,105,148 20% 23,984,259 0 100%

Re-charge of prior-year expenditures 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Re-charge of current-year expenditures 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Net Expenditures 21,247,323 5,178,733 23,984,259 4,879,332 19,104,927 20% 23,984,480 (221) 100%

Net Before Transfers (3,891,489) (1,386,831) (5,895,820) (1,400,647) (1,400,647) (5,896,041) (221)

Transfers-In - Other 0 0 205,333 51,333 (154,000) 205,333 0
Transfers-In - Encumbrances 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Transfers-In - Fund Balance 3,891,489 0 5,690,487 0 (5,690,487) 5,690,487 0
Transfers-Out - Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Transfers-Out - Encumbrances 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Net Transfers 3,891,489 0 5,895,820 51,333 (5,844,487) 5,895,820 0

Difference $0 ($1,386,831) $0 ($1,349,314) ($7,245,134) ($221) ($221)

FY22FY21
 Projection to Budget Actual to Original Budget

The FY 2022 Budget Assumptions and Narratives of the Budget and Actual Results are integral to this statement. 40



The University of Akron
Akron and Wayne Departmental Sales and Services Funds Combined
FY 2022 Budget and Actual Results for the three months ended September 30, 2021 with FY 2021 Comparisons

Continuing and Professional Education
(formerly Workforce Training Solutions) YTD YTD Original YTD Projected Change from

June 30 September 30 Budget September 30  $ % June 30  $ % September 30
Revenues $367,134 $48,545 $595,000 $132,761 ($462,239) 22% $595,000 $0 100% $84,216 173%

Payroll 227,332 42,557 282,832 62,560 220,272 282,832 0 (20,003)
Fringes 57,901 13,988 58,158 18,078 40,080 58,158 0 (4,090)

Total Compensation 285,233 56,545 340,990 80,638 260,352 24% 340,990 0 100% (24,093) -43%

Operating 93,964 25,224 252,730 65,406 187,324 252,730 0 (40,182)
Premiums and Claims 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Capital 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Non Personnel 93,964 25,224 252,730 65,406 187,324 26% 252,730 0 100% (40,182) -159%

Re-charge of prior-year expenditures 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Re-charge of current-year expenditures 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Net Expenditures 379,197 81,769 593,720 146,044 447,676 25% 593,720 0 100% (64,275) -79%

Net Before Transfers (12,063) (33,224) 1,280                  (13,283)              (13,283) 1,280                  0 148,491

Transfers-In - Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Transfers-In - Encumbrances 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Transfers-In - Fund Balance 12,063 0 0 0 0 0 0
Transfers-Out - Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Transfers-Out - Encumbrances 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Net Transfers 12,063 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Difference $0 ($33,224) $1,280 (13,283)              ($13,283) $1,280 $0 $148,491

FY22FY21
 Projection to Budget Actual to Original Budget

The FY 2022 Budget Assumptions and Narratives of the Budget and Actual Results are integral to this statement. 41



The University of Akron
Akron and Wayne Departmental Sales and Services Funds Combined
FY 2022 Budget and Actual Results for the three months ended September 30, 2021 with FY 2021 Comparisons

New Student Orientation
YTD YTD Original YTD Projected

June 30 September 30 Budget September 30  $ % June 30  $ %
Revenues $396,475 $33,670 $385,000 $30,630 ($354,370) 8% $385,000 $0 100%

Payroll 117,653 33,748 125,403 30,258 95,145 125,403 0
Fringes 39,647 10,489 44,726 10,031 34,695 44,726 0

Total Compensation 157,300 44,237 170,129 40,289 129,840 24% 170,129 0 100%

Operating 104,632 56,746 378,199 168,175 210,024 378,199 0
Premiums and Claims 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Capital 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Non Personnel 104,632 56,746 378,199 168,175 210,024 44% 378,199 0 100%

Re-charge of prior-year expenditures 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Re-charge of current-year expenditures 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Net Expenditures 261,932 100,983 548,328 208,464 339,864 38% 548,328 0 100%

Net Before Transfers 134,543 (67,313) (163,328)             (177,834)             (177,834) (163,328)             0

Transfers-In - Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Transfers-In - Encumbrances 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Transfers-In - Fund Balance 0 0 163,328 0 (163,328) 163,328 0
Transfers-Out - Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Transfers-Out - Encumbrances 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Net Transfers 0 0 163,328 0 (163,328) 163,328 0

Difference $134,543 ($67,313) $0 ($177,834) ($341,162) $0 $0

FY21 FY22
 Projection to Budget Actual to Original Budget

The FY 2022 Budget Assumptions and Narratives of the Budget and Actual Results are integral to this statement. 42



The University of Akron
Akron and Wayne Departmental Sales and Services Funds Combined
FY 2022 Budget and Actual Results for the three months ended September 30, 2021 with FY 2021 Comparisons

Other
YTD YTD Original YTD Projected Change from

June 30 September 30 Budget September 30  $ % June 30  $ % September 30
Revenues $4,154,312 $1,174,521 $4,760,578 $1,300,513 ($3,460,065) 27% $4,760,578 $0 100% $125,992 11%

Payroll 2,055,114 461,072 1,806,653 410,801 1,395,852 1,806,653 0 50,271
Fringes 557,780 146,886 458,866 128,200 330,666 458,866 0 18,686

Total Compensation 2,612,894 607,958 2,265,519 539,001 1,726,518 24% 2,265,519 0 100% 68,957 11%

Operating 1,542,579 781,262 2,218,959 796,986 1,421,973 2,218,959 0 0%
Premiums and Claims 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Capital 117,946 32,186 0 33,872 (33,872) 0 0 (1,686)

Total Non Personnel 1,660,525 813,448 2,218,959 830,858 1,388,101 37% 2,218,959 0 100% (1,686) 0%

Re-charge of prior-year expenditures (8,308) 0 0 0 0 0 0
Re-charge of current-year expenditures 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Net Expenditures 4,265,111 1,421,406 4,484,478 1,369,859 3,114,619 31% 4,484,478 0 100% 67,271 5%

Net Before Transfers (110,799) (246,885) 276,100              (69,346)              (69,346) 276,100              0 58,721

Transfers-In - Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Transfers-In - Encumbrances 176,323 176,323 0 224,127 224,127 0 0 (47,804)
Transfers-In - Fund Balance 158,603 0 0 0 0 0 0
Transfers-Out - Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Transfers-Out - Encumbrances (224,127) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Net Transfers 110,799 176,323 0 224,127 224,127 0 0 (47,804)

Difference $0 ($70,562) $276,100 $154,781 $154,781 $276,100 $0 $10,917

FY22FY21
 Projection to Budget Actual to Original Budget

The FY 2022 Budget Assumptions and Narratives of the Budget and Actual Results are integral to this statement. 43



The University of Akron 
Departmental Sales and Services 
FY 2022 Budget Assumptions 

 
 

44 
 

Overall Assumptions 
The COVID-19 pandemic has complicated the instructional process; however, all efforts 
will be made to provide quality instruction to our valued students while providing a level of 
protection to students and our campus community. 

• The University will provide face to face instruction; and  
• The University will practice the recommended safety measures in compliance with 

Governor DeWine’s guidelines. 
 
Payroll and Fringes 

• No increase for bargaining unit employees;  
• No raise pool equivalent for qualifying non-represented employees; 
• Application of the pooled rate for benefits such as 14 percent employer contribution to 

the respective retirement system, University contribution toward employee group 
insurance, employee and dependent fee remission, and University portion of employee 
permits; and 

• Pooled fringe rates effective July 1, 2021:  30.2 percent – full time; 15 percent – part 
time; 2.55 percent – graduate assistants and student assistants. 

• Pooled fringe rates effective October 1, 2021:  28.9 percent – full time; 16.1 percent – 
part time; 3.3 percent – graduate assistants and student assistants. 

 
Fund Assumptions 

Self-Insurance Health Care 

Revenues  
• University contributions to employee-provided benefits such as medical, prescription 

drug, dental, long-term disability, and life insurance with fringe rate reduction; and   
• Employee and retiree contributions for coverage that requires an employee cost share or 

is voluntary (100 percent employee paid) such as medical, prescription drug, short-term 
and long-term disability, life insurance, vision, and flexible spending accounts. 

Operating  
• Amounts expected to be paid for administrative and consulting fees;  
• The Self-Insurance Health Care reserves will cover run-out claims for the retiree 

dependent health care premiums for the program that ended January 31, 2021; and 
• NOU/FOP keep higher 25% rate half year and revert back to 19% on January 1, 2022. 

Premiums and Claims   
• Estimated cost for insurance premiums and self-insured claim payments related to 

employee benefit program; and   
• Medical, prescription drug, dental, stop loss insurance, and other ancillary benefits. 

Transfers-In 
• From General Fund in support of items not included in fringe rate; and 
• From fund balance to offset shortfall. 



The University of Akron 
Departmental Sales and Services 
FY 2022 Budget Assumptions 

 
 

45 
 

Continuing and Professional Education (formerly Workforce Training Solutions) 
Revenues 

• Open enrollment and contract training fees revenues to support the coordination of noncredit 
professional development classes open to the public and to provide customized training for local 
businesses. 

Operating 
• Student assistants, supplies and services, and travel and hospitality;  
• Continuing and Professional Education will manage to ensure expenditures are limited to 

revenues; and 
• Certain companies are beginning to show interest in scheduling training for the fall; Other 

companies are still in a “wait and see what happens” before moving forward. Many 
customers/companies either do not want virtual classes, or do not feel comfortable with in-person 
classes (either on campus or onsite) and therefore are postponing classes. 

New Student Orientation 

Revenues 
• Fee revenues to support the activities related to orientation and first-year experience programs. 

Operating 
• New Roo Weekend, Akron Forefront, NSO programs, student assistants, supplies and services, 

and travel and hospitality;  
• New Student Orientation will monitor expenditures; however, the budgeted deficit will be offset 

by the New Student Orientation carryover from fiscal year ended June 30, 2021; and 
• Student Assistants staffing levels in the NSO office will return back two student assistants at one 

time as the university returns to campus. Anticipated return to in-person orientation days for 
summer 2022 and programs will have a higher capacity and student/guest count on a given day. 
A virtual orientation option will also be available. 

Other 

Revenues   
• Includes about 126 smaller, revenue-generating activities such as internal Printing Services, 

Hearing Aid Dispensary, and Akron Polymer Technology Services. 
Operating 

• Student assistants, cost of goods sold (Hearing Aid Dispensary), supplies and services, and travel 
and hospitality; 

• Individual management and the units will manage to ensure expenditures are limited to revenues; 
and 

• In general, the units are anticipated to “break-even” or generate surpluses. 
Capital 

• Equipment replacements not anticipated, barring unforeseen equipment failure. 
 



The University of Akron   
Akron and Wayne General Fund Combined 
Narrative of FY 2022 Budget and Actual Results for the three months ended September 30, 
2021 
   
 

46 
 

Self-Insurance Health Care 

Self-Insurance Health Care actual revenues total $3.5 million or 19 percent as compared to annual 
budgeted revenues of $18.1 million.  
 
The revenues are derived from the University (75 percent) and employee contributions (25 
percent). Benefits are funded by the University and employees as follows:  medical (University 
and employee), prescription drug (University and employee), dental (University and employee), 
short-term disability (employee), long-term disability (University and employee), life insurance 
(University and employee), vision (employee), and flexible spending accounts (University and 
employee).  

Operating expenditures total $24,000 or 12 
percent for consulting and administrative 
services as compared to the annual budget of 
$205,333.  

Premiums and Claims expenditures total 
$4.9 million or 20 percent as compared to the 
annual budget of $23.8 million.  

The Self-Insurance fund has a planned fiscal 
year shortfall in the amount of $5.7 million.  

   



The University of Akron   
Akron and Wayne General Fund Combined 
Narrative of FY 2022 Budget and Actual Results for the three months ended September 30, 
2021 
   
 

47 
 

 
Continuing and Professional Education (formerly Workforce Training Solutions) 

Continuing and Professional Education actual revenues from open enrollment and contract training 
fees total $133,000 or 22 percent as compared to the annual budgeted revenues of $595,000.  

Payroll and fringes total $81,000 or 24 percent as compared to the annual budget of $341,000. 
Generally, payroll costs related to contract training are incurred prior to the associated revenue 
being collected.  

Operating expenditures total $65,000 or 26 percent as compared to the annual budget of $253,000. 
The principal operating expenditures include supplies and services related to training and 
instructional support.  

 

New Student Orientation 

New Student Orientation actual revenues total $31,000 or eight percent as compared to the 
annual budgeted revenues of $385,000.  

Payroll and fringes total $40,000 or 24 percent as compared to the annual budget of $170,000.  

Operating expenditures total $168,000 or 44 percent as compared to the annual budget of 
$378,000. Expense activity increases late spring and summer for onboarding new students. The 
principal operating expenditures include New Roo Weekend (36 percent), hospitality (25 
percent), and student assistants (22 percent).  



The University of Akron   
Akron and Wayne General Fund Combined 
Narrative of FY 2022 Budget and Actual Results for the three months ended September 30, 
2021 
   
 

48 
 

 
Other 

The Other departmental sales and services actual revenues total $1.3 million or 27 percent as 
compared to the annual budgeted revenues of $4.8 million. The principal revenues are generated 
from roughly 60 activities including University Credit Card Program (14 percent), Printing 
Services (10 percent), and Law Enforcement Training Center (10 percent).  

Payroll and fringes total $539,000 or 24 
percent as compared to the annual 
budget of $2.3 million.  

Operating expenditures total $797,000 
or 36 percent as compared to the annual 
budget of $2.2 million. The primary 
operating expenditures are supplies and 
services (94 percent). Capital 
expenditures total $34,000. The capital 

expenditures are associated with maintenance of corrosion engineering equipment completed last 
fiscal year, the purchase of an augmentative communication device for the Audiology and Speech 
Center, and an extruder for Polymer.  

At the end of each fiscal year, commitments often remain for goods and services that have not yet 
arrived or been received by June 30. Those outstanding commitments are carried over to the 
succeeding fiscal year and become a liability and expenditure in that following year. The $224,000 
Transfers-In – Encumbrances represents those types of commitments.  

 



December 8, 2021 

THE UNIVERSITY OF AKRON 

RESOLUTION 12-  -21 

Acceptance of the Financial Report for the Three Months Ended September 30, 2021 

 
 BE IT RESOLVED, That the recommendation presented by the Finance & 
Administration Committee on December 8, 2021, accepting the General Fund, Auxiliary Funds, 
and Departmental Sales and Services Funds Financial Report for the Three Months Ended 
September 30, 2021, be approved. 
 
 
 
 
             
      M. Celeste Cook, Secretary 

Board of Trustees 



MEETING OF THE UNIVERSITY OF AKRON'S BOARD OF TRUSTEES December 8, 2021 

 

 

 

FINANCE & ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE 

TAB 3 

 

PROCUREMENTS FOR MORE THAN $500,000 
 

a)   APPROVAL 
 

b)   PREAPPROVAL 
  



 
 
 
 
 

Department of Purchasing  
Akron, OH  44325-9001 

330-972-5965 Office • 330-972-5564 Fax 
 

The University of Akron is an Equal Education and Employment Institution 

 
 
DATE:  November 18, 2021 
  
TO:  Dallas A. Grundy, MBA 

            Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer 
    
FROM:  Shandra L. Irish  
  Interim Director of Purchasing 

  
SUBJECT: Board of Trustees Consideration and Approval: Awards Exceeding $500,000 
 
As requested of me, I provide to you the following procurements which exceed $500,000 for Board of 
Trustees consideration and approval at its meeting on December 8, 2021. 
 
1. Stop Loss Contract (Self-Insurance Health Care Fund).   
 

The Department of Human Resources requested and received a proposal from Anthem Blue Cross 
and Blue Shield (Anthem), the University’s incumbent provider. The request and proposal are for 
Stop Loss insurance regarding the University’s self-insurance medical and prescription drug plans for 
calendar year 2022.  

 
Anthem’s proposed Per Employee Per Month (PEPM) rate will increase approximately 7.5 percent 
with a $325,000 per member deductible. The CY2022 estimated cost is an estimate based on current 
insured subscriber headcount and will deviate based upon actual insured subscriber headcount.    

 

  
Actual Projected Proposed / Estimated 

CY 2020 CY 2021 CY 2022 
Rate and 
Cost $57.69  $1,170,299  $66.34  $1,199,363  $71.31  $1,186,884  

Change   $8.65  $29,064  $4.97  ($12,479)  
 
Note: Aggregate cost estimate for calendar year 2022 is less than projected 2021 cost due to anticipated reduction in covered contracts.    
 

The Department of Human Resources, in consultation with Willis Towers Watson, the University’s 
benefits consultant, evaluated the quote. Those two units recommend acceptance of Anthem Blue 
Cross Blue Shield’s $71.31 (PEPM) proposal which is deemed legally acceptable by the Office of 
General Counsel.  
 
I recommend that an award be made to Anthem Blue Cross Blue Shield at the rate amount of $71.31 
with an estimated expenditure of $1,186,884 and request your approval and that of the Board of 
Trustees at its meeting on December 8, 2021.  
 
 
 
 



Items for Board of Trustees Consideration and Approval 
November 15, 2021 

Page 2   
 

2. Polsky Arts Center (State Capital Funds and Donations) 
 

The Department of Capital Planning and Facilities Management is proposing an award to CBLH 
Design, Inc. for professional design services in the amount of $537,010.  This project will renovate a 
portion of the Main Street level for an interdisciplinary arts center and relocate affected occupants 
within the Polsky Building. A Request for Qualifications for professional design services was issued 
in July 2021.  

 
Thirteen firms responded to the Request for Qualifications. The following four firms were short-listed 
and interviewed based on their responses to the RFQ: 

 
• CBLH Design, Inc. 
• J. Kurtz Architects 
• Perspectus Architecture, LLC  
• Weber Murphy Fox 

 
An award to CBLH Design, Inc. is recommended by the Office of Capital Planning and Facilities 
Management and the Department of Purchasing.  Should the Board approve the transaction, the 
vendor award will occur once the Office of General Counsel completes its review for legal form and 
sufficiency. 
 
I recommend that an award be made to CBLH Design, Inc. in the amount of $537,010 and request 
your approval and that of the Board of Trustees at its meeting December 8, 2021.  
 

3. Agreements for Subscription Services, Professional Services and Training Services for a 
Software-as-a-Service (SaaS) Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP) Solution (Locally Funded) 

 
The Department of Purchasing is proposing an award to Workday, Inc., a cloud-based enterprise 
software vendor, for subscription services and support for Workday Platform and Workday Student, 
their Software-as-a-Service (SaaS) enterprise resource planning (ERP) software, in the amount of 
$14,408,702, for a period covering a total of ten years.    
 
Workday Platform and Student systems will be used by the University to enable administrative 
functions for such things as budgeting, accounting, financial and data reporting, grants management, 
payroll, human capital management, student registration, student financial aid, etc. Workday Platform 
and Student systems will replace the PeopleSoft ERP system currently used for these functions as well 
as several third-party systems used to provide functionality not available through PeopleSoft.  
 
Workday Platform and Workday Student will provide an improved system for the administrative 
functions for the University. Additionally, these systems will provide an easily accessible repository 
and single source for the administrative information and data assets of the University. The Workday 
systems will provide an improved user experience for all University constituents with an intuitive 
presentation and interface. Finally, it will provide a more effective solution that embraces a best practice 
approach and eliminates the customizations prevalent in the current PeopleSoft ERP system.  
 
The subscription fees are required by contractual agreement to utilize the applications along with the 
support provided by Workday to maintain and update the software as well as to host the infrastructure 
that Workday Platform and Student will run on. For instance, tax updates, student loan regulatory, end 
of year payroll and tax processing, and mandated reporting is functionality that Workday will continue 
to update and provide through their SaaS services. The total period of the subscription services is 



Items for Board of Trustees Consideration and Approval 
November 15, 2021 

Page 3   
 

December 10, 2021 through December 10, 2031. 
    

In addition, professional services are to be provided by Workday, Inc. for the initial infrastructure and 
software setup in support of the deployment of both Workday Platform and Workday Student for a 
period covering two and one-half years in the amount of $354,139.75. The total period for these 
professional services to be provided is from December 10, 2021 to June 23, 2024.  
 
Finally, training services are provided by Workday, Inc. for both Workday Platform and Workday 
Student for a period of three years in the amount of $160,656. The total period for these training services 
is December 10, 2021 through December 9, 2024.   
  
These subscription services, professional services and training services fees are acceptable to the 
Department of Information Technology Services, the Department of Purchasing, and the Office of 
General Counsel.  
 
I recommend that an award be made to Workday, Inc. in the amount of $14,923,497.75 for the ten-year 
term of subscription services, two- and one-half-year term of professional services and three-year term 
of training services that are proposed and request your approval and that of the Board of Trustees at its 
meeting on December 8, 2021.   

 
4. Agreement for Professional Services for the Implementation of a Software-as-a-Service (SaaS) 

Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP) Solution (Locally Funded) 
 

The Department of Purchasing is proposing an award to Avaap, a certified implementation partner of 
Workday, Inc., for professional services to implement Workday, Inc.’s Subscription-as-a-Service 
(SaaS) Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP) solutions, Workday Platform and Workday Student, in the 
amount of $5,415,974.  
 
Avaap will provide the services to migrate from the University’s legacy PeopleSoft ERP system to the 
SaaS-based Workday Platform and Workday Student systems used to support the human resources, 
financial management and student services administrative functions for the University. Avaap focuses 
on the implementation of the Workday solution in institutions of higher education. Avaap will provide 
services necessary to set up, migrate to and initially use the Workday Platform and Workday Student 
systems. Avaap is an Ohio-based firm and provided pricing and rates discounted under the Buy Ohio 
program. The total period for the professional services is December 10, 2021 through December 31, 
2024. 
    
These professional services fees are acceptable to the Department of Information Technology Services, 
the Department of Purchasing, and the Office of General Counsel.  
 
I recommend that an award be made to Avaap in the amount of $5,415,974 for the professional services 
to migrate to Workday, Inc. and request your approval and that of the Board of Trustees at its meeting 
on December 8, 2021.   

 
 



December 8, 2021 
 

THE UNIVERSITY OF AKRON 
 

RESOLUTION 12-  -21 
 

Acceptance of Procurements for More Than $500,000 
 
 

BE IT RESOLVED, That the following recommendations presented by the Finance & 
Administration Committee on December 8, 2021 be approved: 

 
Award to Anthem Blue Cross and Blue Shield a contract for Stop Loss insurance regarding 

the University’s self-insurance medical and prescription drug plans for calendar year 2022 at the rate 
of $71.31 with an estimated expenditure of $1,186,884. 

 
Award to CBLH Designs, Inc. a contract for the partial renovation of the Main Street level 

within the Polsky Building for an interdisciplinary art center and relocation of affected occupants, in 
the amount of $537,010. 

 
Award to Workday, Inc. a contract for the ten-year term of subscription services, two- and 

one-half-year term of professional services, and three-year term of training services, in the amount 
of $14,923,497.75. 

 
Award to Avaap a contract for professional services needed to migrate to Workday, in the 

amount of $5,415,974. 
 

 
 
 
             
      M. Celeste Cook, Secretary 

Board of Trustees 
 



 
 
 
 
 

Department of Purchasing  
Akron, OH  44325-9001 

330-972-5965 Office • 330-972-5564 Fax 
 

The University of Akron is an Equal Education and Employment Institution 

 
 
DATE: November 30, 2021 
  
TO:  Dallas A. Grundy, MBA 

            Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer 
    
FROM: Shandra L. Irish  
  Interim Director of Purchasing 

  
SUBJECT: Awards Exceeding $500,000 for Board of Trustees' Preapproval 
 
As requested of me, I provide to you the accompanying proposed resolution for Board of 
Trustees' consideration at its December 8, 2021 meeting that would preapprove the negotiation 
and execution of a contract related to the specific good identified below, which will not exceed 
$650,000. 
 

• General Contracting – Campus Air Damper Replacements 
 

As you know, the authority to execute the contracts does not release the University from 
adhering to its normal competitive bidding protocols and processes.  Instead, the resolution 
recognizes that timing is such that it may necessitate the execution of a contract between 
regularly scheduled meetings of the Board of Trustees.  The resolution stipulates that the Board 
of Trustees be updated on the results at a future meeting. 
 



December 8, 2021 
 

THE UNIVERSITY OF AKRON 

RESOLUTION 12-   -21 

Procurement of Campus Air Damper Replacements for Capital Planning and Facilities 
Management 

 
 

WHEREAS, University Rule 3359-3-0l(F) authorizes The University of Akron's Director 
of Purchasing to conduct purchasing activities in accordance with good business practices; and 

 
WHEREAS, The Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer has directed the 

Department of Capital Planning and Facilities Management to coordinate with the Director of 
Purchasing to initiate the competitive bidding process to procure construction contracts for the 
campus air damper replacements; and 

 
WHEREAS, The Department of Purchasing, at the direction of the Department of Capital 

Planning and Facilities Management, will issue a Request for Proposals to select a vendor to provide 
these services, the cost of which will not exceed $650,000; and 

 
WHEREAS, The bids will not be received until December 8, 2021 and the scheduling and 

sequencing of the corresponding construction projects do not align with the next regularly scheduled 
Board of Trustees meeting on February 16, 2022; and 

 
WHEREAS, University Rule 3359-3-0l(F)(2)(h) requires the purchase of goods or services 

in excess of $500,000 to be submitted to the Board of Trustees for prior approval; Now, Therefore, 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, That notwithstanding the requirements of University Rule 3359-3- 

01(F)(2)(h), the Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer is authorized to act as necessary 
to procure contracts for the campus air damper replacements, subject to review and approval as to 
legal form and sufficiency by the Office of General Counsel; and 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer 

will report back to the Board at an upcoming meeting regarding the final University decision for the 
procurement of the campus air damper replacements. 
 
 
 
 
             
      M. Celeste Cook, Secretary 

Board of Trustees 



MEETING OF THE UNIVERSITY OF AKRON'S BOARD OF TRUSTEES December 8, 2021 

 

 

 

FINANCE & ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE 

TAB 4 

 

MISCELLANEOUS FEE CHANGE 

  



 

Resource Analysis & Budgeting 
Akron, OH  44325-6202 

330-972-6521 Office · 330-972-6317 Fax 
 

The University of Akron is an Equal Education and Employment Institution 

 
 
 
 

 
 
DATE: November 15, 2021 
 
TO: Dallas A. Grundy, MBA 
 Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer 

                
FROM: Amy S. Gilliland 
 Director of Resource Analysis & Budgeting 
 
SUBJECT: Recommended FY 2021-2022 Miscellaneous Fee Change 
 

The University Libraries requests to effectuate printing fees associated with personal projects in 
the Maker Studio in Bierce Library effective spring 2022.  The fees will be as follows: 

University Library Maker Studio: 
 

o 3D Printing Costs 
 $2.50 + 2 cents per gram of filament 

o Poster printing 
 $8.00 per square foot for color 
 $6.00 per square foot for black and white 

The proposed fee represents a non-instructional related fee and is used to inform and develop 
internal allocations of costs to units.  A change to this rate does not require Ohio Department of 
Higher Education (ODHE) concurrence.   

I ask that you present the accompanying recommendation to the Board of Trustees for approval 
at its meeting of December 8, 2021. 



 
THE UNIVERSITY OF AKRON 

FY2021-2022 RATE CHANGES – Miscellaneous Fees 
   

 

  

University Library Maker Studio 

• 3D Printing Costs 
o $2.50 + 2 cents per gram of filament 

• Poster printing 
o $8.00 per square foot for color 
o $6.00 per square foot for black and white 



December 8, 2021 

THE UNIVERSITY OF AKRON 

RESOLUTION 12-  -21 

New Spring 2022 Miscellaneous Fees 

BE IT RESOLVED, That the recommendation of the Finance & Administration 
Committee on December 8, 2021 to effectuate the following printing fees associated with 
personal projects produced in the Maker Studio in Bierce Library beginning with spring 2022 be 
approved. 

University Library Maker Studio: 

o 3D Printing Costs
 $2.50 + 2 cents per gram of filament

o Poster printing

 $8.00 per square foot for color

 $6.00 per square foot for black and white

M. Celeste Cook, Secretary
Board of Trustees



MEETING OF THE UNIVERSITY OF AKRON'S BOARD OF TRUSTEES December 8, 2021 

 

 

 

FINANCE & ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE 

TAB 5 

 

AMENDED WAIVER RENEWALS 

  



DATE: November 15, 2021 

TO: Dallas A. Grundy, MBA 
Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer 

FROM: Amy S. Gilliland,  
Director of Resource Analysis & Budgeting 

SUBJECT: FY 2021-22 and FY 2022-23 Amended Waiver Renewals 

As requested of me, I am providing the accompanying resolution, which details the proposed 
amended waiver renewal and extends the previously approved tuition waiver renewals through  
FY 2022-23.  

The resolution proposes to amend the waiver to include fully off-campus programs, such as the 
Geology Field Camp program, and extend the amended waiver renewals for previously approved 
tuition waivers related to the reduced domestic, non-resident surcharge for graduates of Ohio 
institutions who remain in Ohio; non-resident surcharge for online courses; and RN to BSN 
tuition through FY 2022-23. 

Where appropriate, upon Board approval, changes will be submitted to the Ohio Department of 
Higher Education (ODHE) for review and approval.  In no instance will any change that requires 
ODHE approval be instituted without such approval.  

These recommendations should be presented for consideration and approval at the Board of 
Trustees' meeting of December 8, 2021. 

Resource Analysis & Budgeting 
Akron, OH  44325-6202 

330-972-6521 Office · 330-972-6317 Fax

The University of Akron is an Equal Education and Employment Institution 



December 8, 2021 

THE UNIVERSITY OF AKRON 

RESOLUTION 12-  -21 

Acceptance of Fiscal Years 2021-22 and 2022-23 Amended Waiver Renewals 

WHEREAS, The Board of Trustees of The University of Akron (the “University”) 
approved a waiver of a portion of the non-resident surcharge for online courses on April 21, 2021; 
and  

WHEREAS, The result of the waiver is to reduce the non-resident surcharge to $50 per 
term for non-Ohio residents taking online courses; and 

WHEREAS, The University desires to amend the waiver to include fully off-campus 
programs, such as the Geology Field Camp program; and 

WHEREAS, The University also desires to extend the amended waiver to include Fiscal 
Years 2021-22 and 2022-23; Now, Therefore, 

BE IT RESOLVED, That the Fiscal Year 2021-22 and Fiscal Year 2022-23 amended 
waiver renewals be approved. 

M. Celeste Cook, Secretary
Board of Trustees



MEETING OF THE UNIVERSITY OF AKRON'S BOARD OF TRUSTEES December 8, 2021 

 

 

 

FINANCE & ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE 

TAB 6 

 

2021 EFFICIENCY REPORT TO THE               
OHIO DEPARTMENT OF HIGHER EDUCATION 

  



1 
 

 

 
 
 

FY21 Efficiency Reporting Template  
 

Introduction:  
 
Ohio Revised Code section 3333.95 requires the chancellor of the Ohio Department of Higher Education (DHE) to maintain an “Efficiency 
Advisory Committee” that includes an “efficiency officer” from each state institution of higher education (IHE).  Each IHE must then 
provide an “efficiency report” updated annually to DHE, which is compiled by the chancellor into a statewide report shared at year end 
with the governor and legislature. The committee itself meets at the call of the chancellor.  
 
Prior Efficiency Reports were heavily influenced by and structured around the Ohio Task Force on Affordability and Efficiency’s October 
2015 report “Action Steps to Reduce College Costs” (Task Force). The Task Force report provided many good recommendations that 
sharpened our focus and set a course for increasing efficiency throughout public higher education in Ohio.  However, due to the 
unprecedented level of institutional disruption caused by the COVID-19 pandemic, this year’s template has been revised significantly and 
will provide IHEs with the opportunity to highlight post-pandemic strategies and initiatives, including the expansion of online delivery 
models.   
 
The FY21 reporting template also requires IHEs to report on their annual study to determine the cost of textbooks for students enrolled in 
the institution pursuant to Ohio Revised Code section 3333.951(C), as well as information on efficiencies gained as a result of the “regional 
compacts” as outlined in ORC section 3345.59.  The reporting template also requests information regarding college debt and debt 
collection practices, among other things.    
 
Your Efficiency Report Contact:  Jennifer Carson, Senior Director, Audit & Compliance, 614-752-7538, jcarson@highered.ohio.gov   
Please provide your institution’s efficiency report by Friday, October 29, 2021 via email to OdheFiscalReports@highered.ohio.gov 

 
  

mailto:jcarson@highered.ohio.gov
mailto:OdheFiscalReports@highered.ohio.gov


2 
 

As in previous years, the Efficiency Reporting Template is structured into sections:  
 
• Section I: Operational Efficiency – This section captures practices likely to yield significant savings that may be shared with students 

or benefit the institution generally. This section also captures information on the impacts of COVID-19 on each institution.   
 

• Section II: Academic Practices – This section covers areas more directly related to instruction, including actions taken to embrace 
remote learning post-pandemic, including noting any permanent strategic posture toward online learning, as well as core savings 
strategies such as reducing the cost of textbooks, time-to-degree and program reviews.  

 
• Section III: Policy Reforms/Continued Progress – This section captures state IHE responses to suggested policy reforms originating 

in gubernatorial task force efforts, legislative joint committee reports, student loan debt advisory group reports, etc. Emphasis should 
be placed on major initiatives such as a debt relief program consistent with DHE’s College Comeback guidance, if one exists, or other 
steps taken by the institution that may be considered best practices. 
 

• Section IV: Student Benefit –This section asks institutions to provide cost savings and/or resource generation benefiting students in 
actual dollars for any major initiatives within the past fiscal year. It is not necessary to respond to specific recommendations from the 
2015 Task Force on Affordability and Efficiency. IHE’s should provide clear direction whether savings have been redeployed to 
students or reinvested in the institution.    

 
• Section V: Future goals – This section corresponds to Master Recommendation 2 of the Ohio Task Force on Affordability. It is 

designed to allow each institution to benchmark its respective five-year goals to its actual institutional cost savings or avoidance. In 
the spirit of continuous improvement, this section allows you to revise and/or update your five-year goals as needed. In addition, the 
DeWine-Husted administration continues to request feedback on steps the state can take to support your institution’s goals.  

 
For purposes of this report, efficiency is defined on a value basis as a balance of quality versus cost:  
 

• Direct cost savings to students (reducing costs) 
• Direct cost savings to the institution (reducing costs) 
• Cost avoidance for students (reducing costs) 
• Cost avoidance to the college/university (reducing costs) 

• Enhanced advising, teaching (improving quality) 
• IP commercialization (improving quality) 
• Graduation/completion rates (improving quality) 
• Industry-recognized credentials (improving quality) 
• Experiential learning (improving quality) 

 
These are examples only. Please consider your responses to address broader measures of efficiency, quality, cost and value. Please also 
note that this is only a template. Feel free to respond in any additional way you believe is helpful.   
 

  



3 
 

Insert College/University Name Here 
 

Section I: Operational Efficiency  
 
Each institution should regularly identify and evaluate its major cost drivers, along with priority areas that offer the best opportunities for 
efficiencies. Institutions should also track their progress in controlling costs and improving effectiveness. 
 

What ratios, metrics, or benchmarks does your institution utilize to evaluate operational efficiencies and the appropriate balance of 
instructional vs. administrative expenses? Please summarize and provide an overview of your performance based on each measure. 
 
We benchmarked against our Ohio peer institutions as well as a target set of institutions to monitor their spending against 
IPEDs expense categories, including:  Instruction and departmental research, Separately budgeted research, Public service, 
Academic support, Institutional support 
 
For definitional purposes, what IPEDS (or other uniformly accepted) expense categories, or subset(s) therein, would you include in 
instructional expenses and administrative expenses? Please explain. 
 
As per IPEDS glossary, Instruction is a functional expense category that includes expenses of the colleges, schools, 
departments, and other instructional divisions of the institution and expenses for departmental research and public service 
that are not separately budgeted. Includes general academic instruction, occupational and vocational instruction, community 
education, preparatory and adult basic education, and regular, special, and extension sessions. Also includes expenses for 
both credit and non-credit activities. Excludes expenses for academic administration where the primary function is 
administration (e.g., academic deans). Information technology expenses related to instructional activities if the institution 
separately budgets and expenses information technology resources are included (otherwise these expenses are included in 
academic support). Also included are the actual or allocated costs for operation and maintenance of plant, interest, and 
depreciation.  
  
Are you aware of national models used to benchmark institutional efficiencies? If so, please provide.  
 
We have used data from the Delaware Cost Study to provide the analysis comparing our institution to other similar 
institutions as a benchmark.   
In the last 2-3 years, has your institution received positive media coverage about operational efficiencies? If so, please provide.  
 
See below 
  

 
 



4 
 

CARES Act and other Federal Support impact 
 
How much has your institution received in federal funds from the various programs initiated in response to the COVID-19 pandemic (e.g., 
HEERF, CRF, ARP)? Please list amount per award type. 
 
Please see below 
 
How has your institution utilized these various federal funds? 
 
Please see below 
 
How much was provided by your institution directly to students as emergency aid? 
 
Please see below 
 

Funding Source Awarded 
Expended/Recognized 

to Date 

 
FY 2022 

Lost Revenue 

Unencumbered 
Remaining Funds 

Available 

CARES Act Section (HEERF I) - University 
Portion  $7,075,908 $6.833,091 

 
 

                         -0- $242,817 

CARES Act (HEERF II) - University Portion  
                

15,803,162 11,760,759 
 

-0- 4,042,403 
 
CARES Act Section (HEERF III) - University 
Portion  

                
19,892,863  119 

 
 

17,800,000 2,093,744 
     
CARES Act – Health & Safety Allocation from 
Summit County Coronavirus Relief Fund 
Portion 

                
2,000,000                 2,000,000  

 
 

-0-  -0-  
     

CARES Act –Coronavirus Relief Fund (CRF 1) 
                

9,533,149   8,878,472  
 

            654,677  
   -0-  

CARES Act - Coronavirus Relief Fund (CRF 2) 
                

4,767,086                  4,767,086  
 

-0-  -0-  
     
CARES Act - Mental Health Allocations from 
State Coronavirus Relief Fund Portion 

                 
217,974  217,974  

 
-0-  -0-  

     



5 
 

CARES Act - GEER 
                  

370,556                  39,524  
 

-0- 331,032  
     

Total  $59,660,698 $34,497,025 $17,800,000 (a) $7,364,673 

 
 

(a) To be recognized to cover lost revenue in Fiscal Year 2022, as required by the grant. 
 

 
The University tracks COVID-related expenses on an ongoing basis and will allocate CARES Act dollars to cover those expenses. The 

University is also gathering information for any additional loss of income covered by insurance or expenses reimbursable by FEMA. 

In addition to the federal and State institutional COVID-19 relief refunding awarded to the University, to date, the University has been 
awarded and has expended, realized, and encumbered the following CARES Act funding allocated to its students: 

 
 
 
 

 

 

 

FY 22 Budget Development 

Please provide a summary of projected enrollment for FY 22 relative to FY 21. 
Category Fall 2020 Fall 2021 Percent Change 

First year students  2,577  2,340  -9.2% 
Total undergraduate students  15,385  13,941  -9.39% 
Total graduate students  2,018 / 426 / 2,444  1,821 / 431 /  2,252  -9.76%  /  +1.17%  /  -7.86% 

 
  

Funding Source Awarded 
Expended/Recognized to 

Date 

   Unencumbered 
Remaining Funds 

Available 
CARES Act Section (HEERF I) - Student Portion  $7,075,908 $7,075,909 $-0- 

CARES Act (HEERF II) – Student Portion  
                

7,075,909 7,075,909 -0- 
 
CARES Act Section (HEERF III) - Student Portion  

                
20,159,590  - 20,159,000(a) 

Total – HEERF I, II and III - Student 
                

$34,311,407  
                

$14,151,817  
            

$20,159,000  



6 
 

What other planning assumptions were used related to the fiscal impact of COVID-19 in developing the institution’s FY 22 budget? 
 

Major Assumptions Description Projected Fiscal Impact Actual Fiscal Impact as of Fall 21 

Fall Enrollment/Fee 
Revenue Relative to Fall 
20 4% overall decline in enrollment -$6.6 million 

9% overall decline in summer/fall '21 
enrollment; -$13.7 million estimated 
annual impact as compared to FY20-21 

Auxiliary Services  Residence Life & Housing resident student 
rates reduced to reflect the new 30 percent 
rate reduction. Assumes that pricing 
strategy increases fall contracts to 2,333 and 
spring revenue equates to 87 percent of fall 
revenue.   

$1,300,000 TBD 

  

Classes to resume in-person and the campus 
will remain open for the entire fall and 
spring semester.  Athletics will resume 
scheduled games and related guarantees.  
Resulting in expected revenue increases in 
Athletics, Parking Services, and the Jean 
Hower Taber Student Union 

$6,233,000 TBD 

  
EJ Thomas Performing Arts Hall to resume 
various shows.   

$2,375,000 TBD 

  

Student Recreation & Wellness Services to 
resume swim meets and external 
memberships.   

$292,000 TBD 

State Support No significant change from FY21 $550,000 TBD 
Unique Cost Drivers - in 
response to COVID-19 

COVID-19 related expenditures were 
identified and tied to HEERF and CARES Act 
relief funds in FY20 and FY21.  FY22 activity 
has been identified and the relief funds will 
be applied. 

$25,472,150 in relief funds 
remain in FY22 - largely 
earmarked as pass-
through funding for 
emergency aid for 
students. 

  

Other       
 
 



7 
 

 
Regional Compacts  

ORC Section 3345.59 requires regional compacts of Ohio’s public institutions, with an executed agreement in place by June 30, 2018, for 
institutions to collaborate more fully on shared operations and programs. Per O.R.C. §3345.59 {E} colleges and universities shall report 
within their annual efficiency reports the efficiencies gained as a result of the compact.  
 
Please discuss efficiencies gained or opportunities for future partnerships as a result of each of the categories within the compact.   
                                                      

Category Description Monetary Impact  
Reducing duplication of academic 
programming 

In 2018, UA suspended admissions to numerous degree 
programs, many of which were redundant with either 
local community colleges or Kent State University.   
 

Some of the faculty in these 
program areas took 
voluntary retirement 
incentive packages, 
reducing annual UA 
expenditures by 
approximately $1.4 million.   

Implementing strategies to address 
workforce education needs of the 
region 

We have started a process to invest in a single, one stop 
professional and continuing education office that 
consolidates and improves support for all non-credit 
initiatives.  This will improve efficiencies in our non-
credit offerings. A single operation will improve our 
ability to identify opportunities to collaborate with 
other public institutions. We are expanding our efforts 
to offer non-credit to credit pathways including micro-
credentials and stackable credentials.  
 
We are collaborating with the Greater Akron Chamber 
to propose an economic development grant to form a 
Polymer Industry Cluster in Akron. 
 
UA is exploring a "Year 13" partnership with the 
Barberton City School District to establish workforce 
education programming for students who have recently 
graduated from high school and are not currently 
enrolled in higher education. 
 

These efforts will provide 
seamless pathways from 
workforce training to 
degree options, with a 
shorter time to a credential 
for students, as well as a 
reduced cost for degrees.  
 
Due to Covid, these efforts 
have been delayed, we 
expect to be able to 
demonstrate monetary 
impact in the 2022 calendar 
year.   



8 
 

UA has continued to develop its partnerships with local 
companies that offer apprenticeship programs 
including SFS, Tremco and Schaeffler. These 
partnerships build on the training and education 
attained in Ohio-approved apprenticeships and are 
designed to align to an associate and bachelor program 
at UA. 
 
We are listed as a TechCred provider and we are 
participating in the IMAP program.  
 

Sharing resources to align 
educational pathways and to increase 
access within the region 

In 2018, UA established the Direct Connect partnership 
with Stark State College – a true dual-enrollment 
program.  The Direct Connect program allows students 
to complete an associate degree at Stark State and then 
transfer directly into a bachelor’s degree program at 
UA.  Academic advisors from UA and Stark State work 
together to engage students in collaborative advising 
sessions as early as their first semester at Stark State—
to ensure that students are on track to completing their 
associate degree and transferring seamlessly to UA.   
 
During the 2018-19 academic year, UA established a 
partnership with College Now to develop a program to 
engage our stop-out students and encourage them to 
return to UA to complete their degree.  This table below 
summarizes the results to date, beginning in summer 
2018. 
 

Number of students provided to 
College Now 2932 

Enrollment 599 
Estimated tuition dollars 
generated over five semesters* $3,484,982 

Number of graduates 64 
Cost of program $ 20,000 
Estimated net tuition dollars 
generated 

$3,464,982 
 

These activities increase 
the efficiency of transfer 
credit which leads to 
increased degree 
completion at lower overall 
cost to the student. 
 
 
 
 



9 
 

Reducing operational and 
administrative costs to provide more 
learning opportunities and 
collaboration in the region 

See info in the preceding section of this table. This collaborative program 
reduces operational and 
administrative costs at both 
institutions. 
 

Enhancing career counseling and 
experiential learning opportunities 
for students 

UA Career Services hosted a regional virtual career fair 
on the Handshake job board platform during Spring 
2021 to provide experiential learning and job 
opportunities for over 700 student attendees. This 
event was held in collaboration with Cleveland State, 
Kent State, Tri-C, Stark State, Youngstown State and 
other regional institutions. UA continues to plan and 
participate in virtual recruiting events with other 
institutions in the regional compact and northeast Ohio 
each semester. 
 
The Director of UA Career Services is the Co-Chair of the 
Northeast Ohio Consortium for Career Advancement 
(“NCCA”), which is a group of Career Services directors 
in northeast Ohio who only met three times per year 
prior to COVID.  The group now has bi-weekly virtual 
meetings to allow for the sharing of programming 
ideas, solutions to current issues, and educational 
initiatives. For example, UA shared a newly developed 
Career Services guide, “Guide to Safeguard Your Career 
Search: Internet and Personal Information Security” 
with NCCA member institutions in response to the 
growth in virtual and internet recruitment. 

Operational and 
administrative costs were 
greatly reduced for all 
partner institutions.  The 
144 employers were able to 
participate at no cost to 
their organization. Virtual 
recruiting events allow the 
members of the regional 
compact to collaborate to 
provide opportunities for 
employers to maximize 
their recruiting efforts in 
the region. 
 
  
 
Sharing of educational 
resources helps partners to 
improve efficiency and 
allows institutions to focus 
their efforts on other 
educational and career 
advising needs. 

Collaboration and pathways with 
information technology centers, adult 
basic and literacy education 
programs and school districts  

Collaboration and pathways with information 
technology centers, adult basic and literacy education 
programs and school districts   

UA continues its 
collaborations with schools 
in Northeast Ohio and 
beyond providing pathways 
to degrees that outline 
articulated credits, 
statewide credits, College 
Credit Plus opportunities. 
  



10 
 

UA is also providing teacher 
and student training camps 
to assist in developing high 
school programs and 
afterschool middle school 
clubs in the area of 
Cybersecurity. 
  
UA continues to work with 
Ohio Technical Centers in 
Northeast Ohio and beyond 
providing pathways to 
degrees for adult education 
training programs and 
utilizing industry 
recognized credentials 
through the Associate of 
Technical Studies / One 
Year Option. 
  
UA continues to provide 
early access to college 
through College Credit Plus 
and the Early College High 
School Programs.  These 
programs serve over 2500 
students in Northeast Ohio 
allowing for students to 
earn college credits prior to 
high school graduation.   
The Early College High 
School programs focus on 
first generation, low-
income and under-
represented students and 
traditionally see 
approximately 90% of the 
participants receive their 



11 
 

associate degrees upon 
high school graduation. 

Enhancing the sharing of resources 
between institutions to expand 
capacity and capability for research 
and development  

UA has collaborated with Kent State University via the 
National Center for Education and Research on Corrosion and 
Materials Performance.  
 
 
In addition, NEOPURA, consisting of UA, YSU, CSU, NEOMED, 
and KSU, continues to promote research and innovation in 
Northeast Ohio. UA continues to follow Ohio’s I.P. Promise, a 
state-wide unified process for commercialization so students, 
faculty, and industry partners have a clear and simplified 
path to commercialization of research in Ohio.  
 
UA and its research foundation, UARF, continue to expand 
participation in its I-Corps and Student Venture Fund 
programs to regional colleges, universities and communities. 
UA is a key member of the newly established Great Lakes 
Innovation Corps (I-Corps) Hub which involves 11 universities 
across 8 states. 

It is not possible to predict the 
amount of federal funding that 
will result from these 
collaborative efforts.  
 
These efforts strengthen 
Ohio’s economic development 
opportunities by assisting 
students and faculty to see the 
value of intellectual property 
and its commercialization 

Identifying and implementing the 
best use of university regional 
campuses 

The University of Akron’s regional campuses offer five 
baccalaureate programs aligned to workforce need: 
business administration and marketing, social work, 
strategic and organizational communication, nursing, 
and primary inclusive teacher preparation.  This not 
only reduces the cost of college to local Ohioans due to 
the lower tuition rate, it also locates the programs 
where they are needed.  

Savings to families result 
from these efforts, but 
revenue to UA is reduced 
from what it would 
normally receive using the 
state authorized tuition 
guarantee program for 
main campus 
undergraduates. 
 

 
Section II: Academic Practices 

This section covers areas more directly related to instruction, such as actions taken to embrace remote learning post-pandemic, including 
noting any permanent strategic posture toward online learning, as well as core savings strategies such as reducing the cost of textbooks, 
time-to-degree and program reviews. 



12 
 

Textbook Affordability 
 

Textbook Cost Study  
 
ORC Section 3333.951(D) requires Ohio’s public colleges and universities to annually conduct a study to determine the current cost of 
textbooks for students enrolled in the institution and submit the study to the Chancellor. Please attach the analysis of textbook costs 
developed by your institution labeled “[Institution Name – Academic Year – Textbook Cost Study]”  
 
Please summarize the results of your institution’s study below. 
 

Category Amount  Data Source 
Average cost for textbooks that are new  $67.19 Barnes & Noble campus bookstore 
Average cost for textbooks that are used  $68.14 Barnes & Noble campus bookstore 
Average cost for rental textbooks $61.38 Barnes & Noble campus bookstore 
Average cost for eBook $67.08 Barnes & Noble campus bookstore 

 
 
Reducing Textbook Costs for Students 
 
ORC Section 3333.951(C) requires Ohio’s public colleges and universities to report their efforts toward reducing textbook costs for 
students. Please discuss all initiatives implemented, including those referenced below that ensure students have access to affordable 
textbooks.   
 
Additionally, Ohio Revised Code Section 3345.025 requires the board of trustees of each state IHE to adopt a textbook selection policy for 
faculty to use when choosing and assigning textbooks and other instructional materials. The policy shall include faculty responsibilities 
and actions faculty may take in selecting and assigning textbooks and other instructional materials. Examples of topics addressed within 
such a policy include textbook adoption deadlines, faculty ethics rules on personal use/resale of publisher-provided free textbooks, 
disclosure of personal interest/royalties and textbook ownership of faculty-use books. 
 

1. Has your institution’s board of trustees adopted a textbook selection policy consistent with Ohio Revised Code 3345.025? If so, 
please attach the policy in full length and label the file as “[Institution Name – Academic Year – Textbook Selection Policy].”   
 
Yes. The University of Akron’s Board of Trustees adopted Rule 3359-20-05.3, Section (A) of which pertains to textbook 
selection and contains broad parameters for faculty to follow, and includes responsibilities and actions faculty should 
take, in selecting and assigning textbooks and other instructional materials. 
 

Textbook Auto-Adoption Policy 



13 
 

 
2. Does your institution have a textbook auto-adoption policy in place in order to ensure compliance with federal law that requires 

faculty to select textbooks for courses no later than the first day of class registration? If so, please attach the policy and label the 
file as “[Institution Name – Academic Year – Text Auto-adoption Policy].” Please also describe the mechanisms for tracking 
compliance. 

 
The University of Akron does not have an auto-adoption policy.  The bookstore personnel reach out to each academic 
area in an attempt to gather all required textbook information in order to be prepared for student needs.   

  
Open Educational Resources 
 

3. Has your institution adopted practices/policies to formally encourage the use of OER materials in lieu of purchased materials? 
Please explain.  

 
Yes. University of Akron has a variety of different methods to encourage faculty to examine OERs as a viable means of 
eliminating purchased course materials. These include workshops on Copyright, Creative Commons, OERs, open 
pedagogy, and learner equity. All of these methods/practices are run in part by our formalized Affordable Learning 
Initiative which includes instructional designers and librarians.  

 
3a. Has your institution provided support to faculty for the development of OER materials. Please explain.  
 
Yes. Instructional designers and librarians are trained in how to locate and evaluate OERs to assist in the course 
development process. This unique blend of subject expertise from librarians and pedagogical training from 
instructional designers results in higher quality courses that promote a more equitable learning environment. 
 
3b. What courses (name, number of students) participate in OER? Please provide summary data if possible.  

 
Since 2017, our Affordable Learning Initiative has worked with 50 faculty, directly impacting 6,786 students 
(headcount from courses), across 25 different courses. The courses that have utilized OERs, library resources, or a 
combination of both, are:  

  
Analysis of Mechanical Components 
Applied Stress I 
Augmentative Communication 
Cognitive Processes 
Corrosion Engineering Technology Fundamentals I 
Corrosion Engineering Technology Fundamentals II 
Diversity and Social Work 
Dysphageia 



14 
 

Earth's Atmosphere and Weather 
Empires of the Ancient World 
English Composition 1 
Exploring Biology 
Food Ethics 
Foundations of Economic Analysis 
Government and Politics in the U.S. 
Humanities in the Western Tradition 
Introduction to Geography 
Introduction to Ethics 
Introduction to Experimental Psychology 
Introduction to Social Welfare 
Natural Science Biology 
Observation and Clinical Techniques 
Organic Disorders of Communication 
Principles of Management 
Principles of Microeconomics 

  
Inclusive Access 
 
Inclusive access is defined as an arrangement between an institution, through faculty, and students to offer college textbooks and 
materials as “included” within tuition and/or a fee assessment, rather than purchased individually by the student. The benefit to faculty 
and students of inclusive access typically includes a significantly reduced cost per textbook for students, as compared to students buying a 
new copy of the textbook, and confidence that all students will possess the necessary textbook and/or materials on “day one.” Federal law 
provides the statutory right for students to “opt-out” of inclusive access if they prefer, which preserves the right of the student to source 
materials.  
 

4. Does your institution formally encourage faculty to offer inclusive access acquisition of college textbooks as a cost-savings for 
students? If yes, what mechanisms are in place help promote this strategy with faculty? 

 
Yes, a presentation to the deans is made each semester, and faculty are encouraged to participate. 

 
4a. What courses (name, number of students) participate in inclusive access? Please provide summary data if possible.  
 

 
  Sections Enrollment Capacity 

Total: 14,245 169,956 247,484 
Containing FD Item: 1,468 28,444 32,872 



15 
 

% 10.3% 16.7% 13.3% 
                           FD = First Day course = inclusive access 
  
4b. How are students at your institution made aware of their right to opt out of utilizing inclusive access? 
 
Students are provided an opt out link through the LMS (Brightspace).  Any course that the student is enrolled in 

with inclusive access has this opt out link. 
 

Other Textbook Affordability Practices 
 

5. What other practices, if any, does your institution utilize to improve college textbook affordability? 
 
Please provide any relevant information in the table below. 
 

Initiative Explanation of Initiative Cost Savings to Students 
Affordable Learning Initiative Grant In the spring of 2019, based on funding of $10,000 from 

the Office of Academic Affairs, faculty were awarded a 
$1,000-$2,500 grant to either adopt, modify, or create 
open content in their existing courses. Five projects were 
funded and a second cohort will begin in fall 2021/spring 
2022. Most grant projects require 1-4 months of 
development prior to launch with a focus not only on 
savings to students, but overall pedagogical improvement 
by working with instructional designers and librarians. 

Student savings to-date from 
grant funded courses: $489,539 
  

University of Akron’s Affordable 
Learning Initiative (ALI) 

This initiative spreads awareness of open textbooks and 
open resources through on campus professional 
development for faculty, sharing of research on efficacy 
and perceptions of quality, and collaborating one-on-one 
with faculty in their pursuit of open text/OER adoption. 
We continue to maintain our 
website: https://uakron.edu/affordablelearning as a 
central hub for information sharing on open and library 
resources. 

Total student savings to date: 
$917,700 across all open 
textbook and other resource 
adoptions (grant funded and 
unfunded). 

   
 

 
 

https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fuakron.edu%2Faffordablelearning&data=04%7C01%7Cchendricks%40uakron.edu%7Cb0f2c36d2af34f2faf6708d981eab53b%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637683667320608965%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=JZuZmRjReb0Y7j5nKGRfxYGf0wUmdGS1nx351zn%2B%2B94%3D&reserved=0


16 
 

Online Education and Alternative Delivery Methods 
 
Online and competency-based education are growing in popularity with students nationally as flexible pathways to complete education.  
While COVID-19 greatly accelerated adoption of online learning, including many online-only courses, demand among students for online 
education as an option is expected to continue. As we look to the future, we are gathering information on which institutions plan to 
continue to offer or expand online education.  
 
Please quantify the impact of moving to remote learning in spring term, 2020. 

 

Percent of Courses offered online prior to March 2020 
Percent of students enrolled in online courses prior to March 

2020 
9.5% 38.3% 

Percent of Courses offered online as of fall term 2021 Percent of students enrolled in online courses fall term 2021 
18.2% 60.9% 

 
What is your institution’s current approach to online education moving forward? 
 

1. Does your institution provide centralized support to faculty teaching online, including video conferencing resources and course 
management software?   
 
Yes, our Online Learning Services group includes a manager, a senior instructional designer, 3 instructional designers, 
and a senior multimedia producer.  This team supports faculty through inclusive, innovative, pedagogical practices and 
instructional technologies (including the learning management system, the lecture capture system, video conferencing, 
accessibility services, and more) that improve the online learning experience and promote online learning success. 

 
2. Does your institution have courses that were offered online in response to COVID-19 restrictions that will only be offered in-

person going forward? If so, please describe examples and rationale.  
 
Yes, we have programs that were designed to use expensive tools, labs, and/or technology housed on campus. This 
includes numerous STEM programs such as Biology, Chemistry, Cybersecurity, Engineering, Geology, Polymer Science, as 
well as Art programs such as Ceramics, Metalsmithing, Music, Sculpture, and Studio Art. 
  



17 
 

 
a. Please describe the required technology upgrades and associated expenses incurred by the institution to respond to the 

increased utilization of online instruction and remote learning 
 

Laptops and Chromebooks for students and faculty $388,616.00 
Hardware for extending virtual lab capacity $282,856.00 
Proctorio for exam proctoring $20,430.00 
Student licenses for Adobe Creative Cloud $18,000.00 
Captioning live lectures, Verbit $7,500.00 
Additional Brightspace instance for Continuing and Professional Education $6,368.75 
Headsets for faculty $3,219.00 
Outdoor WiFi access points for student access  $2,610.00 
Hotspots for students and faculty $2,000.00 
Panopto additional viewing hours $1,800.00 
Wacom tablets for home use by faculty $559.60 
Microphones for faculty to record high quality lectures at home $550.00 
Webcams for students and faculty $500.00 

 
Course and Program Evaluation 
 
Recommendation 8 of the 2015 Task Force was for institutions to evaluate courses and programs for enrollment and consideration of 
continuation. Per ORC Section 3345.35, colleges and universities need to address this recommendation every five years. By September 1, 
2022, each IHE must evaluate all courses and programs the institution offers based on enrollment and duplication of its courses and 
programs with those of other state institutions of higher education within their geographic region, as determined by the chancellor. For 
courses and programs with low enrollment, as defined by the chancellor, the board of trustees shall provide a summary of recommended 
actions, including consideration of collaboration with other state institutions of higher education. For duplicative programs, as defined by 
the chancellor, the board of trustees shall evaluate the benefits of collaboration with other institutions of higher education to deliver the 
program. DHE plans to issue supplemental guidance to institutions to assist with the completion of this statutorily-required five year 
review.  
 

1. Does your institution have programs and/or courses that have been discontinued since the last review was conducted in 2017? If 
so, please list them here, along with a summary of estimated cost savings produced. 

 
In 2018, UA suspended admissions to numerous degree programs, many of which were redundant with either 
local community colleges or Kent State University.  Some of the faculty in these program areas took voluntary 
retirement incentive packages, reducing annual UA expenditures by approximately $1.4 million.   

 
 



18 
 

Co-located Campuses  
 
ORC Section 3333.951 requires Ohio’s co-located colleges and universities to annually review best practices and shared services in order 
to improve academic and other services and reduce costs for students. Co-located campuses are then required to report their findings to 
the Efficiency Advisory Committee.   
 

Co-located campus:   Not Applicable    
 
 

Type of Shared Service 
or Best Practice (IE: 

Administrative, 
Academic, etc.) 

 
 

Please include an explanation of this shared service.   
Monetary Impact from 

Shared Service 
 

 Not Applicable  
 Not Applicable  
 Not Applicable  

 
Section III: Policy Reforms 

 
Transcript Access 
 
It is common for IHEs nationally to withhold transcripts from students who owe any amount of debt to the institution. Transcript 
withholding blocks students from re-enrolling both at the debt-holding institution and at other institutions. Transcripts are sometimes 
withheld in their entirety even when students have fully paid all or most tuition charges, earned their credits through successful 
completion of coursework and only incurred a nominal debt such as a parking ticket, library fine or other relatively minor assessment.  
 
Ithaka S+R wrote a report on transcript withholding in October 2020 that is available here: https://sr.ithaka.org/publications/solving-
stranded-credits/ The Hechinger Report wrote an in-depth piece on transcript withholding in March 22, 2021 that is available here: 
https://hechingerreport.org/colleges-are-withholding-transcripts-and-degrees-from-millions-over-unpaid-bills/  
 

1. What is your institution’s policy on transcript withholding? Under what circumstances and debt amount does your institution 
withhold the release of transcripts to students, employers and other colleges and universities? 

 
As determined by the Bursar, transcripts are withheld for any student with an outstanding financial obligation to UA, 
regardless of circumstance or amount.  There is a single exception:  upon request, UA will release a transcript directly to 
a prospective employer for a student with an outstanding financial obligation. 

https://sr.ithaka.org/publications/solving-stranded-credits/
https://sr.ithaka.org/publications/solving-stranded-credits/
https://hechingerreport.org/colleges-are-withholding-transcripts-and-degrees-from-millions-over-unpaid-bills/


19 
 

  
 
Certification Practices 
 
ORC 131.02 requires state IHE’s to certify their outstanding debt to the Ohio Attorney General’s office (AGO) for collection either 45 days 
after the amount is due or within 10 days after the start of the next academic session, whichever is later. However, Ohio’s institutions 
certify their outstanding debt pursuant to varying policies and practices.  
 
To ensure that all Ohio students are treated fairly and uniformly, Recommendation #7 of the Student Loan Debt Advisory Group report is 
that state institutions adopt uniform certification practices that emphasize transparency for both debtors and the AGO. The advisory 
group recommended that the Ohio Bursars Association, in partnership with the Ohio Association of Community Colleges and the Inter-
University Council, facilitate this effort.  
 
Specifically, institutions were asked to develop uniform practices for collecting debt with attention to the type, content, and frequency of 
notices issued to students; and the fees and other collection costs applied to student debts.  
 

1. Does your institution set minimum balances for sending an account to collections? Yes. If so, how much? $275.00. 
 

2. How many accounts did your institution send to the AG for collections in FY 21? 697. What was the total balance sent? 
$2,293,143.12. 
 

3. Please provide the average and median outstanding balances sent to the AG in FY 21? $3290.02. What was the average and 
median number of earned credits of the students sent to collections over that time period?  Average: 1.29; Median: 0 
 

4. Per Recommendation 7 in the Attorney General’s report, best practices may include the National Association of 
College and University Business Officers Best Practices of Financial Responsibility Agreements with Students 
(Appendix D in the report). What, if any, efforts have your institution made to adopt uniform certification practices 
with peer institutions in the State of Ohio? Working with the Ohio Bursar Association, we continue to monitor 
and share ideas in order to implement best practices in alignment with peer institutions. 

 
College Comeback 
 
DHE issued formal guidance to IHEs in May 2021 titled “College Comeback” that clarifies that Ohio law allows IHEs to offer debt relief for 
re-enrollment programs. Already, several IHEs have adopted such programs. 
 

1. Has your institution considered a “College Comeback” type program? Yes. If so, what is the status of your effort? Discussions are 
still ongoing.  
 



20 
 

2. Specifically, what criteria are being used to identify eligible students?  We are reviewing the College Comeback examples that 
were provided by ODHE. How large is the target population that can benefit from the program? NA.  

 
 

Section IV: Students Benefit  
 
When institutions save money, they ideally invest a portion of those savings into student benefits, such as reduced fees, increased 
institutional aid, quality improvements, etc.  
 
For fiscal year 2021 only, please explain what, if anything, your institution is doing that is a new benefit for your students that is not 
already addressed above. Answers may be financial benefits or intangibles such as efforts to improve career counseling, undergraduate 
teaching, research, etc. If you have targeted financial aid for tuition, fees, room and board, books, technology or other expenses, please 
explain the focus of cost reduction.  
 
If you have seen a significant savings from an initiative in the past fiscal year, please describe that here.  
 

Category Initiative FY21 (Actual) 
Cost savings/avoidance to the 
institution in FY21 ONLY 

Compensation reductions $22,143,000 

  
Increased savings associated with IUC Purchasing group $1,980,000 

  

Elimination of retiree dependent health insurance for non-
bargaining unit employees 

$1,000,000 

  
Increased employee contribution to insurance premiums $325,000 

  Reduce Roo Express shuttle hours $47,000 

  
Termination of remaining parking lot lease $1,600 

New resource generation for the 
institution in FY21 ONLY 

Sale of University IP addresses $721,000 

Cost savings/avoidance to students in 
FY21 ONLY 

New Student Orientation confirmation fee waived as part of "We 
Rise Together" campaign. 

$42,000 



21 
 

  COVID-19 Relief funds earmarked for students $7,100,000 

  30% reduction to residence hall rates  TBD 
 
Additional Practices 
  
Some IHE’s may implement practices that make college more affordable and efficient, but which have not been the topic of a specific 
question in this reporting template. This section invites your institution to share any positive practices you have implemented that benefit 
student affordability and/or institutional efficiency.  
 
Please share any additional best practices your institution is implementing or has implemented.  
 
For fall 2021, we offered a new scholarship program—the Zips Affordability Scholarship or ZAS—for Pell-eligible students in our 
6-county service region. The scholarship covered tuition and the general fee, after Pell was applied. Additionally, all ZAS 
students were invited to take part in a summer bridge program called Strong Start, which provided them with a free laptop 
computer as well as two free courses; one course was a general education course and the other was a Design Your Life course 
based on Stanford University’s Design Your Life curriculum.  
 
In April 2021, UA announced a housing rate reduction of 30% across all rate tiers for the 2021-2022 academic year.  On average, 
this reduction will save students $2500 annually in on campus housing costs for the 2021-2022 academic year.  This reduction 
was made not only to reduce costs for current students, but also to attract greater numbers of students to UA and to retain 
greater numbers of upper class students on campus that typically move to less expensive off campus properties after their first 
year.  Outcomes of this action will not be fully realized until close of FY 23, as FY 22 outcomes continue to include unexpected 
results due to the pandemic 
 

Section V: Future Goals  
 

Prior efficiency reports have identified five-year goals for each institution. An updated copy of the five-year goal template is attached. 
Please provide the data to complete the template, including information already provided in Section IV. In addition, if you have any 
updates or changes that need to be made to your five-year goals, as originally submitted in 2016, please include that information.   
 
See attached MasterRecommendation2 Template to complete.   
 
The DeWine-Husted administration recognizes that each IHE faces unique challenges and opportunities with respect to the institution’s 
highest priority goals over the next several years. With that in mind, please provide any suggestions about possible roles the state could 
play in supporting your institutional goals. 
 



22 
 

1. Please provide your thoughts and suggestions regarding ways the State of Ohio can further support strength, resiliency and 
reputational excellence in Ohio’s post-secondary education system.   

 
Continue to investigate prospects for providing supplemental funding to the performance-based SSI formula in 
recognition and support of the opportunity missions embraced by Ohio universities.   

 
 
Thank you for completing the FY21 Efficiency Reporting Template. We appreciate the important role Ohio’s colleges and universities play 
in supporting Ohio students, economic growth, world-class research and the overall success for our state.  
  



23 
 

Positive media coverage about operational efficiencies (2-3 years) 
 
 
University of Akron set out to raise $150M to support students, faculty — then COVID hit. 
Akron Beacon Journal - October 4, 2021 
Kim Cole, vice president for development and executive director of The University of Akron Foundation, is interviewed for this story about how 
the University successfully managed fundraising during the pandemic for the "We Rise Together" campaign, finding new ways to raise money 
with an emphasis on students' immediate needs. 
 
Art Bomb Brigade unveils large ground mural at University of Akron’s Schrank Hall South courtyard 
Cleveland.com - September 3, 2021 
UA's Art Bomb Brigade, in partnership with Arts LIFT and the College of Engineering and Polymer Science, unveiled its first ground mural and 
reimagined green space on Thursday, Sept. 2, at the Schrank Hall South courtyard. UA President Gary Miller is quoted in the story. 
 
Ohio colleges get $5 million for safety upgrades 
Crain's Cleveland Business - August 31, 2021 
UA is one of 27 higher education institutions receiving funds from the state of Ohio’s 2021 Campus Safety Grant Program. The $430,000 
awarded to UA will allow for the purchase of cameras, mounting systems, cabling and installation of cameras in parking garages on 
campus. WKYC-TV and Campus Safety Magazine also covered the announcement. 
 
University of Akron I-Corps program gets funding for five years 
Crain's Cleveland Business - August 25, 2021 
The University of Akron will play a key role in a newly established 11-university Great Lakes Innovation Corps (I-Corps) Hub that was funded 
by the National Science Foundation. The $15 million award, which includes $375,000 in funding to UA, will support the I-Corps Hub for the 
next five years. President Gary Miller and Elyse Ball, executive director of The University of Akron Research Foundation, were interviewed for 
the story. 
 
University of Akron receives $500,000 federal grant 
Crain's Cleveland Business - August 19, 2021 
In ongoing coverage, Crain’s Cleveland Business reports that UA will receive a $539,218 federal grant for its Educational Talent Search 
program, which helps prepare Akron-area students and adults who are low income or potential first-time college students for postsecondary 
education. 
 
University of Akron receives $539,218 federal grant to help Summit County students succeed in college 
Cleveland.com - August 18, 2021 
Cleveland.com covered UA's announcement that it will receive a $539,218 federal grant for its Educational Talent Search program, which 
helps prepare Akron-area students and adults who are low income or potential first-time college students for postsecondary education. 
 
  

https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FiGe-2Bn32vFsOLUI4K2DLxv9nQQp6lQt5xBJRgKNiKFA0vVaKPJaoGKIQZE3or2Zli7WYzk8X4fzZQH5BPBjk1PKVxHazqBlcPyCY1Bcrplq8Ko1FqiBBIToQ-2B0DVNTFL3lAgeqkt3wbyK1xBX-2F9wpxizodS7eaqpLg7MT1VThvAUFW814gxpTIAGQUjor0LbC-2BmpVNw0oaUixhMDpmuZaUU-2B8czK6BqBjfb3f2mRtJPPBBhs51aJJFzmIRhgOn7HiCim9q06rFat8UfbLJioImbNfWQvknBEZaaCnB-2Bq2YuILyZfSRdbmaRFGesuMftFBDyex0Dj79W9qn08mgt-2F9EDMzhYizpWPp6lrWaSES-2Bm4TcerQ8ULUq-2FtZdgMm6f9yDw67LXeqiEYiQT9Y0ywSitreCG-2F1Q54rtOfhr51X-2BtON7V-2Bj8RL-2FX5dYyme67OMrfYX54jL-2FL9azIWfrRoi0mrUhGIBtt3k5INiwlWjD3dfGZAaevup-2Fa8thu5n2MUWKsp9qFqVNIdoqvCsb9odx4qViMahZZKw2l4d9QPdR5OJxKAF1mLvE3WkXDz0CbIcibPsMaN0rhai9A9GnXXxhc7hiAagOTjIFdHm06-2FKWNEPeWYgZBbYmiJ3-2FfXZxc5Af8F6HBmr-2BNv5GIaQdMOzeer3izdK7Kwem6l24KrY928lBohJOpGVv2JT1IZUFZb7zVMHYn-2B3Q4z7-2BeBoNN1I4kIpjoLrdLVvWz8KQLoqr8A0D0ZrvJDf3tg4QDWQFafSecp50pqfyGSJBUn7qppHjPUU8yOoIMlC-2B6E13uH5W47FGPwU_przn-2FqdCbVQSNUR5pzh-2B2kHs6IO4imWCug68yXg-2FBEvdqdm-2BnSgsZxk3GsgRXR4E4pKy1hvznsKq3FDHhPenhrC6t6S4HJohZrXYv-2FvwJWT7B2XnUN-2BDrR9c4uSCZkamCdwJ8iSQ899z-2BG0J1Va-2FTHnlQyzMfw4VfubGmxDmNtN1tFQbVzrXWxnFpVkB-2Fstr4JM0B4vbPf-2B936KcSRhOL0GHoV4yA5GF-2FKAZKTcAqHgo0D4-2FSJFpbVIYLESG63p3G9ig9n-2BK-2BjcNTzf9kyIW5OJ4VljVxdeNhm7HqnkymisSwgL4YCHVTtcdkx97WuJ9G0WBqEqz-2Bqshhrpgm4tYW4scSYlmuS98Ac3G2MBCecAOlrjNAFDe9kpsyyoDtlBp&data=04%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7Cbf44ba87f2624e20d22208d988312df2%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637690567128427574%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=OysMWtd3kxTZCOWKQc5uL9bkXLxvBAi2sAgmKot8jO4%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FndctkADT-2Bz7EzmTq5YPnwGWDeTzF4XQJexS3ykL7GUmBQ2D0cv-2BTAJlR9vHvglQsA-3D-3DabLo_przn-2FqdCbVQSNUR5pzh-2B2kHs6IO4imWCug68yXg-2FBEvdqdm-2BnSgsZxk3GsgRXR4E4pKy1hvznsKq3FDHhPenhrC6t6S4HJohZrXYv-2FvwJWT7B2XnUN-2BDrR9c4uSCZkamCdwJ8iSQ899z-2BG0J1Va-2FTHnlQyzMfw4VfubGmxDmNtN1tFQbVzrXWxnFpVkB-2FstrVeHmino2xQ2dd9fj1Ri9cQKcUD-2BpL08YO-2B4ih2VjgUgwQu6S8M0Nt4o3I44rXbnaooctt98xNbSqi8EDtsFquX4DfSFbRrBCpxd4I2JXnvxxrgpck8jVAue5cvNljWe3U8Ukua4EJ2t-2Fsefhhc0nrJOiv0Q-2Fjo0avbh7DGFhS3LH0mLCaNdroLLbsNxq-2F9LX&data=04%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7Cbf44ba87f2624e20d22208d988312df2%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637690567128437533%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=Pn0fFLUGgsueppRwJXyidzXo1CyPIKK7KKtIsSA5rmI%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FiGe-2Bn32vFsOLUI4K2DLxv9nQQp6lQt5xBJRgKNiKFA0vVaKPJaoGKIQZE3or2Zli9Jpi71yh4WHQYj2Tb1Kk3-2BMsw3Pj59-2BsNQ-2B-2BJe1jDuQkWP86CXFjn0ahKAqK-2BelqRKEBzUQkidouA-2Fa-2BP8FIPQEL2EzQdw0iX4u3NhRB8jU2EZ87ajnE7IxeL2C-2B9PsyQWFY-2BC1sxr9FsH1zLRjt6-2BmVhCAnllYNxjVmDIlKYlxkPGjpEJnk39VEiRWt3GKQxdDjy-2BimR0-2By8ls-2Fry8-2Fmr-2FEnrn9wlGmrZIJ2dZLDZp4dR3nYgteAJj-2Fx1LtvZTP7vrOWnRdxPTgj1uFSt-2BS2Qaq8j5BLNNi6qfTFHEPDwZM-2FFBziVyY94ExBOxIfq2iGxFmy-2BywMT52hV-2FJ3LEACAxaRUIFauc2Qe3W8Ghi-2BWwRbqdWSlAznQR4c3GmOBfIKWxxAQ1a80fsCY2EdOzKG1W7CGb8pFWwem-2BAuNc3uUBrpj-2BCxFwC2pH8uYbswEuJGNT5wB14fFIpjYr-2F1fpI1ia6V25jKs0l4h158AkG0bqkRbBwyyIvEEkLijSQPToYOu-2B9lWjTEEKXfMPMnbjpJgzyr8CS5HiiualJk0jrexlsQQZtUL4fJrDtvQJ8gG0FiAN-2FP2fpQdsfr6LgtaoylhSW2d8dPUjmw28-2FkODoAtEugvm95h4bwD1K1ad23T3wmWrl4xBsHJgH4ltFvikcXEg-2FGhuyvukCoKKNqaEVXSJ-2BvLhD7lGJT3YxJNrcJ4KOdc-2B2Oe7WTkbMdRkU7abIdZq4VBETB31-2F1o6CtYU4fyAYDdf_przn-2FqdCbVQSNUR5pzh-2B2kHs6IO4imWCug68yXg-2FBEvdqdm-2BnSgsZxk3GsgRXR4EbO2BpZK9ldFel6doNVpYCA1-2BonoDvkJ85axOtMm4-2FB3UrvJgjG1yLdqVQ-2BShV5xF1sf6L-2BmGXoSOOKUSKSqF5B0ypwHxzqqwPyOB0llquARuqHlEZh5BLBN9Kuw-2BxeqoCXLbVnlKsWKsYaDmZMdTT9xMblvKtmSyzYnJG-2FUZ586AjDliqGsIrOIT1dvp9vWxNHNMqBxXiMgQQdrH1Xp696Mh-2BtGCyyqNy2ReMVvawD9yIS-2FLjakmZYlUA5c-2Bhzjrsi2434xY1SrRwEKh20lEfzWnalDBmJ3BIKfsfOwelgXOViB-2FYfzoRr3c56Ljsmwe&data=04%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C8e9ea36c7cc5442169b308d96f03bc97%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637662884151459522%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=rFuOdV%2BzHYPJgYb6hLGNxG16DkjuJ6bK%2Bstj0MKAMq0%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FiGe-2Bn32vFsOLUI4K2DLxv9nQQp6lQt5xBJRgKNiKFA0vVaKPJaoGKIQZE3or2Zli8LR6HUsiAMbUGWh0OZId-2FVrolXL-2BXfV1kiL0IbJdy1ng00VWErAdQEapalNdXqvC6uGnFpI1F4VfzFUcPWTlpQipczFfs97-2BKEN1QQgHzwjkBTwRl6zzjvXTTsOTlGyIQxsxAd9BDH1Ahkol4pw9TwRT-2BnXU7tQnyI5Th2XHTgGX7Uu2CknK67ChdLIVVpEDjzfr-2BlC-2FFCQTtkeJv1yiiJlLfLiDc-2B3pLSY2HVEu6pHEHLeti1Yq7UOEqhKupFVSth-2BmrcKw4HvjCHsdsnTiIidKTnKFeYdleUXsLHr4Q1V1ihW4Kni2JqBHd4AHOMcjEJYXoz20UOELbDPRn57Nnv-2BnMarxtZRuK1PgOJ-2BMtBZF38JjvZhjQblMvOAPm1dxGdyDbib9lgCUNWRqKXDUidcJ58lSJifGND5MQensOUzzNWn9cGkSJqyYK1ofoLNOKL-2Fqi-2B8nzzNy1lxuoDCSpBFVfJnHx4V1ZLFel0pYimlIayUxJZaRaBduM3eseKVJw1E-2B8rNQggjO5IuYjQtRNuYJ1-2FIxOgnTfvXWXrfp-2FAybnWsZpTqAL5-2FTvP-2BpmJq5PzCnRITCxz7Vk50mJeWTwVv4Bg-2Bn6NbA2k49IJpYdglypfBO162M3qOR7Hj17j5mpd-2FoBPZL9sMi9p6hx3be3vj1MfS-2BXIrb21GxSKEyK5h_P8I_XeXpVQ2h-2FzPAqbIe6zkj4d3CbbVpCobJQPrjFdWH0ukN5ZqrFpvJrrRsVGPZOrBVl8HVPznnxzC6ZH9mBBRni4N1FjPxRI3UA9SGci6lVAid1VafXVsa1NKbtHS7NnYM8qxkwEbbx0my4dQl3XlOd2S9-2F3tX-2Fat9XxSlXk5pXh5K1ovDZnrOlTyW1SMFr5tnVQ1hq-2BCSw-2B-2BRWCPlJGZRiwCIVnzstlsgVavA9kZiVuEVjOOqJCmdVeqg5VD7LMqO3Ff9K3vb5x8Ip0hcbCXKTk64VI7Q8CTZeMW-2B-2FXh5pFH3quS1qQo8YONmqOLp8O5nIHfV5RE2ERSj7M5p0-2BvzV9F-2BUYscFU3L4d9Rlpfzv0qJSqowrvPSz4WI47WZDu1d&data=04%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C703b3dc2670d49ad17e208d96cadd416%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637660316151039780%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=AoUa06qcLSSaKWHuY0EpoTjRWasdS1kT0mIzyydTst0%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.wkyc.com%2Farticle%2Fnews%2Feducation%2Fohio-colleges-universities-receive-grant-funding-for-security-upgrades%2F530-b2339dcc-7e14-4f47-9941-c059bd6ffc35&data=04%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C703b3dc2670d49ad17e208d96cadd416%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637660316151049733%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=JSEvvJosr71vj3IhWuVID78Yvzx%2Fb6IjCS8RcFWweIw%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.campussafetymagazine.com%2Fnews%2Fohio-awards-5m-for-higher-education-campus-security-upgrades%2F&data=04%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C703b3dc2670d49ad17e208d96cadd416%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637660316151049733%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=6xPRSXVG6nr7CebOl30X9Htqy5nRvPiQlQKQ6vAU8R0%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FiGe-2Bn32vFsOLUI4K2DLxv9nQQp6lQt5xBJRgKNiKFA0vVaKPJaoGKIQZE3or2Zli8LR6HUsiAMbUGWh0OZId-2FVrolXL-2BXfV1kiL0IbJdy1n6F3azIXUnWr0buWLcS14n-2BcnETTtovPneG32QkqZiGngpzpxsT-2BN5HfVdCE20TMhCuLbXWuGJx8qvUiFosPUEKnPBSdcicSyjO3vQsITZMjrlJmR9YS5foz-2B8L9gJbQnP-2B4ByLWIVmTDIFDBMGSVq6b4PL5EgUMAxu3q-2BueHyeSvonIhQD1B8pzR8haGtQDL3Q93LKXVKg-2BQxDuYiv1A14MsdJW0298chtpWZ4qhSG-2BsDu-2FwShizCRlpZfOhVs6RZ4RTsErZ3-2BuWGg8cA52kn3ff8mPYKdE7g-2BgGzLP7ZW-2FlXBVcuXkuVBVL7vC4mCeF25bSlQiOMLAAVDPR1qBiQ0TchV-2BYgCfPnk0D63efbbKXU-2FDabColQQvw8jvuZtzykx6YS3WMpM9lNl2Y-2BsGQKi5ZPJWzk6uWATYtiUqrHBGcTnHTW431wPBDQ-2B5S-2BFc574NUd4JqMZnXEJs7rJcJfCdPp46tYip99C5-2FZNWpe4qze0RLS3Kq91PUHOgQtpXEOa18UntTdp4GHWVJAWIKx1l33rNbdNMDfCqD3n2B-2Bdh8P6nLKLN8RovBPRbIRyrPrfmpEdvCVNmCfSGSHVnmBEmdsJNQYLub-2F4IMQob8KgIwSvQpHR92cFfQ6KDddcjul5Fx_przn-2FqdCbVQSNUR5pzh-2B2kHs6IO4imWCug68yXg-2FBEvdqdm-2BnSgsZxk3GsgRXR4E0rNobY7-2BvikrVaViu3BgGPFo19aMrIjkufbRyu2HhbUf-2FBsDtQkkmtbdK-2Fgu2raqPz6s2tRoMJ8EdoJJz-2Fb323qFxFkh7VNMr9VI8lUIWgZLnYYrRSAc-2BhTSgpbezzumzozKq6NzRu54fVg-2B8Xu9ZnSrNmyTRfU-2BDLl-2FkKmIxe7FoTQ1pazEU-2Bz1Bc6tTgOytK3CamDya2-2BsHg5YZk-2BuH3O-2BX5mrN1PNpN04aKNxr12WC9AR4YdTXXT5b4M3ewtSFzkqluHOGbsIb6dHxY34wOzKAcr-2FIt7orcMvrHMK91OKd-2Fuplt3YG3eclgXuDUOe&data=04%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C3252beedbad8444c5d8e08d96801e5aa%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637655179639788713%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=AlEXw8GZ78P9lmzlnMuZTU%2B5l2zxJHkEydq1Pav4TWU%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FiGe-2Bn32vFsOLUI4K2DLxv9nQQp6lQt5xBJRgKNiKFA0vVaKPJaoGKIQZE3or2Zli8LR6HUsiAMbUGWh0OZId-2FVrolXL-2BXfV1kiL0IbJdy1n6F3azIXUnWr0buWLcS14n9j7sK5MbesLP-2Bpl0KF-2FjMKhN7jzeAV3Z5j9HfQe7CM6u8mi5KC9nE0ad3CBBKwlbu5A-2BS9PtqG4S1QIp1Q2bSt8gSCdlueCAXuqRuF1bOXjz0cik8vbnJh-2BejfAPZHjRuZ9To2faiNEYYf50R4W7iwOSySru05rkM38EX1LiOQAktelxTySwiI-2FMoylwlaG6jU2sAcu1TgFlhCqV22XLRGynMmttMK5xaeN8Z91SuSibLWVcKT8cIIcCXq16fQxL3fedjP0IrbAq-2FQ5BCqmDpjxia2w902yUU1OgxDumd9D2jhuQdQbmMO9xdrrgK-2FuFlcD8QQQTNzBIoNToReTyZdVwvg3R69XtqYbgEl2E6hDRfN9NOntb1afhDNr3wD89yiqVAh96x1fMYXophT-2BfuppYR352BvIMyayhPFLfSmDJ2PPLWmBVQGrwxYGgx5rwXn-2Fpf8cYEdxZL7FwP1w-2FG-2F2BVvA33DqGg-2B5X7QWUNpW41ldvJz9N-2BHyTCG2SZYE-2FR6gZFTlzC17nl3Ylzw6UyiDIuMiu6dOF-2FfKNs2k38-2B2O90ypY643cIudDTafC1K5yMuQUDm24-2BkdvglovmIi1Ta25qgP-2FR7309AX-2BzBYlxqVOpU_XeXpVQ2h-2FzPAqbIe6zkj4d3CbbVpCobJQPrjFdWH0ukN5ZqrFpvJrrRsVGPZOrBV7LujVfvm282NhmbM3dFvNYNV8AIgT5jJLTrGf6wC9VH-2FVPWk2NKUXWaS3gfa4cA-2BWjxJk2giEFokzIGOaBv7Onk-2BgvnyAZ-2FxkTdBAdNwCNqz6JdENFJXk-2B4EEqxHm0g6qzBZo3JLgKCwZR8Tkc5X-2B-2BQpQ1Eg9U6NGBQJ9jgJ1ip-2B9rN8zspf4t6tRsjXt0I9ajSE1oLATzARfP3c6gVo9DpZDIzYZKiCtCL-2FTm7wOPh5dWwgzoycwHDFcjcCvxV36oKYJNz7TKwtIR-2BosdHDhf0uSkURJhDo5FpKdUwmHaOE7l968q0h1yRiyW98OIve&data=04%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C51405a6969764fa4f0ee08d9634680fa%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637649976751581777%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=xinDQxvQpoUKULT4fsjfIIHFc1IjGmbtzAgliM%2FeOQ8%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FiGe-2Bn32vFsOLUI4K2DLxv9nQQp6lQt5xBJRgKNiKFA0vVaKPJaoGKIQZE3or2Zli9Jpi71yh4WHQYj2Tb1Kk3-2BMsw3Pj59-2BsNQ-2B-2BJe1jDuQCi58ujFbHAL3hpDNgetRyC-2BaHPkhQgnKLwqNKbVGdKChMywbDvecb7H3w6bVCx53EQso9-2B9oAg4QJKMS8l5rNT5jGYTTGQQU-2BGWHQzqVgl7drJ80IqAs15y983ck3g8sDTF2isBsWzuv5e-2B9S-2BiZQdk2qgzAbb14NrnM9DgLuaF7-2B-2FfvJpgbF6iihY6Pd-2B1T9InApFkQRcDTraOdR59IbGBC7-2BUBqNU3i50a5Oxlbaw8FUycHh2eFeyx6cUH7oMNxsRkFA6OZuLbbgc-2FluFmDsqH-2FLMDZ1O1JX4pMUARuw9y2m9idR-2FdqzqgFVgG4e8F4xuuNAvp1m-2F-2F3EQulOCaTMVyht8WTqGay6IdS-2BygeR9I-2B5fG6SA2BOnxXqVMYYGGUhlNxM33gnV4yHEpieJFxlHZOrTop1Kc8zKrIl3oHm7vaQd-2BhxaCF0ZhFJQDiDp2SajE9AeBR6qMzB21wNUG4jl-2BcmnqgqGQ0FXTQ5Xz-2BRCGxRTop-2BDpRoyKuhKqk1u-2BE4EKX1oKACwnVO3reTeATqIn3Fj6YnrI2F97ERVzRzn2AfJJSVrfI4yglP7yKKS9SY1gLKXmaUjwRSyYoCp8Sj-2FLd-2FUchDHV5GsJ-2FNmf-2FMR9W0XRTxl0LErbpdjCLz7U1YGHusDeuiJOyw3-2FjjzQ4JtTmzW70v3WoZkq2xFfj-2FT8uUA45rSsMZDd-2FctAonfXVQDs_przn-2FqdCbVQSNUR5pzh-2B2kHs6IO4imWCug68yXg-2FBEvdqdm-2BnSgsZxk3GsgRXR4E1oq4rFr6zw51pva0SXZaCWo0nSKKer819d-2B0c09NkxfgsVe7QYVSCl558fwCVnPtYtYQSlgVSuVakZQj-2FYItCcyF5WcqFPAcbpb1CFknDrto1W-2BnwX-2BfxQDORmyukwEd9ycjU0A9U1oFe-2BQJBHch3bLYMm6nX-2BKTFFNko7YNSAssAdqYprNNs9mzlJvqXQQ5Z1dN7axezsylqwzcVzeDhx0NV7FkWSQoQFZKtqNP9HVXHSHyOMX41Ne9vJc9qf8ArNievC1cZypknzyems7Fa3ZNOSGocVA8vjIhDUMxorpTgLQbHXqrJn-2F6GG-2F2VEy9&data=04%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7Cef327d018fcc41e4868108d962727aca%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637649066125102301%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=SrFZcOxcwQiME3%2BTgJjEWqvwgpvvxWCGdwu4IkltDj8%3D&reserved=0


24 
 

Today's News  
  
University of Akron will require masks indoors starting Monday 
Akron Beacon Journal - August 4, 2021 
Updated COVID-19 guidelines announced by UA yesterday were also reported by Cleveland.com and WKSU. 
 

 
Colleges' priorities shift with third round of federal funding 
Crain's Cleveland Business - August 1, 2021 
In continuing coverage, Dallas A. Grundy, senior vice president and chief financial officer, comments on some of the ways UA plans to spend 
the latest installment of higher education funding from the American Rescue Plan. 
 
University of Akron picks bid from developer who says historic church will become center for technology 
Akron Beacon Journal - July 21, 2021 
Dallas Grundy, senior vice president and chief financial officer, comments on the developer's plans to preserve the history of the former St. 
Paul’s Episcopal Church recently purchased from UA. 
 
Northeast Ohio colleges, universities receiving $261 million from American Rescue Plan, but at least half must go 
directly to students 
Cleveland.com - July 20, 2021 
Dallas A. Grundy, senior vice president and chief financial officer, is interviewed along with administrators from other area universities about 
spending higher education funds from the American Rescue Plan. 
 
University of Akron Research Foundation has acts waiting in wings 
Crain's Cleveland Business - July 18, 2021 
Following the sale of UA startup company Akron Ascent Innovations to a large, multinational technology company, this story touts other 
startup companies that are supported by the University of Akron Research Foundation and hoping to be awarded federal funding for their 
products. 
  
University of Akron, city team up for arts-based initiative 
Crain's Cleveland Business - June 20, 2021 
President Gary L. Miller comments on UA's AkronArts initiative, a bold plan to embrace and enhance the arts, both on campus and in Greater 
Akron, in the latest coverage of the vision by Crain's Cleveland Business.   
Zips Affordability Scholarship vaults University of Akron to top of some students' college lists 
Akron Beacon Journal - June 17, 2021 
The Akron Beacon Journal highlighted the Zips Affordability Scholarship and its impact on providing additional financial aid to freshman 
students who are eligible for the Federal Pell Grant Program for fall 2021. Incoming freshman and recent Ellet CLC graduate Raigan Kehres, a 
recipient of the scholarship, said, “I thought it was phenomenal that [UA was] doing that. Once I heard that [UA was] doing such a generous 
offer, I was like, that's probably my school then."  
  

https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FiGe-2Bn32vFsOLUI4K2DLxv9nQQp6lQt5xBJRgKNiKFA0vVaKPJaoGKIQZE3or2Zli7WYzk8X4fzZQH5BPBjk1PKVxHazqBlcPyCY1Bcrplq8Ko1FqiBBIToQ-2B0DVNTFL3lrHqqQjJcX2Ba-2B9dFx7b-2BcepNJ3gRPUvlAwI9zoUXhyTRyhE0QgFYhVG53ns7CcqAVrYs3Sw-2BN21eT7SZCIwunfjG0Nx1f-2FB81H5-2FljqWbJ9LXK5mAJCxXH8BsV-2FSaIhjOBiczjK195J6YmC9EG6pNGBRiCw0LQSFgg65vonMaLyJlYk1klIW5xRZkTH6woB-2BeowqtzSijjfwTjZGYoAP563e0oJiSo-2BtIWtZY0JUARIqk3-2F0vupVpqnzI4MwmibdinZjxG4gGjMHxrjzydXwTLAZvxE9bH8egD4QxfPP0YtWACS04RSlSkrZbhR1BZ0HPfAWonYNqfnGp7dcMnkK6UvT0gPX-2FLTD0wd3sy-2FNoaN3-2FN2LhGzQrQ-2FuvtX6ZMwORX-2F-2FczzzOPaYAA4pf-2Fim031-2FqJ1T3zpLr0f-2BF9uutnuZERq-2F7rh3-2FByeUp0ukGx4NTuHuZhu8VruF6iwTFvkaMqqdrDdzJpDdSjuQ9536fcH9j7Ftf2kYu30-2FYdkk9Up1ydlG2kwQT-2FU5BpT81petQfG4F7yN1vnbhhr3UuFutm3w8qoGNsVdIJ042nlb82yS86w7RLyUIew1YujzN9CocxLF8ty2RRReNQWlSUaiZDSmbrI6XzbQ3fkfhP8qMDvMLzv16AlXd9fG6J-2F1-2FasA-3DI22k_przn-2FqdCbVQSNUR5pzh-2B2kHs6IO4imWCug68yXg-2FBEvdqdm-2BnSgsZxk3GsgRXR4EH-2FoieQLk0rL9attiY4Bp0v6uTULc9uiM2EQvqsnt6-2BMGMDpDqT71Paj1-2BYuFMoOswG0crYglFeQNf-2FQ-2BwwA8XwvXuDrsNVk8GSHmqMmEBRGCMQAwHaqZ71cJNh-2Fpv3Gu2kKdSykxDKvRDrOmZqKAobpDa2VbjFwCKCePIgbzZd-2B3Y1rpmfEX53BuRUaQeDHZV-2Fqh38gGIXqa8kFDchMyjOsXW4QFGqhSjUUg1mxRuXXA-2F62uAp-2BpwLQiAoPB2uqvy05cgE4eIcJE8Py3FEBvpS0Csxgl2ao8tRhYoqIHyrBXur-2F9n5UqNdkipvbKxzPK&data=04%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C0ddcd08857a948e2f42008d9583acce7%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637637831861172454%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=FHs%2FqNKuYGyn9dijvEOy3OOPyxi4jk91EVtkkhk%2BLwo%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FndctkADT-2Bz7EzmTq5YPnwGFZfFAUgBlF3CUwa0uV3N-2BJ9micapqNb2am8ltRKAi9w-3D-3Dlmc6_przn-2FqdCbVQSNUR5pzh-2B2kHs6IO4imWCug68yXg-2FBEvdqdm-2BnSgsZxk3GsgRXR4EH-2FoieQLk0rL9attiY4Bp0v6uTULc9uiM2EQvqsnt6-2BMGMDpDqT71Paj1-2BYuFMoOswG0crYglFeQNf-2FQ-2BwwA8XwvXuDrsNVk8GSHmqMmEBRGCMQAwHaqZ71cJNh-2Fpv3Gu896IcAxa65-2BTtpz1OoKRoxRCsf3S4jbLh24EV59MpVfYoAI-2FVlYHYcJ7j04kayc20D2C0gSVu5H4akIdwcELwAlKI8xuWJ4r0ED3VbDaliOJxgYmX9mybiB9DP5i4OCd7jYOBLAAiOOY83TMonxUYRAwrTMW5dd0i9BPeCGpa5H1RVgT1JJtSsoQIg8tLIOC&data=04%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C0ddcd08857a948e2f42008d9583acce7%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637637831861182411%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=tIKl%2FIzKF%2B%2Bpm6ZuR%2Bo0nCtAheg3xs9Z%2Bq5raKUUI%2F8%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FllLzEq4nx6Fn8VDAmWYH1SA80VvtwQIAAEjsRYYcsn-2B4S-2B2sfKI2oIwms-2B2oak3mCUR4Ghw60F3S5pMcrSP5tGvqeZ5zoFiyxIXG0RztNBSgTFKOnxRhD-2BIFcEluuLYEvSRW0cuWbip6RPHnHFFUqdoa19ovsU6vx6cRP8JsZ1JTkDtg0OECsvaGAFdMr1wzTcCzK45Rspl5j0NlyUUFLkg5vzNpUkdKekgRZ-2BidSjiridK_przn-2FqdCbVQSNUR5pzh-2B2kHs6IO4imWCug68yXg-2FBEvdqdm-2BnSgsZxk3GsgRXR4EH-2FoieQLk0rL9attiY4Bp0v6uTULc9uiM2EQvqsnt6-2BMGMDpDqT71Paj1-2BYuFMoOswG0crYglFeQNf-2FQ-2BwwA8XwvXuDrsNVk8GSHmqMmEBRGCMQAwHaqZ71cJNh-2Fpv3GubDHBtYpV5HZgl78HjdxNYQ7l-2F6G34eM1CphXwXWWJ7hn3dEiCIWjig1A0mpaNiRYVrTxGG9TS0H-2Fom0VVCfcnpVvGKNg3J8aET0woVjAVW-2BQpWgzEfTBop4OjehOm0jcEHPeEqTfVAIPN3XLdF3arBXJNphDo-2Bb4o5xYl-2B0ZsMvKvu9PAWJok7eSSpPSfJxY&data=04%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C0ddcd08857a948e2f42008d9583acce7%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637637831861182411%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=o25qvczTej%2BbgvNTNhNSCZ1FdbwaRhmNDjBcRoI2uwE%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FhB79bQiJOhluK-2FUG2c5PUMt7UpDDLNpqA9ZlzqCC4d0RS-2BVmFaBYJoqTuK9lwXkDl-2F07ymklZ7qc-2BnUkbN3laMiko9qXnxUqdC6JLM-2BsUDgpGnELLqYE8-2FtIT3iB70TCOT6uezmw9-2BDarJwbUfKZr3CnKbQsplgY3H1JnSPsutKIe1vgNdgWs1IqJRF0ZAEcw-3D-3DjmWV_przn-2FqdCbVQSNUR5pzh-2B2kHs6IO4imWCug68yXg-2FBEvdqdm-2BnSgsZxk3GsgRXR4EH-2FoieQLk0rL9attiY4Bp0v6uTULc9uiM2EQvqsnt6-2BMGMDpDqT71Paj1-2BYuFMoOswG0crYglFeQNf-2FQ-2BwwA8XwvXuDrsNVk8GSHmqMmEBRGCMQAwHaqZ71cJNh-2Fpv3Gu-2FPwkivlXmSD7Ro0w-2FIWcNwbZeOlpYQovlW6mcw6jFWTfCpw5rcq-2BBB-2FFnMUkzNwqe5MpXlXKcRFqWpBqrbxlJF2RmoHqD0t1Cmeq9iuAFa6wt9OQz6eo5oMsoRLvb5t8NCEt1Yi9J1B-2F8cvhAKiXmTCvAmcQ9NNdAHIGOhpdDpxC8NnZMgttC9Y6FEtW5ao-2B&data=04%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C0ddcd08857a948e2f42008d9583acce7%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637637831861192365%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=eMtzXoMz4qteYl24R22Hq7VW77CRvkw1ashZ8vYPj90%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FiGe-2Bn32vFsOLUI4K2DLxv9nQQp6lQt5xBJRgKNiKFA0vVaKPJaoGKIQZE3or2Zli8LR6HUsiAMbUGWh0OZId-2FVrolXL-2BXfV1kiL0IbJdy1n3qss000JXwVCfyuoOGh4yXKn0Sn41uZPxR71fTXCtoPeKYwNiDvKLEYNs-2B-2BT2q-2BxmM8v1Z9c52N8locltV3dXmCIrltBh-2Bij62gO-2B79XIPh2Jkcr6UNKyWc2Ln6YCU9PHsF3oTEnovpVw0DKblewUQaggtQUTeedlRMx8S81xvvzeYfVgCn5w7EogirPy72WorRt0DDNdQ02M-2BEHDomK9Ldu2JGRMzpfttCGUd54DITqak-2BQWoTz0OL8bMDvMjd1nRLsc6TutqXdK1NHhYfRoglH3I-2FLa6b7v23Yesf0OkaZPbZYlt0f6bDwG198ykLACp3XIa8oW4MYjbD-2BXG5bDdzlEavFU9jaDNerIN36vHuchzquz3R82eDEwLYinTJ6phdjoXgq62cmjlTzqfsXL8uglHVRWpma2yieAVpQd2GIgCMaA4-2BOzi9jsh0jL6RmIuAETEdE6nCaHIOQHnv3gI4qF6WN9chHL-2FwCN4YBRae0FUtFHK-2F3kYvkLpv7fw9iMtfMcDsjcJK0fu1tI9NalGMy-2BekRPCI6GlTEg0u5KHUCKSjC5zPoHix7eFveRWR6r4680jEKddpx3waYvYraqYO0onRFocWNtN8Cm0ceax2rTldYdO-2FOScJ5fzwUkO5AlIh3_przn-2FqdCbVQSNUR5pzh-2B2kHs6IO4imWCug68yXg-2FBEvdqdm-2BnSgsZxk3GsgRXR4Ez6jP6hId58YJFCjhj9YQUrBFSnIQhop8LmSLkk4C6wJwfVEtjcNnYiRp8PDeKHFSR1BS0H3hFfPoOP36Ej-2FVzKQc2lxeUrED8Rulzx-2FxRGmSWPquYapu9gEQawimMeLjPVBVutQIteTHvapTB6-2Bh1nkEehMX72Vw7Ej0W7zfWZquomolq3BAcRipKVeGsIYhDjiiWvllBoJtS1fvBVdWGjLDnVq4K5U-2FbIf7vsDD87mNLLLBp7cPHtGBsomWC-2FTMedVziFZbE1mCxOaOzbpu1EpfF4Vxe0CY-2B9QtxN5nVVeIHv-2B1LzdoIbD3hIp-2B4w5P&data=04%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C38fe2c56854547c6fc4108d955e3e376%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637635259562042211%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=GLyiqpSqGVZvCE9r5gW0Rvj%2F6yZytNWCK%2BadpoDi9W4%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FiGe-2Bn32vFsOLUI4K2DLxv9nQQp6lQt5xBJRgKNiKFA0vVaKPJaoGKIQZE3or2Zli7WYzk8X4fzZQH5BPBjk1PKVxHazqBlcPyCY1Bcrplq8Ko1FqiBBIToQ-2B0DVNTFL3hNfEsi-2BX0cEMu7gigEd0nxpGcloHairehX6RyIrcV6t2dHG2f6Kpr1i0-2BGHaeUPqCd-2FP8TykdDabgHR4kWZKAN7z9bgaeNG64rjav2rduM8fA8-2BDpK7N4CrBToUGo7pHxVqk22oOHj1lUsG0ApIT99M49wCpr0Z7k9Mkx8JfBk9yvDn74dtdD9jDZB5yUyFUAIZokwZfVN5HqesZB-2Bef0LHbhMr9yjtASSRTpJxuFxucs2tMuA69vYe1O0ryN6OD6zezhxKLGshOprKcv4R-2B125nYcg1jaTKdMGyoYSFuWT8YjMgc2e5AqYXBb7-2BGFBFwijkZ2m897zruW6DmBJ0zA6joijvEVQ4zchQos40nU5IhuANoQbO-2BEj2kCODyBAZlQxd-2BtN-2FKkgDqS3Yhxiqu-2FvFbt8HG3TfZBJ81kfvgAw6HxrYI1ICQujto66AFEA2QkI-2BJ3961jCiGP6-2Bq8qbiuQIs5umr-2B5VKanyZX9cf6YXynGpzSPBrligtwTc92M6QnbBAPKOj3qEIhmZIOcb-2B6DJlLGhMXxvOpVtDrkC-2F3-2BUC1FqRb0SX-2F8nR7V00cBb-2BiWi9EJuxPt-2BgMJyBDhpDtuEeiILxBVMX2PYcgkX-2BLiHk0sMFwdfmac3OrfEJMUb5s2RrzLRAw-2F7FBE2j7s5Iw-3DbzH9_przn-2FqdCbVQSNUR5pzh-2B2kHs6IO4imWCug68yXg-2FBEvdqdm-2BnSgsZxk3GsgRXR4EBi-2BCWYaTGlkO3hS6lA4eGfykrgThrB6INB8tZkTrYHokgEHHthukPEIQI7sFZIfqwZMqjiP8-2BkiZyGieVWvq4k40z-2BtEyjO7l-2BbcUPICyu8OxxNUHWW-2FFHOvJoWoobK-2BdXD-2BkoYpDJRu7UBMXqpoyEjjA-2BrlrS9kIxN-2B2uDXpf2lgr5xRFJ1kGcv0tF-2F1dWC19DDAHH0fR-2Bw7YIxabR3bvHUybJuHlKGG4VjvrI9xGiv6SHvWJz4jfyA-2BuHiOeYwWz6K6vJQMpY-2FlHQaILpZCCxMOVbxYr3Ip3TNaRRM8Q5nzYjgNAGIAC7fouwaeiLy&data=04%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7Cdeecf535efbd46e3ce8308d94d45b193%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637625784020610683%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=%2BXF9Lqmlenb1zgD4iBuA5nfgVyXNesV11bp4ulMrcAE%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FiGe-2Bn32vFsOLUI4K2DLxv9nQQp6lQt5xBJRgKNiKFA0vVaKPJaoGKIQZE3or2Zli9Jpi71yh4WHQYj2Tb1Kk38l-2BRO7UkPsFX5ipt1R7j-2FgD-2FnhGQr2-2FnKbhYyjMTtYLDMvqorvzhEvlMeYZfoHEb8H-2F5CquBao6SK3D6LAUGuZYyM1PYiRNtg-2FwZLhkEwNHLNh72Pz41RaxgHDSdi3P-2FDel4RYULTpbjlKXOWsAVrV-2FVOn-2BCkJG71v61CGzZtuyBTOl67s0Dq8CweGmvq4e-2FRySydwG-2FRlOmusH6Se6-2B64f8123x5ZnnId-2BmYMIAknCmRG16GLR780f2qqq23OeAZKWndNI3eFo2SyWOMEf3S3V8EU91Db8Km5-2B2qV-2FM-2Bo2ALmfw7e824dC5gjqICV-2FBu7PAIgHSdqcg8OmXP4XFcGGJiZav5qysCgsVoa4kT2dahr0O7F3UBH-2FHTHvVDFCwx3BQdv85r7EvFp0yXHIT6sZn0ciS9OQTEptJXh9X-2FRYt8q5zMm-2BNovbWzdIomhHiAlR07HQ15gdJq47Z5albfifFK-2Fo9OyqL4v3dgZLvBjEgmtoXxv9b8vGbyatK891rjQ-2FM8Kd9SO4X-2Fjt34OiLSwRPvGOJdus9oS8DofeuwpypVT7MSgE7EAucO4QeERnYF8jmcVu9fOQ26aP9DXftHwmgm9HUdYJBYE2J8ZcuWNVLmZK1rOu0jappU2JkZIS71NHQlLrpWEyuyjBSOsrIVuwmI5ssLCL-2BVG2AYbbJgB1sCqsCIjsZPEyWfbVoIIaNwVWAXxlddm0poWCt1OAqE4zb5xJ-2Fv4L4xFRPyGfWaLsA-3D-3DCKIz_przn-2FqdCbVQSNUR5pzh-2B2kHs6IO4imWCug68yXg-2FBEvdqdm-2BnSgsZxk3GsgRXR4Ells-2F8nChDTqA565-2BZp9JeEGc3e5b7aAnNJur7ZUyXCb526zR-2BAobk7phe6LGWJhMBzBtEu8-2FnnmHjH6o9pskE-2FDPyeSdSskGnIne4PvXk8dUiumffICqURpB5Ep-2FFsB29j5TaI7FAaD7aCixWp513lYw3PMcCDk2-2FhEYSJp8Hw3bCPZNv-2BIR87AB2LVG9UnPKlulEcD4QDW10YfNjFLPA4i4fglpH78XZ2SuylyX9Snltgco5JJw6QJWWhGfkf8OMkOGP8W3NTO1s5Brq1IluEYK6asVJJRZuCc994TcrRuoHId64-2FIyJO9pXfxiT4M9&data=04%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C7b57202460d54f64679208d94badcd7d%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637624032147425997%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=dW3tWhSB15PtseRzDfUp7A6nGKxUfZdtvfOEeTXwY1w%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FiGe-2Bn32vFsOLUI4K2DLxv9nQQp6lQt5xBJRgKNiKFA0vVaKPJaoGKIQZE3or2Zli9Jpi71yh4WHQYj2Tb1Kk38l-2BRO7UkPsFX5ipt1R7j-2FgD-2FnhGQr2-2FnKbhYyjMTtYLDMvqorvzhEvlMeYZfoHEb8H-2F5CquBao6SK3D6LAUGuZYyM1PYiRNtg-2FwZLhkEwNHLNh72Pz41RaxgHDSdi3P-2FDel4RYULTpbjlKXOWsAVrV-2FVOn-2BCkJG71v61CGzZtuyBTOl67s0Dq8CweGmvq4e-2FRySydwG-2FRlOmusH6Se6-2B64f8123x5ZnnId-2BmYMIAknCmRG16GLR780f2qqq23OeAZKWndNI3eFo2SyWOMEf3S3V8EU91Db8Km5-2B2qV-2FM-2Bo2ALmfw7e824dC5gjqICV-2FBu7PAIgHSdqcg8OmXP4XFcGGJiZav5qysCgsVoa4kT2dahr0O7F3UBH-2FHTHvVDFCwx3BQdv85r7EvFp0yXHIT6sZn0ciS9OQTEptJXh9X-2FRYt8q5zMm-2BNovbWzdIomhHiAlR07HQ15gdJq47Z5albfifFK-2Fo9OyqL4v3dgZLvBjEgmtoXxv9b8vGbyatK891rjQ-2FM8Kd9SO4X-2Fjt34OiLSwRPvGOJdus9oS8DofeuwpypVT7MSgE7EAucO4QeERnYF8jmcVu9fOQ26aP9DXftHwmgm9HUdYJBYE2J8ZcuWNVLmZK1rOu0jappU2JkZIS71NHQlLrpWEyuyjBSOsrIVuwmI5ssLCL-2BVG2AYbbJgB1sCqsCIjsZPEyWfbVoIIaNwVWAXxlddm0poWCt1OAqE4zb5xJ-2Fv4L4xFRPyGfWaLsA-3D-3DCKIz_przn-2FqdCbVQSNUR5pzh-2B2kHs6IO4imWCug68yXg-2FBEvdqdm-2BnSgsZxk3GsgRXR4Ells-2F8nChDTqA565-2BZp9JeEGc3e5b7aAnNJur7ZUyXCb526zR-2BAobk7phe6LGWJhMBzBtEu8-2FnnmHjH6o9pskE-2FDPyeSdSskGnIne4PvXk8dUiumffICqURpB5Ep-2FFsB29j5TaI7FAaD7aCixWp513lYw3PMcCDk2-2FhEYSJp8Hw3bCPZNv-2BIR87AB2LVG9UnPKlulEcD4QDW10YfNjFLPA4i4fglpH78XZ2SuylyX9Snltgco5JJw6QJWWhGfkf8OMkOGP8W3NTO1s5Brq1IluEYK6asVJJRZuCc994TcrRuoHId64-2FIyJO9pXfxiT4M9&data=04%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C7b57202460d54f64679208d94badcd7d%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637624032147425997%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=dW3tWhSB15PtseRzDfUp7A6nGKxUfZdtvfOEeTXwY1w%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FiGe-2Bn32vFsOLUI4K2DLxv9nQQp6lQt5xBJRgKNiKFA0vVaKPJaoGKIQZE3or2Zli8LR6HUsiAMbUGWh0OZId-2FVzOL71u6stuHjAVvBjp6Ed-2B0proui2y90PgKXdymjq-2FYbKOK6t1ebZ-2BzUQAy9oaz1iLc3oA9ovAVu-2Fi16y-2FOkJ-2BpX7BnhEnsY72yxD5o015wI9LuFmiDaJEOr0Zn6ORbY7BkKj6EAxcqHGYzAlgK34SJ2KSKwYRZmyc1AGCg500gFRsdSIuYgxAVEu6t4a70XUgvu3j16lasKC6IrFuF0tI1hU592krZQ9viS6ZM-2FzNKB0Gq0aTyhUcywckflSYrjPHFkq8OI456Kg-2FxOQwf2T1LYQBpiVsVEu3U602L5z05I7EbL873wAC9ZsTb-2FYEU4IYYajF2oMz1HvH7sz34VmKsVuBrgYDuGDryFCDc3wbRazPaV-2B3JoQiA-2B4YrS-2Fnqsu8WZZ8gC4tbiKpyv9NuTe2YP5tMVTMbVrjlVjyT2A29IvnqvLNX4nyKff6eHuJEmh1ReNfDIxbCVCks6wFVjL5JQlUaWyc-2BAQRrHi-2BLMd5oOZINRxqhX8crax6GMrxsoV-2BTh9dhsWP8yHe3HOa07ItHS49u8A7SVQB81tCcR-2F4g-2FjLxKKZVOXUD7su0i-2BbDRGFGCcm3AQGR-2FWJ-2BM-2BovK1r0B4jZtdug9AnaVEfHrk8m-2FiRm77Ece53QZUgWTEwvk-3Dxt92_XeXpVQ2h-2FzPAqbIe6zkj4d3CbbVpCobJQPrjFdWH0ukN5ZqrFpvJrrRsVGPZOrBVSw61Ny5PJ6lQiXFmZyt7m-2FEZOaQh5S6Sius8QeGwmN-2FJWtbkDYM-2Bj7W-2FOGwX46-2BaLyLUt0joVNrdK17NT-2FYfUgS0narqZA9Gp1qFcdw5D3YEipdIA5dtZRXR-2BGLyhDvhuGMk-2FZG0-2Fm00S5k4zInQ1MskaMa3GHGFhmAw-2F5Co0U1-2ByN-2BZ7j4BtXvRiIj2Mc4EyStPcfCFST7T5ev4gTbRpoRgO-2F9J4EQI-2FCJJkjoqsjS5geutxkegT0EUCsbbV4RNZo8EZmTuDcym9XyO-2FpD9XDS-2BDJ5UFt-2FG6yLjLPws3eHE3DUeKbMDHTZ1kaQCsyv7&data=04%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C02b86e64b5014cfc637508d94ae668d5%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637623175742779766%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=W34%2Bx%2B08V62p8mF3hQSyCSI%2BRaI8hlxwaOCnGA1tHrI%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FiGe-2Bn32vFsOLUI4K2DLxv9nQQp6lQt5xBJRgKNiKFA0vVaKPJaoGKIQZE3or2Zli8LR6HUsiAMbUGWh0OZId-2FVrolXL-2BXfV1kiL0IbJdy1n6F3azIXUnWr0buWLcS14n1inJCAnwq-2BtTqCTMRb3LhFTzxGdubsvJd-2Ffy4dL95otJW7Mq3eUs9EBMnFct8S6r26vSsnWInYptmS5qCiRsp4gE7oj2Tg9E-2BWPfQ97T9W2rnXMUUaC6njc3kODQJBZJmPVlOjPY-2F6HkyowSzzAy0IbJajAz2lyhfxf28RGAZn5S2OnKcfmwp4-2FV-2BgDbcsxrM5GVPlnFfGRGNiErMHbpajX2JMofZXYN9VgvhHSua1psgjElZJ5ps9BzGTVAu-2FgMp5EzIkPGAfjp8ROc8lZUZGuyZ1Mt5Ye4J37M3kIC3QDQYCIwmYoK4stMWi6TCjMV7P7C0e5WYF8vK2xjo8cGaLgWJZaWOaRUiCmhaCSNTW-2BqBHsDkAZGaBIOpgrVZYz4e-2BOvX4RI-2FRxqjpBgMq43FiV2EOo88M87V7893NhEWADt4pGLGh1JO7x9GeowsAA0MYKuqJFFAggQjXyN792XLD7-2B9ULKxz9Ft6WcPD-2F1Cxdna7Er6tcs5Zg0OaAbajM2f8gDcSVSqaQBZ8bKWBUCj5Y3jTh7Wv-2Fvd8gIT-2BtB494f7XgdQV5llH98WctbFsZww-3D-3D-IJk_XeXpVQ2h-2FzPAqbIe6zkj4d3CbbVpCobJQPrjFdWH0ukN5ZqrFpvJrrRsVGPZOrBVKfjuCNdzmSVboKN89-2FJ8aU5eVUqpn4-2F4psEl2OX7PaODVshJ3rXZeswULX9m5w-2F5DdF7HLLhorWHXFTdQXbqSVNd6c6GKGLySLp4NBgZSS2xIKs-2F1TCls0-2B4f-2BtboDv0YDT-2Ftobxt-2Bt3yUfIXZwEWYv6QFRAsbJlFfUyHnngPs84HLskKzIrKkEeNafIJ-2Bn04k7C-2FhJaKjqpNfndI6M4-2BjUUJ2qAFhmenDLqmFOOy09V3k4umO9ZHhW2IYcVHkPloK6UJB4Wft8tiqFG2R1G-2FjkRQUXaQPdfmU2sajdJBczPLOQtpvHc48cNycISNHOd&data=04%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C918d028acd044337c59a08d934ead5b7%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637599005504185060%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=53maQe6CRPKizS7AKQOurAcAs%2FMrXOLaoEWmAHxyOpA%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FiGe-2Bn32vFsOLUI4K2DLxv9nQQp6lQt5xBJRgKNiKFA0vVaKPJaoGKIQZE3or2Zli7WYzk8X4fzZQH5BPBjk1PKVxHazqBlcPyCY1Bcrplq8Ko1FqiBBIToQ-2B0DVNTFL3i9OpYGJd2x-2BkEY4gNoH1L3xrrSlfpQJF9DL-2FTnbLqz3e1ASZVaPtSaLW9gqYDI5EwX2BJzzWI9fJsX7NhyuEDyHk4SFhBibtRrW4NDkLhfDgCq0p4KqoFNr-2BN7xJwLeIU5-2Fm-2Fee-2FRghM6ku8nsu5Vlddo7NdvNQRrH8D-2B7KhSN2WvkGO-2BOsV71Y3QyRdbyZFeO7IlDH9xZ-2ByUfcKElZRM1mwFoU4pZw8njFuehJqy2qxxtSGeKQWziXQXFHOcsYIrjO8Xr9fOE7kHFswQhC4Np2oW18lDblm7kPtdRDcg8pykA-2B02sF0K9cXoWG3GbdBzsnVYk5xhTM5PmR9vJhhVhGkugqh4scqBSrQUk7ybMDn5w07fk7NT1vWXdXFJ-2B0GNdm3A-2FDTbTwWDEWvWffev66UzFE3IwNq-2Bx8xUmXtXSsMaHLudb4DSVGZTHuC43nDhg-2Fp77SZuB8xuIL83R0Z9a1AygpPoR9TojO-2F0tSw2PgIbbyTEBPsQMIUGdIFfYRdNZ19QBzo2-2BYjuPly7AK6VQDN197uUmCM966-2BgXkZ2OxguTKSvmVfFHIO9LrkoLWnPWhmBlauYEiTFZ1tKO4uLGN4Vpi4sa0YnQwwO0wSpg6tHFLWwgz2rV4-2BN1dSakqZ6OvhhFH-2B8kRf3C1Dl-2B-2BRca4DCaQXA1HW6saW1d4JQia7Px6_XeXpVQ2h-2FzPAqbIe6zkj4d3CbbVpCobJQPrjFdWH0ukN5ZqrFpvJrrRsVGPZOrBVXKYb3l-2BWvni3A2WhWNVCZRZiVQ8ojVmFTt0UH5mEG0ofGNJhIdGKtxPTkIZAQxlowxEJkC-2BzN07W6EjjSSmu3dT-2BKj96fCJQsH4aj1-2FN9wG9IV-2FeN9Re66UMtPGHwkkB-2Bqdbzo2l7B4sSBW7pciPfdJYW4NvNxFowqo8CUQxZVL-2B9r5nr8CmupynOfVPkInAP73ymf50qDKP1lYgKRkZHvSHQrIhP-2B3hyBwjxK6vuV1bOooZmIEBbPfFNDemJ4krRflfMik-2FyiRrYxHfbEltN4-2FjaokMbtFTr42cTwvK-2FxtmcaJKGV0d7vmpBuzfnhnA&data=04%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C04a78caa623e46c4d73508d931c467e4%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637595541931466209%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=WrucDhplBpkQ4hkMey7WdeMujsI50HHYGw%2FEwC2chKo%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.uakron.edu%2Ffinaid%2Fscholarship-programs%2Fzips-affordability-&data=04%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C04a78caa623e46c4d73508d931c467e4%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637595541931476168%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=WN49qQcWOz65mYVEtKu%2FcRUvy5rVZitYgzrRsNR49II%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FiGe-2Bn32vFsOLUI4K2DLxv9nQQp6lQt5xBJRgKNiKFA0vVaKPJaoGKIQZE3or2Zlizx4O1vy4jbqOvyExoPmnNWLNrSi-2FHddpb-2F6UHy8kbeuE9jGO6-2BsUusy1ItQjuJIX8D0wzkbvmyf7owqfzFV1ePFRVcGjmzAhO5sMbIX8m5fFrwJyFvwc8Bvq40SmKMeNLdSPdo1v7pyCWHPJL3XrepRyLntiDpHui0NslZelrnVbzHjO8-2Fj-2F35Qr4FL-2B5vXFF8FW-2FOONaLc3lQvFuQQHODCUohWX-2BRYlDSZaNa-2FmAFFSM1D-2BguhFSUNT39rFt5HMOKPlOrmLrKu4dBA5TvxAKTfTH9tM9wQBsyir4Rc3a8BzE6F-2B96CY70POj87UGRHwFph5X-2B6DYsJ7CIjmpuW2bqoLQyZQ8JIcgEIVBlOFtFUgwGnLfKylWH0eBTg4w7KOrLguNbOCOvkpbBfdEkKbnhrCIFCgBk-2F39yy9QkBD3nkqgfvZUesZcUg4LdkDSIrVN9AgQhkGCHcBU5duNRklgGmVTezPadVWAhstTsHAnB5RGZwLfs6IYiJQgQY1-2FLIcBMtoFgC8QgTljokT114GYKPVBzY6svySA7nlObehec7lHGU36cqWycdWcBPO-2BDuRn3PKLg-2FtLxV242-2BlZGUVBNpILwlbvzxy1UWI8PX93ppGv4C0jfvtvQCZvh4qdOdkg-3D-3DiOFv_XeXpVQ2h-2FzPAqbIe6zkj4d3CbbVpCobJQPrjFdWH0ukN5ZqrFpvJrrRsVGPZOrBVXKYb3l-2BWvni3A2WhWNVCZRZiVQ8ojVmFTt0UH5mEG0ofGNJhIdGKtxPTkIZAQxlowxEJkC-2BzN07W6EjjSSmu3dT-2BKj96fCJQsH4aj1-2FN9wG9IV-2FeN9Re66UMtPGHwkkBfeBZJOc4ZxR9ngB9DFDWC51q-2F8bBWtAxRyeDCBVkgIdOoHajmvFVOkEbP612SLcRG1N43Z42Ewv86Y5f2SNnr3B2y-2FIcIRC8a54P31-2B4aAatvwx4xrdfVe3iVDt6F4W8kYIRC-2FSMKRT0DitDAT1-2FgDpW1rlQrlCj7dBy1IBplIfxB0lZOsJ22-2Bk2NXhVTtt0&data=04%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C04a78caa623e46c4d73508d931c467e4%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637595541931486122%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=V8Op3m8ffF9BQbRwW9O3P%2FOrNpOoSUT2a7Vow4BEy%2Bc%3D&reserved=0


25 
 

Inside Higher Ed - June 17, 2021 
This week’s episode of The Key podcast by Inside Higher Ed features Nathan Mortimer, vice president of operations, discussing UA’s decision 
to sell or repurpose several parcels of land and facilities. With funding from the John S. and James L. Knight Foundation, UA plans to hire a 
consultant to evaluate the University's real estate portfolio and assess current and future needs. 
 
Goodyear, University Of Akron Set To Drive Opportunity For Local Students 
Tec HR Series - June 4, 2021 
The Driving Opportunity Scholars Program continues to receive coverage. UA announced recently that the Goodyear Foundation is committing 
$1.6 million for a new program designed to increase job readiness training for underserved students. The gift will support full tuition and fees 
scholarships for 15 undergraduate students over the next three years with the first five beginning this fall and will be enrolled in a training 
and mentoring program for up to five years. 
 
Goodyear to fund $1.6 million scholarship program at University of Akron 
Akron Beacon Journal - June 2, 2021 
The University of Akron announced today that the Goodyear Foundation is committing $1.6 million for a new program designed to increase 
job readiness training for underserved students called The Driving Opportunity Scholars Program. The gift will support full tuition and fees 
scholarships for 15 undergraduate students over the next three years with the first five beginning this fall and will be enrolled in a training 
and mentoring program for up to five years. Crain's Cleveland Business and News5 Cleveland also picked up the announcement.  
 
 
University of Akron seeks to boost arts offerings, revitalize downtown Akron 
Akron Beacon Journal - May 20, 2021 
In ongoing coverage, the Akron Beacon Journal, Cleveland.com and 89.7 WKSU reported on UA’s recently announced AkronArts initiative, a 
bold plan to embrace and enhance arts, both on campus and in Greater Akron, that will enrich, empower and enliven the community. 
 
Akron Innovation Campus buildings go up for sale 
Crain's Cleveland Business - May 9, 2021 
Elyse Ball, assistant counsel and project manager for The University of Akron Research Foundation (UARF), is quoted in this story announcing 
that The Akron Innovation Campus building, owned by UARF, has been put on the market. Ball said the Foundation and its board of directors 
made the strategic decision as part of a broader effort to focus on its core work assisting innovators and entrepreneurs in Greater Akron. 
 
Zips’ drive: 2 ways Akron is trying to reach new students 
University Business - April 27, 2021 
UA is offering its new “Strong Start” summer program to students who qualify for the recently launched Zips Affordability Scholarship. The 
program will give students a positive start at UA by allowing them to take no-cost, credit-bearing summer classes in both face-to-face and 
online formats. 
  
  

https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FiGe-2Bn32vFsOLUI4K2DLxv9nQQp6lQt5xBJRgKNiKFA0vVaKPJaoGKIQZE3or2Zli1u-2BwcnsSUZ84WFutr4I2Il76wHW1j-2BrWX7a694pWV1QcQ2SF-2FBmYWjI4hf1Y9-2FYHFOYCZpAzHQl-2Fs5FSSitQSA-2F7nVBp144U5DAGQpiaHaiMK9wG55TYGM59AUEtiVgGoFZJ12z11wZHE1qaqH6zwVYaRVxJ84a5thy4Q7RavUsW2XSMnHpo4zKhhwWujhO9N5bVDPRS1Itw83M9mRY83o0rIsOlX-2F4OxWYKpWGJKSf-2BMFrJCv5UHLeptgUnuaFR7JV8s0ZtXkV6fcwnAoF9JpARawZgTmfDbyGGtQo2aOYP1itKJUfozo-2BoMECqqL39n-2BBwzZJQ8EDcNIzO8wWjlDVBtiu1AYXxiPrUq0ztxc1LOi96A6U1J-2BhdXSJdps8S9s0kbToEbI9ePdB4udseMEEe0Lc87MUqzR7hlQppimgGHkDuaK8iVzsMm-2F-2FY-2BG8ymXZ0arKzll0cSn-2FT6tAZkZHYm-2BVIzwaAzSEt0PMdFHv1hU0NtxuqEVTqqwSaDz2GfrIys3C8-2F8th8CUOBqFF41AHLJ-2F1VraS0WwMWNcwAoJSctp1H0PDfQVaLliX1asL4B-2FqPCkSPgb68tXiBThVP3YTJ-2Fv5nsja1a-2BXCHwjSxdvrmp4xKbP-2FXSq9pRCwmKhgixOSex4jfXoJzI-2F47wbLdKEL2tjCjXfeHYBaYQtyBfiOoro-2BxKsZIF0VOngQUY5g-3D-3D3PvY_XeXpVQ2h-2FzPAqbIe6zkj4d3CbbVpCobJQPrjFdWH0ukN5ZqrFpvJrrRsVGPZOrBV9ME17NAp7EhrLvDFyhdL5prTwLSxyzdmUpYkhN13EQ9Zp4BCzDwNjglCNeQFPL9m74bS8NuuYbrMnwWD18wl731Es01-2BKqa8PRbKQEZgO-2F6LuqL9KQ2UvZwZA5PaxH3Nrj6-2FC93RH3tJalyeUtt6uPLbURIuU9GgLcFl55LkeT5f9iHXgEKMiMg62i8X9-2FiFn47TJKyj-2BITd-2FeeEoGBZW9X05VmRtPyd4ukhZsIgPKNSYdnY4-2BydA6sp6tAPODQhpWc63xuVZOvs05jd76OBFz3F6myV7LbTK-2BLZP2yLGNGjMT-2FRmeHolQd-2FhUI2l2iI&data=04%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C10ad884670c348e8bb4308d9278d91aa%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637584311276348630%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=qYmVI%2FDFUeQnCeMXUuZHsBEyCEkmaAurFTuF0GBm%2Fsk%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FiGe-2Bn32vFsOLUI4K2DLxv9nQQp6lQt5xBJRgKNiKFA0vVaKPJaoGKIQZE3or2Zli7WYzk8X4fzZQH5BPBjk1PKVxHazqBlcPyCY1Bcrplq8Ko1FqiBBIToQ-2B0DVNTFL3owE7ljsPXR2bdnH-2FYDWp-2Ba2tZ-2F2IOJmClCczlmNHkMZXob4kqUHDjtiv9a4J4UuXp3K2exBSVv-2Bm2MM-2FciLTLcDYw16HtESxM4-2BQ-2By6hc-2FJYOvBiZRmZi-2Fv-2BMbaylgnU19R9R5k9idFaCe1S4p2vbSTWvq53r1d-2FwTkT9N-2BAvlYX39Ju1bcVyT4dr2fsC8-2FplRQVDLziaEZK2JLcwbPTfVr20rT1XVvmta4f-2FIGPk4mcStxbXhvaiXw0ErUAj0hoITNQJZkujOfe7GLs48EYxr9-2Bfalgs7rqzZMA6RvTZqO0-2ByPGJzge1gQlHActKNqO5kD6oGqiBeQ9-2BrqaLdzvNwX112HV3iMq1ruYpns7zWsN3caFCyGUfJwFkkLKxVEbM5CUTA39KeWlKpHoZBrV-2FP0fJ6dpJFe6KkTbaWOHZni-2ByLDWg2X4t3K88mUFc4g7qXB0gWRGO7tAU7onsfAMkw5snKslIFC1QXlQ-2BC13xbPccorrCwdcgu0pQ7mWI2tgXC4fufe-2B8BkxccUKd-2BRhrXBmDAz4q-2BX-2BVUXzK0HcQ-2FJHvszdoDOcOq8zQGJH97wAoODzdR3VrBo6Wqkk90SslzMk05ayZL5kD0Pti7j6PiC6KIdXPSOMVo8jSXsAQlmurJ290i9ssI9hh24ImUQMzo-3Dhwwy_przn-2FqdCbVQSNUR5pzh-2B2kHs6IO4imWCug68yXg-2FBEvdqdm-2BnSgsZxk3GsgRXR4EMQ2L4lmT1icezaLRurbiySqD7AnqJ-2Fq2xTJTtp8iwC5aO1TcvZVjTa9Yh8DcY6DVknkBCyO-2FoydU3nlcUF2oao-2B1JFIZwXMyn8TiFsRAYvIHJNvWBGYrDDdt-2F2llVqIwxHhDNacQ3I6ospTDpLtyO0xWmAk-2Bhc6YzEF8loB7NgIBRCdIbr-2FGDQ1bMpXBikboTvr6lZ3Gn4-2FEk-2F4y67lilh5Iy5CgEIZazC4th28o9bLPCo16XWZhL-2FxHcFtZlTQ-2BynoRrRu6ScKSQHNN5j7WkasarNHHVVNk4IuQsMe4Q7W-2BDaHXfx-2B610bjsJy3DOfr&data=04%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C943d106db61c4f15d98108d925fb145f%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637582582607108256%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=E%2FofBYgZdITLHFiK%2F1wegUVD65YKuO0aG3Z3g0aGGdk%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FndctkADT-2Bz7EzmTq5YPnwEJYESM8809PHIEHvpgrf2FsfVC-2BtMqzFdB-2BN-2F-2FJ14NqWUWr97BH49u97IT8lMVnDvZsHPGjpPY4Hok7rL-2FU8uBBMeTC4-2Fg8UtR0ICa97OIJZckJDDZIvcnCPvh3UrR3cQ-3Dqb23_przn-2FqdCbVQSNUR5pzh-2B2kHs6IO4imWCug68yXg-2FBEvdqdm-2BnSgsZxk3GsgRXR4EMQ2L4lmT1icezaLRurbiySqD7AnqJ-2Fq2xTJTtp8iwC5aO1TcvZVjTa9Yh8DcY6DVknkBCyO-2FoydU3nlcUF2oao-2B1JFIZwXMyn8TiFsRAYvIHJNvWBGYrDDdt-2F2llVqIwsJ8OiA-2FbBkCQHguigh2Q1CRj-2F-2BYEZoyAR2zcWo-2B3kLCDbdZs4HV8UOX4CCaB9AbIUxboXo38IM4gksO-2BW0ui0SACgp0krPsL5bOJjG-2BhhvfHajljA4VOw5jsYUN2dfYUOH6xWh8FTXCsKSyEzJuHDaGZ7IAmBE9FK1AgkLge-2BB12uHV6CD1a6HKeP7k53Gvx&data=04%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C943d106db61c4f15d98108d925fb145f%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637582582607113235%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=9NEQys3UAZmN%2F9s%2BDiLl0QtwHyoTH366d%2F7IKGfQ8eA%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FtEMWilGqCjfkdkGYYVKK4rDWFCCjAWAi3-2Bx-2BwpWKkegrLPY5C1Y9TMs8BnfoWa82ufZG8sa7-2FNguHKBn6kJWFCS2OFddyb2TS8C9SPNa48cYlApxs6EtxgcVFLgRBjNCnfKshqt7JthGpU-2FyWxR4eI-3DDv10_przn-2FqdCbVQSNUR5pzh-2B2kHs6IO4imWCug68yXg-2FBEvdqdm-2BnSgsZxk3GsgRXR4EMQ2L4lmT1icezaLRurbiySqD7AnqJ-2Fq2xTJTtp8iwC5aO1TcvZVjTa9Yh8DcY6DVknkBCyO-2FoydU3nlcUF2oao-2B1JFIZwXMyn8TiFsRAYvIHJNvWBGYrDDdt-2F2llVqIw6ZybZnbTwDK-2B9Dc9y4FKKBnbHjqXK8Qigz-2BfB4wYdr5q4L-2B7eivF5bnst2nr1OwUw-2FINyVijZM82o1OzV6c291uabw-2Fuw6EXWm8w8mdIp6PwPrEIkxdhQzcZfnMngFrs-2FK33YdN9J-2BKDpIlEKzxUKA-2BHS7wPJdoQZY9w47Jeg2-2FvWFBJvT1zsnInEicD-2F56t&data=04%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C943d106db61c4f15d98108d925fb145f%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637582582607118216%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=F32GQwytDC2%2FGI%2BO5VWxvrIRyMNB%2Fy0%2FAwN6Xy02sYc%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FueXDH1vZV3IoljM5mP84-2B5yQBg71AgZ9RlNo6HcrKumaXliXfPnxKGCT1GRE-2BMdw4ycthCoHQEzA2I-2FqgRBOL3QRezswjZXjcwbW7ghl02phQnmyVHx6aRFsYDNI3nKqSKlLBxaq23G8yDWUf-2B0WZaDHFgTJo6R7NxkEbDFT4-2B4v1s-2BMR-2FHgXXWjBmzKpldog-3D-3DezoA_przn-2FqdCbVQSNUR5pzh-2B2kHs6IO4imWCug68yXg-2FBEvdqdm-2BnSgsZxk3GsgRXR4EMQ2L4lmT1icezaLRurbiySqD7AnqJ-2Fq2xTJTtp8iwC5aO1TcvZVjTa9Yh8DcY6DVknkBCyO-2FoydU3nlcUF2oao-2B1JFIZwXMyn8TiFsRAYvIHJNvWBGYrDDdt-2F2llVqIwJeutREE4lbpebxlMGApii3rztNMxxB86iwJoXjAOW3vn15S3cD3qmiBWkrN3RTSXtxnh-2BQxDaF6UzbuGl9IlNzBWjem0D2tvdZphDWV4epIS6ps4rHGFOFgxbeuajsmyRB3WWquW-2BlsJkPU8wig9SsGzGr4UuekmHApeU97GfnMcGNoXeE-2FjjYSIEibcUyiA&data=04%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C943d106db61c4f15d98108d925fb145f%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637582582607128167%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=5dxZDqapIDDrN0KD4fwuIkzCzFQvONL23Tl4icQ4N%2F0%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FiGe-2Bn32vFsOLUI4K2DLxv9nQQp6lQt5xBJRgKNiKFA0vVaKPJaoGKIQZE3or2Zli7WYzk8X4fzZQH5BPBjk1PKVxHazqBlcPyCY1Bcrplq8Ko1FqiBBIToQ-2B0DVNTFL3uEBiMw7LOjmlA6H9UvFaU7PNriiTAgJmiYsjAT1SN9h-2BEszNlaYbeeguH5PH4w2jLeecmPU-2Fz6gCALdNF2tG9QnMgMXb4E4vM1VW4tnZMfenPcqlZtrtP2UIl3uW7KinKu830i21VOVMIsXPd8LJfUXHMEcMbMVYfOwMMm5doAyiSVEoEMKNaLCWGVFiIdrSwS8uKGMgK79QKQVuxULm5iv7OvpVfIpPqAlVssSxbvhHu4-2BQF2FNaGwEor3UgM6KdHBabyBPdzo6CmaK6ls5QjhZmrkiryGB3a2gNo660mro837EJMHdzpis0QhdXyg-2Fq4C4iVnxwgMEL32JWOjVNovnUDSm7sAnxgfwKodXKZYojTC61R6WYLPwtjuNksvyxNrIOEbUcP-2FaG3wr-2FmqDKhNO-2FSYtVaL5oAE-2FrTQFZKQgsmLKa6wyniSM2dF5CS34uProuoQNZ0GvbMsM7yx8Qtn2a1zIOOjp6zQeQoPLsf-2FbDiE0pHAEGTWf-2FnhLzBfQ3zbvCmzR-2BububOosqB0ZfYyecnBYEnpmxQQSxCwM4JjTscwfAD0iNJtSd6iPQsrq70vrWpicSayjAsVuE7gH0f7aaw04vhx4u3dU4u2DCpOAbXBpUSKi23VcgbYoBmYagFOPV-2BVLpe7ih-2BZiooxlPW7nF4Dpr2HwCGhos97-2BRh-2BuW77xNIfkDMpvPbJvF0onkfJX5v-2BUHyyXgw8IAc5KO8-3DZMEt_XeXpVQ2h-2FzPAqbIe6zkj4d3CbbVpCobJQPrjFdWH0ukN5ZqrFpvJrrRsVGPZOrBV4MWmKjOkrssY6zQHPXV-2FTbWayhvUsRLX5khHYP9zP-2F-2BfysZ78mWgCIWGxIvcvr3ceRGCzY36Kb9-2BWCopkiyfa0G74qMCVVXg27nb1eo7RMBHxlDoDagxpx4mrATVbRxlUP0fEtCqz2BtWxwozD8Z28N2aFncThVh0PO8fpFN8EWkZJGBSseDWVUpGrP-2FayrxNsjRKCgEqi8mcwoLcP25TTnhk74erMjebwvnvY1tM8PY3WbxKKdzzQWWbWq0fgq-2B9rMAB7C4GsOvEOZhPfnKTXfMHU9j2R8pAC3VNx58e-2BXcwymIiQnlSI9J-2FKftyjZS&data=04%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7Ce8ae0ac9bfea41faae2b08d91c883bd2%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637572193741329050%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=%2B7RM1XGH9LUCpZcDnx4ciGLjeY6xEPxzSTQoWHi8rww%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.cleveland.com%2Fakron%2F2021%2F05%2Funiversity-of-akron-seeks-to-enrich-empower-enliven-community-with-new-akronarts-program.html&data=04%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7Ce8ae0ac9bfea41faae2b08d91c883bd2%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637572193741339012%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=AMvB8J33WbQk%2FbXOtb9kvgzBEvtAdXpxQ70ffTLZp0o%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.wksu.org%2F2021-05-21%2Fmorning-headlines-just-17-counties-on-red-alert-for-covid-spread-ua-launches-arts-initiative&data=04%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7Ce8ae0ac9bfea41faae2b08d91c883bd2%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637572193741339012%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=7U%2FMcZIq9r%2Fez1M0pzWzR2qhhcW0P1LIUvSjU%2FYs6sM%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FiGe-2Bn32vFsOLUI4K2DLxv9nQQp6lQt5xBJRgKNiKFA0vVaKPJaoGKIQZE3or2Zli8LR6HUsiAMbUGWh0OZId-2FWJTFLsOQ3okJ7kUgUsSfsLhlNpLM2O-2FAGva1Pan1y9JueiPLnhRLxKUYnXj0BhCmA5EOyqeaN-2Fa-2BT0arUtNz1u2X6JC2-2B6QD5DA0RAyCKcEV-2Fm9HTZYTDypZN5qc6KntzirvZYXryIf34vC0pAJKsl-2BEGhdCORqbVD-2FEKizcPbOPyyX5j9KMrT0XVQPK0LQyfvw9MT7Hdx-2BlFy7c7eoGb0ZZacf9xTnPTq6BobaFAVtPtxiGFuIqRQOPrefambTOjfD37oELYmHKUUqaY5jHC9bMn4041UoTBuJ3qhut92-2BCVD11k8RNsETZbnI7kzOkhwnIa8IN4jgbNzY-2BVlTLSnNmzfWDGlbDkGd9eWCxISWri3yeeR1PU-2FuG5Y2aJ-2BLUbOycmVe1afkjRhHRWLUoIh0R9-2Bq9ROGHTLTUEuBFr9yyWtHy5t73a-2Bmh-2FAZXXZ4895zIQBvUOMlKfOsX98P7KN3m9-2BIW3PQfx9KjJNQifah4rxrF9N7m1wj1x9O3XsOmY640GMZaiSaTTW1nUBcRd1F9yz0SbpILC5toDJBmOpQRRQ5ZdNXokV6WHwtvfXv9eAUYfVOEvh3Do8myjE8kxosZ1XrWhfq-2BrmQyr0PhAJaX1o8SqKD-2FQ0VJkgbztOqhnKE-2BJcTsNUcDovTVGZ2Ui7f6ig_przn-2FqdCbVQSNUR5pzh-2B2kHs6IO4imWCug68yXg-2FBEvdqdm-2BnSgsZxk3GsgRXR4EnviXDN8Tb3DyG7udXA-2FVkg-2Bn5mP-2F0A7RcgIRzHNYZVhETj-2FTF8480X6pQ5ozauhwfni1pJ41ut4tpMGjEkttMoiOMXzswJlEDnoTObxR4umpTExpAT6-2BBTsppcosr2YIjVfzgKKJ-2BfP378I4Lzmox3bQgL2F-2Bva-2FPt68vKwnWZRzW4r8mltZ5ta3pfSx1dw0RCIhrQCS3I69C1iLagMtOw257fEGfDeK-2B3ImFRlTNd6OY33XG7pZfWW5cxYzdLrsYmIQkbTh7aW8v8u3VkJWOez3iyriV11ZnT1bj2yY4EG8SaofFy20hXFyxgCh-2BiWC&data=04%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C76416bc053f64040cc0e08d913e90d3f%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637562713976716103%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=gxcfyjIoZ033CXCfIQhRRz1jcsWeKsq5fcOUwFVtVcA%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FiGe-2Bn32vFsOLUI4K2DLxv9nQQp6lQt5xBJRgKNiKFA0vVaKPJaoGKIQZE3or2Zli8BYNcyvlvKL6LiTDeDOewVwQnnfjaOYSAILWRF4zVcVsxhhC-2F08OfX3IlbGVxoM-2FnaJNxBusT0vHj4g21WBcHFe37PIInhzghjweiEZqbXCJwDEU0oymq1Pb7L7Q0PZiESDsdr3zGpdAR94Gg4LRnvgX8JqjCgmm8rVL70LXJ1cE8KU50p6JnfBrHrMsOam8IfNuv-2B2mKdsgdw1XOsWNPJClX9qcL4-2BjASObTEzeZmYSu189V6LhvD-2BVDS-2BesMe1k-2F89lEIQBHbQvYk9L-2F0gfoDKVP6YY4ykX724APlh-2BnD-2BNgog-2BcwtnSLkTrNGk40UCaATnVKvhCA9OhP8MKiUsvcZoQeYMXPBJJ0n0p-2Fqjf03rYefsH-2Bfiu-2FZbNuNVK95PMeEbUTbW8twJG5Dk5lIXmXjcqYNXVb69wtc9qhZRKkyLh9KZbfhLsTSUrbotFbOR6YIUnEWwPFPYO0eMfdG-2F4LKeEUsQJtyM6PsgyrnqGGugwkTjCjhmqWb6XemVnID24MMUDLp1ZSeZ10IpyzsgAlPQchTPxWyHlyQvzM78a0DV2vTy6WeIFAl1dHhzmVQEq13C2XgjL7-2F8jM1oCvcrS2iYdP-2FOduH9QgPuTf6bc7UR0ZFMRpRMMiZaEe77g7vYf2ZFviU-2BIFB7Q439j1CYpD33hJRGwqU6Tt7Et1fW0O5Thk_XeXpVQ2h-2FzPAqbIe6zkj4d3CbbVpCobJQPrjFdWH0ukN5ZqrFpvJrrRsVGPZOrBVD4XUYxAaRoZg0duQIduR1G5TFo4H6gbyLfHyxLu2PJj97McBTXhok0Ht43xCVH1dSYwYpL-2FDHFvT72EPhKDTzbTjRwkO-2Bn3ObN1QntaXWFvqud8svciVKxRTPtFT-2B3JpbP2vLpH9ZfJYvBd6xwyAJNxidpaAVxk0p4A5Kx-2Fy1Zq7QPtVhnoz7kQ0-2B2jIsZxKWoyf3Cto51FcbQ1Rpd1uRunw1AuidrfmE2ITykJrM8k6z0GfLTsN8-2BQpshjrBRe4Ho3cyTzDqGyKbDqGch4ZnXJrQ4t6SL8aamMaPT-2FFCZwq0t4GY9jfFTc0sZR61cR-2F&data=04%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7Cc5926038734f4530fa0d08d90a762d77%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637552324959226691%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=RqaIKnUUpjAM%2F40BncabPCpSy9hoXUaLOzXrawkhJTc%3D&reserved=0


26 
 

University of Akron to resume coronavirus vaccine clinics with J&J for students, employees 
Cleveland.com - April 26, 2021 
The University resumed its COVID-19 vaccination clinics today, which will continue tomorrow from 11 a.m. to 3 p.m. at the James A. Rhodes 
Arena. Both students and employees are eligible. WEWS-TV provided additional coverage of the resumption of administering the Johnson & 
Johnson COVID-19 vaccine following a two-week pause.  
 
New University of Akron center to focus on precision manufacturing innovation 
Crain's Cleveland Business - April 22, 2021 
Dr. Siamak Farhad, associate professor in the Department of Mechanical Engineering, is serving as interim director of UA's new Center for 
Precision Manufacturing where faculty and graduate students will work to develop new finishing technologies. 
 
COVID-19 forces colleges to adjust admission policies 
Cleveland Jewish News - April 19, 2021 
Kim Gentile, director of admissions, talks about recent changes in undergraduate admissions requirements and taking a holistic approach to 
the application process.  
 
Choose Ohio First looks to boost STEMM college students 
Crain's Cleveland Business - April 18, 2021 
Avis Brown, academic and retention support director at UA, is interviewed as part of a feature on this year's Choose Ohio FirstSTEMM 
Scholarship Program. UA received the biggest award across the state, and Brown said the program's success is serving as a model for other 
initiatives on campus. 
 
The Jimmy Malone Show 
WARF 1350 AM - April 16, 2021 
Dr. John Wiencek, executive vice president and provost, speaks with host Jimmy Malone about the new Zips Affordability Scholarship 
and reduction in on-campus housing rates. The interview begins at 45:00 and lasts 11 minutes. 
 
These Major Universities Have Announced They Won’t Increase Tuition For Next Year 
Forbes - April 15, 2021 
In continuing coverage, UA is included on a list of universities that will not raise tuition next academic year. The article also states that UA is 
lowering its on-campus housing costs for students next year.  
 
University of Akron Opens Vaccination Clinic on Campus 
Spectrum News 1 | Milwaukee - April 8, 2021 
Eric Green, director of environmental and occupational health and safety, and student Faith Rush discussed the benefits of making the 
COVID-19 vaccination available and convenient for students. The Akron Beacon Journal reported that about 600 students were scheduled to 
receive their vaccination on Thursday and another 500 were scheduled for Friday. 
 
  

https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FiGe-2Bn32vFsOLUI4K2DLxv9nQQp6lQt5xBJRgKNiKFA0vVaKPJaoGKIQZE3or2Zli9Jpi71yh4WHQYj2Tb1Kk38snYVhVdhiE-2BCDBKpvkdfPgYmuOkbWcHshwKgF1yRg3TC0FIbl9auDmOPZ1Nra-2BbFSDcMxGqjM-2FHI6ZL4nTZS3O5schkWuGC8ZBgGqpt79eft61U77vvT851AAYh8IfrKNLJdFkr3YrQWniaOgMZaIutn1yqKeEUiIsUeBG48JBlGmoEA8PvyartQZX1Jznp4scgQbIaFYR731309fsKTXY-2Bla4KVR5uDslu-2FnckpRDDkOunMM9V9-2FoChbWuM-2Fv3LxzfagzjUI99wlM1gsmTZ5TwrMMt9479SVsNC8uofMyuNdi35CldGLnXK82BeTT5ak4r40SI6zkALowcLqEG4cX822yEQgqWYw3Ij9T5-2FLjIVESlTiOzGCXaRyx2thAIN15yW03LdeW-2Be21e-2FwCEz-2BQz7WTwgVKpAHbCPmLjvfDlmT9VXFMgDFKdLweBqGTd24inluBHWAAdxS8AmOsVGxqv46HDCuL6laeP35VlzQCT5DHdQsIVLUWC2HBglle3n6PueXxVEAwwQT-2BSG8rmCNHaeg4UQzS-2Bg5aHXLYTIJYJpGoxoQXbF149JtWuAPWCAo8VvhWH00c0-2B9wgbRDXrCbLWRi3f7rhxL-2BpE28a3EjJ0haShJoXs2gitygFvrvmFJnSDSEaQddcGjBENtxjmRblbFPNKH-2FLBmGKXZI-2F43FXTcI6wtsb4QNcBWBvhlElMiIyloPIxR0hy94f2EmN6YV5p1_XeXpVQ2h-2FzPAqbIe6zkj4d3CbbVpCobJQPrjFdWH0ukN5ZqrFpvJrrRsVGPZOrBVD4XUYxAaRoZg0duQIduR1G5TFo4H6gbyLfHyxLu2PJj97McBTXhok0Ht43xCVH1dSYwYpL-2FDHFvT72EPhKDTzbTjRwkO-2Bn3ObN1QntaXWFvqud8svciVKxRTPtFT-2B3JpQE1A5QLx2o3i0FOFzO1VkyP3vv-2FGTs0Ys4Uvo1cY7tTj8EgRV4GUrF0TEs3otORitVIipmRq4uitwt0wswqXxDzO8JYB7l1ASbFa4TkxA8HLKSZ8RvgYxoXFxi0sR-2F1acLLUzetwmQzdw4OwvsnVZR-2B6k8Lep0v9dcdLl73lnr2TS7kINBqnh-2BfmpDh1EQZb&data=04%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7Cc5926038734f4530fa0d08d90a762d77%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637552324959236649%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=DQcekrLARn%2B%2BcI%2FXDL%2FTDuEFicX9WzCl4PkmQpTNQJw%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.news5cleveland.com%2Fnews%2Fcontinuing-coverage%2Fcoronavirus%2Fvaccinating-ohio%2Fsummit-county-resumes-johnson-and-johnson-vaccine-after-two-week-pause&data=04%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7Cc5926038734f4530fa0d08d90a762d77%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637552324959236649%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=MrN%2B%2FV1J2ShY0fgDD0x%2BfeXTV4noSCC2ONwEofex%2F6A%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FiGe-2Bn32vFsOLUI4K2DLxv9nQQp6lQt5xBJRgKNiKFA0vVaKPJaoGKIQZE3or2Zli8LR6HUsiAMbUGWh0OZId-2FWhzVDOmjaJpOffV84P19KG45h898HwUDJpbKOaGODo9Do8dXfFUKZzEdfi41wDuCZ9dK6k9jzScSEhczRX7Dsx79Y-2Fm242zS3dusSpEhWS2Af8qxU4x12zZ1qigfQ2rc486cD4IG42nefKebjSIGS0PmLFXNMdjxU3qkdw2JLVwLVXdpT5mgVXBy5HBDu2eUgNunwhskgsMvpUweaK87pOjTstCkaLldEi6yr4WJSBUeVTYa1IxY5tYWxdjhusQu1Ly2AFRVBxM4tIDls6WpDBviBz9k6qB4cqggoutxZfFwR2QYEJ02gPZQk-2B1eVFr-2Fbka0wNLeUA2cYw9TDv7VAo4v4aPiqjZzIsDVe2gslC0-2BXlWR9f1bEiVgY-2FFUzWimT5OALHOHTFo0l5dtUyjR9nfvI1NkEdu9TVB8yBggzL6-2FHlt1y36I8tGAg0Z9gz-2FW82eSaVS8JKYAbIyrEwFhhdA2TSXmn7UtIMB0YDfhglcYmuG91C0e47sF0wIPr8b8pyWcLPbBN7Jnr9R33s1gJdzOwmdNLCD-2F68Hn49qyXanWIme9IsCZcg-2BBT-2BcPxfjBqSvKoGzOUgnF0-2FIvRH8oKebBeT5WREn-2BnyLnhLBeO-2BC4LI4tYAaMTeoZimDRFDO5W7cb2cfAYlQ0MxXrUnrOUn1kEFNIE6xvQ-2BlrFGuXXNgBoyQM7yxFSrLuKVUINHumw-3Dua--_przn-2FqdCbVQSNUR5pzh-2B2kHs6IO4imWCug68yXg-2FBEvdqdm-2BnSgsZxk3GsgRXR4EyUgxGHCcbM9i6Kwu4ik0W7mihR7buFdgD0H8ZtkAfk5RZJCCBgcEYXsUU4IX9kDNaw-2F-2FyK2N32WJFudBjnITFOy0mXaQhr-2Fu1PciSHIgGqlzE2GacO6gA8S04CPExSmNrw6rEkmhe3zxVbSFnUk9TEsxO5Ee3YNUiRZzxmE4VXdnOmympv-2F1-2FISznC0eQg8hOlOxFa3UuFPBx-2FBt7pdnmRURJPvEJLHg8n-2BblZf-2B0yMLyGxUfTEb4sbCgj7F-2BLDHzvCGrCVv4qD0aGLoGzXAmQRQ1HvN81b3RL2stpao72m4FMu9Of2rMBCyW9b7R-2FBB&data=04%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C9347ad7399024a51cff508d905bf89d1%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637547142502554749%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=%2BUBA0pBCQeHY5K2ax%2B54BXCKMvNkv8qYZ%2B5t09AumXw%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FiGe-2Bn32vFsOLUI4K2DLxv9nQQp6lQt5xBJRgKNiKFA0vVaKPJaoGKIQZE3or2Zli9Jpi71yh4WHQYj2Tb1Kk39Dypu2XN9-2BpqnVrYhjduFw1xv4BUAH-2Bo2Oht7lCxD7f53mNSlyX62Dbt-2FQnwjaDSNUBBe39hOP6YVPJ7YpJH87w34u2ntgfMyzvysP3DItdsP-2BwbMEaNhjPYR7Ul6CoZJASulzdHTBgz69O4jktJhvW46KJP0seicG1mOCUS5Aq-2BP9rU0zPkAh8MvScrD4hUFmhJijMXpAgcAsoJCAUfBxk0C3CkAnr4ZteOQ6w5kmQV2hwcjMOWbP3IDkrDTB2hCb1QqqhwTK70zompVEmqdKn8mBGivpWNTUVFCEzDYrfrYEgy1ilQ995eC1S-2FJUJIm-2BCLzrNACcwLDJuVlq3yF3z269otEVEWZT4eM8x3ukmI8P3p32gxqByS-2FDv-2BLSmIJ-2FF1TCPEDFKj8uwjy2ySrA4uG-2FdVEFwEacTydnhuVxCg-2FUtWC7mAhAm3tH1FSXjCKp7XokF-2BPlbRlTiVhk2QOOjMJmQ8yJh-2FZaPjFk1aEq149ARNW-2FarrsoHM5YUqya6HVdNrHASFEMtZkU3klkKMBn82Ol-2B1trnXIgOY4MLd0rCQDQYrSA8sx18QEULE2jNFKCp-2Br2T5lk6bu7vjPXYsOxUkwuXQHdEEfsNlhJ2luDtPZYE4LRgsPrJIXOOV-2Fh59kcPXdG-2BGqKkjqwZkZjXlM1MhCdSMeaE2T7iu1hDK76RQPtKvHnt5fA8qh7dLYFQ43Vzd0JoIxMCDOnPvJnnLEdnIy3bsAo-2BXxRV2vjf2e3Di0F6tGeknTR2YqCrb-2B96Wp-2FMR737JMI9Kk6mD6pYJ-2FUwf4_przn-2FqdCbVQSNUR5pzh-2B2kHs6IO4imWCug68yXg-2FBEvdqdm-2BnSgsZxk3GsgRXR4EEpS9kh7u7EGRpe3ft9QH8NWBUqfbrH4AWmr6lbuRAedApdlZ-2FvQOQsmU4iTgKO-2BhkQ3MnfG9sjrEvCQJ6zoL-2BO-2Bk9HzMpKINWV9d1IMLEtBAvNraTIpnWjOTIGy-2BTuo1wb-2F570Jo2K-2FYO-2FXXitnhYZQ4q2BuB9XNLbnY-2BKigQRixwv4XVMia8L1ah43g3Ppy-2BL2c7-2BrnBr0ZazLqHWH-2BrlKMXhBzYZvkujRFD89q8-2BPthz3-2BZCo8uIFxSeN9NYE3jGpp1ZTkfVIQz1nnrVvk2yxUwSNqK7VdtKWhVcyAh-2BcCh48e0orRiMxblluy75HW&data=04%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7Cb5640441a4b240a605e308d9042dc22e%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637545416880563489%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=4fTg2zKx2Yn6uYZd1Rs6LzWhktgOYlmJEW%2BvWr9CKbM%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FiGe-2Bn32vFsOLUI4K2DLxv9nQQp6lQt5xBJRgKNiKFA0vVaKPJaoGKIQZE3or2Zli8LR6HUsiAMbUGWh0OZId-2FVrolXL-2BXfV1kiL0IbJdy1n-2FZbsl1SWcD7rCuutjZMVe-2FFzNdjhcQ9ODHycECPFBZu2xDERLpMX9YMksB4v6-2F2z-2Boct5JiDxikOb5qA1Tq7pLQFbgAeHz4cfkzWGD7Sh1LnAs-2FA7UDObkbGCFKjKUdPweThkSLBLlFEOf20Uf1vFWFzxcO2hGxzdpIsUXp2Kwq4lN9KvBprN-2Fp5y1hiweHoGw7k21SEnyIQv2d-2FT598A-2FyPtd-2FUyn1p7TWvZRIpGopoMY-2FO5OjEWzt1EZdeze0vY1Y-2BtIGWDQOpOZQstcjuROvld-2FuRW7rZBX0trmNFm3E2GtK50t-2F3-2F8pLA5Omij4jsaARHPZJpjGsy4O3hX-2Fy7UahieqF2gmahaykuC9t8NiGODL2eisGgBsr6XrrEhSFG3Xqjc4e3qX6jcEs7v76zNGWVijezcgPZ4Xhwyl5l876EFfNMRGl2npURbYwNyVp-2F2tZ-2F7j8OO3H8d0Rs4Gsnd9lbXV7bdmJ9ZgheMammxc2uOJlm1KcNEXCW2vsQfrf8iWMWS7D6FyU8d1YReMBRi-2Fsux5ZT9yRkVm6aaJyc-2FMsbeXH-2FRhj-2Fvj-2BA-2F0StccMe-2BxAqgwaZSURC3OJ2INI3sis0uMjdkiPXEj-2Bn0ikcT8iEgKnUVFkLAYe82Ao1XTGcUyv_przn-2FqdCbVQSNUR5pzh-2B2kHs6IO4imWCug68yXg-2FBEvdqdm-2BnSgsZxk3GsgRXR4E-2BBSW9DWRnr2V2rHFg2UyJg9q-2FZ4AgzgBoUceXSE56qU-2BsZ02-2Bb404uf6G34ncIja5rks-2Bc7hTp184zRwHB8UYGmMR2L-2FpmQFyPYiRTPgF73rMvHI9XerJmxGMILOqCiyaRF-2FKG0A58JF-2BMK-2BU8x0kmaZ4BkH8f0wpFvFwia08-2BvvvyzUb83P-2FwYvvAaGZbXIsDJHrdPa-2BCAR-2BHPLRYaOYkWtn5NcFTOTz5MkJwILHSJ9KGe5isq3aKGLF986wDh-2Fv0Zvs28VFbD0OMNwmCoVKbb-2F4Kjs08NliDOq3Fkqd9m1xYXd6hrfORTr5xq8Lqrn&data=04%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C017b591aa440411ad6ac08d903677829%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637544565211834337%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=jScUo2yhd4qa7zkDD1t2zIjqxEtfBx984KipkKFVL84%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FndctkADT-2Bz7EzmTq5YPnwFkQg6YwevIip-2FqE3YMR-2FCJG0qn_przn-2FqdCbVQSNUR5pzh-2B2kHs6IO4imWCug68yXg-2FBEvdqdm-2BnSgsZxk3GsgRXR4E-2BBSW9DWRnr2V2rHFg2UyJg9q-2FZ4AgzgBoUceXSE56qU-2BsZ02-2Bb404uf6G34ncIja5rks-2Bc7hTp184zRwHB8UYGmMR2L-2FpmQFyPYiRTPgF73rMvHI9XerJmxGMILOqCiyMsdngn42wpGtvWeUgHSBMt4M9g7RecY6gh27hyeb8XNH33KesZAaNQJtD8lALtGrFMdC6kFC4sfVTB-2BDbCcAjF41B6UDhoKHTHfY3x45rd1UDklzoNFm-2Bw1OUdhcRx7arEmUAva00SVdvgTI-2Fs-2BiCYBNVKC0t-2BjkOXusWXD8eG-2F3LVtR-2BtpQ-2BKIZb4qwDNDJ&data=04%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C017b591aa440411ad6ac08d903677829%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637544565211844282%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=qlwhQ4MzcYuQAqlZ5KNjGslih4LlVTybaE6QPru%2B8f0%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FiGe-2Bn32vFsOLUI4K2DLxv9nQQp6lQt5xBJRgKNiKFA0vVaKPJaoGKIQZE3or2Zli5pHaPyjzRs9wxAFtRdjnPdUgJ6b8kZWj8KUonQ8C9ZHG8mkV-2FoGtqhqUjZVt3gh2ncm5PO2BCJtdONTNTxihfnb8eKapZ-2B3PZo9X2RzVaixiilqm0to3ucjopYvf2BPF4jG42FcEfSWe3C7pv1rSwCOIhU3YOxj-2F4fB75Ypw1cnoqYdSiTeEiyuvVqUOm-2B-2FBZfPAAYsvENqZwOh7Isuw7KDFK33fozrQFpV6TLWK1Ni8jHi0OdeSWJnYaWQDFl2Wpj9ZZnFtGnchSCRcltVIrvpZTO43GDYNV90aDwY6u1i0A7RFSeGGoRfsQOXahtWS50wa7V3rZGtFzlbsjThZ6oaLRY-2BUsIXtXpTrPPKFjt4W8pNnisJgKYWw73BSyjQIU-2Bp47sV5lCz0Z6xH9aWSfOiI6iyzUga7mABdBCB9ZRc7d64hcEbkMbq5MfXEXf23wNNWrTPKmVRaCgBcRUSXjPgo7teZLKATtomjvOaeKdp0MLC7aJNcfbKS-2BcYgdRKVyv2ORxzIMh0m5Q5t6k7HQdOA1w2RUb2YgyJ7CXhwpnmYwhE1qsXWUFlndVjPLTdt-2FFaBnuNJ3WRZ4tP3dM62DghpragQtfUs6uooqsD-2FE-2FLxYevEwuoPW5-2FAjjo09I7St9wE6lqFlgZAofk-2Fyz5vl-2FOT0rqiLS-2BcatRuKVYU9Yra-2FvIeEy1GjjjmJoKz6Nm0EwBhz2XzfOrV6Mzr-2F3cwGU-3Dbi1j_przn-2FqdCbVQSNUR5pzh-2B2kHs6IO4imWCug68yXg-2FBEvdqdm-2BnSgsZxk3GsgRXR4EI2GyBxKcNREWQ0bkHFom9rF0RX1ho3U6nZz2-2BIc4is7ditnctjc59fSaDEM9-2Fuoj-2BWx4vsg6VaQNi7bzwFZ245ilsGr7vaOsR02Gr6Hc1vTTAEtwI-2Bkf25-2F3GNJJZV-2FeY-2BOmjeW032ddEChncSnOcJfj8MPUAJFsQgYT4IsM-2BO5V9n6VaJqSBIAQqouO2X4xdwNQmfMYAw4cqCH-2B5asqN6O-2BdbCNyOu6uajbaV35mQXVpZyO5RoVvpj8z1kYrGYEylw9hl9iRCcTVcK48T-2BHNq4yw2irx95aNNBWRFKOAc5vHkdwm-2Bf86xn82qz-2F27SX&data=04%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C807ac4fd22ec4c2c5b2e08d9010348e7%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637541935898531226%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=OuQTg7UGC7F4zRcVOk%2B7qX%2BKmI2mdL6SAkk0CtKxOfs%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FiGe-2Bn32vFsOLUI4K2DLxv9nQQp6lQt5xBJRgKNiKFA0vVaKPJaoGKIQZE3or2Zli7BEy0QciOnJCTuLHm1jJQTCbKX795lCLp3zhmoRPs4w8h9iNVjjdbpllkIqqJcYR7UFmH4AsRWyZG4knWHEmU4BdxpEPxbf7FIj4PAxlH9KiaidQytvMOHroSZYsTYc9Yhr8KHeQO-2Fif-2FR9Nn3NFyA30SAMFJeSVxo-2F25Ndx2Z02Kccnq8-2F-2BSI7TyBE4x4HJFBxvjnBUl8OxoPbAC2L5oFyS22HtpRJMs3pv7t2YnO7se4DvBYlReL1Xq5Rv4d1bLEicQMi1yFkFkyYYDwq7fqXQhUWKikjGJci99v-2BbHCrRFXfyZTt-2FBhH6Sa6Bp-2Bj8R9g-2FQC00uV5a5IIV6yGOIzT2TrlXQLzmuMUkye18SlbYBC4hNOBdGrwx-2BBsjYC0pRiVhcZ0t7E4Bo88-2FtYyg8pK9-2B1eYmtKFbeWpRZbEdkFNWigFibapBLZENXkedGuETzSF-2Fhz-2Bn6SsOfo6b6CiRy1ByfF-2FuRAeWbxCL9noHQgVuNbV0qgKXu3T7sy-2FCDJds00S5oxG8lGV6V0R0mE4hDEshvqyr5Yo-2B08O-2Fhb04XqP4V1yZSd2lQQpcjzEQ3nuqNf-2F-2FHJrqS9F0M7rmSwzZ5H06SqvshIh1BKt4ruO5NN6saHflUfxSjwbWp6ae10ZxFqCAShl9ZghnL9uIZyn7DXs-2FDAZ1W7J3elPXlOGb-2Ba9BSQ0PywZ4XZ4lilbb0YM6-2F-2FPee-2BUKjt1AQwUb4T2o1tih0CFzQSVqFw-2Fs4qQ6pq6YUI_XeXpVQ2h-2FzPAqbIe6zkj4d3CbbVpCobJQPrjFdWH0ukN5ZqrFpvJrrRsVGPZOrBV2F6Jm9-2Bf15ogAme458HfoKvt6JMQUHE-2FAZEOR7h74szoj6RNJXwYWF2aTRRKKlDfnIWLG0EHSsZ6aWhn225-2FSShASE90dTKXoEEwWxCYxiyTsnzcYijhU1Nj1dhKnkPYkzOuBOYMOa1kEcoi280S-2F9oTjgfpQtIL4whNMoGvImnM9QW45L0NDev-2FFMyZdvfX8ziq83JwxnIxi8SfKb4UGZaUF5mlAdg-2BRHNCte3LAhYGXXMFCQkPIVA1peD6YNGE1OZ8kFqFRtlFkCyt3EepZHTj66zjx775Axu6juqR-2Bp1PKolrZAoBKvG-2Be-2FHzToAh&data=04%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7Ce371a0dee9104996e61508d9004085dd%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637541099425988499%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=QFmVXowYrMa2196DnYnmcerM5qIKdGzQf%2FhHTTKntyQ%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FiGe-2Bn32vFsOLUI4K2DLxv9nQQp6lQt5xBJRgKNiKFA0vVaKPJaoGKIQZE3or2Zli4h22CcPo4vgFUWr9QhT1IUi7huuBDSrfzdcIht5zeh4DoTjXQC4idcEaN3Fy6NjazK7burdj0bbseQRA7uAzASIqS6-2FMwY6Bfm7UCvYgldHUYdDRc6RtRrBqk0cb3rxT0ZBrt1baNN402-2FHvZxEPEL1cp3aPSGfCjhGM3gLsr0HAoeTH1nzh2Jpm5Bkuh6EBq69bboz8RRc-2Bzc5oVGPMp8xA-2BZ8c-2BcaKotW8KqzcGdOs2DE-2FR62ZpYQfGz51vh8rLHEVO7f-2BJbt95-2BGNsyKhv10kAa-2BBMsiehhlcHqQzzPhom9mqL7GJ2FnnHuIo7Q-2BjN2r35cSvGm0NM5DOFpOXEZrbk2oTHt3PQuNRo3RfieKj1pxMFWOywA6OYJx9tfy5vRc1xlV6OIQGKQXSz5VC6A-2BID9Gh82jlxPqQvZKWxrZTN9KATRS2BTpfr1VIjsK-2FgSJGZ-2B6RgIvaU2sQUkJFPOL-2BOWd8Srd5-2BMSSWQjz-2FOH-2Bwz6v0fcrZqTI5GgOhqyb9sHLH2MOSM7GRltANTH5VPB1B3CCPwCqO3Ofq5IGFi1ew-2FzaeEceVEsFPrBkzMEbUEvvQy-2FfuZiNWULAljtKzNQnTV0smee5XAMMw4kyCMStrP-2BsoA79D7FyntF5u7I-2FsT05CFlrSSihr8PdkJj6LQ-3DKVoq_V6LUlF1vn8lZadB6MakuFHSJPJnnXShaxzmulTBWJMxXGCfVgbqNgORaQd8U5N2Wd5EnpVqz-2F-2FXSLz033Kbsh-2FDpEjJgE6kwWVEU873zv77q9i2biCOIsBN9YUNJ2KkMYnjNegWvxVLkmy1oTSPf-2FEP5LNXC2xm8GJWWvpycDeMwg7trheUUJz9JiSiVV3NZwlRO1L-2BNhgPNfPuCt2hxaEmd-2BgOXjlZ-2Fcdz4rLJreLRz42r0lxftLXLe33xypUJ1njt3AMYdI3COtzmHYtTCDYRAhDSarVCz1CV8pVogXXAjOwGAOlIIBuyL9RHhKPloDmxEfvc3bBshRsauu6FWA2IefTxv3dw1zdxpuX-2BVRLg5c6MfQrQByKkPWXRyvfm7&data=04%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7Ce837e56a9710416a2ef308d8fb813c53%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637535879835224572%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=XI2dwwZv5JoE4XN%2FzCmjKXY8X0ja6jP5AKDYEUCZSrE%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FsTZtbB-2Bv8-2FKwDCDkZEf3dJrHw0MMi0VeXFCpMJ-2BwiFy5HnekNpjHPrdtcxWPDTwW3LIXuP59jLEomlApbitoaffz8H9lVyFHPV8UeqwPlDp5Vjtn8fW888OPVVmY-2BJuiSdtCxsQHuRLkT4v-2Fk5OiRLDFmHsdLh1UA-2FUPpPHLTtub7Rzy-2FbVT8-2BJf45h40-2BMaGKfvUQL3U1oD4l1HeeWGt4-3D2QjV_V6LUlF1vn8lZadB6MakuFHSJPJnnXShaxzmulTBWJMxXGCfVgbqNgORaQd8U5N2Wd5EnpVqz-2F-2FXSLz033Kbsh-2FDpEjJgE6kwWVEU873zv77q9i2biCOIsBN9YUNJ2KkMYnjNegWvxVLkmy1oTSPf-2FEP5LNXC2xm8GJWWvpycDeMwg7trheUUJz9JiSiVV3NZX3HFK59sAvKqt-2Fe1-2FW35T63H-2BMstLW9r0uTqQb4uXvff2GvRcCXbj3byhl0G3uwOh5mEZ4Ka30KvnTyIOgpbvIIDjfxWCCRBx4HjTD5orioN79gwWjs1opJvswNrmhJCxR2GVq-2BAFSHYiuJTEgkwF5qDLCEIBP804UD05ln1In8x-2FXaZJ6K6zjjPogPvOL4o&data=04%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7Ce837e56a9710416a2ef308d8fb813c53%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637535879835234529%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=dkAanzmf7vPbIhzexu7rc7YCTxqOb2lkPWFfMOsqV38%3D&reserved=0


27 
 

Ohio colleges get nearly $70 million for STEM initiative 
Crain's Cleveland Business - April 6, 2021 
UA was awarded $5.8 million from the state — the largest amount among Ohio universities statewide — in support of the Choose Ohio First 
Scholars Program that aims to recruit, nurture and graduate more students in the fields of science, technology, engineering, mathematics and 
medicine (STEMM). Cleveland.com and the Medina Gazette also reported on the funding.  
   
University of Akron prepares to vaccinate thousands of students 
News5Cleveland.com - April 5, 2021 
News 5 Cleveland visited the UA campus to interview Eric Green, director of environmental health & occupational safety, about this week's 
COVID-19 vaccination clinics for students. The reporter also spoke with students about their thoughts on the opportunity to get the Johnson & 
Johnson vaccine. 
   
University of Akron to make tuition free for all Pell-eligible students starting this fall  
The Ohioan podcast - April 6, 2021 
This podcast featured ABJ reporter Jennifer Pignolet who discussed the Zips Affordability Scholarship in a segment about college affordability. 
   
New UA Intelligence & Security Center, Domestic Terrorism 
1590 WAKR - April 6, 2021 
Dr. Karl Kaltenthaler, professor of political science and director of UA's Center for Intelligence and Security Studies, is interviewed on WAKR 
about the new Center as well as the latest attack on the U.S. Capitol.  
 
University of Akron offering free tuition to Pell-eligible students starting in fall 2021 
Yahoo news - April 1, 2021 
UA's new Zips Affordablility Scholarship continues to make national and regional news. Yahoo! News republished a report from WEWS-TV. In 
addition, WKYC-TV, WJW-TV and Cleveland.com filed stories on the new program for low- and middle-income students. 
 
Colleges introduce new incentives ahead of fall 2021 
Crain's Cleveland Business - March 28, 2021 
In ongoing coverage, Crain’s Cleveland Business reports that UA has waived its requirement this year that first-year students live on campus. 
The action is part of the University’s significant steps to make college more affordable. 
 
Pile of puppies an adorable hands-on learning experience for Akron audiology students 
Akron Beacon Journal - March 13, 2021 
UA's School of Speech Language Pathology and Audiology offers a unique educational experience called FETCHLAB™ Akron, which allows 
breeders, dog-owners and researchers the opportunity to bring dogs to campus for hearing testing. MSN.comshared a video published by the 
Beacon Journal of Dalmatian puppies recently having their hearing checked on the UA campus.  
 
  

https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FiGe-2Bn32vFsOLUI4K2DLxv9nQQp6lQt5xBJRgKNiKFA0vVaKPJaoGKIQZE3or2Zli8LR6HUsiAMbUGWh0OZId-2FVrolXL-2BXfV1kiL0IbJdy1ng00VWErAdQEapalNdXqvC77Iv1GGAPNbiOKvsoAxpOE25nyXfq-2Fp37QMBWSWPk3Krj6U-2B7uKijxwGQaUA1rKFlPFJLYDRg5IpVNVOXNdmbWyZM7yHWGdRWAAwR6gVHpjN9-2Fe6VfMnW8PkRhsdDtWFrsC3yZrnTy2If2Ni6-2BScMuZ0649lR8POpRCjNxNbWyuJX-2BFN4DGjW08LwPF2Qy-2BbRGNmNI4-2F1tSw4q4xcZzEmeBfUDKL7lnqQnF7FZl2lsQq1EjIom1uifylh6Y0bGSKwNagj3GlH3nzmhm1TLJgp3hajfmdQp-2FFg2HemV-2FEoD9vVlFTctY3SgyK8wppbsASgOBFnh0nJQKdl8XRSbKucOjfHZD1OhMsQKQXsfx9x8EIEVvpRsUK-2B9C-2FVGGp1gMe7dTlaYR6qxCoeKqxp-2BQW8ZpzjdeIYa8ECckpY3x0Xo9Xo6qFhoGHUudPBILZDXMBi1cEpYfERUamD5dUwrbmeaX-2BCOycGX4h-2F-2BejKzW1Z3LSQYObZzP2al3RvuVBttAitTrFr4XjoPFEqYh46K91QgygmqdXUf2pWsUGGQOA11aIHYMUZXFrhvwQB06Tsh-2BbUSmMk6ySGkkKJT5pXC09SDPHePRq-2FOjAVrgqmAY4VTUHV6s_przn-2FqdCbVQSNUR5pzh-2B2kHs6IO4imWCug68yXg-2FBEvdqdm-2BnSgsZxk3GsgRXR4El8ELYnvqcSjDmMcxdawi-2F5gHP12g2nwWAuHztHuKFvI7TIcUnNLXjdg1pN93Y-2BZDIP7XLs1CHlTgXE5uqs6-2BiWo-2BbXc4Ksy-2B-2FB116LM-2FILyLAyxY0y9luh9KiQ7T79oOlRmCFyofcPVuaeSGBr5kQZNVnDTmAjmfdtetiGA2UXxiXMgrX3qgWZJFE9qTHlPDJJ8XpCip6W-2FILM7csGNXG8KO-2FZXUPXH7MmP70tGGQkmoqMeW7Na-2FMGZLf-2BjqABhl0G-2B5n-2BbBucw-2BJ6BTtrpg0DEtqm7ERzd4-2BN3QOe5WY0vQFx3NULF1ON68QpNzq2E3&data=04%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7Cbc1876344a0a45b94a1808d8f92dd2b8%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637533322544131344%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=SM4yhx6Ldh0ftshR2rEKCif2I2924dHElx5vKaIiNFU%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FllLzEq4nx6Fn8VDAmWYH1SpATcAA-2FV44Zy43hKDTXWhspw57LZMBzupkidsvovmR-2BFwEoUXTt2Fmb-2FGjqZqxv5xn4CM1MUon83Xyg4TftY4iKIAtrf7d7giipyMZe4RRIqL-2FYtN0H8oB6nAwQeaiv8mv5K45WMc0fs123KXrAfAU7bU_przn-2FqdCbVQSNUR5pzh-2B2kHs6IO4imWCug68yXg-2FBEvdqdm-2BnSgsZxk3GsgRXR4El8ELYnvqcSjDmMcxdawi-2F5gHP12g2nwWAuHztHuKFvI7TIcUnNLXjdg1pN93Y-2BZDIP7XLs1CHlTgXE5uqs6-2BiWo-2BbXc4Ksy-2B-2FB116LM-2FILyLAyxY0y9luh9KiQ7T79oOH0WwqA-2FUDfWQNlEHsaE7cemOxYyW3o-2B8aMTBXEG7FqXF6UTKovMEhrW8Zx9fMSB-2FrYF1UHGg6DC9wEvH-2BrCGvoyUUn2korPtJzky4AtsW2moxJ-2FyBOL3mu94z3I6D1q00EmmDqxhThKaIJneoFGbX4LaSyTN975K82-2BAvkt3HIJMEDWKX70yLCrN3R8emgao&data=04%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7Cbc1876344a0a45b94a1808d8f92dd2b8%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637533322544141300%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=g9DvgkDnUgKIlOKOshf%2Bgkd%2B2tcdetY9AxxMx8kz8Fw%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FojbIs701CIWMh25bN9bTeaFuSxCu1TC0-2BvxOw8erOUhbyadV2lDx2ZAE7vuoXr0G80scjIut0ALX5GdGCqxXvs-3DL7f8_przn-2FqdCbVQSNUR5pzh-2B2kHs6IO4imWCug68yXg-2FBEvdqdm-2BnSgsZxk3GsgRXR4El8ELYnvqcSjDmMcxdawi-2F5gHP12g2nwWAuHztHuKFvI7TIcUnNLXjdg1pN93Y-2BZDIP7XLs1CHlTgXE5uqs6-2BiWo-2BbXc4Ksy-2B-2FB116LM-2FILyLAyxY0y9luh9KiQ7T79oOLRP9SajaDClsIcTsocOJI1poX3kPM2z0iUGTNVFpgtsIdA5PK9DeHHEE-2F5QNw3CRR13KsDynCR4Hr31anpYm4FvIFQp5KCkpOo3NtX1qjPAoVS-2F8G3L8XGvHg-2Bj-2FZISfbArO-2BROdwLv7EIU-2BWmZ3RqcIMyjDz0QCWSs09WaIH-2FLIdHxo5fxKJCL-2FyBk7pVxm&data=04%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7Cbc1876344a0a45b94a1808d8f92dd2b8%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637533322544146282%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=icgw37h9p9uSSLk6Xs%2Fj0yj85Qywvv4lulOlDMA0cVg%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FiGe-2Bn32vFsOLUI4K2DLxv9nQQp6lQt5xBJRgKNiKFA0vVaKPJaoGKIQZE3or2Zli98rKHwFNww8BQV4JBMPNPJAgr-2BMUjPSoZvehw11i169izKvq23STkjq44XKyeGvBFPflsdFcNh7sdkEepp2Fq1TmbCJ8vN1uxSzPMD96J-2BKW-2FsGSSCozkuYe6d1Za4Ze0yyAngza6U0h2gq65E6mAWsriPF-2FjxuL8EVNQEZuHEDXWuwIB-2F0SHqlgqK2B75mkxVegqUwfKN4-2B7gEYr8pXfRoDRUXEm0znxUMnjtNwHe6-2FrE25hO8r-2F2G0DK1ShVBTTeQSXEp-2Fuxinep6bvz9VvrP9qIkjOmyHaLTqNBbtWs8mwZGy-2FfzFfZO4JgSFQqCk59XKwNkkM9tCMfbA7e4C2jAfYlD15mZHKnik5cD2iQwS-2BYNIpUbEPF89-2BnHTE-2B83UVGqGdEbglJm-2B2YaJy1Kmy0hQETCjtNYuL2RiD6dVJ64KGeFQsfwXQlKgsPPgq6u3Rt4dJwhOQvYoZsywDP4mX-2FxFot2uYHBqSPaDYCtb1OW6421DDh68maiwjtrKABbx5KVbx-2FSvI-2FJTuDwQHmfI0I2qwa30wu80b-2FLo6iv8R4hc0UQmuVxtf-2Fby6qS1TNLQqwZm1FlvjDubNaerT2dhL9ENxydxBzAPNfYdj6zuHSbW8zqZgV-2BiCsbwe2ZOnxfi2BzOkgflzjGp7NBN-2FZD1P5VXpMZwQI2iWRh7g9-2B6oGpEOcdUnOVoYKTOARArCJft9aoyVfguY2Reu-2Fno1133E-3DxQRp_przn-2FqdCbVQSNUR5pzh-2B2kHs6IO4imWCug68yXg-2FBEvdqdm-2BnSgsZxk3GsgRXR4El8ELYnvqcSjDmMcxdawi-2F5gHP12g2nwWAuHztHuKFvI7TIcUnNLXjdg1pN93Y-2BZDIP7XLs1CHlTgXE5uqs6-2BiWo-2BbXc4Ksy-2B-2FB116LM-2FILyLAyxY0y9luh9KiQ7T79oO5pBMZuX7-2F1Q8izdBIj2Ksc-2FYY6rdXhk0I60-2BYToVVjoYSxzTYEuGDQbzuMT3qO0vDcBJSDGLxqGRnfCrE3bMg1QABT9618m9toy59jQLIWMq0ssDoDa8giaY7klTJ7jHhIqkMzHkxD8FSDzZ65YxWpxbKXeQbqHzxbupvPNZuYBnw4fnEFnddop-2FiBLXk118&data=04%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7Cbc1876344a0a45b94a1808d8f92dd2b8%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637533322544151263%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=ydYxZ4Yf7bqxVDJad%2FJrHiF6dWFof1w%2FztFmn158xJQ%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FiGe-2Bn32vFsOLUI4K2DLxv9nQQp6lQt5xBJRgKNiKFA0vVaKPJaoGKIQZE3or2Zli-2BsQ-2F6aFd1ODgTIVbfNaVcDJ8yv4rgf1VoP-2Bhzip17lSV-2B8B1qDinrHjrxXI2nqC01xxLGA5VTYlA1ecpxiOh5ga5D-2FRkQFOHF5Q4dWVo-2FtD2H7DAlSwxfBb2s1IOZhNEq21tOQyHW7EpK7Tv0DT6kiROfYiypJ21EHVYpQ-2FXRTpZhvSSUNC-2FE5o59jIkQ06TH-2FzqeRZDb6E7hx5tPVudfUbeEpR1UpSLRQFtUlJxtjttzJ6YIC5Mrz6F4JWEORlhkVaBVoCWWt4QcjoRzKv8CZ-2FbOd7rIo5dXG6anxU28u6uqEzuRTRhLf3bgDlRQzFAZEMnuctP9jWxOQVtSGZcn047qMdLQ0tlRr-2BDsOQmJoMaRU4toxs1ktu8LI8-2FzcZA5FopKg1DwH7I9FzahPI2MFm5GdlVBfHJz4PAoeNyNfDm6qKGcCLOdlf3UzKdrD2v4Rd70dzm6nax28wvukq4n-2BoeSLAY8r8Ff6VpE3U2P78lLnPTwYU8brXFTo9GAZ4lGaD36fnxMIfN-2FWKcSGwiLrzjHdkb6l-2BiIWe9iZkPc-2Flwp8neFRE-2F3nNFZx6Li9SfFRHRS2cy-2B-2B1ih3kJwIK0-2FgvdACGNa6heK62uQi47F-2Bkdkt3022l-2FvK6eZD63H-2BsFMDnr2vKd9bHLIH4XRrj8sZaNP0LyMb1QTBhCP1fh3NMIgqJlyZ27TY6d1WB-2BJ7m7y4JAhwBT-2BS3SZdu6lM2NO6KZyM80AgocuOyevy9czmNRWpiyw2NjwJWUhcD4agqmcazqryT-2BH31xZ4NSEwuW9wCYCvuwlBKK1dSYYf-2B9iR2qE45DIJTF2GiYRz6nBQkyO9PlOHK8JaDZDDw-2FFMP0Bc2WarwNA3i9X-2FgIcL5aQncmb4-_przn-2FqdCbVQSNUR5pzh-2B2kHs6IO4imWCug68yXg-2FBEvdqdm-2BnSgsZxk3GsgRXR4El8ELYnvqcSjDmMcxdawi-2F5gHP12g2nwWAuHztHuKFvI7TIcUnNLXjdg1pN93Y-2BZDIP7XLs1CHlTgXE5uqs6-2BiWo-2BbXc4Ksy-2B-2FB116LM-2FILyLAyxY0y9luh9KiQ7T79oOdMNLFpiz6xeyUMK7J7G0yea5w9i4Y03mBY5kUi5nbc9rXhDPB45Ei4-2BarQy-2BXG59UoaLUxVbdUafHkjZRd5oc2OOuRWOUoKgzOCWytpVLQQMadlRoUc6HW0w-2BnfIjZs7k6RjuOa7vIqvb7pInnQsfsb3N9JvTQH-2BJ29nYzkQpqtsU2EO6PFjI28c-2FDg6lNyW&data=04%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7Cbc1876344a0a45b94a1808d8f92dd2b8%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637533322544161215%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=YeE2JJwn1YbuMjlNpWJSjZrQTyHdnGM1tzoqKerTYlw%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FiGe-2Bn32vFsOLUI4K2DLxv9nQQp6lQt5xBJRgKNiKFA0vVaKPJaoGKIQZE3or2Zli5zHA7mFJ92idzdSxUA3gqhegxGDk3tOSaNyJzEkMx6wLuaVzChzc1RmrTewdyXM52lVMqayYN4X-2BJKSkjEHAnjmCgV8DrzfLdhCNZmpa2M3Nfv65E73eP8dL3Blqi8VZQCfOEONGH346TUgIKYfkbXidg-2BZu6pn8tOemyBSSgezH-2BM9y5-2FQgd1KpoLOoZGze1vyzSVCOF4a0nVrZtPzCp5AUhulvZvj1HVnIczoebqEyDYiVZrd308EMp3k8prULCjCwUGPbXkkrzv4TiaRTgHbzust0cbFLxUFsCT3hE8-2BC7yEJRF566OpIiYKap4dm6SOiVTJn6wS10K4aoptBEePXanV-2FbQa1e7XdWziEVanyCs4pct46vk6793amtVSY-2FVecDbUKuFenCJTfkv1BylkgiBtQCTwx887fSmlXxe-2BNbauFL7YUWeTNilw6wD7DChIwA-2BbtTaFMrzzPBKliueTn6IjOKssLds3hN9LpPYuMRHQLNO1x-2F8Wjpm0NnKkBOZow1ZH7M1waqIaknbwyIcbqoKKJ-2BahN-2BfjqMay7p3oeBYCMD7FO3tt0CXIeA6IpbEdnq2ybzJMmOIAWOrz73oM7TguGpZe11tL0rrXGcrJXfqrPXPdzORAt6iMQMtBwVNvf8wyWMWWpqZPQ-2BHp1eKNg-2BTgO4Ot7x8vp8QBPeNuZ6tRZQ6CF9pmLUOuDhUtERaT6QiKdHazNLyU6ooTACZT2lZvVx-2Bg0c2H-2BnG6KWFZvoRAGoXQlwgaZzfIqAV80Q-3D-3D5POJ_przn-2FqdCbVQSNUR5pzh-2B2kHs6IO4imWCug68yXg-2FBEvdqdm-2BnSgsZxk3GsgRXR4El8ELYnvqcSjDmMcxdawi-2F5gHP12g2nwWAuHztHuKFvI7TIcUnNLXjdg1pN93Y-2BZDIP7XLs1CHlTgXE5uqs6-2BiWo-2BbXc4Ksy-2B-2FB116LM-2FILyLAyxY0y9luh9KiQ7T79oO0stQqrw4YOoP6UwqHEBNhao0BXFcQK2AGAOhfPvG76GQBHviR7vMIVM25NM95HdvwdsC-2BIk57PlcHOckCGXnET7N-2BLt41ZtoJihc7MeRr6OrrLrPxGIq4zclSiWkBLd-2FyLV0WH6P3cy5PLshJlQEm8OcqUaul369phfx-2FgMmVCBuBDdDEtk1siRTxVPJP6Ph&data=04%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7Cbc1876344a0a45b94a1808d8f92dd2b8%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637533322544166187%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=WOmp%2B2CLrlV6j4iNVCEaWsOQlZoPfmw9ulbsg3lBw6s%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FiGe-2Bn32vFsOLUI4K2DLxv9nQQp6lQt5xBJRgKNiKFA0vVaKPJaoGKIQZE3or2Zli1s5Ew5XZEYE493XRwfpLo1ZfZWL-2BQMSW5IEZSCvxqIhgxuKXZMxxG7FgYFYnrKw1-2FAdvCyk8FXKLNYwXgqj9jUtoLM5j6wtLGaNj5khW-2FWOwlZ8QLQFJML8UpdGj6ZudcpBmZQv9oYRYMkx-2F3rUN7nnEGkfnZP4RqoNKvyYKY-2Fh-2BL-2BCjjY-2FJ-2FUyvMmsuZGYhcjIR7rWc11qbnL2uQes-2Fryf6lwwTw-2BMBRcQn16TOpFecXymIE9Iz5aJkYZue1cmkOS46L0UpVlMAq0w37ANsLCr-2BcXZrTbUlfFmnWZmNLg0T-2BMn-2BHKfwK1SG6sXORGRVhm7hg5kfYJ7nCysDgYB86y5ubpuP20ClcOl7bzoi1TZatfyABvVG1EhWmF-2FfbkYUAomc2kNPsYl5flZwnTN6Eit5-2FW9Jp5ZgI58wqxNqnbaVysGolOZYPC02EbbcW25WmPbTpw-2ByS665O-2B-2BXX6kC1DGgtuvvFWsAW3r5bbgfrvzTzdFD7u0FrY8KhDoMTorQTPMeEoGCriSbBzzWzNRI9iuZOhK3B-2FSzDz-2BY6DR2R7ZVebWoptuv3z-2FN5RpmWlIbHbEbpHm5rCcqlfRggE2dA8MmEj6zH7jR-2Fkty5qbiTNWy8sblD0OewRyvo7SkcAarA-3D-3Dn5h2_V6LUlF1vn8lZadB6MakuFHSJPJnnXShaxzmulTBWJMxXGCfVgbqNgORaQd8U5N2W8oV0r8Yvf0bDaSIQDEgiHURezmpeOn3CtJ-2F3388-2B-2FWNWvEibUZ-2Fz8UlUeS-2FDtvkMCMujP0IhizaTdVkpT2i-2BPEAXerr3vBk92JAKipt8uB2t3PtrncxX4ukKPRIQOQG34kfN7wOERudEZe2khmn2NF97HuwtZgU1XJulaSK9LdkH24BIevbaSzFek1BRQcu8RPWifkirB-2FNzuGCcXLmBvEMj95i32yeNB4JVlbBhXBpdHt360DWQ4rMry1meMsoVetoBCmLRba7xl0IWPUlZbGNMwmrPKpBQRxLDafdKeYVY7UPrf0bQ-2FGlUEu9p8Tti&data=04%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7Cabaf9c898c1f4c29310708d8f606460f%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637529854113283474%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=eGpFDPYPAwRZrG3PgpiaJVKDTobLoUYk32GWi2iHHZs%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FueXDH1vZV3IoljM5mP84-2B4dwfVNveGIaRtLwEFEfHQz28wHejBSjxcjxL0ER3qTmgSrmY9e63w1WCTXJdxvBMEiZkHDvwiAB-2BMSNpekan-2Fr2xML0pFr97ASxSxCacgNK1wSVzdoznzY8LxjkL8ZRgSUwahElQ92pfLyQAi5dk8Z545O_V6LUlF1vn8lZadB6MakuFHSJPJnnXShaxzmulTBWJMxXGCfVgbqNgORaQd8U5N2W8oV0r8Yvf0bDaSIQDEgiHURezmpeOn3CtJ-2F3388-2B-2FWNWvEibUZ-2Fz8UlUeS-2FDtvkMCMujP0IhizaTdVkpT2i-2BPEAXerr3vBk92JAKipt8uB2t3PtrncxX4ukKPRIQOQG3wORR2wRirlmgFrb6mZxEKU-2BkdfFpb9-2Bg6WDAWsApZaownZdt76YyBUPCLahwqCWY-2FlYWS5dSdVwK0z-2B7R1zzDwB1t9FThEGB-2FIj1KzFwxkGBfzhO6E6RFlMRliIfWcNeqlZyP18-2FKxST-2BbyIXnEDGcSfWTxNBC8X32r0gPnf6W8cxoqZB6KtqKCM-2FzQeUuTM&data=04%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7Cabaf9c898c1f4c29310708d8f606460f%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637529854113288452%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=oNnxiLeIPUcgJrtQWrvvf4pFvWc62mI%2Fr%2BcwNyo2Sps%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FoQKrUN1qKeXNpmB6t3-2B9baNYykGo-2BlA-2Bq6CLv1W35UwoSYK1R5tBj64Kh3kHQAN8bCEdaP5GjNZhh6r7qeIsdJt-2FpfSG3RVOv31YMJroLMHviJxYf4LzpNeI-2FMV40qxXVSsU-2FHWq8NdC7N1ojG6zonz-2BKsr1bGmGC5fnYoEIPS3Y0juerW8LwKAlHM9nrStlJCciQx0K1yq3KSXBZj7Br3XxJJGh1xOIDEE5Q5Gv3o8FVlkmGZ84BYCmO6Diqvi-2Bg-3D-3DMsk5_V6LUlF1vn8lZadB6MakuFHSJPJnnXShaxzmulTBWJMxXGCfVgbqNgORaQd8U5N2W8oV0r8Yvf0bDaSIQDEgiHURezmpeOn3CtJ-2F3388-2B-2FWNWvEibUZ-2Fz8UlUeS-2FDtvkMCMujP0IhizaTdVkpT2i-2BPEAXerr3vBk92JAKipt8uB2t3PtrncxX4ukKPRIQOQG3Owpoti3kv3VyEhUhLVcIh17Gi3Ro33HNbbTkYdN6jdsiMaVYjUv3RO-2BbsDHgmFv47yP-2Fjq9CfqPIqrz0ssyer8BVugBArSr2NoaHCHmOqs-2FUWiQa9yb3Ebzk3rgtxgzRZ8CAZu6Jd0PUfkvLtQarBo2339oQJKZXGBqZIgNVPjaC9RuEHqFYknL3E6YK3DS4&data=04%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7Cabaf9c898c1f4c29310708d8f606460f%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637529854113298410%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=u7cPIM0Uf%2F%2FxVhaMQGKrrlzhzE5A2dGSDv5Zw7ToaBY%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FuJHsqdr-2Fbd4l-2Fe2SyUvmfVuseDBut6zJBU-2BNFVYxsuAEZ7xIN3iAblX6pymCa0nIHGlDGG15ntth7YDMc5EhQMEzJrefPnZDeMtk00a3q1yl02xjIQxyOs8QVu4POhpxw-3D-3D_Dhn_V6LUlF1vn8lZadB6MakuFHSJPJnnXShaxzmulTBWJMxXGCfVgbqNgORaQd8U5N2W8oV0r8Yvf0bDaSIQDEgiHURezmpeOn3CtJ-2F3388-2B-2FWNWvEibUZ-2Fz8UlUeS-2FDtvkMCMujP0IhizaTdVkpT2i-2BPEAXerr3vBk92JAKipt8uB2t3PtrncxX4ukKPRIQOQG3yQjGXuTTct4arKuY84JUTBfOHz3ufqojnOeI9smd0WZzT7CoAn85uuSwi0-2BUvZ0ZHMZ7hLBufV60SuezFwS92r8iMfEHfZ-2F0yh14NZ1b9-2Bsa6VWuku-2BaEOf4ttIVdV8-2FWbMyFONrZ0pqcxu65wN98BfRzyZOdrsXdc3HYtaciGiv6NlDOnmMc4MIv2w00X2i&data=04%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7Cabaf9c898c1f4c29310708d8f606460f%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637529854113303389%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=N7vQMwK7yR1fm8P7Ah%2FqXhu7tyUn%2FgQ6nuTc2DuKfq0%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FllLzEq4nx6Fn8VDAmWYH1ROKQfSg-2FZM2gLW7F5JeBfMhGmJJ2Zbugv3GXNUHpUp1nCAp8f25p3FAlwb1ZNMxGjLn2n0LykeadS23PRhz8FPyF78Jtbvyzv-2BuQvklJunbX6-2BtPyAuGj2TabdS5-2BQL-2FvTwMMPMGe49sWkLTblySnU-2FpyvFwTPBwsR3YzmQR-2BRJw-3D-3D0QdV_V6LUlF1vn8lZadB6MakuFHSJPJnnXShaxzmulTBWJMxXGCfVgbqNgORaQd8U5N2W8oV0r8Yvf0bDaSIQDEgiHURezmpeOn3CtJ-2F3388-2B-2FWNWvEibUZ-2Fz8UlUeS-2FDtvkMCMujP0IhizaTdVkpT2i-2BPEAXerr3vBk92JAKipt8uB2t3PtrncxX4ukKPRIQOQG3LZkRMEbd1-2Bw9kM0ctlPBcrvoWa-2BnGsPnOGUYsHg9-2FsECCID6EOU8ymnSZq-2Bef4JpKFc5XPZhfup0YKfoN-2Fs7UUUZD8BDYQM6-2B7Bhp4hZ0TtsxRaE2Exr1M5CtI6wj3ZO36tGr-2F6h9Ffr6LiB50O-2Bm8CPC8GVSvgFo9ixTi8g-2BinuuizGlXCyfrW0OhmNGsFp&data=04%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7Cabaf9c898c1f4c29310708d8f606460f%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637529854113308365%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=gaymAr%2FjixTEDs4WepI0HA5Ci8onfOHE7KvaJd7nr8c%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FiGe-2Bn32vFsOLUI4K2DLxv9nQQp6lQt5xBJRgKNiKFA0vVaKPJaoGKIQZE3or2Zli8LR6HUsiAMbUGWh0OZId-2FVrolXL-2BXfV1kiL0IbJdy1n3qss000JXwVCfyuoOGh4yQ6LqgEJYfSarlTNMa4E0GdTe5Y1hyaU5N1h5sKV79vBp4bvaLvhiUNJ-2B8B4bw44duri6FezcBtA-2Fgoq0WsunFLyUkKn1FaK1KTssnP3JUzy2YseHqCgyelPOJImQrnuw5iXuZzvT-2BHIf012HElu3yB6V5t7dhcSuoiVGVe6NW-2FfUfQRcVPbRfxBBdHGLHham8fyA4IMKMj3d-2Fx9F0xoCxahKqfof5rAQvUaHLmyQqKzIcOOjN-2FuqGfT1ccHruEq6Vf81B4o1Ihp3b0MXZhWsdhWCaDOhNHHmT6Vc-2B13xVDcJgOWDUqM0pmzsb0nJqRSMmShZbk11037O8Zb-2FnvX3waKVmiHcx4IGx4pkQbUVDGJWPMPrPoPOVH6WefeVPi9ATtMTyZg71wa7smxMj8uApU3Of0yM-2FxQWG8wV9CLOoGpAspgEo6vpJ4yxeGv8JRrK9vuiAQUkK0FYDhcawJi-2BXN8fLG1YQTUfRX8i9hpXPQI4lCeAhRFsDkl3Kik9UhrnoU64SSenlHbpLVTi4mJU85DdXpaeeDf7nhwdk-2BLi5KLUGFS2UQS0XsKuwCyN7gEd2fvxxeoYsDIeKFY-2FKiVdDFTor4SoKiEPCeblmBlJTMRsZR6_XeXpVQ2h-2FzPAqbIe6zkj4d3CbbVpCobJQPrjFdWH0ukN5ZqrFpvJrrRsVGPZOrBVOmiTcc8ii42h0FIbE-2BiibhwwqxXhjJiVe3ICPfLYFBKPSpVWFpfmtIrHuJpk54QM6xjcCoTaOU6tfalu4zIVM7jkRzpVKdirhHliP1FFKnsEVibh3Kze0FUFsQ4mZvxyQb91HdNhsZn2jwHwcj8UnZOajoBF9VF8L394jNTbzaJbaQuMMcD75QuLRhh2UwmK0VnAPjIiqo46R5112bKx3l9mbQux0PCSmRSovnuOJp1Cs0JB12UzaCyl5A4VLhbYnroSwXgvQlgX-2FXcIq8oUBdUSf0AXy9QlxPQ86uIEfkWf-2FWhAztVd-2BjKa2LwLK5Bwjq-2BmjlJbSwp0sZ6Ts-2FkuQg-3D-3D&data=04%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C43c3a001ecee49f1f8ff08d8f2e7665f%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637526423018192547%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=%2BleKOO%2FckVqNv7i74AiWNN%2FZy2H3%2B8cLZrJWd3m%2Fk9I%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FiGe-2Bn32vFsOLUI4K2DLxv9nQQp6lQt5xBJRgKNiKFA0vVaKPJaoGKIQZE3or2Zli7WYzk8X4fzZQH5BPBjk1PKVxHazqBlcPyCY1Bcrplq8Ko1FqiBBIToQ-2B0DVNTFL3ig5t4b8JLcuPtNIko-2Bh2FxnU-2Fb2RNV-2BhBfVLzorXu1AZOBqMQAPdLXfo6j3TIEWakpq1E6rGdS6tVYZAgpYdgvi4t-2BIYEjco9MK6m0WbR1CMTN13AqSasW7Hp-2Fg-2BFLt3hLTZNZwVo3fgrHsZT92diR-2FD3VyTRb6fQAyMcLc7EpAd7gVr3KKIBbvsFusedXtQAR1IGUsjnbAmxS4jQV6IhnxCSGzSii0K-2BzBv4Ls4bBl6S4fGboq8LLft58sHPRy8yVwtcEwe4zuhuWcymxKWtfO2s4EPiaUnJc0aOXqD8g5VSiWWlpQGLEL66YPcWClkfcCnUJ8po5XL4IrsLK0yuAWoYqtEaBhGdBCcxnYKyMk0GfD3lmT-2Fhi9veOM6f8Mz-2FIc6oRrn-2FVDz7AQZk4tlIT1nvUlgeDQsqNVnpS-2BEML9QgmqaIPOzLZMIt4vdbtwtww6RK0qPxSjuAmZD6nTMM4HwKwUtdWxmhNF6Jy0xPQMDF-2BCvg6TEfJqWuTHbXz-2B8IINU-2FF6vt-2FmpTmrXv4kgEYf25lB9nJvgh-2B14DFA8yRcajjwfEDSfbg7qm1Ja8xecJ1HU7yK1LJZtDgXmYCcVyBVkhJriI-2BrjJaNxLh0ADRL1kRFhBEWoH5nGEP-2BLA2gw-2Bn2HzpEvoIjsRISI6dWkDL4uYC5i471rSlmqqGnGc2bjPwvY6HIsae2HHxk1NhDersTalK1Ej-2BEgiBafytgl1U-3DwqZg_XeXpVQ2h-2FzPAqbIe6zkj4d3CbbVpCobJQPrjFdWH0ukN5ZqrFpvJrrRsVGPZOrBV5bbOEmNYsntzNdMzMl2OfSqUMXXQJv342jKKKlXKzBZp3RF9bIA5DLrrEcQjcs3BZgNBzl62xU1lVLAh-2BeSmVEoGnoZbR-2BTTCnaOhaJDrtVWIL0GsHt3xdZ62QAOpgp8HKRiMf-2BU33CpevvYPkLQZfZZAVLMMr5ciko8NxI1-2FRvdVSv6BqW-2BZiiFbFJfwoES9OG6u-2BLT6iM5gtO6P-2BEdQ7UtMeFbUreV1dehQe6KzrH2rlOcdbsMzKuotHFYeFIFoUkUrzpxJeSGRI0ZYNT0WvK9p6R1Oq8khEa5Pz7wwq5jw1GLkQs88ePpDPuVibrl&data=04%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C11bbfa10a77e423afc5308d8e7eafd6c%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637514343902879456%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=IQJCYtrmPROswHDFiDMS30OW1xmarYpsb8IAPNq2sXc%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.msn.com%2Fen-us%2Fvideo%2Fwatch%2Funiversity-of-akron-audiology-students-test-puppies-hearing-in-clinical-fetchlab%2Fvi-BB1eAaRH&data=04%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C11bbfa10a77e423afc5308d8e7eafd6c%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637514343902889410%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=TSj7mgy4wO3%2FF8kV3qvSiKbbXDEfslwaK0SpwwUyvqE%3D&reserved=0


28 
 

Google co-founder's company to use Akron Airdock for state-of-art airship development 
Akron Beacon Journal - March 5, 2021 
UA is partnering with LTA Research on a special project to develop state-of-the-art, electric-powered zero emission airships. President Gary L 
. Miller is quoted in the story about the project, saying, "This exciting partnership between LTA and our College of Engineering and Polymer 
Science underscores the University of Akron’s reputation as a public urban research university." WEWS-TV and Crain’s Cleveland 
Business provided additional coverage, and President Miller and Akron Mayor Dan Horrigan co-authored this op-ed published by the Akron 
Beacon Journal about the impact of LTA Research locating to Akron and the impact of an airship project on UA students. 
 
University of Akron students studying wastewater for COVID-19 say virus ‘trending in the right direction’ 
Fox 8 - March 3, 2021 
In ongoing coverage, Dr. John Senko, associate professor in the Departments of Geosciences and Biology, and undergraduates Blake 
Bilinovich and Clayton Hubler discussed their research on campus wastewater samples.  
 
University of Akron approves new six-year contract with faculty union 
Cleveland.com - March 1, 2021 
In continuing coverage, Cleveland.com reports on UA's Board of Trustees meeting where members voted unanimously to adopt a new 
contract with Akron-AAUP that extends to 2026. Additional coverage was also posted by WKSU. 
 
University of Akron trustees approve new contract with faculty 
Akron Beacon Journal - March 1, 2021 
UA’s Board of Trustees today unanimously adopted a new contract with Akron-AAUP that extends to 2026. The Board’s action follows a vote 
last week by Akron-AAUP membership to approve the contract, which received coverage by the Akron Beacon Journal. Crain’s Cleveland 
Business also reported on today’s action by the Board. 
   
University of Akron, Charles Schwab team up on scholarships to encourage diversity in finance program 
Akron Beacon Journal - February 26, 2021 
The Charles Schwab Corporation announced that UA is one of seven universities it will partner with to help increase the pipeline of diverse 
talent into the financial services industry. The $3.5 million endowed scholarship program will provide financial assistance and career 
opportunities to students from underrepresented communities. KNX-TV, an ABC television affiliate in Arizona, also provided coverage of the 
scholarship announcement. 
 
University of Akron planning for Fall 2021 to resemble pre-COVID times 
Akron Beacon Journal - February 25, 2021 
The University released its plans for fall 2021, including in-person classes and a return to pre-pandemic configurations in residence halls. This 
announcement discussed contingency plans and a focus on adherence to all state and federal guidelines. 

https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FiGe-2Bn32vFsOLUI4K2DLxv9nQQp6lQt5xBJRgKNiKFA0vVaKPJaoGKIQZE3or2Zli7WYzk8X4fzZQH5BPBjk1PKVxHazqBlcPyCY1Bcrplq8Ko1FqiBBIToQ-2B0DVNTFL3qAMfrJX1ypsxMHHgeTwBcTgAlTo31gVvMp8gCF5fXPonkWXjmeLofr4ZDvmK-2FVcGbZQ4PO1fSkt2q31vIABBnI8h9sEEAyZX7fxx3SyjQgZD4QzI-2BHVMgRQEawnZY4nrUfdFrDNtsEtBnAn0G-2BKcnEaDhbJ51-2B2erONWrxSOjnIJTcDV2fzfzSRF-2BMdrtxdFe67Liz3TZBUKIf55WmCLoVMesSInJ7z1yByokxy3YNn1NSIsK0nnIPqxsb6sEcpWUja0zCpkotzwR8SgNyOVpc8L3Wcnn8DYDXiDAQxnad-2F3f9-2B3SB5ZuTxFg9DYm-2FGpIp-2F3YufFpqSlHWL7pQe12phIjGtIU25A5jkVPb4rQCZLxZ3S0KPouvglDxiaxUtMk9Pxexd9uLG8Qp8kx5OgbxgncLZxCn0MY3Og-2FuunGvvL87PfhTJQhwaZVmXr-2FYQF8sJl3j37YIcVdxBcTJ2f3JUfV2dELYiJWhyRYgyLznxmK-2FA-2FWj3RBisSxu5KA4JlSwoDxcGAjlwkp6r84ZTGT6hr8weqjzU771eFKVTSlVJDmfZ3i8lcyejkTBGeRUkuMrUh3EsAwHjNzEe0c8fjjis8DeA38KY4i13J9ziyR5bmwt2DXliRSm9onX22DdPOL9zEMsszTmxxkl4IFEhURc-3DW78-_XeXpVQ2h-2FzPAqbIe6zkj4d3CbbVpCobJQPrjFdWH0ukN5ZqrFpvJrrRsVGPZOrBV2BSzAwv7qvhvju6NmeW60aUecwCR74n0dk2-2FSwMK5mn4eeiNF9oYU4ns1sOOE1z-2FJ2ARAbM-2BmHMEvgK8OfXB2O7753P-2BrpG-2FrmQ5vOWNVKqR0E60-2F1K2fyuH2sEyQ68LoupM2HTH7G2gojQdcvyONcakiYWlomZXlKY8Cf0MyjNGw3USr988-2Fn-2FVAk-2BMSQfvG3tmbmrpF336AaBIl54QBlk4ZpSnncTVS-2FNkM-2Bkn6I5kVYp2BBXDZBsUbhvMrTBeK121eWIWWnwqMoPwu1a22n2aHLsoug4H8ZzpIMcHMdrslLE10ZEYDw0coT-2BIwswd&data=04%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C0326c372ea4e4bb3110208d8e26f17e0%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637508314077218387%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=P3yRVHuf7wcMFde%2BqWiSYbvXo0wQxM4oE52xJGA8rFI%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.news5cleveland.com%2Fnews%2Flocal-news%2Fakron-canton-news%2Fakron-airdock-to-house-aerospace-research-development-with-new-sublease&data=04%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C0326c372ea4e4bb3110208d8e26f17e0%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637508314077228344%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=fBTts%2B1VdWrLLkaYAdZUUPmQIvMZEkkFSg0ZcLU7Kqg%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.crainscleveland.com%2Fakron-news%2Flta-research-sublease-space-akron-airdock&data=04%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C0326c372ea4e4bb3110208d8e26f17e0%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637508314077228344%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=eExtJc2WMaZpUiEbGRoToX2qwxkLFQ%2BQTGECpcKamiM%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.crainscleveland.com%2Fakron-news%2Flta-research-sublease-space-akron-airdock&data=04%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C0326c372ea4e4bb3110208d8e26f17e0%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637508314077228344%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=eExtJc2WMaZpUiEbGRoToX2qwxkLFQ%2BQTGECpcKamiM%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.beaconjournal.com%2Fstory%2Fopinion%2Fcolumns%2F2021%2F03%2F06%2Funiversity-akron-city-celebrate-research-deal-airdock%2F4592896001%2F&data=04%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C0326c372ea4e4bb3110208d8e26f17e0%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637508314077238299%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=BW7n2%2FF2RaIfVxjBKkP1RLN4RSO4gDpxGlx14Iime4E%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FiGe-2Bn32vFsOLUI4K2DLxv9nQQp6lQt5xBJRgKNiKFA0vVaKPJaoGKIQZE3or2Zli3ka917ZoN2Dl2OUB-2BonldE57Zw32aUXOJj0LF7xov7Q3RlpDZNHW-2BslJxGralqfh9YFV5OXVOR0xzIYjIBOHxBDS1sFa8rDzLDGLmCfmFIssKZt2FzCYS-2BtSnejrWQDgEz6-2F-2Bjip7JznzHrrv0ttxl0Tdz6d5AgR5tuhHfEfIAZd6TqV4Boz4VMRgmz-2BDLARqIhUBxH48XJ7GxEZPGhcmmmHyUUn63-2Bj1DlafcJWi0LcYU8073ho51ShNwtxcwkVARNTEZ1fyNuofjTFcIG68-2F-2BetQJGP6waK1D8z0k3eknPeiY0a7Xi-2F6jYNheLdYNvNmAX65WlzOOqhfiFix-2FsMSfhi5gZiFoDPV6oKYi1ZVzvLgsBmt9bLR1w-2FL6UCzvmnJeJ-2Fh4RgyQ17UG6zs8IO0Ml-2FynZsIAOgDTIu7pUXGAZfUf9xa5V8PxJG27IsiASSWyjLiEEL5ePTAnvOjgFFRZOx4c-2FX2m2Py37iFOtbv-2B7tQPYmit4UrbSRMrjs-2BZdx2eIgjK-2FNZ95wSBs9NkcFoWf22KAlTtaENiSjuCfis3SPJyvfg91zOzoUg-2B7YZuy-2Fgfbn2FU9DilRW5Y5dNGyY-2FgEM5g5lWYgQbNX1xPteATisQvTyxb6IvCtBme9Bge8uasEPVQUJgndx7T4JaXa2XlvXrWyjVjJYssM2xI7UE0iXFzrIn9sGAFFhMdsHfFg-3D-3Dn5P8_V6LUlF1vn8lZadB6MakuFHSJPJnnXShaxzmulTBWJMxXGCfVgbqNgORaQd8U5N2WKgZxdenHsYwqSG8T-2BENTJGd3DhYGsxJM0k5PrupzGXvZs83-2Fyd3U7XCN5O6waDgDQFwbtRv8jk-2F1yOQ0VOz3y2t5GPCFfa8rRifvT5xEhc9yn75iMQ9OcVuTl7zHo-2FCTaYDmcXMhoTo7eYe2ZpQrGUYjVZDyniiEp1piEheypQFiyioMH9rI1zf3U64vzPYbA-2BD0xpv86-2Bsd5M8mnJ1wloamvQ4GV91wWX9OGS5ZpkHoaWKyRsZahmnoT24Knk-2BVVxdeP5CX1uohQAW1pfCbNaL-2BQx9fuNYVxwhk2fS1IfD8abyv-2FnD2ZJWxvcDZy74v&data=04%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C96e69cfa2e334ab38bc908d8df48dbb5%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637504851359509983%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=wqO%2B3WFHYtThQuUwtLuqMpgSNQK2NBRmVs5%2BZbWB%2FzU%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FiGe-2Bn32vFsOLUI4K2DLxv9nQQp6lQt5xBJRgKNiKFA0vVaKPJaoGKIQZE3or2Zli9Jpi71yh4WHQYj2Tb1Kk38mnHvfZ4xk2ualHA1AVFbuDJETD47gR6lzwBbW3S8n-2BIqWr8ExrFWyEpdSKG-2FupHZdGKieihUhBm8V37h1Fn5efd6AHdnvp1GxgoGFEa3rinD8hPXpsSQVbd1PHY-2Bw5UeoiwlFThXhWPC59Ldrp4oRz-2F8LQbtgiqekxTwQN4-2BGtmSP9XGX4A-2F-2BJaMPU2GoUUVgUHr0T7woAzdpJx5oIUZ9NijMQMUnGZVGvoXblWz7ZPfnm5xr3-2BxJ-2FYGGTYDLTULdFd1x5qO66mJ-2BVjE-2FutpQgPaQ6KOKBvFQ8MNNRjkRWv5WWTbjB0hri5K9gTWpsvI9llM5OAiIERXoOwKRqFBMVPx7KGuqhzLSqvNgu4uIt-2BB1fUDxbqOtNn0ZHdm5LQyiRW3QwSagSCKVLQQx-2BzLn7lKtsSXFPXk1ijwy66A8eThiw7dLTZwAkwpg0bhSOPGz0QbNmyvtNS3jRmFxc-2BkNc3O-2Fp8v5La-2F5NjgEa1FZXLGpuBNMA3xUFbANznTodlLXdjNxdkb1LEEs0npXac5st2KNdNVPIuHWGCHILZKbLikFWGOtkCUduQQYQiBrT7xHxpVRWxEJYi1o2Zx5jWGRJzw7x5a0l3eTbUL6bTEZaaj7-2FTqykRcMNNqtLMwUQe-2FwuRzeqwEIAxxndVASRWJKmuvVdMD8MCfsjDNQtoobdg-3D-3DTX5s_przn-2FqdCbVQSNUR5pzh-2B2kHs6IO4imWCug68yXg-2FBEvdqdm-2BnSgsZxk3GsgRXR4EVfKN-2BohlDSz-2B4ht6-2BlsGpg41uxV1jUbAkIHQAREMHxzCBPRz2F08pni3Z-2BNwzrkFr0j3VhWL1kD4Q6x-2FWRU2rDvZrmzXfkSeIMSm4iO86LulVs-2Btkj5kPtuFv-2FPphT5-2BQmdnElCTN1DP7iGLOyfug55DyZNsTizl9xyWfgwIcv-2BIOh8hw5ydgqK5HH4rVlQuTMQsTROAzFpUF2JwAoj5k1O97-2FWyLpctAWyTE7BHoVvRxcZ-2BcJy7c-2BwNl1kegGXJVaCFD7ZDcbPsEWNQS-2BTUW6XnnV4nIwppRV8cIZu5lrZT6yAykNgJnNLiZ5L3wE3A&data=04%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C173a68bfd9c64ef237a108d8def51f8b%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637504491684968889%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=Xrn2akZPEob7aIGqWIhZhEtu7dEC0u4KMo5w5IpWqhs%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.wksu.org%2Feducation%2F2021-03-02%2Fafter-a-difficult-year-university-of-akron-faculty-have-new-long-term-contract&data=04%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C173a68bfd9c64ef237a108d8def51f8b%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637504491684978847%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=OHF0Ob7muQu6k%2B6Z2akO5r40ksUSglgrhdvGtzFTWDc%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FiGe-2Bn32vFsOLUI4K2DLxv9nQQp6lQt5xBJRgKNiKFA0vVaKPJaoGKIQZE3or2Zli7WYzk8X4fzZQH5BPBjk1PKVxHazqBlcPyCY1Bcrplq8Ko1FqiBBIToQ-2B0DVNTFL3m1C1jvLOQw6i4F54VtpuWUCZDwy2frvSC9W6whpEjznXG7m7Kw-2Fvdx-2Bvp0KHE4e13ORpn9TGxbWWc4nWjbwd3GgObDG4S6Z7qvTfBEM7qBZeaNXAvDRokkQs3eZy8kp35GHLTDaRWFGNJoaMC4thrV8pUcC69-2BsqO3ax8yOlQhDrspfKhm06VOIaDsHLcxFkK2L7hGVxUjSYjrGy7Ksyd20LYjUawsN6QLxdpdnaPL6oxWb1eGgBRX8k2aNsC7SUAzVVZ-2BXsqmFSpWZUcsgUdiXQz-2F-2BzOa3kL8DS9Oxf-2BldHKl2aoWGVcY-2Fj0Re9Q-2BG-2BLV9nz0ILcGLty-2FD0s4tkpsWbvDv6YmZwnvl0Y3ux51Tbfp3MWF8R9bJFhd-2BuFKoFdmm1kFmK6SD2M9yjO5ManpMVrmpW4UBiam3DPzNxpajUdIOWkXMtm-2BSLf1NQQMqZbERId9JF4dik7Rc5Wb6-2B-2FuT8kJ-2BnlYVDQBfbZI0Gq8wkId1v9g7Q2Nf9tOMf9TI4U-2F2EZgFSG1oR211fqlO1XxnNG3zoJPYDVwKKgguPYhox3o09lTUA4miuJ4WnZ53SQX-2FpEMZ7Dsbz8J8I-2B39ytWiYUq4VaDZo9WfhsN66IV9uHM79uwxjenCGJ4AClWRHv-2BhwrEkW4B5bS4jaddJWAF1dHtk0-2B4fMTtfsrrIJ3ykJ5Kp_XeXpVQ2h-2FzPAqbIe6zkj4d3CbbVpCobJQPrjFdWH0ukN5ZqrFpvJrrRsVGPZOrBVEFJCEvuibxYIuTyBlP6VL5pMqbh9O5nWqVe0bnfAKaQtsv6rc2w8P6Ofsrw39MFF1qwSLpj4yPQ9xQ8XoOUibG6zX1pQsJD-2B4ePQBgEOYtAStYzBUtq5wx6KMzsvCl3zfJGI-2B6RMdyGJ9z-2F7q7Lxef-2FaTAPGU6GfdJvgWBymDDysV48-2F737-2BlP0M7z6Qbv5YocmnEtMkFQ7x0fWAjWiVXK1BdzFZgYTd-2FwKhGa6MjunAIZd6g2VUo6QoX-2ByBEmMs01Csf1VqUOg96liqga0-2BUqSZeENEzWU4E77n-2F5A-2FVF6QcvzY537UNdO6Jf0xg2-2FWlSC4noOmpIFsMznoIcjKpw-3D-3D&data=04%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C8d02a923de4e4ffe345208d8dcf00f9b%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637502270911246937%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=nTPcWY2llDgNAUuDmvc0LIPi8sUKyYUNgfBOIk2baaI%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.beaconjournal.com%2Fstory%2Fnews%2F2021%2F02%2F26%2Funiversity-akron-faculty-vote-overwhelmingly-ratify-new-contracts-higher-education-union%2F6841544002%2F&data=04%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C8d02a923de4e4ffe345208d8dcf00f9b%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637502270911256900%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=wAmgDoA6zYfhimnlp82gvQEZ11x%2FwHcCYc7tLzGVBSg%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.crainscleveland.com%2Feducation%2Funiversity-akrons-board-trustees-unanimously-approves-new-faculty-contract%3F_ptid%3D%257Bjcx%257DH4sIAAAAAAAAAFWQy27CMBBF_8VrkOyQh-MdgqBCCS1KlBZ2xgzEkFdjJ0Cr_nsdCq2Y7Tl3NHO_EJdbxNCWTtLPcxSHJeqhiu8hkXCaduSY1ZhfBpbdNEWzLZThcK6gllAIuBrBu5PYsyAeva3CBxqcQTRalsVVIxRTnZXZTvWxGUu3O0EO-eGoWppKWx_8jfO4fSj-wiotTzHkVcY1TJ_X4Xy9CoaLaOwQk0i5ujPEdN1AD-m724Vf4ihaz0eTBVnG6J8lvJa80DclWc7GydM0fI0T4wieV1zuzbusaLKsh1qp5K_a9m-V2B_q4lqVlxtfVoZYLh4wFxPMPIw9tuEDygALzsAnzPcFZRyIZexGQT3cQ6G75nPR3aQzxIhLbI84FqbfPytwFQWYAQAA%26CSAuthResp%3D1%253A%253A269068%253A37%253A24%253Asuccess%253A15FE8C14CCF073B0E9BE687ABE9A4F2E&data=04%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C8d02a923de4e4ffe345208d8dcf00f9b%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637502270911266855%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=I%2BbmGTYAnKhKWnUnbF24QL1kJTXOnyI6zPblhLVeOPI%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.crainscleveland.com%2Feducation%2Funiversity-akrons-board-trustees-unanimously-approves-new-faculty-contract%3F_ptid%3D%257Bjcx%257DH4sIAAAAAAAAAFWQy27CMBBF_8VrkOyQh-MdgqBCCS1KlBZ2xgzEkFdjJ0Cr_nsdCq2Y7Tl3NHO_EJdbxNCWTtLPcxSHJeqhiu8hkXCaduSY1ZhfBpbdNEWzLZThcK6gllAIuBrBu5PYsyAeva3CBxqcQTRalsVVIxRTnZXZTvWxGUu3O0EO-eGoWppKWx_8jfO4fSj-wiotTzHkVcY1TJ_X4Xy9CoaLaOwQk0i5ujPEdN1AD-m724Vf4ihaz0eTBVnG6J8lvJa80DclWc7GydM0fI0T4wieV1zuzbusaLKsh1qp5K_a9m-V2B_q4lqVlxtfVoZYLh4wFxPMPIw9tuEDygALzsAnzPcFZRyIZexGQT3cQ6G75nPR3aQzxIhLbI84FqbfPytwFQWYAQAA%26CSAuthResp%3D1%253A%253A269068%253A37%253A24%253Asuccess%253A15FE8C14CCF073B0E9BE687ABE9A4F2E&data=04%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C8d02a923de4e4ffe345208d8dcf00f9b%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637502270911266855%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=I%2BbmGTYAnKhKWnUnbF24QL1kJTXOnyI6zPblhLVeOPI%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FiGe-2Bn32vFsOLUI4K2DLxv9nQQp6lQt5xBJRgKNiKFA0vVaKPJaoGKIQZE3or2Zli7WYzk8X4fzZQH5BPBjk1PKVxHazqBlcPyCY1Bcrplq8Ko1FqiBBIToQ-2B0DVNTFL3rXEIft3CSDW9-2BUU8tEjHrIUM46huV92ACwjJHgROeW6hcSAavxNFDosQLay3RVR663YeHSf-2F32vSnUH-2BVCzdWWhCgf9hYmdyYYAZrJe5EHYbXdAJg2dkC5YbnOxFoSbNaSJXVmdaJE2JVctjmvP53ospzxoWVrc8yuzq7qIOgbzVYnD66FgT0NzZTLZTLN4ty0rS0PXTP5ORPfOaAPM-2Fg-2B2v0medYkfcpCgZtrQQdauXC-2BJ-2BzC4HUxWkbMo6q-2BW96JYCAr-2BKL-2FeUBbuqXAiB7wymjczwZCQeR5-2FHRlltookj0GU-2BubQa-2F09kVRB6eWVBxOS3uq1HSsdSDlI09DDb4FaHiYh9ThznFF3rQTofPto9QTJo4ptlNUQjrGEcKNIcNuXoxBMybWnOXFU2LDe2alqqB7Ut1VLVTfUgFA4Z4fE51Rybng1IrA4ekqumpL-2Bn4TzZX7BG53-2BuLVPyv-2FNj-2FMQwLRjNo-2BPKHyHlwXNnbSe7YTcrthNYRY8KSAZpVjDCqB4Kvf7oBLUqvp0bAHGiT9phtA-2BBWaPVolUprIJ-2Bcu0Qu2WBBUT1YlRy933EJ2bC-2F7-2BTkOioZSvkdb-2BiiV95eTa5pTwOY9CqKtQMV3CJugzCD5bHfpHr7DR1Wrgv-2FHa219-2BhDSIu3xEgqxN2GYxhFA2pducfziVJYQ0-2BkR8KeRRdtGW_XeXpVQ2h-2FzPAqbIe6zkj4d3CbbVpCobJQPrjFdWH0ukN5ZqrFpvJrrRsVGPZOrBVEFJCEvuibxYIuTyBlP6VL5pMqbh9O5nWqVe0bnfAKaQtsv6rc2w8P6Ofsrw39MFF1qwSLpj4yPQ9xQ8XoOUibG6zX1pQsJD-2B4ePQBgEOYtAStYzBUtq5wx6KMzsvCl3zEja1uEawIGqS3e2nWCLRdshQvoEoE9hpZwDg-2FEFXYuyU6j3zpxmPncHHIJjt5mdveAR0CUiiv7nyhvzXWdc6toNva1PTJKqzkzlrINxbxW7D5mKFPbaEFOIDyw9mZlfmrmlSfcKsJ3gp7Sqtl8M4zTSVR1l9ePv15IsBpZx8tdSXlzYkKg4P9A3l-2Fi-2FkKUlB6wxDXh6A8Z-2ByZMnV8ZxoqA-3D-3D&data=04%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C8d02a923de4e4ffe345208d8dcf00f9b%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637502270911266855%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=tdxbLGncd1z9%2Fv4nIr84L%2BJrI4IE7%2FFZiGIa5Uk%2FG2A%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.abc15.com%2Fnews%2Fbusiness%2Fasu-uarizona-to-receive-scholarship-funds-aimed-at-promoting-diversity-in-financial-planning&data=04%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C8d02a923de4e4ffe345208d8dcf00f9b%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637502270911276810%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=f9KtjErC9Bi%2B4KeI6zNF6nuVZi2wofI8ge06Ko14hmc%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FiGe-2Bn32vFsOLUI4K2DLxv9nQQp6lQt5xBJRgKNiKFA0vVaKPJaoGKIQZE3or2Zli7WYzk8X4fzZQH5BPBjk1PKVxHazqBlcPyCY1Bcrplq8Ko1FqiBBIToQ-2B0DVNTFL3ncPO302L1bCkNPbOCkJA-2Bw6JAzSVa0vqn0z7ZLMuXx5Gd9DMpbVSxlYzOZXCWeAX25iUCVdCCA1vDWOzvqrbo-2Fc0AwxVW-2Bh3IiuauJGJmHq93NFCSwLXCfLgDKn-2Fs2icnpIy6Azxw23IGme6cB4LsbHvjSBNJFF9wslH-2F8fMOgLwESAS0m8JEpqbwdsFz0SxfRhXFB-2FUoJNRYOIMM6yHJaRPJDnYV-2F-2FRU79htUoE0-2BKpAUMgnQ1E5vK-2FQVsDgQINwl-2F53Ky-2FE5McTaxYJ8Kaqv-2FQECXdQYYZjCu7IMvsw8RASblQapSYKHZKLNeucpIqFAcoyEY1ppc-2BJwN-2BeGxxwvVcJiUMRd91WUAXnOlESp1NyvEh-2BAyjVQlTWvENWDjVM-2FtHfEKXjCAv0LuD1h51leYbNsdJsLz1c2SIc6u2W6GA0tD1xBnST3Jl6weD527ULWKpUYBqsq3cFGwdHVSA24xl2590QPWU2wmXCk-2B-2B6ZzzV-2BNvPw07CvmmuQV3HwQIwghpPt2LyiEKqRqcT9S7Yg1pJBZ7kxjF4vwXTfXTLfU8v8ejdN8EygnHPCigDvi3sWlfqC0h1i0YcNT4vQZcedQHeyN-2FMTXkvUkWOcspEvjj8LzQlryaKNQwcAu0xtwHENM968w3o2IKXm7ke3r-2FXs-3DDDGv_V6LUlF1vn8lZadB6MakuFHSJPJnnXShaxzmulTBWJMxXGCfVgbqNgORaQd8U5N2Wi5GBnqViuz-2FtQuAegKwW9sZRvgx1EJUPsD215eTwhfXmYbi5o6LHPpwCfs-2Fzxp26pugpq5QvTptbgloRrZZ7Bn62n7YY17MlF0DwuyzZd7dGTUxmBGejmUX78uHw6hVG7kqGgvN9hwP0he6t2BSVLnD88vZUdyM0ozkYGx-2BRatCOtyQxoIdzDao6jyQ1IQMuIMmpXuZ-2F-2FW5NQ1FSp1m-2FvxNxiaUWsm7YgYRy3vh4pZMTXTo4FKaG-2BzIb188CrSYYOqsYhTNYrUZaTSatl7jvZ2PGIehr-2B-2Bic-2FE5-2FzF3GVag0Lf0fG8y1Cz8rfZxTLobK&data=04%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C7a41c0cbd1c54dd1ba9c08d8da8d6f92%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637499648334125918%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=ryoHQuKs7urnePOBc8%2FcAOzbpptzi6SGV5K1eRB%2FOLU%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FmBiVUIOfD9mZBWUCIPVpzsHZUYcSdoPufAb0m9-2FUcQX51KTZeGtgiwk6XfTrHUPVFvWnvKEcB8BQZFuQoQeON984-2Bya64I6jY6E5jjQINPF-2B5tJsfxSGIFYsa72-2FS6id3V3C8xjU7XlhxjvIsVktEQ-3DWOmC_V6LUlF1vn8lZadB6MakuFHSJPJnnXShaxzmulTBWJMxXGCfVgbqNgORaQd8U5N2Wi5GBnqViuz-2FtQuAegKwW9sZRvgx1EJUPsD215eTwhfXmYbi5o6LHPpwCfs-2Fzxp26pugpq5QvTptbgloRrZZ7Bn62n7YY17MlF0DwuyzZd7dGTUxmBGejmUX78uHw6hVGWWGnqrwLZ0ApMqhSP3shnlI-2BVHX2Up-2FS17U43czTUR1LOq-2FNHUVNHdumhAZxmJeDuXWfpY2oabqiLCGHJXMrYQUdmWpadrnwjIXtw-2FWHXR98DckHc6fr8ZCLKBFUXn7lmcZsSNOTWQpBau4KpvgkJDdkjiF-2FDu3Z5p9EUXMwaHw8SQyLvFPpn7GBd48axTxx&data=04%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C7a41c0cbd1c54dd1ba9c08d8da8d6f92%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637499648334135870%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=YJuupBnofPosehYZC5dWUXZo1lnoZNNRSw%2Bw21EBtho%3D&reserved=0


29 
 

University of Akron will drop GPA, full-time enrollment requirements for scholarships for spring 
Cleveland.com - February 22, 2021 
UA has waived the full-time enrollment and GPA requirements for University-awarded scholarships for spring 2021. The action was taken to 
prevent students from losing their scholarships if they withdraw or did not achieve the necessary grades due to the changes to instruction 
made to reduce the spread of COVID-19. 
   
Charles Schwab Establishes Endowed Scholarships to Support Students From Underrepresented Communities 
Yahoo! Finance - February 23, 2021 
UA is one of seven universities the Charles Schwab Corporation will partner with to help increase the pipeline of diverse talent into the 
financial services industry. Underrepresented students at the partner universities are eligible to apply for approximately $10,000 a year in 
scholarship funds. In addition to the two-year scholarship, recipients will be invited to apply for and participate in an internship at Schwab. 
 
U of Akron Seeks Smaller Real Estate Footprint 
Inside Higher Ed - February 17, 2021 
Inside Higher Ed outlined UA's recent decision to assess and align the University's real estate portfolio with current and future needs. 
 
University of Akron looks to sell, lease or repurpose 1 million square feet of space 
Cleveland.com - February 12, 2021 
With funding from the John S. and James L. Knight Foundation, UA plans to hire a consultant to evaluate the University's real estate portfolio 
and assess current and future needs.  
 
University of Akron raising wages back to pre-pandemic levels amid anticipated surplus 
Akron Beacon Journal - February 10, 2021 
The University of Akron Board of Trustees approved raising wages to pre-pandemic levels for those impacted by temporary wage reductions. 
President Gary L. Miller thanked the campus community for its sacrifice, and Dallas Grundy, senior vice president and chief financial officer, 
commented on the fiscal dynamics underpinning this decision. Crain's Cleveland Business also reported on this development. 
 
Campus news with President Gary L Miller 
1590 WAKR - Ray Horner - January 27, 2021 
President Gary L. Miller spoke with host Ray Horner about a number of UA initiatives, including the I Promise partnership with the LeBron 
James Family Foundation and a new collaboration with the Akron City Council that provides experiential learning opportunities for our 
students. Miller concluded with accolades for the campus community for its response to the coronavirus pandemic's challenges. 
  
University of Akron Offers Scholarship for Inaugural Class of I Promise Students 
Spectrum News 1 | Columbus - January 26, 2021 
In continuing coverage, UA announced the Zips Promise scholarship, an initiative that offers room and board to five graduating students from 
the I Promise program. The new scholarship enhances a 2015 partnership with the LeBron James Family Foundation that provides qualifying 
students a free college education at the University. 
 

https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FiGe-2Bn32vFsOLUI4K2DLxv9nQQp6lQt5xBJRgKNiKFA0vVaKPJaoGKIQZE3or2Zli9Jpi71yh4WHQYj2Tb1Kk3-2BvpBHbycaifuCoBbOn09V3Pi-2F4yNDQmoosagc-2BSoE-2Fi6Mayls4JJX-2BWELNuw9MxR3XAf-2BeHIWRO6mg3eBVRjgldVBESz2HRWteAdk6VulMI0crgfGvhGsBEOz1kuJCpw-2FfSATJEruCZBHunVsIS9ZfQ04anb2Rlxf4ed6VfEz0wb5twCJ0MYn4oKkX8shvz-2BnwXcTmZ0p6y9pVTiiTTDtZ4hTd3XUoFpydhEKv8YXmvP6CYc26LlFtL0iW7ZLaR1lEN0flgT-2Fqzy-2BPkVHjdAYvDYCCRoHJeTplfsMz8GtSZZ3uH9TvlqLSpVK1k47mtaWTGZSBjk9m-2Bl3sDuGjNW7r5mcwcGbIziTiNhgBrIDIjByd5JK-2B5amFYBq4WOWAA0OnMaEXTOL5wVlA9e0IT1pHE-2FzVfbUHFrrNaCzaxDUUv5ithBVZPYaC2WSm8IZAeR-2F88189pdFbyTmwK9WrrK7cxaw0GxGO8RilQEyHPtOv-2F6L9HjJcBBqqkXeV5gBIPMV-2FbvJxjHuFV1w5YdremY7Dvt7XCOD-2BEog4dZES3p7ZJQ3mBodD7-2FQW1RrX7USXXZJrfEPcJbzx00LYyH2VivaILYJ4f-2F8vqQV9Av8BIZ7wdlfdSy7cHkTJTTWXH3q14YHZs83RT4-2B4AM8Xa-2BQ15nLtqmHuL3ZM1pXuiPELgc5JRNfBuuiTHZ-2B9K3tV7XiHr2f4Obx0-2FMTWgZ32DEeQamBxMBry_przn-2FqdCbVQSNUR5pzh-2B2kHs6IO4imWCug68yXg-2FBEvdqdm-2BnSgsZxk3GsgRXR4EkKre6bdzTSJQRR1W1IqIpj5EVwK5qSOVE0FkYdBEudCFKBH7Jol3fYKxP1ou-2FrttTSTK5-2FkVoNDOI1w-2Bu-2Fi-2BLM9b2jpPTccVaKWivoICURqjn0X0cTDZFChsrrCn-2FCrefONggFKpedKI8HEWS3jaIXxqDBFQHRmVc8SIliQ1vH-2FzcK03tdOiuFlrznvaVRT3NdBJXWDhEmzp4hNRX5XmTq12cFsjdY3oqB2O9EpRF8fKXk2FAB7wlhxMM9Bcff6kPf-2FhcS-2BPyPThdo5EV4IHMQ56HTzZDQdET6LdST7c7ttgRay6BfSVYSQhKUT77HPD&data=04%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C018a46e73c064449d61d08d8d83c324a%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637497100414565142%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=NWXtYP5Goihv1D%2FTelWb%2FiN3grBRXMhN41mnMftizeU%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FiGe-2Bn32vFsOLUI4K2DLxv9nQQp6lQt5xBJRgKNiKFA0vVaKPJaoGKIQZE3or2Zli4nOrGH3E0HPLmG-2FMzZx3SCRjRe6ZDo-2BHLVcExfraXsSDSkC1eKCSw0cr-2B-2BqB8QpUsRlb8SbppnPFmNVOGA0018VJyf4XyXNAwYVGc7BmwPx-2Fcb07awnNTm3af53-2F-2BZpOFht08kuygBKRtOxrFGfrePutB6gGudE5uswBHPj9taHFZ-2FZWiNXov6WxDgwq5cCTBveOUYGOErY7RVSyXKLRYfdh0MkBzE7AvS3NvtQG8kZXCgw17cEa9GeG5gEz0I7qrqKIdDNBDtNuQActstjKCuCQw31YzwNDVwtjN82muBVTYyYbb-2Bk0vE-2B-2BUhFzKmPyucfw2LB9fOvAtVnv33-2FOwqQvb3-2FVE5GVmdc7-2BqqVsr88-2Fqrn8rukiKsdMaxGjOK8D2wMUXsiRI-2FXVbmNT06BlqBZ5W27DYY8KpV2AuysFmZ9N-2FR0tOOlQwpgsOmCnx8rDB-2BFJXUmRH6ApFl0UkHpDpbJrQPWUP58egM-2BcwCUhA48NpvB8Rf0npaImN5NmKVLW3FqnhFshLgx1uvHrc2X88iQvSztp852zWseHO74KIIDnpU952WCIyG5YC9Arjok4OePtyRoQ5ckxgN5qEoOUgaHg1ElduLOYgSvrVL9bOkwhkxxYRJCEXHEp9WbJdc6hwW0TEBaZTwzuiMbxkjiKNoe8HdSFR45DTOCjUAQX-2BYFF8x_przn-2FqdCbVQSNUR5pzh-2B2kHs6IO4imWCug68yXg-2FBEvdqdm-2BnSgsZxk3GsgRXR4EkKre6bdzTSJQRR1W1IqIpj5EVwK5qSOVE0FkYdBEudCFKBH7Jol3fYKxP1ou-2FrttTSTK5-2FkVoNDOI1w-2Bu-2Fi-2BLM9b2jpPTccVaKWivoICURqjn0X0cTDZFChsrrCn-2FCre3-2FguMRp3L5nkjGcQsZ2D-2FnUWCZctVh8o6jdtTeojbsh8Dzbbg0K9M1UEvwT8MMytTuc-2FaceOsu98rViekLuatwMeJAde97UE3zeiYCmv-2BK7WgeWFopgsFtpc3O7oWNY88Y-2FvTIwnSDRspOJ5k3RWDmQnPetCXLdMifYWsI6yubp2SSHtsh-2FkpB1kb9yvLzlD&data=04%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C018a46e73c064449d61d08d8d83c324a%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637497100414575096%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=2fICDkrR14U1B%2B5Z8%2F%2FISE1y%2F8iIcaAVMdnR2lVwGoA%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FiGe-2Bn32vFsOLUI4K2DLxv9nQQp6lQt5xBJRgKNiKFA0vVaKPJaoGKIQZE3or2Zlizx4O1vy4jbqOvyExoPmnNWLNrSi-2FHddpb-2F6UHy8kbeuE9jGO6-2BsUusy1ItQjuJIX23J0O1BrL8s7QSlReYWS1wlgZnwYBFYjgGcFf9Z6zcO5qCLsaJQTm0x2hqJm5zZcjdpz504PS4CExm-2BHzhqE-2Fnd5O97zeeXWi8uC6nxJqlJhybLzsxwp-2FotOe9FnNKHEjGxnmdBQK7rmB308tF18NKDSR4k1iZYMP3jdnWW2ajkiqIt4ijXwIVUtJJjMT72eXUSuxdxjFX4fzGFQjIRky3glMru4E-2Fj9JCq9en8Q01uBb5mZKwEojzDbfeaIDWfh87GbWdBZBz9ECyITE8Q7HRGSziY0Xv5YOg1aarsg69potPAydr7z8mQU5VwryvVKHpLcJla6fmn7heVZ6mcDL8I1ETHV7dhxwJ1ego8fUmz6-2FV1oCwbaC9Hu0wrwF1XPvo-2BzgHKNNO-2F7-2Fx9B-2FTYY1-2BPW8UbWYd0a5aT5bT1fQPy9wX4QAjT981jo65nf-2F1n9IpkOFi-2FMEvzERZAer-2F8kna2weaTijK3TRgtnol5QhTH1C0sm5VSjyQLBO8iGXJNCWDLZvhCAHmP4RHpncrtTuldxXg0gWteVGev1FP0tdkaN6H8FmON8KnO7P1Yid-2FQH5apa7MRyh6h5QwbbMmxa2JPeQBvjaKtcf3seHEQDPKGgO3iUckHv9N4UizxwKEyLQ-3D-3Dr5nr_V6LUlF1vn8lZadB6MakuFHSJPJnnXShaxzmulTBWJMxXGCfVgbqNgORaQd8U5N2WjPirIKdb7yerG-2BBodMRPBDVpJfqvXuu7uWEYELrwnVLZwzqd94ugALrRNyM4ETj07JPLrdELMKjukcjPy17qrn-2F1UkX9pCt3BC6NgzocpkUylJ9vfIF2G0KCWEPuMBFJpv4gaQSfXfro5aWQesmUXVD4hz-2FzKTli-2BN45E9Sjn2AAAY7gl-2F-2FWXgk0tiwzgsOpJqkz6-2F27YhD6ZRXLT5cmNGFaubixUbwjt5e6nfUn8Np87n-2BOoBQnRHQBhfwVduv-2BS7-2F-2BgZv4VvWqMYQpyQaHY-2B7M15DNm3NxYCyAtXMghZrw0Y8rJUDiM2zKsY90nc8m&data=04%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C6fc13c2339f14a5f994d08d8d37b378f%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637491873467736918%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=VbznW27Y3tRWsRsXKqnMRC6VXfytZ%2Fwing8Oo4udG3E%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FhypVdWQ0UGxsdhGLMIGMPyZJL2t4ZbRKRNbT8I29-2FlhH-2B28fJJsg61k-2BUd59UHSKCE0eGAaBfaHwiQBeWqZJIM-3D4Qgk_V6LUlF1vn8lZadB6MakuFHSJPJnnXShaxzmulTBWJMxXGCfVgbqNgORaQd8U5N2W-2FUHku1EaHRMleWDrv9yGtGcOpyUNrngVpLtb22iOwDrCWfAqiIx1sG0bnp7eQ8gUFHsyJ0c2yjwtoFZR7bJRRQ4dkEvBYlVhEoCIxHmn-2Bza0JpNU9xtBPnP6euEt9OUqPcC1urYAn4bQ2s7J67o9xfNqT18j9F6ZsBOmAy8ujJzBS9kmwHQQ-2B2Ta-2Fri4XAwOZu57-2Bxq4mAsi7D0SVEWiga8UV-2Fc3gaLdfSM0UxUpMk7EcZG-2B-2FpIAW8dRoD2zsVNvL5E-2FtUhsmzjHhRdd7snk-2BVBUslQGjVzHltbmEoJD8zeV-2BsuPH17QzhXCBGLnqEHJ&data=04%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C13f6d88b7920457f40f708d8cf96d62a%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637487594087765334%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=zI9qfeGM7Wa%2FmpSBasJcUvFhZKX3ypBVkyK288llAI0%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FiGe-2Bn32vFsOLUI4K2DLxv9nQQp6lQt5xBJRgKNiKFA0vVaKPJaoGKIQZE3or2Zli7WYzk8X4fzZQH5BPBjk1PKVxHazqBlcPyCY1Bcrplq8Ko1FqiBBIToQ-2B0DVNTFL3mT22fTgWlZTVQuAMqa3IruSokYxFRL1tZhv-2Bk2NqLIDdBxHV5FxIPxlYnjhluoPh4Re64Bx09azHj2yYJJbFPYsAUxsa96f-2Bl1zIrPxb8lk8yFDbNCS-2Bl3uQBSRGU-2BQ8yhqGZ-2F-2BDHVU7s4TidKZIADXgth1ktxX-2BfY2nUM77mTlyS-2B-2F6m096uMLFBSb-2FfRuDk6dpL-2BEN-2BBbD1ttFXjb-2Fj-2Fmav3NPfdovUVG991m-2FK4UMtQvOMQ6BkViw3gV7U0CirWrHcJwKY23Af9sBgX5aSLnXk251yMuOTW3wTroCgATlpDCkWVTlLZPMBjT5vuh9gKhMmDrVRKTmggtMHbzWsDk84iCibUnozhJN4MDNHrMDBM8eC7-2FOf1yNjJ5YsRIJcuPL8q2gaNa9W6orWwqyVcIDTnOx45liSZs-2FyENNA3RsO0wuvUx6futcMzGVD6GUVVz6oxmJAb3Nf7NDsBZAvhmHZyxRBUHNTxLH4ML2WBm0N61cr4eZXJ2VO5B5vVAHeWoE-2FQEQBII2gBiE3r1LI1-2FNPH5PaeIO5rFFZb8VXK2sbOb6w8M8sRR6OoBp719DHkifBXi-2FQbqYU9SYZDp8hFtg4KyDuXPjgmKoMO-2F4qpTXWsSJnkVqKDfmJzbnJk8ratclB3ov-2BGJuGzOG8umoaO-2FERSZRBOKYBM63a2nBXNED43Ae6NfH0ckw4BhBgaVS9jRCkgY-2Bsh-2F-2Bp1xOBru4W8-3DsEit_V6LUlF1vn8lZadB6MakuFHSJPJnnXShaxzmulTBWJMxXGCfVgbqNgORaQd8U5N2W4a6z0J6NoqmxXgnKXA-2Fo3d3HPRJ9J6ekl-2B0UChrPGelvqWYmsOcp29C5htDbwxI9LtjqGJL3K1fbtwxJnyIeuJpFqUcJmiGsry8d0bXv4z2fiybFdFJDASHb1UcMfsy0c706yQnCWP69-2FfjmjyhLUyFlFJwD0JFgQ-2F4l4F6-2B1fORSt9H9kU8ABd-2Bpe-2Fo3WPykXNwSHeyfvcVRSvvLPF2k-2F1Tpp8GYwnFJH6dAKsMGa7zlUbfVLeOZNRZBOHKbetDZFYXZTTkDdOxXaF-2B99SiDMDduooCKftWsa2F6J3rRwfBqfp-2FvBDWVniPWygbYco3&data=04%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C4b525a53f1244394dab408d8cec6308e%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637486697936358895%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=jejsn%2Fc44DrdRCMDqKSNT4GG3DB4wDHBM1zmUBh5XB8%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FtEMWilGqCjfkdkGYYVKK4rDWFCCjAWAi3-2Bx-2BwpWKkegHMUul7A1CAKBZpOqMgXvNqPVkrokzFCq2sc349LiNyyyH1SiZ3DlY-2BTw-2BcxmA7ygl3G9zgJf62-2Feuvzq11vXmA-3D-3DK916_V6LUlF1vn8lZadB6MakuFHSJPJnnXShaxzmulTBWJMxXGCfVgbqNgORaQd8U5N2W4a6z0J6NoqmxXgnKXA-2Fo3d3HPRJ9J6ekl-2B0UChrPGelvqWYmsOcp29C5htDbwxI9LtjqGJL3K1fbtwxJnyIeuJpFqUcJmiGsry8d0bXv4z2fiybFdFJDASHb1UcMfsy02yBBqj5-2FktRmyMDD6ZFkGRGJ8rD6I1p4bz2hzcLGKB5PmrqUSWYfnvmmKMlzuPOpXAHNJahIY7-2BOJz7MZPJuV1WT3ZUhhoEDHtvn7M-2FyU52IA41f-2FurWI1k-2FPRF6d5-2Fb7Urd-2B734lRP3an4czrlZfXdmQZl1OBRvZrm-2FS1XBBplkBpoF1VuR-2BsKKAzUtkSVG&data=04%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C4b525a53f1244394dab408d8cec6308e%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637486697936368849%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=qS7nmQvqRCrTIt5pLdubmdSQ2qsQJvydGw3U7pj9xhc%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FhypVdWQ0UGxsdhGLMIGMPyZJL2t4ZbRKRNbT8I29-2Flh69XBt3Rx-2BVUPtehlAoVxsQiRH36Pea7S8l6uV-2FILPm8-3DLq7K_V6LUlF1vn8lZadB6MakuFHSJPJnnXShaxzmulTBWJMxXGCfVgbqNgORaQd8U5N2WZV35Qe8PZ8wtLpo3N1WwbW2rbsbbSvnDqsgtScQKK8jF9ZShcJ2O2U8G5MZGe2TBgKo3gvBhUvMhaoyuGZKeMuVszXv2DXtJ7-2BU7BSPT-2BPUlzeh6mqxAfa8YXh3-2B-2BjOkiUHPcHivjV5F-2BEptrPW0E-2Fb6YTHrX1L0dwkPrqUGYxP6fFe3ZpAb6LsJgB1n-2FKaBTTPnocWbAPvOudLdXxk-2FXEovF9QW0lInltLZmb4ezDZmSWlEcbQsUYTuAmXVxVFhOyvvmTS-2Ba7xfPnDgLUDXWKGb0jXmN3YIa-2FbL2at3lc5irsLQtsrU0zajqO1XIfLz&data=04%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7Caa5d5a0cd1b546f888eb08d8c2fd89d1%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637473741533345959%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=aIg9P9cSf%2FVN%2BRhfPwvN5jpS0QvoAWZK%2BaD%2FNYywlsM%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FiGe-2Bn32vFsOLUI4K2DLxv9nQQp6lQt5xBJRgKNiKFA0vVaKPJaoGKIQZE3or2Zli4h22CcPo4vgFUWr9QhT1IW73-2Bpa-2B3JUoQ29-2F7eYypMJlp2U-2FQKFaq-2BupEDxxlgl6ENfzDNl2-2FkskV7lF9Ow5GpPD-2BQd0-2FcPewE6mlBr5gTplaiMv3x4YUBZ8GPzt-2BIQ9oSGfw1RNMWa0Jn2-2Fe8bkbC4X8uqd8uj-2B06qKAtGWodTxktGhiPYZVG36LgPROYhNjC1KVrnvDdMQ-2BKFlEtXRYhsuJtghnGNFCu6efktrKdwVRUqzXhNaQadF9-2FCYum5IQcG61AIgDu48qOEtW23GsHlpoFMm7w4BkIDKiT2y-2F0i6iJXsJ2UyeAnz1qoWr1XJLz-2B8E-2F70-2B7DH5HKGG76VOjbke9E4JU96PMuvtsLXlrlDlCaTeN8J8FwcOMu0-2Bq1Wi14uc-2BogSA55TCB9Aj4c0CqNUlSvkNsDnIi89U27WHMKK75ypOwW3RZtQ-2BURV0yKBKy2H1OhwiaSKClVTzcjF65If0bGzQotI-2Fq5MlO9iSBIJRGyM0k5XEBW7IcMIYDpjm-2FLrFanJ6abkXzbK77jbYiuBMXu885Lzx8zwp2ru2nBJ1pJMdkwR6RryxQEQe4gna2aTQSglYq7KrcF8EBGGSFkfCPY-2BIa3b7dhgpUOXUKU-2FvKShiXMQblPiKfj0igQo332R7v92z0pwU0Xu-2Fzw5H9OwtdLeUhKuipsLKcFdo-2Bok2x-2BQuyisqpI8wkoYWOeq6JkhK2R8NHXEZHhO-2FuvG5Yz-2FnpBnPKmKeGZNmrb2XnkL3-_V6LUlF1vn8lZadB6MakuFHSJPJnnXShaxzmulTBWJMxXGCfVgbqNgORaQd8U5N2WZV35Qe8PZ8wtLpo3N1WwbW2rbsbbSvnDqsgtScQKK8jF9ZShcJ2O2U8G5MZGe2TBgKo3gvBhUvMhaoyuGZKeMuVszXv2DXtJ7-2BU7BSPT-2BPUlzeh6mqxAfa8YXh3-2B-2BjOkeUElvcmthhffEQ-2F-2F42v-2F182b-2FEBfbdsK-2FIAqzP7a7rwZvK2pLrdppseO7FL44R951kThTYjzSSq3LRVtQWI9E-2FJob-2BFv3nsv1s-2BI1z9QFn9RKnVXVpZg2jdEYFMP0hI0GwLZ-2BHk1ZurnsdVP2jQEERy3HN2SOlr-2FEwbro72fKPQsfQ0wD-2B6JA5ggjOFZFrZq&data=04%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7Caa5d5a0cd1b546f888eb08d8c2fd89d1%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637473741533345959%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=Pp3iwAbdAx7X7cPFQjRl%2F5y7VVc0PXjaO4QdN4wc7Vc%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FndctkADT-2Bz7EzmTq5YPnwFeGYSyGcweV0sBHGB2MSjzzf9CucUjfo3jz7fskuvLMR3Jk99gdMH0Pi2FB9iIX001LMiXpx8v1zMxESAqg2qAsczg_V6LUlF1vn8lZadB6MakuFHSJPJnnXShaxzmulTBWJMxXGCfVgbqNgORaQd8U5N2WZV35Qe8PZ8wtLpo3N1WwbW2rbsbbSvnDqsgtScQKK8jF9ZShcJ2O2U8G5MZGe2TBgKo3gvBhUvMhaoyuGZKeMuVszXv2DXtJ7-2BU7BSPT-2BPUlzeh6mqxAfa8YXh3-2B-2BjOkeqpEdWLt6jlaB4ZXeH9fVW23ZcEErYnWfd4ni6VfR8sbNk2R2pA7h5GRADGNbOycPjpIq-2Bo27RxejYZSYLb3H2us1loqRCfm0bklojXN3k0nKDXnjLC02Dz59TG1hj70yqt2xTQMscyqcqm-2BJFSLutAUjavHAhgK-2BBvTYM2PN5rww1mOf0l0VA5ubQzgwzmx&data=04%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7Caa5d5a0cd1b546f888eb08d8c2fd89d1%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637473741533355916%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=eZBn5hVIL9V79GFjovgpREM8vajhOLhw6OCCrvgNZ8w%3D&reserved=0


30 
 

 
University of Akron, local community colleges earn grant to collaborate on mentorship programs 
Crain's Cleveland Business - January 12, 2021 
UA is serving as the leader and fiscal agent of a consortium with Cuyahoga Community College, Lakeland Community College, Lorain County 
Community College and Stark State College. The colleges will select 130 at-risk high school students from parts of the region hardest hit by 
poverty and the opioid crisis to match with a mentor. 
 
University of Akron Receives Grant for Addiction Training 
Spectrum News 1 | Lexington - December 10, 2020 
Dr. Rikki Patton, associate professor in the School of Counseling at UA, was awarded a two-year grant to provide training for future 
counselors, marriage and family therapists, social workers and nurse practitioners to assist those living with addiction and mental health 
concerns. 
 
Goodyear partnership with Akron schools to provide job shadowing, other real-world experiences 
Akron Beacon Journal - December 9, 2020 
The University of Akron is noted for partnering with Akron Public School's Early College High School. 
 
University of Akron receives $1.25 million as part of Air Force-backed program 
Crain's Cleveland Business - November 25, 2020 
UA is one of seven universities that were awarded funding from the U.S. Air Force to "develop a pipeline of trained undergraduate engineering 
students with the skills to design and develop digital microelectronic devices and systems." Dr. Kevin Cavicchi, professor of polymer 
engineering at UA's School of Polymer Science and Polymer Engineering, noted that UA is well-positioned to enhance and extend current 
undergraduate engineering degree programs with participation in the Assured Digital Microelectronics Education and Training Ecosystem 
(ADMETE) initiative. 
 
Colleges pivoting classes to prepare future educators to teach students online 
The Columbus Dispatch - November 24, 2020 
Halle Baker, a senior and general education major at UA, and Susan Corl, a senior lecturer in elementary education at the University, shared 
their thoughts on teaching virtually. 
 
Thinking of applying to University of Akron? Do it now and get automatic $500 scholarship 
Akron Beacon Journal - November 20, 2020 
UA addressed the needs of prospective and incoming students with a range of new visit and scholarship options. Kim Gentile, director of 
admissions at UA, commented on what the University is doing to provide a safe and meaningful college experience for our students. 
 
THORS eLearning and University of Akron Certificates 
US Industry Today - November 19, 2020 
UA entered into a partnership with THORS eLearning to provide certificate of completion programs in various manufacturing disciplines. These 
programs include credentials in Metal Castings, Forgings, Mechanical Power Transmission, Mobility, Engineering Drawings and Quality. 

https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FiGe-2Bn32vFsOLUI4K2DLxv9nQQp6lQt5xBJRgKNiKFA0vVaKPJaoGKIQZE3or2Zli8LR6HUsiAMbUGWh0OZId-2FVrolXL-2BXfV1kiL0IbJdy1n6F3azIXUnWr0buWLcS14n4oerNUu8AbPtiiC2QF3NhZv01xp8JokeLJwpyeiB9XltL2rWbwKIq9Ndrs26U165bSzpSjqpsv743MwIo8AlqfGtebxqHHKzWAM411hCCelQ1opq3JpgOzEY4U-2B23Vyic2RPZlV1OWWW-2ByQO0FmjX4ls2XWcLwaBWv0LARaN4z7KunYmKlwqUlJ0HQOIqTEv5Y3jJ36WMy6o4E2Nr-2Bu11tY1pUQmxuqNEoFsiH7Mavnmwl2Yl6g7y5KSsnkgT2aIZDNatxhWwkIVIwKtuOqtOk5C9ZdVZj-2FEEaBdZJWafq8Ndu-2FkjfcxVklyIjQPSScKSQRsogCntYysidTM9I7e2kdU3RmW0OGTtLZ5-2B34jQ7YgzNRsf-2Bg7yWz8PcZ4nCNb87WxN4NrBvNQLKrBfUM67j0A7k65HH4RasPiojunpXbmnfpoA6dVeAEBnoNGst-2FOAXZdtUpUozQVGmsFAY3ac3TBYELcVXPNkL0AB9D4I5Xle2eaG-2BJIV1OR7Oumq8BRs59GFF9anP-2F0HosGIC45dZVvXJhvmUov9pyZppZgfOlBOS-2FUS8mhyHLD3GbY7IqfVbL7BCYEPDr4GaNJzMo20x6mnoYSnkn8eposagWbaVDu-2FyHgwSqJ-2FcSA8ctIJaujG9n5B5gOoKVN9J3Da0mOL4-3DXf2A_przn-2FqdCbVQSNUR5pzh-2B2kHs6IO4imWCug68yXg-2FBEvdqdm-2BnSgsZxk3GsgRXR4EoZNW2jXsWKdm-2FWYAbi8wBdBhGNt-2Fy-2BqMGSCRSDuEP0ZmTp1AT9kS0tWhrIP7bcSVQIsHWY6VlRcidleWvRjb73MyctfJS5G9-2F0eh-2BfNhc8PBDtPyvSnfdJUoBYMzStzZ0tQhjgP4UUbMsXfcGWj6BakOJMBUgOL5p7Cz-2F8YI5Bl92gdixtyC-2Fdb-2FzGF2WY9e-2Bt-2FhESCayKzLv3aboHiEVjaKP3KSMXP4aw0LgVm-2Bqc3HM92z9sS1FJTeIlYWAUB2VV9mTgzF8-2BHvbDwb1Enn77syLUuhxYBBcGosC3L9lSqGuYfuIh-2FSyv9QoB-2Bvu8HO&data=04%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C79cbeaf9dba34061e2cf08d8b7351b99%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637460786023996570%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=63uJ3G1G8OgN%2F5MYT0uh7naebRibC17AgDP95oTSl8g%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FiGe-2Bn32vFsOLUI4K2DLxv9nQQp6lQt5xBJRgKNiKFA0vVaKPJaoGKIQZE3or2Zli4h22CcPo4vgFUWr9QhT1IVv9DbEkzKKd8Ybdpk7boEJ2Uj67leTcuFfmWvQHfNB46CrZzGpZy6-2BdG20h1U4B9DNu-2BsUkJZAOu-2F4BfTaJDlKkY2Bl8ES75pvicTcj9E7rkMSs3aHItc4jDLcSOR1GZyR3B5YOcuFqoIfjQtlo0Qm-2BVgMxDIoHxkoBN9DzCTvrj1DY7BLFACCGnJ7WXNd1Fx-2BewTyco-2BcOvX-2F6Lw4RpAcx7UtS10ujambcfMl5ph6Q4tjrCEyHbfIYJFvXPk5O1dUKx-2FB0rB-2FpI7gdFB9BbZ6doBwdmuh8qR28V9tGtp-2FZ142-2Fr5N1ANN7gJTwlgLpKxIYLCqDNV1lGq7rXUZU5Ko9EoQSOP3vxjnpVTeYB8nBcH6BQxtg7Zuop-2FEpcc4ESbt9G8F-2B4BttR1vDluTquSW2cZqR9VF-2FiBfLEnkfkrkjNKQPHvxJBNYU6tfac9SBKsfxbq-2BE8DK0ASbiny-2BOi6RGeo9WpqtBTGbMF2Dnd7Sj3mY6upa9erFd5ljcOHnKFC-2BHmNK98oT0tRvJJkNGebu1I43cCogVeaC4SrR2tM5AhukFZ-2BAda4W51XcqxExb4ZlA4d0pepqzhypdzvjY-2BDUjp6EmdlPx-2Bu5dpKkVl9fvfmGKBsEqQIfhI7kARzFTttw6NYNN55wuJOSPiSyJvvAPUx19DBfWWVDMzZ-2FQmkaxQ-3D-3D0RIQ_V6LUlF1vn8lZadB6MakuFHSJPJnnXShaxzmulTBWJMxXGCfVgbqNgORaQd8U5N2WjXiOlmJBOKltwqqH48KTX-2Fm7UFc6ZananbNEaPncObz54IyAQGS6hZJSm-2BjC5xJWUAkWCwvm6aNODXdSER7n-2Bo-2Bv9x-2BVbZLvbALVVVhXWCl3Vu37lePFx0Y1hnY6iOOxBcOWBEwGXFIeqT8S0otMFCqVS98oZQgMOTyCZHD7xcohAT7RnOJ4S26RcAkOsu8pAOdPx-2B08JyhS8ghIvk0zTpi9-2BWRHkaKSbvsKmCoz5dn5qVUlz-2FEXt3i-2FpJqXy6jOS7wb1FMJ10x5i14W1hN0GbmxCSlNDD4UiSHg1YBoy5eIKTzKact6bL-2B4yX7ERm6I&data=04%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7Cad1e67c15a864575088608d89e108b7d%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637433141210403697%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=HvPKLchdLs0PJ1Whbjkb7ElF%2FDlGdOs%2FB24leXA5ZIc%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FiGe-2Bn32vFsOLUI4K2DLxv9nQQp6lQt5xBJRgKNiKFA0vVaKPJaoGKIQZE3or2Zli7WYzk8X4fzZQH5BPBjk1PKVxHazqBlcPyCY1Bcrplq8JljO-2FYWVuRafo6bgIeLq6RSA-2F7xWblUGUzz0YGPu15uvmKiPBKt-2FdV9K4lAIjXDo7Za5y90T9OfUgN9-2BPCMzb6d28uFNUGUP8KrW8WU4v5gHRdR-2F7dHNPGn7PXiRMEty-2Fi8bZDhVerihrVnQiUct6UuR4E-2B3chL9riRFcNDA0z0juw7UxUIXt3r5B2VfdMZ7qcr8Psj8CbtrmVZqr82C59cmtyJc-2Fd-2FSm2JG2xbl6dpseM3AnG0Z5EEbJIn7z-2BKibYw9iNyyLp0D0VusbsApnB-2Bgk5pSx3SZpI8YDp9bkLIzakQ5gF-2F-2F9kabLlcwgcvzx-2B3xWPCdSx5t0HpPRFRgAxO9jCxAaYvu0aNm7cB48hgKNNNE5Q7CrvQ6dk5ueKDv0EXxT-2FdR4pTejwFjeRRPpXU-2BrBNbWFjsvmVrcNT-2BmFwVmdXO-2FpsyrHeM8ikd4mfpODZ7CEb2TmYM1tdrgtd2RXhkaCd6tMjcPaXkyJF8T0Jzmr3rXzUxaOaR0ouI9-2BaCiq5RbxnV-2FJGZ1AGCP1i7LPjzg8cvCJfSoA2XCfvDdSgmnWSz5rah9YF0Vu6xannk-2BVuJBUmyh-2FHlpLQEK82HJaO2YxFb2DEytPd7RvIjQgvxrIPLP0Pte905HDEERMv-2FhzECN3QVxaFWF699viY1CASqmTE05bSqLZfi7RK4Fr2FAXSPjYTQw5O58GoYcivVKF7j_V6LUlF1vn8lZadB6MakuFHSJPJnnXShaxzmulTBWJMxXGCfVgbqNgORaQd8U5N2WqVC-2FobIxHNiJwrggb8LpZ1Q9UPAiJi3-2FjLHEx0pNm0jaLkvWvkbnJEqlmiqOkHKe8p5osm-2BrYxgc60-2FpoGLrdTF-2FCeZ10XU0rTfcz9Vt8UMp7Iuzz9g4IFqHpkoHMUSguwrswkZnin-2BRptg2asnoNlDEP7XG1OQSy-2FWJd3ilwxwE4MYc5nfEwh0xfm3x2Oor5lfPCum1XbpdQXmu4DiD23RIEQboxzKtcGEHZVtX6-2B6Y56wmIKpGVINhrwMzDOMIf90Xj3gACI3cfxU-2BQUdw0-2FBlbATHwEia4PyhIBGjkpSCJvcTKMu7qs3sX5pfg-2BMK&data=04%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C3556e243e71c45785f7908d89d46be9e%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637432274516419722%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=WZ4xu8FX59oOor452QR80RaADRSlxFyO85ugUroaClQ%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FhypVdWQ0UGxsdhGLMIGMPyZJL2t4ZbRKRNbT8I29-2FlhWCC0GQjuhecBgwKWXBa3NlwMedQadgHzL-2BubgJeo8fM-3D49bQ_V6LUlF1vn8lZadB6MakuFHSJPJnnXShaxzmulTBWJMxXGCfVgbqNgORaQd8U5N2WG0f-2FlYBmpNDnFcS97GA4OBZHu6KQORxnvQ8JEthmFtBwATeIITKQ0GIUrzUIAE0wwAzcmLVfd6qKkLYDr3kycFNbf7q9Ns3F3GVkcJ2QoSG6XzSYtW0cngp6uFRPaGs13WGqnzLs4VndLoCpL3b4Vq5EZ99aNgQCg0I35dOkB173-2B5ACRVNohfDYuhjAwZ2C2fsORttRul8eljkSeb9ZoITAnSUcICIYa9ywqE32nXRXZwkVOKHudwZuGH7-2B7zgI1TxiRVQsTQFVhX4VaOtmlgAoe1JXfKQE7juMO4ugJKiRxGk1i2G2r1cO7YGztF1Nj-2BG38YIuR7jMytHjvABB1g-3D-3D&data=04%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7Cb86d37f81bee4afb4d3508d8917f9670%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637419324492314823%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=B1i1GUMmA7EGZaHlndDy36utylsOfYCg5EMJ%2F6UOjzM%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FiGe-2Bn32vFsOLUI4K2DLxv9nQQp6lQt5xBJRgKNiKFA0vVaKPJaoGKIQZE3or2Zli2hSIITOpqoiTy9MLRi3yLFKsOGGdI-2FF-2F5kPfcjSgqTrcTM-2B0-2FZOWjCgQVFQxYVH1wruCzI93gL3c9-2BZgZh12-2Bz8xuGg-2FLsaAijCrnrFOCedGIX0rhJgNhlGZHxo-2FE-2B9LSY2Yno9ospXAqisTN9nU-2F-2FgHBeA8l9Ph-2Fnl8Ey4KZSrllPMNjwT2Am2eC5r8tTl4CLsqDb-2BOA7xbC5JMtmF60ya2HOd2T4rHMnYMWQpWyih1ORIyxyCXjWiWphLEqrPvvAhJPinHwI-2F-2BBW6TALDkF04q4FbMX5LRWj7r3Jqx4sr5SezExayLkPc1tBifEkvkO-2Fh-2BxDxKm5-2BX6UsEVKQheFzgR-2BwvFbD-2Ffc1neS9uOyKzSFCpLdw83UnXCsjOmAMh45Wff3hVGqlISvt3YjyKFE-2FXy6kzRadSFXP5carRXcgNmXnaTmx0XY7Pw3xPSp3IAtDS0Y7Ys60bcDB2Q6b2FA9d-2FRz-2FcZ9RBzD-2B-2BIU9aZ7lzu9ZBQ7I7dTS76YRPYBRpqJIt5TSH4qLMHOh8csVzD-2FfiEg8pFTRiQijvyyQyoTFY-2Fk3Sqz0c5-2BJL734Aj17D43kXN-2BqNLcu8PMDSttLbj9y-2BGhJnvM4O23s2jDjkako0pMiDIvXUKy3d0aXvfWWKpaDh2LpY0f1pxcKTjvkD-2F46evsZkNWeQq4t6s3yLeof-2Fs1SMnO8gzjI4DTErKogibMx1fGvcgPJs-2BWtIzuAgk8rz31MWUI974Vf0jaq676Xwom_V6LUlF1vn8lZadB6MakuFHSJPJnnXShaxzmulTBWJMxXGCfVgbqNgORaQd8U5N2WhvP71Rq6vxhfF-2F2Aajd1D6aUG4L8-2BNJOpG7yCBOy38jiKdamq-2B7Q7g2u-2Fk5-2Fr2pV0ofyFM8-2FOmqudNoYs8yRp5IjCswI-2B9TdWQFj9QPeAlzLfT079uKL-2FC80WPBS8-2F4-2BCObVaV0v4g-2FRzXbJWtdEYka6f7rr55XAV2Bjo6e2dvis1LRi0ZCbAUzXLLuRj6Vnp4VDomzQiOS9O4w0SiytQssvzPwyBZip26v1jSpgR00YmWdSKIrP1om5FibUVub-2FGnljGNoWm8HvEL2D97q2efCTjLDB-2FFSK-2Fs3ytNR7yM4TLiLzRJm53RYjvaQf8jqh&data=04%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C67b3653daaad476da72c08d890b8c8e7%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637418470616593940%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=kE2ruI2H6llic67Q0Iy210eDABbZWQ%2BTtgroziikT3g%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FiGe-2Bn32vFsOLUI4K2DLxv9nQQp6lQt5xBJRgKNiKFA0vVaKPJaoGKIQZE3or2Zli7WYzk8X4fzZQH5BPBjk1PKVxHazqBlcPyCY1Bcrplq8JljO-2FYWVuRafo6bgIeLq6fxSTIwM8chOoUHNqHjpf4R1CfSjzObqQUYCv9MlSZ4OmsAcNMXVLud14ikHiFXmLXruEYCScTXcc2-2B93fBH5MhvbK8-2BUyvGH7A-2FUvjQt7umlbMXab3NcnjK2ixwEM-2BW89CaPSYpHE0Kl5mikiACxxYD-2FMcuQruuBQlDskPyaD0GpkVdPIyBPBtWqxOHWqHFcUST1QepIwH8Khv4tNiPwOjuj-2BbDzLiXA-2Boy5D-2FbGJlYx9RUjKMBUbqZQE6LyJtL-2BtaiuibseAtHcN5ZaSAgblq2eEFgHgioLua0tve-2FgR9ULz-2BtN-2FJXdvuZQua9ZXMWnWY5KFFgfJaAkias6xSVKWOTXZD9Wo2nQw3P-2FZR3Bw3ty-2BArJ0y5ipMNg3aUfV-2FKvz248Z7g-2BacOq2aQ4VHw-2BvR0QX4tiODRXwrh7Un2Z-2FikOGnNZmSB5IxT1-2FgFO2MmuQeC0vKm-2B6ulIP51rCTrfHYeDY9td9JKsQuua0GT05or7ycJmkp1cXlGwn089exuRpvC41dROWk-2Ff9mXVCf0MSJrcv35Wih09GJdei4ZQ7Rd7ie4iNajUfpTEPdZ8KjByGDOGTNLmZz4P8SMR1aNO9UsAqT9WTQMcIUbRp-2FCJ0vluOJwg8jX3ZGGLhlP-2BtglMlQJCP9iXtN-2BuBuxoeSew-2BJxksGnGiMTU4SPeUB56oQsnbmshLkJ6EqhRqmpMaNLJrrqXny-2BMsiIz3gnaAl5jq0-3D8pM1_V6LUlF1vn8lZadB6MakuFHSJPJnnXShaxzmulTBWJMxXGCfVgbqNgORaQd8U5N2WDMyE2W8CIUTeQEK4jhdmvGphFMmy40bOkh69JpMovZ9uyK4oflQSwJEfAiyGVsl9ivjPRarLTDUyP-2F9JcsO8xyaLvNMVnRtLIuxoe88UNyIPIF-2BwDvoQTFCK-2Fju1UKAKgon-2FFLTI2gPUh-2BXc2-2FvTzm5N5WeXzDsXj1zjHkw69mJhkyWRCyoVPP7jDhztN5Aj-2FA-2BehKqcKqwXsI3LjCL5J3VU-2FGROEabholfK4EA3jWm9OJSHaq3I-2F8th4bq8IPqNgTKC8AznPwL-2FNeE6V7LLjjzu3B9lw38rSZ0LGTooR6XM9ZswIbt-2F3wT6zZaReXe8&data=04%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C36797079ef8943feebe208d88fec32d7%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637417591969812449%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=mn2S8r1C4eQ4LzctNak1tT7TR3Up7%2FFoxl1pqqtsDio%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FiGe-2Bn32vFsOLUI4K2DLxv9nQQp6lQt5xBJRgKNiKFA0vVaKPJaoGKIQZE3or2Zliw96NLMkV9dHoYMGkEDmVRcbGDTBoI6e-2FITXySTiuKpnhbcFLeTiiwYMZlX17LLg1d7l5FhHyAWHbzUWCzEyWW3GBBHoGXmisrdFDe7GJrwZm6I4VnCyUyaO1HMVbOr1Kepm57KcpU-2FMgpwqdNivIgQ9m1PbAy80MpKPg7-2BtG00cZoASy7eK5RDyC8LnRrx1H337FPM6hlcIidNIVYutC-2BVzX6mcdG0v-2F-2Bm-2Bw6pkXfulu-2F2ZwzZeLnEHR6yiQmXJVVxqd7BO1D6I1i2Ab9fjkRy8Uoy2nqjZt9Db3IIf4ORKQrvEEQrG4G1IwTjB-2F2sKbbHo-2Bad7YRZ1ERYBbU00leF8eqO5zKdHtTgMGrwKnQZlQ6l5B3Q-2FUZb2IACERKiIeCAz4glZCE-2FCfLT6A3kIO-2FONdM-2BUwZnOz75gv2YtMfibq-2BmUmOPh7cLwGB4XvZMYm44MtE-2FFQweQ1vcQ9L37GlFoLok07m3zdHSZos05icEUZo-2BS6CIkmqvieFMdBkrCxyPBX58Xb2BCEy16D4AdUGtVL-2FowJONUhV6Y5-2FrBTOYNqdbE-2FXV58T4Hkj-2FMY7wr-2BawdyutGosaT4UqWrIOUOuKUd1kujpJR7g-2BnYSKE7Z1rxU2f-2F5ytzWsy2-2BHRWnUJLcnp7FdbHRKyTzDCMzpUVOQ-3DSASL_V6LUlF1vn8lZadB6MakuFHSJPJnnXShaxzmulTBWJMxXGCfVgbqNgORaQd8U5N2W9uos5ye7wB5r46yKqEC55ApywDO0BudtkX1ViXE12EBlfjFjq5RktzKMX4pQYEba3gOrrN-2FZUHs9z5jj1C3v5pCuicJJ2NyFr0W9KeVvgDYL593hsRopGtvYt9G7R6Ays0UQ-2BLgvKV3Rc212s-2FGXyMl88MfI-2BssEti8WEyzyJ9vO33YyPOlrOifQ1QxhjOj7ifaZ64ItGyzagXw6-2BQt0sEF3N4Te7hZ94A-2FXXt64gY5XGuwK8O-2BaWGgMpPAA0hSh-2BARI35VJAJV-2BbnLdu7MXJPbtt1GLY1jPmM-2FqhJ0ZJfVdJXx3ZfK41GA1a-2F0JIxO-2F&data=04%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7Ce9130893fa8742b4963908d88d909a4c%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637414999525968935%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=xUwj2x%2BioM6w58Qf7f%2FpvlAEtrJiYHR1RhDGfZejlbo%3D&reserved=0


31 
 

 
Akron Law partners with law school in India to create a unique intellectual property project 
National Jurist - November 18, 2020 
The University of Akron School of Law is partnering with the Gujarat National Law University in India. This partnership will establish a joint 
U.S.-India intellectual property project called Gujarat-Akron IPR Network (GAIN). Mark Schultz, professor and director of the Intellectual 
Property and Technology Law Program at UA, and Dean C.J. Peters commented on the new partnership. 
 
UA offers campus visit options and scholarships for new students 
1590 WAKR - Ray Horner - November 17, 2020 
Kim Gentile, director of admissions at UA, spoke with host Ray Horner about a range of visit options and scholarship opportunities available to 
prospective students.  
 
Northeast Ohio colleges prepare to pivot as coronavirus cases surge 
Fox 8 - November 12, 2020 
President Gary L. Miller and UA's campus community members shared their thoughts as the University announced plans to move to online 
instruction beginning Nov. 16. The move garnered other regional and national attention by Spectrum News in Columbus and Yahoo! News 
 
Veterans Day: UA's Army ROTC Program 
WAKR - November 11, 2020 
Lt. Col. Chad Maynard, professor of military science and commander of UA's Army ROTC program, spoke with host Ray Horner about the 
benefits of the program to cadets and what Veterans Day means to him. Maynard also offered words of encouragement for individuals 
considering joining the military. 
 
University of Akron will hold three weeks of the spring semester online only 
Akron Beacon Journal - November 4, 2020 
UA announced its 2021 spring semester schedule, which is designed to prevent the coronavirus's spread and protect the health and well-
being of the University's students. WOIO-TV and WJW-TV filed additional reporting. 
 
University of Akron scholarship aims to strengthen teacher pipeline to Akron schools 
Akron Beacon Journal - October 30, 2020 
The LeBron James Family Foundation School of Education at UA announced a new scholarship for aspiring public school teachers. The 
Harrington Scholarship, named for alumna Madge Harrington, will provide tuition for an Akron Public Schools graduate who plans to teach in 
the district after graduation. Jaysean Davis, a 19-year-old graduate of Buchtel Community Learning Center and the first recipient of this 
scholarship, stated that his goal is to "try to make each of my students succeed in life." 
 
New partnership connects UA students with employers for micro-internships 
ConnectED - October 29, 2020 
Laura Carey, director of UA's Career Services, discussed the University's new micro-internships, short-term, paid professional assignments 
that can be completed virtually. The article is available on pages 12-13 of the publication. 

https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FiGe-2Bn32vFsOLUI4K2DLxv9nQQp6lQt5xBJRgKNiKFA0QXvdiRs4IuaWV6qc5BViaWuylC26xYjNf9QJbRRI6U-2Fd5exj7CvmlRVZ0QeOwKsD5srPcTY-2FougAORRtAKCMRBJMTE4-2FofTVOPGccT1gfU-2F-2FCMMq8W3LciPEz9qYHy-2FDIJfVUbVgr8EAPNxgdwpcduHkWGkXFpQdNO60MRzkE2GKHPDl9p1lq9l6YFdoJQblpEnRUUnAcdGTWprJ-2F-2Bs0yPsk3KodBnqTPd-2BWmEakKshxAJ9kVc6KPPAxxgDd2zlNnOxKeDFcT4CngixRWPzuipCPgDVwNBmqiELsyCeL-2ByGn2EPhl0HG7jpN-2FCOWzGrv6ff39LQ5B6tVAVta3ZrJX65ORVnpmO1dEbK7Sgx7Jwp0NETZla-2Bfrr7XwpOdl-2B6haQcJPLLWXUOq-2BYVHg5o8vLrUMbsoefgSfWHasMVi-2Fgj3mX86fyCnT0ENbIA7N8LABxh-2FKI7-2BCkBXxBdil42tbf-2FT5eSfIHVxtohM4Lsk73SIR-2Bsh3Z-2Fp93EPOQd-2Fkte05HwrQQQbYcz24i-2BrcqPqSmz1GMujMOn-2B-2BAqGe5q6Hr2vfEGmvTcsGUBG-2Bae-2BMe6LtJojT9pMgDgHHr2i8sebkhMvYumMZZVHurxwHfISsyo-2BKKx0XL3-2F8o9Gtgeu8nzp1ofrEJ2CB8-2F1jGd5v5K84452jfe0rx7If3bHI5HOkWSjLZurFjVH8ERV6f0Vf2lLMfZXGwqXOWqkFwCWbJWiseikRxz8GLqnsxJ2m-2FdN5ng-3DtTd6_V6LUlF1vn8lZadB6MakuFHSJPJnnXShaxzmulTBWJMxXGCfVgbqNgORaQd8U5N2WqTylDQhEWe5c6Purrwtf92LQ-2BW-2BGs3VIMyksNLoyGXws9XPrC4DPrkfsP6nCgaO-2Bp5UG0tvjhdndBrD57C1m9Q3K0u7ebpdZAh2-2BcjDIv4KvebinYAFupgckm-2FKj4mHQUZeaQCvJEQHljSJD7ydjkThxmIs3nhw916B3dpEw7t7NT-2FPGxC-2F2EyqHzguifm16aKVPjenm9Icu4odu00je7UBAdtSbCNCYj6-2FJPvq8i6O13M57JJ69C0Dm8Co2gIsakNqf8Q16qgmOSJsMZ0vC1IHQYbfZgLoXXHZbLmEdC03zKf2G9XQK6cdW8GiWeVcH&data=04%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C02e47fc43d9549e90a1a08d88ccd73ac%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637414161384220050%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=gDRvHM91CmIswfyInS0oOXt4yrqy3f3R8ec8mjpA0fA%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FiGe-2Bn32vFsOLUI4K2DLxv9nQQp6lQt5xBJRgKNiKFA0vVaKPJaoGKIQZE3or2Zli1xul2wRpdoQLPKY4gD10drk6xIhqSP0YMedIQG-2B0lohJ76-2B7S0Z8vOz3drsmS5UWSnDx5FeR1e5-2FM2mZlGufjo4UpcPeHN9lbL-2BMpizs12QXA99ElOB4xeLHgExscLaYyRE1HzQyidU2zEzoSk-2Fz-2FhD3m3ueJgfI8PRz8FKYiKt8SzV-2BDW-2BzTMRZnp0Q-2BjXFxIR2Xm2dXCB7z9maZ4ONlO7qBX0etZ4pPg78SGbeQ2qyX0gDE-2BLovLx3ACsUH3fAYz-2FM00AwRU467a7BSSQVROK1SdsL-2BaqAxVLUUPff4rdjraVaSUWw9pTu7co8mbbBGL9qL3W-2BFiNMKE7qv5UiB-2BUbjdoSFok5euQC-2BMSPxrqVWZoyiAp8XJsyQ9-2B191n9zL8Ucb-2Bpkr34gS-2FAzbsT4TPYJuMQt55bti74vDvD2mqC3wZOLum2F1-2FAuumpHH-2BEzfqH-2FQuUepCsSqVhIk-2F3pdqIBFdwIKoL7g8aYgxeaKSdtluK87eCR6Wyg-2BebzULPVLblqVf-2BshLXh6mMuSvaijOfWNYSzBhL4hg0Op5EBWqtg29P3tlDFtVfOhx7EzZLHF5uf7D3TdzFlBkLMrFhhClSvhNhcJc3AZKrML7aePC4PTWeJaOUjh-2F6jRdnAY5RA-3D-3DVYOy_V6LUlF1vn8lZadB6MakuFHSJPJnnXShaxzmulTBWJMxXGCfVgbqNgORaQd8U5N2WOsYiS6eft3KL5XqHBWoMV-2F5dE-2BhSPgMDhDozg55F4ZxnY0fAtP5GYhZw1YpTgEfZEo-2B8-2FgDxlrATk-2Fji5L-2BAFqu3IpURmE-2FLJLGpMSaH8ZJs6VKem8sKGwOfhCfhK7XKXSA0UxbIJJc96J3DS5sxZQnrOOvb1cpmZZaDdy8NlVtpBTl7tUYqJv-2FAno1UY2Pht26t3dL2LK3mX10UTqg2njk-2F0kXvpORI609wsSiTpOHRaqbJTzoeDdVcjzv0iKdqSseqM2d6-2BoYIsOtgsXh2rNHoISe2WQNwTI9yNTXwpFcblPtuwFietBh6QgX7iurR&data=04%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C12c97cb9747d4dd855be08d88b35bae4%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637412410205471691%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=Px4fRHjF7nayeVfWp8OgYmgWUqS0%2BfdPyJXbqV1d96c%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FhypVdWQ0UGxsdhGLMIGMPyZJL2t4ZbRKRNbT8I29-2FlhtpBjOtaVaiKr-2BFA083MDcrZGnez1rFWUnasgK5Y4tDw-3D1wbm_V6LUlF1vn8lZadB6MakuFHSJPJnnXShaxzmulTBWJMxXGCfVgbqNgORaQd8U5N2WzqfGXbksSQ81SWWzczpdujBVi8lWLde-2BRRn6pmpgTflwQRgyBZ5CTi3h5iBp4Zo27-2Fg-2BJ14Uf8EOZBPAgAFzWUDed0Qgx3LiQVdgNpinvlVOOAhvHPWHZsCjQG-2F33uFaxxCQGvCCUyqfFMKbVW-2FaT9E8PrG94Q57-2FcAovVAsRQMnZE4uXSmB6QAF0HSoIoPCJVKnKUaz3Waa1WuH86jFKtjZ5BMhn3gMeBpKp4OjVnFY25c-2BqZ0RzDuDBlxt-2BJkJ7lLOvPReGeL4RwZVboB6JAPBXFl6TvrpDClCpPrOy5hr1SOrcdqlQ6v286RgGPD7&data=04%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7Ce96aa41103c042817f5808d8881303c6%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637408962543213570%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=73sTXKa1FmeLv0TpU3qnZS7yax7qtgDBh%2FMQT%2BTiVu4%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FoOBT0MF2pTGHsXAB2MYW4XNE6S4wwCLGT6fEf6inIPjykERkr4v2NQiDifoN1RcWhm9KYrW1QxwB-2BE2CBpv7WLXgvsEmvbIGYd97aCYIua8V0uoMGOVw5SReIXGQdAZHoxZYMnsn4TFs-2FDoeJ70-2FdQ-3DgT-Y_V6LUlF1vn8lZadB6MakuFHSJPJnnXShaxzmulTBWJMxXGCfVgbqNgORaQd8U5N2WzqfGXbksSQ81SWWzczpdujBVi8lWLde-2BRRn6pmpgTflwQRgyBZ5CTi3h5iBp4Zo27-2Fg-2BJ14Uf8EOZBPAgAFzWUDed0Qgx3LiQVdgNpinvlVOOAhvHPWHZsCjQG-2F33uFa8iN9hHTee8n9OAwgMsD00ttDO91831iRoObxd6yWv7WuQ38pk9vcygqedDfV9nyIJLlftjjW2PMQQ6sFCqJPO2ZZLhnVWECtf4Sp7snsdNvEfblJ-2Fh9sc0S8IIiiiwhqy8m23gzyWDkw-2BWMaJszSgKR-2F4-2FUNUmXNqAzBeAgxAF-2BUlnNDi4sWMAwYp9ZQM6nZ&data=04%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7Ce96aa41103c042817f5808d8881303c6%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637408962543213570%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=VAiuK4jcXDn%2BoHzBHbaDyOCaGKxmxhgkaI9IXHixH0k%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2Fsdq0MspNhghhlvVBZuYRppuKhYkNUduOAvl5MtMIAPouFYDZQDdY-2BBgMRZNxjVh3tSUXFjcIBSY6mXPHB-2B-2F5x4lwV0G7UnM4k9Vp9OqK4KfvMF5_V6LUlF1vn8lZadB6MakuFHSJPJnnXShaxzmulTBWJMxXGCfVgbqNgORaQd8U5N2WzqfGXbksSQ81SWWzczpdujBVi8lWLde-2BRRn6pmpgTflwQRgyBZ5CTi3h5iBp4Zo27-2Fg-2BJ14Uf8EOZBPAgAFzWUDed0Qgx3LiQVdgNpinvlVOOAhvHPWHZsCjQG-2F33uFa8NKCmDOq-2FewSsao6InG8Q2E3uJwzJ5S1e4M09gDGfniDqPDml7cTUZKj8OlTiFeyDvHSmWKr6fo5YN71aM3EybiRuByv7xUD8-2BjurAePDVp9B0miEudp7QPU3LEtSbtakNJjrZyJBalfkprL2NrHAFds8zEkrYnM1ab21pzx5NsW3Y66InbYbFu4MimGJiOm&data=04%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7Ce96aa41103c042817f5808d8881303c6%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637408962543223568%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=3138mBhQozbc7v4qCpZ8LaRZ87uSzYhhB7O76mxDURw%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FiGe-2Bn32vFsOLUI4K2DLxv9nQQp6lQt5xBJRgKNiKFA0vVaKPJaoGKIQZE3or2Zli1xul2wRpdoQLPKY4gD10drk6xIhqSP0YMedIQG-2B0lohJ76-2B7S0Z8vOz3drsmS5UWRosCSNCjO21Km51rRIsh4P626YH5oelOb5JqcnhcsgpdZzZHe-2FbvsrHdyYnUqBzLtP7rRotoKLjJ3niOg4nDJEtv6Jbk0w8WWROOESB9dphnEoAQwfxUCzv2E3J84Dkzbq2eYwCsfUEJdSn7mymhObq5CGUVJEqLLx11DlF0YwA3m81CIY-2BZTsVCIa32UZUuzjw2OlsLRScVDpar6Y8DbpRF0iok874qb-2FsuZ5HdQCWAqRudiwxk13Tpcy-2FoQgebzNCN6So3WG3MBo0EeKmADiH-2BLghWSGLuFwJd7DfMTbrHn7ORy0U53Im-2FQcLR7J43rMp7-2FqOo-2F5AvFysIPbH7KfrmgZZXwck-2FI1Dn0FX8mvtIsk7R4E7y7IJEsxF5bGkOD-2FvI0pJmco9sxtgKeFlrYNF53fLsiER6e2vhPRY1aYe2nrw1WHAvdi5a3nI0-2BMFtgR8ZPspjwm3vs9-2BHBO9LFqevA2A7fBdC5tx8RWnLhFQdIgBgPkLEWcOo-2FdpPL3nY2t92tiRLHfeTrJO8SrXoIgammk8wtv9wcMqlNE9sJZfcoFq-2F24lqkS1roKhGRhFtvyNYKo5MbPwPVT8TU76TCg-3De22f_XeXpVQ2h-2FzPAqbIe6zkj4d3CbbVpCobJQPrjFdWH0ukN5ZqrFpvJrrRsVGPZOrBVaXCcXsaJlIeZb7E5vhj8XKLHiaeqmKFaUQOJan6wrE5Le02pJ-2FnN3OMfGEvFJ72EWoXOvOV63vqOK9L-2B8dXVJm0CSmDe5FADrPvJBB6mHpOfu9e1rSO63ARSalduHV3PKqUqiCXsggZURpJuptooQr9-2BsOVb73TVlEWqv8t3fSL4Agzl-2BuyhIim56F8LxzWHZ3Fo6615m1MxbgY1DTmw4dl-2ByBt44MljjuZ2BTD5kf9c6TPEYwe071j1sk5NKerbkzDRyEmhZGctF3JM9tazg9ZDew6zP6lqn-2BSPj6awgC6WLcjWFo1KHwsl-2F8Y3UHHL&data=04%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C24fa13599a374a8298e408d88678e5bb%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637407201180008441%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=oVNT1qtS4BZKiWMebf8rhhrvOT2NM8dPlusnXHjlM3o%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FiGe-2Bn32vFsOLUI4K2DLxv9nQQp6lQt5xBJRgKNiKFA0vVaKPJaoGKIQZE3or2Zli7WYzk8X4fzZQH5BPBjk1PKVxHazqBlcPyCY1Bcrplq8JljO-2FYWVuRafo6bgIeLq6SaYYgOhMTSxboZM-2BBKHWqD0wIHWLjXMzS-2BG5jlUPZV4yMYL5-2B2afKsqJDCnnFf6-2BAYobbftve9eLB61RauiJQFK5yAA-2Fgd3nPhgLmTosjRwoka8AAecE3Dti3DYvAXhdE8salM8I7eUzJb7RMRwqDgCrJWR5hmGGa9izPKz8bAVKO9DTAORr91Dpy-2FPK3h3xrosGzBZlPz8f2Wesb2ofnbTCTY8qArJ6n-2FoRDCUTVsXYRHc0-2BWzGvn-2Ff8g0mqfA0UIjQlenZFst3o1j2eDZQSrKa0hBVLtQum2HcBjVvOqMs1W1q2RX6A32hP64PL3tQCcRnRG753KLJiWCz4gqv81WedjVU-2BZvX1gauMmZBUEspl7d-2B6gJCY1MuwgOjHt5bP3S-2BJusm0zn0o9KUVQg48TsijcVmLNif5buxp5jxFB8-2FdCtSMDsbspJFa4lWh9snz9TxUPyZ-2BgnLmPUFxOj5vh-2FavvZqCdfag6ZOxEVMvtDRECAysTDDfsCo14ff7i3El4i1F9npqGw0brg4HjDf56e9-2Bg1BY5jQVm6nQeTQBUPLCIHJyjcV2O2vw-2FWf8sVGI56ymI52XKycZd-2BR9NfA04KGhdblNcPkbkNghk1u1EXFC1I1NDNudVqVWuaaGpmOfJ5ZtytK4kxgUtnGMjbOO6syMu-2F61QLFLKwQbR1HjCM2iUQ3OKMqeblE5-2B55QoR-2BQ-3D-3DHxj-_V6LUlF1vn8lZadB6MakuFHSJPJnnXShaxzmulTBWJMxXGCfVgbqNgORaQd8U5N2WMQuPecXBgKvHN2DdIFxeikbdugHZ0J7-2BgdLlGGcfCQlzKCE0WuFbBeu8GUl-2FtSP5SEUYJUAtEBB6KFl99QTWn7Ex4iPsK9AWELPvLFssvamccpsIfr9hnt8oRqqPZl8-2F6Ddy-2F2I-2BqbxqmxuBs1bYQiGt-2FGW-2FFvTCFATTfwDMFzmkqnCEDd-2FkHp7hA8Nwb-2FdHR3LoPlxYNFNHDZw1B1rGXJziK048ywkzYKlVhcn6P1PsjPYmUu0IDzebeif-2BDMJQngiXIDenSgi1Y2uZuf9-2FsMm4kSo4xszgV837mqp2FksWjr-2F1pyvTylp24O52hJVM&data=04%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C53d6f5b0ced748f3755608d881cc324e%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637402061320691127%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=wav7zEMTr07eRQFkmspNOuWWRy12oIi9No86L2c8N2Y%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FvVH77G-2FRED4jGQSLWbI-2Bu5sW3-2BGihvBtjryXveClXcPY4T4ZAHVtBf2PHdYfl73nXsNW66ubFcuTi3bGIpX5vfPcM9fpvAHG6UIsrdOCX9SNtT0m-2BQiLDWx37leuWifOtJVpiWs2ykXSFzKqHUDyS0-3Dic5g_V6LUlF1vn8lZadB6MakuFHSJPJnnXShaxzmulTBWJMxXGCfVgbqNgORaQd8U5N2WMQuPecXBgKvHN2DdIFxeikbdugHZ0J7-2BgdLlGGcfCQlzKCE0WuFbBeu8GUl-2FtSP5SEUYJUAtEBB6KFl99QTWn7Ex4iPsK9AWELPvLFssvamccpsIfr9hnt8oRqqPZl8-2FC8Ti9uGmDCouu-2Bo9o-2FbD5g-2Bvk1feY0QnpVkIW2lGR2is9ypTTobPvnF50sz8GD6mM3e3AKU2f2h3F8jBMFfn5cM7E4wym2aEOzUePhW7b-2B9b6VxgA-2FejdHX7dSx4dVdifogkoNXzsy-2FLZB0Nlk31IeDPui332TSxfDjBwQTZaa2ZLUQfbcnaOzHTH6RABfNo&data=04%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C53d6f5b0ced748f3755608d881cc324e%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637402061320701130%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=wdf26Q1K8eDTJ9HXUPhwT2%2BZLgYlHIwwmEQTzZhakBc%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FpkFXrPBRSekDVNVFd3kCMiGd-2FuK1WWswXRNpPsd-2BKFvPQ0rt-2FW94ORnTKdYt0rz0uZpBeKMSpScoJQIjQB-2FgmWS-2FKAJhVKvWkusHTlaZulDKQ-2BOJfZEF3JPNQIz7swHOhWuJ72DZtP-2FauhwyagDB7WiuuJ8oI6BeeO4GGsKZiFQoKjmX0lzo8Q24zT9NjQLMCg3V5eJEC-2BRYEolV7BE5a2dXLVazQE8bfYxwMJlaBPhKM0okL9KvjjP0yWT6-2BQrlJQnwOC52j-2F8CNH4BLhAqK27zvvUqj8Uj2Wj0SJBzFVITGoECgbZ45p-2Fqib8O7tN-2Bd-2BpoZCVhn-2Bud-2BZvOwPQTQhbiToqmRHT8a3wLjok10KZQk55i26fUwW7EyWG2XeW-2BsmHm1dWl7oW68mM5fcM9DJLJ1wrOHZ1M1T4fRP7UrdPtZLKeOl-2F-2BPLkGublMK6WNZPojbN-2FS3WyIeBsOddMiQTziveuHmMn-2Fz8U2pSkM72Te-2Fdu0FR5uF3YI02O0YDCqeJYOr5jC4YsGDbpS-2FnaVj20-2Blx0E2TNePeB9TjaF8REMEmGz3bBRov7EXa60VqacLK-2FsegRU9lkyOpecRzqOyOGg4o92i8WGGhrNt8zaOSR8La9ZgtjIuOVA4K1vsmStA-3D-3DSFn2_V6LUlF1vn8lZadB6MakuFHSJPJnnXShaxzmulTBWJMxXGCfVgbqNgORaQd8U5N2WMQuPecXBgKvHN2DdIFxeikbdugHZ0J7-2BgdLlGGcfCQlzKCE0WuFbBeu8GUl-2FtSP5SEUYJUAtEBB6KFl99QTWn7Ex4iPsK9AWELPvLFssvamccpsIfr9hnt8oRqqPZl8-2FysneOTOem41daTzxbjLzqaXt1N31KZmiUyOvYXxRJWWp-2FfG52txDFnPYi-2BMUOYPqTF5VCUl264bqCtm44aHThKgJMKhprEcYvAVZbsvTyxEe38mFjUB4Uhe4vM-2FbZmkbuqVaDYIL527gMVyK6XrpuX-2FOz3apmPiV0DyBurLWHTMdzeiQnUw9joq5jFdTFdzr&data=04%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C53d6f5b0ced748f3755608d881cc324e%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637402061320701130%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=t3t%2F2AQqfglefylCv2on01CK9A5%2FtJjQ0pIYaJWr%2BB0%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FiGe-2Bn32vFsOLUI4K2DLxv9nQQp6lQt5xBJRgKNiKFA0vVaKPJaoGKIQZE3or2Zli7WYzk8X4fzZQH5BPBjk1PKVxHazqBlcPyCY1Bcrplq8JljO-2FYWVuRafo6bgIeLq6YcEle5q0K6k7ItvQ9blBOqQQOLFomnDIOl1jNC0zXCkVU87Duc-2B6v3-2B3-2Fbv-2Fqj0kWU5S9GdcKtXKpig1BwXi0h14MSr3uG-2FJsScvGWeVMmxgaj0-2FvmIaA7VZbqhvQcZryNnuxNJovAnvfKdfPJYmNLJUFfGuslE4SG6bEJV2I2eCEiV2IgVGcrFBudJv3zMbIG2oIxXulU1aURpNTbx1taonA9L-2FzmOW-2Fk4Zdk2KVrIUqlLnaqvaLAV0xGmn7JrBmgG1Ll4ponTHNmpg-2Bq4KFQds-2F8QZw2qtBIQBM5v4cFSHM3p7r-2FJre6QFVVjf-2F6rWBjZf03QwTSYOYM9SfQejy2uOejZUHMgp7mc9Js1ez9mgx1Px9S0yhFY0NIuvt0JXtKIFHKY1fnoI4cHV7N1LnnihKV8ktJLvc-2BTVV11dvGivuEb1Z1Bw6r1f3QSAuC-2B0OeVoEyUZWNXC1eWTjvS88qDXiQ0mSUeVa5mLyp75orMRjTHkWRNvuPkQL45vVC7-2Fb030XL0l4uywEKEMuv8md31rqO7e0wa-2FxrZeJ9O9WDfu0KQ7aGdUtEI53PLKmY9fwD-2BOlOnjpIjVyWKrjN7reqm7N-2FSxRhp-2BB4frMqySDYHYpZhLCQZu7ilocVbAHKvYbpCI5uvQBlyxXpUgdeF15-2B11nYvzZ3NJg-2Fl-2FyeuO87z927mc53-2B5hDgJGaK-2FY-2Bv-2BA-3D-3DvjA9_V6LUlF1vn8lZadB6MakuFHSJPJnnXShaxzmulTBWJMxXGCfVgbqNgORaQd8U5N2WS6-2FSMx6wyKdZhN2HZoaR24eTJgpxf0RjgoGyH2ZbSmtTElsWAmHyba2cdWBqrFgTzlqq56z0kiEQnDys-2F-2BiH8sqmjCLZkoT955LMtVbMHKsZ7XFzrTuQ2j1S-2BHdL42xtQ6ZmdoCuMwlTiNehcZbGBsT2dyLNL3rllnk6toe9b-2BegwewwzCeOBpD4BFYgTiIibRI1Fx9-2FxYxDLZQ7ZVZ7cckNFpgOeE5ZY6XknHpC4W9fBzD8cxsgsp2E-2B9-2FS0EZaUs3H2M2-2F4v-2B1YLJAFTGusjXLvJ8IRNWm-2FSmJNyV7zjG8UCJvpomD5RD4ov0Ty00-2F&data=04%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C1095435585734a82c1ff08d87d0a2da4%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637396829962649264%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=M9R8hFgHWHnrm4PWzGemYYcPnP21G1cw%2Fz%2FjmoAHNoc%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FhypVdWQ0UGxsdhGLMIGMPyZJL2t4ZbRKRNbT8I29-2Flh2fzdZj8PEraHfVKdJA0Jy4U7UntVwDYtPdy00GszE8w-3DKRRW_V6LUlF1vn8lZadB6MakuFHSJPJnnXShaxzmulTBWJMxXGCfVgbqNgORaQd8U5N2WXYSVS1rBctmCuqRicrKmrsguMi7DhGyHgD3B6Ih0skIeS3cwRANz3RbVSfno5iIyZFem-2FZwm93GxIue1JhTSjfxLbdgyCtAViUL9xIm227cfccKFDQhWZqAetf-2F0zGnpy-2FKbCNy8o8tmKpXJQpVwyaVDz-2F3Stk7zXtumMbX9LnpT3rfKM14zAV0iydRk2G-2F1x8n-2Fg1T5Dc9j9ptV-2B53ZRN8cZ70e8xuDU8NaK6Dwf25dAX96yYMPOLZBiW0tvrUS7wFL-2FSbCjqsYsq7sYhGa1QtnQEZVzFAU41Yh0vS0a1-2FuSMZoiGzzBw5HbHSY4ghz&data=04%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7Cd94c84c61dbc45f8671f08d87c5045b1%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637396031522367275%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=8eQB1QbvXGA9e36g1sFerON9OXi1%2BAQB3%2FbFTYxday0%3D&reserved=0


32 
 

 
As Cleveland State, University of Akron explore the possibility of merging law schools, some see it as an 
opportunity to create a new model for learning 
Crain's Cleveland Business - October 24, 2020 
As UA's School of Law considers a potential partnership with the Cleveland-Marshall College of Law at Cleveland State University, Crain's 
Cleveland Business provided details and context on the potential affiliation. 
  
Colleges Slash Budgets in the Pandemic, With ‘Nothing Off-Limits’ 
The New York Times - October 26, 2020 
UA's workforce reduction plan was referenced in a larger discussion about the pandemic-related fiscal challenges that universities throughout 
the country are contending with. 
 
On-Demand Tutoring App Helps University of Akron Business Students 
Spectrum News 1 | Columbus - October 16, 2020 
Aurelia Turner, a third-year accounting student at UA, works as a tutor using an app that provides on-demand tutoring services to other 
students at the University. Dr. Susan Hanlon, interim dean in the College of Business Administration at UA, commented on the benefits of 
peer-to-peer tutoring. 
 
University of Akron gets new top finance officer on heels of deep budget cuts 
Cleveland.com - October 14, 2020 
Dallas A. Grundy will assume his role as senior vice president and chief financial officer on Nov. 30. President Gary L. Miller commented on 
the skills and expertise that Grundy brings to his new role at UA. 
 
Youngstown State and University of Akron Receive $3.45 Million in Air Force Research Contracts Funded by 
Congressman Tim Ryan 
Congressman Tim Ryan - October 13, 2020 
UA will participate in the Microelectronics Workforce Development Program, a joint partnership with other Ohio higher education institutions. 
The program will create "statewide undergraduate degree pathways for digital system development and computer engineering." WDTN-
TV filed related reporting. 
 
Former University of Akron President Proenza to forgo last 7 years of six-figure contract 
Akron Beacon Journal - October 13, 2020 
The Akron Beacon Journal reported about former UA President Luis Proenza's upcoming retirement. Cleveland.com filed related reporting. 
 
Lessons learned: What makes a good academic redesign? 
Crain's Cleveland Business - October 10, 2020 
Dr. John Wiencek, executive vice president and provost at UA, contributed to a report on what constitutes an effective academic redesign. In 
related reporting, Crain's Cleveland Business cited UA's academic redesign plan in reporting on how Ohio's regional universities are 
responding to fiscal realities. 
 

https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FiGe-2Bn32vFsOLUI4K2DLxv9nQQp6lQt5xBJRgKNiKFA0vVaKPJaoGKIQZE3or2Zli8LR6HUsiAMbUGWh0OZId-2FVrolXL-2BXfV1kiL0IbJdy1n0xXcPRzhlL8rS6TAWacjCjx7sr5v0Y7OAMayd4HNSp7NKZ0ev5abbDy660CTRC28VqpVY8vWWLoUka3bWX7E3kZlAZDXkgkTAQSGR5KhTvwz90t2YS5bUPI3h1eeAOr-2BPmzDUsK5738wTg8qDtaepo6Yp0CFHXZTOXahk5qj0WzgJc3H8MAgvmQWshjYzMHPJyjbBVND8k2vRhiS7e6ANBHcvSTo8KR-2BBtpYK9Ak-2FB904ZwC62ObAhYFBxY44-2FRetQ4qXT66iyI6xhOvQY6-2FpGDzGzTzG3GxoJPVQJ9X3ji-2BpDxbvMlkeZWTbWWBitZQYM-2FchlUzFFASYSH-2FA2r3k-2FVhCuUvi0vkfiJaklVvOk5n8RZ1tyDsJeIU3pwTjbPWN6xenKcyN-2Fedps48CryYX8J68x-2BdDv1WhCJ8R3lY5ez3OzBGtuNBMb5n3QA-2BVUTQ0Pnx2OWfXf6Jun-2FO2cT7Y2Rq05iqmP0U-2F9gNd2ff0gLEuQCzWdS67X7r43aDhs2uwXXBh97s7AWteNp3pTRmZXPDtjkuAUMD3PFA8LQdh8AwZpEIC6xhGpeAyy22nLHh74vCqEmBGA2LQpabusV-2BE6-2BvVZTgIy9YT4moNQcD4kU9wI-2BhSvWtB93CKK4qoGRHOryBLkZb42iryhagv8f-2BQL7UxgRxw7u49EdBpGduihE-3DbHgd_V6LUlF1vn8lZadB6MakuFHSJPJnnXShaxzmulTBWJMxXGCfVgbqNgORaQd8U5N2WSGWpgQcTylRXmgxlPdtlE78kURP2byeqjsFCJ5yN9RvWqWM7MPyx-2FaN8XBDGauveBrghLdXWUZ6Phl-2BIA-2BsNqnUz6T86tDxu6FVL3NbykB0m6MZ9dp3DrJCGjoZ0kww9C9w1f10HDxJJ6R8IB-2BWjibmMOYl8-2FjYaJbSStyl-2F48efMZO3W9GxfHwaP5THjAXVOhIAcEyEqxB40TST5V6fvvPhvfC2JRfBWgh0Q6DGsrauMqKhfsCF5bryQQed2LTz-2B5tNpSD42wk1o2D63xo9Ebdj1A8CoKU5PFguAyX6oClC7URnP2dJG63MIhridYBX&data=04%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C4b21b2ddd1d344acad7908d879e85e9c%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637393386232257614%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=%2FaaNLCj8kne%2Fc8NLvM6mkvr7EzBrrxpm5LmUSmewHC4%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FiGe-2Bn32vFsOLUI4K2DLxv9nQQp6lQt5xBJRgKNiKFA0vVaKPJaoGKIQZE3or2Zli8LR6HUsiAMbUGWh0OZId-2FVrolXL-2BXfV1kiL0IbJdy1n0xXcPRzhlL8rS6TAWacjCjx7sr5v0Y7OAMayd4HNSp7NKZ0ev5abbDy660CTRC28VqpVY8vWWLoUka3bWX7E3kZlAZDXkgkTAQSGR5KhTvwz90t2YS5bUPI3h1eeAOr-2BPmzDUsK5738wTg8qDtaepo6Yp0CFHXZTOXahk5qj0WzgJc3H8MAgvmQWshjYzMHPJyjbBVND8k2vRhiS7e6ANBHcvSTo8KR-2BBtpYK9Ak-2FB904ZwC62ObAhYFBxY44-2FRetQ4qXT66iyI6xhOvQY6-2FpGDzGzTzG3GxoJPVQJ9X3ji-2BpDxbvMlkeZWTbWWBitZQYM-2FchlUzFFASYSH-2FA2r3k-2FVhCuUvi0vkfiJaklVvOk5n8RZ1tyDsJeIU3pwTjbPWN6xenKcyN-2Fedps48CryYX8J68x-2BdDv1WhCJ8R3lY5ez3OzBGtuNBMb5n3QA-2BVUTQ0Pnx2OWfXf6Jun-2FO2cT7Y2Rq05iqmP0U-2F9gNd2ff0gLEuQCzWdS67X7r43aDhs2uwXXBh97s7AWteNp3pTRmZXPDtjkuAUMD3PFA8LQdh8AwZpEIC6xhGpeAyy22nLHh74vCqEmBGA2LQpabusV-2BE6-2BvVZTgIy9YT4moNQcD4kU9wI-2BhSvWtB93CKK4qoGRHOryBLkZb42iryhagv8f-2BQL7UxgRxw7u49EdBpGduihE-3DbHgd_V6LUlF1vn8lZadB6MakuFHSJPJnnXShaxzmulTBWJMxXGCfVgbqNgORaQd8U5N2WSGWpgQcTylRXmgxlPdtlE78kURP2byeqjsFCJ5yN9RvWqWM7MPyx-2FaN8XBDGauveBrghLdXWUZ6Phl-2BIA-2BsNqnUz6T86tDxu6FVL3NbykB0m6MZ9dp3DrJCGjoZ0kww9C9w1f10HDxJJ6R8IB-2BWjibmMOYl8-2FjYaJbSStyl-2F48efMZO3W9GxfHwaP5THjAXVOhIAcEyEqxB40TST5V6fvvPhvfC2JRfBWgh0Q6DGsrauMqKhfsCF5bryQQed2LTz-2B5tNpSD42wk1o2D63xo9Ebdj1A8CoKU5PFguAyX6oClC7URnP2dJG63MIhridYBX&data=04%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C4b21b2ddd1d344acad7908d879e85e9c%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637393386232257614%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=%2FaaNLCj8kne%2Fc8NLvM6mkvr7EzBrrxpm5LmUSmewHC4%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FhypVdWQ0UGxsdhGLMIGMPyZJL2t4ZbRKRNbT8I29-2Flh2tAVwuMklDGZ2UFgpe9zszpgroKFNsn-2FSh8X0aooLAc-3DMLI1_V6LUlF1vn8lZadB6MakuFHSJPJnnXShaxzmulTBWJMxXGCfVgbqNgORaQd8U5N2WSGWpgQcTylRXmgxlPdtlE78kURP2byeqjsFCJ5yN9RvWqWM7MPyx-2FaN8XBDGauveBrghLdXWUZ6Phl-2BIA-2BsNqnUz6T86tDxu6FVL3NbykB0m6MZ9dp3DrJCGjoZ0kww9NSaSw22W17Wx2evIUkKNRoAVYqWWOz-2FMFKupB7pYc-2Fl1CggQ5IFo2-2Fu2JKBkxiCankX-2BYkGujL6bLsunHH-2FZo8TiLuXTBO2IuZJBbkztgUB1Axlvk6t6cwQewDxBOiIGEVsdgA8-2BybBaDgXTyHRQ4GBQV-2FOo-2FAbHFdeGftauaYd-2FDHLhlV0MdFlEsiU6S-2BsL&data=04%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C4b21b2ddd1d344acad7908d879e85e9c%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637393386232267608%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=NEPxCLBS8MmahQLLn%2FWbUXZsUa4%2FQ0rtmUNJGfvhTt4%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FhypVdWQ0UGxsdhGLMIGMPyZJL2t4ZbRKRNbT8I29-2Flh-2FatHSp0ELg77Ao4-2B-2FOOdxt9Pf0-2BUyDl4H5whJ1-2FYPec-3D72HF_V6LUlF1vn8lZadB6MakuFHSJPJnnXShaxzmulTBWJMxXGCfVgbqNgORaQd8U5N2WyCTAxTOAmMNdZPpRl7YCmmhjAoaOuxOhZBD9x-2BDmbPXmQRvVMUPJUjeRWbcMjyC-2B9qSxDvtjBwanytl57Dr6bvesOuPdPDNGDBA4CdaJGLzn1KptJOHcQ4GZE-2FsJEtuJgN9xmlEAhNV9O961GfJbRfhlr7CoRTMNXITY-2Fe-2B29jyGBqmYYC2fGTh0hLPrkzxlXqJM8-2BWBN0FuF0HeMapLIaJl3F5Y64Ev1yE-2B12se-2BeBYzwxUntdjVmUNUnEs3zV5WluoKeL3XwcOnT1eqmFTnM9TYW7yKqDFD8X1vD-2Fj7K4etnMl-2Bwko24oRffAk1n8cOngIkmmuGCf6oZP0pULXFg-3D-3D&data=04%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C2b19158bfc7f45eedf2108d87465f843%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637387328616132353%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=XbzZbEBsW%2FJDWkfVNpccvHd%2Fa2ratuWF0JvI0pQ969o%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FiGe-2Bn32vFsOLUI4K2DLxv9nQQp6lQt5xBJRgKNiKFA0vVaKPJaoGKIQZE3or2Zli9Jpi71yh4WHQYj2Tb1Kk38mnHvfZ4xk2ualHA1AVFbuQaLiObMn3kpEbJ-2FvfO2ZjCmvZquo9oC0AXq3VNnseL8HHLPnAstab608y9BQ2iNZiQ7IimgnDerFAykXgnTup5uPAR-2FF8HBui3-2FehrjHXwlhzdAhJJ3Vmx1Kxj5e88w4NhjcaXb5BKaGDNcn3wXNziccPUFtkJyyMkTk-2B-2BgZnBEym1LD1wgsASDg6fqg3ijPkFgqzGFKuvfs6Ge5MeeQT2Pf-2Fes85dBei-2BrY-2Fg6s0oI1D2JE-2FTWla09C4t9rDVLOLRfwxc-2Bq9APuclmx47TYu90bfSe0CbIwOxt5pVrLHsV7ARUoxdA7duXI1ocTsMPWKE8qc-2Fy60gjQZEXiyqXvOAyJKvASGLkvWtCC5UDQlL0UxDfBWXnoMFd9zgOGu4kG5M6QdnsTZGcTnv9Gwr8fMkqlrKAJhd8P0P1Mvi1LqZKmvOT0JTcTX-2FUxzuIhXsnksjmUjb7ON754XwFjkI7-2BnV84P5hd-2FoAJOz-2Flh6eLyGfBCoDh9M0F2Vz3ve1UsF4ZGECjrpZnqSAXlegwMIMSdH2vhPK5VHc1WTVZF4snhuw5SirmV7PRxYE5EpG9Kfqk2Tsl0bj5cVJxNKslfDY6cNUQxuafU3KRvjkwMxGvSE0SS3cEN6remeRHBGu95ROwlNzuElm-2Bhtm7kFUcCyBuRIWf15nefuOMuOhR3gx-2Fq-2F0-3DGPmO_V6LUlF1vn8lZadB6MakuFHSJPJnnXShaxzmulTBWJMxXGCfVgbqNgORaQd8U5N2WVJEAOJKUXMzutCfnDWeX9A-2FO0SXyRZmF1NMKnLcFxdy3m78PD1Om3FeyskwqLT-2Ff500h06YrgszFpQYyDRfp4my1UV1y5LFeZgEmPwGP7a-2FbDjiB9w9l6kdNI4yctYxjhLK4AGq6F2Lpfd5dPGresiijv1rYdjvN6-2Ftd8UViebpPs0Q4WddZY1kJGa4pUJCtPXSCH1nUcTxLtgfR-2B-2BM0oppGJYNpuMWnMFgjd6UfybH5GaX44BBn4tm2iTAuFkV7-2B6-2BQWfYSHHmTHR74ENBbo0nXrQ3k2CQgIyKwxBC9GSfqBZ6COtWum-2B-2Br2q59dBnOw3E-2Bpm0C-2BoaqyPtBZhdQBg-3D-3D&data=02%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C6b59852909204e58beed08d871458d31%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637383890821324084&sdata=2nQh6T6x5jWgjZigubdAhC980SZPSyHEed5Z0dl7nAs%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FiGe-2Bn32vFsOLUI4K2DLxv9nQQp6lQt5xBJRgKNiKFA0vVaKPJaoGKIQZE3or2Zli-2Bvj2NWH6RPK-2Fk9ouuzqzwFGl1-2Fg9ZOvoUMpPG3ocQwSeq2xSv7Grm1CLfdlPQPLduY-2BQuX2SJ3y3b-2Flk19Ywns-2FNMnZ1cJNKkTrVe10mRC2iDUt-2FBswAGyf9r1-2BcOc2sFgH2pnA2Z45iKZc0Hl5NrpKESBT1lVmGQEer3PThbVPdxFiwDb3GMyfSevbcP33a49cqFl67I2SRSDmQSTSplHib89ck-2BTQfARhyprC6idcCULQEsnFD1vQOVo92dcwad0-2B8KJ4X6DrD56y6EJrvJSOkMo3kbGBlQCytARIgDCAZXx8YR9uwtk6D9A-2Frs87LNzgkUAfl-2B8OZAzJgagnywm7xKYZX9MSK52U3MkeWptY53A9fRTjyNF2BYC4-2BKb3paz9VbSb7B6G57XPrisdVsjhpb-2Fd3YiHLNaEGAk12r7J70-2F5TZBdrXTZZPGW1gbF7gPB34RHJ-2BMnd2A49zIdzP5PomqGdid7yv0GWio9dv1VGyUwAYWntv7JXq8YvHbDesFtAn9EfbCnPaLkzIESXzufGKvSDiFTE22kenj5d-2Bx1YYB6xePY-2FAPi3LhAtE13sQOj4zklEvwQv29GD-2FLvecTykH8cR86c0hRufYPcB-2BlfpZ3uXaE3HZFXjetdf0qVDKkNStiDJrksNHRoyTGs9x6CBPIXGcLRJ4-2FlcNalronLGEoXWtQv6hSQa5hC6Be95S1E7ipLkZGQ1CE06ojUgA8-3DAEXZ_V6LUlF1vn8lZadB6MakuFHSJPJnnXShaxzmulTBWJMxXGCfVgbqNgORaQd8U5N2WfWDI3rGjy6d5MyvGX6WSDn1t2bNM7SJWoOHqFU1kAYvj7Sn76Nw0os43SjOp7PiJ4jEK8WIMPIUz5YStTYhihjTxfogH2Ko9Ha5PC4pfh-2Fb7mXmi50q6KUQK-2FvrI8mr1K0V-2BrPSqXzLysTudyjHz49n4y3CxicNQIZyjlfoQ6wxjK28CtNtgXCATE0PImVSXpdzNOAjXoBEf4JvXt7kj41W3M4xSqlKYVApYodneGlKBmFOIp26menVtyfegaAaSHjDwIrHWN4KLRGLRs2kxiNZlCCe-2BVWOKOQ2RfUdI20gmWr7WFtOgOFaL-2FxdoVsbs&data=02%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C778a49693fd846abd85a08d8707a8b09%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637383018933152634&sdata=G8jIUy9SedbFB8%2BYtkhLP26vyp%2F2bTuxXptngdvJigQ%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FiGe-2Bn32vFsOLUI4K2DLxv9nQQp6lQt5xBJRgKNiKFA0vVaKPJaoGKIQZE3or2Zli-2Bvj2NWH6RPK-2Fk9ouuzqzwFGl1-2Fg9ZOvoUMpPG3ocQwSeq2xSv7Grm1CLfdlPQPLduY-2BQuX2SJ3y3b-2Flk19Ywns-2FNMnZ1cJNKkTrVe10mRC2iDUt-2FBswAGyf9r1-2BcOc2sFgH2pnA2Z45iKZc0Hl5NrpKESBT1lVmGQEer3PThbVPdxFiwDb3GMyfSevbcP33a49cqFl67I2SRSDmQSTSplHib89ck-2BTQfARhyprC6idcCULQEsnFD1vQOVo92dcwad0-2B8KJ4X6DrD56y6EJrvJSOkMo3kbGBlQCytARIgDCAZXx8YR9uwtk6D9A-2Frs87LNzgkUAfl-2B8OZAzJgagnywm7xKYZX9MSK52U3MkeWptY53A9fRTjyNF2BYC4-2BKb3paz9VbSb7B6G57XPrisdVsjhpb-2Fd3YiHLNaEGAk12r7J70-2F5TZBdrXTZZPGW1gbF7gPB34RHJ-2BMnd2A49zIdzP5PomqGdid7yv0GWio9dv1VGyUwAYWntv7JXq8YvHbDesFtAn9EfbCnPaLkzIESXzufGKvSDiFTE22kenj5d-2Bx1YYB6xePY-2FAPi3LhAtE13sQOj4zklEvwQv29GD-2FLvecTykH8cR86c0hRufYPcB-2BlfpZ3uXaE3HZFXjetdf0qVDKkNStiDJrksNHRoyTGs9x6CBPIXGcLRJ4-2FlcNalronLGEoXWtQv6hSQa5hC6Be95S1E7ipLkZGQ1CE06ojUgA8-3DAEXZ_V6LUlF1vn8lZadB6MakuFHSJPJnnXShaxzmulTBWJMxXGCfVgbqNgORaQd8U5N2WfWDI3rGjy6d5MyvGX6WSDn1t2bNM7SJWoOHqFU1kAYvj7Sn76Nw0os43SjOp7PiJ4jEK8WIMPIUz5YStTYhihjTxfogH2Ko9Ha5PC4pfh-2Fb7mXmi50q6KUQK-2FvrI8mr1K0V-2BrPSqXzLysTudyjHz49n4y3CxicNQIZyjlfoQ6wxjK28CtNtgXCATE0PImVSXpdzNOAjXoBEf4JvXt7kj41W3M4xSqlKYVApYodneGlKBmFOIp26menVtyfegaAaSHjDwIrHWN4KLRGLRs2kxiNZlCCe-2BVWOKOQ2RfUdI20gmWr7WFtOgOFaL-2FxdoVsbs&data=02%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C778a49693fd846abd85a08d8707a8b09%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637383018933152634&sdata=G8jIUy9SedbFB8%2BYtkhLP26vyp%2F2bTuxXptngdvJigQ%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FrR2IBeuqcCALEg-2FZ19hElrdkEnhEPSMrEmf32Aapr1I4LUutcqFgnxqaPHKFi-2FqmJ0oinxspNavSvKYoRENW1P0eZXTnlJylFoEJc6F-2FZ2PUiqgd6ju-2FI1afXoqUztgXi3L8Q7hMCYyWSwPgjcxx5w-3D8Jia_V6LUlF1vn8lZadB6MakuFHSJPJnnXShaxzmulTBWJMxXGCfVgbqNgORaQd8U5N2WfWDI3rGjy6d5MyvGX6WSDn1t2bNM7SJWoOHqFU1kAYvj7Sn76Nw0os43SjOp7PiJ4jEK8WIMPIUz5YStTYhihjTxfogH2Ko9Ha5PC4pfh-2Fb7mXmi50q6KUQK-2FvrI8mr1WQHlr4OmJQS8K3kjiybcUfpLUh4bz-2B0rjU9Aqu6ORASqcUxWQOkSE5PCy8Xpxr6KcGnXiitD-2F-2FzP9v-2BBE3mXg5RGBrOHs9pKJUPwoKVII-2FjrGEoIsYSnLUPa4a7ZMJHtBwfa2wtuGXOesABsVqiaWQYm-2BxkxM0s6t9m1FCNbCpXsQum8BXpfsPNaQWKS4f9a&data=02%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C778a49693fd846abd85a08d8707a8b09%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637383018933162626&sdata=iywD2pfHzcNKfjlVMLFoVrz7uGjlE23CVWC0rc1CKEg%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FrR2IBeuqcCALEg-2FZ19hElrdkEnhEPSMrEmf32Aapr1I4LUutcqFgnxqaPHKFi-2FqmJ0oinxspNavSvKYoRENW1P0eZXTnlJylFoEJc6F-2FZ2PUiqgd6ju-2FI1afXoqUztgXi3L8Q7hMCYyWSwPgjcxx5w-3D8Jia_V6LUlF1vn8lZadB6MakuFHSJPJnnXShaxzmulTBWJMxXGCfVgbqNgORaQd8U5N2WfWDI3rGjy6d5MyvGX6WSDn1t2bNM7SJWoOHqFU1kAYvj7Sn76Nw0os43SjOp7PiJ4jEK8WIMPIUz5YStTYhihjTxfogH2Ko9Ha5PC4pfh-2Fb7mXmi50q6KUQK-2FvrI8mr1WQHlr4OmJQS8K3kjiybcUfpLUh4bz-2B0rjU9Aqu6ORASqcUxWQOkSE5PCy8Xpxr6KcGnXiitD-2F-2FzP9v-2BBE3mXg5RGBrOHs9pKJUPwoKVII-2FjrGEoIsYSnLUPa4a7ZMJHtBwfa2wtuGXOesABsVqiaWQYm-2BxkxM0s6t9m1FCNbCpXsQum8BXpfsPNaQWKS4f9a&data=02%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C778a49693fd846abd85a08d8707a8b09%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637383018933162626&sdata=iywD2pfHzcNKfjlVMLFoVrz7uGjlE23CVWC0rc1CKEg%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FiGe-2Bn32vFsOLUI4K2DLxv9nQQp6lQt5xBJRgKNiKFA0vVaKPJaoGKIQZE3or2Zli7WYzk8X4fzZQH5BPBjk1PKVxHazqBlcPyCY1Bcrplq8JljO-2FYWVuRafo6bgIeLq6YTgPbemXeFQ1e-2BPXcBzQwGM7RuXvQxnrOe8ZqsZEMXeenW0-2BHjM4q1t9KxbsQeRmGiYeSzf3qo3JQTsXO-2BOXDeedCA7NfG7CAI-2Fksb-2FZdy9L5DACvfVWvkGF0UaH-2B-2Fk8lvgnla7KMFapb6OfLriwEhiGfcUMx7o9200MKCzn7obpIOp2sBvP2n-2FbsyVPvsXY89CbrEcgrORwkS-2BTvKrseVK0ch1raB-2FQ-2BU-2Bb2fFJuwijJvOlwJMR7jagpqhymQA7KOmtsT839zXzCE2Ew4vkBgYomsGJCxSVLzp1G2ikZvRwhhPvbCS8xt8HesH-2FlbdoUMi8iCL-2BHrBVSX2YSzQef4-2FG3M-2Fm6qo026xRkh-2Bmwp8MKnVuQw3u-2FvHc-2B07D8CtkAWCz3I-2FM76vIMzeVzhA2AMvTyGHanvneDIaX158d-2F06k-2FptxYHNTz5gWl-2FHThUWRZpngH0ZyPrguQq4LL1zhCg1mnopYB8xs-2BoKi4HMdn02fXX0wxVc46jkPLEmRmMH45nkSmYjmaaTzJ9TqDPXwORKxYqu75lzlvAv1zi9R1PgrO-2Fv0ZcwU5rlV4GvBGuGIi6mVvEvPHB3Ntbb-2BTEHCDkga7yh2xTYGmoZ6dkKgwlVcr0R5atHY3EavYFxAWk9BgIspMhNG5xEuqfXXutCIgB9Z6gE-2BBhztPbXAPfxICW8SC-2BQhZKCRXdnxqeu9avRug-3D-3DSZ3J_V6LUlF1vn8lZadB6MakuFHSJPJnnXShaxzmulTBWJMxXGCfVgbqNgORaQd8U5N2WfWDI3rGjy6d5MyvGX6WSDn1t2bNM7SJWoOHqFU1kAYvj7Sn76Nw0os43SjOp7PiJ4jEK8WIMPIUz5YStTYhihjTxfogH2Ko9Ha5PC4pfh-2Fb7mXmi50q6KUQK-2FvrI8mr1E-2FDLkDG9cDhCRT8MaM0rKkLJo3Co3fPIua6Ef3ipFWAfaVQSbxykcQmKk0oOYhr0a1kyJwhvP7-2B6skdcmXjy3riW64dqX0ckVt5lOcdMCz0d1TPcari96RwBWRl-2Fo6GO4q-2BnexAc01SfW8cCEpyL3vwN5mW72tLHa-2F7tK-2Fc6s5Nwe0mK-2FCjB0ZIiVlIhT7pn&data=02%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C778a49693fd846abd85a08d8707a8b09%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637383018933212598&sdata=5wPYKzpuktbiO%2FpWtpAxXNB8cPcRLe2DuM9GUKocPN8%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FllLzEq4nx6Fn8VDAmWYH1ROKQfSg-2FZM2gLW7F5JeBfMydd6q52kP-2B4x3oV1Max3dFDub-2BVawzhYhmtbjgR4I6B3nwVnp2cJ0dFdhQqgraBiHnJ-2B9q9Th2VXkSYDF6A0U0vtmWkt8zOoP9QdMkfBny7P9bFPfa1tWyffe3j7YdiuSicvttSbmdjMnx5ZjKLAgtHPUWQ-2F2EUfiheKk7ACCJY4aTERr5UDeykM5WnzwUCFYNSM_V6LUlF1vn8lZadB6MakuFHSJPJnnXShaxzmulTBWJMxXGCfVgbqNgORaQd8U5N2WfWDI3rGjy6d5MyvGX6WSDn1t2bNM7SJWoOHqFU1kAYvj7Sn76Nw0os43SjOp7PiJ4jEK8WIMPIUz5YStTYhihjTxfogH2Ko9Ha5PC4pfh-2Fb7mXmi50q6KUQK-2FvrI8mr1IajFurm9Ed19smDRMyv3-2FkcaPsc269ZonJYzen7G-2FasBb1Ex1hFwdaYXapbZ82x7FyzlPw4Z-2Fj7yEvgBfFD9R1TnrV2GSejTBx6I5RqCQxQ7SPquUf-2BuB9jpyStvUtcQBBiA82J4AM9aUOduxs4hFm4ngerliZsABrZOcgyjG5KLEEmg6A1KPmukQOtr6SyW&data=02%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C778a49693fd846abd85a08d8707a8b09%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637383018933222588&sdata=STShQvUjhMYp0ctX7%2B%2FbwEvkgARh1vBGTkI55Lv4I3U%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FiGe-2Bn32vFsOLUI4K2DLxv9nQQp6lQt5xBJRgKNiKFA0vVaKPJaoGKIQZE3or2Zli8LR6HUsiAMbUGWh0OZId-2FVrolXL-2BXfV1kiL0IbJdy1nCxfxyiJoiNbXJtOjiQ4xWpUEsNKYf7TDbCjfO0MVrbTn9GL7fm0ZF-2FxzHRN7z9-2FN7KXczZuvPWLRzHlrgF9N67e6PWXZG-2BjYQb0ZKcXhU-2BuqFjR1lYI5I8q4tCNJJZbtep98C6b1D0MhxZnjN6Ew-2F8LPKNZtLszjk33fIq-2Fv-2Bqo7TLg7l8Z7xGezvfeaNZ9FfVFhmEGqMyp7FUv5Hzpo6IHCxzqpXopz6BKV615ZQHz06us2smr3MQ5VyUgo3BN1ZFzkjETfLaCoHssv8lcW2-2F5qsXC3VfTDDDlbrAwSA2DUKEh6dqaQ7rWZkBAXE5MmUQXUpq6XmomqegyEvAcI4yo107xxA-2FZN0i0flUdFoDGg6TK8C30frhT5gg9Cyc5y0DT1bdib6QsvadW3B9GzjPTPinxnOU6-2FqXaBMkkhGUO2x9NMzOokj-2Bw65IJWz97WvQ-2FXKbBFSYHVIIsn71qBfH-2B64ckrkLGX7WVMCQlqIWdLHWrxI3Qqhzn4JTqu2NUb-2FVOfk3zx0nvAMvZbQna7zXYR8UmOnYPblpltL-2BUtS9pQ16RMtbEzk7JtFJv0VsLiz-2BKxJa4a0FvYdZfobo8FDqU4SS3MLI9GnPrfdfseBWujKXN99BfAZ3QglcTxgLuhAfNf_V6LUlF1vn8lZadB6MakuFHSJPJnnXShaxzmulTBWJMxXGCfVgbqNgORaQd8U5N2Wzayg2MOA-2F9gNJePxHHBKPBtGgU6-2FCfknXPpngU3uUv2WxQICwou3yxqKxRWxozzIf9ZubyhXh8n-2BuGOZ3Bfd0Yi4WeKJ5hGD1jLX02F3zvrK-2FEl7zzOjNhdNzqUC3AMt7osOxRSVugIDQVjsNViFPkTvg90Yg7g2LLLLMfB-2FdgEQe7IzB4rOdM6HJ9IPaztRIzTIhKMFUJCbi8izVaI-2BIEBHvO-2FJ0C-2FeYRYKUqVRF3FDA8cuxzrMKhsokxSdK5sO3DpNyC2a8iESc9MZ-2FhQvYrmQR62438-2BDlX0pmNrl6a-2FbBHPi-2BlkYo30lWTvN2wM8&data=02%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C5b4da545d57944cfc40e08d86ee82a8a%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637381290755096146&sdata=xm3EXHtwg5HJ%2Bq2jF8bd3cOISRnaIVAiQr9BCe49uDI%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FtEMWilGqCjfkdkGYYVKK4rDWFCCjAWAi3-2Bx-2BwpWKkegzaG98oEJUUonK6bJLYSkpouLuERowgnMZ65wpDL7zjlAi1z0okGIwC-2BIBUSYRiTsKqdsmudW58GWZ2fUHJ77qKnqQyXwjr2jJg85nSkKgHWcBmKxi9AQI10MlJrOdltPxpRt_V6LUlF1vn8lZadB6MakuFHSJPJnnXShaxzmulTBWJMxXGCfVgbqNgORaQd8U5N2Wzayg2MOA-2F9gNJePxHHBKPBtGgU6-2FCfknXPpngU3uUv2WxQICwou3yxqKxRWxozzIf9ZubyhXh8n-2BuGOZ3Bfd0Yi4WeKJ5hGD1jLX02F3zvrK-2FEl7zzOjNhdNzqUC3AMtUvVHY0zimEXQwW9d7JSpwotKdxMk8DK6magUwHlD9Mkea6PPn5kxQ6MnNgrb3-2FLR6u5EqSNSnU2Cp-2BtZ2kHrb-2BoRiyegOZJrfWvKUtifTVRMPfRZg32lB7lVWx8UopPrkSD6cH1xJK6VyFy7PC2zkdbMvUyph77ifnt-2FJssQjbFiOtitlAvEnZC6cr4TFzDg&data=02%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C5b4da545d57944cfc40e08d86ee82a8a%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637381290755106141&sdata=qBSBvZcTEySK87roDnfT9X88viCVQwrm8wMwZSewY04%3D&reserved=0


33 
 

University of Akron enrollment dips half as much as was expected due to COVID-19 pandemic 
Akron Beacon Journal - September 22, 2020 
Representatives from UA commented on newly released enrollment data. 89.7 WKSU filed related reporting. 
 
University of Akron to expand testing for COVID-19 on campus starting Thursday 
Akron Beacon Journal - September 17, 2020 
UA announced plans to expand on-campus testing for COVID-19 in partnership with Summit County Public Health. 
  
University of Akron launches virtual career fairs for students looking for future internship, employment 
opportunities 
News5Cleveland.com - September 16, 2020 
In ongoing coverage, UA's Career Services office responded to pandemic-induced challenges by offering virtual interview preparation and 
coaching to current students and recent University graduates. MSN.com and Yahoo! News republished this broadcast media report.  
  
Summit County stages working to keep lights on when pandemic eases 
Akron Beacon Journal - September 17, 2020 
Nathan Mortimer, vice president of operations at UA, contributed to a report on the challenges that local entertainment venues are forced to 
confront during the coronavirus pandemic. 
 
University of Akron launches group to consider cost-saving measures for athletics 
Cleveland.com - September 9, 2020 
President Gary L. Miller announced the members of the Athletics Review Working Group, a committee of UA stakeholders tasked with 
evaluating athletics at the University and making recommendations for the future. 89.7 WKSU reported that the group is chaired by Matthew 
Juravich, associate professor of management and faculty athletics representative, and will include representatives from The University of 
Akron Board of Trustees, administrators, faculty, students and other members of the campus community. 
 
Two Ohio Schools look to merge 
National Jurist - August 31, 2020 
The National Jurist and Law.com filed ongoing coverage of the potential partnership between UA's School of Law and the Cleveland-Marshall 
College of Law at Cleveland State University. 
 
Get to Class: University of Akron Students Welcome New Electric Scooters 
Spectrum News 1 | Lexington - August 29, 2020 
  
UA freshman Rhandy Grainger and Jared Coleman, director of parking and transportation services at the University, discussed the 
convenience that a new electric scooter rental program brings to the campus community. 
 
  

https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FiGe-2Bn32vFsOLUI4K2DLxv9nQQp6lQt5xBJRgKNiKFA0vVaKPJaoGKIQZE3or2Zli7WYzk8X4fzZQH5BPBjk1PKVxHazqBlcPyCY1Bcrplq8JljO-2FYWVuRafo6bgIeLq6WxIc9TGX4F8AEehz2HPt8jTaWcuzNUUZ91USJz-2BSF03vlcpx0zMykCg-2BRHbCnKtUK77-2FBB8n1eVmaOQMETEV4wco732wgMPAPjH2qzJYjQeTxijSSlW1K398yxNzvFwbjc480n6nb4OkyUexoUGJDeL1xQvF-2BcGJUccHN9uvA2IXChkH3dqx7uAfrxo8-2FQo7BtBnnNiRXa7sKPWdiMLN0zg6seRAiPgdwAMxJcAusI0PPVHdHrlP-2BwOLuNtLHBTkoDTLXKtto7K83U0e5-2FFzLXtze2D-2BhAjyspRqhi-2FxauEH9wfZXoMFkEKf1QDabwWt8yHHZoy9Qsm-2FxEdSTf841NEjYxKJQZDEjSrTX10lCd-2FhegyDHJKvkYfnUiSI3fDgd6xn0xeB0Tpv5G5Yax2RURUh5SAktWQMB6xVEEGeCyDXUKrn0gdvrI-2FLi6-2F6wtGI9t1IiN5-2Fx4sRZ5iHGDF-2FcdnEuyBp2Jf0RT0Ea1NdEFAIVamWx6F2Yn2-2Fd4RxNDDay-2BkiPyjA0cPCHYtONWxc17xd5OGO2qWsDclD2ZUe34qcSuYvbyozWgnbkvWDbAydtm8XXdN5Ms52naQ2RaI-2FsdJzSrD2uQRoR72lDbDDBg22nOUO3AGpfUJIjMCRDHfq3geSx1MBuUNP7-2FSvzSJNhHUXF3kiNuWt6L6ezyeWVnOnEZV_V6LUlF1vn8lZadB6MakuFHSJPJnnXShaxzmulTBWJMxXGCfVgbqNgORaQd8U5N2WXFtupRfV4A7YB1UnDxPoGPIyWNyZmhmXev4j-2Fh9YUIT0pvjz9iPO0V-2F5OA3y7GlJJj2UKCQfpMBER-2Fz1HMlD8ARRyQvF4R0LUUY-2BwGnGyZ3tDjs94ab5ghquxFJhP37Vjf7JEjocTb1GYFHJPH-2BpMSl6UP72kyKIsbmIp-2Bzm6KoxFbjsHNyolY4S35LAq9AsClUWz4lypFaqrCJHM-2FPySM1mtk5KMj32ZBLdf-2BNauvbXr9nHmETQv3-2FfmHjSw27Q9VfOIoWkPJRt3zuyBAjAAIxFhmx9-2FGtygS1w6smHTOu19uWGvAJRR6Vpi3b-2BFrBy&data=02%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C2bb77e40cd8d41a911ae08d85ff6a906%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637364860305037428&sdata=J2zBbFTNzhfEFqWrqYDI5vHSeWUUW7omoLiLahIUMO8%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FqQC0jJk1emlibVfmHMcDeVLtAmHA71CAcMj1jOvOx1C6Snhn6xSybTOvNGSLDdMWpq4pKnDeuZHp7CC2ZX4LJyqIO4bDDtFT9oBAJ-2B40cRK8bHCsQLaRNxpTTZEteEBKJavpXtpdonfvdgjV0f4gAlSkT-2BQ46AlhXWhEF1Y6WzeatEE_V6LUlF1vn8lZadB6MakuFHSJPJnnXShaxzmulTBWJMxXGCfVgbqNgORaQd8U5N2WXFtupRfV4A7YB1UnDxPoGPIyWNyZmhmXev4j-2Fh9YUIT0pvjz9iPO0V-2F5OA3y7GlJJj2UKCQfpMBER-2Fz1HMlD8ARRyQvF4R0LUUY-2BwGnGyZ3tDjs94ab5ghquxFJhP37V95P-2BMf1-2BqkRmOuOhOKDrIxbAkrics4rHy9FOi-2BixkUbG6kMGqetQwNYUeQAJTE1V-2FJolpQeKRuuWnr1kvM2oDPU8I8yVsdPuhoyX3sYp6dZBZn9BNujYMGOy2R9i8GhTGOxmTijKAWafLcylP0SoEnj2FoAXcPgUcoQh4S4IXeD3HhnUKQ5lZvBE3BNMccAX&data=02%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C2bb77e40cd8d41a911ae08d85ff6a906%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637364860305047383&sdata=1AqxwzDWO8nWxl3YUr7fXTScvgTDZXQ2KhljptuqD6M%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FhypVdWQ0UGxsdhGLMIGMPyZJL2t4ZbRKRNbT8I29-2FlhWHIXRqGZEf4TrfEod07hfn2vXuPFmPHb2SdYS7LiDnQ-3DLRC9_V6LUlF1vn8lZadB6MakuFHSJPJnnXShaxzmulTBWJMxXGCfVgbqNgORaQd8U5N2WGC1yeTt1vmtArgwAZjhL4-2FqpaKJtksAWNTsVGUZ0PpGh74S510NTT-2BtrN19N3I4TOI-2F8-2BSZkv1FbvdCgvZoE-2BcffzlUVtXCWOuZtZ-2BgbP4pz187fli-2BgnZ2wsFJXxEY-2B2NRxoFpeT2oU0n-2B0keQZ43CVxwcpcjfsODyDZIvu2XgerzN-2FOiI1Msq5lQJcQ1HLbskwxQORTIBJN5uhkqsWlaJwHcaBH-2FLUtFNzWtvLxmUQoC-2FmaONfIEbHKtAmzxNittYVe8HX0MWPzvGzNk6cQfzFmSViG9fotNsh03k6f4DqCtam-2BHKgwyQOnTDvJ4CG&data=02%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7Cfd21ae94f2a642c7e98b08d85b421ef6%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637359686865539208&sdata=jG4QI%2Bs56MAA0SbY%2Fk4DlVo%2BL91tMqRc4qssgRgC7kY%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FiGe-2Bn32vFsOLUI4K2DLxv9nQQp6lQt5xBJRgKNiKFA0vVaKPJaoGKIQZE3or2Zli98rKHwFNww8BQV4JBMPNPJeX5QojYlmMDHIxRb06BrHiyuzSKGT-2BdF0YpXAq7n0Au1ZkYmtpqoXcEkFusMzT2qykEL1ySEIdMSpUEL-2B1SaC8FysWB9lca8Sto-2FavHdPlH9oe6-2FCHsXNjBg0INz1jnfU5lazD1pChk66e8V5YRmMGDvcQC0DhdT4wWTMIkKMr31n8nVk4IVFwUFMoAqGOGp-2FpXb0rELjgnWQmag1hJAAcTyTMoXWwuZ1pXByfgBMIU3FSvebTxSyY37o4wo4Ej167GpVKlzj-2FrVyJ7yW6Ez0JiOfE7k8KDCPuKhgCDkAx5XhIDyXPyIcBSRDvoB2Y0SSIyu8N27tSvNK8AYLlsnAAKLiOEPkKX448y3yS8zp5PG0misq0Wr7pT733YwGheAxx59CH6ZBSrGYE-2FzlJRqU6FEWsnhCBygjPS3XgvH6J1rKyw2LnRTffRzd1ts7-2Bf6t3pb-2FrL0hIVo3uuHluifWbU8cdUsxWfNd00M5NVD8ovhjDY7XclBFbr7HEXMYWqoJY1F-2BBuqC0yH4sQgiwUfDn8Mrbfx5SFo0U4QJEYS11CmuzyuP8yTR1sY9vSKX9NXaZRw2w9-2BntFn5ZHhWaPyBl7G5DT2j7joaO3x3nGwci3aj8KrookoyPl0PiGbGKhdCmZ2aLmezDX0wXIGP0YMpZ5BPKune6RNOscayJC7l96VXcH2Z1FfugeOjHVtdQSWdDxchVoh-2Fu13gJeqOLOa8NZbmGxcLaDg628vNtGGxsa4kelnbo9Iqvqp-2B9pcxM0rtw7bFZGe5Xx0tS4p0MbuteKpI_V6LUlF1vn8lZadB6MakuFHSJPJnnXShaxzmulTBWJMxXGCfVgbqNgORaQd8U5N2WGC1yeTt1vmtArgwAZjhL4-2FqpaKJtksAWNTsVGUZ0PpGh74S510NTT-2BtrN19N3I4TOI-2F8-2BSZkv1FbvdCgvZoE-2BcffzlUVtXCWOuZtZ-2BgbP4pz187fli-2BgnZ2wsFJXxEY-2BawpGer8zhadNf9AualkRWG1tLjFYjcDBHOH4YiG9-2BgEqTGkJOg1K-2BrIhTOJ3Abza-2Ftft9ee3oQVULa3EAZu9ea-2FR9EmXL97yIbWbLNioKN3TNvOvGMEV2WWdNIj1CuF8sLtwS0mLVOnmsgFI6L1nF7CaP5jvi9BuCa6zdFgq8Awqnztj5NGk1o5mOYNTm0tH&data=02%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7Cfd21ae94f2a642c7e98b08d85b421ef6%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637359686865549202&sdata=3lTGo5%2Fmjk%2BD9nWD27UEtRkvPBcOFEM%2Fyi1Tn%2BAiiBs%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FiGe-2Bn32vFsOLUI4K2DLxv9nQQp6lQt5xBJRgKNiKFA0vVaKPJaoGKIQZE3or2Zli98rKHwFNww8BQV4JBMPNPJeX5QojYlmMDHIxRb06BrHiyuzSKGT-2BdF0YpXAq7n0Au1ZkYmtpqoXcEkFusMzT2qykEL1ySEIdMSpUEL-2B1SaC8FysWB9lca8Sto-2FavHdPlH9oe6-2FCHsXNjBg0INz1jnfU5lazD1pChk66e8V5YRmMGDvcQC0DhdT4wWTMIkKMr31n8nVk4IVFwUFMoAqGOGp-2FpXb0rELjgnWQmag1hJAAcTyTMoXWwuZ1pXByfgBMIU3FSvebTxSyY37o4wo4Ej167GpVKlzj-2FrVyJ7yW6Ez0JiOfE7k8KDCPuKhgCDkAx5XhIDyXPyIcBSRDvoB2Y0SSIyu8N27tSvNK8AYLlsnAAKLiOEPkKX448y3yS8zp5PG0misq0Wr7pT733YwGheAxx59CH6ZBSrGYE-2FzlJRqU6FEWsnhCBygjPS3XgvH6J1rKyw2LnRTffRzd1ts7-2Bf6t3pb-2FrL0hIVo3uuHluifWbU8cdUsxWfNd00M5NVD8ovhjDY7XclBFbr7HEXMYWqoJY1F-2BBuqC0yH4sQgiwUfDn8Mrbfx5SFo0U4QJEYS11CmuzyuP8yTR1sY9vSKX9NXaZRw2w9-2BntFn5ZHhWaPyBl7G5DT2j7joaO3x3nGwci3aj8KrookoyPl0PiGbGKhdCmZ2aLmezDX0wXIGP0YMpZ5BPKune6RNOscayJC7l96VXcH2Z1FfugeOjHVtdQSWdDxchVoh-2Fu13gJeqOLOa8NZbmGxcLaDg628vNtGGxsa4kelnbo9Iqvqp-2B9pcxM0rtw7bFZGe5Xx0tS4p0MbuteKpI_V6LUlF1vn8lZadB6MakuFHSJPJnnXShaxzmulTBWJMxXGCfVgbqNgORaQd8U5N2WGC1yeTt1vmtArgwAZjhL4-2FqpaKJtksAWNTsVGUZ0PpGh74S510NTT-2BtrN19N3I4TOI-2F8-2BSZkv1FbvdCgvZoE-2BcffzlUVtXCWOuZtZ-2BgbP4pz187fli-2BgnZ2wsFJXxEY-2BawpGer8zhadNf9AualkRWG1tLjFYjcDBHOH4YiG9-2BgEqTGkJOg1K-2BrIhTOJ3Abza-2Ftft9ee3oQVULa3EAZu9ea-2FR9EmXL97yIbWbLNioKN3TNvOvGMEV2WWdNIj1CuF8sLtwS0mLVOnmsgFI6L1nF7CaP5jvi9BuCa6zdFgq8Awqnztj5NGk1o5mOYNTm0tH&data=02%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7Cfd21ae94f2a642c7e98b08d85b421ef6%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637359686865549202&sdata=3lTGo5%2Fmjk%2BD9nWD27UEtRkvPBcOFEM%2Fyi1Tn%2BAiiBs%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FnLm8Z1tdnanESs-2FCW7-2BIexxhlZtEL7o-2BqXhIKPfWjrU1enZZs8M3E0K2GRhMVxy8PqKQ0pqDX4Bch5qeT6xfjMDAyOzNQwuyNSV-2Fz1z7raOiEnezGLY0HKeTOzuYtAirzR9UWFfSMGa8OrEIPtWEFQmlBxV9yHTVVxt5vn29oiMf_33_V6LUlF1vn8lZadB6MakuFHSJPJnnXShaxzmulTBWJMxXGCfVgbqNgORaQd8U5N2WGC1yeTt1vmtArgwAZjhL4-2FqpaKJtksAWNTsVGUZ0PpGh74S510NTT-2BtrN19N3I4TOI-2F8-2BSZkv1FbvdCgvZoE-2BcffzlUVtXCWOuZtZ-2BgbP4pz187fli-2BgnZ2wsFJXxEY-2BVoARtMcp7PoHVhSsZcVI0Q7xNEW1LDanf12IJcREqroXRIAQkRBYeKlfLgv0TU5eihQtoyjZ-2FCNwXTlyp7rKyE1I-2FGMt9YBhwN-2B87eJBNwAGWzFVZgVEOJcstQSAIzUb8Jf-2Fk3AipRNXd1za-2FH4S-2FwyoAyVVV-2BZQsYfZMAz1PO3yL74naVWJHSyjTRRRnSkE&data=02%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7Cfd21ae94f2a642c7e98b08d85b421ef6%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637359686865559193&sdata=dvR7cJy9q3jQDkjx2KCww7OPNQ7uGM%2FbX20ooRpI0bo%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2Fsdq0MspNhghhlvVBZuYRppuKhYkNUduOAvl5MtMIAPoWQx4pJnJellrAv3WRZ-2BnaSfxz5ZiKwfFHsxEFA8gy2010C-2B9lnVmZoVkjImzpvUiW97S_V6LUlF1vn8lZadB6MakuFHSJPJnnXShaxzmulTBWJMxXGCfVgbqNgORaQd8U5N2WGC1yeTt1vmtArgwAZjhL4-2FqpaKJtksAWNTsVGUZ0PpGh74S510NTT-2BtrN19N3I4TOI-2F8-2BSZkv1FbvdCgvZoE-2BcffzlUVtXCWOuZtZ-2BgbP4pz187fli-2BgnZ2wsFJXxEY-2BjMfY5s5LIi2iJ5N99J0gEST0pLjSkPvDLy3ysDRfo8dBZryJRUcL9C3YCJ1tDEjr91bnnySKKYh81UlA3g26n1-2BmmyjVpU-2FSm3X8idhBwRBV7JTI6G6vzQ12mAWXKgLlSk9MNxFpekGpcp7hDZm8gvcg5GTvw-2FizSPns4QInlNoYmZBTvE76hIM0ROhX5Q64&data=02%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7Cfd21ae94f2a642c7e98b08d85b421ef6%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637359686865569189&sdata=lLEXbftygZYuXQupx93SvNCK%2BCKIjodDPkYlKFWFNT0%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FhypVdWQ0UGxsdhGLMIGMPyZJL2t4ZbRKRNbT8I29-2Flh9N-2FyremR8h7HBYB1gsY3atrmm0eRyzelcmnWiozefDw-3DKVc4_V6LUlF1vn8lZadB6MakuFHSJPJnnXShaxzmulTBWJMxXGCfVgbqNgORaQd8U5N2WGC1yeTt1vmtArgwAZjhL4-2FqpaKJtksAWNTsVGUZ0PpGh74S510NTT-2BtrN19N3I4TOI-2F8-2BSZkv1FbvdCgvZoE-2BcffzlUVtXCWOuZtZ-2BgbP4pz187fli-2BgnZ2wsFJXxEY-2BPMTtZ0h-2FvrM1EJ-2FtOQKFcRhZ4cPzxwRdlerk7heky8qc7n2ncBvW26QWpzihR8krAMQJ5SF2tQ2DZqUJQvPlbAl-2FmiSCGyDY8Iu34SXecEyTYjIckUqbRMaMKv9MBTN4lEQb2Ps6hHljyMGXTgrnvT4SX7JnisH6cEpLhRc5ENnBjQKpkeQIzufuxd1pa9CG&data=02%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7Cfd21ae94f2a642c7e98b08d85b421ef6%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637359686865569189&sdata=mzVy%2FxQi4MBKitgytucGGFS%2FR0zxb5PuReRQbW8b8Bs%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FiGe-2Bn32vFsOLUI4K2DLxv9nQQp6lQt5xBJRgKNiKFA0vVaKPJaoGKIQZE3or2Zli9Jpi71yh4WHQYj2Tb1Kk38mnHvfZ4xk2ualHA1AVFbunO1sKJvnLyyJR7rhM9-2FJ5Z7-2F1eyiPpRIEx5FQlCmnmmVOXFyyJ3fm7jSToIQA4iXK7-2FVIbp5sFnFAOUf-2B3TeZwGiqDvVKOrnEjDifLcNAzSdOH29tsrWzXveH56JAxwCdA4Z5HxYgv7MD7WIzW4Zn067FpQZ-2FPtfJh5u70RRhz4kPUz3LOpLpDG2nYzMtoL7CMW2Z0Omx-2Fvw6sE27sOJ28BEc7e6WEY69Rl9KE8uresOKBMqsXgFlHudUxZdBxkmLb-2Fhy-2FiZjW0Ov2jpJ29YeyGVVhB7Pn31U7ukbYyjURVoRKS-2BhX1c-2FgTdcsdIKyhQSxCd3xCogPsfA84nACc9yhbMr6C-2BhFgwZOJWSI7-2FcFlphJbpB5lJVHVk68G9PpvTs4v-2BTIEHlrNNBKDuG22jkgb-2BcA47nCMeKfPpwH8c-2BvUhlKfeIuvBZ6hY12B8iedKQRVA0W8m6SE9djxHQz5-2FBxMEtygJM-2B5FDBxQSuoB4gs1Jma5xVj-2FwvMM1opdaAexVoF1i-2BFgFW81JuxQMFK333rVwhCov14jFeAxz07Be6YFLzbaoBhdq1X5LauVlaeqDoOZ-2BEnge7iiYfo-2B-2Bp-2BMmdbskKdmUbH0-2B-2FX5TUPXIMiObRE-2B4NC29FjEjGsONXNFQAfW4ym5uk82Wgc3Yp31lKhzJHzc9vx5sf3aD1oQKCg-3D1PXE_V6LUlF1vn8lZadB6MakuFHSJPJnnXShaxzmulTBWJMxXGCfVgbqNgORaQd8U5N2WLYPRdi1oByEfo4SC-2Bfx8lBoSbgRM4VSdqTi3Unv6YX6BVJyvL58ayf3QandPsjVj-2FIz9AT71f5297udf4TCR5J46GbWM3nAVL4npTICjvj6wX3luUnsBs9R-2FKf4GiTWucY-2F34wC1hsdA6LtDUitUZkIOyFXg23BobweTQcuM9LEd1luZgdtUuPv-2FJ2vOkJdJRHW-2Fx5s0j0CQQPLqNKS5sSILnasVtBi41qU1nlMeK1JNUhVFBqguvLYH0N-2BSVvQKs0IyCcOyJWo72yofAAh-2Fi7vfHAkoER7OqC85ikGPUhUPKQSM8wFvZIr2iHw6d6XB&data=02%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C8775099d20404ec0c01e08d855bfa4d9%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637353628912518959&sdata=oTcuKlwNWvzTswhxwH7ZvE05qGPN0VdCU8T3WnTzWAM%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FqQC0jJk1emlibVfmHMcDeVLtAmHA71CAcMj1jOvOx1CRabuBPL1imTIoeS29mR8yZoHHvaPA-2FdKF9bBTMdFDx4QjxlVkROvO9nRQhNgiSvAARb2WQDCuRjYhuCnebYQngBmKRUPLvsESkhC15Pi-2FnPr16nHpWZtWH6NwtjO793yFaJY_V6LUlF1vn8lZadB6MakuFHSJPJnnXShaxzmulTBWJMxXGCfVgbqNgORaQd8U5N2WLYPRdi1oByEfo4SC-2Bfx8lBoSbgRM4VSdqTi3Unv6YX6BVJyvL58ayf3QandPsjVj-2FIz9AT71f5297udf4TCR5J46GbWM3nAVL4npTICjvj6wX3luUnsBs9R-2FKf4GiTWui1dcPrNcdITVhz-2F-2FqfjLEO8HSH38Sf4xYcUWrGHEDxIThEHz-2BxFuHVxjy2Bt9L72uWYGO1ikwFgnMsZDozWmj-2FUmNVtMYriCrZJfgkigDD2INPinMEVxtoHqWGXlRQYVZU6FqOQgE5LGQsq0X55ZdBcaVVCGCfuqe9tSJbpVCpfBwEFYIcryEROFDKSqMppg&data=02%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C8775099d20404ec0c01e08d855bfa4d9%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637353628912528958&sdata=VLMvPDDo7PVUHIwImdlzhGhjN5wTAlICbzF0nieNjc0%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FiGe-2Bn32vFsOLUI4K2DLxv9nQQp6lQt5xBJRgKNiKFA0QXvdiRs4IuaWV6qc5BViaWuylC26xYjNf9QJbRRI6U-2FG6mChr0dNaXuDlkm0zj3BbzU-2FUEOtl5pWLOuhVfMiV2jD8lBY-2B4tBVxOZq2AHoVVSLYQs60zOa87JacIMIkYviTAS0sdEkqAPtM-2B88VggvZQ0EBoZDTIpwLibIPeF3t6us8okTcdTmVts-2FnIIi3UET0nRU7FqWL9FJ6T09rTiUjdvq3goa6UgtObidp982g47Vt-2F7rTyV5-2BX9x5ADa-2FT3b83hGj94YT3AVEOaKRx-2FVVAp1kHOBcaqavaWgNf4yGSrj03HwEntkajBmN29rETCEztdzimu4Q1lmihf86x5XPEXvKjMPANo4LEhkL0jss5Yc1Xqyd18zsf-2FDb3ytOLB42sz-2B4naTZJh8HYT-2FPJyyWHG87SXmCOB7-2FtkxrsF9DAXp1wE6uCNtJKXU2TfA1-2FgaznDK-2FrrR05p5XFe05BRk1P2BthbY9xM-2BeUR8Fu9AVled-2BMYrAJLlFgF40HMlFtxnyvZ1MAkM0O78yoav8HLjrmvOJEJqdfJv6Ukib2Xo-2FDIl5gFUnjJ22-2BmV2n-2Fm-2Fzv1qBDTF6wJEaqk27Ze3N8V-2BUu-2Fed4-2FALJPPyrfoo-2ByjrIf386vXOLCJdKdkgojIOjG-2BSDo5Q26d15sOaodpJQa8v3drEX1oYlxYmdqA-2B-2BsLw-3D1-XX_V6LUlF1vn8lZadB6MakuFHSJPJnnXShaxzmulTBWJMxXGCfVgbqNgORaQd8U5N2WH7-2BIG9vnnLLpPHcvDtR8MzfSDIN9tBZI58tTmmuvHtBWcfVM9YIL8zHB5iaqgEf-2FgRrFO1RbqY2Q6WbugyZ6DRNQfDGfs2HDk5wm0UqPqlq2PkvAfKHv1O-2FLUs8S0lZj4G1e7JqxaaG4AV3mE-2FQAFqsdn6iKe4CzVFg7EJs2vcmK-2FaW9mA0m8bPHLSb-2BZ-2BeMW1-2B82uK9c0gIspvjP6Qr6xKDvKWfczSceTxMiGDd-2BBff-2BhCMQ8bO3Ll8pM1LqiyUwL9r3UMBwfEwAoRJn501YJgzBBh8bMCH7CRrR5m4cbTclz3jbkxGx2vkJ2JJL-2FlL&data=02%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C772688eee1ef47319b6008d84eae5ad2%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637345858068317304&sdata=OTRLeHUpqo6qcyct4LdYV8cHG8vte4kRDKrRgjlD7VE%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FqL9IlT-2FLT8PEykgaaA68fuQE4tfvBqWyem1C82PUaZd9YTWad3BKdPPUtAZVyPdtkp-2Fagfg0Twu5Nr9Lls8EYm3e2BrdnXifNkBqrzt9LLn2IU-_V6LUlF1vn8lZadB6MakuFHSJPJnnXShaxzmulTBWJMxXGCfVgbqNgORaQd8U5N2WH7-2BIG9vnnLLpPHcvDtR8MzfSDIN9tBZI58tTmmuvHtBWcfVM9YIL8zHB5iaqgEf-2FgRrFO1RbqY2Q6WbugyZ6DRNQfDGfs2HDk5wm0UqPqlq2PkvAfKHv1O-2FLUs8S0lZjgrxAmyjlBV6KWehtFxApDxThVJMcI0C6Y3-2BKM1hCrcNtcik1vwZUiw7gwcY1DiWR3xjIbt8tk8rqHcuuYpNlmrRmulxIRfBJqowS-2FH1AUZcg90UlNbBZypwmgL8xyFBlEzwn0R-2F91eR42sUDuP0S5nXqwtu0GYI-2FJ5Hl2Gg9404wf20wDyKdLhWvobLa5O0e&data=02%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C772688eee1ef47319b6008d84eae5ad2%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637345858068317304&sdata=%2F0dwKafIK2a6a1ApghLQdsXqVuJR0QowF5zn8B1b%2Fjo%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FiGe-2Bn32vFsOLUI4K2DLxv9nQQp6lQt5xBJRgKNiKFA0vVaKPJaoGKIQZE3or2Zli4h22CcPo4vgFUWr9QhT1IVv9DbEkzKKd8Ybdpk7boEJ2Uj67leTcuFfmWvQHfNB401U2tvibNXoRyX1hFnphnS9fnc9iIvHbHuAC4W75P-2F2-2F1h7E7tfasBLobxJaR8kxy1A5u991Lo7Pj8nZZWrYPlVaDGHZ-2BgcIttXZTQRNVFL4pLRlaLCzQhdfsHu2u0DjEeNfr-2FOzkTxkMgcZRsWvsnMK7ZJvUKO3jizOy5qolCmf8ly58t6k5P4-2B1a4Q7GdAx7JS6ND6MAPMxifAoR3qi51QCKtnWTZdI22XooeQyATAwnTaFEBm8RWu5-2BfLfMjyduo0NDg6HS0Gfai22xILtx233fj3sXa1EaZ7S6N4Z458F8S0nh-2FVmM3LjTrlNPytZS9x2ofvRRdsOO9rZxAGJ9yyhlK754giO2-2BfH2rUr8LNk-2FT8Iu8bSNLPDVEwpE2iL-2BDhG3BqcW1WdpQsRWPIY1D3Td6qQGTajRr-2FiQiY3BKsE1cip5Dt-2B5M5ltqgXKPr84DOYm9Zo-2BYs9xo4M436Ys3TZiMf6t9AOqcHanws3LawzUFPD-2BZaxsVgKhlygbiCB6fNgc2wPKQd1x6UyDzk-2B255ksHhjyfDhByxBbrcpZlePeIvysYKoH0YjeyrrTTnm59UJyxsfW7ZwdmBGGQeR2KT-2BC4CHo-2B6FN8Ojn7I645rYi-2BMZ-2F-2B8TvhX6PlV1C5Mw-3D-3D7BOy_V6LUlF1vn8lZadB6MakuFHSJPJnnXShaxzmulTBWJMxXGCfVgbqNgORaQd8U5N2Wut2GTnDAOvFoJ-2BUatsAjqwC1gWFapslwieBIir-2BVs1c45qbw19GqAlO-2F63z-2FsdDHz7JtbQrbLviG1XlFPCFCvF6bjL6UkfkzMtw8JBnk5YT4hXva4pUDv68BEP-2Foi3qYoTolZmDoSaNlLZ5Nmr754e0EZ1Cfmg64OJ1wjNtcZrjfR2-2BS0aXRgckhNckMHa7ZeCCpaWUCg1H4Wx-2FlULUW2cjr67-2B25-2FG3XvkLtjnbo003atBriElD-2Bwm-2BgF-2B4YXuSe0IxQpbVq59hIQuUPNS0UCkLOcRggDPo6MHNSUCUL6-2F9ER51AmP17V1H3MetmcUE&data=02%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C48a9b5aa82e24585933408d84de19c95%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637344978701473362&sdata=LcPBZB7w3ifmsbpOAV1%2By5htWtV5wXyC3gxWQucfcwM%3D&reserved=0


34 
 

UA and CSU look at integrating law schools 
Akron Beacon Journal - August 28, 2020 
The University of Akron School of Law and Cleveland State University's Cleveland-Marshall College of Law will explore the feasibility of 
merging the two entities. A Joint Exploratory Working Group will present options later this fall. Inside Higher Ed, University Business 
Magazine, Cleveland.com, Crain's Cleveland Business, WKYC-TV, and 89.7 WKSU reported on this development. 
  
Dave Lieberth Looks At 150 Years of the University of Akron 
1590 WAKR - August 28, 2020 
UA alumnus and local historian Dave Lieberth wrote and produced a six-part docuseries about UA's history. The series called "Keeping the 
Lamp of Learning Burning" commemorates The University of Akron's founding in 1870.  
  
University of Akron launches online dashboard of information about coronavirus on campus 
Cleveland.com - August 27, 2020 
A new online dashboard will keep members of UA's campus community and others informed about on-campus COVID-19 infection rates and 
related matters. The Akron Beacon Journal and WJW-TV filed additional reporting. 
 
Hybrid classroom instruction begins at the University of Akron 
News5Cleveland.com - August 25, 2020 
UA freshman Jeanne Luster and Assistant Lecturer Brandon Sweitzer contributed to a report on UA's hybrid model of instruction.  
 
“YOU ARE HERE": University of Akron students return to class Monday in person and online 
Akron Beacon Journal - August 24, 2020 
As classes resume on UA's campus, students, faculty and staff shared their assessments of the University's pandemic-related, hybrid learning 
landscape. 
 
University of Akron offering new program in law enforcement ethics 
WKYC.com - August 24, 2020 
UA is offering a new 12-credit certificate focused on ethics and morality in law enforcement. UA Police Capt. Jim Gilbride and Professor 
Dimitria Gatzia commented on the benefits of the certificate. 
 
Arts Cuts At University Of Akron Raise Concerns 
Ideastream - August 21, 2020 
Representatives and students from UA's School of Dance, Theatre and Arts Administration were quoted in a report about recent changes at 
the University. 
 
University of Akron Professor Leads Effort to Assess Diversity on Campus 
WKSU - August 19, 2020 
Associate Dean Sheldon Wrice is co-chairing a 22-member working group at UA to assess the levels of diversity and inclusion on the 
University's campus. 
 

https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FhypVdWQ0UGxsdhGLMIGMPyZJL2t4ZbRKRNbT8I29-2FlhnkO-2BPtIy-2FB11H0XAgBCTTn15JlT52zKP7BgqIelPtGk-3DxnNF_V6LUlF1vn8lZadB6MakuFHSJPJnnXShaxzmulTBWJMxXGCfVgbqNgORaQd8U5N2WNjbHZW6o5EghQN2p5TpSES4c6JUmbvoxIsiWk6jGp5saXFeKp-2FLYzyYQFm7mWL7FSPsbwK7qNM7geG4Fnr4fDVM2fPZKn6PH5pU7welESCdl8KncImgA1A9V2QM-2FQoeDtvrozlDPxMTih7U6XvFbHD0Z2NIuUWuZHBjIXmaHKSdLR2RsqvpeJys9L40408kZUA3omcWYHYn54OUogNJxMjuqAM23OonLw7aneQql8mns7lK1-2Bj5ex00LVp5rHS74WbDoC2rNVq-2Bs1iGUdWwDQ3ZNqRGGcqxjLZS9bV3bmUiYYpNEaB1Yw0BjNr4soQ9Ld4uhUeWeUAGR7DHAjZVbFA-3D-3D&data=02%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C240a34ad22fa4b7a121108d84b8be5da%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637342411554796482&sdata=2t7%2Fp682guw%2FkJR4K4CRMD8%2F2fpl0Pk4NRTpkrGoJL0%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2Fgt5H1ipL0Douswu88CAnP-2BVC-2BP-2F55c8nRNhc4RZ7puoa0xm1yXXWTXwEa3eVbq2yLoxfFc14Ib3nC-2B21o-2F7Nt7LbfxCeOwk-2FJ8Puf9TNFhFSet9_V6LUlF1vn8lZadB6MakuFHSJPJnnXShaxzmulTBWJMxXGCfVgbqNgORaQd8U5N2WNjbHZW6o5EghQN2p5TpSES4c6JUmbvoxIsiWk6jGp5saXFeKp-2FLYzyYQFm7mWL7FSPsbwK7qNM7geG4Fnr4fDVM2fPZKn6PH5pU7welESCdl8KncImgA1A9V2QM-2FQoeD9-2BxbhSztzrPMgyiaZs1FeuZXll1bit3q-2Bk75YB3AREuj0p4C6CCU-2BwwmBennJS-2BFrFXFjln8553iJLB7xsrxme7yvMfRXdJqbubEfrn4n5EJY8iGDI9mDW4XkcMvOcJ0dAuYoiWYyfWXhMxo8uYAiUQNUyQ0nMZuW3kkpfbEzgNGmSH1s3EVBcsLyztUIQhXSmkDyaeAKTZ6YWf-2BnbBpEw-3D-3D&data=02%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C240a34ad22fa4b7a121108d84b8be5da%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637342411554796482&sdata=JPdbzmGgTre6GaWEQB7GqJ0ZZddPSz1jNBwNeV6%2Bw6c%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2Fteuz8yMQB-2FKZC6-2Fv-2B-2BBoV975kmbsL1tmuVR-2BkYdSk1HlhwqfLQWbzhYauOqfNg3vOF4uPbMXCJBemQcrarGw6f6FVHvwXWYW4rlhnZMXhomQ3d-_V6LUlF1vn8lZadB6MakuFHSJPJnnXShaxzmulTBWJMxXGCfVgbqNgORaQd8U5N2WNjbHZW6o5EghQN2p5TpSES4c6JUmbvoxIsiWk6jGp5saXFeKp-2FLYzyYQFm7mWL7FSPsbwK7qNM7geG4Fnr4fDVM2fPZKn6PH5pU7welESCdl8KncImgA1A9V2QM-2FQoeD-2FTHfJEo9zSwYp9ImXjRJMRBBiqz-2Bp4bW3pcaCzsNbevS7Cbh2WXhZ6jTM9NV51AWT8v3iG3JJ-2FgyvzAxGTFljI7CfCqvkynM5dwuzqFQcQepCTadEmaLR4RlLVtpnBj-2F7AGzqUzfOJ8U6DI876Te7IOwhPI2C0PKrD-2BSdLdLpUdX3mpovo-2B0ooVX7rv46UMvQMT8SjFO61UmKA2zwUwyxQ-3D-3D&data=02%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C240a34ad22fa4b7a121108d84b8be5da%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637342411554806440&sdata=uyBVdsZnDNi2jMjVFACGN2kDKHDNsecS0uO6R5Zk55A%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2Fteuz8yMQB-2FKZC6-2Fv-2B-2BBoV975kmbsL1tmuVR-2BkYdSk1HlhwqfLQWbzhYauOqfNg3vOF4uPbMXCJBemQcrarGw6f6FVHvwXWYW4rlhnZMXhomQ3d-_V6LUlF1vn8lZadB6MakuFHSJPJnnXShaxzmulTBWJMxXGCfVgbqNgORaQd8U5N2WNjbHZW6o5EghQN2p5TpSES4c6JUmbvoxIsiWk6jGp5saXFeKp-2FLYzyYQFm7mWL7FSPsbwK7qNM7geG4Fnr4fDVM2fPZKn6PH5pU7welESCdl8KncImgA1A9V2QM-2FQoeD-2FTHfJEo9zSwYp9ImXjRJMRBBiqz-2Bp4bW3pcaCzsNbevS7Cbh2WXhZ6jTM9NV51AWT8v3iG3JJ-2FgyvzAxGTFljI7CfCqvkynM5dwuzqFQcQepCTadEmaLR4RlLVtpnBj-2F7AGzqUzfOJ8U6DI876Te7IOwhPI2C0PKrD-2BSdLdLpUdX3mpovo-2B0ooVX7rv46UMvQMT8SjFO61UmKA2zwUwyxQ-3D-3D&data=02%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C240a34ad22fa4b7a121108d84b8be5da%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637342411554806440&sdata=uyBVdsZnDNi2jMjVFACGN2kDKHDNsecS0uO6R5Zk55A%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FllLzEq4nx6Fn8VDAmWYH1ReIeh9GWAgWfmNchLsNaQhage9JIgtjkvZoJSV4tgo5NFfLYdBNkpOzKZqeEnnriZR7F-2F6cqgmQG9IrygMoEu5QWmHhxCVLK5G-2FRSzUM9nDKrKLcbV0xoH6ISNl0MmN4V3FhT63Xcbo9u-2FzDTdtQ-2Boq1Gt_V6LUlF1vn8lZadB6MakuFHSJPJnnXShaxzmulTBWJMxXGCfVgbqNgORaQd8U5N2WNjbHZW6o5EghQN2p5TpSES4c6JUmbvoxIsiWk6jGp5saXFeKp-2FLYzyYQFm7mWL7FSPsbwK7qNM7geG4Fnr4fDVM2fPZKn6PH5pU7welESCdl8KncImgA1A9V2QM-2FQoeDQGviCmkNT3C-2BdejSf8ZPpvVbfPUmRRiB-2FuiNRkfE6bOdbODEwrz1AT5f5BFOkhuQWWyBrYcUvFvDYH3vSNM-2FJRjVxu8I27O2niViWOTA5ekMIAlxuGY0JY5obSDuTNHXjeFbgLf6p3dUGyN8qYtIJ2NF17xBCSoJLd9cukq73DOt3MaLVMvQp7M-2Bx12B1BwY3VG28CKc-2But1X53vmgeM3w-3D-3D&data=02%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C240a34ad22fa4b7a121108d84b8be5da%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637342411554806440&sdata=pnLDOs%2BMAfLHnuOQiyVuOan1gffg%2FBQOT7jeZQNBqGw%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FtEMWilGqCjfkdkGYYVKK4rDWFCCjAWAi3-2Bx-2BwpWKkeghWDwsDEmQLcj9OvI4g5vtH1-2Fa66qKky-2BdEuQRdn5j-2F1BUYF8m-2FuxcB97uROOCToT847Gfz0gYtsxhzR087aMzg-3D-3DBdF4_V6LUlF1vn8lZadB6MakuFHSJPJnnXShaxzmulTBWJMxXGCfVgbqNgORaQd8U5N2WNjbHZW6o5EghQN2p5TpSES4c6JUmbvoxIsiWk6jGp5saXFeKp-2FLYzyYQFm7mWL7FSPsbwK7qNM7geG4Fnr4fDVM2fPZKn6PH5pU7welESCdl8KncImgA1A9V2QM-2FQoeD-2FUcLvGSfCV3RN1eRmJ8xXsTyGCOiY23Xh-2FO6p5HMGUyveF95Wf1lF1fw66fX5FjVEITthfpzh08V-2FDtGM-2BeW91WVKeC8cS1izIPdcZfJFAiWmfH4aYjMDaLHxb313lH2IMzSnQXvgUWS-2BG2JnK5AYdrP1ITidsF-2FPnR2Mpw0iI91bM0E3tNZ-2FGnGQVoBqzIxNdnN3ie4qThFzdcBxf6rzQ-3D-3D&data=02%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C240a34ad22fa4b7a121108d84b8be5da%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637342411554816395&sdata=cw6yza7%2BU8jV5T%2BoxAP4%2FQASAd%2B8zOqVrNVuReNbh0k%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FoQKrUN1qKeXNpmB6t3-2B9baNYykGo-2BlA-2Bq6CLv1W35UwTPOOEo5pUqqF8qClPb5nv6M2O5RZsnXKLtuKPARR6qkM-2FWSnEKv9haacmIXnvGmnXMijRVcz4yqrxsbEccl7ITACtqKU0WG7DOQd8oqpJZxmQp8xZp-2BE5MqqTtrm4aW7dGG-2FieYqSkej7pMgH88qQ2aHJis2S5MVJa4sJSmZB5TGoZ162DYj8zr-2Bt9mIVvKzR0D-_V6LUlF1vn8lZadB6MakuFHSJPJnnXShaxzmulTBWJMxXGCfVgbqNgORaQd8U5N2WNjbHZW6o5EghQN2p5TpSES4c6JUmbvoxIsiWk6jGp5saXFeKp-2FLYzyYQFm7mWL7FSPsbwK7qNM7geG4Fnr4fDVM2fPZKn6PH5pU7welESCdl8KncImgA1A9V2QM-2FQoeDi7yyyGSursbkyqbv97fgY5Ci3UuiCYWrUkYB2U9CtJx6hTQY2rL9v7qPavkxL2bD2Tfs-2B-2FNl-2FPYBSwvEZxiO0VuxPF4jFV16AipnrP0VK5I7-2BAhYvvDjEUnUl-2FgUPnDbqZKzU21vB1L-2BHICX9ZqSMbJz2NflkB1SxmASlN0ZDumxiMFa522-2FbU2-2FkFVPkKblWTWDDMnVG5Gqtby4KGGSFA-3D-3D&data=02%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C240a34ad22fa4b7a121108d84b8be5da%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637342411554826352&sdata=aEpBoO266ckKJPOEehg4dsfzCL1HXFxqurKMHqkYrAA%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FqQC0jJk1emlibVfmHMcDeXmHJ1ITov0cdEF7AFBPJ0Ww0Z-2F31gB1itZlCmE3Zjgz1OoM3Bhyy6vSaNLw1I6-2F5iP5fUUkR-2BgkF74j4HV9cFLEsGzlvDXXKIqksiPwKkBTg-3D-3DVh8L_V6LUlF1vn8lZadB6MakuFHSJPJnnXShaxzmulTBWJMxXGCfVgbqNgORaQd8U5N2WNjbHZW6o5EghQN2p5TpSES4c6JUmbvoxIsiWk6jGp5saXFeKp-2FLYzyYQFm7mWL7FSPsbwK7qNM7geG4Fnr4fDVM2fPZKn6PH5pU7welESCdl8KncImgA1A9V2QM-2FQoeD8Vx1IFTprqNGfuNhqtzIUFHO7GLlD0-2FhB-2BDvm-2B97CMaBiRMC7qlzdGpzR9ww3QBPbgQqkjCnFoZNimURvQdXUlH16xV3wi4JXu1Jm-2BPjk3db4pk0Qz0oFK-2BQORw-2BBvDzrbo-2FIbmBpFChhR0D6RGdXNSk82DJnua6ITwDxK6TKxS5bhvES9-2FXBNHKSr5XRc-2BvNDinq8DcaYQ0wxqqcYbMVQ-3D-3D&data=02%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C240a34ad22fa4b7a121108d84b8be5da%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637342411554826352&sdata=FACATc42OF4zN0eX3%2BRw1069SzO2OWuoNAPyQ9SexDg%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FhypVdWQ0UGxsdhGLMIGMPyZJL2t4ZbRKRNbT8I29-2FlhUj-2BTW0Nlntwkxu89zqjL8fwE7WRSyvEmydryz9-2FH3OI-3DE-qm_V6LUlF1vn8lZadB6MakuFHSJPJnnXShaxzmulTBWJMxXGCfVgbqNgORaQd8U5N2WNjbHZW6o5EghQN2p5TpSES4c6JUmbvoxIsiWk6jGp5saXFeKp-2FLYzyYQFm7mWL7FSPsbwK7qNM7geG4Fnr4fDVM2fPZKn6PH5pU7welESCdl8KncImgA1A9V2QM-2FQoeDaNfM-2BZncBdLAsTRUy51PXyd1nBaWMl6GUW7NZigIJVEsdIPJh73vksTO9MGW0pLafhUpU-2FPrLXvIEwMsXxyE7OrNNeoLvtyqC5WLYqv2Q96wmBiI3bPMJt-2B85G8-2FYdfqgWxwmMefqMElvn837GFnyqoA-2F-2BDg-2FISAL44J6yllqm1OYJ-2FuG29EUvYENTzI-2F52rv9-2FFnBp3nICyPBTKUcQh-2Fw-3D-3D&data=02%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C240a34ad22fa4b7a121108d84b8be5da%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637342411554836307&sdata=ajXV%2F4y67h6G2QjQ5JOPyskPqzOo1pjbHhkAlGYaMFM%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FndctkADT-2Bz7EzmTq5YPnwHfvr7T-2B2BS3gPj0-2FE56U-2FKSa7a_V6LUlF1vn8lZadB6MakuFHSJPJnnXShaxzmulTBWJMxXGCfVgbqNgORaQd8U5N2WNjbHZW6o5EghQN2p5TpSES4c6JUmbvoxIsiWk6jGp5saXFeKp-2FLYzyYQFm7mWL7FSPsbwK7qNM7geG4Fnr4fDVM2fPZKn6PH5pU7welESCdl8KncImgA1A9V2QM-2FQoeDA3WgOJdaxQ6Ojqwyn36nadv4KnjJ7-2FTpf4F1X0zoEuq83y1pQRiuLDWAHHRukl45Hrnog45P71svUQp2ICly7zSkDhi7ifWOKes8NHZEVuGBcF3p7ZqVMd0B6qempmGaQycSRaeqBgXUh22lwaGixm5GnGhBicHi-2BwKsCSPAAuLfbRPsM72an5FWI1Q2ejkG1RZehYKwF2cMEQqdB9CaNg-3D-3D&data=02%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C240a34ad22fa4b7a121108d84b8be5da%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637342411554836307&sdata=VPZVyPwLyU0p5u8lh8r3Sjhs5qZYnBbmVLnVRsk1ndA%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FndctkADT-2Bz7EzmTq5YPnwHfvr7T-2B2BS3gPj0-2FE56U-2FKSa7a_V6LUlF1vn8lZadB6MakuFHSJPJnnXShaxzmulTBWJMxXGCfVgbqNgORaQd8U5N2WNjbHZW6o5EghQN2p5TpSES4c6JUmbvoxIsiWk6jGp5saXFeKp-2FLYzyYQFm7mWL7FSPsbwK7qNM7geG4Fnr4fDVM2fPZKn6PH5pU7welESCdl8KncImgA1A9V2QM-2FQoeDA3WgOJdaxQ6Ojqwyn36nadv4KnjJ7-2FTpf4F1X0zoEuq83y1pQRiuLDWAHHRukl45Hrnog45P71svUQp2ICly7zSkDhi7ifWOKes8NHZEVuGBcF3p7ZqVMd0B6qempmGaQycSRaeqBgXUh22lwaGixm5GnGhBicHi-2BwKsCSPAAuLfbRPsM72an5FWI1Q2ejkG1RZehYKwF2cMEQqdB9CaNg-3D-3D&data=02%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C240a34ad22fa4b7a121108d84b8be5da%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637342411554836307&sdata=VPZVyPwLyU0p5u8lh8r3Sjhs5qZYnBbmVLnVRsk1ndA%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FiGe-2Bn32vFsOLUI4K2DLxv9nQQp6lQt5xBJRgKNiKFA0vVaKPJaoGKIQZE3or2Zli9Jpi71yh4WHQYj2Tb1Kk38mnHvfZ4xk2ualHA1AVFbuFNNzmWPe-2F2qdgoliHRk0Y6G9O03P4PhPKuz2POVZaidqllXQwEsU-2Fh9-2BdX1Dt0-2BUOa7dqIjn6I0sLTKTp5pe8WKD-2ByDKaHJSR-2BzDzJoaFcNJeRgPT-2FiUdrWVY-2BhxHu6UAqFeA-2Bzqo01gCfiFHJxZgDqI7mq-2BQHk-2F2v6Tp-2FT4-2Fk3IC9eD8u-2F-2BYO9rPmjgCBnd0Sq4LghkxZ5MHJb4K7BGfYD5ZzCF9uSDx6MHACUzfEyssvYEoYOSG9hxF4pkhAKYNKuwXV3kY4aWEQUqFkEqpAJpNd3T1y59a9OvaxwVQn0IBqwe8hIQUjD-2BMdKKIvF-2BvWWBk73UB4htFvzZOXb7agHTaug5xbi-2BmaAJ9E0xBW4B9ETq5DhCOhDNNmhsBPkN7V-2FdLpX6iDVkTiZHN8bHQcT0uM-2BPfDmmPEs2kg0GwtMhknm03BxsQdVMo-2BivtDFe7FvaMUqL7q1KdjNIMAd-2FfVywM9KgRyJ0jLStTXU0D6uSnFBWJ3AMFojwVPNhDz8Vr478et55fwF8-2FBbc-2FiHngfemyQIAcw4HzRnZoMJDbaBm7BsQqYxRD2xE9T3dHzF1OHyV-2BMP9loUPXIMYJtXYLXBxfYW4etmFRlgOk5wlgbJ5a94jWrpsdw1CtAD8p-2Ft3JIbeMILgZgR3FLCOOAVQ6u-2FA1Ht7aGDm-2B06f2lZQnquOJy3l5apoKVr3zCBlxjR8IRl7_V6LUlF1vn8lZadB6MakuFHSJPJnnXShaxzmulTBWJMxXGCfVgbqNgORaQd8U5N2WNjbHZW6o5EghQN2p5TpSES4c6JUmbvoxIsiWk6jGp5saXFeKp-2FLYzyYQFm7mWL7FSPsbwK7qNM7geG4Fnr4fDVM2fPZKn6PH5pU7welESCdl8KncImgA1A9V2QM-2FQoeDMedC2gZUgSGxuMisjPfB9iCw4Ka0FogwqfdzOGlg24IieEPVLAcdEn6AFwipcOWD9-2FCD4kiZC10-2BRJipECVEhIqLiGAbSZpE39d-2Fot48wPnRvRRa9iVSUtElJPxJWuYba-2FjPWsa4LX5UXx-2FM0iY2G9R9bsj4MuDOpuMGKEllnEm3niWse4x7WlBRq3RdyfZ-2BVVYKcnNGAG2gZ-2BGyIamYVg-3D-3D&data=02%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C240a34ad22fa4b7a121108d84b8be5da%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637342411554846264&sdata=%2FfwawmYsMuLmbKC16lD%2BU4L6Oy3QmS1YDCXb%2FTUPRZ0%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FsTZtbB-2Bv8-2FKwDCDkZEf3dLpv8ZSNwpdSByF0us1ZyvfvB4wZiEm1e2IabQ-2FQRg-2BTsYSJMDFauhpHSE6MPWBHYsckgLnrYj8qJTVbdEJKDLUJc2ZPn86YcunhAaE-2FxnVb63LOxGfDTp2uJp-2Bk1n-2BYx8kChMDiTNds8-2F7rN-2FnSApyOMwh_V6LUlF1vn8lZadB6MakuFHSJPJnnXShaxzmulTBWJMxXGCfVgbqNgORaQd8U5N2WNjbHZW6o5EghQN2p5TpSES4c6JUmbvoxIsiWk6jGp5saXFeKp-2FLYzyYQFm7mWL7FSPsbwK7qNM7geG4Fnr4fDVM2fPZKn6PH5pU7welESCdl8KncImgA1A9V2QM-2FQoeDyLeaYl-2F6zCuugPzf8dnuPRIVW8sUg5r-2Be2znYkpTT-2BU9mNvDz9J9vS2QY86G7KYsguH51nhoKGCEkWdd81VsOA5pZb8PlArg6OnInC62YGc24LuQK2WWMe8g84PXWOFRMbNZaCKmQdDQhTrVabkrnxkngyxJ5Mepiz2CMGEcx72xFhd7bRgtjh-2B2qdWwbeKqyeW0Y6Ox0-2BeDH1icliXzWw-3D-3D&data=02%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C240a34ad22fa4b7a121108d84b8be5da%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637342411554856220&sdata=ZUKBNOuBa4HK8V2%2FI2tKzFFzcUhxrhJublhkI2vmHTY%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FjusvAvzjFSwwturWjZB7fZqyinuHTfPdvTMpnUXFX8IB-2BYLRQZt34vdVdeY9n48tD39rolpJumGBvGOkn-2F1SaON-2F5t62xTIjewo8dyR9JucbV40uzfg8je2UhTPi65fAEfimq2hEwgA15-2BRryF82F0-3DECdz_V6LUlF1vn8lZadB6MakuFHSJPJnnXShaxzmulTBWJMxXGCfVgbqNgORaQd8U5N2WNjbHZW6o5EghQN2p5TpSES4c6JUmbvoxIsiWk6jGp5saXFeKp-2FLYzyYQFm7mWL7FSPsbwK7qNM7geG4Fnr4fDVM2fPZKn6PH5pU7welESCdl8KncImgA1A9V2QM-2FQoeDWkUINx2WvQe4ORyCuWMk0-2FbA0Ht3d9eGZSyTleA4dxhLUdhUD1U0GOzhwORAW7CznIsCx94FopEtjG57erYrIZu4OjwvlwiP1yfGtRayfSq8fBWia-2BXZGmdNyl3O-2BlyIMMS1MiOZWNp6xW5Lz6V-2Bi4VXB8PuJbh3HgrMNXQEWPNI8M-2FZeoL8P1hbq1JPTurcvB4h5Zjory6sRQfCYSu5SQ-3D-3D&data=02%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C240a34ad22fa4b7a121108d84b8be5da%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637342411554856220&sdata=SAGzjUOoVtsiNswJzzGSdiUSVmVmaUiPkP4i%2BD1Zcxk%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FiGe-2Bn32vFsOLUI4K2DLxv9nQQp6lQt5xBJRgKNiKFA0vVaKPJaoGKIQZE3or2Zli98rKHwFNww8BQV4JBMPNPJAgr-2BMUjPSoZvehw11i169tphRV5QEoBZkQrF5f-2F1XS4mGI9g31j2Ud2grwNe-2BaQ5VBoUXG2EUFS6uH-2FapZNVE9WlHekEsI8oCgNQem0ZKWtMzEMjexcBIOtjDb0DA-2B7KOeTnR76AQVyfgzULdzC5bOgACKKJxiEForfemGIZecDzP81Qt6Q7SIX2I31hoYckf-2BmJ8tq-2BCekELsQZQ5vJfKkFyj8NBFymU45A3HvtrNJP2U5Xcv2s8Tx1KVSFKIFK5jlsQdVC1XzLs4Gd0RKslFWJRlcHHoVDq58YGvPX6vg7n3sSa7xYKpC8hLl-2BMhoXSI83zprrNOn9feshp0LQvFpVI1qGO1UKxN0P2Fcitpy3fBUyD-2F7o5N5HpYgadS9BJH4gYFvHKmoPog1y4DWjKy56JYElX4Dz-2FOb9aRi9bc8A1OoxT21Y0pYEkDtj2ExvEWFUHT8G7blm8aQc8PUWBb-2B9yDOy5nFfKvsLtfFxArG-2BbRKdWnIzu8-2F8RcMs7BromD6zHlLsmPOGSMJ-2FR-2B2sQIhkQiFEYGXsMCV-2BrMay-2Br7vJsPmno9RwhxghJB20h8eDA8yrdA9Lr68Qc0HAc4k8rXlSO1RbhNynQlt90IjivYL70VlaPIfrPCK2x1pp7AVFmhozqqWmX-2F8-2F3QEjKIhk4X-2BOyLgSDXqmu0znsqiq-2BgQPzH4ESlgGahlUHcdjYmY-3DzKA9_V6LUlF1vn8lZadB6MakuFHSJPJnnXShaxzmulTBWJMxXGCfVgbqNgORaQd8U5N2W6E8AD10ISEGQuhoC2mPlBWjTnK92vp21C2r-2B4SDoHCbHXeb60e7EzgT4HUMqlEscg-2Fes2BKtEysD0PNoN7ICX8VRFg17tUfZ09Pk4QY-2Fk-2Fo8TZHecIAWKRs3w31Q45QOxFdAZZa6w4Oj9-2Fkv6vu3L9Vqq51iuU0RcIC76XL-2BRx3n9udrdC1JrjLalUi-2FUb9vGcS9Z-2FbG2qSm887jWlfgKJextIQSyhfSXNVRkPelC9p4nOYinymp4QrAoWAUtS-2FpXj4HFAtk5AP5A2xt-2BwxwkG0dpPI-2Fx4Dqi467vH0URpSZrAM3a2OiJtx5Pm-2BQ-2B69m&data=02%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7Cbd8e02d4d8a4416b758308d849f9e648%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637340684959572194&sdata=Ij72MQ5uj3h9b01Kvkh3FUCt6QnnOfggWXIyz6Lfy08%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FiGe-2Bn32vFsOLUI4K2DLxv9nQQp6lQt5xBJRgKNiKFA0vVaKPJaoGKIQZE3or2Zli7WYzk8X4fzZQH5BPBjk1PJmD-2Fbjnc9AmaS46ZvHdqysnPlPhmQxql5iYf6SwNBfcleUZANSlpIRNmQhSKiq4OuTZPK4K4CPa-2FmOm3GpxVosmNZ-2FzwBw8hUcI1rsxQ-2BnW3rhG3O78deE1FZh8RCpG5fMWi2snmqcOehyw5B33TH6N1vIDsSUsTP2AwiNMZmZrQ-2BFSdIx3PQXs4LnO2gOcSVxxf-2FbiGaz83YfuwCQ3QBuf4Jri5e5AKQ15C-2Fs-2Ba80DbHufnPNKhPDQV2SaSv31ucMg2yOJVpKnXDlxWS8k2JmOneDUOhQ9iiGqS24HBrgOqx991K9kjxP46wdCwUT4-2FkXyRvE3Wx5PIaesHZ4fg8STUNVAPXiPmhk-2BFLSQxAd-2FJvJ211ayRpkWd6kOdGjaAxjBREsZ6cghYoihVlSAzEbLjeRGlm5mVn6RbgR1pTauRIYzczxksiKnwMKyULHE42o63SUxdxjBFfW-2BZwqrIfZD-2F-2BDkYqviF1L-2FyE51gtpqBzErQ9LwJB5-2BSF7oY9JiiSpn-2BecQ9UPiIOPERKjzyl-2FJ0cWKgCoEdstu8GRfq-2BfJ9H8HsfPgd8H3moK1tS1YzWgcPy6oqvJEERjvqg8L7-2FpOha-2BhZVCX1Js1W9G93fkd4fAfQFwqVgNi606214x22URouzpLg4gAIs4QcFfUxs40e9WMp3zaq1jKNsIht0qjMuPSy-2BaVPFVbNaciuvPePsJ-2BUDg0IoTUxDgA9wOf0Sujam4_V6LUlF1vn8lZadB6MakuFHSJPJnnXShaxzmulTBWJMxXGCfVgbqNgORaQd8U5N2W0JHqzK6bdcssUPjjnpReqaaHmK0gxLmaUWAUfaWINv5WqGf-2FSDWMP-2Bm59nBlyPQGRG8b1tmrL0qzPPI2-2FbOs1XFALNNccTId953U58kRon0ScOFYMu8QKDvomnUywwrRSpOmYSqCX02rLTlfunHKDhC-2FP6wGCsYuSbcHP6KEdtgBLyBaGJrfFEU3P-2F427KisIfnRxrEllxoCITPFLiNlJQCrWp-2BfaPKAlNCMtiaQkRRDVrZXi0Z7QAvTUDZAJFwwkESOr6Qc-2FoAkWul3aPCBreRgK9CM4zfNftnKy12pOauXwAzSmQLxT177IT5nGTch&data=02%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C90c1dc80df594d8cd59808d84931aabb%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637339824985041412&sdata=1ihOq0dQzKCv2Ckoljn%2F4bUcAhSrKxdE6OR8Gt2kJlw%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FiGe-2Bn32vFsOLUI4K2DLxv9nQQp6lQt5xBJRgKNiKFA0vVaKPJaoGKIQZE3or2Zli-2FI63UeAjNfLOV4k-2FHpytRFl8UzbswmqDDwQEFt7Q-2FtM6mALuQVWogCj4U5-2Fm5SPjQdCLBFOOsJzOG5zfMh3a2acchPeInSmFoX7BGcuTlBs3XiGdfHeqX5aDkYwQTOW0T8u7yGGhbqFoGRX-2BkAZj-2F5MPjOCzLwZB-2BHt-2Fl3nwenhY2fyReTAbwafs2rh7mHivZBO-2F7ntnlCxJ0U8uSnVBKv7tPRN0S7VLC8juUR5NTZckB2Xl8kEaawT1egVT2Uvu4gqJ7dJdaJjI-2B8hKhFcf4l-2F9DfzxcMEUc6kWt11toYq8SrtGcwIVW3QgvCQcvlDVhJDe-2FoyXgO2LSjLqLFyyZnSy3VHgpNBqJwNIn-2BLoYHLUkqJwxFZvTS25CxegmGt3AXOTqt32KEny4Ib3evzmReag1zCXe0uoSnulVgIxFANdn94HrMflI-2FzoPetKRG9YDu1paYcOYfGzqbkUB1Qs43D7sZK-2BPQOEM6ySq9bzjxyQndKZiEKQvYXyA-2FvaPVUiDuit-2FA3Dt3GGf-2FsXLzdfxcJu3K2xeIpe5A-2FmKyVNo2ty4f8Efem3PVDTFXzGQpO68EJTkBDNc0tKsKf5ojcdgBm-2Flpa5Ql3aR6DduSfuva6hyBoTUpk-2FLzHnX8kjLbFKp6w5yDGwjuD2grqcMDwAXpCu0TJdWce7NEpCoTaVJ1Xy2JJtQheMNzW67axsd7G2RBF2emPBpP1gfz-2BQBSoehd32zXTWhdjI34BRtY-2FcP2-2B-2BLbM3EliaGl1ZKLYDoXEIQ-3D-3DQ3jn_V6LUlF1vn8lZadB6MakuFHSJPJnnXShaxzmulTBWJMxXGCfVgbqNgORaQd8U5N2Www-2F6WgAog-2Bf4lsdVAf-2BdMslDvoQnf7vMz4fB931Z8RF1qHTt-2BQK6fvz6VZ2xDQcmyHdSDrqnRN9K9domOpoaByyyMwxsGy-2FdH-2BEoE0TCHsaXN61S5jCZkXAfAeQm5kaLbjYqBUnUU2eaIe3072QpaFzagkp2wtXSVShg-2BeokY5HkLQY5vc2GWbFDaP16afHYP23HAUpStMTX8HMeTIXh2-2FvRmpBUmJu0qDKr4VLl-2BmMbjugHxf3zHI-2F8wjYYHWY1WGh-2F-2Beh1sSIvx94fx790kgEFfBupSEPe4-2B7EP6kBWZp4ThnXXjEUj9GcqnmxYSZj&data=02%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7Ccf1fb1b1c2ec465e5bca08d848689a19%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637338961446525893&sdata=n%2BXGmzWxUgeZbJZXblZmamLuxqU82L%2F2JlpO0IB9CyY%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FhypVdWQ0UGxsdhGLMIGMPyZJL2t4ZbRKRNbT8I29-2FlhBeZnd0VGefSAx13l6m0U72E867uhazTIiQ6OhRBx0jg-3DY94P_V6LUlF1vn8lZadB6MakuFHSJPJnnXShaxzmulTBWJMxXGCfVgbqNgORaQd8U5N2Wd-2Bww6dv2yWaPyeWEbvqpgvaXngEMGE9-2FVMQwNT4IXFypGlCRs-2FjU6V73rolyImwSzBIFsoHX-2BrNHkaU-2Fwv-2FB478DeDlZ-2FFETDHWSCyAbdAREI-2Fy1IzVPPEjEQ8R5IGRnpwSfBSp5-2FxY2LN-2BLZ1QGB-2FP8Gw7RY6sDW7aBsLzyiKylyGSYu0vX4Y-2Bd0b5MabvHb7uFg3Fu59b218WGxC9zZJX0CZ9-2BsPpPs4pauQ38oN0We5H16fOwnLvHgcGk5J69q0Be0PuRfuPflF44mKousiEisiHA10Ovq6WptpOU1olYCD6u6m8LnkJTwdr8NX6h&data=02%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7Cbe4d086c68774186fe5408d8460aa4da%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637336358842749717&sdata=ZduoWMhyTsdOZBMytioQHYY%2B3zsDKFdM1IU0NmR%2F4dI%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FiGe-2Bn32vFsOLUI4K2DLxv9nQQp6lQt5xBJRgKNiKFA0vVaKPJaoGKIQZE3or2Zli7WwC8FjqnBh9-2BHVBAGm6oRbl4VXK729OmAqZmIGqW9-2BJC5pax79848TglSdj47hufiiiOlGvcNRwnzm6PmHEv8s2yZ0be2fRx5FgYVkD6w1dBJIM9-2FnIrOBJ9jU0Y-2BEQLMiFkcxs5-2BricLg-2BIIGCSRd-2FQWaQztFFfngyR9QbNQp2k2KH5eL4N-2BjarsisPbdwfzF-2BV11Mz-2BM4wtYYtqARF-2FyybRHLLR6fRf1LfzvN6EcKXp17b6S5JiNSwohRcM4e9CdJ5HQV-2BfRwKV-2FxUqe9F03W0LSsDJLMMqQVTONtdIK5-2FPcOvcAT3itVGYlSuLnC5uzOiTLqJguiFMpprZDNdXCpcvRcWtOKtXfL3-2F4VW-2FEg8zaJu7Ew27Sgem0pcqWwXUejfxlHOmsqyl5Re4tMaeeZHl7216eFoBkuVbve30nvfwLdruCdhi5A561pvOgUNKrmIkrUNJ2V8RyplLYVfSu-2FcmvUdfHKnFAH82ZBv4080-2B08M5Db77iovXJYrekwDvll0r3Xq48jo6BFsuFBwDwulExRDOgzi-2FR2WS2f-2BYHBBoBp2ymr5D7d-2FA5Uh99ao9KBurhnwoOvVlvapu-2B0wCtHLYBGYRKUkaeHJ-2FdrRAWweyiLUPo5Qp632txU3f4hTkyASuFxU69J79Qym0KWw0-3DnHSk_V6LUlF1vn8lZadB6MakuFHSJPJnnXShaxzmulTBWJMxXGCfVgbqNgORaQd8U5N2Wx9PEheTze0C7Rn5v3SqDyt884JcXKsZlMgM-2FB8XRpjUhJ2-2BVpGqGa-2FWVLpRgGWPvF69-2FDhec5MxtNP8ctrSvL0Bn5RZdqFjMN1tv-2B-2BRPWuugIbvfizD7u5q0MFSYgXviG-2Fb6EFbOBEfAO8doeI-2FuMJM341F5Srqbave35xLRbnwl6oYHhI2rj6UwjFo0t8GbYb9Er-2F31zZ9Q95VXhmsx9z0f56zs76Qhc2bQsoLp2oZ4g7Riz2uB9b8WsuuGWH-2FaD2VOhlLsY86RZLd-2Bx1RzBaACMD2-2F79o6KOJRPoyoQpN4C4Ph5EbjivILhorE9WVS&data=02%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C4bf45639bc4e40e8184208d8453f1be6%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637335484650224992&sdata=E1AYQvbSwsyWZy74%2B%2BDe%2Ba7gsBcmRnkD5SBbLkL1WfM%3D&reserved=0


35 
 

Electric scooters coming to Akron, University of Akron campus 
Cleveland.com - August 17, 2020 
In ongoing coverage, on-campus travel options have been expanded with the availability of electric scooters. Jared Coleman, the director of 
parking and transportation services at UA, noted that 100 scooters will be deployed throughout campus and will allow students to travel 
across campus quickly and safely. 
 
University Of Akron Will Use Hybrid Learning Model For Fall Semester 
90.3 WCPN - August 11, 2020 
Interim Senior Vice Provost Joe Urgo enumerated many of the safety protocols that will be utilized to protect students this fall. 
 
Around Town: Akron nursing students work in COVID effort 
The CantonRep - August 9, 2020 
Undergraduate students from UA's School of Nursing gained practical experience as contact tracers for the Stark County Department of Health 
(SCDH). Senior Cherie Flowers described the process for outreach to COVID-19 patients and their contacts. This opportunity was organized by 
UA alumna Amanda Uhler, a unit manager at the SCDH. 
 
University of Akron aims to reopen with hybrid classes, plans for testing, quarantining students 
Akron Beacon Journal - August 7, 2020 
Representatives from UA's campus community outlined many of the protocols that were developed to reopen campus safely. A tentative 
reopening plan includes in-person, online and hybrid classes. The plan will evolve in response to changing conditions as warranted. 
 
Public colleges and universities face gut punch from states' COVID-19 deficits 
Crain's Cleveland Business - August 4, 2020 
A recent interview with President Gary L. Miller is cited in this report about higher education's response to the coronavirus pandemic. 
Additional references to UA were published in Education Dive and Crain's Cleveland Business. 
 
This University of Akron program was warned it had too few faculty. It just lost another to cuts. 
Akron Beacon Journal - August 1, 2020 
The Akron Beacon Journal interviewed several faculty members from UA's doctoral program in counseling psychology about how the 
University's workforce reduction plan relates to a recent accreditation assessment from the American Psychological Association. 
 
University Of Akron’s “Budget Bloodbath” And What The Latest Faculty Cuts Say About Its Commitment To 
Education 
Forbes - July 31, 2020 
This column by a Forbes higher education analyst delved into UA's workforce reduction announcement within the context of past budget 
reduction efforts. 
 
  

https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FiGe-2Bn32vFsOLUI4K2DLxv9nQQp6lQt5xBJRgKNiKFA0vVaKPJaoGKIQZE3or2Zli9Jpi71yh4WHQYj2Tb1Kk3-2BMsw3Pj59-2BsNQ-2B-2BJe1jDuQyJg-2FqyJ8ZOFnd4DfNK-2Frx4H-2Brq7vNpFCttHa5IdGsQmTHZO-2BvDFsCujnHj6PH753ETQ4repAoXREjZFgxj47Pmet-2BOtiXNS6Iw93Be2tcU3KVIerDiVZpwzfj-2Bs13LGyifbXRTrCNUO2THQNFF-2FHLMLTifrTXvceLT8kJbJ74cW-2FyOiLdjEoz7KoHsbhVY5rjyEUajdDjnBHBgkq5NoF-2Bf2h5AwD9DgqXWC5tG7TUNUKn3SP63uyHr9J-2FaKdq-2FHXUTVpCr2H8sxzE-2FkWtJGMNj0FhGDOjT2TpAyo31g61dTKSg6o-2B6Lznbql-2BFBxQxQlKAfu-2F6FK2FVoGML-2BGH8Qi06J9M86g2rV8-2BQf0fBZzMv62znQf2WV3aE0tXkwqLjLyLB1BpAygIYu7ZuDQogfqjFqgUKkPwNNx6-2Bx8Fnq0u1DJ5gmp1vYqD7qGNMLmUp2PIhKJpAO0-2B8xNGDZ1H5MwhDWu2FLFtXxadVVX5g6-2B8zrUpbbZ0P8zJf30BE0FoVCt29T264AHvh9hIrA8kV4D87zxCZHHM4vo0guFx24cfAb0eMameBzLCnTyzkgfMyKMo8KUaHq5xkVIAGBQ-2FaT4ZbZmQdRChz9AuVGM-2B1rlruRAfTGgr-2BZYRGthfJEGmUbReoHdG-2F2M-2BJFIxv9grfyyw-3D-3DnsH8_V6LUlF1vn8lZadB6MakuFHSJPJnnXShaxzmulTBWJMxXGCfVgbqNgORaQd8U5N2WiSrdALhCHQqU39uP2pjpWGFGncN521to79g8Chy-2Fo-2F7-2FWJ4QDXOFf5-2Flp-2BZ1dDvQtocDdTSyo1dcaTDz0JDyZnB1bTeLe2K5Zu7awTbjfQo1WFfZltqd3jqYtJjxixuKcsN0UGN1nhIxTpqOK-2Brg0e9nxsYM5kMWYpX7YTETXI4DtAnHuKPO-2BWyZnUmBib6LN-2FLSEfwMNjpe4CXiODDvXvdLqNEqu6hbswGDYtVIEnChwszFYeIyG2cw-2B-2FRbwozSVkZKFGvJItI3ESrl-2BOvULVwdFh-2BgJgrTG2jmdwo9FC-2BKmA21n0DkvEMamT6YjAAi&data=02%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7Ce2b0557c69594f41a12608d843ae75ae%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637333763884375418&sdata=CaYmtqtfk%2BNCUxLfTb6WMX28TOnwtOTLBNU%2FI0NIbVw%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FhypVdWQ0UGxsdhGLMIGMPyZJL2t4ZbRKRNbT8I29-2Flh-2F1HmHZCWamjdpe1VSvKTfkkfL11cX0dPb6MiVEKKJZI-3DFKNE_V6LUlF1vn8lZadB6MakuFHSJPJnnXShaxzmulTBWJMxXGCfVgbqNgORaQd8U5N2WcP3Z762gUawSNeK3Uv-2Fi6YOA4qQYsE5yW-2FNQ8pR2qrQfmtGynKH9njV9bj4YIb6ZCvVpcgmXmYUobRSptsSrifNNc8fZwsReFcmBhxfRmJsAZOLJgilQlA0VrmHgN2UXRLzPnV6RbrBTSMuhAThNuKnzdRRBO-2FpWDL5J6dtWwIS9Ds4YBCVNjmxqyr0D9pFE7ILaNwLRay3wrhmw3WhIWscDRnH-2Bu9W5LsnZEuCiMmH96fnJxqpdYFiNaieylv1PoVgmvZKU2Ux6XURUOM3-2BnyTxwoSOXl3X7qt-2B9CG7aGr52Dga-2FLkBj8MH1NSrFwp-2B&data=02%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C205d9602f0044da2929c08d83e2acd57%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637327700868990040&sdata=hcH5CKtRpkmKFxNIVFa7rlDQCNc8PjJJUk8raREXFQY%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FiGe-2Bn32vFsOLUI4K2DLxv9nQQp6lQt5xBJRgKNiKFA0vVaKPJaoGKIQZE3or2Zli8-2FCKE7EeMr-2BUFsvY09yqVySjIn9irjiQyUwctRqGdZMzryw6Yz99RqqheY-2Bq2-2FUD5WBg2KQzbK0PGBk8nITxAivP-2BpWVaVPuDFAX2-2B8ItFY9250h-2BIRD1fTY0DnyDxIZ6G3aZ5Ul84uZaPw5dgfIc7-2Bs8POwsZI1wt8GhGFWjveAqNz3cW0ZTlkYhzf15zvjqhUkNytfi0L4LQcWLPF30YI9TMPKaSbSGFI7xaigOXNT20gbXbLlpuQRj-2F5o4LJw6DdKjuEKKFkoaKFLhzYOwVoPuccBW9xA1LxSZFa6Vf-2F-2Ft26G4qOLmzm0PCn9OVVp3-2FHfCE6zPkfF9fjAsoSo3Rda6Lg85s9thgpnn6HKEnFPaq7tX8rOk2Fyyw4kA37JGAhnByhHFQQg66SPxtOA-2FX2drm3cBJ-2B8mtWpaYR3glPmHl17vNdpaYdNmh6UTrasSkmmlG4VXvj8nQ9L64SNmKz26O67ZwABssROIy3DVXPE94L2wefOgbhBi64eACZuoOkSycHc0cxEZr-2BMwfycnWCan8dMaK1DQ2LwTZd1OPYIl7zxTNpF9YkSUntTFzqnVmIBtsrh2I5PMU-2FRWT56j9TFMuhyyTO8AsdAuxS9lJKwe-2BBH7hEjc5YSZXBBI26GC0f05C71hNo0ZOgOGw63Q222VOFAFMxIorzWBLt4ElOnD0__V6LUlF1vn8lZadB6MakuFHSJPJnnXShaxzmulTBWJMxXGCfVgbqNgORaQd8U5N2WpwmS6Q3u0-2FjSGmN-2FYDi8esnE86yUBjnKqdP5md-2FtiSYbLBJGialgF45-2FFdECLaUBpq42adUsqxIOkCdHUhLvU2gDpNALUivMC6X35O25tLXfdJohmzPIoVP3EsvVjsYMe9epQLzgrrBA7LVku5PXqu16VOBxz4ZC4wD3xAxjT-2Ft8v1mK9fT4GjjBo0ukV92Oh6tYZ7pZTGsTlABx-2FsLuyhhrGQyaU6XW2yG27OGgyWDdRpRkoR874FYIZ6lLq8zGqzxWQAP13bVdUza5yP4hMF-2FYAa3W1Yk5Ht7z4Vr6Eh2AcVyzXZxqY-2FoP-2BHxpb7OH&data=02%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C15e6b54d1838423cb78f08d83d63befb%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637326845914540048&sdata=Qd4Z21e1ucliHAiCTURKqd1Tme55GY10Qg9fKi%2FK81o%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FhypVdWQ0UGxsdhGLMIGMPyZJL2t4ZbRKRNbT8I29-2FlhRrTApTlMNS0UprJJ1ufhz5VPEipFXyuy9CCMEbvRp74-3DaNNU_V6LUlF1vn8lZadB6MakuFHSJPJnnXShaxzmulTBWJMxXGCfVgbqNgORaQd8U5N2WKTlWOpPISMoARUFCaBrnPbejqnOIT-2FO5aRfoojGa35Qv24yU81ojpVdLYa5ZwHlX9CfqmBreDgXFbz-2BK5qZToFH43RxHAgldERJ3Oo7OFJf-2FG5RsTAwineNma8IarmzkmntNh5aP9j6-2F5COBcoddIov14IvcxvisKS0AaC7YgIS-2BGmSIoWCCPqCHI4X-2BQdgCvFEkKaux5cy-2BH9e65mWLurUEfclKLIOumJp5jQB6JURj0pQa4-2FPaDazUiCoupC7GwxkfgqKzOfnoDOAM7sbdMBtd9bdzSRnZ31-2BiJJ4Bb7EoYUfuGZltTTmPKtAjs3Ji&data=02%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C030eec4dff324a164ec208d83b015a7f%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637324224329637700&sdata=xbIuE%2F6CLeVs8Np87h1CCN%2B%2BsqeWy4i2qIrlMq%2Bspcw%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FiGe-2Bn32vFsOLUI4K2DLxv9nQQp6lQt5xBJRgKNiKFA0vVaKPJaoGKIQZE3or2Zli8LR6HUsiAMbUGWh0OZId-2FVrolXL-2BXfV1kiL0IbJdy1njwW02RO0vTbpY-2B1Rvx1zbhYRmX7x3RS5ftVNPytuUxyjpbrXixX4CyNBqf15I8S7O0EJ-2BzQORNWI0OkEnJ3UrYkLrglhXKyHuzN4mmtcev74fZvJousdVE-2FWkpw0FyGN9JNbLBJuaqbB0QN5Xximes6cZx3q8oMNEpgv3jRBYiY0poA0C0UFRKvWqsgg8kS3FBTZ0NnkcF27InmFLjkxhbtMhDQN7AOEna7vmYyQpFjE7QWVO9jNT61vRxsbo5pfdugTOKD1nGbLK1fLftiJSBFrjoyy0fp-2BwaYyLfLYOCduRN9TCovKsJqSkkBk6rOtjvPN9MwxZFis24didWhi88jZPePn1Idx1h4ACgzY0wbbSc2FZTZ0qoK4WTV0di3Q0VDYLBJFT-2BjSNx35r7Z-2FQEOj1SFKgXwbCP5tj4ysw-2Bj7QZZyaZ-2F7D5ycp9Y1VS1HNEX5ZG2j2wylQjUnFehxrtCy9M-2BkLseqc2xFGU-2FmwfhDxDTl6sy3xnxceZzEwM2l0n8IG7YJeEwo9QkrWfJOIU7kyn-2FRqIQL7THOT6HmcVWVaZ267bLoabXKstn-2B4YBEM-2BniOHhw49Zai7CXLDCsrzSnk8s9NxsOIPfSa215QOfb6-2FT4QqzhnpwBDyk8wG1OBis-2BfJrMjpdUkzJoaob76A-3D-3DICk0_V6LUlF1vn8lZadB6MakuFHSJPJnnXShaxzmulTBWJMxXGCfVgbqNgORaQd8U5N2WZJAjghSyMZIkBqJkQRIN5rtr6Ao8z82skf2U0nir4PomnCOqr2Hh6Sxulh4ODhJX90JJdXbM4lYYiWTpw6WLOPw0nzlQ3Vi-2FAE-2F38qWzPyJtANiwYjhOItu6l2aI-2FYYNF0ezYq60vuTAE3vuZtKLJ8m9mgenXhSH4WEtPzepHfqOx7IDGpDzo79UYodfEsCrHf-2BC6DgZ4BBb-2FfbYBGMvZT0g8DtC9BkBJtA6gmVIkfWVVcgTqwix0GVi-2BKW65eNhqpYyZEZkaxH3gOhnKpQD5QqZ933fIP-2FE1L8dK0VIpv0eid3go5PdQDGTatc-2BTbi9&data=02%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7Ca0752d4a31bd4a60860508d839736980%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637322515164895443&sdata=hxqWydc%2F89man6RLWNRdRvMrHcHPn27ETRPflG0pziU%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FrVjj9I1Ow1ka94DngCadY9F9KSpWuJjB9lMNvFEmRD-2BozeCndie66ka8VQ6mmygRCw4RkK79zyz2wY-2Bo1UrT-2F1NlUXKMeXyX3hrvFxScSCiB0P8zQ4kcwxwrFs3T8Mr-2BA-3D-3DS8yH_V6LUlF1vn8lZadB6MakuFHSJPJnnXShaxzmulTBWJMxXGCfVgbqNgORaQd8U5N2WZJAjghSyMZIkBqJkQRIN5rtr6Ao8z82skf2U0nir4PomnCOqr2Hh6Sxulh4ODhJX90JJdXbM4lYYiWTpw6WLOPw0nzlQ3Vi-2FAE-2F38qWzPyJtANiwYjhOItu6l2aI-2FYYN3jQp8Sq8ui0Bb-2BMKk6LqnewrqSxtFK-2Bsj77LdIvqPTcxAkAkEXn-2B0nky0s4gg43Df738BuHhvch47hTohI8ozEoowvgIYDeLtfSspB7CCDUvKpAYZjOPz6qgd8EEM2aZnRdwy-2FK3vfLzc6WdaeyInWSwiK1259O39ggyexAtQRX7t7VGXwSVu3iq-2FwQfh4-2FS&data=02%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7Ca0752d4a31bd4a60860508d839736980%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637322515164905443&sdata=5lvsrm0nHGkRnBfH9AKPdM7TTD0g4VrYtKcBmPnt%2Bzs%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FtEMWilGqCjfkdkGYYVKK4pPGoLnOmmmw4cClJ4vsJ8EPKLxtkJxhdZmc3uifUxAXyoRCQYJ0DwcNNvrLVbQnoZ4-2FawgrmjGEBjqLkKgbX0bydTFLCizm-2FainP3w-2BDx4-2FQ-3D-3D0sbD_V6LUlF1vn8lZadB6MakuFHSJPJnnXShaxzmulTBWJMxXGCfVgbqNgORaQd8U5N2WZJAjghSyMZIkBqJkQRIN5rtr6Ao8z82skf2U0nir4PomnCOqr2Hh6Sxulh4ODhJX90JJdXbM4lYYiWTpw6WLOPw0nzlQ3Vi-2FAE-2F38qWzPyJtANiwYjhOItu6l2aI-2FYYNAjYFCeQKMxT0oc3Jif7IzAihoz002hU6M00mjwg0i8ciuhIsWyualuITnUDqQrWrYcfqoARC5W0-2F9rnkoGXgl17jVHhM2NZ4E6ceOWKoVy-2BM2sRGaZtD7sgJn-2FnIH7Q0Xg0LTzASXq42IiZKlNvSQ77mtV37axVB07WxBCHVfaRmwX0ItMV-2F3iZ8LgKfKoGv&data=02%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7Ca0752d4a31bd4a60860508d839736980%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637322515164905443&sdata=cJ1KK%2BiIvoFUQhCm6tXlqhgsmFh9SvvhIDpEOgm2mtA%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FiGe-2Bn32vFsOLUI4K2DLxv9nQQp6lQt5xBJRgKNiKFA0vVaKPJaoGKIQZE3or2Zli7WYzk8X4fzZQH5BPBjk1PJmD-2Fbjnc9AmaS46ZvHdqysQeTxmbkGMbDIC2cevltPNwKG7HKgQ5tiYCyCTw-2FZisZuu0L850f77gjG-2FVB6VxPbNop8n5xJ3-2BLPOcqxxz9zbTpGHL8ZErq8GredVQa8qydDrSirhyJVdENj-2BAL9fhz6x-2FW5CnfwX9ySlhWSAmHN462JmDwa5BM-2BOLRD9mTUtMgyRbAf7BINmh84-2FTSJYWtIGNChjySDLywn1jmWtg8iPlbE-2F-2Bi4r8boyL7trepaluTqIaKJwymbVdzkUEeSTwYh9jwKE8-2Fi5dcUn68P-2B7VFGTBmhWnLUcYJy5Y0VynRHo-2B7HgO2GuZHZ0KWayrQCVMDZWqFalgfUvB7AzyrT-2BCw4gkMY7KprhqD-2BuuU4YJtS9XPEicEd9aFS0QIVGDc9F4dyGimTx-2FLnDCt6VwWcIuQChYTQJORBi8AXx09jp-2FuzfgcEr3nXuexBVxum8kWKf4qbekiNmmg7EGzAUR7L5-2Bhdc-2BD-2B2FYhNH-2FGbXWuCMt0f6hzxxw2TqvaUfREH7sVTX6Xn90AtWtN7wF0TEqkljbx7hEOhhx-2BkUlb0hFgT1FmGrdbEhGaQ6JEbtQ6zq3uwL1LR7MY460yO50-2FNkgIWUZQVOV886CEPfDwfNvj4wiP2r1dZwyenmc-2BZOlALV5e0Lj00MY8e8U0YMt8d2eg4l-2Bhn74mijEOzG4Z9L1zCrdoN9Nj5wuz43tIHKdLLyGZ2XBc2XG_V6LUlF1vn8lZadB6MakuFHSJPJnnXShaxzmulTBWJMxXGCfVgbqNgORaQd8U5N2Wbx61Cozul9xZMBwdIXqkJ3F25iLnij7TKOaOSment0kr8oIz1vb6wNCXfs0riFWpvhr-2BiYnrn4d3dv-2B6tAXtOZdh16vNBSj0Qnm17qOepbSDf6JJt6H682uPW1Dw2FMPk0sbRlvLpfi6wi4ls3Xyq4SxI2cHI0DtosDJeSkx8d-2BNmNJROrFObD6blHHr1lwb0eVxmGW1TJ5wgBfoyefH0-2FNP-2BCei-2FLZWD3IiOZou7M6I0sUfoWpCkTjDqfH2HSZeW7ZdV5zePWW6RhAIrwJDAIEXvlgHaUamrnQ1M97esW3aIfTFfOuMxgzVoDAodnAA&data=02%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C4f279edb042a49f67d5c08d837e92631%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637320821822161800&sdata=55%2BsVbEadI4kP3q04MaRiZ52jpFi66IqmtKaAEY8H6E%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FiGe-2Bn32vFsOLUI4K2DLxv9nQQp6lQt5xBJRgKNiKFA0vVaKPJaoGKIQZE3or2Zli7BEy0QciOnJCTuLHm1jJQTCbKX795lCLp3zhmoRPs4worsAarzYZqBSrUBCzyXFToTfYKlkg8Jfx9l0-2BXrHL-2BGWYq1trfEdlrIkJjF4wrzhDdidEvqiXWntEBiHgSJrIxI5JoDrBwH-2BjTxGk9ljznzx0k3n10lmgtU-2FdKPm9390-2BzWRYxA3mPESDlCqSdWFVYlC4Zy5pWoU0noPQO-2FFMj8t1JFLdypFsISBtScgXRz3W690CeAF8eghg3DfPwemQT-2FcFFIQfhmvQ-2BFYKCoQyZHxB6h9TgHaR7yZdkBtY0aVzKDDG5cY4Y8jlmJKCX329U0AdIxQXJeCuf0fh4RViaCLL8-2FFPrfqA-2FoVXc3IUxOCvoPstz70TygxbqXW9c-2FvUrcQFI1u69QYlDP49RDTJlxQWO9xHtJJh0py1rQ-2FpBX0ahV35CNCyTIey3h2nvPCU93HcQDduxFHMG8qg8I2lmn3jIL5yZjrFHx-2BPugavDELbVwLk5IFRyhhWNwv17ZX5wxkQvD8-2Fftth1V0tAqzHIRe-2B5zeFopwSp1x1olmLsBqoAnVayV5DhDVUQwLyJwzqNp-2B5W19-2BX6ffxjti9ggFWuiHyL8xwjScyJ5v8QeeBQP8OFwFORMlZO4aR2TqtA44cCVuAnKXBiorg8HY5dOYI2s-2Fc-2BSqrNZetNz4gLo0-2F8R3iejDsax-2Bgsz8cL3sftWpwjptQzp5YmaGGZc9vXUDoy-2FygN0KBw2V-2Boo7be-2FN9DsfB4vbNYbPC5UoZjMEmNmpA-3D-3Dlm36_V6LUlF1vn8lZadB6MakuFHSJPJnnXShaxzmulTBWJMxXGCfVgbqNgORaQd8U5N2WAAXglY4d9DRMTLBszdoPBloi8OMYPnBMGi1s676ptp7QmHl7bHbeuMEk-2FIdO8FvkWkH7qvXeB1KqbdFUbzUHtvUxxA6GYNvTNuGk-2B-2BXac2YnWH9PDNcQma2pOCN-2Bchz13HtcrvtPZfwLE0FjheLDolgk70s5wwrHegb3375QaZX4-2B1jDaTzlmiVO22pr3EmQ-2BAagTqHm9He7OM55VXJxP6BmwIWzCBP789-2F-2BlsVoMXq962Pkl8k16aGGRdduAeCsGXULVxE-2BvrNP6DE6xJAaarQAFgnzax-2BKMKWu8bVuNrk3jNk-2F2fne-2F-2FaQIDXlaJsh&data=02%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C42af7b42a8da4aa01c6408d83585814e%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637318194806715873&sdata=HRQbBPKNUWUawnqeqwGjXRIojc0Bjau9eQmDcQHDsLM%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FiGe-2Bn32vFsOLUI4K2DLxv9nQQp6lQt5xBJRgKNiKFA0vVaKPJaoGKIQZE3or2Zli7BEy0QciOnJCTuLHm1jJQTCbKX795lCLp3zhmoRPs4worsAarzYZqBSrUBCzyXFToTfYKlkg8Jfx9l0-2BXrHL-2BGWYq1trfEdlrIkJjF4wrzhDdidEvqiXWntEBiHgSJrIxI5JoDrBwH-2BjTxGk9ljznzx0k3n10lmgtU-2FdKPm9390-2BzWRYxA3mPESDlCqSdWFVYlC4Zy5pWoU0noPQO-2FFMj8t1JFLdypFsISBtScgXRz3W690CeAF8eghg3DfPwemQT-2FcFFIQfhmvQ-2BFYKCoQyZHxB6h9TgHaR7yZdkBtY0aVzKDDG5cY4Y8jlmJKCX329U0AdIxQXJeCuf0fh4RViaCLL8-2FFPrfqA-2FoVXc3IUxOCvoPstz70TygxbqXW9c-2FvUrcQFI1u69QYlDP49RDTJlxQWO9xHtJJh0py1rQ-2FpBX0ahV35CNCyTIey3h2nvPCU93HcQDduxFHMG8qg8I2lmn3jIL5yZjrFHx-2BPugavDELbVwLk5IFRyhhWNwv17ZX5wxkQvD8-2Fftth1V0tAqzHIRe-2B5zeFopwSp1x1olmLsBqoAnVayV5DhDVUQwLyJwzqNp-2B5W19-2BX6ffxjti9ggFWuiHyL8xwjScyJ5v8QeeBQP8OFwFORMlZO4aR2TqtA44cCVuAnKXBiorg8HY5dOYI2s-2Fc-2BSqrNZetNz4gLo0-2F8R3iejDsax-2Bgsz8cL3sftWpwjptQzp5YmaGGZc9vXUDoy-2FygN0KBw2V-2Boo7be-2FN9DsfB4vbNYbPC5UoZjMEmNmpA-3D-3Dlm36_V6LUlF1vn8lZadB6MakuFHSJPJnnXShaxzmulTBWJMxXGCfVgbqNgORaQd8U5N2WAAXglY4d9DRMTLBszdoPBloi8OMYPnBMGi1s676ptp7QmHl7bHbeuMEk-2FIdO8FvkWkH7qvXeB1KqbdFUbzUHtvUxxA6GYNvTNuGk-2B-2BXac2YnWH9PDNcQma2pOCN-2Bchz13HtcrvtPZfwLE0FjheLDolgk70s5wwrHegb3375QaZX4-2B1jDaTzlmiVO22pr3EmQ-2BAagTqHm9He7OM55VXJxP6BmwIWzCBP789-2F-2BlsVoMXq962Pkl8k16aGGRdduAeCsGXULVxE-2BvrNP6DE6xJAaarQAFgnzax-2BKMKWu8bVuNrk3jNk-2F2fne-2F-2FaQIDXlaJsh&data=02%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C42af7b42a8da4aa01c6408d83585814e%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637318194806715873&sdata=HRQbBPKNUWUawnqeqwGjXRIojc0Bjau9eQmDcQHDsLM%3D&reserved=0


36 
 

Reopening University of Akron to cost $10 million, president says; timeline still in flux 
Akron Beacon Journal - July 23, 2020 
President Gary L. Miller spoke with UA's Faculty Senate regarding the University's plans for the fall 2020 semester and later addressed two 
resolutions presented by the members of the organization. Senate Chair Linda Saliga commented on UA's workforce reduction 
announcement.  
  
University of Akron creates paid internships for students sent scrambling by coronavirus pandemic 
News5Cleveland.com - July 14, 2020 
When UA student Sofia Palma's out-of-state internship was canceled, Jacob Farrar, director of the Taylor Institute for Direct Marketing, and 
his colleagues found innovative ways to provide paid internships for Palma and other marketing students at the University. 
 
How the University of Akron's Flagship Polymer Program Survived the School's Restructuring 
WKSU - July 14, 2020 
Doctoral candidate Amanda Stefin, Professor Ali Dhinojwala, H. A. Morton Professor Department of Polymer Science, and Executive Vice 
President and Provost John Wiencek contributed to a column on the evolution of UA's polymer program. 
 
University of Akron adjusts fall classes to accommodate social distancing, 50% will move online 
Cleveland.com - June 24, 2020 
UA announced its plan for a fall return to campus that includes in-person, online and hybrid classes. Plans will evolve if conditions 
change. WEWS-TV and 89.7 WKSU filed additional reporting. 
 
University of Akron Addresses Racial Inequities 
Spectrum News 1 | Columbus - June 22, 2020 
President Gary L. Miller outlined some of the University's plans to address racial inequities on campus, including the African American Male 
Initiative and the Inclusive Excellence Action Team. The report noted that UA's Black Male Summit and Rethinking Race are long-standing UA 
programs aimed at promoting "diversity in the workplace and awareness of issues and culture." 
 
Would you like a tassel with that? UA hosting drive thru to pick up diploma covers, honors amid pandemic 
Akron Beacon Journal - May 27, 2020 
In ongoing coverage, UA's Spring 2020 graduates are invited to campus to receive their diploma covers, medallions, and graduation 
memorabilia on Friday and Saturday, May 29-30, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. 
  
Revised University of Akron plan keeps polymer faculty together, but worry remains at disbanding the college 
Akron Beacon Journal - May 21, 2020 
Supporters and alumni from UA's College of Polymer Science and Polymer Engineering shared their thoughts about UA's reorganization 
proposal. Cleveland.com and Crain's Cleveland Business filed additional reporting. 
  
 
 

https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FiGe-2Bn32vFsOLUI4K2DLxv9nQQp6lQt5xBJRgKNiKFA0vVaKPJaoGKIQZE3or2Zli7WYzk8X4fzZQH5BPBjk1PJmD-2Fbjnc9AmaS46ZvHdqyssU69a3tYOv2YmydY7brbeKjJhmHU29fJ3sSOntaub-2FsANnh-2BKf-2FaZn0CGOeB8Vbpj1948imAGBkdMn5oF2pgdsepyKGkypIIi-2F1LSaMnZR9Cgfmt9PwOhBXkTeWzMIcOIl8654O2pzwJBUEE42FrbuaBRcTCZV8lpVurrsNUjKSRHUEjfPKZgAHjPkPVeI5TNYg5ydRNhUtnU-2F8YXfiCoU8Z899OtVu6NjWKcmj8ewb9xhaDT2MzhWSh4jMhD2iDR-2FGZUZ6PsMAb9Cm5J3mKYRLWan-2FY0jYz9j15JulKUzCfQiu-2B2TxFHG6zSvkZc0Ch-2FURq8DNbg5rhdjrrcaA02zwX1tLbz-2FXknaFEn0t3ekMWrTB6choQ7e0LmyZySZh2NAEnzqmUOO1DvZ0VSkRugdo68zDwys8RkwzZEtNUaqshtIukPoeeZi9RsiIoGl33o2bzAdvtRy-2FhKYtoDzlalgfWbVlGD3rEhmO06MmdsHmKo0nIKeedVcSyf3z0mH-2Bt7OOFZYzARVOuSPGqdVMZdOOMw3U8CnWsVpkh3ToGJOoJveGSTkn69RAyCZYUuyRgQ-2BH7wKA8LOKywplZF31KtdGJWvTSExKZadJizulPsd44NqZiJz1rVNgU-2Ff8MzhN9UBHKPFvp0BtcUyFg11yoGPF-2BR-2F3srxnf-2BVsxOId1T34-3DJmC0_V6LUlF1vn8lZadB6MakuFHSJPJnnXShaxzmulTBWJMxXGCfVgbqNgORaQd8U5N2WMyF5tF9s2aJCwca0yWzp1IWw-2FEdgAq7sfwQbURX1uX5jOjX-2ByKw3E427q0ykS3wMbmcFK53b4Ydf5Y6HDTVu9LWT5BrE3-2BJrlISMjbZvlkgpWHNONdjRb-2Fsi0swVEBQenvPt1yS2AtmIIajRQXuZ3A2z6XQuEqRNzGD8V6-2FsmEyfvdHGFyvztKMNZuhQZJ8IUuU7USAwbbDwrIN8cQpiE3VEnK46xwAG4KbENZytpldFUru5MPTQhzbwfGm2hDe-2BiUQQRhUlu6OedJwZs7s-2FwZVJX1BJQ-2FoDbtI2BygtPoAaxwurbMIzTf107AEnfIFe&data=02%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C73bbd016881d4d7b90a008d83009f29b%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637312166612189546&sdata=vE9H9hLAjS2%2B5pJzZ4rtMLAs%2FIp3%2FObk0%2F1yW3TbcPA%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FiGe-2Bn32vFsOLUI4K2DLxv9nQQp6lQt5xBJRgKNiKFA0vVaKPJaoGKIQZE3or2Zli98rKHwFNww8BQV4JBMPNPJAgr-2BMUjPSoZvehw11i169cVzJGt-2FHKg-2FbwVX5WX5th3Yxc8IPoHj5g6sXh7wt8rqWlbk4bMk3xKZeFnUWiAtw-2BPnxh33sR4Q5HcLm9U8kxhxdpTtko3K4jMH-2FCujjQS-2FU91FSRGaxjZ1bk6KJiKR8ZZj12ThgE9Hf2lAvcH0cequzKN-2FiARfCr1gy5owhw6hRtf2J4fRUormg22O60LNfO0ORsTaDMkB9wmPKg-2Fb0H7F2d-2FC3WSBR5x64vp7PtCC3CIXne0rG3pLI7Vq7lI0ze-2Br6HxHxaYkttp66tBctnv8PFPqUqMMAMFo-2F1502z-2BV3ZHHKHDrk2vQpRlYZqiZX2QOY7cBCC-2Fz1QgkheIJLwhJoXPo46v4S-2FTs-2BPiEQs2CGnNK8mTSr8-2Fd5VfsyBlPtaP5-2FWAK6exvy67jRiilpY5h5K3gpVBGr3poy3jUVlzcQBOTL97TXAOOxksktHIrst-2FMAIVmWfzUVgAQrsFCRDygAPOA2WNOovp6U5pKZr4NTIsIfex8-2Bd3oMaFuWd-2F1m1ZTc5tmuzX-2FY-2FWJ08g6WCKSDIyfPMnFa79975Or8F6XIqBpF2LneGYKnB9GQ2dgZopChwGkDM-2FURo5uC086j5sqGEwCF2yAOCEoQ0jSo3rPM4xTF8snqQAfQeXqATjdGNV7qZ3Ul0ed8JOMlDpzTvTdvm2T3fAZMBIeyaI5Wk-2FL2RdAhJs2z-2Bw5mVbWxdu5P4zR6KhrMxAw59s65wYXy8Q-3D-3DZVsi_V6LUlF1vn8lZadB6MakuFHSJPJnnXShaxzmulTBWJMxXGCfVgbqNgORaQd8U5N2W1z5ni4l-2Bf7trknyxKx4g8bCvYrSxUD13kSdWpCZRcjUMj7apizXbH-2Bg-2F4tE0CVn4BYVq4X8SEvI5ALnHXArsMlx-2Ff67AHhMOVfuWmxrBfrGY-2FdUmuweupuMTfmwwZSV8slxqSPhoNDu3CbKSgBrUXXCQnbU6loK8T70MiuQP1GSjO9rNCB5GIauQ55XbNuhcwL4sbbhsdVpkvgnr8ziVVLgRjoYIBhsuW494ISOzPkXgCGXUNy4-2FQgPEF9RiKNcIAfc389QoCCvf6UEsak9sNIbqWs1VDUJpwOy-2BLrfVSIpXeZViXtp0InpINo1aoSOI&data=02%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7Ca2ddd34d643146759f4e08d828eeeff6%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637304353992957684&sdata=lai1dRUKAbJBEvSmnXsUHyloo%2FYhplYmRBj6HmgWgTU%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FiGe-2Bn32vFsOLUI4K2DLxv9nQQp6lQt5xBJRgKNiKFA0vVaKPJaoGKIQZE3or2Zli7WwC8FjqnBh9-2BHVBAGm6oR4BQVhAfxraJjTU2cMRdwd-2BiRR6vAJOqGu9BawKcEmUBkHKbMhLbL4l0-2FQPLggsnSTXJIwFQaYeljG7biO7-2FiuLAclSUsgt4AcGI7VWLuK-2Bz-2FOUf-2B6IDyGpj2-2BItTnNfYPVMDjOt2sbGfKO7m9yrBDixjpw-2BXfQ6CzKv2tGp0Iod-2FRuSAlJMIjqbsG7TzDWGOjAXSirPLNXULmc3CYF0XMvT2nNP5VH52jQaR8S5eblUK42DJ4U7xbnuZusl3DV6hQVmitNG7dWldbX-2ByjRmVWMcbfkCYIGsStexNflBv5EyQ-2Bfz21Dhus2zy-2BbyTDz7hKIUdbLEwW7nCenhfskESpkRoTUHNves6eEZ1YcuBkTNDiJSSI1gysJghhaL42VR6OIon-2BesQPFnni5Xv6-2FbqWYmbAbKEueOKGogW7lJtLsWOQAQEPlojhupD7YpbNsZY0aNwCDclZXD3G2bTuVrhcLeZ0jjB0jam6ry-2F1m3kwUeQtTON8cy68OdZMcbQWVmynOPy-2BQORTQHN7ylDGC7wbDHcwQemymjgv6bgiEbPxG-2Fk-2BOHLjQxhPHkBvqm82uKeRTu7PTpY31C8FDUkoxyWT7v1wBsTYLGZsBGGZHZ16XHVEsoOh9z-2Fe7v1joFs8bReK-2BEDM-2B56-2F0gRl08Kb38656qtp_V6LUlF1vn8lZadB6MakuFHSJPJnnXShaxzmulTBWJMxXGCfVgbqNgORaQd8U5N2WhERTgdej-2B301uUWgbIOCGjbdXBYWb98BersTCos16hQLRA35tsbAqApC5HrRX32Lgu9Ir3IhpnU3p06LazqmL4JjeATe3kXWR-2BqzpmbnrIqmeaFIptUds5xL27h3z982vxgrVI1aXcTx09xVKBHEWVq4-2B9SN6xygn867MjCTMlN0uZZhjwW-2FmpHb6lJXHHBBnvwskgpTkNxzAiq5Vvp6mkwEAR4wV1LsaexJmeTRzfcHsFNw31re0WQWTT4MhfSb7rTksVDOqQcevy7wilTL0bGWwmMvocDCmAL950xP3I4MRvAMDT7AvLm5kg-2Fqctlr&data=02%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7Cc2ec44f2bc294acb31cb08d8282a2db4%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637303508924708448&sdata=uyFXIrHODlKHTcUlCbVvxs5Zs2NAt6BWSmMQOgnr4n8%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FiGe-2Bn32vFsOLUI4K2DLxv9nQQp6lQt5xBJRgKNiKFA0vVaKPJaoGKIQZE3or2Zli9Jpi71yh4WHQYj2Tb1Kk3-2BvpBHbycaifuCoBbOn09V3p96e0ELheKEA9o5WFOj5ZG6Wld-2B5zVzc8YHgvWvNBLwRrjhX-2FM-2FNipwWgrNp-2BbBIA7VsSoYG07dZmWc-2Fp27N6OFZY6v3TONnBQbehGq0R80z7uqNZyWGje66xubfeo3cbM22czV-2FPgVLkW7xH2wWYbg1H55qXYePL2170j7ldloyHVLx-2BIU6xj6modxRq2e28-2BrunFFJS1pUkqDtw41qrk0mZmW9kGhXvyBoglsViVHwUm2Eh6AyOf9-2Brb01-2BjhUeS7WAjSnoW8NAF-2FnEmA7YW8XVw7DLiTOMzwzrUELljIB9iMMY-2Bz6j4iUo3WqyJVpYZJWd-2Fo2ACbmT2wpJzuBQFybhlUtB4fERuXs3Yrg1CDwejdJio3rEzM2nIievkB-2FPVt4NHgbcGCKD4KBppT-2FwxcbxNA7KvscMNY0s1phDp8OWdrt1-2B-2FMllvnqRI9bhJrtv4T-2BrSnZ18gTWuurMy1k4QT8Hw3uH6128qfAW3MUKhekynsJaKOi-2BfmthuVAMD-2BrT6bpLedjPNozvzY3ngX71ufs-2BbNKsYQMT4Yqpl9AXo8JOkmkRpd76HuO2sQLIcJNuGA-2Frnqf0jtDKuNg0N577tGgrobmftOnwRpTWcdTBalQIChRdxG42Sv7jXJ0JHTQWJ8Ljgi3AkZN4n7LR0h0clSgpKY2DXGZQObq3BOENjJHCqlekYOe3yVFblK70Q0MJ_v_V6LUlF1vn8lZadB6MakuFHSJPJnnXShaxzmulTBWJMxXGCfVgbqNgORaQd8U5N2WJqvC-2BFxZlXY1zIQ8RCSslAlGchu3snp-2BxttNISIZU2zpefrvMNJeZ9G7Sz2mWxY4x-2FsRmBPb-2Bi47NyxuBAaLyMcZjmNGmxI00DMShVkoPD-2FvTmfyn-2FzwPXf7Bn8nk23e-2BirKWrIhh3jttr-2BkZM0ItJqNFaqyzTVEgaQr0cOfN57jEGUzBqzP6t8QjKLnuVyzn9jqMAI15jIR3og61nodx3LMfXvAqOGZ5fZhhgsHKPsEMmNx7qtA2-2BokzguhCNQ-2BIqlKVwwrA3Cc-2BUXQIP60ywPvYuQ-2B3P-2Bm7cEZQ9uR3PfHTj-2B-2FtYvgYYTMWfHI0qk-2B&data=02%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7Ce0bb7eb4fa834a25c02e08d81941d00f%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637287117768383928&sdata=7Pr8RuOpNWkP802PTaTF7X9T6Y8MjMrfrYNOoY8DWTU%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2Fl8jnecJ4S2dZF3YatU9ifiXE6x12MNPTFtdNzjWe6piBwLP7iZqWAi-2FS01FOdaO74fXEhgg8TV1m-2FdK4xsrR0tfysPFseCVZJEXO7N0ZorSfafyK8iuAH2jz3r4XEHXHlpxjz5aa3XkHtGo9iWRHCTHHmx07quxcFPewk2dz4FOxpSB_V6LUlF1vn8lZadB6MakuFHSJPJnnXShaxzmulTBWJMxXGCfVgbqNgORaQd8U5N2WJqvC-2BFxZlXY1zIQ8RCSslAlGchu3snp-2BxttNISIZU2zpefrvMNJeZ9G7Sz2mWxY4x-2FsRmBPb-2Bi47NyxuBAaLyMcZjmNGmxI00DMShVkoPD-2FvTmfyn-2FzwPXf7Bn8nk23evcGEpM77xGtn-2FPCBVp9k6W1GkFhEKL3u7gKGqdeQAuZPYxZEDzDvHYTJW3e-2F8wDYRY-2BTEeOYlm-2FBpCkkMJ-2B0oqwDWKq3-2BRToFZY09X-2F8E36BffrnAStixr6yeT1oiqIfs3xDmE7mGobhTI0XhB4PAid2fxhL2NgaUMkWsHdqK38O3TkPMZhEewYJ3rJNQ14s&data=02%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7Ce0bb7eb4fa834a25c02e08d81941d00f%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637287117768383928&sdata=bvv7lt2GMuEkfVuWyNyrhM730eHjb3xNdZLhGA85cYE%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FqQC0jJk1emlibVfmHMcDeVLtAmHA71CAcMj1jOvOx1Cwlh6FkxYbFM0FZUDB7JS77oDmNruLBs1M-2BgKhv-2FPXVIfFNtRLeNc5JwH8jbhAQ2Cw3zFpegkGPa3sQxe-2BYOlmOkKqEqa6X-2Bk9s1uj3q8mRY-3DL5hJ_V6LUlF1vn8lZadB6MakuFHSJPJnnXShaxzmulTBWJMxXGCfVgbqNgORaQd8U5N2WJqvC-2BFxZlXY1zIQ8RCSslAlGchu3snp-2BxttNISIZU2zpefrvMNJeZ9G7Sz2mWxY4x-2FsRmBPb-2Bi47NyxuBAaLyMcZjmNGmxI00DMShVkoPD-2FvTmfyn-2FzwPXf7Bn8nk23e7KBLckAcbMYo8N1uTD0XY5pamtR7BntSqZvw-2BHWJOK7-2FZbO7whAyKuGarRpCwTFIOp9xLIw9kPr09uGvwIoYm-2FATwCChl5xj4vTzjlomW8tfQXrKVh02yXqYkmLNQlwl8g5OIV1SDgf4qxZfY4O6PQ3eFUxtoz03UzTAOfcS-2FvgQ2IhqZWx7a1N91rk6sK6R&data=02%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7Ce0bb7eb4fa834a25c02e08d81941d00f%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637287117768393924&sdata=iw1eqCjW1HTrSrk3NZAd3DykizVTkzO1IxEdzNBwyAU%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flink.newsletter.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Dy-2BRs-2ByhhVo1Jl-2F2YppWB-2FiGe-2Bn32vFsOLUI4K2DLxv9nQQp6lQt5xBJRgKNiKFA0vVaKPJaoGKIQZE3or2Zli4h22CcPo4vgFUWr9QhT1IW73-2Bpa-2B3JUoQ29-2F7eYypMJlp2U-2FQKFaq-2BupEDxxlgl6H0x8yW7yDZkhG6QSKi0vxeoOl34HCN7Fdfw-2FUiY6HOG0WInKtc6RHx8Si-2Bp3JJ-2BAUU2uDMF200LOWyCuDfBdQTlY-2F47WkQch6zUh1LwMgCbyIpZBKgiikUY3VOqgMzxeoVZ8AvrpzH8jrklVyLp4bzcKPfCeKqy2ymi7IOpVnGEytB5dy3MwlNsfvRtcX2LUS-2B8v-2B-2BpIK467MD54dxd5NWlpNcwbYcG548F93L5Ip1fUjurX5pSz-2FL3tj9XPGOWTR2rqkVo0C3ZKPbUYNA5Rb1aLVeZGUClRx5HvAJnpZgkDlw7L-2FN-2FLdu4pL9KaoxMr58BvCzMhSBOXEeFXQPSYKcW-2BcZEq9NWV63eOJE8JK8cWaYFbaTc1Yk4ErW2PUeFdUxZGArW6IukZdCR-2B4MRA16T5Yx4pN-2F7zK090NlQ1vJyEQOQjPHpODotsMrLcLXdIyXzbf706jx7OgCldLx1m6GmqDpAa-2FZCQCzfQ22XIn7R8-2BOdeiGYmHQcbai0Ik211uZ1Ig0iqbuca2jdtAYQF5tBIkfYNf0y0yCz3X3JNNrBP3GsYOL3Pi1i0KQk6-2BqnoueExQR00bWkljIS6t8QH-2BP9CrsfMxHWaefyTVlpdk2dEGgMC5xeKgJhLFKhnT6dqg-3D-3DGv7A_V6LUlF1vn8lZadB6MakuFHSJPJnnXShaxzmulTBWJMxXGCfVgbqNgORaQd8U5N2WEuQG776gdoh1mzdRmzJk8UJq4gYMsQxrNZVZZbRkjNbMe1FOlj7Of59m5Gq1LrZ-2ByRb-2FX0t1lnTLWa9n7egEp3ivfsaUzI3s6YJgTi4-2BnxpnWysbd37y4ubrUDOL4W7P4Afat6576xi2bDGIskK7Ibq5Ynz0uJ7tDVXdhJMu9iWFsAbrWfa7py269sOpvHaxxGxwgziXmsX3ptJDoHHos-2BIZd1hK4GpsUOYsj1XFgnDpljzRcZ9Wv22i8y-2BfcHcySj0VKNn2B42p-2Fc06zcrVtlXnMe2Ltrx-2BU7Ua9hOKaGRWbS7Tux-2Fxrq0U3LMoN-2BK-2F&data=02%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C56683fbc476f48f6b0c808d816dee149%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637284493838514410&sdata=CcTb5R2iDskakPJ%2FamLrzeJ9sROso4osvap3NTPBqWE%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fnewsletters-tracking.meltwater.com%2Flink.php%3FDynEngagement%3Dtrue%26H%3DFcQ5do3Mtm%252F2JnP%252FxXFcY%252BL9mOkU%252Fad4G7kfqxVfSdnqHAJD8GptmyID%252B17Qwphot5ZQPA1ZoiN7Me%252BEwwaOaPk5IJZt0AyUKCtcu67TkvY6gfcaphgj2A%253D%253D%26G%3D0%26R%3Dhttps%253A%252F%252Fapp.meltwater.com%252FmwTransition%252F%253Furl%253Dhttps%25253A%25252F%25252Fwww.beaconjournal.com%25252Fnews%25252F20200527%25252Fwould-you-like-tassel-with-that-ua-hosting-drive-thru-to-pick-up-diploma-covers-honors-amid-pandemic%2526uId%253D573d5dbb5b3db16b06db2598%2526cId%253D56ccc82051af6b2de9619044%2526dId%253D-7Z7udE5xOfxNtM04e_s-3yzEtA%2526contextId%253D5ecfaf58d7830f6333644fc8%2526op%253Dopen%2526sentiment%253DN%2526isHosted%253Dfalse%2526publishTime%253D1590616672027%2526id%253D%2526name%253D%2526type%253D%2526transitionToken%253DeyJ0eXAiOiJKV1QiLCJhbGciOiJIUzUxMiJ9.eyJob3N0bmFtZSI6Ind3dy5iZWFjb25qb3VybmFsLmNvbSJ9.MvJ4kuGc5jqgpcixsog2UT02Q1t_WPNaBpycxHtXvgu_7ZxRgtcw0wmS2XrawLQff-o0jnqewU74ExuvG8kcqQ%2526s%253Dmail-newsletter%26I%3D20200528200805.0000018129d8%2540mail6-41-usnbn1%26X%3DMHwxMDczMTU0OjVlY2ZhZjU4ZDc4MzBmNjMzMzY0NGZjODsxfDEwNzMxNTU6NThkMjg5YzYxN2NmM2U0YWI0ZmZhODQzOw%253D%253D%26S%3DfXrSdTSFtdUJCF60n9UB8eEJqmKho57Tagumc3ZpdTs&data=02%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7Cffc81582e0ef4e87e64c08d803435a61%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637262935203020683&sdata=u8%2BbY7hWV19gSxHD0w6NBKHBw82UHup6tHOcDWAdI58%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fnewsletters-tracking.meltwater.com%2Flink.php%3FDynEngagement%3Dtrue%26H%3DqJ9juQrYQnz1cqUgIm8psgUQ75z%252Bv%252FUt%252BmzLgDhho6ke4ZiHH22g7Auvkn%252BMvzeU2x29OfHvVOmDwpuGsLznN76Xy7bJODED3Y9nboQg%252BVVzTRtHYHTlcQ%253D%253D%26G%3D0%26R%3Dhttps%253A%252F%252Fapp.meltwater.com%252FmwTransition%252F%253Furl%253Dhttps%25253A%25252F%25252Fwww.beaconjournal.com%25252Fnews%25252F20200520%25252Frevised-university-of-akron-plan-keeps-polymer-faculty-together-but-worry-remains-at-disbanding-college%2526uId%253D573d5dbb5b3db16b06db2598%2526cId%253D56ccc82051af6b2de9619044%2526dId%253Dc3e6acbe-bb91-4dc3-a1e8-a95d8bd4084b%2526contextId%253D5ec674434a242b31d7a7cfa3%2526op%253Dopen%2526sentiment%253DN%2526isHosted%253Dfalse%2526publishTime%253D1590066193000%2526id%253D%2526name%253D%2526type%253D%2526transitionToken%253DeyJ0eXAiOiJKV1QiLCJhbGciOiJIUzUxMiJ9.eyJob3N0bmFtZSI6Ind3dy5iZWFjb25qb3VybmFsLmNvbSJ9.MvJ4kuGc5jqgpcixsog2UT02Q1t_WPNaBpycxHtXvgu_7ZxRgtcw0wmS2XrawLQff-o0jnqewU74ExuvG8kcqQ%2526s%253Dmail-newsletter%26I%3D20200521192019.0000011c34d0%2540mail6-42-usnbn1%26X%3DMHwxMDczMTU0OjVlYzY3NDQzNGEyNDJiMzFkN2E3Y2ZhMzsxfDEwNzMxNTU6NThkMjg5YzYxN2NmM2U0YWI0ZmZhODQzOw%253D%253D%26S%3DWF-BuK56ukZOYvqEwbnrUibckKyimQx3mcvUEXb59ZA&data=02%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7Cb5ec22447ee348bba73a08d7fdbd53fe%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637256861923674467&sdata=%2BnS0O8Ee05%2FoDUaiPdV5uDHAk9oUYl9gzIHj0tBTwuk%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fnewsletters-tracking.meltwater.com%2Flink.php%3FDynEngagement%3Dtrue%26H%3DqJ9juQrYQnz1cqUgIm8psgUQ75z%252Bv%252FUt%252BmzLgDhho6ke4ZiHH22g7Auvkn%252BMvzeU2x29OfHvVOmDwpuGsLznN76Xy7bJODED3Y9nboQg%252BVVzTRtHYHTlcQ%253D%253D%26G%3D0%26R%3Dhttps%253A%252F%252Fwww.cleveland.com%252Feducation%252F2020%252F05%252Funiversity-of-akron-releases-revised-plan-for-eliminating-six-colleges-as-cost-saving-measure-due-to-coronavirus-crisis.html%26I%3D20200521192019.0000011c34d0%2540mail6-42-usnbn1%26X%3DMHwxMDczMTU0OjVlYzY3NDQzNGEyNDJiMzFkN2E3Y2ZhMzsxfDEwNzMxNTU6NThkMjg5YzYxN2NmM2U0YWI0ZmZhODQzOw%253D%253D%26S%3DAOvH3bWEIcYaYEQ_dfEZ12wZMjaZu8VVU7Jze1P4004&data=02%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7Cb5ec22447ee348bba73a08d7fdbd53fe%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637256861923674467&sdata=eQcYlSM0a3CvQTEbMzDU3ex87k7Z9P8NViQWjbagBQU%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fnewsletters-tracking.meltwater.com%2Flink.php%3FDynEngagement%3Dtrue%26H%3DqJ9juQrYQnz1cqUgIm8psgUQ75z%252Bv%252FUt%252BmzLgDhho6ke4ZiHH22g7Auvkn%252BMvzeU2x29OfHvVOmDwpuGsLznN76Xy7bJODED3Y9nboQg%252BVVzTRtHYHTlcQ%253D%253D%26G%3D0%26R%3Dhttps%253A%252F%252Fwww.crainscleveland.com%252Frachel-mccafferty-blog%252Funiversity-akron-moves-next-step-redesign%26I%3D20200521192019.0000011c34d0%2540mail6-42-usnbn1%26X%3DMHwxMDczMTU0OjVlYzY3NDQzNGEyNDJiMzFkN2E3Y2ZhMzsxfDEwNzMxNTU6NThkMjg5YzYxN2NmM2U0YWI0ZmZhODQzOw%253D%253D%26S%3Dt5KJOquqe5JLK7QODRoU--K8Hn_iEsEwDUBguHMVqDU&data=02%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7Cb5ec22447ee348bba73a08d7fdbd53fe%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637256861923684466&sdata=jBd4VnHe1NLTrEck3dOWaPKsK3co5HnWzHdTWhOOtUM%3D&reserved=0


37 
 

 
UA announces changes to athletic programming 
1590 WAKR - Ray Horner - May 15, 2020 
Director of Athletics Larry Williams discussed the recent changes to UA's Athletics program with host Ray Horner.  
 
 
University of Akron names new temporary leaders in midst of restructuring talks 
Crain's Cleveland Business - May 11, 2020 
Executive Vice President and Provost John Wiencek announced interim leadership appointments: Dr. Joe Urgo will serve as interim senior vice 
provost in the Office of Academic Affairs and acting dean for UA's College of Arts & Sciences; Dr. Tim McCarragher will continue as acting 
dean of the College of Health Professions; Professor Sukanya Kemp was named acting dean for the College of Applied Science and 
Technology; and Dr. Rex Ramsier will continue to oversee labor relations and institutional research. 89.7 WKSU filed related reporting. 
 
Students Graduate from The University of Akron During Shelter-at-Home Order 
WTAM 1100 - May 7, 2020 
UA's class of 2020 earned 1,747 bachelor's degrees, 384 master's degrees, 267 associate degrees, 124 law degrees and 62 doctoral degrees. 
Virtual events and award ceremonies commemorated this milestone with congratulatory messages from well-known graduates such as local 
entrepreneur and philanthropist Matt Kaulig; actress Nicole Yvette Brown; Pro Football Hall of Famer Jason Taylor; Philadelphia Eagles 
linebacker Jatavis Brown, and president of Fifth Third Bank Joe DiRocco.  WOIO-TV filed related reporting. 
  
University of Akron president expects to reopen campus in fall, continue with Division I athletics 
Akron Beacon Journal - May 8, 2020 
President Gary L. Miller and Executive Vice President and Provost Wiencek provided information about UA's plans for the fall semester and 
beyond. 
 
Making Ends Meet Emergency grants available to help University of Akron students  
News5Cleveland.com - May 6, 2020 
In ongoing coverage, UA students facing pandemic-related economic hardships now have access to federal funding to help make ends meet. 
Vice President for Student Affairs John Messina commented in this report. 
 
Some University of Akron students to receive automatic stimulus funds; here’s how others can apply 
Akron Beacon Journal - May 5, 2020 
UA announced its plan to provide eligible students financial assistance for pandemic-related hardships. Students who have questions about 
the program or wish to submit an application are encouraged to contact ZipAssist at uazipassist@uakron.edu. 
 
  

https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fnewsletters-tracking.meltwater.com%2Flink.php%3FDynEngagement%3Dtrue%26H%3D5eXH0qSKdBRphS6WO4YlQwwSTi8wtQOqejFjZKiddbBhE8SThvILEjREkTpxOxzOZVUZ2oHQAw%252FiPYBVu4QM5fuRbK6kJkUD4YGJ6VdA3Un39VtI%252BJBMZw%253D%253D%26G%3D0%26R%3Dhttps%253A%252F%252Fapp.meltwater.com%252FmwTransition%252F%253Furl%253Dhttps%25253A%25252F%25252Fwakr.net%25252Fmedia%25252Fcom_podcastmanager%25252FHornerShow%25252FLarryWilliams051520.mp3%2526uId%253D573d5dbb5b3db16b06db2598%2526cId%253D56ccc82051af6b2de9619044%2526dId%253D827eb02d-d8cd-4f5a-8191-8e81bc76b38c%2526contextId%253D5ebe879a79d9345483b03c5b%2526op%253Dopen%2526sentiment%253DN%2526isHosted%253Dfalse%2526publishTime%253D1589567988000%2526id%253D%2526name%253D%2526type%253D%2526transitionToken%253DeyJ0eXAiOiJKV1QiLCJhbGciOiJIUzUxMiJ9.eyJob3N0bmFtZSI6Indha3IubmV0In0.nZ4auntBCiGyyVYSVmdBYHBcxc4eiDJcQf1UKQsiLvJjQ_0_WjBHEtRtOhc25EXwCGpSIulj57DWbd9LCl8rVQ%2526s%253Dmail-newsletter%26I%3D20200515183953.000000d77bcf%2540mail6-43-usnbn1%26X%3DMHwxMDczMTU0OjVlYmU4NzlhNzlkOTM0NTQ4M2IwM2M1YjsxfDEwNzMxNTU6NThkMjg5YzYxN2NmM2U0YWI0ZmZhODQzOw%253D%253D%26S%3DVNYwNAbsM0XYAwuKMDuHnkZW4KuCEseVEaKwyJcGOBI&data=02%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7Cff58691b42e54d134ea708d7f908028d%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637251685140066484&sdata=s069fkHpueyV66evOcCGIEsEpwnu7NYDn%2BBODyRferY%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fnewsletters-tracking.meltwater.com%2Flink.php%3FDynEngagement%3Dtrue%26H%3D5eXH0qSKdBRphS6WO4YlQwwSTi8wtQOqejFjZKiddbBhE8SThvILEjREkTpxOxzOZVUZ2oHQAw%252FiPYBVu4QM5YOt8han6NjndCFwcgkWMH%252BFNdmn7dIU8Q%253D%253D%26G%3D0%26R%3Dhttps%253A%252F%252Fapp.meltwater.com%252FmwTransition%252F%253Furl%253Dhttps%25253A%25252F%25252Fwww.crainscleveland.com%25252Frachel-mccafferty-blog%25252Funiversity-akron-names-new-temporary-leaders-midst-restructuring-talks%2526uId%253D573d5dbb5b3db16b06db2598%2526cId%253D56ccc82051af6b2de9619044%2526dId%253DvPJOLwDgT7VS3SYq_6wjKjtuWHY%2526contextId%253D5eb9b044510115d521869066%2526op%253Dopen%2526sentiment%253DN%2526isHosted%253Dfalse%2526publishTime%253D1589224969926%2526id%253D%2526name%253D%2526type%253D%2526transitionToken%253DeyJ0eXAiOiJKV1QiLCJhbGciOiJIUzUxMiJ9.eyJob3N0bmFtZSI6Ind3dy5jcmFpbnNjbGV2ZWxhbmQuY29tIn0.ecg2lcXDeC_8XIfPaoTRubB2FaBSPVWHqHHAYaTxOAmN3vxuvBoGs3BKndr7YDtBmZf8dY5zBcBLJn5hiQ0cxQ%2526s%253Dmail-newsletter%26I%3D20200512184710.000000b596b0%2540mail6-43-usnbn1%26X%3DMHwxMDczMTU0OjVlYjliMDQ0NTEwMTE1ZDUyMTg2OTA2NjsxfDEwNzMxNTU6NThkMjg5YzYxN2NmM2U0YWI0ZmZhODQzOw%253D%253D%26S%3DYaAq097jDS1RT1KbkkYxfDrjVMRjRhnf7b06HaVN0O4&data=02%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C5b639b7a3cb34180d6d508d7f6a852e2%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637249075141499329&sdata=QrENUuySnawam%2FxExBdUrdhm%2Fpa5YaSCP9%2F9bYOR%2BIo%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fnewsletters-tracking.meltwater.com%2Flink.php%3FDynEngagement%3Dtrue%26H%3D5eXH0qSKdBRphS6WO4YlQwwSTi8wtQOqejFjZKiddbBhE8SThvILEjREkTpxOxzOZVUZ2oHQAw%252FiPYBVu4QM5YOt8han6NjndCFwcgkWMH%252BFNdmn7dIU8Q%253D%253D%26G%3D0%26R%3Dhttps%253A%252F%252Fwww.wksu.org%252Fpost%252Fmorning-headlines-akron-ends-recycling-discount-akron-plans-reopen-pools-splash-pads%26I%3D20200512184710.000000b596b0%2540mail6-43-usnbn1%26X%3DMHwxMDczMTU0OjVlYjliMDQ0NTEwMTE1ZDUyMTg2OTA2NjsxfDEwNzMxNTU6NThkMjg5YzYxN2NmM2U0YWI0ZmZhODQzOw%253D%253D%26S%3Dk95AanVtUbxPQ5tXhlUYy-uOa-oD0LUFNYTG9zVeE7E&data=02%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C5b639b7a3cb34180d6d508d7f6a852e2%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637249075141509332&sdata=ugZMX8jU7%2Bn3JeXlRmFPvqE%2FP6boLHDHNTUQUYLzwRw%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fnewsletters-tracking.meltwater.com%2Flink.php%3FDynEngagement%3Dtrue%26H%3DFcQ5do3Mtm%252F2JnP%252FxXFcY%252BL9mOkU%252Fad4G7kfqxVfSdnqHAJD8GptmyID%252B17Qwphot5ZQPA1ZoiN7Me%252BEwwaOaOGZbD8JBMr6cwz54lqMCQRRBKr%252B%252FnlmFQ%253D%253D%26G%3D0%26R%3Dhttps%253A%252F%252Fapp.meltwater.com%252FmwTransition%252F%253Furl%253Dhttps%25253A%25252F%25252Fwtam.iheart.com%25252Fcontent%25252F2020-05-07-students-graduate-from-the-university-of-akron-during-shelter-at-home-order%25252F%2526uId%253D573d5dbb5b3db16b06db2598%2526cId%253D56ccc82051af6b2de9619044%2526dId%253DELEZ4qB2MglggMKWKo2VhuRHOvY%2526contextId%253D5eb54f1e6ad89c6c913f4a16%2526op%253Dopen%2526sentiment%253DN%2526isHosted%253Dfalse%2526publishTime%253D1588889735157%2526id%253D%2526name%253D%2526type%253D%2526transitionToken%253DeyJ0eXAiOiJKV1QiLCJhbGciOiJIUzUxMiJ9.eyJob3N0bmFtZSI6Ind0YW0uaWhlYXJ0LmNvbSJ9.9nPgrSUGQmqW5K5A8tbQoJ01w3quzQ87HszSB_i_kKka5Lz2QzaaIRvNFUNI95OUE1ffVEFJ3VogHocnB53JcQ%2526s%253Dmail-newsletter%26I%3D20200508183435.0000008efbac%2540mail6-41-usnbn1%26X%3DMHwxMDczMTU0OjVlYjU0ZjFlNmFkODljNmM5MTNmNGExNjsxfDEwNzMxNTU6NThkMjg5YzYxN2NmM2U0YWI0ZmZhODQzOw%253D%253D%26S%3DJlaaLNZozTKx7DNAMfG1LFID-fT6_a8qTJIeuMviDQY&data=02%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C857a84203bcf4b91ef7108d7f385e464%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637245628769258242&sdata=gvxbPkgaiUkfNU%2F98jNcaSfPP3Z7CU%2BiR%2FvwbC%2BBN1s%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fnewsletters-tracking.meltwater.com%2Flink.php%3FDynEngagement%3Dtrue%26H%3DFcQ5do3Mtm%252F2JnP%252FxXFcY%252BL9mOkU%252Fad4G7kfqxVfSdnqHAJD8GptmyID%252B17Qwphot5ZQPA1ZoiN7Me%252BEwwaOaOGZbD8JBMr6cwz54lqMCQRRBKr%252B%252FnlmFQ%253D%253D%26G%3D0%26R%3Dhttps%253A%252F%252Fmms.tveyes.com%252FTranscript.asp%253FStationID%253D1745%2526DateTime%253D5%25252F8%25252F2020%252B5%25253A10%25253A36%252BAM%2526Term%253DUniversity%252Bof%252BAkron%2526PlayClip%253DTRUE%26I%3D20200508183435.0000008efbac%2540mail6-41-usnbn1%26X%3DMHwxMDczMTU0OjVlYjU0ZjFlNmFkODljNmM5MTNmNGExNjsxfDEwNzMxNTU6NThkMjg5YzYxN2NmM2U0YWI0ZmZhODQzOw%253D%253D%26S%3DNjYgCd403kDHH3n3nQI7ew6hrmbFtk-Ok6ZWaWWu3wg&data=02%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C857a84203bcf4b91ef7108d7f385e464%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637245628769268240&sdata=V48PBmtPtjTO4c8xvZZDHqjcddvUHJYx%2BUCLyjqAb3U%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fnewsletters-tracking.meltwater.com%2Flink.php%3FDynEngagement%3Dtrue%26H%3DFcQ5do3Mtm%252F2JnP%252FxXFcY%252BL9mOkU%252Fad4G7kfqxVfSdnqHAJD8GptmyID%252B17Qwphot5ZQPA1ZoiN7Me%252BEwwaOaOGZbD8JBMr6cwz54lqMCQRRBKr%252B%252FnlmFQ%253D%253D%26G%3D0%26R%3Dhttps%253A%252F%252Fapp.meltwater.com%252FmwTransition%252F%253Furl%253Dhttps%25253A%25252F%25252Fwww.beaconjournal.com%25252Fnews%25252F20200507%25252Funiversity-of-akron-president-expects-to-reopen-campus-in-fall-continue-with-division-i-athletics%2526uId%253D573d5dbb5b3db16b06db2598%2526cId%253D56ccc82051af6b2de9619044%2526dId%253Db7d25742-0821-48ea-99ee-2d2e34d8feae%2526contextId%253D5eb54f1e6ad89c6c913f4a16%2526op%253Dopen%2526sentiment%253DN%2526isHosted%253Dfalse%2526publishTime%253D1588940699000%2526id%253D%2526name%253D%2526type%253D%2526transitionToken%253DeyJ0eXAiOiJKV1QiLCJhbGciOiJIUzUxMiJ9.eyJob3N0bmFtZSI6Ind3dy5iZWFjb25qb3VybmFsLmNvbSJ9.MvJ4kuGc5jqgpcixsog2UT02Q1t_WPNaBpycxHtXvgu_7ZxRgtcw0wmS2XrawLQff-o0jnqewU74ExuvG8kcqQ%2526s%253Dmail-newsletter%26I%3D20200508183435.0000008efbac%2540mail6-41-usnbn1%26X%3DMHwxMDczMTU0OjVlYjU0ZjFlNmFkODljNmM5MTNmNGExNjsxfDEwNzMxNTU6NThkMjg5YzYxN2NmM2U0YWI0ZmZhODQzOw%253D%253D%26S%3DSqFmk8_zKD5fVnlpbwLpogVJJSjh_f39xVd7z-fNqqM&data=02%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C857a84203bcf4b91ef7108d7f385e464%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637245628769288225&sdata=AnZa0%2FEgkPqVDSycaaruMb8xDVoRgvHC5%2BTAJQINswk%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fnewsletters-tracking.meltwater.com%2Flink.php%3FDynEngagement%3Dtrue%26H%3DqJ9juQrYQnz1cqUgIm8psgUQ75z%252Bv%252FUt%252BmzLgDhho6ke4ZiHH22g7Auvkn%252BMvzeU2x29OfHvVOmDwpuGsLznNyv0BeEyBCzpW1rOknVzoZ8HrQkZqW1xEQ%253D%253D%26G%3D0%26R%3Dhttps%253A%252F%252Fapp.meltwater.com%252FmwTransition%252F%253Furl%253Dhttps%25253A%25252F%25252Fwww.news5cleveland.com%25252Frebound%25252Fcoronavirus-money-help%25252Femergency-grants-available-to-help-university-of-akron-students-impacted-by-pandemic%2526uId%253D573d5dbb5b3db16b06db2598%2526cId%253D56ccc82051af6b2de9619044%2526dId%253D1ohjQEeAwQkUeqxwFEz5QeLyuWg%2526contextId%253D5eb40a5b758deb305e0d4445%2526op%253Dopen%2526sentiment%253DN%2526isHosted%253Dfalse%2526publishTime%253D1588790842455%2526id%253D%2526name%253D%2526type%253D%2526transitionToken%253DeyJ0eXAiOiJKV1QiLCJhbGciOiJIUzUxMiJ9.eyJob3N0bmFtZSI6Ind3dy5uZXdzNWNsZXZlbGFuZC5jb20ifQ.G1Rb4H36HBJgGfPkofnELUGu1R5QVeiIg-nnYwSyrqmKVZs3bjCA1_IUam6f2Xy_-NlloADwc7aDWBfkuuEpHw%2526s%253Dmail-newsletter%26I%3D20200507183416.00000081cf1c%2540mail6-42-usnbn1%26X%3DMHwxMDczMTU0OjVlYjQwYTViNzU4ZGViMzA1ZTBkNDQ0NTsxfDEwNzMxNTU6NThkMjg5YzYxN2NmM2U0YWI0ZmZhODQzOw%253D%253D%26S%3DXx6wqZrOfrjKd8p8-bubweSF6XYs8ThSdQTZ_OD7TQo&data=02%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C322b43d9ceb146cfd4c108d7f2bd3d19%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637244766917458624&sdata=SNEd%2BR8YXc0QgzOWhsN%2BQtWDvdJDK1S6wxK1FsXTEgo%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fnewsletters-tracking.meltwater.com%2Flink.php%3FDynEngagement%3Dtrue%26H%3D5eXH0qSKdBRphS6WO4YlQwwSTi8wtQOqejFjZKiddbBhE8SThvILEjREkTpxOxzOZVUZ2oHQAw%252FiPYBVu4QM5UzfC5ON5r8Nqp%252BAR4hpAbwCplrPsu50ow%253D%253D%26G%3D0%26R%3Dhttps%253A%252F%252Fapp.meltwater.com%252FmwTransition%252F%253Furl%253Dhttps%25253A%25252F%25252Fwww.beaconjournal.com%25252Fnews%25252F20200505%25252Fsome-university-of-akron-students-to-receive-automatic-stimulus-funds-heres-how-others-can-apply%2526uId%253D573d5dbb5b3db16b06db2598%2526cId%253D56ccc82051af6b2de9619044%2526dId%253DXdBOP7Ku4dNplCz3Uqrt4zkDB40%2526contextId%253D5eb2bbb394722dfeb9ec1f12%2526op%253Dopen%2526sentiment%253DN%2526isHosted%253Dfalse%2526publishTime%253D1588726231038%2526id%253D%2526name%253D%2526type%253D%2526transitionToken%253DeyJ0eXAiOiJKV1QiLCJhbGciOiJIUzUxMiJ9.eyJob3N0bmFtZSI6Ind3dy5iZWFjb25qb3VybmFsLmNvbSJ9.MvJ4kuGc5jqgpcixsog2UT02Q1t_WPNaBpycxHtXvgu_7ZxRgtcw0wmS2XrawLQff-o0jnqewU74ExuvG8kcqQ%2526s%253Dmail-newsletter%26I%3D20200506181554.000000747394%2540mail6-43-usnbn1%26X%3DMHwxMDczMTU0OjVlYjJiYmIzOTQ3MjJkZmViOWVjMWYxMjsxfDEwNzMxNTU6NThkMjg5YzYxN2NmM2U0YWI0ZmZhODQzOw%253D%253D%26S%3DKMnZJ5vrWxGisW2cJtshBCqVXRLtT26p01JYgt-gz50&data=02%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C3447f81358ac4ae2c60a08d7f1f0c827%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637243888799367045&sdata=n2njR1RLdzc41vJVZMo2INmr5AYSMRMQxogwWEak4N8%3D&reserved=0
mailto:uazipassist@uakron.edu


38 
 

University of Akron offering students opportunity for two degrees in five years 
Akron Beacon Journal - April 15, 2020 
UA announced plans to develop programs that will allow students to earn both an undergraduate and graduate degree in five years. Interim 
Executive Vice President and Provost Joe Urgo stated that the program has distinct advantages for students who plan to pursue a graduate 
degree. 
 
Hospitals take an 'all-hands-on-deck' approach to staffing during pandemic 
Crain's Cleveland Business - April 12, 2020 
Michele Zelko, assistant director for undergraduate programs at UA's School of Nursing, noted that the University is reviewing the grades of 
130 students that are preparing to graduate in May and will expedite processing and sending their documentation to the Ohio Board of 
Nursing.  
 
University of Akron to hold all summer classes online to reduce the spread of the coronavirus 
Cleveland.com - April 8, 2020 
In ongoing coverage, UA announced that summer classes have been expanded to include in-demand courses. This change was made to 
ensure that more students graduate on time. WEWS-TV filed related reporting.   
 
UA President Gary L. Miller: On Campus Response to Pandemic 
1590 WAKR - April 7, 2020 
President Gary L. Miller commended UA's faculty and staff for quickly transitioning to an online learning environment and discussed the 
University's providing temporary housing to first responders, medical professionals and patients. 
  
University of Akron prepping dorms for healthcare workers  
News5Cleveland.com - April 7, 2020 
Nathan Mortimer, vice president of Operations at UA, stated that the University’s residence halls can be used to provide first responders, 
medical professionals or patients comfortable accommodations that allow for proper social distancing. Mortimer expressed gratitude that UA 
can contribute in this time of need. 
 
Colleges provide technology, funding to help students navigate learning 
Crain's Cleveland Business - April 5, 2020 
Allison Doehring, director of UA's ZipAssist program, noted there are specific pandemic-related needs that can be addressed with an online 
inquiry.  
  
University of Akron readying dorms for possible use by hospital workers 
Akron Beacon Journal - April 4, 2020 
Nathan Mortimer, vice president of operations at UA, stated that the University has been preparing to assist the community during this time 
of crisis and will coordinate with the Summit County Emergency Management Agency as needed. WEWS-TVfiled additional reporting. 
 
  

https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fnewsletters-tracking.meltwater.com%2Flink.php%3FDynEngagement%3Dtrue%26H%3DAqX%252Fyxxn%252FCsKfNEzXNs%252BvxKe7ZZW379%252BIapVVCHkcj1RAzNYgFqCBOK4wR4WpDxxzB5IRGj34OsPxytRk4hWI6WZOsiAak36VdWk63t4fqNhwFEduUNX8g%253D%253D%26G%3D0%26R%3Dhttps%253A%252F%252Fapp.meltwater.com%252FmwTransition%252F%253Furl%253Dhttps%25253A%25252F%25252Fwww.beaconjournal.com%25252Fnews%25252F20200415%25252Funiversity-of-akron-offering-students-opportunity-for--two-degrees-in-five-years%2526uId%253D573d5dbb5b3db16b06db2598%2526cId%253D56ccc82051af6b2de9619044%2526dId%253DASDH4QeX2pRlfuPERBaP9BOa5uM%2526contextId%253D5e985a1ddd284a0cf9bbfd51%2526op%253Dopen%2526sentiment%253DN%2526isHosted%253Dfalse%2526publishTime%253D1587000609707%2526id%253D%2526name%253D%2526type%253D%2526transitionToken%253DeyJ0eXAiOiJKV1QiLCJhbGciOiJIUzUxMiJ9.eyJob3N0bmFtZSI6Ind3dy5iZWFjb25qb3VybmFsLmNvbSJ9.MvJ4kuGc5jqgpcixsog2UT02Q1t_WPNaBpycxHtXvgu_7ZxRgtcw0wmS2XrawLQff-o0jnqewU74ExuvG8kcqQ%2526s%253Dmail-newsletter%26I%3D20200416181329.0000005c2a28%2540mail6-60-usnbn1%26X%3DMHwxMDczMTU0OjVlOTg1YTFkZGQyODRhMGNmOWJiZmQ1MTsxfDEwNzMxNTU6NThkMjg5YzYxN2NmM2U0YWI0ZmZhODQzOw%253D%253D%26S%3DvFI7KDY0-emDJJxtaMve7q87s3Ge7kezLCd-JQtOIwg&data=02%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7Ce6976c41f59c471d472e08d7e2376d2b%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637226600014598311&sdata=%2FI4ilyWrwZ3cIF%2BYudAwJghjYBu7ZpY7Ff19Ew2LMAU%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fnewsletters-tracking.meltwater.com%2Flink.php%3FDynEngagement%3Dtrue%26H%3D5eXH0qSKdBRphS6WO4YlQwwSTi8wtQOqejFjZKiddbBhE8SThvILEjREkTpxOxzOZVUZ2oHQAw%252FiPYBVu4QM5fEC9WTXOKPhSl2mgyMs1DhFt%252FYTFrTjzQ%253D%253D%26G%3D0%26R%3Dhttps%253A%252F%252Fapp.meltwater.com%252FmwTransition%252F%253Furl%253Dhttps%25253A%25252F%25252Fwww.crainscleveland.com%25252Fhealth-care%25252Fhospitals-take-all-hands-deck-approach-staffing-during-pandemic%2526uId%253D573d5dbb5b3db16b06db2598%2526cId%253D56ccc82051af6b2de9619044%2526dId%253DbifJW66j6nDxjIJ_5CVwOFvbtEc%2526contextId%253D5e945f51449e510cb6da1aa2%2526op%253Dopen%2526sentiment%253DN%2526isHosted%253Dfalse%2526publishTime%253D1586679726045%2526id%253D%2526name%253D%2526type%253D%2526transitionToken%253DeyJ0eXAiOiJKV1QiLCJhbGciOiJIUzUxMiJ9.eyJob3N0bmFtZSI6Ind3dy5jcmFpbnNjbGV2ZWxhbmQuY29tIn0.ecg2lcXDeC_8XIfPaoTRubB2FaBSPVWHqHHAYaTxOAmN3vxuvBoGs3BKndr7YDtBmZf8dY5zBcBLJn5hiQ0cxQ%2526s%253Dmail-newsletter%26I%3D20200413182729.0000003fc38e%2540mail6-43-usnbn1%26X%3DMHwxMDczMTU0OjVlOTQ1ZjUxNDQ5ZTUxMGNiNmRhMWFhMjsxfDEwNzMxNTU6NThkMjg5YzYxN2NmM2U0YWI0ZmZhODQzOw%253D%253D%26S%3DZvLfnQK2l0OALXTpgv8FKJkB1kQovUcqc8-v3GS9pdQ&data=02%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7Cc183bc230b5c47ced2b008d7dfde8731%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637224019187872011&sdata=ci2ZrTz%2FT0yvhpJNoeJN5zwzJ4AdooPZUYivxnCc63w%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fnewsletters-tracking.meltwater.com%2Flink.php%3FDynEngagement%3Dtrue%26H%3D5eXH0qSKdBRphS6WO4YlQwwSTi8wtQOqejFjZKiddbBhE8SThvILEjREkTpxOxzOZVUZ2oHQAw%252FiPYBVu4QM5eCZdkyT0IpTW%252Fy724cgI88wE3Wn4HjI%252BQ%253D%253D%26G%3D0%26R%3Dhttps%253A%252F%252Fapp.meltwater.com%252FmwTransition%252F%253Furl%253Dhttps%25253A%25252F%25252Fwww.cleveland.com%25252Feducation%25252F2020%25252F04%25252Funiversity-of-akron-to-hold-all-summer-classes-online-to-reduce-the-spread-of-the-coronavirus.html%2526uId%253D573d5dbb5b3db16b06db2598%2526cId%253D56ccc82051af6b2de9619044%2526dId%253DcRgL88x3Wb6xf_9s6xGjRMWN7Dw%2526contextId%253D5e8f2c142dcf70fdf49bf25b%2526op%253Dopen%2526sentiment%253DN%2526isHosted%253Dfalse%2526publishTime%253D1586375668012%2526id%253D%2526name%253D%2526type%253D%2526transitionToken%253DeyJ0eXAiOiJKV1QiLCJhbGciOiJIUzUxMiJ9.eyJob3N0bmFtZSI6Ind3dy5jbGV2ZWxhbmQuY29tIn0.ZL0MyefFPWqMHhgSbxWh9Se3Fv8qEPlJteIICba2e6DjAZmJHk6u9z4xIwSAj53tfvtR_GSHKwOETiKrfK3Yzg%2526s%253Dmail-newsletter%26I%3D20200409191956.0000001f40e8%2540mail6-43-usnbn1%26X%3DMHwxMDczMTU0OjVlOGYyYzE0MmRjZjcwZmRmNDliZjI1YjsxfDEwNzMxNTU6NThkMjg5YzYxN2NmM2U0YWI0ZmZhODQzOw%253D%253D%26S%3DakmWKEOCCQEQPwB7RfBYZgI-hmd2jg9l9m8CgIkE5_c&data=02%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7Cf81f03ad6cd44603334408d7dcbb6c51%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637220569881116999&sdata=k1gGn2gtWjcUvkCaCbsbUQbtS1DpS2A%2Fja912ZHubtk%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fnewsletters-tracking.meltwater.com%2Flink.php%3FDynEngagement%3Dtrue%26H%3D5eXH0qSKdBRphS6WO4YlQwwSTi8wtQOqejFjZKiddbBhE8SThvILEjREkTpxOxzOZVUZ2oHQAw%252FiPYBVu4QM5eCZdkyT0IpTW%252Fy724cgI88wE3Wn4HjI%252BQ%253D%253D%26G%3D0%26R%3Dhttps%253A%252F%252Fwww.news5cleveland.com%252Fnews%252Fcontinuing-coverage%252Fcoronavirus%252Funiversity-of-akron-offering-online-classes-only-for-summer-semester-due-to-covid-19-concerns%26I%3D20200409191956.0000001f40e8%2540mail6-43-usnbn1%26X%3DMHwxMDczMTU0OjVlOGYyYzE0MmRjZjcwZmRmNDliZjI1YjsxfDEwNzMxNTU6NThkMjg5YzYxN2NmM2U0YWI0ZmZhODQzOw%253D%253D%26S%3Dk5N02bKZsWLezeDnPPWqtl6VTdoOvV29BkGIp3fybN4&data=02%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7Cf81f03ad6cd44603334408d7dcbb6c51%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637220569881126992&sdata=jAhKzd9Y7dn3Bqpznw9tykQFJQYxkNyvwKcmPYAJ71A%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fnewsletters-tracking.meltwater.com%2Flink.php%3FDynEngagement%3Dtrue%26H%3DFcQ5do3Mtm%252F2JnP%252FxXFcY%252BL9mOkU%252Fad4G7kfqxVfSdnqHAJD8GptmyID%252B17Qwphot5ZQPA1ZoiN7Me%252BEwwaOaFiQ9FOrzKPB9KBSh76jdQT%252B7FTAUzQfsg%253D%253D%26G%3D0%26R%3Dhttps%253A%252F%252Fapp.meltwater.com%252FmwTransition%252F%253Furl%253Dhttps%25253A%25252F%25252Fwakr.net%25252Fmedia%25252Fcom_podcastmanager%25252FHornerShow%25252FDrGaryMiller040720.mp3%2526uId%253D573d5dbb5b3db16b06db2598%2526cId%253D56ccc82051af6b2de9619044%2526dId%253Ddd3fd1da-fcf0-40b6-8903-1e039266df13%2526contextId%253D5e8c6f0a2dcf70fdf49b65f9%2526op%253Dopen%2526sentiment%253DN%2526isHosted%253Dfalse%2526publishTime%253D1586271263000%2526id%253D%2526name%253D%2526type%253D%2526transitionToken%253DeyJ0eXAiOiJKV1QiLCJhbGciOiJIUzUxMiJ9.eyJob3N0bmFtZSI6Indha3IubmV0In0.nZ4auntBCiGyyVYSVmdBYHBcxc4eiDJcQf1UKQsiLvJjQ_0_WjBHEtRtOhc25EXwCGpSIulj57DWbd9LCl8rVQ%2526s%253Dmail-newsletter%26I%3D20200407173958.0000000b8889%2540mail6-41-usnbn1%26X%3DMHwxMDczMTU0OjVlOGM2ZjBhMmRjZjcwZmRmNDliNjVmOTsxfDEwNzMxNTU6NThkMjg5YzYxN2NmM2U0YWI0ZmZhODQzOw%253D%253D%26S%3DtFiv9JDpGoXyQoA4Wbf4edk2IR7H0l2f0t2ylM-zqXE&data=02%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C98c989d0037846e6567408d7db28ecd3%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637218841160608750&sdata=7l2qfyEbLVWwo96Q026llCZgAg4WRYkWZdkdt3SxrbY%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fnewsletters-tracking.meltwater.com%2Flink.php%3FDynEngagement%3Dtrue%26H%3DFcQ5do3Mtm%252F2JnP%252FxXFcY%252BL9mOkU%252Fad4G7kfqxVfSdnqHAJD8GptmyID%252B17Qwphot5ZQPA1ZoiN7Me%252BEwwaOaFiQ9FOrzKPB9KBSh76jdQT%252B7FTAUzQfsg%253D%253D%26G%3D0%26R%3Dhttps%253A%252F%252Fapp.meltwater.com%252FmwTransition%252F%253Furl%253Dhttps%25253A%25252F%25252Fwww.news5cleveland.com%25252Fnews%25252Flocal-news%25252Fakron-canton-news%25252Funiversity-of-akron-prepping-dorms-to-house-healthcare-workers-first-responders-or-sick-patients%2526uId%253D573d5dbb5b3db16b06db2598%2526cId%253D56ccc82051af6b2de9619044%2526dId%253DmAd4dTd_fQ1_HFYB1BGe6MybwFQ%2526contextId%253D5e8c6f0a2dcf70fdf49b65f9%2526op%253Dopen%2526sentiment%253DN%2526isHosted%253Dfalse%2526publishTime%253D1586262314578%2526id%253D%2526name%253D%2526type%253D%2526transitionToken%253DeyJ0eXAiOiJKV1QiLCJhbGciOiJIUzUxMiJ9.eyJob3N0bmFtZSI6Ind3dy5uZXdzNWNsZXZlbGFuZC5jb20ifQ.G1Rb4H36HBJgGfPkofnELUGu1R5QVeiIg-nnYwSyrqmKVZs3bjCA1_IUam6f2Xy_-NlloADwc7aDWBfkuuEpHw%2526s%253Dmail-newsletter%26I%3D20200407173958.0000000b8889%2540mail6-41-usnbn1%26X%3DMHwxMDczMTU0OjVlOGM2ZjBhMmRjZjcwZmRmNDliNjVmOTsxfDEwNzMxNTU6NThkMjg5YzYxN2NmM2U0YWI0ZmZhODQzOw%253D%253D%26S%3DTi-QJqyKQAw4QS6vfZ2rXfdIGlzaL1LpRgPEZ6OIRf4&data=02%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C98c989d0037846e6567408d7db28ecd3%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637218841160618744&sdata=twTbO8iJZZcr0cLlKiq%2Fn7WDQ%2FD5J7VIdZxF1eXIMfQ%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fnewsletters-tracking.meltwater.com%2Flink.php%3FDynEngagement%3Dtrue%26H%3DAqX%252Fyxxn%252FCsKfNEzXNs%252BvxKe7ZZW379%252BIapVVCHkcj1RAzNYgFqCBOK4wR4WpDxxzB5IRGj34OsPxytRk4hWI7kSOX4xXYPZNYyu48VJBcxfJA75W%252FHowQ%253D%253D%26G%3D0%26R%3Dhttps%253A%252F%252Fapp.meltwater.com%252FmwTransition%252F%253Furl%253Dhttps%25253A%25252F%25252Fwww.crainscleveland.com%25252Feducation%25252Fcolleges-provide-technology-funding-help-students-navigate-learning%2526uId%253D573d5dbb5b3db16b06db2598%2526cId%253D56ccc82051af6b2de9619044%2526dId%253D03I-7GKME-78_AxUa-CFUcJAgiM%2526contextId%253D5e8b1a9894722dfeb9e66aed%2526op%253Dopen%2526sentiment%253DN%2526isHosted%253Dfalse%2526publishTime%253D1586074915240%2526id%253D%2526name%253D%2526type%253D%2526transitionToken%253DeyJ0eXAiOiJKV1QiLCJhbGciOiJIUzUxMiJ9.eyJob3N0bmFtZSI6Ind3dy5jcmFpbnNjbGV2ZWxhbmQuY29tIn0.ecg2lcXDeC_8XIfPaoTRubB2FaBSPVWHqHHAYaTxOAmN3vxuvBoGs3BKndr7YDtBmZf8dY5zBcBLJn5hiQ0cxQ%2526s%253Dmail-newsletter%26I%3D20200406191435.00000000937f%2540mail6-60-usnbn1%26X%3DMHwxMDczMTU0OjVlOGIxYTk4OTQ3MjJkZmViOWU2NmFlZDsxfDEwNzMxNTU6NThkMjg5YzYxN2NmM2U0YWI0ZmZhODQzOw%253D%253D%26S%3Dn4mj8FH5gAdfz3rckNSlRCZWW5DdQ5ifccwfn1rfxwU&data=02%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C18aa9cc303ec497416e908d7da61bb9f%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637217985639684756&sdata=%2BzYLmy2w%2BwUgosjMU7AH45NLxAITOnRsPGNr04LFNWw%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fnewsletters-tracking.meltwater.com%2Flink.php%3FDynEngagement%3Dtrue%26H%3DAqX%252Fyxxn%252FCsKfNEzXNs%252BvxKe7ZZW379%252BIapVVCHkcj1RAzNYgFqCBOK4wR4WpDxxzB5IRGj34OsPxytRk4hWI7kSOX4xXYPZNYyu48VJBcxfJA75W%252FHowQ%253D%253D%26G%3D0%26R%3Dhttps%253A%252F%252Fwww.uakron.edu%252Fzipassist%252F%26I%3D20200406191435.00000000937f%2540mail6-60-usnbn1%26X%3DMHwxMDczMTU0OjVlOGIxYTk4OTQ3MjJkZmViOWU2NmFlZDsxfDEwNzMxNTU6NThkMjg5YzYxN2NmM2U0YWI0ZmZhODQzOw%253D%253D%26S%3DZ_CzFL8-zXYjeyjwBbtvo_ZE3uDwIr810cgZWqWbWBY&data=02%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C18aa9cc303ec497416e908d7da61bb9f%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637217985639694753&sdata=M%2BLLdfQBStCScAqpNiqylry9L6zi8ahiMfMTKQjpJJo%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fnewsletters-tracking.meltwater.com%2Flink.php%3FDynEngagement%3Dtrue%26H%3DAqX%252Fyxxn%252FCsKfNEzXNs%252BvxKe7ZZW379%252BIapVVCHkcj1RAzNYgFqCBOK4wR4WpDxxzB5IRGj34OsPxytRk4hWI7kSOX4xXYPZNYyu48VJBcxfJA75W%252FHowQ%253D%253D%26G%3D0%26R%3Dhttps%253A%252F%252Fapp.meltwater.com%252FmwTransition%252F%253Furl%253Dhttps%25253A%25252F%25252Fwww.beaconjournal.com%25252Fnews%25252F20200403%25252Funiversity-of-akron-readying-dorms-for-possible-use-by-hospital-workers%2526uId%253D573d5dbb5b3db16b06db2598%2526cId%253D56ccc82051af6b2de9619044%2526dId%253D208b6f59-01c0-44ea-931d-8f7c57e91a38%2526contextId%253D5e8b1a9894722dfeb9e66aed%2526op%253Dopen%2526sentiment%253DN%2526isHosted%253Dfalse%2526publishTime%253D1586015280000%2526id%253D%2526name%253D%2526type%253D%2526transitionToken%253DeyJ0eXAiOiJKV1QiLCJhbGciOiJIUzUxMiJ9.eyJob3N0bmFtZSI6Ind3dy5iZWFjb25qb3VybmFsLmNvbSJ9.MvJ4kuGc5jqgpcixsog2UT02Q1t_WPNaBpycxHtXvgu_7ZxRgtcw0wmS2XrawLQff-o0jnqewU74ExuvG8kcqQ%2526s%253Dmail-newsletter%26I%3D20200406191435.00000000937f%2540mail6-60-usnbn1%26X%3DMHwxMDczMTU0OjVlOGIxYTk4OTQ3MjJkZmViOWU2NmFlZDsxfDEwNzMxNTU6NThkMjg5YzYxN2NmM2U0YWI0ZmZhODQzOw%253D%253D%26S%3D_KbAr9CSotrDcvRWKatwkWIziMoP7QYWPSPw3Z_WsLI&data=02%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C18aa9cc303ec497416e908d7da61bb9f%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637217985639704743&sdata=ft5i%2FLyIkLjM7cHa6eUmfJdqS6pw5vDcUzqAIAspIm4%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fnewsletters-tracking.meltwater.com%2Flink.php%3FDynEngagement%3Dtrue%26H%3DAqX%252Fyxxn%252FCsKfNEzXNs%252BvxKe7ZZW379%252BIapVVCHkcj1RAzNYgFqCBOK4wR4WpDxxzB5IRGj34OsPxytRk4hWI7kSOX4xXYPZNYyu48VJBcxfJA75W%252FHowQ%253D%253D%26G%3D0%26R%3Dhttps%253A%252F%252Fwww.news5cleveland.com%252Fnews%252Fcontinuing-coverage%252Fcoronavirus%252Freport-university-of-akron-preparing-for-hospital-workers-to-stay-in-dorms%26I%3D20200406191435.00000000937f%2540mail6-60-usnbn1%26X%3DMHwxMDczMTU0OjVlOGIxYTk4OTQ3MjJkZmViOWU2NmFlZDsxfDEwNzMxNTU6NThkMjg5YzYxN2NmM2U0YWI0ZmZhODQzOw%253D%253D%26S%3DgEyUZ7igEhvtlp4QQjwItvhMQIa8yCk1vrtsrs4HQc0&data=02%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C18aa9cc303ec497416e908d7da61bb9f%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637217985639714746&sdata=%2F6GU5FMTH7nhesx4HRWOaTmSS9e0PwZZN8yfTzZgYaU%3D&reserved=0


39 
 

University of Akron waives application fees, ACT/SAT requirement for fall 2020 admission due to coronavirus 
pandemic 
Cleveland.com - April 2, 2020 
In ongoing coverage, UA announced plans to wave admissions fees and ACT/SAT requirements for fall 2020 and extended the deadline to 
confirm enrollment to assist college-ready students as they make their college choice. Also reported, UA’s Graduate School is waiving its 
application fees next week in celebration of "National Graduate-Professional Student Appreciation Week.” 
 
 
University of Akron profs head back to school to prepare for virtual classrooms 
Akron Beacon Journal - March 11, 2020 
Professor Yang Lin, Senior Lecturer Ian MacKinnon and Director of Design & Development Services Wendy Lampner commented on UA's 
transition to online instruction. The report noted that President Gary L. Miller's expertise in biology gave him confidence that the preemptive 
actions taken in Ohio will be beneficial. 
 
Gary L. Miller: The University of Akron is on the rise 
Akron Beacon Journal - February 29, 2020 
President Gary L. Miller authored an editorial for the Akron Beacon Journal as the University prepares to celebrate its 150-year history. Miller 
outlined UA's enduring commitment to "our people, our place, and our promises." The editorial is also available at this link. 
 
University of Akron kicks off $150 million fundraising campaign 
Crain's Cleveland Business - February 12, 2020 
President Gary L. Miller noted that this fundraising effort will further the legacy of founder John R. Buchtel.  Kim Cole, vice president of 
development and the executive director of the University of Akron Foundation, commented on the campus initiatives and programs that will 
benefit from this effort. WOIO-TV filed additional reporting. 
  
Cybersecurity test bed opens at The University of Akron 
The Akron Legal News - February 13, 2020 
As one of the two core services sites for the Ohio Cyber Range, UA will train the "local cybersecurity workforce on how to respond to, prevent 
or ameliorate cyberattacks," according to Professor John Nicholas. Mike Morrell, UA alumnus and former acting director and deputy director of 
the Central Intelligence Agency, stated that testing facilities play“ a unique and important role” in combating cyber threats. 
 
Why The Rise Of Esports Is Good For Schools, Students And Even Employers 
Forbes - February 6, 2020 
UA's esports program is noted as being one of the first collegiate organizations to develop a robust program with dedicated facilities. The 
report also stated that a Pew Research poll found that 90% of all students 13-17 years old are gamers. 
 
Students canvass to brighten University of Akron campus 
Akron Beacon Journal - February 3, 2020 
UA engineering students, Amanda O'Reilly, Carissa Thompson, Clark Bates, Ben Roter, and Scott Salerno, conducted a walking survey of 
areas around UA's campus to assess the safety and walkability.   

https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fnewsletters-tracking.meltwater.com%2Flink.php%3FDynEngagement%3Dtrue%26H%3DFcQ5do3Mtm%252F2JnP%252FxXFcY%252BL9mOkU%252Fad4G7kfqxVfSdnqHAJD8GptmyID%252B17Qwphot5ZQPA1ZoiN7Me%252BEwwaOaJ8YPVx1xbW77%252BG%252ByPfIOMAkU9fRBtqIxQ%253D%253D%26G%3D0%26R%3Dhttps%253A%252F%252Fapp.meltwater.com%252FmwTransition%252F%253Furl%253Dhttps%25253A%25252F%25252Fwww.cleveland.com%25252Feducation%25252F2020%25252F04%25252Funiversity-of-akron-waives-application-fees-actsat-requirement-for-fall-2020-admission-due-to-coronavirus-pandemic.html%2526uId%253D573d5dbb5b3db16b06db2598%2526cId%253D56ccc82051af6b2de9619044%2526dId%253DBSLEdIN7uR1pE3z7M9QprLWdcnw%2526contextId%253D5e86174a94722dfeb9e5e78f%2526op%253Dopen%2526sentiment%253DN%2526isHosted%253Dfalse%2526publishTime%253D1585846550765%2526id%253D%2526name%253D%2526type%253D%2526transitionToken%253DeyJ0eXAiOiJKV1QiLCJhbGciOiJIUzUxMiJ9.eyJob3N0bmFtZSI6Ind3dy5jbGV2ZWxhbmQuY29tIn0.ZL0MyefFPWqMHhgSbxWh9Se3Fv8qEPlJteIICba2e6DjAZmJHk6u9z4xIwSAj53tfvtR_GSHKwOETiKrfK3Yzg%2526s%253Dmail-newsletter%26I%3D20200402192015.000006bf7d0e%2540mail6-41-usnbn1%26X%3DMHwxMDczMTU0OjVlODYxNzRhOTQ3MjJkZmViOWU1ZTc4ZjsxfDEwNzMxNTU6NThkMjg5YzYxN2NmM2U0YWI0ZmZhODQzOw%253D%253D%26S%3DxmuTbxXHkry8UyfENrnZ_A2q5U5AmrSG3ZH6EnZUZu8&data=02%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C742af47dd65f450747db08d7d73e6eb4%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637214535496524320&sdata=kr58qcvT7W6j%2F4EtEAc8f9kP11FG30%2Ff78aHZwMuahY%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fnewsletters-tracking.meltwater.com%2Flink.php%3FDynEngagement%3Dtrue%26H%3DFcQ5do3Mtm%252F2JnP%252FxXFcY%252BL9mOkU%252Fad4G7kfqxVfSdnqHAJD8GptmyID%252B17Qwphot5ZQPA1ZoiN7Me%252BEwwaOaJ8YPVx1xbW77%252BG%252ByPfIOMAkU9fRBtqIxQ%253D%253D%26G%3D0%26R%3Dhttps%253A%252F%252Fapp.meltwater.com%252FmwTransition%252F%253Furl%253Dhttps%25253A%25252F%25252Fwww.cleveland.com%25252Feducation%25252F2020%25252F04%25252Funiversity-of-akron-waives-application-fees-actsat-requirement-for-fall-2020-admission-due-to-coronavirus-pandemic.html%2526uId%253D573d5dbb5b3db16b06db2598%2526cId%253D56ccc82051af6b2de9619044%2526dId%253DBSLEdIN7uR1pE3z7M9QprLWdcnw%2526contextId%253D5e86174a94722dfeb9e5e78f%2526op%253Dopen%2526sentiment%253DN%2526isHosted%253Dfalse%2526publishTime%253D1585846550765%2526id%253D%2526name%253D%2526type%253D%2526transitionToken%253DeyJ0eXAiOiJKV1QiLCJhbGciOiJIUzUxMiJ9.eyJob3N0bmFtZSI6Ind3dy5jbGV2ZWxhbmQuY29tIn0.ZL0MyefFPWqMHhgSbxWh9Se3Fv8qEPlJteIICba2e6DjAZmJHk6u9z4xIwSAj53tfvtR_GSHKwOETiKrfK3Yzg%2526s%253Dmail-newsletter%26I%3D20200402192015.000006bf7d0e%2540mail6-41-usnbn1%26X%3DMHwxMDczMTU0OjVlODYxNzRhOTQ3MjJkZmViOWU1ZTc4ZjsxfDEwNzMxNTU6NThkMjg5YzYxN2NmM2U0YWI0ZmZhODQzOw%253D%253D%26S%3DxmuTbxXHkry8UyfENrnZ_A2q5U5AmrSG3ZH6EnZUZu8&data=02%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C742af47dd65f450747db08d7d73e6eb4%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637214535496524320&sdata=kr58qcvT7W6j%2F4EtEAc8f9kP11FG30%2Ff78aHZwMuahY%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fnewsletters-tracking.meltwater.com%2Flink.php%3FDynEngagement%3Dtrue%26H%3DFcQ5do3Mtm%252F2JnP%252FxXFcY%252BL9mOkU%252Fad4G7kfqxVfSdnqHAJD8GptmyID%252B17Qwphot5ZQPA1ZoiN7Me%252BEwwaOaKP0nCq%252FQ%252Br%252BkrOWZSQafn0we7zyfHY5Pw%253D%253D%26G%3D0%26R%3Dhttps%253A%252F%252Fapp.meltwater.com%252FmwTransition%252F%253Furl%253Dhttps%25253A%25252F%25252Fwww.beaconjournal.com%25252Fnews%25252F20200311%25252Funiversity-of-akron-profs-head-back-to-school-to-prepare-for-virtual-classrooms%2526uId%253D573d5dbb5b3db16b06db2598%2526cId%253D56ccc82051af6b2de9619044%2526dId%253DAT2FRMjsWX0LSapuZsvhem9cS5o%2526contextId%253D5e6a2afa94722dfeb9e1d12c%2526op%253Dopen%2526sentiment%253DN%2526isHosted%253Dfalse%2526publishTime%253D1583965231124%2526id%253D%2526name%253D%2526type%253D%2526transitionToken%253DeyJ0eXAiOiJKV1QiLCJhbGciOiJIUzUxMiJ9.eyJob3N0bmFtZSI6Ind3dy5iZWFjb25qb3VybmFsLmNvbSJ9.MvJ4kuGc5jqgpcixsog2UT02Q1t_WPNaBpycxHtXvgu_7ZxRgtcw0wmS2XrawLQff-o0jnqewU74ExuvG8kcqQ%2526s%253Dmail-newsletter%26I%3D20200312193105.000005f163cc%2540mail6-41-usnbn1%26X%3DMHwxMDczMTU0OjVlNmEyYWZhOTQ3MjJkZmViOWUxZDEyYzsxfDEwNzMxNTU6NThkMjg5YzYxN2NmM2U0YWI0ZmZhODQzOw%253D%253D%26S%3DYEkrfDMVKXiS65vNrFtU2KrIWXwy3MdkDzMuFLzwcBY&data=02%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C74866f3015fe497c8f8708d7c6bf2dab%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637196396743494840&sdata=VrxHTv3FltoIjp1v33%2Bk27%2F2SVWzbndg6MamRQyBbnE%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fnewsletters-tracking.meltwater.com%2Flink.php%3FDynEngagement%3Dtrue%26H%3DqJ9juQrYQnz1cqUgIm8psgUQ75z%252Bv%252FUt%252BmzLgDhho6ke4ZiHH22g7Auvkn%252BMvzeU2x29OfHvVOmDwpuGsLznN7gRt7BkaWlBuuPND2jH85p3w2Xi152Spg%253D%253D%26G%3D0%26R%3Dhttps%253A%252F%252Fapp.meltwater.com%252FmwTransition%252F%253Furl%253Dhttps%25253A%25252F%25252Fwww.beaconjournal.com%25252Fopinion%25252F20200229%25252Fgary-l-miller-university-of-akron-is-on-rise%2526uId%253D573d5dbb5b3db16b06db2598%2526cId%253D56ccc82051af6b2de9619044%2526dId%253DZ7ANI5EnnPV1T53BfFicjAbEtiA%2526contextId%253D5e5d1ae42dcf70fdf4948caa%2526op%253Dopen%2526sentiment%253DP%2526isHosted%253Dfalse%2526publishTime%253D1583029818003%2526id%253D%2526name%253D%2526type%253D%2526transitionToken%253DeyJ0eXAiOiJKV1QiLCJhbGciOiJIUzUxMiJ9.eyJob3N0bmFtZSI6Ind3dy5iZWFjb25qb3VybmFsLmNvbSJ9.MvJ4kuGc5jqgpcixsog2UT02Q1t_WPNaBpycxHtXvgu_7ZxRgtcw0wmS2XrawLQff-o0jnqewU74ExuvG8kcqQ%2526s%253Dmail-newsletter%26I%3D20200302202402.0000058fea93%2540mail6-42-usnbn1%26X%3DMHwxMDczMTU0OjVlNWQxYWU0MmRjZjcwZmRmNDk0OGNhYTsxfDEwNzMxNTU6NThkMjg5YzYxN2NmM2U0YWI0ZmZhODQzOw%253D%253D%26S%3DXpJDi3-7tnTYlvfCZInwqw9wHZpAPBVScxsgq0Owwcw&data=02%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C5fe2aa7b39f5452e5af408d7bee885a3%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637187778230424348&sdata=hyZQUc%2FLe0vBG%2BvFDv%2F7hIHiEc1NV5M8uoJblH%2Fhjqc%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fnewsletters-tracking.meltwater.com%2Flink.php%3FDynEngagement%3Dtrue%26H%3DqJ9juQrYQnz1cqUgIm8psgUQ75z%252Bv%252FUt%252BmzLgDhho6ke4ZiHH22g7Auvkn%252BMvzeU2x29OfHvVOmDwpuGsLznN7gRt7BkaWlBuuPND2jH85p3w2Xi152Spg%253D%253D%26G%3D0%26R%3Dhttps%253A%252F%252Fwww.uakron.edu%252Fpresident%252Fnews-and-messages%252Fnews-detail.dot%253FnewsId%253D143f428d-a987-46de-a3f7-ecc21a2720f6%2526pageTitle%253DRecent%252520Headlines%2526crumbTitle%253DThe%252520University%252520of%252520Akron%252520is%252520on%252520the%252520rise%26I%3D20200302202402.0000058fea93%2540mail6-42-usnbn1%26X%3DMHwxMDczMTU0OjVlNWQxYWU0MmRjZjcwZmRmNDk0OGNhYTsxfDEwNzMxNTU6NThkMjg5YzYxN2NmM2U0YWI0ZmZhODQzOw%253D%253D%26S%3DBHwkYJAH6MPVblihIPqV7W5aK4TyZvcIsvgQjU7U_io&data=02%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C5fe2aa7b39f5452e5af408d7bee885a3%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637187778230434349&sdata=OcqH7SPZJqAfXCbErqQaFlidtuBTK8DU6AWo62XLNwM%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fnewsletters-tracking.meltwater.com%2Flink.php%3FDynEngagement%3Dtrue%26H%3DFcQ5do3Mtm%252F2JnP%252FxXFcY%252BL9mOkU%252Fad4G7kfqxVfSdnqHAJD8GptmyID%252B17Qwphot5ZQPA1ZoiN7Me%252BEwwaOaA%252FLi0%252FFK4j8uqyyi79bVjNfQO5fkxti5Q%253D%253D%26G%3D0%26R%3Dhttps%253A%252F%252Fapp.meltwater.com%252FmwTransition%252F%253Furl%253Dhttps%25253A%25252F%25252Fwww.crainscleveland.com%25252Feducation%25252Funiversity-akron-kicks-150-million-fundraising-campaign%2526uId%253D573d5dbb5b3db16b06db2598%2526cId%253D56ccc82051af6b2de9619044%2526dId%253DYppUVsCMTQOCd1Nk12xnRXE2taE%2526contextId%253D5e4559d2dd284a0cf9b0ac94%2526op%253Dopen%2526sentiment%253DP%2526isHosted%253Dfalse%2526publishTime%253D1581537144383%2526id%253D%2526name%253D%2526type%253D%2526transitionToken%253DeyJ0eXAiOiJKV1QiLCJhbGciOiJIUzUxMiJ9.eyJob3N0bmFtZSI6Ind3dy5jcmFpbnNjbGV2ZWxhbmQuY29tIn0.ecg2lcXDeC_8XIfPaoTRubB2FaBSPVWHqHHAYaTxOAmN3vxuvBoGs3BKndr7YDtBmZf8dY5zBcBLJn5hiQ0cxQ%2526s%253Dmail-newsletter%26I%3D20200213210553.000004bb9706%2540mail6-41-usnbn1%26X%3DMHwxMDczMTU0OjVlNDU1OWQyZGQyODRhMGNmOWIwYWM5NDsxfDEwNzMxNTU6NThkMjg5YzYxN2NmM2U0YWI0ZmZhODQzOw%253D%253D%26S%3DtXG1YjOr32aCK7378KGKYmzTMyCQ32EXGUCeaOBLjfU&data=02%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C02cd70c81b8c4c7805e308d7b0c90f69%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637172249945986775&sdata=iAPLbSsGTzVcDxXb7YLCue0apgKni29Pc9SaXA9101s%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fnewsletters-tracking.meltwater.com%2Flink.php%3FDynEngagement%3Dtrue%26H%3DFcQ5do3Mtm%252F2JnP%252FxXFcY%252BL9mOkU%252Fad4G7kfqxVfSdnqHAJD8GptmyID%252B17Qwphot5ZQPA1ZoiN7Me%252BEwwaOaA%252FLi0%252FFK4j8uqyyi79bVjNfQO5fkxti5Q%253D%253D%26G%3D0%26R%3Dhttp%253A%252F%252Fmms.tveyes.com%252FTranscript.asp%253FStationID%253D1745%2526DateTime%253D2%25252F13%25252F2020%252B6%25253A20%25253A08%252BAM%2526LineNumber%253D%2526MediaStationID%253D1745%2526playclip%253DTrue%2526RefPage%253D%2526pbc%253DWatchlistTerm%25253A1600152%26I%3D20200213210553.000004bb9706%2540mail6-41-usnbn1%26X%3DMHwxMDczMTU0OjVlNDU1OWQyZGQyODRhMGNmOWIwYWM5NDsxfDEwNzMxNTU6NThkMjg5YzYxN2NmM2U0YWI0ZmZhODQzOw%253D%253D%26S%3Dx1uyLC03Ca8UOqFR_Kjj31owJzRnwQX0AP8ALQYM8qU&data=02%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C02cd70c81b8c4c7805e308d7b0c90f69%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637172249945996766&sdata=qf4BLYNNV2MZblviZvWgVowsVCaEtR6hWWbfgRcqfWY%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fnewsletters-tracking.meltwater.com%2Flink.php%3FDynEngagement%3Dtrue%26H%3DFcQ5do3Mtm%252F2JnP%252FxXFcY%252BL9mOkU%252Fad4G7kfqxVfSdnqHAJD8GptmyID%252B17Qwphot5ZQPA1ZoiN7Me%252BEwwaOaA%252FLi0%252FFK4j8uqyyi79bVjNfQO5fkxti5Q%253D%253D%26G%3D0%26R%3Dhttps%253A%252F%252Fapp.meltwater.com%252FmwTransition%252F%253Furl%253Dhttp%25253A%25252F%25252Fwww.akronlegalnews.com%25252Feditorial%25252F28013%2526uId%253D573d5dbb5b3db16b06db2598%2526cId%253D56ccc82051af6b2de9619044%2526dId%253D3cafcda3-05e3-49b7-8f0f-264e2ff1bd1c%2526contextId%253D5e4559d2dd284a0cf9b0ac94%2526op%253Dopen%2526sentiment%253DN%2526isHosted%253Dfalse%2526publishTime%253D1581622319000%2526id%253D%2526name%253D%2526type%253D%2526transitionToken%253DeyJ0eXAiOiJKV1QiLCJhbGciOiJIUzUxMiJ9.eyJob3N0bmFtZSI6Ind3dy5ha3JvbmxlZ2FsbmV3cy5jb20ifQ.7MNxxazGsmXpCvmePyYv21Ql-QIMvcRjH2PJT9dTWGmrD9nbH0q2w8n0UWyitKNHPR1sUq3lw2mjP-wTR-pbtQ%2526s%253Dmail-newsletter%26I%3D20200213210553.000004bb9706%2540mail6-41-usnbn1%26X%3DMHwxMDczMTU0OjVlNDU1OWQyZGQyODRhMGNmOWIwYWM5NDsxfDEwNzMxNTU6NThkMjg5YzYxN2NmM2U0YWI0ZmZhODQzOw%253D%253D%26S%3DUQiTPgpr08hGCtJYe8EQTa8crFzWVXehKy56ji4zcVM&data=02%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C02cd70c81b8c4c7805e308d7b0c90f69%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637172249946006762&sdata=pR3Kob8vFgh%2BxU2331P2OVOM69Cej1cfbyNPym%2BhjkE%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fnewsletters-tracking.meltwater.com%2Flink.php%3FDynEngagement%3Dtrue%26H%3DAqX%252Fyxxn%252FCsKfNEzXNs%252BvxKe7ZZW379%252BIapVVCHkcj1RAzNYgFqCBOK4wR4WpDxxzB5IRGj34OsPxytRk4hWI5qR3BQ4CuOy4sxlXqcVryLWfxJ80FymOA%253D%253D%26G%3D0%26R%3Dhttps%253A%252F%252Fapp.meltwater.com%252FmwTransition%252F%253Furl%253Dhttps%25253A%25252F%25252Fwww.forbes.com%25252Fsites%25252Fforbestechcouncil%25252F2020%25252F02%25252F06%25252Fwhy-the-rise-of-esports-is-good-for-schools-students-and-even-employers%25252F%2526uId%253D573d5dbb5b3db16b06db2598%2526cId%253D56ccc82051af6b2de9619044%2526dId%253DYaB-VSnHhZe4XG_NBsFC-ml9Eko%2526contextId%253D5e3b2ba0449e510cb6cee1d6%2526op%253Dopen%2526sentiment%253DN%2526isHosted%253Dfalse%2526publishTime%253D1580995639026%2526id%253D%2526name%253D%2526type%253D%2526transitionToken%253DeyJ0eXAiOiJKV1QiLCJhbGciOiJIUzUxMiJ9.eyJob3N0bmFtZSI6Ind3dy5mb3JiZXMuY29tIn0.AenGslXImQOn-Iufh3LurWSGU_p2EtoseJF47g1hky-fQ3P22AtxzlZyw7I9wlLUT7tJ-_0q-8ABlsIioNGQzA%2526s%253Dmail-newsletter%26I%3D20200206194934.0000046f1791%2540mail6-60-usnbn1%26X%3DMHwxMDczMTU0OjVlM2IyYmEwNDQ5ZTUxMGNiNmNlZTFkNjsxfDEwNzMxNTU6NThkMjg5YzYxN2NmM2U0YWI0ZmZhODQzOw%253D%253D%26S%3D0Eqcrv6xrvsPhfgGWFKBqc3PFxeZybe2N0kQM_oR7YY&data=02%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7Cde51dd5bb60d45156f7608d7ab3f5138%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637166160771438281&sdata=xlwFrfbSRjLA6kZ6cVamfWbHE851jQq%2Fwfe%2FmIXNFQQ%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fnewsletters-tracking.meltwater.com%2Flink.php%3FDynEngagement%3Dtrue%26H%3DqJ9juQrYQnz1cqUgIm8psgUQ75z%252Bv%252FUt%252BmzLgDhho6ke4ZiHH22g7Auvkn%252BMvzeU2x29OfHvVOmDwpuGsLznN8%252BBCLXitWl6up%252BskYsDLItfrbecqQgAiQ%253D%253D%26G%3D0%26R%3Dhttps%253A%252F%252Fapp.meltwater.com%252FmwTransition%252F%253Furl%253Dhttps%25253A%25252F%25252Fwww.beaconjournal.com%25252Fnews%25252F20200202%25252Fstudents-canvass-to-brighten-university-of-akron-campus%2526uId%253D573d5dbb5b3db16b06db2598%2526cId%253D56ccc82051af6b2de9619044%2526dId%253D33cda645-7c41-4503-afe5-542e80f2b049%2526contextId%253D5e38188a94722dfeb9dafa00%2526op%253Dopen%2526sentiment%253DN%2526isHosted%253Dfalse%2526publishTime%253D1580741152000%2526id%253D%2526name%253D%2526type%253D%2526transitionToken%253DeyJ0eXAiOiJKV1QiLCJhbGciOiJIUzUxMiJ9.eyJob3N0bmFtZSI6Ind3dy5iZWFjb25qb3VybmFsLmNvbSJ9.MvJ4kuGc5jqgpcixsog2UT02Q1t_WPNaBpycxHtXvgu_7ZxRgtcw0wmS2XrawLQff-o0jnqewU74ExuvG8kcqQ%2526s%253Dmail-newsletter%26I%3D20200203205800.000004475168%2540mail6-42-usnbn1%26X%3DMHwxMDczMTU0OjVlMzgxODhhOTQ3MjJkZmViOWRhZmEwMDsxfDEwNzMxNTU6NThkMjg5YzYxN2NmM2U0YWI0ZmZhODQzOw%253D%253D%26S%3DtYi_vkWI2b2z4xIiy8-c9AqQVLvtgpPIAAKVE-CR0ec&data=02%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C22b567fd32b24bf50e8608d7a8ec498c%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637163605150772075&sdata=ejnKDkgDMTYgwkcVAIrgYrVEXmgTHxMTj9n%2BkV1qdQE%3D&reserved=0


40 
 

  
Plan to Add 252 new LED Streetlights 
WOIO-TV - February 3, 2020 
UA hosted a press conference to announce the installation of new LED lighting on the South Exchange Street corridor. WOIO-TV filed early 
morning reporting on the event. 
 
University of Akron strategic plan draft calls for more online learning, flexibility 
Akron Beacon Journal - January 28, 2020 
President Gary L. Miller and Professor Steve Ash commented on the release of UA's draft strategic planning themes in a report that featured 
details about the development process and various strategies to promote flexibility and student success. 
 
 

https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fnewsletters-tracking.meltwater.com%2Flink.php%3FDynEngagement%3Dtrue%26H%3DqJ9juQrYQnz1cqUgIm8psgUQ75z%252Bv%252FUt%252BmzLgDhho6ke4ZiHH22g7Auvkn%252BMvzeU2x29OfHvVOmDwpuGsLznN8%252BBCLXitWl6up%252BskYsDLItfrbecqQgAiQ%253D%253D%26G%3D0%26R%3Dhttps%253A%252F%252Fapp.meltwater.com%252FmwTransition%252F%253Furl%253Dhttps%25253A%25252F%25252Fmms.tveyes.com%25252FTranscript.asp%25253FStationID%25253D1745%252526DateTime%25253D2%2525252F3%2525252F2020%25252B4%2525253A38%2525253A07%25252BAM%252526Term%25253DUniversity%25252Bof%25252BAkron%252526PlayClip%25253DTRUE%2526uId%253D573d5dbb5b3db16b06db2598%2526cId%253D56ccc82051af6b2de9619044%2526dId%253De30ddbc8-40a4-48ef-b12f-7644730271ad%2526contextId%253D5e38188a94722dfeb9dafa00%2526op%253Dopen%2526sentiment%253DN%2526isHosted%253Dfalse%2526publishTime%253D1580761695000%2526id%253D%2526name%253D%2526type%253D%2526transitionToken%253DeyJ0eXAiOiJKV1QiLCJhbGciOiJIUzUxMiJ9.eyJob3N0bmFtZSI6Im1tcy50dmV5ZXMuY29tIn0.QRoNIsNogYT2Wdx4xmVSONkzXXQfdVqFDKMttdbtSVnZNs9Rdaj2jJE2i_oIumAePfmukApIr78tnFUHohJibg%2526s%253Dmail-newsletter%26I%3D20200203205800.000004475168%2540mail6-42-usnbn1%26X%3DMHwxMDczMTU0OjVlMzgxODhhOTQ3MjJkZmViOWRhZmEwMDsxfDEwNzMxNTU6NThkMjg5YzYxN2NmM2U0YWI0ZmZhODQzOw%253D%253D%26S%3DETMvfmJV_7Vad907P5gDxPO1VchYXeRB4gubnLJIFZw&data=02%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7C22b567fd32b24bf50e8608d7a8ec498c%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637163605150792061&sdata=MAs1Zbug3kP%2BYGbW40hxzYHSGFGrjsb4wOllj7ZbZB8%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fnewsletters-tracking.meltwater.com%2Flink.php%3FDynEngagement%3Dtrue%26H%3DqJ9juQrYQnz1cqUgIm8psgUQ75z%252Bv%252FUt%252BmzLgDhho6ke4ZiHH22g7Auvkn%252BMvzeU2x29OfHvVOmDwpuGsLznNxnuJkId5CLt26%252BqNoJ%252BUq1JRUEimRRmgw%253D%253D%26G%3D0%26R%3Dhttps%253A%252F%252Fapp.meltwater.com%252FmwTransition%252F%253Furl%253Dhttps%25253A%25252F%25252Fwww.beaconjournal.com%25252Fnews%25252F20200128%25252Funiversity-of-akron-strategic-plan-draft-calls-for-more-online-learning-flexibility%2526uId%253D573d5dbb5b3db16b06db2598%2526cId%253D56ccc82051af6b2de9619044%2526dId%253D37e00617-0d2c-46c1-903f-2f4209cbfc70%2526contextId%253D5e2f5afb04b37d0cc0ca113f%2526op%253Dopen%2526sentiment%253DN%2526isHosted%253Dfalse%2526publishTime%253D1580239864000%2526id%253D%2526name%253D%2526type%253D%2526transitionToken%253DeyJ0eXAiOiJKV1QiLCJhbGciOiJIUzUxMiJ9.eyJob3N0bmFtZSI6Ind3dy5iZWFjb25qb3VybmFsLmNvbSJ9.MvJ4kuGc5jqgpcixsog2UT02Q1t_WPNaBpycxHtXvgu_7ZxRgtcw0wmS2XrawLQff-o0jnqewU74ExuvG8kcqQ%2526s%253Dmail-newsletter%26I%3D20200128212552.000004068ec1%2540mail6-42-usnbn1%26X%3DMHwxMDczMTU0OjVlMmY1YWZiMDRiMzdkMGNjMGNhMTEzZjsxfDEwNzMxNTU6NThkMjg5YzYxN2NmM2U0YWI0ZmZhODQzOw%253D%253D%26S%3DIe7LFXnUcGt-X0JlWLCgCjNXP0U7woknXGAQXrIqJ88&data=02%7C01%7Ccboyd%40uakron.edu%7Ce93bae02a9bd4787033408d7a438ff20%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637158437038351557&sdata=IZjoGPlPCfV6rfzkxu5altT3km%2FsECa65Aaej3O9C6Q%3D&reserved=0


3359-20-05.3     Textbooks, teaching aids, supplies, offices, and classrooms. 

 

(A) Textbook selection.  

(1) Although selection of textbooks is the prerogative of the instructor(s) and 
subject to departmental policies, faculty members must keep in mind their 
responsibilities to students in choosing textbooks. Textbooks should be 
selected carefully, and cost should be kept as low as possible to be consistent 
with quality education. No textbook should be required by an instructor for 
any class if it is to be used only for occasional consultation. Faculty should 
remember that requiring the purchase of a textbook places an obligation 
upon them to ensure that that text is an integral and extensively used part of 
the course. 

(2) Changes of textbooks should be made only for sound pedagogical reasons. 
Normally textbooks should be retained by an instructor for at least one year. 
Last minute changes in book orders should not be made, since such 
alterations are inconsiderate of both students and those responsible for the 
ordering and stocking of course materials. 

(B) Teaching aids. 

(1) The university operates fm station WZIP and faculty members may present 
programs over this medium. 

(2) Computer services are available for faculty use, particularly in research 
activities, according to computer center policy and resource limitations. 

(3) The learning technologies and scholar/learner services under the vice president 
for information technologies assists in the development of computer-based 
education software and the preparation of non-broadcast educational 
videotapes, original artwork, and photographic materials for faculty in 
support of classroom instruction along with films, slide/sound sequences, 
and multi-image presentations. 

(4) Teaching aids such as slides, graphs, film strips, and videotapes and 
audio/visual equipment are distributed by audio visual services. 

(C) Supplies and requisitions. 

(1) The director of purchasing is authorized to commit the university for all 
purchases of goods and services. Commitments by any other member of the 
faculty or staff are in direct violation of the guidelines established by the 
board. Commitments made outside of these guidelines are not binding on the 



 
 
3359-20-05.3  2 

university and invoices covering these commitments may not be honored. 

(2) University requisition forms are provided by the purchasing department and 
must be used for all purchases of goods or services. Completed requisitions 
are to be forwarded to the purchasing department for processing and should 
include an accurate description of the material or service desired, suggested 
vendors, approximate cost, required delivery date and location, account code 
to be charged, and authorized signatures. 

(3) The purchasing department follows bidding procedures as required by the state 
of Ohio and the university board of trustees. Any specifications, quotations, 
or correspondence pertaining to the desired purchase should be forwarded to 
the purchasing department with the requisition. The final selection of sources 
and vendors is the responsibility of the director of Purchasing. Sources 
suggested by the departments will be used whenever economically feasible.  

(4)  If a department wishes a rush order, they should deliver the completed 
requisition to the purchasing department. Departments should realize that 
rush should be used only when absolutely necessary. 

(5) After the order has been placed, the vendor receives an official university of 
Akron purchase order and the requisitioning department is sent a weekly 
computer printout which shows by account number all purchases made 
during the previous week. 

(6) All deliveries to central stores will be received, checked, logged, and 
forwarded to the proper department. Central stores should be notified 
immediately of any shortage, damage, or incorrect material received. 
Vendors should send all invoices to the purchasing department. If a 
department receives an invoice by mistake, it should be returned to the 
purchasing department for payment. 

(7) Some miscellaneous office supplies and furniture can be purchased directly 
from central stores. A supplies catalog listing all items carried and their 
approximate costs is issued periodically to each department. A department 
wishing to buy such items from central stores should send a requisition 
describing the materials requested. All orders will be delivered by special 
services. 

(8) The sale or disposal of any item is the responsibility of the director of 
purchasing. If a department has items they wish to dispose of, they should 
send a requisition to the purchasing department explaining exactly what 
action is needed. 



 
 
3359-20-05.3  3 

(D) University offices and classrooms. 

(1) Requests for permission to change classrooms must be directed to the registrar. 
No change in classroom from that assigned on the regular schedule may be 
made without the permission of the registrar. Permission to use any 
classrooms for any purpose must be obtained from the registrar. 

(2) Offices are provided by the university for all full-time faculty members and 
are assigned as needed. Each faculty member is expected to establish regular 
office hours and post classroom and office schedules on standard university 
forms. 

(3) Office and classroom furniture and equipment should not be removed from the 
assigned room without notifying property accounting. Whenever a faculty 
member wishes to transfer equipment, service from the department of 
physical facilities should be requested. Custodians are authorized to make 
temporary shifts in the location of classroom chairs. Any damaged, 
malfunctioning, or lost equipment should be reported to the department of 
physical facilities. 

(4) All requests for use of university facilities, other than for regularly scheduled 
classes, must be directed to the office of the vice president for finance and 
administration. As the conference and meeting rooms are used frequently, 
faculty members are advised to schedule rooms well ahead of the times when 
they are needed. The serving of beverages and/or food should be arranged 
beforehand through the appropriate office. 



 
 
3359-20-05.3  4 

 

Replaces:      3359-20-05.3 
 
Effective:      01/31/2015 
 
Certification:          

Ted A. Mallo 
Secretary 
Board of Trustees 

 
Promulgated Under:    111.15 
 
Statutory Authority:    3359 
 
Rule Amplifies:     3359 
 
Prior Effective Dates:  11/27/89, 07/20/90, 05/22/91, 07/31/92, 

09/16/96, 06/25/07 
 



Category Recommendation Component Description FY 2017 Actual FY 2018 Actual FY 2019 Actual FY 2020 Estimate FY 2020 Actual FY 2021 Estimate FY 2021 Actual Subtotal Budget Narrative/Explanation of Efficiency Savings $$ (attach additional sheets if necessary)

5D Section 1: Operational 
Efficiency

Savings due to increased employee premium contributions. 523,000$  -$  300,000$  325,000$  325,000$           There were no actual savings in FY 2020 due to increased claims activity.

5D Section 1: Operational 
Efficiency

Savings due to elimination of retiree dependent health insurance for non bargaining unit 
employees, SBU/CWA unit employees, and FOP unit employees.

730,000$  1,000,000$              1,000,000$        Savings for FY 2021 could be higher, if contract negotiations go favorably to eliminate this benefit for AAUP members.

Prior report 4A Prior report Asset review
Conduct an assessment of non-core assets to determine their market value if sold, leased or 
otherwise repurposed.

1,023,000$  55,000$  55,000$  55,000$  55,000$  57,000$  1,190,000$        

Effective FY '19: Parking lot leases expired: ~$51,000 savings annually. During FY20, a comprehensive study of the University's non-core 
assets was conducted and presented to the President and Board of Trustees for review and consideration. The results will be used to guide 
consideration of these assets for potential sale or repurposing.  Effective FY'21:  Terminated last remaining parking lot lease:  $1,600 
annually.

Prior report 4B Prior report Operations 
review

Conduct an assessment of non-academic operations that might be run more efficiently by a 
regional cooperative, private operator or other entity.

350,000$  350,000$  350,000$  450,000$  450,000$  485,000$  497,000$  1,997,000$        
Effective FY '17: Integration with METRO RTA for bussing services reduces operating and capital spend: ~$350,000 annually.
Effective FY '20: Redesigned Roo Express bus routes; as a result, one less bus needed during peak and two less during off-peak.
Effective FY '21: Reduce summer Roo Express shuttle hours: ~$47,000 annually.

Prior report 4B Prior report Operations 
review

Lakewood additional location -$  89,000$  165,000$  150,000$  150,000$  145,000$  145,000$  549,000$           Annual rent and other expense savings.

3B Section 1: Operational 
Efficiency

Joint purchasing agreements 1,155,000$  2,402,000$  1,373,000$  1,326,000$  1,820,512$              1,326,000$  3,517,000$              10,267,512$     

Estimated FY '21 savings calculated as follows:
• State contracts: 10% savings on spending of ~$151,366 or ~$15,136;
• ESM and E&I: 26% savings on spending of ~$156,279 or ~$40,632;
• IUC-PG: 30% savings on spending of ~$11.47 million or ~$3.45 million; and
• Office Depot/GBEX rebate: ~$11,200
Total FY '21 savings of ~$ (~$15,136 + ~$40,632 + ~$3,450,000 + ~$11,200)

Operational Efficiency Terminated the lease of classroom facilities 50,000$  28,000$  28,000$             A lease for classroom space for the Millersburg campus was terminated in FY 20. West Holmes high school will provide free space in FY 21 
holding classes there is beneficial to its students.

1,505,000$  3,864,000$  1,943,000$  2,504,000$  2,475,512$           3,091,000$                5,569,000$           15,356,512$  

Category Recommendation Component Description FY 2017 Actual FY 2018 Actual FY 2019 Actual FY 2020 Estimate FY 2020 Actual FY 2021 Estimate FY 2021 Actual Subtotal Budget Narrative/Explanation of New Resource Generation $$ (attach additional sheets if necessary)

Aramark*   
     Unrestricted Grant

125,000$  175,000$  -$  -$  *Since contract inception (FY '16), the University received $5.25 million in unrestricted grant payments prior to FY '20.  This amount is being
amortized over ten years until June of 2025. 

4C Section 1: Operational 
Efficiency

Affinity relationships and sponsorships 2,376,000$  2,991,000$  2,153,000$  2,096,000$  1,533,824$              1,500,000$  1,128,000$              10,181,824$     

FY '21 actual revenues include:  
PNC = $202,550 Barnes & Noble = $592,000
Coca-Cola Commission: $300,000 to athletics, $3,500 to Zipcard, and $30,000 to general fund 
Pcard rebate for FY '21 is $285,957

2,991,000$  2,221,000$  1,675,000$                1,128,000$           10,181,824$  

6,855,000$  4,725,000$  4,766,000$                6,697,000$           25,538,336$  

As mentioned above and in the Report, due to the financial impact of the pandemic, the University had to initiate significant cost reductions including involuntary reductions in our workforce.  This was not part of our long-term planning, but was deemed necessary for establishing a position fiscal future for the University.  The use of the catastrophic circumstances section of our faculty collective bargaining agreement enabled us to involve force majeure to eliminate faculty positions strategically for 
FY '21 vs. using retrenchment which would have yielded little savings until FY '23 and would have been rank/seniority-based and much less strategic.  In FY21 the University recognized $27.1 milion in Federal relief funds to reimburse the estimated lost revenue resulting from the pandemic.  In addition to the lost revenue reimbursement, relief funds of $XXX were earmarked for student relief and $ was to reimburse COVID-related expenditures.

MASTER RECOMMENDATION 2: FIVE-YEAR GOAL FOR INSTITUTIONAL EFFICIENCY SAVINGS AND NEW RESOURCE GENERATION

SIGNIFICANT CHANGE(S) IN 5-YEAR GOALS FROM FY16 SUBMISSION TO FY17 SUBMISSION: Please use the area below to describe, in detail, significant deviation in your institution's 5-year goals from earlier submissions, if applicable.

Subtotal Efficiency Savings

Subtotal New Resource Generation

Efficiency 
Savings

New 
Resource 

Generation

TOTAL OF COMBINED INSTITUTIONAL OPPORTUNITIES FOR ENHANCED STUDENT AFFORDABILITY

SPECIFIC RE-DEPLOYMENT OF SAVINGS TO STUDENTS: Please use the area below to describe, in detail, how you plan to re-deploy the institutional resources that are saved and/or generated through the task force components outlined above to reduce costs for students.

The cost savings and revenue generation highlighted throughout the Efficiency and Affordability Report (Report) and above were mainly used to minimize operating expenditures while providing additional scholarship funds to students.  In July 2020, the University conducted a reduction in force which, when initially announced, resulted in the involuntary separation of 178 positions.  In addition, there were 20 voluntary resignations and 64 retirements.  The compensation savings resulting from this 
totaled $34,219,000.  FY21 Student aid, including graduate tuition remissions were about $2.7 million greater in FY21 as compared to FY20.  This amount is expected to increase by about $5 millionin FY22.

11/15/20214:06 PM



December 8, 2021 

THE UNIVERSITY OF AKRON 
 

RESOLUTION 12-  -21 
 

Acceptance of The University of Akron’s Report to the 
Ohio Task Force on Affordability and Efficiency in Higher Education 

 
  
 BE IT RESOLVED, That The University of Akron’s 2021 Efficiency Report to the Ohio 
Department of Higher Education, in accordance with the guidelines of the Governor’s Ohio Task 
Force on Affordability and Efficiency, be approved. 
 
 
 
 
             
      M. Celeste Cook, Secretary 

Board of Trustees 



MEETING OF THE UNIVERSITY OF AKRON'S BOARD OF TRUSTEES December 8, 2021 

 

 

 

FINANCE & ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE 

TAB 7 

 

ADDITIONAL PAID LEAVE 
  



 

 

 

 
                                                     MEMORANDUM 

 
 

DATE: November 15, 2021 
 
TO: Dallas A. Grundy, MBA 

Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer 
 
FROM: Sarah J. Kelly 

Associate Vice President Human Resources/CHRO 
 
RE:             Additional Paid Leave  
 
 
In consultation with senior leadership, I am providing a resolution for Board of Trustees 
approval, that, in addition to the previously scheduled holidays, three days of paid leave be 
granted to staff, contract professionals, and administrative faculty during the period the 
University is closed, except for essential services, December 28, 29, and 30, 2021.  

 
 
 
 
 

Human Resources Akron, OH 44325-4733 
t: 330-972-6134 
f: 330-972-2336 
e: sarah30@uakron.edu 
 
uakron.edu/hr 



December 8, 2021 

THE UNIVERSITY OF AKRON 

RESOLUTION 12-  -21 

Approval of Granting Paid Leave to Staff, Contract Professionals, and Administrative Faculty 
December 28 through 30, 2021  

 
 

WHEREAS, The Board of Trustees has approved the University Calendar, which reflects 
the University being closed on December 24, 27, and 31, 2021 for holiday observances and 
reflects the University being closed for an additional three days, December 28 through 30, 2021, 
with the exception of facilities and personnel required to conduct previously scheduled events 
and maintain essential physical infrastructure and safety, and resuming normal operations on  
January 3, 2022; and 

 
WHEREAS, The University of Akron has, for the past sixteen consecutive years, 

provided additional days of paid leave for staff, contract professionals, and administrative faculty 
between the Christmas and New Year's holidays, in recognition of the significant and collective 
efforts of those employees in their supporting roles to the operation of the University and its 
academic mission; Now, Therefore,  
 

BE IT RESOLVED, That the recommendation of the administration that, in addition to 
the paid scheduled holidays, the three additional days that the University is scheduled to be 
closed, December 28 through 30, be granted as three days of paid leave to staff, contract 
professionals, and administrative faculty hereby is approved by the Board of Trustees of The 
University of Akron. 
 
 
 
 
             
      M. Celeste Cook, Secretary 

Board of Trustees 



MEETING OF THE UNIVERSITY OF AKRON'S BOARD OF TRUSTEES December 8, 2021 

 

 

 

FINANCE & ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE 

TAB 8 

 

GIFTS 

  



Department of Development 
Akron, Ohio 44325-2603 

330-972-7238 (Office)   330-972-3800 (Fax) 
 

The University of Akron is an Equal Education and Employment Institution 

 
 

 
 
 
 
DATE:  November 15, 2021  
 
TO:  Kimberly M. Cole 
  Vice President, Advancement 
  Executive Director, The University of Akron Foundation 
 
FROM:  Terrie L. Sampson 

Director of Development Stewardship 
 
SUBJECT: Gift attainment for Fiscal Year 2022 (July 1, 2021 – October 31, 2021) 
 
Attached are gift attainment charts for fiscal year 2022. Attachment A details giving through 
cash, pledges due, bequests received, as well as gifts-in-kind from University of Akron 
constituents from July 1 to October 31, 2021.  
 
Of note:  

• Total attainment for the first four months of fiscal year 2022 is $4,052,338. 
 

• Giving by University of Akron alumni from July 1 to October 31, 2021 totaled $2,335,631 
which is more than double the amount alumni gave during the same time period in 
fiscal year 2021.  
 

• Alumni giving accounted for 62 percent of all giving by constituent types of alumni, 
friends, corporations, organizations, and foundations from July 1 to October 31, 2021. 
 

• For the first four months of fiscal year 2022, $1,636,624 has been received in support 
for scholarships, including $608,955 for immediate use.  

 
With your approval, I request submission of this report to the Board of Trustees for approval at 
its December 8, 2021. 
 



Attachment A 

Page 1 of 3 

DEPARTMENT OF DEVELOPMENT 
FY 2022 Attainment  

July 1 – October 31, 2021 
  



Attachment A 

Page 2 of 3 

  



Attachment A 

Page 3 of 3 

 

 



December 8, 2021 

THE UNIVERSITY OF AKRON 
 

RESOLUTION 12-  -21 
 

Acceptance of Gift Income Report for July 1 through October 31, 2021 
 

 
 BE IT RESOLVED, That the recommendation of the Finance & Administration 
Committee on December 8, 2021 pertaining to acceptance of the Gift Income Report for  
July 1 through October 31, 2021 be approved. 
 
 
 
 
             
      M. Celeste Cook, Secretary 

Board of Trustees 



MEETING OF THE UNIVERSITY OF AKRON'S BOARD OF TRUSTEES December 8, 2021 

 

 

 

FINANCE & ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE 

TAB 9 

 

PURCHASES $25,000 TO $500,000 REPORT 

  



Department of Purchasing  
Akron, OH  44325-9001 

330-972-5965 Office · 330-972-5564 Fax 
 

The University of Akron is an Equal Education and Employment Institution 

 

 
 
 
 
DATE: November 15, 2021 
 
TO: Dallas A. Grundy, MBA 
 Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer 
              
FROM: Shandra L. Irish 
 Interim Director of Purchasing 
 
SUBJECT: Board Informational Reports: Purchases Between $25,000 and $500,000 
 
 
The following purchases, all of which were entered into following University policy, were made 
subsequent to the last meeting of the Board of Trustees.   
 
The accompanying reports for September and October 2021 are submitted for the Board’s 
information. 
 
 
 



P.O. No.
FUND VENDOR NAME or Pcard AMOUNT COMMENTS
General S&P Global Market Intelligence 103383 55,290$          Compustat Subscription for CBA Finance Students
Grant Glaus Pyle Schomer Burns & DeHaven Inc. 103316 104,000$       Campus Air Damper Replacement
Plant Daniel A. Terreri & Sons Inc. 103339 77,300$          Campus Hardscapes 2021

Akron Tractor and Equipment Inc. 103356 76,193            Backhoe for Physical Facilities
Subtotal 153,493$       
Total 312,783$       

Note 1:  As prescribed by Board Rule, this Report reflects all goods and services exceeding $25,000 and $50,000, respectively.

September 2021
Purchases Between $25,000 and $500,000

The University of Akron

Informational Report

1



P.O. No.
FUND VENDOR NAME or Pcard AMOUNT COMMENTS
General WOIO TV 19 103525 90,444.00$         Television Advertising for Admissions

WJW Television 103526 89,675.00$         Television Advertising for Admissions
KDKA-TV 103620 89,356.25$         Television Advertising for Admissions
WKYC 103522 89,250.00$         Television Advertising for Admissions
LaMar Companies 103439 59,100.00$         Billboard Advertisement for Marketing
WEWS 103520 55,555.00$         Television Advertising for Admissions
Lakewood City Schools 103469 55,000.00$         Annual Lease Payment for FY 2021
Gray Media Group Inc. 103592 54,599.75$         Television Advertising for Admissions
WLWT-TV,ELWT,ZHCI 103616 51,110.50$         Television Advertising for Admissions

Subtotal 634,090.50$      
Auxiliary Marriott P-Card 25,699.40$        Columbus Hotel Stay for Athletics 
Grant Audio Visual Innovations Inc. 103606 159,546.00$      Distance Learning Equipment for Audio Visual Services

819,335.90$      

Note 1:  As prescribed by Board Rule, this Report reflects all goods and services exceeding $25,000 and $50,000, respectively.

October 2021
Purchases Between $25,000 and $500,000

The University of Akron

Informational Report

2



MEETING OF THE UNIVERSITY OF AKRON'S BOARD OF TRUSTEES December 8, 2021 

 

 

 

FINANCE & ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE 

TAB 10 

 

CAPITAL PROJECTS REPORT 

  



        
INTEROFFICE CORRESPONDENCE  

       Capital Planning and Facilities Management 
       EXT - 8316                                     FAX - 5838 

 
TO:  Dallas A. Grundy, MBA 
   Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer 
          
FROM: Misty M. Villers, CPA 
   Assistant to the VP/Fiscal Officer, CPFM 
 
DATE:  November 15, 2021 
 
SUBJECT:      Capital Planning and Facilities Management: Informational Report for the Board 

of Trustees as of October 31, 2021. 
 
Accompanying please find the following sections for the Capital Planning & Facilities 
Management report: 

A. Status of Projects $100,000 or larger 
B. Change Orders 
C. State Capital Appropriations 
D. Photos of Select Projects 

Project Deliver Methods: 

• General Contracting (GC) – A design-bid-build process in which the owner selects an 
Architect/Engineer (A/E) to fully document the project criteria and design prior to 
bidding. The lowest responsive and responsible GC (single prime) is awarded the 
contract. The owner holds a single contract with the GC. 

• Multiple Prime Contracting – A design-bid-build process in which the owner selects an 
A/E to fully document the project criteria and design prior to bidding. Multiple packages 
are separately bid and awarded to the lowest responsive and responsible prime 
contractors. The owner holds all prime contracts and is responsible for coordination 
during construction.  

• Design/Build (DB) – A single entity is hired through a best value selection process to 
deliver a complete project. The owner’s criteria and design intent are documented by a 
separate criteria architect. The design is completed by the DB entity and a guaranteed 
maximum price is provided to the owner prior to bidding. The DB entity bids to 
prequalified subcontractors and holds all subcontracts for construction.  

• Construction Manager at Risk (CMR) – A contractor is hired through a best value 
selection process during the design phase. The owner’s criteria and full design is 
documented by a separate A/E. CMR provides a guaranteed maximum price to the owner 
prior to bidding. The CMR bids to prequalified subcontractors and holds all subcontracts 
for construction. 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SECTION 
 A 

Status of Projects 
$100,000 or larger 

 
 



THE UNIVERSITY OF AKRON
CAPITAL PLANNING AND FACILITIES MANAGEMENT

STATUS OF PROJECTS $100,000 OR LARGER
As of October 31, 2021

SECTION  A

PROJECT NAME PROJECT 
FUNDING IMAGE DESCRIPTION

ASEC Insulation
(General Contracting)

$200,000
Local Funds

Insulation and ductwork repair of 
West Tower roof.

Construction complete.
Closeout in progress.

ASEC Vivarium Air 
Handler Replacement
(Design/Build)
(BOT Approval: 
12/11/19)

$1,260,000 State*
     200,000 Local
$1,460,000 Total
*State Capital Funds

Replace vivarium air handler and 
condensate piping and humidifiers.
Construction schedule: 05/2021 
updated to 07/2021 - 12/2021.

Construction 5% complete.

Buckingham McClain 
Gallery
(General Contracting)

$357,000
State Capital Funds

Renovations and signage for the 
McClain Gallery.
Construction schedule: TBD

Design in progress.

Campus Air Damper 
Replacements
(General Contracting)

$1,000,000
Grant Funds

Replace up to 34 air exhaust and 
return damper units in 11 campus 
buildings. Replace pneumatic 
controls as needed.
Construction schedule: TBD

Design in progress.

Campus Camera 
Initiative
(General Contracting)

$500,000
(Phase I)

$680,000*
(Phase II)

$TBD
(Phase III)

Local Funds
*$180,000 of this 

Phase was funded by 
the Foundation

Phase I: Add 206 digital cameras to 
entrance/exits of select buildings.
Phase II: Add 150 digital cameras to 
parking decks, open areas, and athletic 
fields.
Phase III: Replace 600 existing analog 
cameras.
Construction schedule Phase I: 03/2021 - 
04/2021.
Construction schedule Phase II and 
Phase III: TBD

Phase I closeout complete.
Phase II in design.

Campus HVAC 
Indoor Air Quality 
Improvements
(General Contracting)
(BOT Information: 
12/09/20)

$1,200,000
(Phase I)
$500,000
(Phase II)

Grant Funds

Installation of cold plasma bi-polar 
ionizers to the major HVAC systems 
in 27 buildings on the Akron, 
Wayne, and Medina campuses.
Construction schedule Phase I: 
12/2020 updated to 06/2021.
Construction schedule Phase II: 
06/2021 -  12/2021.

Phase I complete.
Phase II 85% complete.

Center for Precision 
Manufacturing
(General Contracting)

$3,250,000
Donations

Renovate the Akron Polymer 
Training Center building to house 
the Center for Precision 
Manufacturing.
Construction schedule: TBD

Professional services 
agreement in progress.

STATUS

1                                                                                                                                                               



THE UNIVERSITY OF AKRON
CAPITAL PLANNING AND FACILITIES MANAGEMENT

STATUS OF PROJECTS $100,000 OR LARGER
As of October 31, 2021

SECTION  A

PROJECT NAME PROJECT 
FUNDING IMAGE DESCRIPTION STATUS

Classroom Furniture
(Contract)

$250,000
Local Funds

Replace furniture in select general 
purpose classrooms.
Schedule: 06/2022 - 08/2022.

Request for Proposals due 
11/2021.

Computer Center Air 
Conditioning Unit 
Replacements
(General Contracting)

$560,000
State Capital Funds

Replace existing air conditioning 
units.

Construction complete.
Closeout in progress.

Crouse/Ayer Hall 
Consolidation
(CMR)
(BOT Approval: 
04/10/19 & 02/12/20)

$23,260,000 State*
         35,000 Local
$23,295,000 Total
*State Capital Funds

Rehabilitate/addition to Crouse Hall. 
Abate and raze Ayer Hall. Green 
space portion of existing Ayer Hall 
footprint.
Construction schedule: 08/2020 
updated to 04/2021 - 01/2023.

Construction 12% complete.

EJT Concrete Repairs
(General Contracting)

$340,000
Local Funds

Repair a portion of the parking deck 
ramp and portions of the concrete in 
lower level mechanical rooms.
Construction schedule: 06/2021 
updated to 10/2021 - 12/2021.

Construction 5% complete.

Exchange/Sumner 
Street Realignment
(General Contracting)

$250,000
Local Funds

Realign and add a lane to Sumner 
Street entrance at Exchange Street.
Construction schedule: TBD

To be completed in 
conjunction with the City of 
Akron Exchange Street 
Project.

Fire Alarm Upgrades 
Phase 6
(General Contracting)

$840,000
State Capital Funds

Upgrade and replace antiquated fire 
alarm systems in Bierce Library, 
Olson Hall, and the College of 
Business Administration.
Construction schedule: TBD

Design in progress.

Infrastructure 
Improvements - 
Electrical
(General Contracting)
(BOT Approval:
10/09/19)

$1,502,220
State Capital Funds Campus electrical improvements. Construction complete.

Closeout in progress.

JAR AC #6
(General Contracting)

$350,000
Local Funds

Replace air conditioning unit #6.
Construction schedule: 06/2021 
updated to 10/2021 - 12/2021.

Construction 40% complete.

2                                                                                                                                                               



THE UNIVERSITY OF AKRON
CAPITAL PLANNING AND FACILITIES MANAGEMENT

STATUS OF PROJECTS $100,000 OR LARGER
As of October 31, 2021

SECTION  A

PROJECT NAME PROJECT 
FUNDING IMAGE DESCRIPTION STATUS

JAR Lighting/Façade 
Repair
(General Contracting)

$300,000
Local Funds

Replace exterior light fixtures. 
Repair/replace window system at 
second floor south façade.
Construction schedule: TBD

Design in progress.

Martin Center 
Boutique Hotel
(Private Developer)

$19,000,000
Estimate

Private Developer

Convert Martin Center into a 
Boutique Hotel.
Construction schedule: 10/2019 
updated to 12/2021 - 03/2023.

Developer continues to search for 
a lead lender. The University and 
Developer executed an extension 
for the construction start date until 
December 31, 2021. The 
Developer recently sought an 
extension for the historic tax 
credits.

North Quad 
Residence Halls FCU 
Replacement
(General Contracting)

$1,200,000
Grant Funds

Replace approximately 450 fan coil 
units in Bulger, Sisler, Ritchie, and 
Orr Residence Halls.
Construction schedule: 05/2022 - 
08/2022.

Design in progress.

Polsky Arts Center
(General Contracting)

$4,500,000 State*
  2,000,000 Donations
$6,500,000 Total
*State Capital Funds

Renovate a portion of the Main 
Street level for an interdisciplinary 
arts center. Relocate affected 
occupants within Polsky.
Construction schedule: 05/2022 - 
12/2023.

Professional services 
agreement in progress.

Wonder Bread Site
(General Contracting)

$120,000
Local Funds

Relocate yard material to Lot 29 and 
aesthetically improve vacated site.
Construction schedule: 04/2021 - 
06/2021 updated to 12/2021.

Construction 25% complete.

3                                                                                                                                                               



 
 

SECTION 
 B 

Change Orders 

 
 



SECTION  B

CHANGE ORDERS PROCESSED FROM SEPTEMBER 1, 2021 THROUGH OCTOBER 31, 2021

ASEC INSULATION

002-01 Raise glycol pipes $2,100

CROUSE/AYER HALL CONSOLIDATION

001-01 Change acid waste piping, increase size of natural gas main to 4", and add 1" domestic water piping $32,929

INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENTS - ELECTRICAL

009-01 Premium pay for holiday weekend $11,430

                                                                                                                     Net $46,459

 4



 
 

SECTION 
 C 

State Capital Appropriations 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SECTION C

Description Appropriation Released Encumbered Expended
Not Yet 

Encumbered
Remaining 

(Unreleased)
CROUSE/AYER HALL CONSOLIDATION $18,060,000 $17,839,400 $17,839,400 $0 $0 $220,600

Capital Appropriation FY21-22 $18,060,000 $17,839,400 $17,839,400 $0 $0 $220,600

AUBURN SCIENCE & ENGINEERING CENTER VIVARIUM $1,244,115 $1,244,115 $1,166,765 $77,350 $0 $0
BASIC RENOVATIONS 6,420,503 5,360,502 310,238 5,050,265 0 1,060,000
BUCKINGHAM BUILDING RENOVATIONS 1,585,752 1,585,752 0 1,585,752 0 0
CAMPUS HARDSCAPE 1,000,000 1,000,000 0 1,000,000 0 0
CAMPUS INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENTS 3,001,157 3,001,157 330,161 2,670,996 0 0
CROUSE/AYER HALL CONSOLIDATION 4,400,399 4,400,399 672,711 3,727,688 0 0
WHITBY HALL AIR HANDLER & ROOF 1,200,000 1,200,000 136,788 1,063,212 0 0

Capital Appropriation FY19-20 $18,851,925 $17,791,925 $2,616,662 $15,175,263 $0 $1,060,000

MEDINA BATTERED WOMEN'S SHELTER $500,000 $500,000
CANTON JEWISH COMMUNITY PROJECT 50,000 50,000
SOUTH OF EXCHANGE SAFETY INITIATIVE 100,000 100,000
MCCLAIN GALLARY 357,466 34,266 20,898 13,368 0 323,200
SUMMIT BATTERED WOMEN'S SHELTER 400,000 400,000
CAMPUS SAFETY GRANT PROGRAM 430,000 430,000

Community Projects FY21-22 $1,837,466 $34,266 $20,898 $13,368 $0 $1,803,200

ASHLAND COUNTY-W HOLMES CAREER WORKFORCE $300,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $300,000
BATTERED WOMENS SHELTER MEDINA/SUMMIT 500,000 500,000 426,700 73,300 0 0
BIERCE LIBRARY RENOVATIONS 830,658 830,658 0 830,658 0 0
OHIO CYBER RANGE 1,188,722 1,188,722 0 1,188,722 0 0
WORKFORCED BASED TRAINING & EQUIPMENT 286,667 286,667 0 286,667 0 0

Community Projects FY19-20 $3,106,047 $2,806,047 $426,700 $2,379,347 $0 $300,000

Total $41,855,438 $38,471,638 $20,903,661 $17,567,977 $0 $3,383,800

The University of Akron
State Capital Appropriations

As of the month ended 10/31/2021

 5



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SECTION 
 D 

Photos of Select Projects 
 
 



SECTION D 

6 

ASEC Insulation 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ASEC Insulation 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



SECTION D 

7 

ASEC Insulation 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ASEC Vivarium Air Handler Replacement 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SECTION D 

8 

Buckingham McClain Gallery 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Campus Camera Initiative 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SECTION D 

9 

Campus HVAC Indoor Air Quality Improvements 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Center for Precision Manufacturing 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SECTION D 

10 

Computer Center Air Conditioning Unit Replacements 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Crouse/Ayer Hall Consolidation 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SECTION D 

11 

Crouse/Ayer Hall Consolidation 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Crouse/Ayer Hall Consolidation 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SECTION D 

12 

EJT Concrete Repairs 

 
JAR AC #6 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



MEETING OF THE UNIVERSITY OF AKRON'S BOARD OF TRUSTEES December 8, 2021 

 

 

 

FINANCE & ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE 

TAB 11 

 

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY REPORT 

  



 

 
 

DATE: November 15, 2021 
 
TO:  Dallas A. Grundy, MBA 

Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer 

Chief Information Officer 
 
SUBJECT: ITS Informational Report for the Board of Trustees 
 
 
As requested of me, I provide the accompanying report of the ITS Projects and Activities for the 
Board of Trustees information at its December 8, 2021 meeting.  The accompanying report 
provides a Status of Projects and Activities. 
 

 
  



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Information Technology Services 

 
Informational Report for the Board of Trustees 

December 8, 2021  
Prepared effective October 31, 2021 

 
 
 
 

 
 

  



 

Information Technology Services 
 
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 
APPLICATION SERVICES PROJECTS & ACTIVITIES .......................................................... 1 

Data Lake Migration – Phase II  ................................................................................................. 1 
New Portal Implementation  ..................................................................................................... 1 
Graduate School Implementation of Salesforce/TargetX ......................................................... 1 
SaaS ERP System Selection and Implementation ...................................................................... 1 
Student Bill Redesign................................................................................................................. 1 

 
CYBERSECURITY SERVICES PROJECTS & ACTIVITIES ...................................................... 2 

Email Trust DMARC Implementation ........................................................................................ 2 
Identity Management Process Improvement Initiative ............................................................ 2 
Multi Factor Authentication for Students ................................................................................. 2 
Penetration Test ........................................................................................................................ 2 
 

INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES PROJECTS & ACTIVITIES ................................................... 3 
IPv4 and IPv6 Migration ............................................................................................................ 3 
Microsoft OneDrive and SharePoint Migration ........................................................................ 3 
Network and Telecommunications Continuity Initiative .......................................................... 3 

 
USER TECHNOLOGY SERVICES PROJECTS & ACTIVITIES ................................................ 4 

IT Asset Management System Implementation ........................................................................ 4 
IT Service Desk Chat Support Implementation ......................................................................... 4 
IT Service Desk System Implementation ................................................................................... 4 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 



THE UNIVERSITY OF AKRON 
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY SERVICES 
 STATUS OF PROJECTS AND ACTIVITIES  

AS OF OCTOBER 31, 2021 
 
 
 

1 

 
 

 
 

 
 

PROJECT NAME PROJECT 
FUNDING IMAGE DESCRIPTION STATUS 

APPLICATION SERVICES 

Data Lake Migration -   
Phase II  None 

  

  
Continue migration of key institutional 
data sources to a cloud-based Data Lake 
solution on Microsoft Azure providing 
faster performance, scalability, and a 
central repository for the data 
necessary to the University’s analytics 
needs. Work on this phase will be 
provided by Microsoft at no cost to the 
University.  
Schedule: 09/2021 – 02/2022. 
 

  Project activities 10% complete. 

New Portal 
Implementation  

None 
 

The University 
expects this will 

replace existing spend 
approximating 

$40,000 annually.  

 
Implement a portal platform using 
Microsoft Viva.  This migration will 
provide state-of-the-art technology to 
replace the current portal. Initial work 
on this will be provided by Microsoft at 
no cost to the University.  
Schedule: 07/2021- 08/2022. 
 

 Project activities 40% complete. 

Graduate School 
Implementation of 
Salesforce/TargetX  

$87,000 
General Fund 

 
The University 
expects this will 

replace existing spend 
approximating 

$55,000 annually.  

 
Implement Salesforce and TargetX for 
Graduate School admissions processing.  
This will automate the admissions 
process and communication with 
prospects, standardize processes with 
Undergraduate Admissions which 
already use Salesforce/TargetX and 
provide effective analytics.  This system 
replaces ApplyYourself. 
Schedule: 12/2020 - 04/2021 updated to 
11/2021. 
 
 

 Project activities 95% complete. 

SaaS ERP System 
Selection and 
Implementation 

TBD 

 

 
Select and implement a Software-as-a-
Service (SaaS) enterprise resource 
planning (ERP) system to better manage 
and automate the University’s financial, 
human resource, and student 
administration functions.  
Phase 1: Release RFP and select SaaS 
ERP solution and implementation 
provider. 
Schedule: 07/2021 – 11/2021. 
Phase 2: Implement SaaS-based HCM 
and Financials pillars.  
Schedule: 12/2021 – TBD. 
Phase 3: Implement SaaS-based Student 
Administration pillar.  
Schedule: TBD - TBD. 
 

 Phase 1 activities 95% complete. 

Student Bill Redesign TBD 

 

 
Redesign student bill to improve the 
experience for all recipients.  The 
redesign will improve the understanding 
of current and past charges, along with 
applied and estimated financial aid. 
Schedule: 10/2021 – 01/2022. 
 

 Project activities 20% complete. 

  



THE UNIVERSITY OF AKRON 
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY SERVICES 
 STATUS OF PROJECTS AND ACTIVITIES  

AS OF OCTOBER 31, 2021 
 
 
 

2 

 
 

 
 

 
 

PROJECT NAME PROJECT 
FUNDING IMAGE DESCRIPTION STATUS 

CYBERSECURITY SERVICES 

Email Trust DMARC 
Implementation 

$6,000 
General Fund  

 
Implement protocol that improves the 
management of emails sent at the 
University’s behest through third party 
services.  This solution will minimize 
the threat of impersonation and phishing 
attacks through these type of emails. 
Requires significant level of 
coordination with the departments and 
the third-party providers that manage 
these type of emails. 
Schedule: 10/2021 – 12/2022. 
 

  Project activities 30% complete. 

Identity Management 
Process Improvement 
Initiative 

None 

 

 
Improve the lifecycle management of 
user accounts. This will improve 
onboarding for new constituents and 
address appropriate access to systems 
automatically.   
Phase 1: Improve new hire process. 
Schedule: 10/2021 – 12/2021. 
Phase 2: Improve employee separation 
process. 
Schedule: 10/2021 – 02/2022. 
Phase 3: Improve process for 
role/department changes. 
Schedule: 02/2022 – 06/2022. 
 

 
Phase 1 activities 40% complete. 
Phase 2 activities 30% complete. 
Phase 3 activities not started. 

Multi Factor 
Authentication for 
Students 

$25,000  
General Fund 

 

 
Provide capability for multi factor 
authentication for students. This feature 
will provide an additional layer of 
protection to help prevent account 
compromises. 
Phase 1: Pilot deployment of students. 
Schedule: 01/2021 - 7/2021. 
Phase 2: Rollout to remaining 
students. 
Schedule: 08/2021 - 12/2021. 
 

 

 
 

 
Phase 1 completed. 
Phase 2 activities 50% complete. 
 

Penetration Test $27,450 
General Fund 

 

 
Conduct an authorized and simulated 
cyberattack to access the University’s 
information systems. An assessment of 
the penetration test will identify specific 
weaknesses and recommend measures 
to better protect against a malicious 
attack. 
Schedule 08/2021 - 01/2022. 
 

 
 

Project activities 75% complete. 
 

 
  



THE UNIVERSITY OF AKRON 
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY SERVICES 
 STATUS OF PROJECTS AND ACTIVITIES  

AS OF OCTOBER 31, 2021 
 
 
 

3 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 PROJECT NAME PROJECT 
FUNDING IMAGE DESCRIPTION STATUS 

INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES 

 IPv4 and IPv6 
Migration 

 
None 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
IPv6 is the next generation internet 
protocol to IPv4. Migration to IPv6 will 
improve the routing and capacity for the 
addressing of devices in the 
University’s network. It also improves 
the security within the network. Finally, 
this migration provided the opportunity 
to sell the existing IPv4 addresses to 
cloud providers.   
Phase 1: Obtain IPv6 addresses and 
assess device compatibility. Pilot 
changes. 
Schedule: 02/2021 - 12/2021 updated to 
08/2021. 
Phase 2: Implement necessary 
configuration changes in network.  
Schedule: 09/2021 - 06/2022. 
Phase 3: Migrate identified devices to 
residual number of addresses retained 
for those requiring the IPv4 protocol. 
Schedule: 09/2021 - 06/2022. 
 

 

 
Phase 1 completed. 
Phase 2 activities 10% complete. 
Phase 3 activities 25% complete. 
 

Microsoft OneDrive 
and SharePoint 
Migration 

 
None 

 

 
 

 
Migrate individual and departmental 
file shares on legacy on-premises 
hardware to cloud-based infrastructure 
provided by Microsoft. Migration will 
move individual file shares to OneDrive 
and departmental file shares to 
SharePoint. Users will have an 
improved interface to access files from 
any location on a more secure and 
resilient platform. The migration avoids 
replacement of on-premises hardware 
which goes off support in calendar year 
2021. 
Schedule: 05/2020 - 06/2021 
updated to 03/2022. 
 

 Project activities 65% complete. 

Network and 
Telecommunications 
Continuity Initiative 

None 

 

Implement backup capability for critical 
communication systems to maintain 
network and telecommunications 
connectivity within the campus in the 
event of a significant outage at the 
Computer Center. Redundant 
communications and network hardware 
is being deployed at two backup sites on 
the University campus. 
Schedule: 10/2021 – 03/2022. 

 Project activities 25% complete. 

  



THE UNIVERSITY OF AKRON 
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY SERVICES 
 STATUS OF PROJECTS AND ACTIVITIES  

AS OF OCTOBER 31, 2021 
 
 
 

4 

 
 

 
 

 
 

PROJECT NAME PROJECT 
FUNDING IMAGE DESCRIPTION STATUS 

USER TECHNOLOGY SERVICES 

IT Asset Management 
System Implementation None 

 

 
Implement system to track and monitor 
all University IT hardware and software 
assets. Leverages functionality provided 
with the new IT Service Desk System   
Phase 1: Setup functionality to use the 
IT Asset Management module in 
ServiceDesk Plus. 
Schedule: 09/2021 – 10/2021. 
Phase 2: Inventory and load information 
for IT hardware assets. 
Schedule: 11/2021 – 12/2021. 
Phase 3: Inventory and load information 
for IT software assets. 
Schedule: 01/2022 – 03/2022. 
 

 
Phase 1 completed. 
Phase 2 activities 50% complete. 
 

IT Service Desk Chat 
Support 
Implementation  

None 

 

Implement chat capability to the IT 
Service Desk as an additional method of 
support for end users.  Chat will provide 
a real-time option to support users with 
support issues.  
Schedule: 11/2021 – 03/2022. 

 Project activities 10% complete. 

IT Service Desk 
System Implementation 

$33,000  
General Fund 

 

 
Complete migration from an on-
premises to a cloud-based IT service 
desk system. The new system provides 
a much richer user experience utilizing 
current AI and automation technology. 
It is cloud based allowing for easier 
remote-level support and eliminates the 
need to refresh supporting hardware. 
Phase 1: Build out incident management 
and self-support knowledgebase pieces.  
Schedule: 03/2021 – 06/2021 updated to 
08/2021. 
Phase 2: Build out change/project 
management and remaining features. 
Schedule: 05/2021 – 08/2021 updated to 
12/2021. 
 

 

 
 
Phase 1 completed. 
Phase 2 activities 75% complete. 
 
 
 

 
 
 



MEETING OF THE UNIVERSITY OF AKRON'S BOARD OF TRUSTEES December 8, 2021 

 

 

 

FINANCE & ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE 

TAB 12 

 

ADVANCEMENT REPORT 

   



 Page 1

Report to the Board of Trustees 
December 2021

DEVELOPMENT
DIVISION OF ADVANCEMENT

 the j.m. smucker co. supports  the j.m. smucker co. supports 
student leadership trainingstudent leadership training

swagelok gift supports  swagelok gift supports  
the center for precision manufacturing the center for precision manufacturing 

Swagelok is a partner in The Timken Foundation Center for Precision Manufacturing 
in the College of Engineering and Polymer Science. The Center is a research hub 
for UA faculty and graduate students to develop new finishing technologies for the 
manufacturing industry. These process technologies, which include grinding, hard 
machining and superfinishing are the backbone of many manufacturing companies 
today but have not experienced a great deal of innovation in recent years. 

This center will improve traditional manufacturing processes while providing a 
learning environment for engineering students. Conducting research in these critical 
areas assists UA’s industry partners increase their global competitiveness and bolsters 
students preparation and readiness for the needs of employers.

Swagelok is a longtime supporter of UA, 
the College of Engineering and Polymer 
Science and our students through 
scholarships, the Swagelok Career 
Center, and now working with The 
Center for Precision Manufacturing.  
The Center’s virtual launch date took 
place November 12th.

Dr. Siamak Farhad is training Michala 
Dauterman on a CNC machine. She earned 
an undergraduate degree in biomedical 
engineering and is currently pursuing her 
graduate degree in mechanical engineering.

The J.M. Smucker Co. continues to 
provide financial support for leadership 
training at the College of Business 
Institute for Leadership Advancement.

The Institute is located in the state- 
of-the-art Anthony J. Alexander 
Professional Development Center.



 Page 2

 UA DIVERSITY INITIATIVES   UA DIVERSITY INITIATIVES  
RECEIVE SUPPORT FROM MERCURY PLASTICSRECEIVE SUPPORT FROM MERCURY PLASTICS

Mercury Plastics, a division of Masco, supports diversity initiatives at The University of 
Akron. Mercury has been an ardent supporter of the Women in Engineering  
and IDEA’s programs since 
2019 when they established  
the Mercury Plastic 
Scholarship. Their scholarship 
offers financial support 
to exceptional students in 
the Women in Engineering 
and Increasing Diversity 
in Engineering Academics 
programs at UA. 

Mercury helped to create and fund a tutoring program for students in Modern 
Languages, furthering their support for higher education. This program provides 
tutorial support in Modern Languages to culturally diverse students as they work 
towards degree completion. This opportunity will better train and equip tutors to 
serve students, as well as encourage more students to attend tailor-made tutoring 
sessions in their first-year courses. These sessions will be modeled around students’ 
schedules, which will bring them closer to the students who need the assistance. As a 
result, students gain better comprehension and knowledge retention continuing into 
their second-year studies of the language. 

Additionally, Mercury’s gift will support the 
Black, Brown and Beyond Male Summit 
planned for April 8-9, 2022. This event will 
serve as a national platform to discuss 
and share innovative strategies with the 
primary aim of enhancing educational, 
career, business and networking 
opportunities for Black male students, 
faculty, and staff on colleges campuses.  

THOMAS AND KATHRYN (KITTY) DINDO  THOMAS AND KATHRYN (KITTY) DINDO  
SUPPORT FOR TRACK INITIATIVESUPPORT FOR TRACK INITIATIVE

With continued dedication to UA and the Akron 
community, Tom and Kitty Dindo have provided 
support  for the Zips Athletics Lee Jackson Field 
track initiative. 

Their gift will help fund a $1M+ renovation of  
UA’s outdoor track facility.

Tom ’72 and Kitty ’71 Dindo



 Page 3

alumnus helps geoscience studentsalumnus helps geoscience students
Richard C. Lorson ’75, ’77, provided a gift to support two areas within the Geosciences 
Department: The Paul C. Franks Scholarship to assist geology majors interested in the 
resource side (oil & gas) of geology, and the purchase of equipment for student use at 
Field Camp and for research opportunities. 

Field Camp is a program for geoscience students providing on-field geology 
experiences. It is typically offered each summer in South Dakota and Wyoming and 
places emphasis on the collection, recording and interpretation of field data. Often, 
it is the first major field course taken by students and aims to make the participants 
proficient and confident field geologists. 



 Page 4

ALUMNI RELATIONS
DIVISION OF ADVANCEMENT

“CELEBRATION OF COMMUNITY” AT LOCK 3 PARK“CELEBRATION OF COMMUNITY” AT LOCK 3 PARK
The University of Akron inaugurated a new tradition a “Celebration of Community” at 
Lock 3 Park in downtown Akron in September. The festive event showcased the best 
of the University, including faculty research, 
campus student organizations, Steel Drum 
Band, Ohio’s Pride Marching Band, and 
exhibits from the Myers School of Art. 

More than 400 UA alumni, Akron residents and 
people from the surrounding region attended 
and heard UA President Gary Miller and Akron 
Mayor Dan Horrigan discuss Akron’s future 
and how UA, the city and other entities will join 
to make it happen.  

President Gary L. Miller, Georgia Nix Miller,  
and Mayor Daniel M. Horrigan



 Page 5

The University of Akron celebrated 
its 82nd Homecoming with a week 
of activity and fun for the campus 
community and friends during the 
week of September 27. The themed 
series of events kicked off with a 90s 
vibe, featuring “Zippy’s Block Party.” 
Homecoming week was featured all 
over campus and saw thousands of 
students attend, including comedian 
Joshua Moore at EJ Thomas Hall. The 
annual homecoming favorites “Cookout 
on Coleman Common” and “Pop 
Up Pep Rally” each drew their usual 
share of festive party-goers eager to 
reminisce about their time on campus 
and the friendships they made.   

Homecoming & Family Weekend 
featured the largest official tailgate in 
its history with more than 4,000 alumni, 
family, friends, and students joining 
in a raucous UA party atmosphere. 
Among other key events were the 
tailgate’s hosting of the “Black Alumni 
Tailgate” event and the Class of 1971 
“50th Reunion.” An array of food 
trucks, games, and music kept guests 
entertained and engaged, as well as 
the anticipated unveiling of the 2021 
homecoming royalty court. 

HOMECOMING 2022HOMECOMING 2022

Homecoming King Luke Trese, Orangetheory 
Fitness representative Brian Reinke, and 
Homecoming Queen Juliana Fierro with 

scholarship checks from Rhonda Stark ’93  
and Orangetheory Fitness.

Bill Considine ’69, Georgia Miller,  
and Becky Considine ’71



MEETING OF THE UNIVERSITY OF AKRON'S BOARD OF TRUSTEES December 8, 2021 

 

 

 

FINANCE & ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE 

TAB 13 

 

UNIVERSITY COMMUNICATIONS AND 
MARKETING REPORT 

  



1    University Communications and Marketing

REPORT TO THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES  |  December 2021

UNIVERSITY COMMUNICATIONS AND MARKETING

Fall Television Campaign
UCM worked with Ologie to produce two new 30-second commercials to highlight the 
many benefits students enjoy as Akron Zips. The general and College of Engineering and 
Polymer Sciences commercials aired in four markets, including Cleveland/Akron, Columbus, 
Cincinnati and Pittsburgh. The spots feature students from the Akronauts Rocket Design 
Team, the Akron Zips Men’s Soccer team, the School of Dance, and the College of 
Engineering and Polymer Science.

The University of Akron

School of Law



2    University Communications and Marketing

UNIVERSITY COMMUNICATIONS AND MARKETING

Digital Advertising

In addition to the ongoing application campaign, in October a targeted abandoned 
application campaign launched. This campaigns encourages prospective students who 
started a UA application, but did not finish it, to complete the process.

Outdoor Billboard Campaign

Six electronic billboards in the Akron area feature messaging to 
encourage the community to visit campus and apply to UA.



3    University Communications and Marketing

UNIVERSITY COMMUNICATIONS AND MARKETING

Recruitment message is front and center at the JAR
Just days before the opening tip-off of basketball season, Admissions was offered a 5’ x 27’ 
space behind the scorer’s table at the James A. Rhodes Arena to display a recruitment-themed 
message. And right now there’s no better message than to encourage prospective students to 
submit their applications to UA, especially while the application is free through Jan. 1, 2022.

Learn more about the College of Business at uakron.edu/business.

Here, everyone rises.

Zachary Woody says UA’s strength lies in the strong student-faculty relationships that help students feel 
connected, even at a larger institution. As a student in the College of Business, he felt supported in his goals 
and gained strong leadership skills. His connection with the campus community, through his time as a 
resident assistant, helped him further establish a love for The University of Akron. 

Originally from Cincinnati, OH, Woody credits his time at UA for developing the work hard mentality that has 
served him well in his current role as Dunkin’ seasonal coffee lead at The J.M. Smucker Co. 

Advice to 
Future Zips:
“ The University of Akron is going to give you 
the opportunity to be great. Be open and 
willing to go after it.”  

Zachary Woody 
Marketing Analyst, The J.M. Smucker Co. 
B.B.A. Marketing Management, ‘20

we rise together 
uakron.edu/apply

Young Alumni Spotlights
In November, UCM launched a series of ads that showcase successful UA alumni. The ads 
will run in the Akron Beacon Journal each month through May 2022, and the content will 
be repurposed for social media, The Digest, the website and academic presentations to 
prospective students.



4    University Communications and Marketing

Our Web designers recently refreshed the 
landing page at uakron.edu/visit by adding 
newer photos and updating the language to 
better speak to our target audience. (right)

We also created a new subsite, found at 
uakron.edu/learn. The purpose of this 
subsite is to make it a one-stop shop for 
non-traditional or post-degree learning and 
to distinguish which is the right next step for 
them. (below, left)

The new partnerships page makes it easy 
for businesses to reach out to UA to create a 
customized program of study for their own 
employees. (below, right)

UNIVERSITY COMMUNICATIONS AND MARKETING

WEB TEAM 

Refresh of the visit webpage and the non-traditional/
post-degree learning webpages



5    University Communications and Marketing

SOCIAL MEDIA 

Happy Halloween from 
ROO-ella de Vil
For Halloween this year, Zippy dressed 
up as Cruella de Vil (“ROO-ella”) after 
the new Cruella movie that came out 
recently. 

We created a video revealing her costume 
for this year, which was posted on UA 
social media. Zippy also spent time at 
the Student Union in costume, handing 
out candy to students and taking pictures 
with them.

#WhyApply Day 
Friday, September 17, was #WhyApply Day, a 
national campaign encouraging students to 
apply to college. 

For the campaign, we had the UA social media 
ambassadors each make a post holding up a 
#WhyApply sign and talking about why they 
decided to apply to UA. We then shared these 
ambassador posts on UA social media.

UNIVERSITY COMMUNICATIONS AND MARKETING



6    University Communications and Marketing

UNIVERSITY COMMUNICATIONS AND MARKETING

COVID Vaccination 
Information
An important part of our work in social media 
over the past year has been communicating 
about COVID-19 safety and any changes in 
policies and procedures. 

The recent policy update about up-to-twice-
weekly testing, a streamlined exemption 
request process, and students still being 
permitted to register for spring semester 
was communicated on social media. We also 
addressed the questions and comments that 
came in as a result of this communication.



7    University Communications and Marketing

UNIVERSITY COMMUNICATIONS AND MARKETING

UA Police Academy Training Video Engineering Career Fair Recap

VIDEO HIGHLIGHTS 

Capturing student and faculty achievement
Here are highlights of our work in video since our last report. See the videos on the University’s 
YouTube channel at youtube.com/uakron.  

Zippy Halloween Costume Reveal Henry Astley - 20 Questions



8    University Communications and Marketing

Here are highlights of the 
work by the media relations 
team since the last Board 
meeting: 

Yahoo! News interviewed 
Jennifer Harpham, director 
of student financial aid, and 
sophomore student Bezawit 
Atnafseged for a story that 
analyzed how the federal 
government requires some 
low-income students to go 
through a verification process 
for their eligibility to receive 
financial assistance. 

The Akron Beacon 
Journal reported on the 
announcement that The 
University of Akron Board of 
Trustees extended President 
Gary L. Miller’s contract 
through June 2027. 

Several news outlets covered 
the tragic shooting death of 
student Maya McFetridge 
and subsequent new safety 
features initiated by UA. 
The Akron Beacon Journal, 
Cleveland.com, WKYC-TV, 
WOIO-TV, WEWS-TV and 
89.7-WKSU provided coverage 
of a press conference where 
UA President Gary L. Miller, 
Board of Trustees Chair 

Joseph M. Gingo, UAPD 
Chief Dale Gooding and 
other University personnel 
announced a series of new 
safety measures. The outlets 
also provided coverage of the 
University’s initial response 
to the incident, the reaction 
from Undergraduate Student 
Government and the Board 

of Trustees offering a $50,000 
reward for information 
leading to the arrest and 
indictment of the person or 
persons responsible.

Yahoo! News featured a story 
about out-of-state student 
Nick Montrief, who was 

The Akron Beacon Journal featured a front-page story about 
the UA football team’s visit to Montgomery, Alabama’s The 
Legacy Museum: From Enslavement to Mass Incarceration 
and the National Memorial for Peace and Justice during its 
road trip to play the Auburn Tigers in September. 

For the story, several players shared their perspectives and 
experiences from the museum. The Canton Repository, Mari-
etta Daily Journal and Rome News-Tribune in Rome, Ga. also 
published the story. 

UNIVERSITY COMMUNICATIONS AND MARKETING

MEDIA RELATIONS 

Telling our story

Continues on next page.

September 12, 2021

University of Akron: Zips receive opportunity to 
bond courtesy of history

By George M. Thomas

Team chemistry doesn’t develop solely on 
the football field in games or practices.

Most of the time, it comes in one-on-one 
friendships, cliques or all-team functions. 
How it comes is as important as whether it 
does at all.

The University of Akron football team 
took a trip to Montgomery, Alabama’s 
The Legacy Museum: From Enslavement 
to Mass Incarceration and the National 
Memorial for Peace and Justice during 
their road trip to play the Auburn Tigers 
last week.  It’s one that many of them 
won’t soon forget.

Some of the players marveled at the 
technology — including holograms — 
some of the museum’s exhibits used, but 
they were moved by the subject matter 
more than anything, as it surveyed and 
examined the roots of slavery, racism and 
social injustice.

Among the exhibits were soil samples 
from the locations of lynchings 
throughout the country and an exhibit that 
allows a visitor to sit down and listen to 
the story of an incarcerated person.

‘It was real as it could be’

“It was as real as it could be,” UA 
quarterback Kato Nelson said.

Those soil samples left an impression, but 
there were other exhibits that  
proved unforgettable.

“Being able to see the types of cells they 
kept slaves in,” he said. “They said they 

kept them with horses and cattle and 
things like that, just seeing the metal 
collars around their necks. It’s just very 
real and gives you a feel of what that felt 
like.”

Fellow quarterback Zach Gibson, who is 
white and from Georgia, described his 
overall impression of the visit and what 
stuck with him.

“It really touched me because a lot of 
my friends who I made through playing 
football have been African American 
and to see it wasn’t that far ago,” he said 
of slavery and the subsequent ripple 
effects. “It’s just kind of crazy to think 
that somebody who looked like me, may 
not have been related to me was treating 
somebody who looked like my friends 
like that.

“I think that was really the eye opener and 
being able to see the faces and the torture 
they put them through was just – it was 
rough.  I’m not going to lie, I think it was 
needed for the white people on our team 
to see truly what went on in the South 
and how these people were treated and it 
wasn’t right.”

National Memorial For Peace And Justice: 
“Raise Up” By Hank Willis Thomas.
The visit for the team, arranged by the 
family of UA freshman wide receiver 
Konata Mumpfield for after they arrived, 
included the team and the travel party. 
It also left a lasting impression on coach 
Tom Arth.

“Do you really know what it looked like 
and what it felt like? And that’s what that 
museum did. You felt it, it was so real. 



9    University Communications and Marketing

recruited by the University’s 
esports program to play on its 
championship Rocket League 
varsity team.

Elyse Ball, executive director of 
the University of Akron Research 
Foundation, was interviewed 
by Crain’s Cleveland Business 
about the $50,000 federal grant 
from the U.S. Small Business 
Administration and how it 
will help advance its STRIDE 
Accelerator.

The Akron Beacon Journal 
reported on a months-long project 
that included focus groups led by 
Dr. Rebecca Erickson, professor 
and chair of the Sociology and 
Anthropology departments, on 
how to improve public safety and 
policing in the City of Akron, 
which culminated in a 25-page report for 
Akron City Council. 

The media relations team arranged for Kim 
Cole, vice president for development and 
executive director of The University of Akron 
Foundation, to be interviewed by Crain’s 
Cleveland Business for a story about how the 
University successfully managed fundraising 
during the pandemic for the “We Rise Together” 
campaign, finding new ways to raise money 
with an emphasis on students’ immediate needs.

Several media outlets reported on UA’s 
announcement that it will reconsider its 
vaccine requirement and its ultimate decision 
to keep the requirement in place. The 
Chronicle of Higher Education published 
a story and the announcements were also 
reported on by the Akron Beacon Journal, 
WJW-TV, WKYC-TV, WFMJ-TV WEWS-
TV, WOIO-TV, WKBN-TV and WYTV-TV, 
1590-WAKR, 89.7-WKSU, the Massillon 
Independent, the Canton Repository and 
University Business.

UNIVERSITY COMMUNICATIONS AND MARKETING

September 25, 2021

Hudson woman joins University of Akron Marching 
Band after retirement

By Phil Keren

Retiring from a full-time job can open 
the door for someone to pursue hobbies or 
new experiences.

A Hudson woman decided that retirement 
gave her a chance to dust off her flute 
and become a member of the University 
of Akron Marching Band, also known as 
“Ohio’s Pride.”

With a few performances now under 
her belt, Marcia Korane, 56, said she is 
enjoying her new adventure.

“I feel a sense of accomplishment so far,” 
said Korane, who’s lived in Hudson with 
her husband, Steve, since 1998.

In January, Korane retired from her job 
in Summit County Children Services’ 
Medically Fragile Unit following a 31-
year career and decided to pursue this 
challenge.

“It’s something that I’ve been wanting to 
do,” Korane said. 

The band’s leader praised Korane for her 
dedication to the group.

“She’s been an absolute trooper the whole 
time and an absolute joy to have in the 
group,” said Andrew Feyes, director of the 
marching band and the assistant director 
of bands at the University of Akron. “I 
know the flute section has enjoyed having 
her onboard.”

Marching band comeback decades in 
the making

Korane was part of marching band as 

a high school student and served as a 
chaperone for her children’s high school 
marching band experience.

She started playing the flute in fifth 
grade and continued with the instrument 
throughout high school as a member of 
the Westerville South Marching Band.

Before joining the University of Akron 
band this year, her last time performing in 
a marching band was in her town’s 1983 
Memorial Day parade.

“I had a positive experience with the high 
school marching band,” Korane said.

Since graduating from high school, 
she’s played her flute from time to time 
in performances at her church and also 
chaperoned her children, Mary and Joe, 
through their experience with the Hudson 

High School Marching Band. Mary also 
played sousaphone in the University of 
Akron Marching Band in 2018 and 2019, 
and graduated earlier this year with a 
bachelor’s degree in biomedical science.

Korane said Mary had a good experience 
with the UA Marching Band.

“It was really good for her and other 
students socially to get to know people,” 
Korane said. 

‘These students are welcoming and kind’

Korane said her son, Joe, who has Down 
syndrome, also had a positive experience 
as a trombone player in the Hudson High 
School Marching Band.

“It was a very nice opportunity for him,” 
Korane said. “… Band kids are really 

Continued from previous page.

Continues on next page.

The media relations team arranged for the Akron Beacon 
Journal to feature 56-year-old Marcia Korane, who retired from 
her job in January and enrolled at UA as a non-degree-seeking 
student to become a member of the Zips Marching Band.



10    University Communications and Marketing

UNIVERSITY COMMUNICATIONS AND MARKETING

Continued from previous page.

Francisca Ugalde, curator and instructor in 
UA’s Institute for Human Science and Culture, 
was interviewed by Spectrum News 1 for a 
story that featured the Oak Native American 
Gallery exhibit on display at the Cummings 
Center for the History of Psychology on 
campus.

The success of the UA Mobile App was 
promoted by FE News, a digital education 
news platform. In a column for the outlet, 
Steve Sedlock, digital marketing and 
communications manager, wrote about the 
process of developing a more simplified 
version of the UA Mobile app, which was 
rolled out just three weeks before classes 
started this fall. Sedlock noted that traffic 

in the app after the first two weeks of the 
semester is up 75-80% from previous years. 

The media relations team promoted the fifth 
annual Diversitas symposium, sponsored 
by UA’s College of Business. Dr. Barry 
Mulholland, director of the financial planning 
program, was interviewed in a WEWS-TV 
segment about the need for more diversity 
in the field of wealth management and how 
Diversitas reaches out to students and career 
influencers to encourage a variety of people to 
enter the profession. Yahoo! News and industry 
publications ThinkAdvisor and RIAIntel 
provided coverage of the event as well.

October 6, 2021

Timken Foundation donates $3 million to University 
of Akron

By Amy Morona

A $3 million gift is intended to further 
boost the University of Akron’s 
manufacturing offerings.

UA’s Center for Precision Manufacturing 
will now become Timken Foundation 
Center for Precision Manufacturing in 
honor of the Canton group behind the 
donation.

The research center, first launched in 
April, was housed in faculty labs. Its 
focus is to “develop advanced methods 
for process technologies such as grinding, 
hard machining and superfinishing that 
are the backbone of many manufacturing 
companies today,” per a news release 
from the university.

The center will now move to a building 
on East Mill Street that housed the Akron 
Polymer Training Center. Officials said 
the award will allow some upgrades to 
be made to the space’s roof, foundation, 
HVAC system and facade.

There will be nearly 16,000 square feet 
of space, and the building will feature an 
open bay area, classrooms, offices, and 
modern engineering and manufacturing 
equipment, per the release. Officials said 
it will allow more opportunities to work 
with different companies to tackle their 
own manufacturing needs as well as 

training opportunities for their employees. 
Visiting scientist agreements will be 
offered, too.

“Ohio is a hotbed for American industry, 
with companies that are constantly 
looking for better methods to develop 
the products and processes needed in a 
technology-driven economy,” said Ward 
J. Timken, president of the Timken 
Foundation, in the release. “This center 
represents an important new asset to 
develop talent and conduct more advanced 

manufacturing research, both of which 
will keep the industrial sector on the 
cutting edge.”

Officials said the center will provide 
learning experiences to students, 
including those in the UA’s College of 
Engineering and Polymer Science. An 
interim director and 16 faculty members 
have already been tapped to work there.

The new building is set to open in fall 
2023.

The media relations team promoted 
the establishment of the Timken 
Foundation Center for Precision 
Manufacturing. Crain’s Cleveland 
Business provided coverage of the 
generous $3 million gift from the 
Timken Foundation of Canton that will 
provide funds for necessary upgrades 
to the former Akron Polymer Training 
Center building. The Center will benefit 
industry by improving manufacturing 
processes through research, while 
providing a learning environment for 
engineering students ready to enter 
the workforce.

Continues on next page.



11    University Communications and Marketing

UNIVERSITY COMMUNICATIONS AND MARKETING

The Akron Beacon Journal listed the 
interactive Flux Chandelier in UA’s Zook Hall 
and a mural on East Exchange Street created 
by the Art Bomb Brigade, which is comprised 
of UA students and alumni, among the best 
spots in Summit County to snap an Instagram-
worthy photo. 

Lia Jones, director of UA’s Center for Gift 
and Estate Planning, authored a column in 
Crain’s Cleveland Business that outlined the 
philanthropic opportunities that can be gained 
from having an IRA Charitable Rollover.

Other faculty experts continued to provide 
interviews with media: 
• Michael Gentithes, associate professor at 
UA’s School of Law, was interviewed by the 
Akron Beacon Journal about the conflict in the 
Hudson school district around writing prompts 
in a book provided to high school students 
in a college-level course and whether they 
constitute child pornography under the legal 
definition of the offense.

• Dr. Richard Londraville, professor of biology, 
discussed on 1590-WAKR other types of 
COVID-19 variants, models that predict the 
decline of the current Delta variant, and the 
importance of getting the flu vaccine regardless 
of being vaccinated against the coronavirus. 

• Dr. John Green, interim director of the Ray 
C. Bliss Institute of Applied Politics, was 
interviewed by the Associated Press for its 
story on the impact Pat Robertson had on both 

American religion and politics. This article 
about Robertson’s retirement as host of the 700 
Club was picked up by hundreds of newspapers 
around the world.

• Dr. Karl Kaltenthaler, professor of political 
science and director of UA’s Center for 
Intelligence and Security Studies, participated in 
a webinar about the significance of the Taliban’s 
return to power and discussed the likely 
shape of U.S. policy toward the Taliban and 
Afghanistan going forward. The webinar, hosted 
by the University of Peshawar in Pakistan, was 
covered by Dawn and The News International, 
both English-language newspapers in Pakistan.

Continued from previous page.

Continues on next page.

October 27, 2021

University of Akron hosts Ohio Supreme Court cases 
for local high school students (photos)

By Joshua Gunter

AKRON, Ohio -- What high school 
student doesn’t like a good argument? 
Students from 14 local high schools have 
the opportunity to listen to arguments 
before the state’s highest court Tuesday 
and Wednesday, as the University of 
Akron hosts the Ohio Supreme Court on 
campus.

Court was held like normal, with students 
rising as the Justices entered and left 
the room. However, after the cases were 
heard, students had the opportunity to 
participate in a question and answer 
period with the attorneys about what 
they heard during arguments. It’s a rare 
opportunity for students to get a look 
inside the state’s highest judicial system.

According to Cristine Boyd, University 
of Akron Senior Director of External 
Communications, the students and 
teachers are provided curriculum material 
to study before the session, including 
summaries of the specific cases to be 
argued. Local attorneys team with 
educators at each participating school to 
explain Ohio’s judicial system and review 
case materials.

Cleveland.com provided coverage of UA’s 
School of Law hosting the Ohio Supreme 
Court on campus, where students from 
14 local high schools had the opportunity 
to listen to arguments before the state’s 
highest court.



12    University Communications and Marketing

• Dr. John Nicholas, professor of computer 
information systems, was interviewed for a 
segment by WEWS-TV about what might 
have caused an outage to Facebook and other 
social media platforms, which affected millions 
of users around the world. The segment was 
picked up nationally, including by Yahoo! 
News. 

• Dr. Richard Londraville, professor of biology, 
spoke to host 1590-WAKR Ray Horner about 
lions in the Akron Zoo testing positive for 
COVID-19, and discussed the low chance of 
animal-to-human transmission of the virus.

• Dr. David Cohen, professor of political 
science, was interviewed by The Huffington 
Post for its story on Democratic U.S. Rep. 
Tim Ryan campaigning for the U.S. Senate 
seat being vacated by Republican Sen. Rob 
Portman, who is not seeking reelection in 
2022. The story was reprinted by several news 
outlets, including Yahoo! News. 

UNIVERSITY COMMUNICATIONS AND MARKETING

Continued from previous page.



MEETING OF THE UNIVERSITY OF AKRON'S BOARD OF TRUSTEES December 8, 2021 

 

 

 

FINANCE & ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE 

TAB 14 

 

GOVERNMENT RELATIONS UPDATE 

  



1 
 

GOVERNMENT RELATIONS UPDATE 
 

November-December 2021 
 

 
The University of Akron’s government relations team communicates with local, state, and 
federal elected officials and staff about University priorities and objectives.  We monitor and 
track legislation, regulations, and financial issues and opportunities that could impact higher 
education in general and the University in particular.  During the months of November and 
December, we worked with the Inter-University Council of Ohio (IUC), which represents all 14 
Ohio public four-year universities, and the Association of Public Land-Grant Universities 
(APLU), which represents hundreds of public research universities, land-grant institutions, state 
university systems, and affiliated organizations across the country, to formulate legislative and 
budgetary requests to both state and federal governments.  We worked closely with city and 
county officials on issues related to safety.  We communicated frequently with elected officials 
and community leaders regarding developments at the University.  We participated in virtual 
meetings and in-person meetings with elected officials and community leaders, and connected 
them with our administration, our faculty and staff, and our students.  A detailed state legislative 
update is found in this report.  
 

 
U.S. Capitol Building 

 
FEDERAL UPDATE 
 
APLU provided the analysis below on the Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act, which the 
House passed on November 5, 2021, and is now headed to President Biden for his approval.  
 
“On November 5, following months of negotiations and procedural wrangling within the 
Democratic party, the House of Representatives passed the bipartisan Infrastructure Investment 
and Jobs Act, H.R. 3684, sending the legislation to President Biden for his signature. The bill 
provides $1.2 trillion over 8 years for infrastructure improvements.  As the bipartisan legislation 
does not contain substantial investment in research or higher education, these areas have been a 
focus within Democrats’ budget reconciliation legislation, the Build Back Better (BBB) Act.  
APLU has also produced a summary of BBB.  The reconciliation legislation is on a separate 
track.” The broad categories of funding by the bill that are applicable to higher education include 
broadband, and transportation and energy-related research.  
 



2 
 

 
Congresswoman Shontel Brown 

 
The University of Akron gained a new member of its congressional delegation on November 4, 
2021, when Shontel Brown won a special election for Ohio’s 11th congressional district.  She 
replaced former Congresswoman Marcia Fudge, who is now serving as the United States 
Secretary of Housing and Urban Development. 
 
 

 
Ohio Statehouse 

 
STATE UPDATE 
 
Upon returning from summer recess, both chambers of the legislature have been focused on 
several key policy areas:  redistricting reform, sports gaming, Constitutional/Permitless Carry, 
Critical Race Theory, vaccine and mask mandates, and spending of federal ARPA dollars.  
The first phase of redistricting was resolved through the passage of four-year, state-level maps 
on September 15, and the vote was along party lines.  Lawsuits have been filed over these maps 
and the processes that went into creating them.  The House and Senate are working to pass the 
redistricted Congressional maps by the end of November.  
 



3 
 

Sports gaming was not resolved before the legislature went into summer recess, and it is now 
pending before a joint House/Senate Conference Committee in hopes of working through the 
issues by the end of this year. All indications are that the bill will allow for sports wagering on 
collegiate sports.  The IUC and member institutions are advocating for dollars to be set aside for 
colleges and universities to combat gambling addiction. 
 
Constitutional or Permitless Carry has gained ground in recent months.  Fortunately, the two bills 
pending on constitutional carry have not touched the section of the code dealing with the ability 
of universities to regulate firearms on their campuses, and the authority afforded to boards of 
trustees to do so remains intact.  
 
Critical Race Theory (CRT) has been and will continue to be a hot-button issue, and two bills 
have been introduced to combat and prevent CRT from being taught at the K-12 level.  This 
issue has also caused consternation at the State Board of Education (SBOE), with their former 
president resigning at the request of Gov. DeWine over her support of a resolution condemning 
racism and calling for equality in educational practices.  That resolution has also since been 
rescinded by the SBOE. 
 
There have also been no less than 13 anti-vaccine and mask-related bills introduced, and they are 
currently pending before committees in both chambers.  The two most notable are HB 248, 
which has garnered statewide and national attention, and HB 435, which was a House 
Republican Leadership-led compromise to HB 248.  After House Bill 435 failed to make its way 
out of committee, Speaker Cupp has put the vaccine and mask bills on an indefinite hold until 
more of a consensus can be built around a single bill.  Senate President Matt Huffman has also 
said that he is unwilling to move a bill that would put government mandates on private 
businesses and their employees.  
 
Lastly, we continue to monitor the roughly $800 million of the first phase of federal dollars still 
left to be spent from the American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA).  The House, Senate, and 
governor’s office are working on a bill to appropriate the rest of those dollars, and we are 
hopeful for introduction in the coming weeks.  We have been informed that both the legislature 
and the governor’s office want to prioritize workforce as a key area on which to spend the 
federal money; however, a bill has yet to be introduced that would appropriate those dollars.  The 
federal government has indicated they also intend to pass and distribute ARPA 2.0 in 2022, of 
which Ohio would receive up to $2.7 billion dollars. 
 
A few higher-education-specific pieces of legislation are percolating in the legislature this fall. 
House Bill 440 and Senate Bill 241 are companion bills that deal with credit enhancements being 
pushed by the Treasurer of State (TOS) and would help institutions of higher education leverage 
their SSI when debt is issued to the TOS.  Representatives of almost all universities, including 
Akron’s Dallas Grundy, have had meetings with TOS staff to discuss the viability and timeline 
of this bill.  Mr. Grundy will provide written testimony in support of both bills.  Senate Bill 135 
is a holdover from prior to summer recess, and, while the bill has come a long way in terms of 
content from when it was introduced, there are still two problem provisions that would be 
cumbersome on universities.  The first provision deals with free speech.  Most of this provision 
is redundant because of Senate Bill 40.  We continue to work with the sponsor, Sen. Cirino, on 
ameliorating his concerns about free speech at institutions of higher education.  The second 
provision deals with donor intent and is aimed at how private contributions are spent by a public 



4 
 

university.  Another bill currently pending in the House is HB 327, which prohibits the teaching 
of divisive concepts in both K-12 and higher education spaces.  This bill is colloquially known as 
the anti-CRT bill, and it has continued to have hearings in the House State and Local 
Government Committee.  We have heard that the sponsors are considering removing higher 
education from the bill but have yet to see language to that effect. 
 
Meetings and Events 
Through the month of October, the University's government relations team had regular calls to 
discuss safety and security measures on campus considering the death of an Akron student in the 
South of Exchange Street area.  The trio, along with UA legal counsel Celeste Cook, discussed a 
variety of avenues to help the University move forward with safety initiatives and reached out to 
other urban universities to learn about their safety and security practices.  On October 25, 
President Miller held his most recent UA delegation update.  He discussed the University’s 
revised COVID-19 vaccine policy, safety issues in the South of Exchange Street area, and our 
capital bill projects.  
 
President Miller hosted a group of legislators, trustees, alumni, and donors at the OSU-Akron 
basketball game in Columbus on November 9, which turned out to be a very close game.  The 
following day, President Miller, Matt Akers, Lisa Dodge, and Allison Lawlor met with Senator 
Kristina Roegner, Senate Finance Chair Matt Dolan, House Minority Leader Emilia Sykes, 
Senator Vernon Sykes, and Chancellor Gardner.  The President updated all individuals on 
Akron’s enrollment, safety and security measures, partnerships and grants that the university has 
formed or is seeking, discussed the upcoming capital budget including land conveyance issues 
and inquired about the rest of the federal ARPA dollars. 
 

 
Rep. Marilyn John, Rep. Cindy Abrams, Pres. Miller, Sen. Vernon Sykes, and Rep. Gail Pavliga 

at the UA-OSU Men’s Basketball Game.  
 
 



5 
 

Legislation Affecting UA 
 
HB XXX – The Capital Budget, Pending Introduction 
While the capital budget has yet to be introduced, we are anticipating the following timeline for 
its introduction and passage: 
 
 
Late September 2021 

 
OBM issues capital budget guidance to all state 
agencies and asks them to identify their most 
pressing priorities for infrastructure, 
construction, renovation, and improvements as 
well as the Capital Improvements Plan (CIP). 
 

 
Late October 2021 
 

 
State Agency CIP requests are due to OBM. 

 
Nov. 2021 – Jan. 2022 

 
OBM reviews and analyzes agency requests 
and submits recommendations to the Governor. 
 

 
Early 2022 

 
Capital Bill for FY 2023-2024 is introduced 
and considered by the Ohio General Assembly. 
Must be passed prior to March 30 to be 
effective prior to the conclusion of the fiscal 
year. 
 

 
Effective Date 

 
90 days after being signed by the Governor 
 

 
SB 135 – Higher Education Reform Bill (Cirino) Pending in House Committee 
The bill is currently pending in the House Higher Education and Career Readiness Committee, 
where Chairwoman Lanese is reviewing the bill.  Chair Lanese has held and will continue to 
hold interested party meetings and more committee hearings on the bill in the future.  SB 135 
passed out of the Senate committee by a vote of 5 to 2, along party lines, and then off the Senate 
floor by a vote of 31-2, with Sens. Antonio and Fedor voting no.  The version passed out of the 
Senate had substantial changes that were agreeable to UA and fellow IUC institutions; however, 
we continue our good faith efforts to further ameliorate any lasting concerns with Senator Cirino.  
Two of the more controversial items included were removed, narrowed, and inserted into  
HB 110 and passed with that bill (nursing degrees at two-year institutions and the Second 
Chance Grant Pilot Project). 
 
HB 29 (Wiggam/A Miller) - Sports Wagering Bill (Antani/Manning, N.) Pending in 
House/Senate Conference Committee 
The bill, currently pending in the House/Senate Conference Committee, would allow for mobile 
wagering, along with brick-and-mortar betting at casinos and locations controlled by Ohio’s 



6 
 

professional sports teams.  Further, it would allow for up to 33 brick-and-mortar locations and 
limit those facilities to counties with populations of 100,000 or more.  Counties with populations 
of at least one million could have up to three brick-and-mortar sports books.  We expect the bill 
to include collegiate sports wagering. 
 
HB 227 – The Constitutional Carry Bill (Brinkman/Jordan) Pending House Floor Vote 
The bill was voted out of the House Government Oversight Committee by a vote of 8-5 along 
party lines.  The bill allows for individuals who are already legally able to carry and conceal 
carry firearms to do so without a license.  The bill maintains current law, which states that it is 
the duty of any individual stopped by a member of law enforcement to notify said officer if they 
have a firearm on their person.  It also maintains current law allowing for universities to regulate 
who can carry a firearm on their campuses and maintains the authority of the boards of trustees 
to authorize who can carry a firearm. 
 
HB 327 – Divisive Content (Grendell/Fowler-Arthur) Pending in House Committee 
This bill would prohibit school districts, community schools, STEM schools, state universities, 
and state agencies from advocating or promoting divisive concepts.  This is one of two bills that 
deal, indirectly, with Critical Race Theory but the only one to list higher education in the bill’s 
prohibitions.  UA has sent professors’ critiques of the bill to IUC, which is collecting comments 
from all IUC institutions and will formulate a common set of talking points for schools to use in 
advocating for adjustments to the bill.  Additionally, President Miller has opposition testimony 
ready to be submitted should the chairman call the bill up for another hearing in the future. 
 
HB 415 – In-state tuition for veterans/spouses/dependents (Miller, A/Jarrells) Introduced 
The bill would allow for in-state tuition to be granted to expanded groups of eligible veterans, 
their spouses, and dependents at state institutions of higher education.  The bill was recently 
introduced, is a partisan bill, and was assigned to and had its first hearing in the House Higher 
Education and Career Readiness Committee on October 12. 
 
HB 440/SB 241– The Ohio Gains Initiative (Swearingen/White and Cirino/Rulli) Pending in 
House Committee 
HB 440/SB 241 were drafted and introduced at the request of the Treasurer of State.  The goal of 
the legislation is to decrease borrowing costs and lower the bonding rates of Ohio’s colleges and 
universities as well as those of farmers and hospitals.  A companion bill was introduced in the 
Ohio Senate, and the TOS is actively looking for support from the IUC on this bill.  UA’s  
Dallas Grundy will submit proponent testimony on both bills. 
 
SB 208 – Regards Ohio Arts Council Grants (Brenner) Pending in Senate Committee 
The bill specifies requirements for administering grants by the Ohio Arts Council while also 
specifically referencing state institutions of higher education.  Senator Brenner most likely 
drafted this bill in response to a community action organization in his district that provides arts 
education to students in Delaware County and frequently receives money from Ohio’s capital 
budgets; however, it is always in need of more funds and has been denied grants from the Arts 
Council because they have received money from the capital budget. 
 
 
 
 



7 
 

 
 
LOCAL UPDATE 
 
South of Exchange Street Safety Initiative  
 
The University of Akron is serving as the fiscal agent for the South of Exchange Safety 
Initiative, for which the County of Summit received $100,000 through the community project 
allocation of the FY21-22 state capital budget.  The project will deploy upgraded street lighting 
with camera and software technology to provide a safer environment for the large number of 
students and residents living in this residential area as well as the police who patrol it.  The 
University of Akron, the County of Summit, and the City of Akron meet regularly to discuss 
project plans.  This project will become larger, and the implementation will move more quickly, 
due to increased safety issues in the South of Exchange area.  
 
On November 8, 2021, Akron City Council allocated $1 million for 50 police cameras in the 
South of Exchange area.  
 
Meetings 
 
President Miller and others in the President’s office continue to meet with local elected officials, 
such as Akron City Council President Margo Sommerville and Summit County Council 
President Elizabeth Walters, to discuss off-campus safety issues.  
 

  
Akron City Council President Margo 

Sommerville 
Summit County Council President Liz Walters 



8 
 

 
The Ray C. Bliss Institute of Applied Politics Update 
 
Members of The Ray C. Bliss Institute of Applied Politics have spoken to local and national 
media and local business, economic, and civic groups about various political issues during the 
past several months.  The Bliss Institute has hosted or participated in a number of events this fall.  
 
Events 
The Bliss Institute sponsored and moderated the Greater Akron Chamber’s (GAC) U.S. Senate 
Candidate Conference, an in-person panel discussion featuring Republican candidates seeking to 
replace U.S. Senator Rob Portman.  The event was held on Thursday, October 28 at 4:00 p.m., 
and was followed by the GAC Annual Leadership Reception at 5:30 p.m. A Democratic 
Candidate Conference will be held later.  
 

 
Mr. Steve Millard, President and CEO of the Greater Akron Chamber, Dr. John Green, and 

Republican candidates for the Ohio U.S. Senate Seat 
 
The Bliss Institute hosted its eighth-quadrennial State of the Parties conference on American 
political parties on November 4-5, 2021.  The purpose of the conference was to assess changes in 
American political parties resulting from the 2020 presidential campaign and election.  The 
conference brought together scholars and practitioners for this purpose, and the best papers will 



9 
 

be included in the ninth edition of "The State of the Parties," scheduled to be published in 2022. 
While the conference was virtual, an in-person reception was held in Akron on Thursday 
evening, November 4, featuring Interim Director Green.  He discussed contemporary party 
politics and took questions from the audience.  President Miller and UA Student Trustee 
McKenzie Gerzanics presented Dr. John Green with a Proclamation on behalf of the Board of 
Trustees honoring his service to The University of Akron and the Bliss Institute.  
 

  
UA Student Trustee McKenzie Gerzanics and UA 

President Gary L. Miller present Dr. John Green 
with a Board resolution honoring his service. 

 

Dr. John Green discussing the state of the 
parties with the guests at the reception. 

 
Please join us for The Color of Environmental Health:  The Effects of Environmental Justice on 
Human Well-Being on Wednesday, December 1, 2021, from noon – 1:00 p.m. via 
livestream.  This will be a panel discussion with greater Cleveland community leaders to 
discuss key issues related to environmental health and justice; how these issues 
disproportionately impact communities of color; and ways individuals can get involved to 
improve physical, mental, and community environmental health outcomes.  Topics such 
as lead poisoning, air and water quality, tree canopy, and access to nature will be 
discussed.  The Ray C. Bliss Institute of Applied Politics is a proud co-sponsor of this event. 
This free, virtual event is open to the public.  For more information and to register, please 
visit: https://colorofenvironmentalhealth.eventbrite.com/ 
 

 

https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcolorofenvironmentalhealth.eventbrite.com%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cakers1%40uakron.edu%7C58ddcedbca8542c048c008d9a466222b%7Ce8575dedd7f94ecea4aa0b32991aeedd%7C0%7C0%7C637721581518949361%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=7g1HXHheB6Fiph8hZB3RrsM8dUsDcusI%2ByttcN4C5ow%3D&reserved=0


 

 Update from the Provost 

 
December 8, 2021 

 
Board Meeting 

1 *Tentative Graduation List and Statistics for  
Fall 2021 

 
Committee Chair:  

 
Lewis W. Adkins, Jr. 

 For Information Only: 

 

2 Report to the Chancellor on Remediation of 
Students per ORC 3345.062 

 

3 Updated University of Akron Calendars for  
2021-2022 and 2022-2023 

 

4 Research Report 

 

5 Student Success Report 

 

  

 

  

 

  

 

  

 

* CONSENT AGENDA: 
ITEM 1 

 

A
cadem

ic Issues &
 Student Success 



1

December 8, 2021

BOARD OF TRUSTEES PRESENTATION

Provost’s Report

John Wiencek
Executive Vice President & Provost



2

AGENDA
• Special Recognition 

of Faculty & Staff
• Update on Searches 

in the Office of 
Academic Affairs



3

AWARDS

Janice Troutman Kristine Sonstrom
Malowski

Stephen Kaufman



4

APPOINTMENTS
Heather Howley Matt Wyszynski David Licate



5

RESEARCH

Jae-Won Choi Jordan Renna Joseph FenicleJames Eagan



6

Abraham Joy

NSF Program Director for the 
Biomaterials Program



7

SPECIAL 
THANKS



8

UPDATE ON SEARCHES
• Vice President for Research & 

Business Engagement & Dean of 
the Graduate School

• Vice Provost for Student Pathways 
and Dean of the Honors College

• Vice Provost of Enrollment
• Dean of the College of Business
• Dean of the School of Law
• Dean of the College of Health & 

Human Sciences
• Dean of the College of Engineering 

& Polymer Science 



MEETING OF THE UNIVERSITY OF AKRON'S BOARD OF TRUSTEES December 8, 2021 

 

 

 

ACADEMIC ISSUES & STUDENT SUCCESS 
COMMITTEE  

TAB 1 

 

TENTATIVE GRADUATION LIST AND 
STATISTICS FOR FALL 2021 

  



The University of Akron Degree Summary
2021 Fall Commencement
__________________________________________________________________________________________
 
Please note that this summary may include degree candidates who will not complete academic
degree requirements and/or reconcile all financial obligations to The University of Akron.
__________________________________________________________________________________________
 
Juris Doctor 29
Master of Studies in Law 3

School of Law 32
__________________________________________________________________________________________

Law Degree Candidates 32__________________________________________________________________________________________
 
Doctor of Philosophy 11

Buchtel College of Arts and Sciences 11
Doctor of Philosophy 16

College of Engineering and Polymer Science 16
Doctor of Nursing Practice 3
Doctor of Philosophy 4

College of Health and Human Sciences 7
__________________________________________________________________________________________

Doctoral Degree Candidates 34__________________________________________________________________________________________
 
Master of Applied Politics 3
Master of Arts 4
Master of Arts in Education 1
Master of Arts in Political Science 3
Master of Public Administration 3
Master of Science 11
Master of Science in Curriculum and Instruction 3

Buchtel College of Arts and Sciences 28
Master of Polymer Science and Polymer Engineering 2
Master of Science 2
Master of Science in Chemical Engineering 1
Master of Science in Civil Engineering 4
Master of Science in Electrical and Computer Engineering 3
Master of Science in Mechanical Engineering 6
Master of Science in Polymer Engineering 4

College of Engineering and Polymer Science 22
Master of Business Administration 25
Master of Science in Management 6

College of Business 31
Master of Arts 12
Master of Arts in Education 8
Master of Arts in Speech - Language Pathology 1
Master of Science in Education 9

College of Health and Human Sciences 30
__________________________________________________________________________________________

Masters Degree Candidates 111__________________________________________________________________________________________
 
Bachelor of Arts 95
Bachelor of Arts in Anthropology 5
Bachelor of Arts in Education 8
Bachelor of Arts in Fashion Merchandising 2

10/29/2021 Page 1 of 3



The University of Akron Degree Summary
2021 Fall Commencement
__________________________________________________________________________________________
 
Bachelor of Arts in Interior Design 1
Bachelor of Arts in Multidisciplinary Studies 5
Bachelor of Arts in Theatre Arts 1
Bachelor of Fine Arts 7
Bachelor of Music 12
Bachelor of Science 72
Bachelor of Science in Education 52
Bachelor of Science in Organizational Supervision 16
Bachelor of Science in Political Science/Criminal Justice 1

Buchtel College of Arts and Sciences 277
Bachelor of Science in Automated Manufacturing Engineering Technology 2
Bachelor of Science in Biomedical Engineering 2
Bachelor of Science in Civil Engineering 7
Bachelor of Science in Computer Information Systems 24
Bachelor of Science in Computer Science 5
Bachelor of Science in Construction Engineering Technology 6
Bachelor of Science in Corrosion Engineering 1
Bachelor of Science in Electrical and Electronic Engineering Technology 4
Bachelor of Science in Mechanical Engineering 24
Bachelor of Science in Surveying and Mapping 1

College of Engineering and Polymer Science 76
Bachelor of Arts 3
Bachelor of Business Administration 98
Bachelor of Science in Accounting 20

College of Business 121
Bachelor of Arts 2
Bachelor of Arts in Child and Family Development 7
Bachelor of Arts in Speech - Language Pathology and Audiology 4
Bachelor of Arts/Social Work 30
Bachelor of Science in Allied Healthcare Administration 1
Bachelor of Science in Computer Information Systems 2
Bachelor of Science in Education 15
Bachelor of Science in Emergency Management and Homeland Security 13
Bachelor of Science in Exercise Science 17
Bachelor of Science in Food and Environmental Nutrition 5
Bachelor of Science in Nursing 32

College of Health and Human Sciences 128
__________________________________________________________________________________________

Baccalaureate Degree Candidates 602__________________________________________________________________________________________
 
Associate of Applied Business in Business Management Technology 1
Associate of Applied Science in Criminal Justice Studies 1
Associate of Arts 18
Associate of Science 9
Associate of Technical Studies 1

Buchtel College of Arts and Sciences 30
Associate of Applied Business in Computer Information Systems 9
Associate of Applied Science in Advanced Manufacturing Engineering Technology 1
Associate of Applied Science in Construction Engineering Technology 6
Associate of Applied Science in Electrical and Electronic Engineering Technology 3
Associate of Applied Science in Land Surveying 1

10/29/2021 Page 2 of 3



The University of Akron Degree Summary
2021 Fall Commencement
__________________________________________________________________________________________
 
Associate of Applied Science in Mechanical Engineering Technology 4

College of Engineering and Polymer Science 24
Associate of Applied Science in Emergency Medical Services Technology 1

College of Health and Human Sciences 1
__________________________________________________________________________________________

Associate Degree Candidates 55__________________________________________________________________________________________
 

   834 Total Degrees

10/29/2021 Page 3 of 3



Total
Term Associate Baccalaureate Master's Doctoral Master's Doctoral Degrees

204,446

Summer 2016 122 403 285 60 870
Fall 2016 188 801 241 50 0 30 1,310
Spring 2017 326 1,827 589 57 2 92 2,893

AY 2016-2017 636 3,031 1,115 167 2 122 5,073

Summer 2017 109 348 216 62 735
Fall 2017 154 771 199 42 1 22 1,189
Spring 2018 290 1,765 477 60 1 98 2,691

AY 2017-2018 553 2,884 892 164 2 120 4,615

Summer 2018 113 371 189 45 718
Fall 2018 132 752 159 56 2 31 1,132
Spring 2019 274 1,733 421 50 0 98 2,576

AY 2018-2019 519 2,856 769 151 2 129 4,426

Summer 2019 106 320 179 48 653
Fall 2019 146 734 143 39 3 31 1,096
Spring 2020 272 1,712 371 56 5 121 2,537

AY 2019-2020 524 2,766 693 143 8 152 4,286

Summer 2020 82 258 166 59 565
Fall 2020 73 692 151 39 3 32 990
Spring 2021 247 1,649 359 42 1 99 2,397

AY 2020-2021 402 2,599 676 140 4 131 3,952

Summer 2021 81 259 149 34 523
Fall 2021 0
Spring 2022 0

AY 2021-2022 81 259 149 34 0 0 523

227,321

Total Degrees Awarded through Spring 2016

Total Degrees Awarded through Summer 2021

Cumulative Awarded Degrees
Undergraduate Graduate Law

Office of the University Registrar ● Division of Student Affairs

10/29/2021  9:20 AM



The University of Akron
Office of the University Registrar

Prospective Degree Candidates for 2021 Fall
 

_______________________________________________________________

Following are the names of prospective degree candidates
who have applied by Friday, October 29, 2021.  This list
may include degree candidates who will not complete
academic degree requirements and/or reconcile all
financial obligations to The University of Akron.

In the event of extenuating circumstances where a
student applies late or has been inadvertently omitted
from this list, authority is hereby granted to the
Senior Vice President and Provost to cause such student
to be added to this list upon the recommendation of the
respective faculty, appropriate dean and/or graduate
dean.

_______________________________________________________________

Law Degree Candidates

School of Law

Juris Doctor
 

Daniel E. Alden
Naseem Amirmokhtari
Derek S. Anderson
Taylor A. Bennington
Alexandra K. Burt
Darrell W. Claytor
Shawn D. Coffy
Christopher R. Elko
Melanie A. Gilliland
Elizabeth A. Haavisto
Luke Hamilton
Brandon F. Harned
Robert W. Hart
Thomas F. Higgins
Christopher L. Hofmann
Holly A. Hogston
Jacob A. Maloy
Brooke Meneses
Bryant L. Merriman
Willa M. Neale
Kyle W. Rea
David T. Rice
Renee J. Royal-Spencer
Sabrina A. Scott
Normajean Selby
Michelle Sese
Gina C. Space
Michael P. Vigorito

1



The University of Akron
Office of the University Registrar

Prospective Degree Candidates for 2021 Fall
 

 
Patrick T. Warczak jr

Master of Studies in Law
 

Alexis S. Belcher
Ebony Coleman
Tiana T. Tavares

2



The University of Akron
Office of the University Registrar

Prospective Degree Candidates for 2021 Fall
 

Doctoral Degree Candidates

Buchtel College of Arts and Sciences

Doctor of Philosophy
 

Stephen Z. Antonucci
Jason A. Bella
Katie L. Brown
Treajane T. Brown
Sarah I. Han
Olivia S. Hershey
Soyeon Kim
Michelle F. Kushnir
Daniel D. Maksuta
Destiny J. Randall
Eric S. Williams

College of Engineering and Polymer Science

Doctor of Philosophy
 

Alexandra Abel
Haniph Aliniagerdroudbari
Shuvajit Das
Mario A. Echeverri
Nader A. Elgehawe
Ali M. Hakami
Theodore J. Hammer
Mangaldeep Kundu
Che-Kuan Lin
Elham Malekzadeh
Seyed Amin Nabavizadeh
Alankar Rastogi
Anwar Sadek
Pablo I. Sepulveda-Medina
Ahmad Soraghi
Sihan Wang

College of Health and Human Sciences

Doctor of Nursing Practice
 

Gloria A. Gordon-Ocejo
Mary C. Vaughn Greathouse
Jaculine Yun

Doctor of Philosophy
 

Mindy A. Armbrust Beach

3



The University of Akron
Office of the University Registrar

Prospective Degree Candidates for 2021 Fall
 

 
Momoko Takeda
Megan E. Vitek
Chelsey Zoldan-Calhoun

4



The University of Akron
Office of the University Registrar

Prospective Degree Candidates for 2021 Fall
 

Masters Degree Candidates

Buchtel College of Arts and Sciences

Master of Applied Politics
 

Brandon L. Combs
Taylor H. Eastham
Richelle M. Wardell

Master of Arts
 

Nicholas A. Bentley
Courtney D. Michael
Russell N. Steiner
Emily M. Thornton

Master of Arts in Education
 

Brooke C. Gockel

Master of Arts in Political Science
 

Kayla S. Canterbury
Anthony Gill
Paige C. Sexton

Master of Public Administration
 

Wedley Charles
Nicole M. Mazzolini
Obaro Q. Onokpemuemu

Master of Science
 

Ariya H. Aghababa
Abdullah F. Aljubair
Anthony J. Cava
Mitchell G. Duffer
Lauren M. Fernandes
Nicholas A. Kasmar
Dibas Katwal
Addie R. Keating-Zaid
Connor C. Lang
Thomas A. Litman
Eric L. Maibach

Master of Science in Curriculum and Instruction
 

Rechetta R. Byarse-Jordan

5



The University of Akron
Office of the University Registrar

Prospective Degree Candidates for 2021 Fall
 

 
Austin J. Johnson
Samantha E. Strickland

College of Engineering and Polymer Science

Master of Science in Electrical and Computer Engineering
 

Israel O. Koiku
Sainath Reddy Samireddy
Senol Sancar

Master of Polymer Science and Polymer Engineering
 

Dylan R. Bencze
Xinyu Guo

Master of Science
 

Zackery M. Frazier
Mitul Rakholiya

Master of Science in Chemical Engineering
 

Ghadir Abu Helal

Master of Science in Civil Engineering
 

Abdulaziz M. Alagmi
Ali Alnemer
Regina M. Apone
Jesse L. Rufener

Master of Science in Mechanical Engineering
 

Seth R. Bills
Noah J. Feldstein
Leland C. Hoffman
Spencer D. Matthews
Paul A. Olson
Christopher B. Reed

Master of Science in Polymer Engineering
 

Ouli Fu
Yuewei Guo
Yanghe Liu
Mingze Sun

6



The University of Akron
Office of the University Registrar

Prospective Degree Candidates for 2021 Fall
 

College of Business

Master of Business Administration
 

John P. Anna Jr
Thelma Anthony
El Mehdi Bayane
Steven T. Bissell
George Bollas
Elizabeth L. Church
Matthew B. Cimperman
Lauren M. Cyphert
Madison K. Cyphert
Jennifer E. Donahue
Molly A. Dravenstott
Christopher E. Durkee
Cole M. Gest
Emma M. Grantier
Shelby L. Harris
Sydney R. Jascoe
Jacob S. Kaut
Sabrina L. Kearns
Valerie J. Mauck
Patricia J. Penlington
Amanda M. Repas
Nicholas J. Schepis
Andrew J. Vietmeier
Bernard S. Walls
Yu-Min Wang

Master of Science in Management
 

Kalyani Gupta Boddu
Pin-Chen Chiang
Trupti Kawade
Marina Otroda
Prudvi Teja Ravi
Deborah F. Tawede

College of Health and Human Sciences

Master of Arts in Speech - Language Pathology
 

Caroline Koch

Master of Arts
 

Abigail Arner
Nicholas Bloxsom
Leah N. Fenner

7



The University of Akron
Office of the University Registrar

Prospective Degree Candidates for 2021 Fall
 

 
Stacy Lorkowski
Cassandra G. Mol
Sydney N. Perkins
Kara M. Purves
Christen N. Takacs
Lia M. Vanadia
Sarah Vargo
Josephine R. Wheeler
Erika Zelasko

Master of Arts in Education
 

Nouf M. Alshehri
Kiara Kennelly
Sharmelle Martin-Mauser
James E. Morocco
Aiesha L. Motley
Edwin R. Peters
Danielle Rutana
Cherelle R. Watson

Master of Science in Education
 

Lindsey M. Bachna
Andrew R. Clapper
Falyn A. Davis
Jaylen J. Kelly-Powell
Breanna M. Koch
Hanna Mungo
Jace L. Roundtree
Laura E. Rybka
Courtney L. Williams

8



The University of Akron
Office of the University Registrar

Prospective Degree Candidates for 2021 Fall
 

Baccalaureate Degree Candidates

Buchtel College of Arts and Sciences

Bachelor of Arts in Anthropology
 

Mitaya Collins
Caleb A. Mangle
Callen S. McDonald
Dylan M. Paterniti-Ruscin
Makenzie A. Vargo

Bachelor of Arts in Fashion Merchandising
 

Donnie Provitt
Mckenzie J. Uhrig

Bachelor of Arts in Interior Design
 

Nicole R. Trueblood

Bachelor of Arts in Multidisciplinary Studies
 

Melena M. Albaugh
Anne M. Davis
Stephen W. Hall
Ashlynn M. Rodgers
Drew A. Schroeder

Bachelor of Arts in Theatre Arts
 

Emiliano Diaz Capt

Bachelor of Science in Organizational Supervision
 

Tangela T. Brewer
Howard M. Carter
Jacklyn A. Dean
Woobendy Guerrier
Jihad L. Hughes
Brady J. Mehl
Stacie A. Mercurio
Jordan D. Moore
Anthony Mottley
Derek Niederhofer
Zachary R. Nist
Chukwudifu Ogbonna
Gabrielle A. Pagura
Hazem Sobhy
Reniece Tatum

9



The University of Akron
Office of the University Registrar

Prospective Degree Candidates for 2021 Fall
 

 
Alexandria N. Williams

Bachelor of Science in Political Science/Criminal
Justice

 
Mohammad S. Basha

Bachelor of Arts
 

Ferdian Aditama
Cole J. Albert
Mya R. Armstead-Owens
Jawuan Arnold
Stephen J. Babka
Daniel L. Baldwin
Kenneth S. Begley
Grace T. Benson
Nicholas A. Boettler
Juley A. Bogdan
Mia A. Buffalini
Lindsey H. Buzaki
Sarah N. Byo
David D. Campbell
Dakota Caynor
Lauren Chimney
Sharla Cook
Taylor R. Cook
Mikayla L. Davidson
Jordan N. Domingo
Monica R. Doyle
Aleah Edmondson
Cheyenne S. Ellis
Shelby Embrey
Elicia M. Enriques
Stephanie Fairchild
Emily M. Frame
Sarah E. Garza
Julia E. Genovese
Alexa M. George
Sarah K. Gerding
Joseph T. Goodman
Mikayla E. Graham
Jasmine A. Haber
Laurel K. Harstine
Bennett Hartzler
Kristin N. Hastings
Olivia A. Hatfield
Robert A. Herold
Brenna M. Holladay
Alexus R. Howard

10



The University of Akron
Office of the University Registrar

Prospective Degree Candidates for 2021 Fall
 

 
Kristina Hrnjak
Jullien M. Ivery
Ebony Jones
Ashleigh R. Kanengeiser
Brianna D. Kleckner
Forest G. Knous
David Kovalsky
Kasey M. Kreiling
Tyler C. Kula
Ryan J. Landers
Nicholas M. Lavy
Kenneth M. Lindeman
Jessica R. Long
Ryan J. Longoria
Jordan L. Love
Alicia Lytle
Lindsey N. Maple
Jaida A. Mccloud
Amya J. McGee
Gabrielle C. Misch
Chase L. Mize
Kyle L. Molinelli
Jake M. Myers
Brendan M. Niehaus
Alexandria M. Petrof
Adelle Pociask
Jelena Prostran
Anna T. Pullen
Taylor A. Riegel
Madeline J. Sacchini
Symphony R. Sanders
Sarah Y. Shively
Natalie R. Sigmon
Brandon M. Snyder
John N. Spinner
Octavia C. Stokes
De'Abion N. Strozier
Isabella R. Summers
Laurel Suppan
Caitlyn Sweeney
Sudeep Tamang
Dante L. Tolsdorf
Korey A. Valentine
Tiffany P. Waltenbaugh
Grace C. Wasyluk
Nikko B. Weathers
Tyreese D. West
Kayla R. Whitley
Janisha E. Williams
Abigail C. Williamson

11



The University of Akron
Office of the University Registrar

Prospective Degree Candidates for 2021 Fall
 

 
Shannon Wilson
Donavan M. Wray
Sarah E. Young
Fathema Z. Yusufi

Bachelor of Arts in Education
 

Alec G. Biller
Julia R. Dawson
Nikola Drobnjak
Harlee L. Garlock
Matthew P. Mendiola
Drew E. Pendergast
Thomas D. Pierce
Nathan P. Wichterman

Bachelor of Fine Arts
 

Zachary T. Batey
Briana C. Hardy
Sarah R. Nolan
Sarah M. Pipo
Samantha F. Reul
Catherine D. Riley
Emma J. Wiktorowski

Bachelor of Music
 

Sophia N. Abukamail
Veronica L. Clark
Davis W. Cooper
Isabelle P. Ebie
Chase A. Favalon
Nickolas S. Manes
Makaela M. Marasigan
Makaela M. Marasigan
Brianna N. Miller
Taylor R. Rook
Madison L. Shaffer
Spencer E. Van Doren

Bachelor of Science
 

Bailey Albrecht
Tori Bagshaw
Sarah E. Batten
Daniella P. Beck
Bradley G. Beckwith
Andrew W. Bernat
Fanwi M. Beverly

12



The University of Akron
Office of the University Registrar

Prospective Degree Candidates for 2021 Fall
 

 
Hilda Boateng
Allison L. Bort
Alec M. Bowman
Tavonne M. Bowman
Jeremy R. Brady
Jonah I. Braslawsce
Christina M. Brinsey
Theresa Brown
Marisa A. Burgess
Amanda R. Collins
Daniel W. Cooper
Erin Culver
Asia E. Dudik
Nedal K. Elkurd
Kai Falcone
Colton Farmer
Michael D. Fox
Kelsey N. Garner
Aaron M. Gerlach
Molly C. Haines
Chase A. Hedrick
Colin D. Hornish
Elizabeth J. Horwitz
Angelo Howze
Clayton J. Hubler
Grace E. Irey
Loga S. Iyer
Courtney Jones
Phillip L. Kaltenthaler
Caitlin E. Keiper
Leah M. Kinnan
Ian N. Kyer
Emily A. Lane
Jourdan M. Lard
Hannah J. Lebo
Michaela R. Lee
Lydia E. Marek
Sera M. Martin
Matia J. Martz
Kathryn E. McCaulley
Kassidee McVay
Blayne M. Mcveen
Gerson L. Munoz Lopez
Leul A. Negussie
Brenden C. Nofsinger
Ryan P. O'Connor
Taylor R. Odom
Meagan A. Pizzute
Mariella Pulito
Christian J. Raber

13



The University of Akron
Office of the University Registrar

Prospective Degree Candidates for 2021 Fall
 

 
Mckenzie F. Rice
Jessica Ross
Ashleigh N. Sakiewicz
Nathaniel A. Sowko
Isabella Y. Soza Melendez
Suzanna Stark
Nathanael P. Stauffer
Yoba Tamang
Adam J. Taschner
Morgan A. Varga
Wendy Vargas
Cynthia Vue
Nicole Wolter
Mauryana D. Woodruff
Nu Cee J. Xiong

Bachelor of Science in Education
 

Vanessa D. Bagyina
Amiah Barillas
Alexis P. Bartolet
Arianna R. Basso
Kristina Berube
Brittanie R. Brown
Sarah N. Byo
Jalen Byrom
Paige Caplinger
Lillian G. Carson
Kiara L. Collins
James D. Cuckler
Abagail R. DiFeo
Adrian B. Ellis
Brittney M. Hageman
Madison T. Hemperly
Brooke Johnson
Taylor A. Julio
Kaitlyn N. Krepps
Logan H. Ladrach
Emily A. Landis
Abbey R. Lewis
Annie E. Lochridge
Chelsea I. Lorenzo
Alexandra P. Lupo
Eryan E. Mack
Megan K. Malcuit
Marysa S. Male
Danny L. Malin
Lindsey M. Miller
Mackenzie K. Mitchiner
Annunziata L. Morek

14



The University of Akron
Office of the University Registrar

Prospective Degree Candidates for 2021 Fall
 

 
Leticia J. Mutabirwa
Ashley A. Nero
Nancy Nguyen
Donovon Nichols II
Katherine E. Oliver
Haylee R. Pequignot
Jaclyn A. Reed
Anthony M. Ricci
Kyle J. Ritchie
Gina K. Rock
Lindsey R. Scarton
Amber R. Schafrath
Kathryn Simkanin
Kyla J. Smith
Kylie M. Sombati
Irina S. Stadalsky
Margaret J. Tulay
Mackenzie P. Ward
Mary K. White
Mackenzie D. Woodrum

College of Engineering and Polymer Science

Bachelor of Science in Automated Manufacturing
Engineering Technology

 
Olinda A. Martinez
Joseph D. Slabaugh

Bachelor of Science in Computer Information Systems
 

Joseph Cendrosky
Alexander Didonato
Steven A. Edwards
Aaron J. Hartley
Jalill N. Hayes
Nathan M. Hohenadel
Kyle R. Houk
Mohmmad Isleem
David G. Jones
Devinn S. Kilgore
Yanhao Lin
Andrew A. Makowski
Brandon C. Musgrave
Quang D. Nguyen
Juan R. Nunez Castillo
Harold Aster Pastoral
Harsh K. Patel
Tomislav Perkovic
Joshua T. Royak

15



The University of Akron
Office of the University Registrar

Prospective Degree Candidates for 2021 Fall
 

 
Nathan R. Simmons
Mathias C. Sovine
Matthew T. Szalay
Tae'jaun C. Williams
Timothy D. Zappitelli

Bachelor of Science in Construction Engineering
Technology

 
Jonathan P. Avery
Matthew S. Conger
Ian A. Crites
Vaneet Singh
Joshua R. Tompkins
Taylor L. Walchle

Bachelor of Science in Electrical and Electronic
Engineering Technology

 
Abdullah Alsaedi
Samuel S. Brown
Jeffrey S. Kainec
Michael L. Liang

Bachelor of Science in Biomedical Engineering
 

Saleem Abdel Qader
Adam J. Swartz

Bachelor of Science in Civil Engineering
 

Shahad M. Alfraiheen
Tevin N. Asamoah
Dominic V. DiSalvo
Riley P. Dodds
Hannah Y. Gage
Sean M. Guthridge
Carl J. Kelemen

Bachelor of Science in Computer Science
 

Carmello M. Artino
Taylor C. Burgess
William J. Horn
Connor L. Taylor
Alexander Ulery

Bachelor of Science in Corrosion Engineering
 

Samuel R. Pearson

16



The University of Akron
Office of the University Registrar

Prospective Degree Candidates for 2021 Fall
 

Bachelor of Science in Mechanical Engineering
 

Mohammed S. Alsharif
Muath M. Alzanbaqi
John Bowen
Precious T. Chikumbu
Dylan M. Davis
Yiannis M. Detorakis
Nicholas D. Dobben
Michael L. Fisher
Jacob T. Greer
Mark D. Hohl
Harley J. Lucas
James Mckita
Logan K. Murphy
Joshua P. Pillitiere
Joshua A. Ramirez
Noah Riggenbach
Michael J. Schlegel
Benjamin C. Schroll
Troy A. Smith
Dakota J. Snyder
Shane T. Steck
Tyler S. Strait
Collin W. Whitely
Blake A. Youngblood

Bachelor of Science in Surveying and Mapping
 

Ryan D. Hastings

College of Business

Bachelor of Arts
 

Nicholas M. Lavy
Leul A. Negussie
Adam J. Taschner

Bachelor of Business Administration
 

Mansour I. Ain
Mohamed S. Al-Dobaishi
Saleh M. Al Ghefili
Stephanie G. Arnold
James L. Beranek
Shane U. Berger
Charlie M. Bingler
Matthew R. Blamble
Chad E. Blessing

17



The University of Akron
Office of the University Registrar

Prospective Degree Candidates for 2021 Fall
 

 
Angela E. Blosser
Christian N. Blosser
Gavin Blunt
Dylan Bolyard
Kaelynn N. Brown
Halsey R. Canfield
Joseph T. Capela
Delvor R. Carlisle
Elizabeth M. Carpenter
Conner J. Core
Diogo Manuel Das Neves De Oliveira Pacheco
Matthew Dehnke
Spencer D. Doepel
Leah J. Eberly
Brennan K. Ellerbusch
Kyle J. Embry
Ian Faherty
Vincent M. Fonte
Katelynn P. Gallant
Brad J. Gargiulo
Lila Geiger
Cole G. Geiser
Caiden T. Genovese
Jacob P. Giffin
Elizabeth A. Graf
Haley M. Green
Santina M. Griffith
Jackson E. Hickert
Nathan A. Houdeshell
Trevor M. Hykes
Miya E. Jefferson
George F. Kasunic
Raven K. Key
Nathaniel R. Kirik
James P. Kirven
Connor Y. Lenartowicz
Elias M. Lignos
Holland F. Long
Hannah R. Luketic
Alessia M. Maculaitis
Adam R. Manteghi
Andrew S. Matejin
Alyssa Matousek
Zachary P. Maxwell
Anthony E. Mazzolini
Shane T. McCreery
Josephine R. McMaster
Julia Mcmullen
William Muncy
Anna E. Muntin

18



The University of Akron
Office of the University Registrar

Prospective Degree Candidates for 2021 Fall
 

 
Hannah R. Musser
Akaninyene K. Obot
Michael J. Oriti
Collin Patterson
Abbie N. Pearce
Abbie N. Pearce
Alyson G. Pekkola
Andrew E. Penlington
Calista N. Pepe
Nicholas A. Perrin
Jasmine R. Perry
Jared A. Peters
Mason A. Prickler
Si Fo Ra
Adithya Rajiv
Angel V. Redmond
Carlo Ritaccio
Tyler W. Robin
Jason N. Ruff
Christian T. Rupert
Thomas R. Santoro
Nicholas R. Seffern
Ayub A. Sheikh-Issa
Daniel J. Shirley
Nolan R. Smerekovsky
Kaitlin A. Stessney
Taylor K. Swindall
Jenna Tabaj
Max K. Toom
Mike K. Tshabola
Mitchell R. Utley
Chandler R. Vegel
Timothy F. Waite
Scott M. Walter
Jace A. Watts
Thomas R. Wilson
Audrey R. Wohlfarth
Adam J. Wood
Madison Worden

Bachelor of Science in Accounting
 

Adeline A. Acquah
Joseph M. Alvarez
Travis A. Atanasov
Joseph T. Capela
Darren L. Cook
Zachary M. Dilauro
Julia A. Fleming
Arianna N. Francisco

19



The University of Akron
Office of the University Registrar

Prospective Degree Candidates for 2021 Fall
 

 
Mitchell A. Gallegly
Kyle J. Genetin
Reed J. Hensley
Maxwell E. Jogan
Ian M. Kline
Matthew A. Kuhlman
Gurtaj Mangat
Journei R. Mason
Pabitra Nepal
Ryan J. Sloan
Matthew F. Spotleson
Danielle S. Wilson

College of Health and Human Sciences

Bachelor of Arts in Child and Family Development
 

Peyton Bebout
Brenda Eddy
Esraa M. Hussein
Ashley C. Kittinger
Hannah K. Lingel
Darryl T. Lockett
Rachel M. Long

Bachelor of Arts in Speech - Language Pathology and
Audiology

 
Maria L. Andrews
Sydney L. Norton
Nicole Sbatella
Sidney S. Teach

Bachelor of Science in Allied Healthcare Administration
 

Jennifer R. Holobaugh

Bachelor of Science in Computer Information Systems
 

David G. Jones
Jason R. Petro

Bachelor of Science in Emergency Management and Homeland
Security

 
Mitchell T. Carver
Brandon L. Croston
Charles E. Day
Alex Gall
Samuel J. Kerr

20



The University of Akron
Office of the University Registrar

Prospective Degree Candidates for 2021 Fall
 

 
David W. Minns
Morgan N. Moman
Connor Robb
John H. Schmeckpeper
Stephen E. Smith
Dana M. Thornton
Andrew P. Turner
Nathan P. Wichterman

Bachelor of Science in Food and Environmental Nutrition
 

Abigail N. Beal
Natalie Freno
Maxwell W. Hirsch
Madeline F. Large
Sophia Paramushchak

Bachelor of Arts
 

Jenna N. Deverall
Ashley E. Wolf

Bachelor of Arts/Social Work
 

Madan Adhikari
Cassey K. Adkins-Travis
Montana A. Banner
Cierra V. Barrios
Valerie N. Caldwell
Charlee P. Davenport
Amber R. DeArment
Shatela R. Evans
Tiffany M. Green
Isabella R. Hartkop
Lashonda Hester
Niyonkuru Ines
Diamond M. Johnson-Hannan
Wesley Kish
Demetria Lee
Julianne T. Martin
Nicole L. Matlus
Shericka Meeks
Sarah J. Minor
Cassandra Nobles
Emily D. Phillips
Mariah Powers
Julia H. Prock
Desiree A. Reutter
Hannah E. Staffeld
Stefani A. Whitmire

21



The University of Akron
Office of the University Registrar

Prospective Degree Candidates for 2021 Fall
 

 
Kandice M. Williams
Semies Xia
Briana Young
Gabrielle J. Zeleznik

Bachelor of Science in Education
 

Caleb S. Burdett
Jacob A. Carter
Jonathan M. Christ
Alexa M. Difeo
Marquis S. Evans
Darion Ferrell
Diamond D. Hall
Logan M. Hawkins
Dylan J. Metheney
Damonte Miles
Kalyn Nelson
Nene Puplampu
Brooke A. Slama
Jack Sockol
Joshua L. Stevenson

Bachelor of Science in Exercise Science
 

Alexus J. Austin
Luke M. Cozart
Austin T. Domer
Andrea L. Fischer
Andrew J. Gonzales
Lauren E. Holdsworth
Jennifer K. Kalikasingh
Matthew J. Kidwell
Kevin M. Ocheltree
Andrew G. Pastir
Leah C. Recker
Amir Sadid
Ava D. Sammons
Sierra Snodgrass
Myleiah Thomas
Zachary A. Vries
Milan S. Zelich

Bachelor of Science in Nursing
 

Zahraa M. Alfashkhi
Jessica G. Baliker
Leah C. Barto
Thomas M. Bickett
Cheryl Biddle

22



The University of Akron
Office of the University Registrar

Prospective Degree Candidates for 2021 Fall
 

 
Alexis L. Chambers
Kara M. Conn
Jamie M. Cooper
Karen Cuccaro
Akua A. Dautey
Michael P. Duff
Shanelle Duncan
Jessica A. Estevez
Malinda Fortini
Morgan M. Hanuscin
Joshua A. Hine
Gerald Ivery
Marissa E. Klein
Natalie Marty
Kathleen A. Mcmahon-Dunning
Cassandra Ofosu Appiah
Ekundayo D. Olumide
Yanelis Peguero
Courtney T. Pizzute
Melissa J. Reynolds
Abigail Rose
Jaid L. Sand
Anna-Marie K. Smith
Jennifer Stevens
Renuka Subba
Lydia A. Vanoster
Louis A. Zurlo

23



The University of Akron
Office of the University Registrar

Prospective Degree Candidates for 2021 Fall
 

Associate Degree Candidates

Buchtel College of Arts and Sciences

Associate of Applied Science in Criminal Justice Studies
 

Deborah A. Day

Associate of Applied Business in Business Management
Technology

 
Keshawn Gadison

Associate of Arts
 

Cassey K. Adkins-Travis
Halle N. Baker
Nadia E. Bess
Tiffany R. Cubic
Evan Doherty
Hunter J. Donahue
Isaac B. Hosford
Kristina L. Hoskins
Jaida A. Mccloud
Matthew P. Mendiola
John W. Robinson
Brooke M. Seff
Mary A. Shaw
Andrew D. Shrock
Sandra L. Thomas
Peggy L. Walchalk
Alyssa R. Yoho
Torrey A. Zook

Associate of Science
 

Andrew J. Betleyoun
Abigail D. Francis
Thomas V. Holcombe
DeAnna L. Morris
Madeline N. Muller
Logan Sims
Jaden T. Skelley
Naiya Thomas
Makenzie A. Vargo

Associate of Technical Studies
 

Michael E. Haas

24



The University of Akron
Office of the University Registrar

Prospective Degree Candidates for 2021 Fall
 

College of Engineering and Polymer Science

Associate of Applied Business in Computer Information
Systems

 
Madeline R. Bahle
Allison R. Eberhardt
Rhys D. Edwards
Richard W. Lin
Zachary I. Rice
Ian T. Smith
Matthew T. Szalay
Carmen Tejeda
Haodong Xue

Associate of Applied Science in Construction Engineering
Technology

 
Jonathan P. Avery
Matthew S. Conger
Michael T. Mundy
Andrew G. Pastir
Vaneet Singh
Taylor L. Walchle

Associate of Applied Science in Electrical and
Electronic Engineering Technology

 
Abdullah Alsaedi
Jeffrey S. Kainec
Michael L. Liang

Associate of Applied Science in Land Surveying
 

Ryan J. Yurkschatt

Associate of Applied Science in Advanced Manufacturing
Engineering Technology

 
Brandon R. Chapman

Associate of Applied Science in Mechanical Engineering
Technology

 
Alexander Cebriak
Anthony J. Mazzola
Connor D. Mcmillan
Tyler J. Smith

25



The University of Akron
Office of the University Registrar

Prospective Degree Candidates for 2021 Fall
 

College of Health and Human Sciences

Associate of Applied Science in Emergency Medical
Services Technology

 
Mitchell T. Carver

834 Total Degrees

26



December 8, 2021 

THE UNIVERSITY OF AKRON 
 

RESOLUTION 12-  -21 
 

Proposed Degree Recipients for Fall 2021 
 
 

BE IT RESOLVED, That the recommendation presented by the Academic Issues & 
Student Success Committee on December 8, 2021 pertaining to The University of Akron 
Prospective Degree Candidates for Fall 2021, contingent upon candidates’ fulfillment of 
requirements, be approved. 
 
 
 
             
      M. Celeste Cook, Secretary 

Board of Trustees 
 



MEETING OF THE UNIVERSITY OF AKRON'S BOARD OF TRUSTEES December 8, 2021 

 

 

 

ACADEMIC ISSUES & STUDENT SUCCESS 
COMMITTEE  

TAB 2 

 

REPORT TO THE CHANCELLOR ON 
REMEDIATION OF STUDENTS PER ORC 3345.062 

 

  



Name of University:

Number of Students
1347

Cost Type Amount
Costs to the university $829,136 
Costs to the university $182,279 
Costs to the university $408,039 
Costs to the student $4,305,510 
Costs to the state $29,304 

Subject Area
Study Strategies 
Math
Math
Writing

Cause

Lack of student preparation

The University of Akron

2021 University Remediation Report

Ohio Revised Code Section 3345.062 requires the president of each state university to issue a report by 
December 31, 2017, and each thirty-first day of December thereafter, regarding the remediation of students. 
The report must include the following areas:

1. The number of enrolled students that require remedial education (FY21 actual ).
Description (if needed)
Unduplicated Student Count

Tuition and Fees (Akron and Wayne)  (8698 SCH total at $495 / SCH)
SSI Final Worksheet FY21

2. The cost of remedial coursework that the state university provides (FY 21 actual ). 
Please select the type of cost in the following areas and describe. 
 - Costs to the university:  Please include a description of all university resources allocated in support of and/or on 
behalf of remedial education, including but not limited to costs associated with the following: faculty & staff, 
buildings/classrooms, administration, and additional student advising, among others. 
 - Costs to the student:  Please include a description of tuition paid by students in pursuit of remedial education.
 - Costs to the state:  Please include a description of state resources provided to your institution in support of remedial 
education. (See Appendix A containing this information for all state universities .)

Description
Compensation/Benefits (Akron and Wayne)
Operating Expendatures (Akron and Wayne)
IDC (Akron and Wayne)

Basic Writing

Please select all that are relevant from the following categories and provide detail.  
 - Lack of student preparation at the K-12 level
 - Prescriptive placement policies (over reliance on a single assessment measure)
 - Deferred entry into higher education (adult students returning to higher education)
 - Other (any other cause identified by the university)

Description

Indicative of poor K-12 preparation, this cohort consists of students with lower test scores and requires 
a placement test at or prior to orientation. The test score thresholds used are below the statewide 
"remission-free" standard, providing access to college-level English and mathematics courses with 
built-in credit bearing learning support.

4. Causes for remediation.

3. The specific areas of remediation provided by the university. 
Description
Applied Study Strategies, College Reading & Study Skills
Basic Math I, II
Math Fundamentals I-V



MEETING OF THE UNIVERSITY OF AKRON'S BOARD OF TRUSTEES December 8, 2021 

 

 

 

ACADEMIC ISSUES & STUDENT SUCCESS 
COMMITTEE  

TAB 3 

 

UPDATED UNIVERSITY OF AKRON 
CALENDARS FOR 2021-2022 AND 2022-2023 

  



University of Akron Calendar

2020‐2021 2021‐2022 2022‐2023

Approved REVISED REVISED
FALL SEMESTER  2020 2021 2022

University Convocation Fri., August 21 Fri., August 20 Fri., August 19

Day and Evening Classes Begin Mon., August 24 Mon., August 23 Mon., August 22

Labor Day * Mon., September 7 Mon., September 6 Mon., September 5

Veteran's Day Observed * Staff Holiday (classes 

held)

Wed., November 11 Thurs., November 11 Fri., November 11

Thanksgiving Break **(In lieu of Columbus Day) Thurs.‐Sun., November 26‐29 Thurs.‐Sun., November 25‐28 Thurs.‐Sun., November 24‐27

Classes resume in remote delivery Mon., November 30

Final Instructional Day Sun., December 6 Sun., December 5 Sun., December 4

Final Examination Period Mon.‐Sun., December 7‐13 Mon.‐Sun., December 6‐12 Mon.‐Sun., December 5‐11

Holiday Hours Begin: 8:00 am ‐ 4:30 pm Mon., December 14 Mon., December 13 Mon., December 12

Commencement Fri.‐Sat., December 11‐12 Sat., December 11 Fri.‐Sat., December 9‐10

Fall Semester Grades Due Tues., December 15 Tues., December 14 Tues., December 13

Christmas Eve * (In lieu of President's Day) Thurs., December 24 Fri., December 24 Fri., December 23

Christmas Day * Fri., December 25 Mon., December 27 Mon., December 26

UA Closed Mon.‐Thurs., Dec. 28‐31 Tues.‐Thurs., Dec. 28‐30 Tues.‐Thu., Dec. 27‐29

SPRING SEMESTER  2021 2022 2023

New Year's Day * Fri., January 1 Fri., December 31, 2021 Fri., December 30, 2022

End of Holiday Hours Mon., January 4 Mon., January 3 Mon., January 2

Day and Evening Classes Begin Mon., January 11 *Remote start Mon., January 10 Mon., January 9

Classes begin in remote delivery for 2 weeks Mon., January 11 ‐ January 17

Martin Luther King Jr. Day* Mon., January 18 Mon., January 17 Mon., January 16

President’s Day Observance * (University open ‐  

no classes except Law School classes held - not a 

staff holiday) Tues., February 16 Tues., February 22 Tues., February 21

Spring Recess  Mon.‐Sun., April 12‐18 Mon.‐Sun., March 21‐27 Mon.‐Sun., March 20‐26

Classes resume in remote delivery Mon., April 19

Final Instructional Day Sun., May 2 Sun., May 1 Sun., April 30

Final Examination Period Mon.‐Sun., May 3‐9 *Remote Mon.‐Sun., May 2‐8 Mon.‐Sun., May 1‐7

Commencement Fri.‐Sun., May 7‐9 Fri.‐Sun., May 6‐8 Fri.‐Sun., May 5‐7

Summer Hours Begin: 8:00 am ‐ 4:30 pm Mon., May 10 Mon., May 9 Mon., May 8

Spring Semester Grades Due Tues., May 11 Tues., May 10 Tues., May 9

Law School Commencement TBD Sun., May 15  Sun., May 14

SUMMER SESSION  2021 2022 2023

Classes Begin: Intersession 3‐week & 8‐week I Mon., May 17 Mon., May 16 Mon., May 15

Memorial Day * Mon., May 31 Mon., May 30 Mon., May 29

Final Instructional Day: 3‐week Intersession Sun., June 6 Sun., June 5 Sun., June 4

Classes Begin: 5‐week I & 8‐week II Mon., June 7 Mon., June 6 Mon., June 5

Juneteenth* Mon., June 20 Mon., June 19

Independence Day Observance * Mon., July 5 Mon., July 4 Tues., July 4

Final Instructional Day: 5‐week I & 8‐week I Sun., July 11 Sun., July 10 Sun., July 9

Day and Evening Classes Begin: 5‐week II Mon., July 12 Mon., July 11 Mon., July 10

Final Instructional Day: 8‐week II Sun., August 1  Sun., July 31 Sun., July 30

Final Instructional Day: 5‐week II Sun., August 15 Sun., August 14 Sun., August 13

Summer Grades Due Tues., August 17 Tues., August 16 Tues., August 15

End of Summer Hours Fri., August 20 Fri., August 19 Fri., August 18

Realigned 2022 and 2023 President's Day observation dates 

* Holiday 

**Classes are canceled at 4pm on Wednesday prior to Thanksgiving.

November 2021

paula6
Highlight

paula6
Highlight

paula6
Highlight



MEETING OF THE UNIVERSITY OF AKRON'S BOARD OF TRUSTEES December 8, 2021 

 

 

 

ACADEMIC ISSUES & STUDENT SUCCESS 
COMMITTEE  

TAB 4 

 

RESEARCH REPORT 

  



Report to the Board of Trustees 
December 2021 

___________________________________________________________________________________________ 

RESEARCH & SCHOLARLY ACTIVITIES 

RESEARCH 1



Research and Scholarly Activities Highlights 

Select awards received, September and October 2021 

College Department Title Sponsor
 Award 

Amount PI and Co-PI(s)

VP/CFO
VP, Finance 
and 
Administration

(COVID-19) Shuttered Venue 
Operators Grant

U.S. Small 
Business 
Administration

 $  1,065,725 Grundy,Dallas A

CEPS
Civil  
Engineering

Evaluating Combined 
Approach of PAK-27 and 
Phoslock® to Mitigate Harmful 
Algal Blooms and Reduce PO4 
in Surface Water

Ohio Department 
of Higher 
Education via 
Ohio State 
University

 $      157,501 Cutright,Teresa

CEPS

School of 
Polymer 
Science & 
Engineering

EFRI E3P: Nonthermal Plasma-
Assisted Hydrogenolysis of 
waste Plastics to Value-Added 
Chemicals and Fuels

National Science 
Foundation

 $  1,328,047 

Chuang,Steven S (PI),
Peng,Zhenmeng (Co-PI, CBCE),
Liu,Tianbo (Co-PI, PSPE),
Miyoshi,Toshikazu (Co-PI, 
PSPE)

CEPS
Civil  
Engineering

Optimizing the Performance of 
Item 404-Low Volume Traffic 
Mixes

Federal Highway 
Administration 
via Ohio 
Department of 
Transportation

 $      154,999 Abbas,Ala R

CEPS

School of 
Polymer 
Science & 
Engineering

Modeling Macroions - Fil l ing 
the Gap Between Ions and 
Colloids

National Science 
Foundation

 $      324,299 Tsige,Mesfin

CEPS
Mechanical 
Engineering

SBIR Phase II: SmartRun 
Monitor for Gait and Form 
Analytics

National Science 
Foundation via 
eSens LLC

 $      169,079 Choi,Jae-Won

CEPS Mechanical 
Engineering

STTR Phase II: Analysis and 
Modeling of Erosion in Gas-
Turbine Grade Ceramic Matrix 
Composites (CMCs)

Office of Naval 
Research via 
Alpha STAR 
Corporation

 $      235,000 Morscher,Gregory

CEPS

School of 
Polymer 
Science & 
Engineering

Highly Recyclable Thermosets 
for Lightweight Composites

U.S. Department 
of Energy  $      962,204 

Wang,Junpeng (PI),
Eagan,James (Co-PI, PSPE),
Miyoshi,Toshikazu (Co-PI, 
PSPE),
Dhinojwala,Ali  (Co-PI, PSPE),
Foster,Mark D (Co--PI, PSPE),
Joy,Abraham (Co-PI, PSPE)

CEPS Mechanical 
Engineering

Glenn Engineering and 
Research Support (GEARS) 
Program

NASA Glenn 
Research Center 
at Lewis Field via 
HX5

 $      461,631 Daniels,Christopher C

CEPS

School of 
Polymer 
Science & 
Engineering

Assured Digital 
Microelectronics Education 
and Training Ecosystem

Air Force 
Research 
Laboratory via 
Wright State U.

 $      840,310 Cavicchi,Kevin A (PI),
Zhu,Yu (Co-PI, PSPE)

CEPS
Biomedical 
Engineering

Aptamer-Functionalized 
Cardiac Patches

National Heart 
Lung and Blood 
Institute via 
Pennsylvania 
State U.

 $      150,000 Zhang, Ge

RESEARCH 2



Technology Transfer and UA Research Foundation Highlights  
 
UA water harvesting technology licensed to California compnay   
 
California-based Moisture Farms has licensed water harvesting technology developed at The University of Akron. 
The technology, which was developed in the laboratories of UA Mechanical Engineering Professor Shing-Chung 
Josh Wong, uses microscale components to collect fresh water from the air. The goal of the license is to develop 
commercially viable products based on the technology. 
 
UA startup company Akron Surface Technologies Inc. acquired by IBC Coatings Technologies 
 
Business assets of Akron Surface Technologies Inc. (ASTI), a startup 
from UA, were acquired by IBC Coatings Technologies of Lebanon, 
Indiana. Formed in 2012, ASTI developed and produced engineered 
surface solutions using proprietary coating technologies licensed 
from UA Professor Gary Doll and the UA Timken Engineered 
Surfaces Laboratories. This technology included hard coatings that 
decrease friction and protect metal surfaces from both wear and 
corrosion. IBC assumes responsibility for furthering the 
development of mutual business interests for a range of high-
performance coating technologies. IBC has been in business for 
more than 25 years and currently provides advanced surface 
treatments for applications requiring significant wear and 
corrosion resistance. “IBC Coatings is strategically positioned to 
expand the customer base for the technologies we developed at 
ASTI and UA,” Doll said. “IBC Coatings has a range of complementary technologies and strong market 
connections, which is what convinced us they were the right company to take ASTI’s business assets forward.” 
 
UARF’s STRIDE Accelerator receives $50,000 Small Business Administration award  
 

The University of Akron Research Foundation’s (UARF) STRIDE 
Accelerator received $50,000 as one of two Ohio winners of the U.S. 
Small Business Administration's (SBA) Growth Accelerator Fund 
Competition. The STRIDE Accelerator, which was launched in late 
2018, is a 5-month program that assists companies that are creating 
high-tech physical products. Since its inception, the accelerator has 
assisted eight UA spinout companies and an additional six companies 
from the broader Akron region. The SBA prize aims to help the 
STRIDE Accelerator spur investment in STEM entrepreneurs from 
underrepresented groups. Under the SBA prize, the STRIDE 
Accelerator will provide 220 additional hours of mentorship and 
training to 52 qualified deep tech women entrepreneurs, which it 
hopes will lead to the submission of 60 additional proposals for 
federal research funding by women-led startups. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

UARF mentor Nick Glavan works with UA 
alum Riley Shelton during a STRIDE meeting 

Gary Doll in the UA Timken Engineered Surfaces 
Laboratory 

RESEARCH 3



Research and Sponsored Programs Activity: By Source and By College
July 1, 2021 - October 31, 2021

P R O P O S A L S (New and Continuing)

*Other is comprised of sponsor types: individual, non-U.S. government, and other universities.
This report may co-report with UA's Development Office.

FY20 Count Total $
 Anticipated

IDC $ 
 Anticipated UA and 
Non-UA Cost Share $ 

Federal 69 21,346,746$                5,661,400$                  648,471$                        
State 7 2,040,005$                  228,536$                      223,426$                        
Local 2 15,995$                        -$                                   -$                                      
Corporate 30 1,741,050$                  407,837$                      -$                                      
NonProfit 25 3,876,328$                  829,198$                      2,303,864$                    
Other* 2 314,300$                      -$                                   -$                                      
Total 135 29,334,424$                7,126,971$                  3,175,761$                    

FY21 Count Total $
 Anticipated

IDC $ 
 Anticipated UA and 
Non-UA Cost Share $ 

COVID-Funding 2 9,751,123                    -                                      -                                        
Federal 63 24,656,258                  6,396,924                    2,574,055                       
State 11 8,050,119                    1,504,031                    74,222                             
Local 2 15,926                          -                                        
Corporate 14 481,453                        11,469                          -                                        
NonProfit 22 1,030,256                    57,502                          -                                        
Total 114 43,985,135                  7,969,926                    2,648,277                       

FY22 Count Total $
 Anticipated

IDC $ 
 Anticipated UA and 
Non-UA Cost Share $ 

COVID-Funding 2 1,067,725$                  -$                                   -$                                      
Federal 78 35,220,792$                6,956,838$                  130,213$                        
State 10 1,119,574$                  5,062$                          16,494$                          
Local 3 37,355$                        -$                                   -$                                      
Corporate 11 241,828$                      17,755$                        -$                                      
NonProfit 14 564,790$                      67,176$                        61,179$                          
Other 1 4,000$                          -$                                   -$                                      
Total 119 38,256,065$                7,046,831$                  207,886$                        

BCAS 43.17%

CHHS 4.52% CEPS 46.36%

Other Colleges 
(BUS, LAW)

0.55%

Other Non-
Academic Units

(includes COVID-
Funding) 5.40%

FY22TD PROPOSAL DOLLARS

$0

$20

$40

$60

FY20 FY21 FY22

Proposals (in millions) 
NonProf/Oth

COVID-Funding

Corporate

Local

State

Federal

RESEARCH 4



Research and Sponsored Programs Activity: by Source and by College
July 1, 2021 - October 31, 2021

A W A R D S 

*Other is comprised of sponsor types: foundation/nonprofit, individual, non-U.S. government, and other universities.  This 
report does not include testing agreements.  Also, this report may co-report with UA's Development Office.

FY20 Count Total $
 Anticipated

IDC $ 
 Anticipated UA and
Non-UA Cost Share $ 

Federal 41 8,598,209$                  1,739,837$                  71,337$                          
State 6 2,272,590$                  16,658$                        2,190,800$                    
Local 3 24,000$                        3,302$                          -$                                      
Corporate 30 1,598,980$                  457,579$                      -$                                      
Other* 15 598,212$                      15,717$                        6,663$                             
Total 95 13,091,991$                2,233,092$                  2,268,800$                    

FY21 Count Total $
 Anticipated

IDC $ 
 Anticipated UA and
Non-UA Cost Share $ 

COVID Funding 1 9,533,149$                  -$                                   -$                                      
Federal 35 5,521,927$                  1,018,100$                  98,759$                          
State 6 565,865$                      25,754$                        240,990$                        
Local 2 15,926$                        3,286$                          -$                                      
Corporate 14 371,630$                      59,708$                        -$                                      
Other* 17 644,610$                      70,487$                        -$                                      
Total 75 16,653,106$                1,177,335$                  339,749$                        

FY22 Count Total $
 Anticipated

IDC $ 
 Anticipated UA and
Non-UA Cost Share $ 

COVID Funding 1 1,065,725$                  -$                                   -$                                      
Federal 49 9,136,917$                  1,865,773$                  442,304$                        
State 12 2,466,245$                  -$                                   2,203,801$                    
Local 4 45,355$                        3,210$                          -$                                      
Corporate 14 517,049$                      143,042$                      -$                                      
Other* 14 1,053,065$                  44,308$                        73,047$                          
Total 94 14,284,355$                2,056,333$                  2,719,152$                    

BCAS
13.99%

CEPS
51.33%

Other Non-
Academic 

Units
32.83%

Other Colleges 
(BUS, LAW)

0.29%

CHHS 1.56%

FY22TD AWARD DOLLARS

$0

$5

$10

$15

$20

FY20 FY21 FY22

Awards (in millions) 
COVID-
Funding
Other

Corp

Local

State

Federal

RESEARCH 5



Research Activity: by Source and by College
July 1, 2021 - October 31, 2021

R E S E A R C H   E X P E N D I T U R E S

External "Other" sponsor types are foundation/nonprofit, individual, non-U.S. gov't. and other universities.  External expenditures includes expenditures 
on research and other sponsored programs.
Internal research expenditures include specific research-related accounts, such as startup funding.

FY20 Total $  Actual IDC $  Actual Cost Share $ 
External 7,939,979$   1,601,715$                  

Federal 3,434,886$   856,511$                      
State 1,182,555$   22,376$                        
Local 46,755$         2,993$                          
Corporate 1,942,212$   544,737$                      
Other* 1,333,572$   175,098$                      

Internal 1,924,125$   1,924,125$                  
Grand Total 9,864,104$   1,601,715$                  1,924,125$                  

FY21 Total $  Actual IDC $  Actual Cost Share $ 
External 6,713,187$   1,280,762$                  

COVID-Funding 96,366$         -$                                   
Federal 2,840,313$   716,591$                      
State 1,212,559$   66,412$                        
Local 119,464$       3,048$                          
Corporate 1,377,478$   340,127$                      
Other* 1,067,006$   154,584$                      

Internal 99,010$         99,010$                        
Grand Total 6,812,197$   1,280,762$                  99,010$                        

FY22 Total $  Actual IDC $  Actual Cost Share $ 
External 7,390,551$   1,210,071$                  

COVID-Funding 909,835$       -$                                   
Federal 2,935,777$   687,345$                      
State 1,203,618$   45,571$                        
Local 50,901$         3,403$                          
Corporate 1,055,303$   276,463$                      
Other 1,235,118$   197,290$                      

Internal 204,910$       204,910$                      
Grand Total 7,595,461$   1,210,071$                  204,910$                      

BCAS
14.62%

Multiple 
College (BUS, 

LAW)
1.03%

CEPS
47.14%

CHHS
8.29%

Other Non-
Academic 

Units
28.92%

FY22TD EXPENDITURES

$0
$2
$4
$6
$8

$10

FY20 FY21 FY22

Expenditures (in millions) 
Internal

COVID-Funding

Other

Corp

Local

State

Federal

RESEARCH 6



Technology Transfer: Invention Disclosures and Patent Activity FY07 to present 
 
Disclosures submitted in FY22 to 
date continue in a variety of 
fields, with nearly 80% being in 
advanced materials and medical.  
All are being assessed regarding 
the technology and potential 
market. A provisional patent 
application protects an invention 
for one year. During this time a 
technology and market 
assessment is conducted to 
determine if a non-provisional 
patent should be filed. Once filed, 
it takes several years for the claims to be evaluated, revisions to be filed, and a patent to issue.   
 
The funding source of research leading to 
inventions can affect the ability to 
commercialize the technology.  Industry 
research agreements usually provide options 
for exclusive or non-exclusive licenses, with 
negotiated fees. Agreements often include 
provision for patent costs to be paid by the 
research sponsor.  Government funding gives 
the university the right to patent and license, 
while including government use provisions. 
Other funding sources typically leave patent 
rights under university control and 
responsibility.  Regardless of research funding, 
by Ohio statute any intellectual property created by State employees or by anyone using state funding or facilities 
is owned by UA.  
 

 

45%

11%

33%

11%

Disclosures by Technology - FY22TD

Advanced Materials

Energy

Medical

Polymer Science

22%

22%

22%

34%

Disclosures by Funding Source - FY22TD

Govt

Industry

Other

UA

1
21 2 2 1 5

12
20

7
1 1 1 4 2 3 1

6 10

17
22

15
7

30

48

27

62

38 40 42 40 32

44
30 34

13
3

15

9

11

19

21
26

40
34

18

8 10
8

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

FY08 FY09 FY10 FY11 FY12 FY13 FY14 FY15 FY16 FY17 FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21 FY22

UA Disclosures: FY08 - Present
Pending Disclosures Provisional Non-Provisional Closed Patents

RESEARCH 7



U.S. Patents Issued from July 1, 2021 to October 31, 2021
(Sorted by Funding Source & Technology)

U.S. Patent Issue Date Patent Title Inventors College Technology Funding

11,069,894 7/20/2021
Crosslinked Polymer Binders for 
Electrochemical Energy Storage Devices

Yu Zhu and Feng Zou
CEPS

Advanced 
Materials

Govt

11,066,316 7/20/2021
Treatment of Oil and Grease in Water 
Using Algae

Lu-Kwang Ju and 
Majid Hosseini CEPS Biotechnology Govt

11,063,759 7/13/2021
Blockchain-Empowered Crowdsourced 
Computing System

Jin Wei-Kocsis, Yifu 
Wu and Gihan Janith 
Mendis Imbulgoda 
Liyangahawatte

CEPS
Computers, Data, 
Sensors & Devices

Govt

11,103,613 8/31/2021
Phosphorylated Poly(Ester-Urea) Based 
Degradable Bone Adhesives

Matthew Becker and 
Vrushali Bhagat CEPS Medical Govt

11,116,211 9/14/2021
Modification of Segmented Polyurethane 
Properties by Copolymerizing with 
Pendant Functionalized Diols

Abraham Joy, Chao 
Peng, Zhuoran Li, 
Nicholas Nun and 
Apoorva 
Vishwakarma

CEPS Polymer Science Govt

11,128,248 9/21/2021
DC Input Current Ripple Reduction in 
SRM Drive for High Volumetric Power 
Density Applications

Yilmaz Sozer
CEPS

Computers, Data, 
Sensors & Devices

Industry

11,146,125 10/12/2021

Permanent Magnet Machine Kenneth Webber, 
Delynn Streng, 
Iftekhar Hasan, Yilmaz 
Sozer, Alejandro J. 
Pina Ortega, Jeffrey T. 
Klass and Mohammad 
R. Islam

CEPS
Computers, Data, 
Sensors & Devices

Industry

11,155,668 10/26/2021

Contact-Killing, QAC Functionalized 
Thermoplastic Polyurethane for Catheter 
Applications

Matthew Becker, 
Zachary Zander, Sean 
Chambers, Alec 
Cerchiari and Willie C. 
McRoy Jr

CEPS Medical Industry

11,084,952 8/10/2021
Functionalized Polymer Compositions for 
Low VOC Coalescence of Water Based 
Emulsions

Mark Soucek, Brian 
Makowski and Anisa 
Cobaj

CEPS Polymer Science Industry

11,058,469 7/13/2021 Minimal Shock Set Screw

Ajay Mahajan, Jason 
King, Greg Norman 
and Tim Paul

CEPS Medical Other

11,142,596 10/12/2021

High Molecular Weight Polyisobutylenes 
and Polyisobutylene Networks From 
Liquid Polyisobutylenes by Thiol-Ene 
Clicking

Joseph P. Kennedy, 
Turgut Nugay and 
Nihan Nugay CEPS Polymer Science Other

11,077,631 8/3/2021
Continuous Roll-to-Roll Process Design 
for Vertical Alignment of Particles Using 
Electric Field

Mukerrem Cakmak 
and Saurabh Batra CEPS

Advanced 
Materials

UA

RESEARCH 8



MEETING OF THE UNIVERSITY OF AKRON'S BOARD OF TRUSTEES December 8, 2021 

 

 

 

ACADEMIC ISSUES & STUDENT SUCCESS 
COMMITTEE  

TAB 5 

 

STUDENT SUCCESS REPORT 

 



DIVISION OF STUDENT AFFAIRS    PAGE 1|11 

REPORT TO  
THE ACADEMIC ISSUES AND STUDENT SUCCESS COMMITTEE 

DIVISION OF STUDENT AFFAIRS   DECEMBER 2021 

HOMECOMING WEEK  
Homecoming and Family Weekend 2021, September 27 – October 2, 2021, offered activities for every 
member of The University of Akron community.  The Department of Student Life and the Office of Inclusion 
and Equity began the festivities by passing out ‘90s themed t-shirts, Zippy cookies, and buttons to more than 
500 students on September 27.  The Alumni Association and Office of Student Life hosted the 3rd 
Homecoming Cookout on Coleman Common on the 29th, including free food, offerings from local food 
trucks, a lemonade stand, music, giveaways, games, face painting, and a 360-photo booth.  More than 6,000 
attended.  Campus Programs continued the tradition of the Office Decorating competition, in which seven 
departments across campus decorated with the theme “Zippy’s Block Party: ‘90s vibe.” The EX(L) Center 
brought home the win!   
HOMECOMING ROYALTY CROWNED 
President Miller and Mrs. Georgia Miller crowned our Homecoming Queen, Juliana Fierro, and Homecoming 
King, Luke Trese, at halftime during the football matchup between the University of Akron Zips and the Ohio 
Bobcats.   

Pictured Above (left to right): President Miller, Homecoming Queen Juliana Fierro, Homecoming King Luke Trese, and Mrs. Georgia Miller 

Pictured above (left to right): Juliana Fierro, Luke Trese, Bridget Smith, and Reilly Dodds were slimed in Campus Cupboard fundraiser 

In all, 42 phenomenal Zips were nominated for Homecoming Royalty.  The voting period included an 
opportunity to raise funds to benefit Campus Cupboard, a student-serving pantry supported by ZipAssist.  
Nominees Riley Dodds, Juliana Fierro, Luke Trese, and Bridget Smith responded to the challenge by being 
slimed during the Homecoming Cookout.   
 
 



DIVISION OF STUDENT AFFAIRS    PAGE 2|11 

 
MAKE A DIFFERENCE DAY 

October 23 marked The University of Akron 17th annual Make a 
Difference Day program.  serveAkron, the Office of Residence Life 
and Housing, the Office of Fraternity and Sorority Life, and 
numerous student groups engaged more than 250 students in 
service projects at 22 different Greater Akron non-profit 
agencies.  That day, the celebration of Make a Difference Day 
delivered the equivalent of almost $5000.00 in paid work to 
community partners and the agencies the students served.  Over 
the last 17 years, 10,333 students and staff have participated in 
this annual day of service and have given more than 32,128 
volunteer hours to the Greater Akron area.   

SRWS OUTDOOR ADVENTURE RE-CONNECTING WITH NATURE 
The Outdoor Adventure Program, with a little help from great weather conditions, had a busy Fall semester 
and was able to offer multiple day and weekend programs.  Highlights from Fall ‘21 semester include: 

• Two rock-climbing trips to the Red River Gorge, KY.  Participating 
students enjoyed a weekend filled with camping, climbing & 
camaraderie 
• Partnering with the Cuyahoga Falls Parks & Recreation Department, 
Outdoor Adventure offered a 2-week adult kayaking introductory class 
designed to increase the comfort level of paddlers on various 
waterways in Summit County and surrounding areas 
• In collaboration with the Geosciences program, Outdoor Adventure 
provided active learning experiences to students majoring in 
Environmental Sciences 

SRWS CLUB SPORTS IN FULL SWING 

Club Sport teams were excited to be back in full action during Fall 
semester and teams were active on a local and regional level: 
• 373 active rostered participants in 25 registered clubs in Fall 2021 
• Akron Running Club hosted the AKrun Invitational at Silver Creek 

Metro Park October 11th and sent 23 athletes to the November 6th 
National intercollegiate Running Club Association – Cross County 
Championships in Shelbyville, IN 

• Dodgeball Club hosted tournament matches on October 30th with 
over 100 participants from regional schools  



DIVISION OF STUDENT AFFAIRS    PAGE 3|11 

• Men’s Soccer Club had a successful run during Fall competition, falling one victory shy of advancing to 
Regional Championships.  The team advanced further than it ever had since its inception in 2017 

• Club Baseball Team was back in action, with Fall home games vs. University of Toledo (10/30 – 31) 
• Tennis Club was pleased to be back on campus, practicing at UA Tennis complex, and able to 

accommodate more than 20 members 

SWRS INTRAMURAL SPORTS BACK ON THE FIELD 
SRWS was pleased to be able to offer a more robust calendar of 
events to Intramural Sports participants.  Following University 
protocols, most Fall IM programming occurred outdoors.  
Sports offerings included: 
• Flag football - 62 total teams between 4 divisions with 

approximately 600 students participating weekly during 
season 

• Sand volleyball - 1-day tournament with 5 teams playing round-robin competition.  Partnered with 
Residence Life & Housing to prepare space & allow it to be usable throughout the year with new 
equipment 

• Soccer - 12 teams with approximately 100 students participating weekly during the season, played on 
Buchtel Field 

• 3v3 Basketball - 20 teams with approximately 85 students participating weekly during the season, played 
in the SRWC. 

• Punt-pass-kick 
• Sports trivia 

Overall participation numbers were very encouraging, and the IM program is excited to expand further into 
Spring 2022 as additional student staff are hired and trained to officiate. 

SRWS PROVIDES CPR TRAINING TO EARLY COLLEGE HS FRESHMAN CLASS  
SRWS partnered with Akron Early College High School to teach American Red Cross Hands Only CPR to the 
entire freshman class of approximately 100 students.  The course is designed to teach life-saving techniques 
used in cardiac emergency situations, including how to perform proper chest compression during CPR and 
proper use of an automated external defibrillator (AED).   

CAREER SERVICES AND LINKEDIN HOST “ROCK YOUR PROFILE” WEBINAR 
More than 90 UA students, faculty, and staff learned how to create and improve their LinkedIn profiles in a 
webinar conducted by LinkedIn and Career Services. 

JCPENNEY SUIT-UP EVENT 
Career Services & Student 
Employment hosted an in-person 
kick-off event Friday, September 
17th at the JCPenney at Market 
Square Montrose Mall.  The event 
continued virtually with students 
able to shop for career apparel and 
accessories at a discounted cost for 
interviews, career fairs, or their job! 
 

 
 
 



DIVISION OF STUDENT AFFAIRS    PAGE 4|11 

FALL 2021 VIRTUAL INTERNSHIP AND CAREER FAIRS 

• Career Services and Student Employment hosted multiple hybrid Career Fairs throughout the fall 
semester.  124 employers total participated across 5 events, including Beech Brook, Charles Schwab 
& Company, City Year, Cleveland Clinic, Federal Bureau of Prisons, FirstEnergy Corp., Goodyear Tire 
& Rubber Company, JOANN Inc., Nationwide, Ohio Guidestone, Progressive Insurance, Sherwin-
Williams Company, Southwest General Medical Center, Swagelock Company, The J.M. Smucker 
Company, and Union Home Mortgage 

• The Northeast Ohio Regional Virtual Career and Exploration Fair was a collaborative event for 
employers to connect with students and alumni of all majors from 11 Northeast Ohio colleges 
looking for internships, co-ops, or full-time jobs.  Over 213 employers participated and connected 
with students from all institutions. 

CAREER SERVICES AND COLLEGE OF BUSINESS TEAM FOR SUIT-UP WEEK 
Suit-Up Week in the College of Business brought 19 companies, 23 professionals and 347 students together 
in career related prep sessions that took place in virtual, in-person, and hybrid environments.  Employers 
included Fastenal, Penske, Valmark Financial Group, Union Home Mortgage, LinkedIn, J.M. Smucker 
Company, and BDO. 

LAUNCH TO GRADUATION 

The College of Arts and Sciences, College of Health and Human 
Sciences, and College of Business held Launch to Graduation events.  
Across the three events, more than 80 seniors intending to 
graduate in 2021 or 2022 met with Career Services, Academic 
Advising, Office of the Registrar, Student Accounts, and the 
Graduate School to ensure a smooth path to graduation. 
 

VIRTUAL NURSING NETWORKING NIGHT 
In collaboration with UA’s Student Nursing Association, Career Services & Student 
Employment hosted a Virtual Nursing Networking Night on Monday, November 1st.  6 
local hospitals including Aultman Health Foundation, Cleveland Clinic Akron General, and 
Summa Health System participated in an employer panel discussion.  The panel was 
followed by a networking career fair on Handshake. 

 

 

 



DIVISION OF STUDENT AFFAIRS    PAGE 5|11 

PART-TIME JOB FAIRS ATTRACT EMPLOYERS AND STUDENTS 

Career Services & Student Employment held Student Employment & Part-Time Job Fairs in October.  Many 
students met with 34 employers including: Akron Public Schools, Aramark, Cross Country Mortgage, 
Fastenal, FedEx Ground, Hattie Larlham, and Raising Canes.  
RESIDENCE LIFE HIGHLIGHTS 
• Emerging Leaders heard from leaders in their respective fields throughout the semester: 
 Bill Farmer, the voice of Disney’s Goofy, shared insight into overcoming challenges  
 Internationally known speed painter Tom Varano delivered his presentation, “Emotion into Art”  
 Dr. Joshua Fredenburg talked about building relationships and abandoning bias in “United as One”  

• National Residence Hall Honorary (NRHH) held a Bingo program in September with 422 students in 
attendance  

• Residence Hall Programming Board 
(RHPB) and Residence Hall Council (RHC) 
co-sponsored singer Nelly’s Echo as the 
kick-off to the fall semester 7:17 
Coffeehouse Series.  RHPB and RHC 
distributed 100 coupons for a free cup of 
coffee/tea from Starbucks.   

 
• A performance by Kristen during the 7:17 Coffeehouse Series brought together almost 250 guests.   

  

• More than 350 guests enjoyed the 
Homecoming Comedy Show by Josh Wolf, 
sponsored by Zips Programming Network 
(ZPN), RHPB and RHC 

Pictured Above: Nelly's Echo begins 7:17 Coffeehouse Series 

Pictured Above: Kristin Merlin performs during 7:17 Coffeehouse Series 

Pictured above: Comedian Josh Wolf 



DIVISION OF STUDENT AFFAIRS    PAGE 6|11 

 
• RHPB, RHC, NRHH, Sigma Lambda, and two hall governments (HCORR, South) participated in the annual 

Mocktail Contest October 18th.  RHPB tied for 2nd place and HCORR received 3rd place at the event. 
• RHC sponsored this year’s Adulting 101 series (9/29-10/7): 
 Slosh Ball—Alcohol Awareness, presented by South Hall 
 Self-Care - presented by Exchange 
 Rock Your Mental Health, presented by HCORR 
 How to Not Start a Fire in Your Microwave, presented by Spicer Hall 
 Stress Management, presented by Ritchie/Sisler Halls 

• RHC and RHPB co-sponsored Stuff-a-Roo in 
Robertson Dining Hall, during which 494 
kangaroos distributed to students. 

• Nearly 200 students attended the annual Root 
Beer Kegger held in October and co-sponsored 
by RHC and ZPN.   

CAMPUS PROGRAMS PRESENTS DIVERSITY WEEK 
Campus Programs presented a full week of experiences for Diversity Week 2021 (November 8-12, 2021).  
Events included:  
• Dear Stranger with Diana Chao (November 8) 
• Spoken Word with Asia (November 9)  
• The Mirror Perspective: A Personal Look at Cultural Awareness by Ace Epps (November 10) 
• A Night in Nepal (November 11)  
• The Effects (Friday, November 12) 
• Justice Film Festival  

NATIONAL HISPANIC HERITAGE MONTH 
Campus Programs highlighted National Hispanic Heritage Month on October 13 by hosting the Caribbean 
and Latinx Celebration.  UA Latinos engaged students interested in joining the student organization.  This 
event provided more than 200 UA students the opportunity to enjoy Hispanic food dishes, drinks, and a 
local Caribbean trio band.   
 



DIVISION OF STUDENT AFFAIRS    PAGE 7|11 

TRUNK OR TREAT THRILLS LEGGETT STUDENTS 

Pictured Above:  Department of Student Life, Emerging Leaders, Alpha Phi Omega at Leggett Ccommunity Learning Center  
serveAkron hosted the annual Trunk or Treat program at Leggett Community Learning Center (CLC) in-
person this year.  18 registered student organizations or UA offices/departments greeted 171 Leggett 
families by hosting a table and dressing as this year’s theme of everyday heroes or superheroes.  The 
student organization Alpha Phi Omega won the overall contest for UA participants.  Leggett Elementary also 
incorporated a math skills program, so the students received candy and math development worksheets to 
support their developing skills. 

THE SOuRCe SEES NEW STUDENT ORGANIZATIONS 
The Student Organization Resource Center (SOuRCe) finalized the registration process for student 
organizations this fall.  275 student organizations renewed their registration.  This number includes general 
student organizations, fraternity and sorority life, School of Law organizations, as well as Club Sports. 
 
Four new student organizations also have been granted university recognition.  They include International 
Student Organization, Chem-E-Car Design Team, Akron Equity Pride, and American Society of Heating, 
Refrigerating, and Air Conditioning Engineers (ASHRAE). 

FRATERNITY AND SORORITY LIFE HOST GREEK WEEK 

The Office of Fraternity and Sorority Life partnered with the Interfraternity Council (IFC) and Panhellenic 
Council (PHC) governing councils to produce Greek Week and the Greek Olympics (October 11-14).  More 
than 450 students from 17 participating chapters competed in events throughout the week including a 
dodgeball tournament, family feud trivia night, social media challenge, drop-in service event, and the annual 
Greek God and Goddess pageant.  2021 Greek Week champions were the Red Team, made up of Alpha 
Delta Pi, Kappa Sigma, Lambda Chi Alpha, and Theta Chi.  

SPEAKER DELIVERS ADDRESS FOR NATIONAL HAZING PREVENTION WEEK 
Fraternity and Sorority Life hosted Dr. Gentry McCreary of Dyad Strategies for Collegiate Issues as part of 
National Hazing Prevention Week September 20.  Almost 350 students attended Gentry’s keynote, 5 Great 
Hazing Myths, which centered on research suggesting that students believe hazing builds better members 
and the consequences of such belief.  He also hosted a Building Better Members workshop for New Member 
Educators.   

 

Pictured above is a photo of the Red Team (Alpha Delta Pi, Kappa Sigma, Lambda Chi Alpha, Theta Chi) at the Greek Week Closing Ceremony 



DIVISION OF STUDENT AFFAIRS    PAGE 8|11 

GOVERNING COUNCIL UPDATES  
The IFC and PHC governing councils held a joint event during Alcohol Awareness Week on October 19.  The 
event consisted of a presentation from UAPD on the legal aspects of drinking as well as ways to be safe 
while drinking.  After the presentation, the 117 attendees participated in a variety of interactive activities 
including a Know Your Pour exercise and field sobriety tests using drunk goggles.  
 
The Interfraternity Council (IFC) executive board hosted roundtables in September to bring chapter officers 
together for discussion and collaboration and held an Ultimate Frisbee Tournament with philanthropy 
donations as prizes to the winning chapters.  The council continues to support chapter recruitment efforts 
with more than 100 bids going out this semester.  
 
The Panhellenic Council (PHC) held their primary recruitment process in September, consisting of three 
rounds of mutual selection followed by bid night.  Chapters welcomed home 38 new members through this 
process.  The council has supported chapter continuous open bidding (COB) efforts following primary 
recruitment and an additional 20 bids have been given out so far this semester.  PHC hosted roundtables on 
October 5 to bring chapter officers together for discussion and collaboration.  Additionally, they celebrated 
Circle of Sisterhood Week (October 25-29) with a virtual speaker, book drive for ACCESS shelter, and a 
‘stickers for good grades’ campaign.  
 
The National Pan-Hellenic Council (NPHC) has three chapters conducting membership intake this fall 
semester: Alpha Kappa Alpha Sorority, Inc., Kappa Alpha Psi Fraternity, Inc., and Zeta Phi Beta Sorority, Inc.  
The office is working with Alpha Phi Alpha Fraternity, Inc. and Omega Psi Phi Fraternity, Inc. as they prepare 
to return to campus in Spring 2022.   

UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT GOVERNMENT 

Undergraduate Student Government has had a very active fall semester building community and enhancing 
the student experience on campus.  The organization has welcomed a new class of members in the 
executive, judicial, and legislative bodies onboarding them to be the best advocates for student issues as 
possible.  In the spirit of advocacy, and to support UA’s efforts to protect the health of our campus 
community, USG passed their first resolution of the year endorsing the initial COVID-19 vaccination mandate 
issued by the University.  Additionally, USG President Grace Kasunic, USG Vice President James Garchar, and 
the leaders of the legislative branch Grant McConnell and Skylar Haberman, joined President Gary Miller 
and Assistant to the President for Government Relations Dr. Matthew Akers in hosting a roundtable with 
Secretary of State Frank LaRose in September.  The student leaders were grateful for the chance to connect 



DIVISION OF STUDENT AFFAIRS    PAGE 9|11 

with the Secretary, hear about his vision for elections and voting in Ohio, and one student is now even 
pursuing an internship with his office.   

ESPORTS SPONSORSHIPS GROW 
The esports program signed sponsorship deals with both Corsair and Elgato to bring their products into the 
esports spaces on campus.  The 3-year agreement represents the first time Corsair and Elgato have taken on 
collegiate partners. 

ESPORTS VARSITY – ROCKET LEAGUE EARNS ANOTHER MAC TITLE 
Rocket League playoffs were held in October, with the 
University of Akron achieving its 2nd straight undefeated 
season and MAC title.  Valorant playoffs are taking place in 
December.   
 

Two of our varsity teams, Overwatch and Rocket 
League, were invited to play in the CENC (Collegiate 
Esports National Championship) play-in in October.  
Both teams placed second in the event, securing them 
a spot in the finals in Atlanta in the spring.  The event 
was held in South Bend Indiana at the Bendix Arena.  
Our Overwatch team is pictured below preparing for 
their match.   

ESPORTS INTRAMURAL AND CLUB NEWS 
607 new freshmen have joined the esports discord to engage with the club and intramural programs on 
campus.  Of those, 454 used the esports facilities on campus.  eSports facilities on campus saw 137 non-
varsity users per day throughout the first eight weeks of class with the average user using the facilities five 
hours per week.  eSports and Student Recreation and Wellness Services are planning crossover Intramural 
activities to begin in Spring 2022.    
 
Club attendance remains strong at weekly events.  The club held a Halloween event that saw 114 students 
in attendance for gaming, pumpkin painting, costume contests and other Halloween related activities.  Also, 
in October, the club hosted an opening weekend event for the game New World, which filled both facilities 
(48 PCs) for the duration of the event. Two more launch events are planned for game releases during 
November for with Call of Duty Vanguard and Battlefield 2042.  

FIRST YEAR FOREFRONT 
171 new students opted into First Year Forefront, a pilot beginning in 
fall 2021.  First Year Forefront is intended to help acclimate new 
students through the start of their Akron Experience with a variety of 
program opportunities including the chance to be paired with a 
mentor. 
 

Forefront Mentors check-in with their mentees throughout the semester, assist with exploring involvement 
opportunities around campus, sponsor monthly social events to make connections, and assist with 
connecting to campus resources.  Mentors are made up of the Orientation Leaders from summer programs.  
Mentors represent a diverse range of involvement around campus and Akron Experience stories to share 
with their mentees.  
 



DIVISION OF STUDENT AFFAIRS    PAGE 10|11 

To date, mentors have had more than 40 meaningful meetings and connections with their mentees.  These 
connections include guiding students to campus resources, connecting students to student organizations 
and involvement opportunities, providing upperclassmen advice, and friendships. 

INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS JOIN EVENT HOSTED BY GLOBAL TIES 
For over 30 years, Global Ties Akron has hosted 
local families, international students, scholars, 
visitors, refugees, and immigrants to celebrate 
friendship and Thanksgiving.  The event returned 
in 2021, with Global Ties making it larger than 
ever.  Dinner was held outside October 24th 
(United Nations Day) in People’s Park in Akron’s 
North Hill neighborhood.  
 
The event featured an American traditional 
Thanksgiving turkey dinner with side dishes and 
desserts and a cornucopia of local and 
international dishes for all to share.  

Entertainment was provided by the Congolese dance troupe, Black Beanz. 

MILITARY CHARITY BALL SUPPORTS VALOR HOME AND STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT  
The Military Services Center’s Charity Ball presented awards in October to 
outstanding students and raised funds for Valor Home, a transitional 
housing program to support homeless male veterans in Summit County.   

Military Services Center honorees:  
Maura Cool - Student Assistant of the Year 2021 
Cadet Kilah Neal - Outstanding R.O.T.C. 2021 
Andrew Cox – Student of the Year 2019-2021 
Sir Charles Travis – Student of the Year 2020-2021 
Wayne Brummert – Champion Award  
Student Veterans of America Awards:  
Joshua Hine, Vice President, Student Veterans of America 2019-2021 

Pictured left (left to right): Military Charity Ball attendees Sir Charles Travis, Andrew Cox, 
Bradley Kobernick, Jennifer Mueller 

CADETS ENGAGE IN FIELD TRAINING 
Cadets completed the Fall Field Training Exercise at Camp James A. Garfield in 
Ravenna October 22-25 with the primary objective to complete a rappel down 
a tower, conduct day and night land navigation, lead small unit movement 
tactics, overcome the Leadership Reaction Course (LRC), and finish an 8-mile 
road march. 



DIVISION OF STUDENT AFFAIRS    PAGE 11|11 

TUTORING SERVICES SEES MUCH ACTIVITY 
In fall 2021, Tutoring Service offices in Bierce Library and Polsky have had nearly 1050 student visits in total.  
Almost 250 students have attended Learning Assistant study tables or review sessions and almost 200 
students have utilized eTutoring assistance.    

KNACK TUTORING PILOT LAUNCHED 
The Office of Student Affairs is the sponsor of a pilot introduced to campus this fall to offer online and in-
person academic support to students enrolled in a targeted group of courses that usually are taken early in a 
student’s academic career and serve as the foundation for advanced work.  Knack acts like an “Uber for 
academic support” by enabling interested students to request on-demand assistance from Knack-trained 
peer tutors who set their own schedules.  These paid tutors are recruited from current students in good 
academic standing who performed well in these courses in previous semesters. 
FALL COMMENCEMENT 
Commencement ceremonies recognizing Fall 2021 graduates will be held on Saturday, December 11, 2021 
in the James A. Rhodes Arena.  The last time commencement was held in the JAR was 23 years ago.  The 
morning ceremony will begin at 9:00 a.m. and will recognize graduates from the Buchtel College of Arts and 
Sciences, as well as graduating ROTC cadets.  The afternoon ceremony will begin at 1:00 p.m. and will 
recognize graduates from the Colleges of Business, Engineering and Polymer Science, and Health and 
Human Services.  We anticipate that approximately 600 graduates will celebrate their accomplishments at 
their commencement ceremony.   

SPRING 2022 REGISTRATION  
The Office of the University Registrar has ramped up its semiannual registration campaign efforts alongside 
academic departments and advising offices across all Colleges. 
The campaign is again employing the use of physical signage, as yard signs, 
posters, and flyers for residence halls have been distributed across campus.  
Digital signage has also been provided to offices for display on monitors in high-
traffic areas.  Virtual messaging about registration remains critical to the 
success of the campaign, and has been disseminated across Brightspace, 
through Zipmail, on social media, and in MyAkron. 

COUNSELING AND TESTING CENTER OFFERS RESOURCES TO INTERESTED STUDENTS 
The Counseling and Testing Center hosted National Depression Screening Day in October in the Student 
Union and the Polsky Atrium where 67 students completed screenings that assessed depression and anxiety.  
Students were given psychoeducational materials and resources.  Several students chose to walk over to the 
Counseling and Testing Center immediately after their assessment for services.   

STUDENT HEALTH SERVICES OPENS EMPLOYEE CLINIC FOR INFLUENZA VACCINE 
Influenza season has arrived in Northeastern Ohio.  Weekly pop-up clinics are being held across main 
campus and at Wayne campus for employees to receive their quadrivalent influenza vaccine.  Pop-ups will 
continue through December or until all vaccine has been exhausted.  Individuals may also schedule personal 
appointments to obtain vaccine in Health Services.  Eligible students may receive financial assistance in 
obtaining the influenza vaccine through generous support from the Welty Foundation.   

 



 

1 *Revise University Rule 3359-24-01, Bylaws of the 
graduate faculty 

 
December 8, 2021 

 
Board Meeting 

2 *Revise University Rule 3359-60-03.1, Credit by 
transfer and/or examination 

 
Committee Chair: 

 
Bryan C. Williams 

3 *Rescind and Replace University Rule 3359-41-01, 
Code of student conduct at the university of Akron 

 

  

 

  

 

  

 

  

 

  

 

  

 

  

 

  

 

* CONSENT AGENDA: 
ITEMS 1, 2, 3 

 

R
ules C

om
m

ittee 



 

 

 
  
DATE:  November 12, 2021 
 
TO:  Dr. John M. Wiencek 
  Executive Vice President & Provost 
 
FROM:  John J. Reilly 
  Associate Vice President and Deputy General Counsel 
  Assistant Secretary, Board of Trustees 
 
RE: Summary of Agenda Items for the December 3, 2021 Meeting of 

the Rules Committee of The University of Akron Board of Trustees 
 
The Rules Committee will be asked to consider revisions to the following Rules at its meeting on 
December 3, 2021.  
 

1. O.A.C. 3359-24-01 – Bylaws of the graduate faculty. 
 
The University’s Graduate Council has recommended, and the Faculty Senate has 
approved, proposed revisions to the Bylaws of the Graduate Faculty.  The proposed 
revisions update the membership of, and the selection process for the Graduate Council 
to reflect the current colleges with the University.  This proposal has been approved by 
you and the President. 
 

2. O.A.C. 3359-60-03.1 – Credit by transfer and/or examination. 
 

The Academic Policies Committee of the Faculty Senate recommended, and the Faculty 
Senate approved, proposed revisions to this Rule, which clarify the steps necessary for a 
student to receive permission to complete transient coursework.  This proposal has been 
approved by you and the President. 
 

3. O.A.C. 3359-41-01 – Code of student conduct at the university of Akron. 
 
The Rules Committee will formally act on the new Code of Student Conduct, Rule 3359-
41-01, which was introduced for consideration by the Rules Committee at its October 
meeting.   

 
Please let me know if you have any questions or if I can be of further assistance. 
 
cc: Gary L. Miller 
 Paula Neugebauer 

Office of the Vice President & 
General Counsel 



3359-24-01     Bylaws of the graduate faculty. 

(A) Name. This organization shall be known as the graduate faculty of the university of 
Akron. 

(B) Purpose. The purpose of the graduate faculty shall be to encourage and contribute to the 
advancement of knowledge through instruction and research of highest quality, and to 
foster a spirit of inquiry and a high value on scholarship throughout the university. 

(C) Duties. The duties of the graduate faculty shall be: 

(1) To develop curricula leading to appropriate graduate degrees; 

(2) To participate in research, publication, and professional societies; 

(3) To recruit, encourage, and supervise superior students in their graduate studies; 

(4) To conduct graduate classes and seminars that stimulate creativity, independent 
thought, and scholarly attitudes and performance; 

(5) To serve on supporting committees, as needed; to supervise student research; and to 
direct theses and dissertations; 

(6) To help develop and maintain a graduate library appropriate to a sound graduate 
program; 

(7) To elect the members of the graduate council, and if elected to the council, to serve in 
the best interests of the graduate faculty and the graduate school; and 

(8) To participate in the selection of a dean of the graduate school. 

(D) Membership. 

(1) The following shall be members of the graduate faculty. 

(a) President of the university. 

(b) Senior vice president and provost. 

(c)  Dean of the graduate school. 

(d) Associate/assistant dean(s) of the graduate school. 

(e) Deans of colleges offering graduate programs. 

(f) Distinguished professors. 

(g) Chairs of departments/schools offering graduate programs. 

(h) Appointees as indicated in paragraph (D)(2) of this rule. 



3359-24-01  2 

(2) There is only one graduate faculty of the university of Akron. Within that graduate 
faculty, members have different responsibilities. All members of the graduate 
faculty are defined as being "Category I" members. Those members of the graduate 
faculty, who request and are granted the prerogative to direct master's theses or 
master's theses and doctoral dissertations (described herein), are defined as being 
"Category II" and "Category III" members, respectively. 

(a) Application for graduate faculty membership is made upon the recommendation 
of the graduate faculty of the department/school or a duly constituted committee 
of that faculty. Applications are reviewed in turn by the department chair/school 
director, the college dean, and the graduate council. Appointments to the 
graduate faculty are made by the dean of the graduate school on the basis of the 
recommendations of the graduate council. Any member of the university 
faculty, who holds a full-time appointment at the rank of assistant professor, 
associate professor or professor, including those ex-officio members designated 
in paragraphs (D)(1)(a) to (D)(1)(g) of this rule, may be nominated. 

(b) Nominations and recommendations for appointments of members shall be made 
in the following categories: 

(i) "Category I": teaching of master's and doctoral courses and serving as a 
member of thesis and dissertation committees. 

(ii) "Category II": "Category I" responsibilities plus directing of master's degree 
theses. 

(iii) "Category III": "Category II" responsibilities plus directing of doctoral 
dissertations. 

(c) Ex-officio appointments shall be in "Category I." A majority of members serving 
on doctoral dissertation committees must be in "Category III." Candidates, who 
received their terminal degrees within one year of applying for graduate faculty 
membership, will be granted the category that they request for a five-year 
period. 

Reappointments in "Category II" and Category III" will then be contingent upon 
requirements for these categories. "Category I" appointments will be for the 
duration of the faculty member's appointment to the university and does not 
require renewal. 

(d) Quality is the primary factor in awarding membership on the graduate faculty. 
Those closest to the discipline are in the best position to provide a qualitative 
assessment of a candidate's research, scholarly and/or creative accomplishments. 
The role of the department/school's graduate faculty, the department 
chair/school director, and the collegiate dean in evaluating the candidate's 



3359-24-01  3 

credentials for graduate faculty membership is to provide the crucial quality 
assessment. All applications forwarded for graduate faculty membership must 
contain written qualitative assessments of the candidate’s research, scholarly 
and/or creative activities. 

(e) In addition, in order to ensure minimum quantitative standards on a 
university-wide basis, the following shall be the minimum criteria for 
appointment to "Category I." 

(i) Candidates must possess a terminal degree appropriate to their fields. 

(ii) Candidates may present other evidence of scholarly or creative activity such 
as panel membership, discussant, patents or performance activity. 

(f) The following shall be the minimum criteria for appointment and reappointment to 
"Category II." 

(i) Candidates must possess a terminal degree appropriate to their field. 

(ii)  Candidates must be actively engaged in scholarly or creative activities 
demonstrative of current knowledge of and involvement with their fields. 
Examples of this requirement include: 

(a) Paper presentations at regional, national or international meetings of the 
professional discipline; and  

(b) Reviewed performances or exhibits or published creative work; a 
minimum of one refereed publication is required. For 
non-publication-oriented disciplines, reviewed creative work or activity 
in recognized forums is required. 

(iii) Candidates may present other evidence of scholarly or creative activity such 
as panel membership, discussant, patents or performance activity. 

(g) The following shall be the minimum criteria for appointment or reappointment to 
"Category III." 

(i) Candidates must possess a terminal degree appropriate to their field of 
expertise and employment. 

(ii) Current scholarly competence as demonstrated by at least four refereed 
scholarly publications or the equivalent. Examples may include refereed 
journal articles, chapters in scholarly books, conference proceedings, and 
successful external research grants. Two of these refereed publications must 
be journal articles or chapters in scholarly books. 

(iii) In appropriate disciplines, scholarly books containing substantial original 



3359-24-01  4 

material by the author may be substituted for the refereed publications 
described in paragraph (D)(2)(g)(ii) of this rule.  

(h) It shall be the responsibility of each department/school to develop its own 
guidelines specifying criteria for members of that department to be nominated 
for graduate faculty status, based on standards in their own disciplines. The 
guidelines will be developed by the full-time graduate faculty of the 
department/school and the academic dean. Guidelines must be approved by the 
graduate council and the dean of the graduate school. These guidelines shall 
meet or exceed the general criteria described above and shall be approved and 
on file in the graduate school office prior to the submission of any appointment 
application. 

(i) Persons, who do not meet all of the preceding criteria but are recognized by their 
departmental/school colleagues as being highly qualified in their special fields 
of study, may apply in a specific category by the graduate faculty of a 
department/school for membership in the graduate faculty. 

(j) All applications shall be accompanied by an abbreviated vita (form provided as 
part of the application). Such curriculum vita must provide complete 
information concerning possession of the appropriate terminal degree for the 
discipline, concerning research and scholarship with bibliographic citations 
(complete, ordered list of authors' names, volumes, years, pages), and other 
scholarly or professional activities indicated by year. The curriculum vita must 
differentiate refereed publications from non-refereed. 

(i) The applicant, departmental graduate faculty committee, department 
chair/school director, and the college dean are to provide or attest to both 
qualitative and quantitative information substantiating the nominee's 
qualifications. 

(ii) The candidate must specify which category of membership is desired. 
Candidates, who are clearly qualified for "Category III," should request 
consideration for this category of membership, even if they are not affiliated 
with doctoral programs. 

(3) A faculty member holding joint appointments in more than one university 
department/school must seek graduate faculty status in each department/school in 
which graduate faculty membership is desired. 

(4) Any person desiring to appeal graduate council's actions taken under the provision of 
paragraph (D)(2) of this rule may request a review by a committee composed of: two 
members of the graduate council who are not on the graduate faculty membership 
committee, and three members of the graduate faculty who are not in the candidate's 
department/school, to be appointed by the senior vice president and provost or 
designee who shall serve as a non-voting chair. 



3359-24-01  5 

(5) Appointments to the graduate faculty shall be for initial and subsequent terms of five 
years for "Category II" and "Category III" status. Terms shall begin on the first day 
of the fall semester and end on the day preceding the first day of the fall semester 
five years later. Appointments made during the fall semester shall be considered as 
having been made on the first day of that semester. For appointments made during 
the spring semester, the term shall be considered as having begun on the first day of 
the following fall semester. Applications for reappointments shall be made not later 
than March first for a term to begin in the following fall semester. 

(6) Adjunct, part-time, visiting, non-tenure track, and other faculty members shall be 
eligible for ad hoc temporary "Category I" appointment to the graduate faculty. Such 
an appointment shall be given for the performance of specified graduate faculty 
functions (e.g., for teaching specific master's or doctoral level courses and serving 
on specific master's or doctoral committees). 

(a) Ad hoc temporary functions shall exclude: 

(i) Directing of doctoral dissertations or master's theses, and 

(ii) Service as the representative of the graduate school on dissertation 
committees. 

(b) The dean of the graduate school shall make such an appointment for a specified 
period of time to fulfill specified function(s), normally for a period of up to five 
academic years. Faculty shall be nominated for such an appointment by the 
full-time graduate faculty in the department/school, the department chair/school 
director, and the collegiate dean, and must possess the appropriate terminal 
degree, documented experience, and other credentials relevant to performance 
of the specified graduate faculty function(s), as defined by departmental/school 
guidelines. 

(c) An ad hoc appointment may be renewed, but only on a case-by-case basis. 

(7) Only members of the graduate faculty shall be permitted to teach courses at the 
graduate level. Only those members who hold a full-time, regular (non-ad hoc 
temporary) appointment to the graduate faculty at the university of Akron shall be 
eligible to vote as graduate faculty members. 

(8) For some disciplines, "Category III" graduate faculty status is essential for a faculty 
member's career path. Therefore, a new hire past the one-year terminal degree may 
be granted "Category III" for a five-year period according to the following scale: 

 

 

 



3359-24-01  6 

Time since report of terminal degree Publications* required 
0-1 year 0 refereed publications 
1-2 years 1 refereed publication 
2-3 years 2 refereed publications 
3-4 years 3 refereed publications 

*Or creative activity according to department/school criteria. 

(a) The above is equivalent to one refereed publication per year following the receipt 
of the terminal degree or four refereed publications in the last five years. 

(E) Officers. Officers of the graduate faculty shall be the president of the university, the 
senior vice president and provost, the academic deans of colleges offering graduate 
programs, the dean of the graduate school, and a vice chair elected by the graduate 
council. Their duties shall be as follows: 

(1) The president, as executive head of the university in all its departments/schools, shall 
receive the reports of subordinate officers, shall advise and counsel them, and shall 
have the powers and responsibilities stated in the bylaws of the board of trustees of 
the university. 

(2) The senior vice president and provost shall receive the reports of the graduate council, 
and shall advise and counsel the dean of the graduate school and the graduate faculty 
as the chief academic officer of the university responsible to the president for the 
supervision of the academic functions of the university. 

(3) The academic deans of those colleges offering graduate programs shall be responsible 
for direct supervision of graduate faculty and programs within their respective 
colleges. 

(4) The dean of the graduate school shall be responsible for the administration of the 
graduate school, and shall supervise its programs and its student body. The dean 
shall serve as chair and preside at meetings of the graduate faculty and shall be 
responsible for recording and maintaining of minutes of all meetings of the graduate 
faculty, sending out notices of all meetings, and for seeing that all graduate faculty 
receive copies of the agenda prior to, and minutes after, all meetings. Two copies of 
all documents shall be sent to the university archivist. 

(5) The vice chair shall be elected by the graduate council and shall preside over graduate 
faculty and graduate council meetings in the absence of the chair. 

(F) Committees. The graduate council shall be the executive committee of the graduate 
faculty and shall represent the graduate faculty in proposing matters of academic policy 
and procedure of the graduate school, and in counseling and advising with the dean of 
the graduate school in matters of administering the graduate school. 



3359-24-01  7 

(1) The graduate council shall consist of sixteen voting members, including fourteen 
elected graduate faculty members and two elected faculty senate representatives. In 
addition membership shall include the following non-voting members: one elected 
graduate student; the dean of the graduate school; and the associate dean of the 
graduate school. 

(a) The faculty members shall be elected from the colleges and divisions as follows: 

 

College or division Number of elected members 
Buchtel college of arts and sciences  
- Humanities Arts division - 1  

- Natural sciences Education division - 1  

- Social sciences Humanities division - 1 56 
- Visual arts  Natural sciences division - 1  

- At-large - 1  
 The LeBron James Family Foundation 
College of Education 

2 

College of business administration 2 

College of Engineering engineering and 
polymer science 

24 

College of health professions and human 
sciences 

2 

College of polymer science and polymer 
engineering 

1 

(b) The student member shall be elected yearly by the graduate student government. 

(c) The dean shall not have voting rights, except in the case of tie votes. 

(d) The number and apportionment of graduate council members shall be reviewed 
within three years of the adoption of these bylaws and at least every three years 
thereafter by the graduate faculty. A similar review shall be conducted whenever 
a college not now offering a graduate degree shall institute one. 

(2) The term of office of a faculty member on the graduate council shall be three years 
and the terms arranged so that no fewer than four members shall be replaced each 
year. Members may serve no more than two consecutive terms. No more than one 
member of the faculty of any department/school may serve on council during any 
given year. Faculty membership on the graduate council is limited to those members 
of the graduate faculty who qualify under paragraph (D)(2) of this rule or 
department chairs/school directors who qualify under paragraph (D)(1) of this rule. 



3359-24-01  8 

(3) The faculty members retiring from the graduate council each year shall duly constitute 
a nominating committee which will meet in March and propose the names of two 
graduate faculty members from each college or division represented by the retiring 
members. 

(a) The nominations shall be transmitted to the dean of the graduate school by April 
first, and the dean shall circulate the slate to the graduate faculty. Prior to April 
fifteenth, any five qualified members of a college or division may nominate an 
additional member of their group by petition addressed to the dean of the 
graduate school through the college dean. 

(b) On or about April fifteenth, the dean of the graduate school shall send an 
electronic ballot to each member of the graduate faculty concerned, which ballot 
shall list all nominees for the graduate council classified according to college or 
division. Faculty members shall vote only for the representative of their own 
particular group and shall vote for one nominee only, except when a 
member-at-large is elected from the Buchtel college of arts and sciences. The 
electronic ballot shall be inserted in an unmarked envelope which shall be 
placed inside another envelope. The outer envelope shall be signed and returned 
to the dean of the graduate school no later than May first. 

(c) The graduate council shall then tally the vote and preserve the ballots for one 
month after the May meeting. In the event that no candidate for a given position 
receives a majority of the votes cast, there shall be a reballot between the two 
candidates with the largest pluralities. Results of the election shall be announced 
to the graduate faculty, and the newly elected members shall take up their duties 
on September first. 

(d) If a vacancy should occur on the graduate council with one year or more left in 
the term, a special election shall be held. The newly elected member shall serve 
for that portion of the term for which the originally elected member shall be 
absent. For the special election, the last nominating committee shall be asked to 
submit a slate of two names from the appropriate faculty group; other 
nominations may be made in accordance with the procedure described in 
paragraph (F)(3)(a) of this rule. If a vacancy occurs with less than one full year 
remaining in the term, the dean of the college may recommend for appointment 
to the graduate council a person from the appropriate college or division to fill 
the vacancy for the remainder of the term. 

(4) The duties of the graduate council shall include: 

(a) To evaluate the qualifications of nominees and recommend membership on the 
graduate faculty. 



3359-24-01  9 

(b) To vote upon all matters of policy of the graduate school, not otherwise 
established by the graduate faculty. 

(c) To counsel and advise the dean of the graduate school in administering the 
policies of the graduate school as related to, but not limited to admissions, 
dismissals, transfers, awards, curricula and degree programs. 

(5) The dean of the graduate school shall serve as chair of the graduate council. At its first 
meeting each fall, council shall elect from among its members a vice chair and a 
secretary. The vice chair shall work with the chair on the agenda for each meeting 
and preside in the absence of the chair. 

(6) Standing committees of the graduate council shall be as follows: 

(a) A graduate faculty membership committee, comprised of a chair and one other 
faculty member of the graduate council who will serve as vice chair, plus four 
persons from the membership of the graduate faculty, shall be elected by the 
council. SixFour different colleges shall be represented in the membership of 
this committee. A minimum of four (of the six total members) must hold 
category III faculty status. This committee shall review all nominations for 
membership on the graduate faculty, using the guidelines in paragraph (D)(2) of 
this rule, and make recommendations to the graduate council. Those persons 
approved by the graduate council shall be recommended to the dean of the 
graduate school for appointment to the graduate faculty. Any nominated person 
who is rejected by the council or the dean may seek further consideration 
through the procedure described in paragraph (D)(4) of this rule. 

(b) A graduate faculty curriculum committee, comprised of a chair and one other 
faculty member of the graduate council who will serve as vice chair, plus four 
persons from the membership of the graduate faculty, shall be elected by the 
council. SixFour different colleges shall be represented in the membership of 
this committee. This committee shall review all curriculum proposals and 
related curricular issues referred to either the graduate council or the dean of the 
graduate school under the operative university curriculum review policies and 
procedures. 

(c) A graduate faculty student policy committee, comprised of a chair and two other 
faculty members of the graduate council, one of the two identified as vice chair, 
and three persons from the membership of the graduate faculty, shall be elected 
by the council, plus three graduate students to be elected by the graduate student 
government. Six Four different colleges shall be represented in the faculty 



3359-24-01  10 

membership of this committee. This committee shall assist the graduate council 
and the dean of the graduate school in resolving issues regarding admission and 
denials of admission, transfer credit, dismissals, special standing, and other 
matters relating to the general welfare of graduate students. 

(d) The dean of the graduate school shall be an ex-officio, non-voting member of all 
standing committees of the graduate council. No other member of the graduate 
faculty may serve on more than one standing committee at a time. 

(e) Ad hoc committees of graduate council may be appointed by the dean of the 
graduate school as needed. The chair shall be a member of graduate council and 
shall report to the council. 

(7) Minutes of the graduate council meetings shall be available electronically to all 
members of the graduate faculty and graduate council within two weeks of each 
meeting. Unless a formal objection to the action of council is submitted in writing to 
the dean of the graduate school within two weeks after the date of distribution, 
council actions shall be considered as approved by the graduate faculty. All such 
actions should be forwarded to the faculty senate whenever action by that body is 
required. 

(a) If written objection to any action of the graduate council is received by the dean 
of the graduate school, the dean shall report it to the council for consideration. 
One member of council shall be designated by the dean to arbitrate the matter 
between council and the objector. If agreement has not been reached after two 
weeks, a special meeting of the graduate faculty shall be called. The action of 
the graduate faculty on the issue shall be binding and reported in the next 
minutes of the graduate council. 

(8) The graduate council shall meet at least once a month during the academic year and 
two-thirds of the membership shall constitute a quorum. 

The agenda for meetings of the graduate council shall be prepared by the dean of the 
graduate school in consultation with the vice chair prior to each meeting and shall 
include a report from each standing committee. Any member of the graduate faculty 
may submit items for the agenda to any member of the graduate council. 

(G) Meetings. 

(1) The graduate faculty shall hold a regular annual meeting. A quorum at any meeting 
shall be ten per cent of the graduate faculty membership. Members shall be notified 
one month prior to the date of all regular meetings. 

(2) The agenda for each regular meeting shall include: 

(a) A report by the dean of the graduate school on the state of the graduate school, 



3359-24-01  11 

(b) A report by the vice chair of graduate council on the activities of the graduate 
council, 

(c) A report from a representative of university libraries on the state of the libraries as 
they pertains to graduate study, 

(d) A report from a representative of information technology on the state of the 
computing and telecommunication units as they pertain to graduate study, 

(e) A report from a representative of graduate student government, and 

(f) Other business. 

(3) Special meetings of the graduate faculty shall be called by the dean of the graduate 
school when: 

(a) Ten members so petition, or 

(b) The counsel and guidance of the graduate faculty are sought by the dean and/or 
the graduate council. 

(4) The chair of the graduate faculty shall appoint a parliamentarian, who shall base any 
ruling on "Robert's Rules of Order, Revised." 

(5) Minutes of each graduate faculty meeting shall be posted electronically for all 
members of the graduate faculty and sent to graduate student government. A 
permanent file shall be kept in the graduate school office. Two copies shall be sent 
to the university archivist. 

(6) These bylaws may be amended by vote at special meetings of the graduate faculty that 
are called for the specific purpose of considering such amendments, and provided 
that the amendments are distributed to the entire membership in writing at least one 
month prior to the meeting and are approved by two-thirds of those present at such 
meetings. Amendments may also be made by a two-third vote of those voting by 
secret mail ballot, provided the amendment has been submitted to the entire 
membership in writing at least six weeks prior to the deadline for receipt of the vote. 
Amendments are subject to ratification by the board of trustees. 



3359-24-01  12 

 
Effective:    08/26/2018 
    
Certification:         
     M. Celeste Cook 
     Secretary 
     Board of Trustees 
 
Promulgated Under:   111.15 
 
Statutory Authority:   3359.01 
 
Rule Amplifies:   3359.01 
 

 Prior Effective Dates: 11/04/1977, 12/20/1979, 08/20/2004, 08/30/2009, 
10/22/2010, 10/01/2012, 02/01/2015, 11/16/2015, 
08/27/2017, 8/26/2018 

 



December 8, 2021 

THE UNIVERSITY OF AKRON 

RESOLUTION 12-  -21 

Revisions to University Rule 3359-24-01 
Bylaws of the graduate faculty 

BE IT RESOLVED, That the recommendation presented by the Rules Committee on 
December 8, 2021 to revise Rule 3359-24-01 be approved. 

M. Celeste Cook, Secretary
Board of Trustees



3359-60-03.1     Credit by transfer and/or examination. 

(A) Transfer credit for undergraduate courses. 

(1) A total for all non-remedial, non-developmental college-level course work completed 
with earned grades of "D-" or better taken at an institution of higher education in the 
United States which is fully accredited or has been granted candidacy status by one 
of the following regional institutional accrediting agencies: middle states association 
of colleges and schools, commission on higher education; new England association 
of schools and colleges, commission on institutions of higher education; north 
central association of colleges and schools, higher learning commission; northwest 
commission on colleges and universities; southern association of colleges and 
schools, commission on colleges; western association of schools and colleges, 
accrediting commission for community and junior colleges; western association of 
schools and colleges, accrediting commission for senior colleges and universities 
will be listed on the university of Akron official academic record. Each course 
posted to the degree audit system will reflect the course number, title, grade and 
credit value; no grade-point value will appear on the record; however, grade-point 
average may be considered for purposes of evaluating, ranking or otherwise 
determining admissibility to the university or to specific programs. In addition, the 
name of the institution, as well as the time period during which the courses were 
taken, will be listed on the university of Akron official academic record. 

(2) No grade-point value will appear on the record, and no grade-point average will be 
calculated for the course work listed. Transfer students shall be accorded the same 
class standing and other privileges as all other students on the basis of the number of 
credits earned. 

(3) All residency requirements must be completed successfully at the receiving institution 
prior to the granting of a degree. 

(4) "CLEP" or advanced placement credit posted on transcripts from regionally accredited 
previous Ohio colleges and universities is eligible for credit at the university of 
Akron. 

"CLEP" or advanced placement credit posted on transcripts from previous non-Ohio 
institutions is not eligible for credit at the university of Akron. Students must present 
original documentation attesting to scores earned prior to receiving alternative credit 
considerations. 

(5) The university of Akron does not guarantee that a transfer student automatically will 
be admitted to all majors, minors, or fields of concentration at the institution. For 
courses that have been taken at an institution of higher education noted in the 
reference above, the dean of the college in which the student intends to obtain a 
degree will specify which courses listed, other than general studies, will apply 



3359-60-03.1           2 

toward the degree requirements at the University. This specification will be made at 
the time the student enters the degree-granting college. The office responsible for 
transfer student services will specify which courses listed will apply toward the 
general education requirements when the student enters the university. 

(B) Transient student. A university of Akron student may take coursework at another 
institution of higher education as a transient student. The purpose of transient work is to 
provide the university of Akron student with opportunity to: 1) take a course that is not 
offered at the university of Akron; or 2) if the student is away for the summer, to take a 
course in a distant location; or 3) in rare cases, a student who is only a few credits shy of 
graduation and must leave the university of Akron due to extenuating circumstances, to 
take a course at a distant location. These courses will be listed on the university of 
Akron official academic record. Each course will reflect the course number, title, grade 
and credit value; no grade-point value will appear on the record and the grade for such 
course will not be included in the university of Akron grade-point calculation. The name 
of the institution will be listed on the university of Akron official academic record as 
well as the date that the coursework was taken. 

(1) Coursework must be taken at a regionally accredited institution. 

(2) For all transient coursework with established equivalency, prior written permission to 
take the course approval must be received from the dean of the student's 
degree-granting college, or from the dean's designee.. If the student is not yet 
admitted to a degree-granting college, written permission approval must be received 
from the dean, or the dean's designee,  of the student's intended degree-granting 
college or, if the student has not declared a major, from the dean, or the dean's 
designee, of the degree-granting college offering the course. For transient 
coursework without established equivlency, student must provide a syllabus to the 
appropriate department or school chair/director for evaluation, after which approval 
must be received per the procedure outlined above. 

(3) A student must earn a grade of "D-" or better in the course at the other institution in 
order for the credits to apply towards the student's degree requirements at the 
university of Akron unless otherwise specified by the degree granting college. The 
student must provide the official transcript for the course in order to receive credit. 

(4) No more than eighteen total credit hours of transient work may be approved prior to 
the granting of a baccalaureate degree. No more than nine total credit hours of 
transient work may be approved prior to the granting of an associate degree. 

(5) Approvals for transient attendance at other institutions are valid for only the requested 
term. and are subject to all restrictions of the dean of the college approving the 



3359-60-03.1           3 

request for transient credit. 

(6) Students who are on probation or dismissed are restricted or denied transient 
permission except in rare and compelling circumstances. Note: Students nearing 
degree completion should review university graduation requirements. 

(7) Coursework work taken at another institution cannot be considered for the university 
of Akron repeat- for- change- of- grade policy or the academic reassessment policy 
and will not be calculated into the university of Akron grade-point average. 

(C) Credit by examination. A student interested in earning credits by special examination may 
do so with the permission of the dean of the student’s college and the dean of the college 
in which a particular course is offered and by payment of the special examination fee. 
The grade obtained in such an examination is recorded on the student's permanent 
academic record. Credit by examination is not permitted in the semester before 
graduation. Credit by examination may not be used to repeat for change of grade. 

(D) Bypassed credit. Certain courses designated in the general bulletin by each department 
enable a student to earn "bypassed" credit. A degereedegree-seeking undergraduate 
student who completes such a course with a grade of "C" or better is entitled to credit for 
designated prerequisite courses which carry the same departmental code number. Credit 
for such bypassed prerequisite shall be included in the total credits earned but shall not 
count in the quality point ratio, or class standing, or hours required for graduation with 
honors. Bypassed credit is not awarded on the basis of completing a course either 
credit-by-examination or credit/noncredit. Bypassed credit may not be used to repeat for 
change of grade. The appendix to this rule outlines courses approved for bypassed credit. 

The university shall from time to time publish a list of courses approved by the faculties 
of the college for bypassed credit. 

 



3359-60-03.1           4 

Effective:  12/22/2019 
  

Certification:   
M. Celeste Cook  
Secretary  
Board of Trustees  

 

Promulgated Under:  111.15  

Statutory Authority:                          3359  

Rule Amplifies:                             3359  

Prior Effective Dates:  11/04/1977, 08/30/1979, 01/30/1981, 05/15/1982,  
07/30/1987, 05/22/1991, 05/23/2003, 08/20/2004,    
02/12/2005, 07/03/2005, 07/02/2006, 06/25/2007,  
02/14/2013, 02/01/2015, 08/27/2017, 12/22/2019 

 



December 8, 2021 

THE UNIVERSITY OF AKRON 

RESOLUTION 12-  -21 

Revisions to University Rule 3359-60-03.1 
Credit by transfer and/or examination 

BE IT RESOLVED, That the recommendation presented by the Rules Committee on 
December 8, 2021 to revise Rule 3359-60-03.1 be approved. 

M. Celeste Cook, Secretary
Board of Trustees



3359-41-01     3359-41-01 Code of student conduct at the university of Akron. 

(A) Introduction, purpose and disciplinary authority of the university. 

(1) The disciplinary power of the university is inherent in its responsibility to protect its 
educational purposes and processes through the setting of standards of conduct and 
scholarship for its students and through the regulation of the use of its facilities. The 
university of Akron's code of student conduct reflects and supports the educational 
mission of the institution, balancing the ideals of individual rights and responsibilities 
with community citizenship and responsibility. The code of student conduct expresses 
the university's values of civility, integrity in all matters, and responsible behavior on 
and off university premises. Students also are required to abide by applicable federal, 
state, and local laws. 

(2) Students at the university of Akron are responsible to know and abide by all university 
rules, regulations and policies. Failure to abide by the university's rules, regulation 
and policies may result in sanction(s) by the university. Students are subject to public 
laws, which the university police and other law enforcement agencies are empowered 
to enforce on or off university premises, either through their statutory jurisdiction or 
pursuant to a mutual aid agreement. Public laws include federal, state and local laws 
and ordinances. Should a student's conduct violate public law and the code of student 
conduct, the university may proceed with its own investigation and disciplinary action 
under the code of student conduct without awaiting the outcome of concurrent 
criminal, administrative or civil proceedings. 

(3) There are significant differences between the university of Akron's student conduct 
process and state and federal criminal processes. Criminal processes are adversarial, 
with one side opposing the accused. The student conduct process is designed to be a 
tool for student learning and development while still protecting the interests of 
complainants, respondents, victims and all members of the university community. 
Although the university of Akron's student conduct process is not designed to function 
as a court of law, there are policies and procedures in place to ensure that each student 
is treated in a fair and equitable manner. However, the formal rules of criminal 
procedure that apply to the criminal justice system do not apply to the student conduct 
process. 

(4) The overarching goal of the enforcement of the code of student conduct is to focus on 
the growth of the individual student, encourage self-discipline, and maintain a civil 
environment that is safe and conducive for learning. Each intervention within the 
university's student conduct process is intended to assess the cause of a student's 
inappropriate behavior and to develop resolutions that will benefit the individual 
student and the university community. 

(5) Involvement of parents or guardians in these proceedings will be governed by the 
"Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act" as provided in rule 3359-11-08 of the 



3359-41-01  2 

Administrative Code. 

(6) These rules shall not be interpreted, construed or applied in any manner that abridges 
or denies to any student their constitutional rights as guaranteed under the 
constitutions of the United States or the state of Ohio.  

(B) Definitions. 

(1) "Advisor." "Advisor" includes anyone assisting or supporting the complainant or 
respondent during their involvement in a student conduct and community standards 
proceeding, including but not limited to, an attorney, parent, guardian, social worker, 
student advocate, professor, acquaintance or friend. The role of an advisor is explained 
in paragraph (F)(3) of this rule.  

(2) "Appeals board." "Appeals board" refers to a panel of hearing officers assigned by the 
director of the department of student conduct and community standards to review 
appeals as defined in paragraph (F)(7) of this rule. An appeals board shall be 
composed of three members, including at least one student and one faculty member. 
No appeals board member may have participated in the initial adjudication of the case. 
All appeals board members must be members of the hearing officer pool. 
Representatives of the department of student conduct and community standards may 
not serve as a hearing officer on an appeals board. The appeals board procedure is 
explained in paragraph (F)(7) of this rule. 

(3) "Chairperson of the hearing board." "Chairperson of the hearing board" or "chairperson" 
refers to a member of the hearing board who is selected by the director of the 
department of student conduct and community standards from a smaller pool of 
hearing officers who have received additional training. The chairperson presides over 
the deliberations of the hearing board and reports the hearing board's decision.  

(4) "Code of student conduct." "Code of student conduct" refers to this rule of the 
administrative code, which outlines the expectations for student behavior and the 
procedures through which the department of student conduct and community 
standards addresses student misconduct. 

(5) "Complainant." "Complainant" means any individual or entity who is alleged to be the 
victim of conduct prohibited by the code of student conduct. 

(6) "Contract professional." "Contract professional" means individuals who are full-time 
or part-time non-teaching professional personnel of the university as described in 
paragraph (A) of rule 3359-22-01 of the Administrative Code.  

(7) "Disciplinary hold." "Disciplinary hold" is a restriction placed on a student's account 
that prevents a student from obtaining certain university services, including but not 
limited to: registering for classes; obtaining enrollment or degree verification; and/or 
receiving an official transcript. 



3359-41-01  3 

(8) "Disciplinary referral." "Disciplinary referral" is a communication to the department of 
student conduct and community standards of information about a possible violation 
of the code of student conduct with a request that the department of student conduct 
and community standards initiate action concerning the alleged violation. 

(9) "Faculty member." "Faculty member" means any individual hired by the university to 
conduct classroom or teaching activities, research activities or who is otherwise 
considered by the university to be a member of the faculty. 

(10) "Hearing board." "Hearing board" refers to a panel of hearing officers assigned by the 
director of the department of student conduct and community standards to make a 
determination of responsibility and sanction as appropriate. The hearing board shall 
be composed of five members including three faculty members or contract 
professionals, but at least one of each classification, and two student members. A 
minimum of two faculty members must serve on a hearing board in which a student 
is charged with academic misconduct. In the case of a graduate or professional student 
accused of misconduct, the student members of the hearing board will be graduate or 
professional students. Representatives of the department of student conduct and 
community standards may not serve as a hearing officer on a hearing board. The 
hearing procedure is explained in paragraph (F)(6) of this rule. 

(11) "Hearing facilitator." "Hearing facilitator" refers to the representative of the 
department of student conduct and community standards who presides over hearings 
conducted pursuant to this code and ensures that the hearing procedures specified in 
this code are followed. 

(12) "Hearing officer." "Hearing officer" refers to a representative of the department of 
student conduct and community standards or members of the hearing officer pool 
appointed by the president and assigned by the director of the department of student 
conduct and community standards to make a determination of responsibility and 
sanction as appropriate. All hearing officers shall be trained prior to serving on a 
hearing or appeals board.   

(13) "Investigating officer". "Investigating officer" refers to representative of the 
department of student conduct and community standards who: investigates allegations 
of student misconduct; meets with the respondent; decides whether to proceed to a 
hearing; determines sanction(s) if the respondent accepts responsibility for the alleged 
violation(s); and presents information about the alleged misconduct to the hearing 
board or hearing officer. 

(14)  "Member of the university community." "Member of the university community" 
includes students, university employees, and individuals lawfully present on 
university premises. 

(15) "Respondent." "Respondent" includes any student or student organization, through 
their authorized representative, that has been accused informally or through a 



3359-41-01  4 

disciplinary referral of violating the code of student conduct. 

(16) "Student." "Student" includes all individuals taking credit or non-credit courses from 
the university of Akron. Individuals who have been notified of their acceptance for 
admission, individuals who withdraw after allegedly violating the code of student 
conduct and individuals who are matriculated but not officially enrolled for a 
particular term are also considered "students." Student status ceases when an 
individual graduates, is not enrolled for two consecutive semesters including the 
summer term, transfers to another institution, or an individual who is suspended or 
dismissed for any reason. 

(17) "Student organization." "Student organization" means any number of individuals who 
have complied with the formal requirements for or are actively seeking university 
recognition as a student organization. 

(18) "University official." "University official" includes any individual employed or 
appointed by the university and performing administrative or professional 
responsibilities within the scope of their authority. 

(19)  "University policy." "University policy" generally means the written regulations of 
the university as found in, but not limited to: the code of student conduct; the residence 
hall handbook; the school of law student handbook; departmental operating manuals; 
the university web page; university rules; and the undergraduate and graduate 
bulletins. University policy also includes unwritten policies that are commonly 
applied and utilized consistent with written policies or in order to carry out the effect 
of written policies. 

(20) "University premises." "University premises" includes all land, buildings, facilities, 
and other property in the possession of or owned, leased, used or controlled by the 
university or its foundations including adjacent streets and sidewalks. 

(21) "University." "University" means the university of Akron and all of its campuses, 
centers or other locations on which it operates. 

(22) "Weapon." "Weapon" is defined in accordance with federal, state and local law, and 
includes any object or substance designed to inflict a wound or cause injury. 

(C) Jurisdiction. 

(1) University authority should not be used merely to duplicate the function of general laws. 
The university of Akron code of student conduct applies to the conduct of all students 
and student organizations that occurs on university premises or on non-university 
premises, in person or by any electronic form or medium, where the conduct away 
from university premises is deemed by the university to affect the university or its 
students and university employees, including but not limited to: 

(a) Any professional practice assignment; 



3359-41-01  5 

(b) Any activity performed to satisfy an academic course or course requirement, 
including but not limited to internships, co-op, clinical or practicum experiences, 
field trips, study abroad or student teaching;   

(c) Any activity supporting pursuit of a degree, such as research at another institution;   

(d) Any activity sponsored, conducted, or authorized by the university or by student 
organizations including but not limited to social events, athletic contests and 
philanthropic activities; 

(e) Any activity that causes substantial destruction of property belonging to the 
university or members of the university community or causes or threatens serious 
harm to the health or safety of members of the university community; or   

(f) Any activity which could constitute a criminal offense as defined by local, state or 
federal law, regardless of the existence or outcome of any criminal proceeding. 

(2) Each student shall be responsible for their conduct from the time of notification of 
acceptance for admission through the actual awarding of a degree, even though 
conduct may occur before classes begin or after classes end, as well as during the 
academic year and during periods between terms of actual enrollment, even if their 
misconduct while a student is not discovered until after a degree is awarded. The code 
of student conduct shall apply to a student's conduct even if the student withdraws 
from the university while a disciplinary matter is pending. Student status ceases when 
an individual graduates, is not enrolled for two consecutive semesters including the 
summer term, transfers to another institution, or an individual who is suspended or 
dismissed for any reason. The director of student conduct and community standards 
or designee shall determine whether the code of student conduct shall be applied to 
conduct occurring off university premises, on a case-by-case basis. 

(D) Definition of student misconduct.    

The university of Akron defines "student misconduct" as behavior that violates university 
policies, rules and regulations. Any student or student organization alleged to have 
committed or to have attempted to commit the following misconduct is subject to the 
disciplinary process outlined in this rule. Students and student organizations have shared 
responsibility for infractions committed in their presence in such a way to incite, aid or 
abet a violation and/or may be responsible for their guests’ actions that are violations of 
the code of student conduct. 

(1) Academic misconduct:  Engaging in any intentional or unintentional activity, 
individually or in concert with others, which would constitute a breach of academic 
integrity, or otherwise subverts the educational process. This includes the submission 
of any student work or assignment wherein an evaluation, grade, or academic credit 
is expected, whether in a face-to-face setting or by any electronic means. Acts of 
academic misconduct include, but are not limited to, the following:   



3359-41-01  6 

(a) Cheating: the use, attempt to use, or possession of any aid, information, resources, 
or other means in the completion of any academic assignment, where use of such 
material is not specifically permitted or authorized by the instructor, or providing 
such material to another student. This includes, but is not limited to: possessing, 
referring to, or otherwise using unauthorized books, notes, crib/cheat sheets, etc. 
in any format; possessing, using, or referring to any unauthorized electronic 
devices or other materials during completion of any academic assignment; 
looking at or using information from another student during the completion of any 
academic assignment; receiving assistance from another individual in completing 
any academic assignment without express authorization from the instructor; 
utilizing or soliciting another individual to complete any portion of an academic 
assignment in place of oneself or submitting the work of another individual as 
one’s own; submitting the same, or substantially the same, materials for academic 
credit in more than one course without the express permission of the instructor 
making the academic assignment; completing or participating in the completion 
of any portion of an academic assignment for another student to submit as their 
own work; providing assistance, information, or other materials to another student 
in any manner not authorized by the instructor. 

(b) Plagiarism: presenting as one’s own work the ideas, representations, or words of 
another individual/source without proper attribution. Examples include, but are 
not limited to, submitting material that in whole or in part is not entirely one’s 
own work, without accurate and appropriate citation and/or attribution (including 
the use of quotation marks); using the words, ideas, or structure/sequence of 
another individual or source without proper and appropriate citation and 
attribution (including the use of quotation marks).    

(c) Fabrication: falsification, invention, or manipulation of any information, citation, 
data, or method. Examples include, but are not limited to, changing materials 
submitted on a graded academic assignment and requesting re-grading of that 
assignment; presenting false or invented information in any academic assignment; 
presenting false claims regarding how information or data was collected, 
generated or obtained; inventing or inaccurately presenting citations or sources. 

(d) Unauthorized collaboration: unauthorized collaboration with another in any phase 
of, or in the completion of, an individual academic assignment, without the 
express permission of the instructor to complete any assignment in that manner.   

(e) Misrepresentation: falsely representing oneself or one’s efforts or abilities in an 
academic assignment. Examples include, but are not limited to, utilizing another 
individual or individuals to complete any portion of an academic assignment in 
place of one’s self; having another individual appear in or participate in any 
fashion in any class. 

(f) Gaining an unfair advantage: completing an academic assignment through use of 



3359-41-01  7 

information or means not available to other students or engaging in any activity 
that interferes with another student’s ability to complete their academic work. 
Examples include, but are not limited to: retaining, possessing, using, or 
distributing previous or current academic assignment materials when the 
instructor has indicated that those materials are not to be retained or shared or are 
to be returned to the instructor at the conclusion of the academic assignment or 
course (including originals, copies, reproductions, or pictures and electronic or 
hard-copy formats); making copies, pictures or reproductions in any form of any 
academic assignment when the instructor has not allowed such reproduction; 
obstructing or interfering with another student’s work, or ability to get access to 
information to be used in the completion of any academic assignment; taking 
another student’s work without his or her knowledge or permission; removing 
academic assignment materials from an instructor’s office, classroom, computer, 
or any other University space (physical or virtual/electronic); violating the 
procedures described to maintain the integrity of an academic assignment.   

(g) Engaging in behavior specifically prohibited by an instructor in the course syllabus 
or during any academic assignments.   

(h) Attempts to engage in any of the described acts shall be treated the same as a 
completed act.    

This rule shall not be interpreted as permitting a faculty member to limit a 
student's right to responsibly engage in free inquiry and expression, when relevant 
to the subject under study or discussion, or to be treated fairly in the academic 
setting and to have the student’s performance evaluated solely on an academic 
basis.   

Violation of any prohibition of academic misconduct may result in the imposition 
of sanctions beyond any imposed, or suggested, by the faculty member involved, 
and may result in the University revoking any degree awarded. Any act of 
academic misconduct must be reported to the department of student conduct and 
community standards by any faculty, or other individuals who become aware of 
such acts and will be adjudicated as outlined in paragraph (H) of this rule.   

(2) Furnishing false information: Knowingly furnishing false or misleading information to 
university officials or faculty members either verbally, in writing or in any other form 
of communication or on university records; including, but not limited to, forgery, 
alteration, or misuse of any university, government, or other document, record, or 
instrument of identification. 

(3) Offenses against others: Engaging in or threatening physical abuse, threats, 
intimidation, harassment, coercion, and/or other conduct which intentionally or 
recklessly threatens or endangers the health, welfare or safety of any individual. 

(4) Protected class-based harassment: Protected class-based harassment in violation of rule 



3359-41-01  8 

3359-11-13 of the Administrative Code, includes, unwelcome conduct directed 
towards a person based on their actual or perceived membership in a protected class 
where (1) enduring the offensive conduct becomes a condition of continued 
employment or participation in the University’s educational program, activities or 
services, or (2) the conduct is sufficiently severe or pervasive to create a work, 
educational or campus residential environment that a reasonable person would 
consider intimidating, hostile, or abusive. For purposes of this policy, protected 
classes are those specified in the University’s affirmative action policy and include 
race, color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity or expression, age, 
national or ethnic origin, disability, status as a parent during pregnancy and 
immediately after the birth of a child, status as a parent of a young child, status as a 
foster parent, military status, genetic information, or status as a veteran. Alleged 
violations of protected class-based harassment will be addressed through the process 
as provided in rule 3359-11-13 of the Administrative Code.   

(5) Disorderly conduct: Disorderly, disruptive, lewd or indecent conduct.    

(6) Unauthorized recording: Unauthorized use of an electronic or other device(s) to make 
an audio or video recording or photograph of any individual without the individual’s 
prior knowledge or consent, except as is otherwise permitted by law and except in a 
public setting where there is not a reasonable expectation of privacy and such use is 
consistent with the law. The faculty have the right to control the academic 
environment and to permit or deny permission for electronic video or audio recording 
in the academic environment. 

(7) Release of recordings: Unauthorized distribution or dissemination of an audio or video 
recording or photograph of any individual without the individual’s prior knowledge 
or consent, even if the audio or video recording or photograph originally had been 
produced with the individual's consent, except as is otherwise permitted by law and 
except in a public setting where there is not a reasonable expectation of privacy and 
such use is consistent with the law. 

(8) Gender-based misconduct. Gender-based misconduct as defined in the gender-based 
misconduct and title IX policy and protocol includes sexual harassment, sexual 
assault, dating violence, domestic violence, stalking, discrimination, battery, indecent 
exposure, sexual exploitation and retaliation. Alleged violations of gender-based 
misconduct will be addressed through the process outlined in the gender-based 
misconduct and title IX policy and protocol. 

(9) Theft/Damage: Theft or attempted theft, or willfully, recklessly, or negligently 
destroying, damaging, injuring, or using another's property without the consent of the 
owner. 

(10) Drugs: Unlawful use, possession, manufacture, cultivation, distribution or facilitating 
the distribution of marijuana or any narcotic, hallucinogenic, drug of abuse, or other 
controlled substances as defined in applicable federal, state or local law. Possession 



3359-41-01  9 

of drug paraphernalia is also prohibited.   

(11) Alcohol: Use, possession, manufacture or distribution of alcoholic beverages, or public 
intoxication in a manner prohibited by law or university policy including, but not 
limited to, any violation of rule 3359-47-01 of the Administrative Code. Alcoholic 
beverages may not, in any circumstance, be used by, possessed by, or distributed to 
any individual under twenty-one years of age. 

(12) Gambling: Unlawful gambling or participating in unlawful games of chance as defined 
in applicable federal, state or local law. 

(13) Weapons/Prohibited items: Unlawful or unauthorized possession of firearms, 
fireworks, explosives, other weapons, or dangerous chemicals, or using any item, even 
if lawfully possessed, in a manner that harms, threatens or causes fear to others. 

(14) Felony/Misdemeanor: Commission of any felony or misdemeanor under applicable 
federal, state or local law. 

(15) Unauthorized access: Unauthorized possession, distribution, duplication, retention or 
use of keys, keycards or other means of access to any university premises or 
unauthorized entry or exit, presence in, or use of university facilities. 

(16) Disruptive/Obstructive behavior: Behavior that the student knew or reasonably should 
have known would cause a disruption or obstruction of teaching, research, 
administration, disciplinary proceedings, or other university activities, including its 
public service functions on or off university premises, or of other authorized non-
university activities occurring on university premises.   

(17) Riotous behavior: Participation in a disturbance with the purpose to commit or incite 
any action that presents a clear and present danger to others, causes physical harm to 
others, or damages property. Prohibited behavior in the context of a riot includes, but 
is not limited to, those behaviors prohibited by federal, state or local law and: 

(a) Engaging in conduct designed to incite another to engage in riotous or violent 
behavior; 

(b) Causing or threatening damage to or destruction of university premises or property 
of others, whether done intentionally or with reckless disregard; 

(c) Failing to comply with a directive to disperse by university officials, faculty 
members, law enforcement or emergency personnel; or 

(d) Intimidating, impeding, hindering or obstructing university officials, faculty 
members, or law enforcement or emergency personnel in the performance of their 
duties.  

This rule shall not be interpreted as prohibiting legally protected behavior and 



3359-41-01  10 

speech under the law.  

(18) Animals: Possession of or permitting animals inside buildings owned or leased by the 
university of Akron. This excludes disability-related service animals and animals 
permitted within the residence halls by the residence life and housing contract. 
Animals must not be disruptive to the learning or living environment of the university. 
Owners must control their animals at all times and abide by all applicable university 
policies and federal, state, and local laws (e.g., use of leashes and removal of waste) 
while on university premises. 

(19) Computer/Network use:  Students are responsible to know and abide by the 
regulations as outlined in rule 3359-11-10 of the Administrative Code. University 
computing resources include hardware, software, and data owned, licensed, or 
developed by the university, students, or employees. Abuse of computer facilities and 
resources includes, but is not limited to: 

(a) Unauthorized transfer or entry into a file, to use, read, or change the contents, or for 
any other purpose; 

(b) Unauthorized access to, use of, or control of university computing resources 
including circumvention of computing system safeguards; 

(c) Use of another individual's identification and/or password;   

(d) Use of computing facilities and resources to interfere with the work of another 
student, faculty member or university official; 

(e) Use of computing facilities and resources to send unlawful communications, 
including threats of violence, obscenity, child pornography, and harassing 
communications; 

(f) Use of computing facilities and resources to interfere with normal operation of the 
university computing system or educational process;    

(g) Destruction, theft or misuse of property; 

(h) Unauthorized copying of computer software, or other violations of software 
copyrights, license agreements or trade secrets; or   

(i) Using university resources to violate federal, state, or local law. 

(20) Hazing: Hazing means doing, participating in, allowing, causing, coercing or forcing 
an individual to do, any of the acts listed below, regardless of the individual’s 
willingness to participate, for the purpose of admitting, affiliating, or initiating, an 
individual into or with a student organization or any other recognizable groups, teams, 
or associations of students, or for the purpose of continuing, enhancing, or reinstating 
an individual’s affiliation, membership, or status in a student organization or any other 



3359-41-01  11 

recognizable groups, teams, or associations of students:   

(a) Consume any food, liquid, alcohol, drug of abuse, or other substance;   

(b) Endure any act of a physical nature including, but not limited to, whipping, beating, 
branding, paddling, kicking, pushing, shoving, physical exercise, physical 
exertion, or exposure to the elements;   

(c) Endure any act which may adversely affect the mental health or dignity of the 
individual including, but not limited to, sleep deprivation, exclusion from social 
contact, or conduct that could result in embarrassment, harassment, ridicule, or 
degradation;   

(d) Any activity which has the potential to be frightening, degrading, or unduly 
deceptive, including deception designed to convince the individual of impending 
pain, injury, or non-admission, non-affiliation, non-initiation, or non-
membership, including, but not limited to, promoting servitude, requiring 
individuals to run personal errands, intentionally creating labor or clean-up work, 
berating or verbally harassing individuals, referring to individuals by demeaning 
or embarrassing nicknames, assigning individuals degrading, crude, or 
humiliating stunts, skits, or acts, throwing items at or on individuals, forcing 
individuals to carry items, forcing individuals to yell when entering or departing 
a physical structure or in the presence of designated individuals, forcing 
individuals to use designated entrances or exits, forcing an individual to be 
confined to a small space, transportation and/or abandonment of an individual, or 
requiring individuals to wear embarrassing, humiliating, or scant attire or to be 
nude;   

(e) Any activity that causes or creates a substantial risk of causing mental or physical 
harm to any individual;   

(f) Endure or participate in any act of a sexual nature;   

(g) Any activity which endangers or has the potential to endanger the academic 
performance of the individual, such as not allowing adequate time for or 
interfering with academic commitments;   

(h) Any destruction or removal of public or private property; or   

(i) Any violation of federal, state, or local law; university policy, rule or regulation; or 
the Ohio Department of Higher Education anti-hazing policy. 

Hazing does not include reasonable and customary athletic, law enforcement or 
military training, contests, competitions, or events that are explicitly relevant to 
the mission of the student organization or any other recognizable groups, teams, 
or associations of students. 



3359-41-01  12 

Expressed or implied consent of the victim to hazing is not a defense and does not 
prevent the behavior from being considered a violation of this rule. 

It is a violation of this rule for any individual, knowing that hazing has been or is 
being committed, to fail to report such information to law enforcement authorities 
or to the department of student conduct and community standards.  

(21) Failure to comply: Willful failure to comply with directions of university officials, 
faculty members, law enforcement officers or emergency personnel acting in 
performance of their duties and/or willful failure to identify oneself to these 
individuals when requested to do so. 

(22) Fire safety: Tampering with, or misuse of, fire alarms and/or firefighting equipment, 
including but not limited to: fire extinguishers, fire hoses, heat and smoke detectors, 
sprinkler systems, or other safety devices. 

(23) Abuse of the conduct system: Abuse of the student conduct system, including but not 
limited to: 

(a) Failing to comply with notice (with confirmation of delivery) from the department 
of student conduct and community standards or university official to appear for a 
meeting or hearing as part of the student conduct process; 

(b) Knowingly falsifying, distorting, or misrepresenting information during the student 
conduct process or initiating a conduct proceeding in bad faith or without 
reasonable cause to do so;   

(c) Engaging in behavior that an individual knew or reasonably should have known 
would cause disruption or interference with the orderly proceeding of the student 
conduct process; 

(d) Attempting to discourage an individual's proper participation in, or use of, the 
student conduct process; 

(e) Attempting to influence the impartiality of a member of the hearing board or hearing 
officer prior to, and/or during the course of, the hearing proceeding;   

(f) Failing to comply with the sanctions imposed under the code of student conduct; or 

(g) Influencing or attempting to influence another individual to commit an abuse of the 
student conduct system. 

(24) Violation of university policy/rule/regulation: Willfully, recklessly, or knowingly 
engaging in conduct that violates any university policy, rule, or regulation. It is not a 
defense that the student was unaware of the policy, rule, or regulation.   

(E) Amnesty. 



3359-41-01  13 

(1) Medical Amnesty. Student health and safety is a substantial University interest. The 
University’s interest in promoting student health and safety is furthered by 
encouraging students to seek and obtain prompt medical assistance for themselves or 
another individual who is in distress from the use of alcohol, and/or other substances, 
or is experiencing a medical emergency. The University’s interest is also furthered by 
removing obstacles to obtaining prompt medical assistance for an individual in need.  

A student who in good faith seeks or obtains medical assistance (e.g. seeking 
assistance of a university staff member, calling UAPD at 330-972-2911 if on campus 
or calling 9-1-1 if off campus) for themselves or for another individual for the use of 
alcohol, other substances, or experiencing a medical emergency shall not be charged 
with a violation of the code of student conduct in connection with the possession or 
use of alcohol or drugs if all of the following apply: 

(a) The information that would be the basis of the code of student conduct alcohol, 
drug or other offense was obtained as a result of a student seeking medical 
assistance for themselves or another individual. 

(b) The student accepts responsibility for the misconduct; obtains an alcohol and drug 
assessment; complies with any recommendations for treatment from a university 
or community alcohol or drug abuse services provider or a properly credentialed 
substance abuse or addiction treatment professional; and completes any 
educational interventions required by the department of student conduct and 
community standards. 

(c) The student provides documentation of completion of assessment and treatment 
recommendations. 

(d) The student has not previously been granted medical amnesty in defense of another 
alcohol or drug incident.    

(e) The student is in good disciplinary standing with the university. 

(2) Limited Amnesty. To encourage reporting and adjudication of student misconduct 
including, but not limited to, gender-based misconduct, the university of Akron may 
extend limited amnesty to complainants, respondents, and witnesses. Such amnesty 
may be granted at the sole discretion of the director of student conduct and community 
standards or designee. 

(3) Amnesty does not preclude any disciplinary actions regarding other university 
violations including, but not limited to, endangering, threatening, or attempting to 
cause physical harm to another individual; gender-based misconduct; damage to 
property; theft; hazing; or any other code of student conduct violation. 

(4) Student Organizations. If a representative of a recognized student organization seeks 
medical assistance under medical amnesty, that act will be considered as a mitigating 



3359-41-01  14 

factor in determining a sanction if the organization is found in violation of the code 
of student conduct in connection with the occurrence.   

(5) In the event of a health and safety emergency, the University may notify the students’ 
parents/guardians about the incident. 

(6) Amnesty applies only to disciplinary actions under code of student conduct violations 
and does not limit any law enforcement agency, including the university of Akron 
police department, from investigating or prosecuting criminal activity in accordance 
with federal, state or local law. 

(7) Determination of whether all the conditions of amnesty have been satisfied is at the sole 
discretion of the director of student conduct and community standards or designee. 
When circumstances warrant, the department of student conduct and community 
standards may waive compliance with subparagraphs (E)(1)(d) and (E)(1)(e). A 
student who fails to successfully satisfy all the conditions of this policy, including any 
required educational interventions, will be referred for adjudication as outlined in this 
rule for the original incident. 

(F) Investigation and adjudication of student misconduct. 

(1) The department of student conduct and community standards shall be the exclusive 
administrative unit that has authority to investigate reports of misconduct as defined 
in this rule and to implement the procedures and sanctions as provided in this rule. 
While other units and organizations such as residence halls, athletic teams and 
professional schools may have separate rules and administer separate penalties or 
sanctions, whether by contract or otherwise, that may apply to certain categories of 
students, the commission of misconduct as defined in this rule shall also be reported 
to the department of student conduct and community standards for action as 
appropriate under this rule.    

(2) Interim Suspension. Pending action on any alleged violation(s) of the code of student 
conduct, the status of the student shall not be altered or the student’s right to be present 
on campus and to attend classes suspended, except when the student's continued 
presence disrupts the good order and discipline of the university or poses a threat to 
the physical or emotional safety of others. The vice president for student affairs or 
designee shall determine whether such a threat exists. If the vice president for student 
affairs or designee, concludes that such a disruption or threat exists, the vice president 
for student affairs or designee may suspend the student immediately.  

When a student is suspended in this manner, the department of student conduct and 
community standards shall convene a hearing as soon as practical. This interim 
suspension does not replace the regular student conduct process. 

Any student under an interim suspension may request a review of the interim 
suspension by submitting a written request to the vice president for student affairs or 



3359-41-01  15 

their designee. The vice president for student affairs or their designee will complete a 
review and issue a decision within three business days of receipt of the written request. 
Regardless of the outcome of the review, the student conduct process will continue as 
provided in this rule. The vice president for student affairs or designee has the 
authority to modify the interim suspension as appropriate. 

(3) Right to an advisor. The complainant and the respondent shall have the right to have an 
advisor of their choice present to provide advice and counsel in any meetings or 
hearings held by the department of student conduct and community standards. The 
advisor may only give counsel to their party and may not actively participate in the 
meeting or hearing. The same individual may not serve as an advisor and a witness; 
nor can the advisor of a charged student organization serve as a witness and an advisor. 
In extraordinary circumstances and at the sole discretion of the hearing officer/hearing 
facilitator, an advisor may be permitted to actively participate, subject to the limited 
terms and conditions set by the hearing officer/hearing facilitator. The complainant 
and respondent shall speak and act on their own behalf. Any advisor who repeatedly 
violates the limitations imposed on advisors, or otherwise engages in disruptive 
behavior may be removed from the meeting or hearing. Meetings or hearings will not 
be scheduled around the availability of an advisor. An advisor may not attend a 
meeting or hearing unaccompanied by the advisee.   

In cases where the complainant or respondent is a minor or dually enrolled high school 
student, the complainant and/or respondent may have both a parent and an advisor 
present for a meeting or hearing. 

If an accommodation is required for a complainant or respondent, an individual such 
as an interpreter, sign language communicator, or physical needs assistant may attend 
a meeting or hearing and may not be counted as an advisor. 

(4) The fact-finding process shall be as follows:   

(a) When a disciplinary referral is received by the department of student conduct and 
community standards alleging a student has violated the code of student conduct 
the department of student conduct and community standards will send written 
notice to the student respondent(s).  This notice will include the alleged 
violation(s) of the code of student conduct and details concerning a fact-finding 
meeting. Notice will be sent to the respondent’s official university email account; 
however, the department may use other delivery methods as necessary.  

(b) The respondent shall be required to appear before an investigating officer(s) of the 
department of student conduct and community standards. Upon the respondent’s 
appearance in the department of student conduct and community standards, the 
respondent shall be informed of the alleged violation(s) of the code of student 
conduct. 

(c) During meetings conducted by the department of student conduct and community 



3359-41-01  16 

standards the respondent and complainant shall be given:    

(i) Reasonable access to all available materials related to the alleged violation(s).   

(ii) An opportunity to make a statement concerning the alleged violation(s). The 
respondent is not required to make a statement; unless the respondent is a 
student organization, in which case a statement on behalf of the student 
organization is required. Any statements made may be used in disciplinary 
proceedings.   

(iii) An opportunity to provide relevant information and/or identify relevant 
witnesses.   

(iv) The right to have an advisor present. The role of an advisor is explained in 
paragraph (F)(3) of this rule.  

(d) Failure to appear or comply with a request to make and keep an appointment 
relevant to an investigation may result in a disciplinary hold being placed on a 
respondent’s account and/or the initiation of charges for abuse of the student 
conduct system. In addition, failure of the respondent to participate in an 
investigation and/or fact-finding meeting shall in no way prevent the university 
from proceeding with an investigation and/or conducting a hearing. 

(e) The fact-finding process shall be concluded if: 

(i) The respondent denies the alleged misconduct, and based on the information 
gathered during the investigation, the investigating officer(s) determine(s) 
that there is not sufficient information to support an allegation that the 
respondent has violated the code of student conduct. If these conditions are 
satisfied, the respondent and complainant shall be informed that the matter is 
closed; or    

(ii) The respondent admits responsibility for violating the code of student conduct. 
The investigating officer(s) shall issue sanction(s) and inform the respondent 
and complainant of the outcome. If the respondent or complainant disagree 
with the sanction(s), the respondent and/or complainant may appeal the 
sanction(s) to the appeals board; or   

(iii) The respondent denies the alleged misconduct, and based on the information 
gathered during the investigation, the investigation reveals that there is 
sufficient information to support an allegation that the respondent has 
violated the code of student conduct, the department of student conduct and 
community standards may place a disciplinary hold on the respondent’s 
account and may pursue a determination of responsibility at a hearing as 
outlined in this rule. 

(5) Alternative resolution process. 



3359-41-01  17 

Based on the nature of the incident and the willingness of the complainant and the 
respondent to participate, the department of student conduct and community standards 
may recommend to the parties that the matter be addressed through an alternative 
resolution process, which may include, but is not limited to, an educational 
conference, mediation or restorative justice process. Such alternative resolution 
processes shall be conducted by an individual chosen by the department of student 
conduct and community standards who has been trained in alternative resolution 
processes. No such process shall be conducted unless the respondent and complainant 
consent to the alternative resolution process. 

(6) Hearing Procedures. 

(a) Alleged violations of the code of student conduct shall be heard by a single hearing 
officer or hearing board. The respondent and/or complainant has the option to 
request a hearing with a single hearing officer, rather than a full hearing board. 
The final determination of the use of a single hearing officer or the full hearing 
board will be determined by the director of student conduct and community 
standards or designee. If a single hearing officer model is used, the hearing officer 
will determine if the hearing facilitator role as described in this rule will be used 
at the hearing. 

(b) In cases where more than one respondent or complainant is involved, a separate 
hearing may be requested in writing by a respondent or complainant and granted 
at the discretion of the director of student conduct and community standards or 
designee. The department of student conduct and community standards may hold 
separate hearings at its discretion. 

(c) The respondent and complainant shall be informed in writing by the department of 
student conduct and community standards of the date, time and location of the 
hearing, the specific violation(s) of the code of student conduct that the 
respondent is accused of violating, and information on the hearing procedures. 
The notice will be sent to the respondent’s and complainant’s official university 
email account; however, the department may use other delivery methods as 
necessary. Either party may request a postponement of the hearing for reasonable 
cause. Any request for postponement must be made in writing, include the 
supporting rationale and be received by the department of student conduct and 
community standards at least two business days before the scheduled hearing.   

(d) The complainant(s), respondent(s), hearing officer(s), and investigating officer(s) 
may request witnesses who might have pertinent information to participate in a 
hearing. Information shall be limited to elements relevant to the alleged 
violation(s) of the code of student conduct and only information relevant to the 
alleged violation(s) of the code of student conduct shall be considered by the 
hearing officer(s) in making a decision concerning responsibility. On a date 
specified by the department of student conduct and community standards, the 



3359-41-01  18 

complainant and respondent will submit to the department of student conduct and 
community standards a list of witnesses for the hearing, a summary of the 
information each witness is expected to provide and any document(s) the 
complainant and respondent expect to present at the hearing. The department of 
student conduct and community standards will make this information available to 
the complainant, respondent, and the hearing officer(s) prior to the hearing. The 
University does not have the power to compel or subpoena witnesses to attend the 
hearing. If a witness, for good reason, cannot attend the hearing, they may testify 
by telephone or video-conference. If the witness cannot testify by telephone or 
video-conference, they may submit a written statement. If the hearing 
officer/hearing facilitator determines that a written statement may be considered 
by the hearing officer(s), the complainant and respondent shall have the right to 
object to its consideration by the hearing officer(s) and, if admitted, to provide a 
rebuttal to said evidence. 

(e) Prior to the hearing, the respondent and complainant shall have reasonable access 
to all available materials and information revealed by the investigation and known 
to the department of student conduct and community standards.    

(f) All hearings are closed to the public. 

(g) If the respondent or complainant does not appear at the hearing, the allegation(s) 
shall be reviewed as scheduled on the basis of the information available and a 
decision shall be made.   

(h) To provide for a fair and impartial hearing the following processes shall apply: 

(i) No hearing officer shall be a participant in the investigation of the alleged 
violation(s) against the respondent. If any hearing officer is unavoidably 
involved, that hearing officer must disclose and shall not participate in the 
hearing.   

(ii) The complainant and respondent shall have the right to challenge any hearing 
officer for good cause. If the hearing facilitator determines that good cause 
has been shown, the challenged hearing officer shall be excused, and a 
substitute may be appointed by the hearing facilitator. Four hearing officers 
constitute a quorum for a hearing board.   

(iii) Either party may raise a continuing objection to the proceedings or on any 
other matter; any such objection shall be noted for the record.   

(iv) The hearing facilitator shall facilitate the operation of the hearing and shall 
begin the hearing by reviewing the hearing procedures that include the 
standard of evidence needed to support a finding of responsibility. The 
hearing facilitator or hearing officer shall also be responsible for recording 
the hearing. The recording will be made available to the respondent and 



3359-41-01  19 

complainant for review during the appeal period. The respondent, 
complainant, witnesses, and/or their advisors are not permitted to record any 
conference, hearing or disciplinary meeting.   

(v) The standard of proof that shall apply to all hearings is "preponderance of the 
evidence" (i.e., more likely than not), that the alleged conduct occurred.   

(vi) The respondent will enter a plea regarding each alleged violation of the code 
of student conduct. An admission of complete responsibility would require 
no further hearing proceedings, except that the complainant, respondent, and 
investigating officer shall be offered the opportunity to present information 
to be considered for the sanction(s) to be assessed by the single hearing officer 
or hearing board. 

(vii) The complainant and respondent will be given the opportunity to make a 
statement and present evidence that pertain(s) to the alleged violation(s). The 
respondent shall not be required to testify against themselves. No inference 
may be drawn against the respondent for failing to attend a hearing or 
remaining silent. The conclusion shall be based on the evidence presented 
and, if applicable, any sanction(s) shall be imposed in accordance with the 
findings. 

(viii) The complainant and respondent shall be given an opportunity to hear and 
question each other, the investigating officer, and all witnesses, as well as to 
present information and call witnesses. Questions asked, and testimony given 
by the complainant and respondent shall be limited to elements relevant to 
the alleged violation(s) and potential sanction(s).   

(ix) The investigating officer will present the investigative report and has the right 
to question the complainant, respondent, and any witnesses.   

(x) The hearing officer(s) has the right to question the complainant, respondent, 
investigating officer and any witness.   

(i) The hearing officer(s) and/or the hearing facilitator are responsible for the overall 
decorum of the hearing process, and may: 

(i) Remove any individual in attendance at a hearing if the hearing officer/hearing 
facilitator believe the individual to be disruptive, distracting, or inhibiting the 
process in any way. 

(ii) Limit the time of any individual presenting to the hearing officer(s). 

(iii) Limit the number of witnesses if it is determined that the information they 
intend to share is similar in nature to other individuals who have presented to 
the hearing officer(s). 



3359-41-01  20 

(iv) End statements or questions if the hearing officer/hearing facilitator 
determines that no new evidence is being offered.   

(v) Permit any additional university officials to be present during the hearing.   

(j) The hearing officer(s) and/or the hearing facilitator may request advice from a 
university attorney. A university attorney may be present during the hearing. The 
role of the university attorney shall be limited to advising the hearing officer(s) 
and/or the hearing facilitator on matters of procedure and on the rights of the 
parties; provided however that if the hearing officer and/or hearing facilitator 
allows an advisor to actively participate in the hearing, the university attorney 
shall be afforded the same opportunity to actively participate, subject to any 
limited terms and conditions set by the hearing officer and/or hearing facilitator.   

(k) The hearing facilitator shall attend all meetings of the hearing board with the 
exception of deliberations which shall be closed.   

(l) Findings regarding responsibility and sanction(s) shall be decided during closed 
deliberations as follows: 

(i) In a hearing being conducted by a single hearing officer, the findings regarding 
responsibility and sanctions(s) shall be decided by that hearing officer. 

(ii) In a hearing being conducted by a hearing board, the findings regarding 
responsibility and sanction(s) shall be decided by a majority vote of the 
hearing officers. The chairperson shall participate in balloting. Four hearing 
officers constitute a quorum; three affirmative vote(s) shall be required for a 
finding of responsibility.    

The hearing officer(s) shall complete a report with the findings of 
responsibility and, if applicable, sanction(s). The report shall be signed by all 
hearing officer(s) and shall be final, subject only to the complainant’s and 
respondent’s right of appeal to the appeals board. A representative of the 
department of student conduct and community standards shall transmit the 
findings to the complainant and respondent.    

(7) Appeals board. 

(a) Procedures. 

(i) The complainant and/or respondent ("the appellant(s)") shall have five business 
days from the time that they are notified of the outcome of the hearing to 
submit an appeal in writing. In order to prepare their appeal, the appellant(s) 
may have reasonable access to all available materials related to the 
proceedings. 

(ii) The appellant(s) must prepare a written statement appealing the outcome of the 



3359-41-01  21 

hearing and submit it to the department of student conduct and community 
standards. The appeal is not intended to re-hear or re-argue the same case and 
is limited to the specific grounds outlined in this rule. The appeal must specify 
the applicable grounds for appeal, as listed in paragraph (F)(7)(b) of this rule, 
the facts that support the appellant(s)' claim(s), and the requested solution. 

(iii) In a case where a respondent has accepted responsibility for violating the code 
of student conduct, the appellant(s) may only appeal on the basis of 
(F)(7)(b)(iv) of this rule.   

(iv) The appellee(s) will be notified if an appeal is filed and will have five business 
days to submit a written response to the appeal. The department of student 
conduct and community standards may provide the appeals board with a 
written response. Copies of the appeal(s) and any response(s) will be made 
available to the parties.   

(v) The appeals board shall meet in closed session to review all records of the 
proceedings and to determine whether the grounds presented for appeal have 
merit. The appeals board may request advice from a university attorney. The 
role of the university attorney shall be limited to advising the hearing 
officer(s) on matters of procedure and on the rights of the parties.   

(vi) If the appellant(s)' appeal(s) the outcome of the hearing, the sanction(s) issued 
shall not be imposed until the appeal has been considered by the appeals board 
and the parties have been notified of the outcome of the appeal process; 
provided, however, that a student issued an interim suspension pursuant to 
paragraph (F)(2) of this rule shall remain on interim suspension during the 
pendency of an appeal.   

(b) Grounds for appeal. 

(i) Whether there was a misapplication or misinterpretation of the rule alleged to 
have been violated; 

(ii) Whether the hearing was conducted in violation of procedural requirements set 
forth in the code of student conduct, and whether these violation(s) 
significantly impacted the outcome of the hearing; 

(iii) Whether there was a reasonable basis for the hearing board's or hearing 
officer's decision;   

(iv) Whether the sanction(s) imposed were grossly disproportionate to the 
violation(s) of the code of student conduct for which the respondent(s) was 
found responsible; or   

(v) Whether there is new evidence that was unavailable to the appellant(s) at the 
time of the hearing which is sufficient to alter the decision. 



3359-41-01  22 

(c) Possible dispositions by the appeals board. The appeals board may exercise one of 
the following options in response to the appeal(s): 

(i) The appeal may be denied and the outcome of the hearing upheld. 

(ii) The case may be remanded for a new hearing. 

(iii) The appeals board may reverse the finding of responsibility, in whole or in 
part, made by the hearing board or hearing officer.   

(iv) The appeals board may uphold, reduce or increase the sanction(s) imposed by 
the hearing board or hearing officer.   

(v) The appeals board may dismiss the appeal if the appeal is not based upon one 
or more of the grounds set forth in paragraph (F)(7)(b) of this rule.   

(d) The decision of the appeals board is final.   

(8) Sanctions. 

(a) Sanctions should be commensurate with the violation(s) found to have occurred. 
More than one sanction may be imposed for any single violation. Individual 
circumstances, attitude, and prior conduct history are some of the factors that are 
considered when determining the sanction(s). Failure to complete any sanction 
may result in a disciplinary hold being placed on a student’s account. Possible 
sanctions include, but are not limited to:   

(i) Deactivation - a student organization's loss of all privileges, including university 
recognition, for a specified period of time.   

(ii) Educational sanctions - other appropriate sanctions may be imposed, including 
but not limited to, educational conferences and/or discussions, reflection 
papers, workshops, work assignments, essays, service to the university or 
university community, or other related discretionary sanctions.   

(iii) Failing or lowered grades – in cases of academic misconduct, a student may 
be issued a failing or lowered grade in a course and/or loss of credit on 
coursework.    

(iv) Fine - monetary charge assigned for a violation in accordance with the 
schedule approved by the board of trustees. 

(v) Formal reprimand - a notice in writing to the student that the student is violating 
or has violated university regulations and that future violations will result in 
further charges and sanctions.   

(vi) Loss of privileges - denial of specified privileges for a designated period of 
time, including but not limited to restrictions on access to university facilities, 



3359-41-01  23 

university sponsored events, and residence hall actions up to and including 
cancellation of contract.   

(vii) Probation - probation is imposed for a designated period of time and includes 
the probability of more severe disciplinary sanctions if the student is found to 
violate any university regulation(s) during the probationary period. Students 
shall not be considered to be in good standing with the university until the 
probationary period has ended. Probation may affect a student's ability to 
participate in athletics, serve in a leadership capacity in a student organization 
or act as a representative of the university of Akron.   

(viii) Revocation of an academic degree.   

(ix) Revocation of admission (for violations that occur prior to the student's first, 
class attendance.)   

(x) Restitution - compensation for loss, damage, or injury. This may take the form 
of appropriate service and/or monetary or material replacement.   

(xi) University deferred suspension – Suspension that is delayed or deferred, 
pending completion of assigned sanction(s) or behavioral expectations. A 
finite period of observation and review occurs during the deferred suspension. 
This suspension will go into effect immediately if the student fails to 
complete the assigned sanctions or behavioral expectations or is found 
responsible for violations of the code of student conduct while on deferred 
suspension.   

(xii) University suspension - separation of the student from the university for a 
specified period of time, after which the student is eligible to return. 
Conditions for readmission may be required.   

(xiii) University dismissal - permanent separation of the student from the 
university.   

(b) Review of dismissal.  

Students dismissed pursuant to this rule shall not be readmitted to the university 
of Akron except upon review and approval of the vice president for student 
affairs. No request for readmission will be considered until at least one year has 
elapsed from the date of dismissal. A request for readmission after a dismissal 
pursuant to this rule must be made in writing and should include the reasons for 
the request and any supporting information and/or documentation to justify the 
potential readmission. Upon review, the vice president for student affairs may 
approve or deny the request for readmission and will notify the student of the 
decision.  Readmission under these circumstances may be accompanied by terms 
of strict probation or other conditions deemed appropriate by the vice president 



3359-41-01  24 

for student affairs.   

(G) Hearing officers. 

(1) Pool of members. The president shall appoint a pool of hearing officers from a list of 
nominees submitted by the vice president for student affairs. This pool shall be 
collected as follows: 

(a) Nominees. 

(i) Faculty members. Every year, the dean of each academic college shall 
nominate, for a two-year renewable term, a minimum of one full-time faculty 
member from their college and forward the nominee(s)' name(s) to the 
director of the department of student conduct and community standards. 

(ii) Contract professionals. Every year, a supervisor may nominate, for a two-year 
renewable term, a minimum of one contract professional from his or her 
administrative unit and forward the nominee(s)' name(s) to the director of the 
department of student conduct and community standards.    

(iii) Undergraduate students. Undergraduate students seeking appointment to a 
hearing officer position shall apply to the department of student conduct and 
community standards and be recommended by the undergraduate student 
government (USG) as provided by the USG bylaws. Nominations shall be 
forwarded to the vice president for student affairs. The appointment will be a 
one-year renewable term. 

(iv) Graduate students. Graduate students seeking appointment to a hearing officer 
position shall apply to the department of student conduct and community 
standards and be recommended by the graduate student government (GSG), 
consistent with its bylaws. Nominations shall be forwarded to the vice 
president for student affairs.  The appointment will be a one-year renewable 
term.   

(b) The director of the department of student conduct and community standards shall 
compile the list of all interested nominees and forward it, along with any 
recommendations to serve, to the vice president for student affairs.   

(c) The vice president for student affairs or designee shall review the pool of nominees 
and the recommendations submitted by the director of the department of student 
conduct and community standards and shall forward to the president the final, 
recommended nominees for hearing officer membership.   

(H) Academic misconduct procedure. 

(1) Procedure for addressing allegations of academic misconduct. 



3359-41-01  25 

(a) An incident of academic misconduct may be resolved, and a sanction assessed in a 
meeting between the faculty member and student. If the student and faculty 
member agree on the facts of the incident and the proposed sanction(s), the matter 
can be resolved informally. The faculty member shall confer with the department 
of student conduct and community standards to determine whether any prior 
academic misconduct has occurred. Written documentation of the agreement as 
to the facts and the sanction should be created by the faculty member, signed by 
the student and retained for the faculty member's records. A copy shall be sent to 
the department of student conduct and community standards and the student. 

(b) If the student and faculty member disagree about the facts of the incident or the 
proposed sanction(s), then the matter shall be referred to the department of student 
conduct and community standards for adjudication as provided in the code of 
student conduct. The matter also may be referred directly to the department of 
student conduct and community standards if the faculty member does not wish to 
have the matter resolved informally as provided in this rule. Such decision by the 
faculty member shall not prejudice the student's case.    

(2) When the alleged misconduct of the student creates an immediate health and safety 
concern, including but not limited to, clinical and internship environments, in addition 
to any other academic disciplinary processes, the student may be immediately 
removed from the clinical or internship environment upon recommendation of the 
academic dean, in accordance with the rules of the academic program, professional 
governing body or contract between the university and the site, pending the outcome 
of the university conduct process as set forth in this rule.    

(I) Entering university property. 

University officials have the right to enter property owned, leased or operated by the 
university for purposes of inspecting for cleanliness, orderliness and safety, to perform 
maintenance, and to administer university regulations. Evidence of violations of this code 
obtained as a result of this entry, may be used in disciplinary proceedings. In cases 
involving suspicion of misconduct, as defined in this code, except in health, welfare and 
safety emergencies, student premises and possessions shall not be searched without first 
obtaining proper authorization from the vice president for student affairs or designee. 
Notwithstanding the foregoing, university police have the right to enter property, subject 
to the normal requirements of applicable policy and law.   

(J) Disciplinary Records. 

Consistent with the requirements of the "Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act," 
disciplinary records and information concerning students may be provided from time to 
time to other university officials, in accordance with rule 3359-11-08 of the 
Administrative Code or others as prescribed by law. In such instances, neither the consent 
of the student nor that of the student's parents shall be required.  



3359-41-01  26 

(K) Authority for amendments. 

The procedures set forth in this document are the instrument of the board of trustees of the 
university of Akron. Amendments to the code may be proposed in accordance with the 
procedures set forth in the board's bylaws.  

 

Replaces:     3359-41-01  
  
Effective:    
  
Certification:      _______________________________  

M. Celeste Cook  
Secretary  
Board of Trustees  
  

Promulgated Under:     111.15  
  
Statutory Authority:      3359.01  
  
Rule Amplifies:      3359.01  
  
Prior Effective Dates:   Prior to 11/04/1977, 12/06/1985, 01/16/1986, 

12/04/1999, 11/24/2001, 08/03/2003, 09/05/2003, 
07/05/2010, 08/20/2011, 11/15/2012, 05/23/2013, 
11/01/2013; 2/01/2015 

 

 



December 8, 2021 

THE UNIVERSITY OF AKRON 

RESOLUTION 12-  -21 

Revisions to University Rule 3359-41-01 
Code of student conduct at the university of Akron 

BE IT RESOLVED, That the recommendation presented by the Rules Committee on 
December 8, 2021 to rescind and revise Rule 3359-41-01 be approved. 

M. Celeste Cook, Secretary
Board of Trustees



 

1 *Acceptance of the June 30, 2021 Financial 
Statement Audits 

 
December 8, 2021 

 
Board Meeting 

  

 
Committee Chair: 

 
Alfred V. Ciraldo, M.D. 

  

 

  

 

  

 

  

 

  

 

  

 

  

 

  

 

  

 

* CONSENT AGENDA: 
ITEM 1 

 

A
udit &

 C
om

pliance 



December 8, 2021 

THE UNIVERSITY OF AKRON 
 

RESOLUTION 12-  -21 
 

Acceptance of the June 30, 2021 Financial Statement Audits 
 

 
BE IT RESOLVED, That the recommendation of the Audit & Compliance Committee on 

December 8, 2021 to accept the annual financial statements and footnotes as presented by 
personnel of the University, Foundation, and Research Foundation, including Crowe’s audit 
opinions and reports thereon, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2021 be approved. 
 
 
 
 
             
      M. Celeste Cook, Secretary 

Board of Trustees 



 
 

Consent Agenda 
Meeting of The University of Akron's Board of Trustees 

December 8, 2021 
Item Description Committee Tab 

1 Minutes for October 6, 2021 None 
Board of 
Trustees 

2 
Financial Report for the Three Months Ended  
September 30, 2021 Finance & Admin. 2 

3 
4 

Procurements for More Than $500,000: 
a) Approval 
b) Preapproval Finance & Admin. 3 

 
5 Fiscal Year 2021-22 Miscellaneous Fee Change Finance & Admin. 4 

6 
Fiscal Years 2021-22 and 2022-23 Amended Waiver 
Renewals Finance & Admin. 5 

7 
2021 Report to the Ohio Task Force on Affordability 
and Efficiency in Higher Education Finance & Admin. 6 

8 Additional Paid Leave December 28-30, 2021 Finance & Admin. 7 

9 
Cumulative Gift and Grant Income Report for 
July 1 through October 31, 2021 Finance & Admin. 8 

10 Proposed Degree Recipients for Fall 2021 
Academic Issues & 
Student Success 1 

11 Revise 3359-24-01, Bylaws of the graduate faculty Rules 1 

12 
Revise 3359-60-03.1, Credit by transfer and/or 
examination Rules 2 

13 
Rescind and replace 3359-41-01, Code of student 
conduct Rules 3 

14 June 30, 2021 Financial Statement Audits 
Audit & 
Compliance 1 

 



 

1 Appointment of Joe Moorhead as Head Football 
Coach of The University of Akron 

 

2  

Presiding: 
 

Chair 
Joseph M. Gingo 

3  

 
December 8, 2021 4  

 

5  

 

6  

 

7  

 

8  

 

9  

 

10  

 

11  

 

12  

 

N
ew

 B
usiness 



December 8, 2021 

THE UNIVERSITY OF AKRON 
 

RESOLUTION 12- -21 
 

Appointment of Joe Moorhead as Head Football Coach of 
The University of Akron 

 
 

WHEREAS, The University of Akron has concluded its extensive and thorough search 
for the next Head Football Coach of the University; and 

 
WHEREAS, The Board of Trustees concurs with the recommendation of the President,  

Dr. Gary Miller, and the Director of Intercollegiate Athletics, Charles Guthrie, that  
Mr. Joe Moorhead is well suited to assume the position of Head Football Coach; and 

 
WHEREAS, Mr. Moorhead has an outstanding record as an effective and inspirational 

leader of student-athletes, with a record of coaching success; and 
 
WHEREAS, Mr. Moorhead also has played an integral role in player development during 

his coaching career; Now, Therefore, 
 

BE IT RESOLVED, That the Board of Trustees appoints Mr. Joe Moorhead as the Head 
Football Coach of The University of Akron, commencing on January 2, 2022, with the terms of 
employment outlined in the offer letter, attached as Exhibit A. 
 
 
 
 
             
      M. Celeste Cook, Secretary 

Board of Trustees 



[� cfl\lm:ii-., 

November 28, 2021 

Mr. Joe Moorhead 
3208 Michael Lane 

Eugene, OR 97405 

Dear Mr. Moorhead: 

Human Resources Department 

Operations & Employment (+4730) 

(330)972-7096 Fax (330)972-5195

The University of Akron is pleased to extend you an offer of employment, subject to approval by the Board 
of Trustees or by the President or President's designee, as applicable, as a full-time Contract Professional 

employee with the title of Head Football Coach in the Department of Athletics starting January 2, 2022. The 

details of your terms that will make up your employment agreement is attached. 

Your salary will be subject to mandatory deductions of federal, state, and city taxes as well as a Federal 
Medicare tax. As a University employee, you will have options to participate in a State Retirement System or 

a State approved Alternative Retirement Program (ARP}. In addition, you are also entitled to enroll in The 
University's Group Insurance Program. Your benefit coverage will be effective on the first day of the month 

following your appointment date. You will be contacted by a member of our Benefits staff regarding your 
benefits enrollment during your first week of employment. Should you have any questions regarding 

benefits, please contact the University's Benefits Administration at 330-972-7381. 

The department will pay up to $50,000.00 towards your moving expenses. Please contact Shandra Irish at 
330-972-5853 for questions concerning your moving expenses.

You are entitled to 22 regularly scheduled days of paid vacation in accord with established policy governing 
twelve-month appointments for administrators and contract professionals. You shall be provided with 15 
regularly-scheduled work days of sick leave per year which may be accumulated without limit in accord with 
Board policy applicable to contract professionals. 

All University of Akron employees whose duties include some involvement with The University of Akron's 

intercollegiate athletics program are required to comply with all relevant NCAA Bylaws in performing their 
work. 

The University of Akron strives to create a welcoming and safe environment for its students and employees, 

and we each have a role in achieving these important goals. To help you fully understand your role and 

comply with our Gender-Based Misconduct & Title IX Policy & Protocol, the University provides a 1-hour 
online training. You will automatically be enrolled in this training the month after hire and instructions will 
be emailed to you on how to access the training. Should you have any questions on the training or if you 

wished to be enrolled sooner, please contact EEO at ext. 7300 or EEOCompliance@uakron.edu. 

All University of Akron employees are required to comply with applicable provisions of Ohio's ethics laws 

affecting public employees. Current copies of these laws may be obtained from the Office of General 

Counsel. Additionally, University employees are required to complete and submit annual conflict of interest 

and conflict of commitment disclosure forms as well as comply with specific disclosure requirements for 

certain outside activities involving compensation to the employee from an external source. Violations of 
ethics laws or failure to comply with policies or annual and specific reporting requirements addressing conflict 

The University of Akron is an Equal Education and Employment Institution I www.uakron.edu/eeo 

Exhibit A



Human Resources Department 

Operations & Employment (+4730) 

(330)972-7096 Fax (330)972-5195

of interest and conflict of commitment issues may subject an employee to disciplinary action up to and 

including termination, as well as expose the employee to criminal violations under Ohio law. 

Employees should refer to Rule 3359-11-17 to receive full information concerning reporting and disclosure 
requirements and policies regarding conflicts of interest and conflicts of commitment. 

This appointment is subject to and incorporates by reference all applicable state and federal laws and all rules 
of The University of Akron as adopted and from time to time hereafter amended by the Board of Trustees, 

including but not limited to those rules set forth in Section 3359 of the Ohio Administrative Code and the 
Bylaws, Rules, Regulations, and Resolutions of the Board of Trustees, or adopted pursuant to rule-making 
authority delegated by the Board of Trustees. Those rules which are filed with the Secretary of State may be 
located at http://www.uakron.edu/ogc. 

From time to time during the term of appointment, the University may, upon recommendation of the 
President and approval of the Board of Trustees, or authorized designee, authorize assignments, 

reassignments or other changes in an individual's duties or responsibilities. If Head Football Coach is subject 
to reassignment or change in his duties or responsibilities, the University shall continue to pay Head Football 
Coach's guaranteed annual compensation of $500,000 for the remainder of the term. If University does in 

fact make any change to Head Football Coach's duties or responsibilities, Head Football Coach may, in his 
sole discretion, terminate his employment without any further obligation to the University. 

Please indicate your acceptance of this position, subject to approval by the Board of Trustees or by the 
President or President's designee, as applicable, by signing both copies, returning one copy of the letter to 

Human Resources and retaining the second copy. 

Congratulations on your new position and welcome to The University of Akron! 

Sincerely, 

President 

The University of Akron is an Equal Education and Employment Institution I www.uakron.edu/eeo 



Human Resources Department 

Operations & Employment (+4730) 

{330)972-7096 Fax {330)972-5195 

My signature below indicates that I accept this position as noted above. I understand that this offer of 

employment is contingent upon the verification of my credentials, my production of appropriate evidence of 

work authorization for the entire period of intended employment, the satisfactory completion of a criminal 

background check and proof of full COVID-19 vaccination. 

Effective December 13, 2021, new hires must present proof of COVID-19 vaccination, if vaccines are 

available and the employee is eligible, at time of hire. If a new employee is not fully vaccinated at the time 
of hire the employee must be fully vaccinated within 60 days of hire, unless a qualifying exemption is 

granted for a medical, religious or reason of conscience. 

I understand that services are to be rendered in accordance with the policies established by The University's 

Board of Trustees or authorized designee. 

By Signing this letter, you acknowledge this position is at-will and falls within the unclassified civil service in 
the State of Ohio and as such does not create a property right to any position with the University or the State 

of Ohio. Signing this letter validates your understanding of this appointment and your acceptance of the 

policies and benefits of unclassified employment. 

I 
/\I 

\ ! 

Date 

The University of Akron is an Equal Education and Employment Institution I www.uakron.edu/eeo 



Human Resources Department 

Operations & Employment (+4730) 

(330)972-7096 Fax (330)972-5195

EXHIBIT A-TERMS 

• The Employment Contract will be for a term of five years.

• Your guaranteed compensation for the five (5) year term as Head Football Coach will be 
the following:

• $425,000 base salary
• $50,000 media work
• $25,000 shoe and apparel contract

• Incentive Compensation up to $600,000 for achieving athletic performance goals as

follows (Cumulative):

• Mid-American Conference East Division
Championship

• Mid-American Conference Championship
• Bowl Appearance
• Named Mid-American Conference Coach of the

Year
• CFP or New Year 6 Bowl Game Appearance

$50,000 

$100,000 

$50,000 

$25,000 

$375,000 

• Incentive compensation up to $20,000 for achieving team academic performance goals

as follows: 

o Graduation Success Rate (Not Cumulative)
■ Greater than or equal to 70%
■ Greater than or equal to 75%
■ Greater than or equal to 80%

o APR Rates (Not Cumulative)
■ Greater than to equal to 945

■ Greater than or equal to 960
■ Greater than or equal to 970

= $5,000 
= $7,500 

= $10,000 

= $5,000 

= $7,500 

= $10,000 

• Stipend for an automobile provided by the University in the amount of $1,000 month
• Annual Country Club membership

• A termination for cause provision mutually agreed upon by the parties.

• A termination without cause provision by the University that will require payment of

seventy-five percent of the guaranteed base salary for the remainder of the terms of

the contract, payable monthly and your obligation to reasonably attempt to mitigate

damages.

• A reassignment provision for the remainder of the contract term as set forth above and

your obligation to reasonably attempt to mitigate damages.

• A provision that you will agree not to seek or apply for other positions without prior

The University of Akron is an Equal Education and Employment Institution I www.uakron.edu/eeo 



Human Resources Department 

Operations & Employment (+4730) 

(330)972-7096 Fax (330)972-5195

notice to, and approval by the University. If you accept another position prior to the 

termination date for your Employment Contract, you are responsible to pay to the 

University of Akron a buyout, which amount shall be based the number of years 

remaining on your contract at the time of your leaving consistent with the following: 

$600,000 with four contract years remaining; $500,000 with three years remaining; 

$400,000 with two contract years remaining; and $100,000 with one contract year 

remaining. However, if you accept a position with a National Football League team 

in any position the buyout will be $100,000 during the first four years of the contract. 

The University of Akron is an Equal Education and Employment Institution I www.uakron.edu/eeo 


	Regular Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda for December 8, 2021
	Minutes of the Regular Board of Trustees Meeting of October 6, 2021

	Finance & Administration Committee Proposed Actions for December 8, 2021
	1. Personnel Actions
	2. Financial Report for the Three Months Ended September 30, 2021
	3. Procurements for More Than $500,000
	a) Approval
	b) Preapproval

	4. Miscellaneous Fee Change
	5. Amended Waiver Renewals
	6. 2021 Efficiency Report to the Ohio Department of Higher Education
	7. Additional Paid Leave
	8. Gifts

	Finance & Administration Committee Informational Reports for December 2021
	9. Purchases $25,000 to $500,000
	10. Capital Projects
	11. Information Technology
	12. Advancement
	13. University Communications and Marketing
	14. Government Relations Update

	Academic Issues & Student Success Committee Proposed Action for December 8, 2021
	Update from the Provost
	1. Tentative Graduation List and Statistics for Fall 2021

	Academic Issues & Student Success Committee Informational Reports for December 2021
	2. Report to the Chancellor on Remediation of Students per ORC 3345.062
	3. Updated University of Akron Calendars for 2021-22 and 2022-23
	4. Research
	5. Student Success

	Rules Committee Proposed Actions for December 8, 2021
	Summary of Rules Committee Agenda Items
	1. Revise 3359-24-01, Bylaws of the graduate faculty
	2. Revise 3359-60-03.1, Credit by tansfer and/or examination
	3. Update 3359-41-01, Code of student conduct at the university of Akron

	Audit & Compliance Committee Proposed Action for December 8, 2021
	1. Acceptance of June 30, 2021 Financial Statement Audits

	Consent Agenda for December 8, 2021
	New Business Agenda for December 8, 2021
	Appointment of Joe Moorhead as Head Football Coach of The University of Akron




